Health Net Cal MediConnect Plan (Medicare-Medicaid Plan) 2016 Provider and Pharmacy Network Directory

South Bay





Health Net Cal MediConnect Plan (Medicare-Medicaid Plan) 2016 Provider and Pharmacy Directory

- Health Net Cal MediConnect Plan (Medicare-Medicaid Plan) is a health plan that contracts with both Medicare and Medi-Cal to provide benefits of both programs to enrollees.
- The List of Covered Drugs and/or pharmacy and provider networks may change throughout the year. We will send you a notice before we make a change that affects you.
- Benefits and/or co-payments may change on January 1 of each year.
- This Directory lists health care professionals (such as doctors, nurse practitioners and psychologists), facilities (such as hospitals or clinics), and support providers (such as Adult Day Health and Home Health providers) that you may see as a Health Net Cal MediConnect member. We also list the pharmacies that you may use to get your prescription drugs.

- We will refer to these groups as "network providers" in this Directory. These providers signed a contract with us to provide you services. This is a list of Health Net Cal MediConnect's network providers for South Bay.
- You can get this information for free in other formats, such as large print, braille, or audio. Call 1-855-464-3571. The call is free.
- You can get this information for free in other languages. Call 1-855-464-3571 (TTY: 711). A live person is here to talk with you Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. You can leave a voicemail Saturday, Sunday and federal holidays, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. We will return your call the following business day. The call is free.

Այս տեղեկատվությունը կարող եք անվճար ստանալ այլ լեզուներով: Զանգահարեք՝ 1-855-464-3571 հեռախոսահամարով (TTY՝ 711): Ձեզ հետ խոսելու համար այստեղ կլինի իրական անձ` երկուշաբթիից ուրբաթ օրերին, ժամը 8:00-ից 20:00-ը: Կարող եք ձայնային հաղորդագրություն թողնել շաբաթ, կիրակի և դաշնային տոնական օրերին` ժամը 8:00-ից 20:00-ը: Մենք Ձեզ հետ կզանգահարենք հաջորդ աշխատանքային օրը: Զանգն անվճար է:

تستطيع الحصول على هذه المعلومات مجانًا بلغات أخرى. اتصل بالرقم 3571-464-855 (TTY: 711). يوجد لدينا موظف يمكنك التحدث إليه مباشرةً من الاثنين إلى الجمعة. من الساعة 8:00 ص إلى الساعة 8:00 م. يمكنك أن تترك رسالة بريد صوتي في أيام السبت والأحد والإجازات الفيدرالية. من الساعة 8:00 ص إلى الساعة 8:00 م. سنعاود الاتصال بك في يوم العمل التالي. هذه المكالمة مجانية.

Puede obtener esta información de manera gratuita en otros idiomas. Llame al 1-855-464-3571 (TTY: 711). Una persona está aquí, en vivo, para hablar con usted de lunes a viernes, de 8:00 a.m. a 8:00 p.m. Puede dejar un mensaje de voz los sábados, domingos y días feriados federales, de 8:00 a.m. a 8:00 p.m. Le devolveremos la llamada el siguiente día hábil. La llamada es gratuita.

Quý vị có thể nhận thông tin này miễn phí bằng các ngôn ngữ khác. Hãy gọi 1-855-464-3571 (TTY: 711). Chúng tôi có chuyên viên tổng đài nói chuyện trực tiếp với quý vị từ Thứ Hai đến Thứ Sáu, 8:00 sáng đến 8:00 tối. Quý vị có thể để lại tin nhắn khi gọi vào thứ Bảy, Chủ Nhật và các ngày lễ liên bang, từ 8:00 sáng đến 8:00 tối. Chúng tôi sẽ trả lời cho cú gọi này vào ngày làm việc kế tiếp. Cú gọi này là miễn phí.

您可以免費獲得本資訊的其他語言版本。請致電 1-855-464-3571 (TTY: 711)。從週 一至週五的上午 8:00 至晚上 8:00 我們皆有專人可與您洽談。在週六、週日及聯邦 法定假日期間,您可於上午 8:00 至晚上 8:00 在語音信箱中留言。我們將會在下一 個工作日回電給您。上述電話均為免費。

Вы можете бесплатно получить эту информацию на других языках. Звоните по телефону 1-855-464-3571 (ТТҮ: 711). Вам ответят в режиме реального времени с понедельника по пятницу с 8:00 до 20:00. В субботу, воскресенье и в государственные праздничные дни с 8:00 до 20:00 Вы сможете оставить голосовое сообщение. Мы перезвоним Вам на следующий рабочий день. Звонок бесплатный.

Maaari ninyong makuha ang impormasyon na ito sa ibang mga wika nang walang bayad. Tumawag sa 1-855-464-3571 (TTY: 711). May taong naririto para makipag-usap sa iyo mula Lunes hanggang Biyernes, 8:00 a.m. hanggang 8:00 p.m. Maaari kang mag-iwan ng voicemail tuwing Sabado, Linggo at mga pederal na pista-opisyal, 8:00 a.m. hanggang 8:00 p.m. Tatawagan ka namin sa susunod na araw ng negosyo. Libre ang tawag.

이 정보는 다른 언어로도 무료로 받으실 수 있습니다. 1-855-464-3571(TTY: 711) 번으로 전화해 주십시오. 월요일~금요일, 오전 8시부터 오후 8시까지 상담원과 통화하실 수 있습니다. 토요일, 일요일 및 연방 공휴일에는 오전 8시부터 오후 8시까지 음성메일을 남기실 수 있습니다. 저희가 다음 영업일에 귀하께 전화드릴 것입니다. 통화는 무료입니다.

میتوانید این اطلاعات را بهطور رایگان به زبانهای دیگر دریافت کنید. با شماره 3571-464-855 (TTY: 711) تماس بگیرید. همکاران ما از دوشنبه تا جمعه، 8 صبح تا 8 شب. برای صحبت با شما در دسترس هستند. برای روزهای شنبه، یکشنبه و تعطیلات فدرال. می توانید از 8 صبح تا 8 شب پیام صوتی بگذارید. در روز کاری بعد با شما تماس خواهیم گرفت. تماس گرفتن رایگان است.

លោកអ្នកអាចទទួលបានព័ត៌មាននេះជាភាសាដទៃទៀតដោយឥតគិតថ្លៃ។ សូមទូរស័ព្ទមកលេខ 1-855-464-3571 (TTY: 711)។ អ្នកប្រចាំការផ្ទាល់កំពុងនៅទីនេះដើម្បីជជែកជាមួយលោកអ្នកពីថ្ងៃច័ន្ធ ដល់ថ្ងៃសុក្រ ពីម៉ោង 8:00 ព្រឹក ដល់ 8:00 ល្ងាច។ លោកអ្នកអាច ទុកសារជាសម្លេងនៅថ្ងៃសៅរិ៍ នៅថ្ងៃអាទិត្យ និងថ្ងៃឈប់សម្រាកប្រចាំសហព័ន្ធ ពីម៉ោង 8:00 ព្រឹក ដល់ 8:00 យប់។ យើងនឹងទូរស័ព្ទទៅ លោកអ្នកវិញនៅថ្ងៃធ្វើការបន្ទាប់។ ការហៅទូរស័ព្ទនេះគឹតតគិតថ្លៃ។

The list is up-to-date as of 08/11/2015, but you need to know that:

- Some Health Net Cal MediConnect network providers may have been added or removed from our network after this Directory was published.
- Some Health Net Cal MediConnect providers in our network may no longer be accepting new members. If you are having trouble finding a provider who will accept new members, call Member Services at 1-855-464-3571 and we will help you.

◆ To get the most up-to-date information about Health Net Cal MediConnect's network providers in your area, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect or call Member Services at 1-855-464-3571, A live person is here to talk with you Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. You can leave a voicemail Saturday, Sunday and federal holidays, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. We will return your call the following business day. The call is free. TTY: 711.

Doctors and health care professionals in Health Net Cal MediConnect's network are listed on pages 15-791.

Pharmacies in our network are listed on pages 795-823.

Providers

Getting started in Health Net Cal MediConnect

This section explains key terms you'll see in our Provider and Pharmacy Directory.

- **Providers** are health care professionals and support providers such as doctors, nurses, pharmacists, therapists, and other people who provide care and services. **Services** include medical care, long-term services and supports, supplies, prescription drugs, equipment and other services.
 - The term *providers* also includes facilities such as hospitals, clinics, and other places that provide medical services, medical equipment, and long-term services and supports.
 - Providers that are a part of our plan's network are called **network** providers.
- Network providers are the providers that have contracted with us to provide services to members in our plan. The providers in our network generally bill us directly for care they give you. When you see a network provider, you usually pay nothing for covered services.

- A **Primary Care Provider** (PCP) is a doctor who gives you routine health care. Your PCP will keep your medical records and get to know your health needs over time. Your PCP will also give you a **referral** if you need to see a specialist or other provider.
- **Specialists** are doctors who provide health care services for a specific disease or part of the body. There are many kinds of specialists. Here are a few examples:
 - **Oncologists** care for patients with cancer.
 - **Cardiologists** care for patients with heart conditions.
 - **Orthopedists** care for patients with certain bone, joint or muscle conditions.
- Medical Groups are a group of PCPs, specialists, and other health care providers that work together and are contracted to work with our plan.
- You may need a referral to see a specialist or someone that is not your PCP. A referral means that your network PCP must give you approval before you can see the other provider. If you don't get a referral, Health Net Cal MediConnect may not cover the service.
 - Referrals from your network PCP are not needed for:
 - » Emergency care;
 - » Urgently needed care;

- » Kidney dialysis services that you get at a Medicare-certified dialysis facility when you are outside the plan's service area; or
- » Services from a women's health specialist.
- Additionally, if you are eligible to receive services from Indian health providers, you may see these providers without a referral. We must pay the Indian health provider for those services, even if they are out of our plan's network.
- More information on referrals is available in Chapter 3 of the Member Handbook.
- You also have access to a Care Coordinator and care team that you help choose.
 - A **Care Coordinator** helps you manage your medical providers and services.
 - Your Care Team is a group of people that will get to know your needs and work with you to help you create a written Personal Care Plan. Your Care Team will talk with you about the services that are right for you. The goal is to support your health care wishes and help you regain your health and improve your abilities.
 - Your Care Team starts with your
 Primary Care Provider and Care
 Coordinator. Other team members,
 based on your needs and choices, may

include a behavioral health or social service expert, physician specialist, or dietician.

- A Personal Care Plan is the list of health care goals you agree to work on with your Care Team. These goals include:
 - Your physical health care;
 - Your mental health care;
 - Long-term services and supports. (These are for people who need help to do everyday tasks like taking a bath, getting dressed, making food, and taking medicine.)
- Everyone on the Care Team works together to make sure your care is coordinated. This means that they make sure tests and labs are done once and the results are shared with the appropriate providers. It also means that your PCP should know all medicines you take so that he or she can reduce any negative effects. Your PCP will always get your permission before sharing your medical information with other providers.

Choosing a Primary Care Provider (PCP)

You can get services from any provider who is in our network and accepting new members.

First, you will need to choose a Primary Care Provider or a PCP. Under certain conditions, you may also be able to

choose a specialist who acts as your PCP. A specialist who chooses to participate as your PCP must be willing and able to provide the care you need. If you need to request a specialist to be your PCP, call our Member Services at 1-855-464-3571.

Our plan's PCPs are affiliated with medical groups. When you choose your PCP, you are also choosing the affiliated medical group. This means that your PCP will be referring you to specialists and services that are also affiliated with his or her medical group.

• If there is a particular specialist or hospital that you want to use, it is important to see whether they are affiliated with your PCP's medical group. You can look in this directory, or ask Health Net Cal MediConnect Member Services to check to see if the PCP you want makes referrals to that specialist or uses that hospital.

To choose a PCP, go to the list of providers on page 15 and choose a provider:

- that you use now, or
- who has been recommended by someone you trust, *or*
- whose offices are easy for you to get to.
- If you want help in choosing a PCP, please call Member Services at 1-855-464-3571. A live person is here to talk with you Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m.

You can leave a voicemail Saturday, Sunday and federal holidays, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. We will return your call the following business day. The call is free. TTY: 711. Or, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

This directory includes providers of both Medicare and Medicaid services.

- Seeing Medicare doctors. You may be able to keep seeing your current doctors or other providers outside of Health Net Cal MediConnect's network of doctors for up to 6 months if they provide services that Medicare would cover and they agree to work with our plan.
- Seeing Medi-Cal doctors. You may be able to keep seeing your current doctors or other providers outside of Health Net Cal MediConnect's network of doctors for up to 12 months if they provide services that Medi-Cal would cover and they agree to work with our plan.
- There may be a few providers you will not be able to continue seeing. If you want more information, please call Member Services.
- If you have questions about whether we will pay for any medical service or care that you want or need, call Member Services and ask **before** you get the service or care.

Getting long-term services and supports

As a Health Net Cal MediConnect member, you may be able to get long-term services and supports (LTSS), such as Community-Based Adult Services (CBAS), In-Home Supportive Services (IHSS), the Multipurpose Senior Services Program (MSSP), and long-term custodial care in nursing facilities. Long-term services and supports are help for people who need assistance to do everyday tasks like taking a bath, getting dressed, making food, and taking medicine. Most of these services are provided at your home or in your community but could be provided in a nursing home or hospital.

These services include Community-Based Adult Services (CBAS) and In-Home Supportive Services (IHSS).

- CBAS is a community-based day health program that provides services to older persons and adults with chronic medical, cognitive, or mental health conditions, and/or disabilities that are at risk of needing institutional care.
- ✤ To apply for CBAS, please contact Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3571 (TTY: 711).
- The IHSS program can provide services so that you can remain safely in your own home. To be eligible, you must be over 65 years of age, or disabled, or blind. IHSS is considered an alternative to out-of-home care, such as nursing homes or board and care facilities.

To apply for IHSS, contact the local county IHSS Office.

IHSS – Chatsworth

21415-21615 Plummer St. Chatsworth, CA 91311 (818) 718-4362 **Participant Help Line** 1-888-944-4477 Office Hours: Monday–Friday 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

IHSS – Pomona

360 E. Mission Blvd. Pomona, CA 91766 (909) 802-2474 **Participant Help Line** 1-888-944-4477 Office Hours: Monday–Friday 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

IHSS – Lancaster

335-C East Ave. K-6 Lancaster, CA 93535 1-866-514-9911 **Participant Help Line** 1-888-944-4477 Office Hours: Monday–Friday 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

IHSS – Metro 2707 S. Grand Ave. Los Angeles, CA 90007 (213) 744-3300 **Participant Help Line** 1-888-944-4477 Office Hours: Monday–Friday 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

IHSS – Burbank

3307 N. Glenoaks Blvd. Burbank, CA 91504 (818) 557-4103 **Participant Help Line** 1-888-944-4477 Office Hours: Monday–Friday

8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

IHSS – Hawthorne

12000 Hawthorne Blvd. Hawthorne, CA 90250 1-866-512-2856 **Participant Help Line** 1-888-944-4477 Office Hours: Monday–Friday 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

IHSS – El Monte

3400 Aerojet Ave. El Monte, CA 91731 (626) 569-4564 **Participant Help Line** 1-888-944-4477 Office Hours: Monday–Friday 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Other long-term services and supports provided by Health Net Cal MediConnect include the Multipurpose Senior Services Program (MSSP) and long-term custodial care in nursing facilities. The MSSP provides services for people age 65 and older. With long-term custodial care in nursing facilities, the health plan makes sure that care is consistent and any transition is well-planned. To find providers of these services, go to page 685 in this Directory. A full list of these services is available in Chapter 4 of your Member Handbook.

You can talk with your Care Coordinator or any member of your Care Team about LTSS you may need. For more details on long-term services and supports, please call Member Services at 1-855-464-3571 (TTY: 711). A live person is here to talk with you Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. You can leave a voicemail Saturday, Sunday and federal holidays, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. We will return your call the following business day. The call is free.

Identifying Providers in Health Net Cal MediConnect's Network

You must get all of your covered services from providers within our network that are affiliated with your PCP's medical group. If you go to providers who are not in Health Net Cal MediConnect's network and are not affiliated with your PCP's medical group (without prior authorization or approval from us), you will have to pay the bill.

The exceptions to this rule are when you need urgent or emergency care or dialysis and cannot get to a provider in the plan, such as when you are away from home. You can also go outside the plan or your PCP's medical group if Health Net Cal MediConnect gives you permission first.

You may need a referral to see someone who is not a Primary Care Provider. There is more information about referrals in the "Getting started in Health Net Cal MediConnect" section of this Directory on page 4.

• You may change providers within the network at any time. If you have been going to one network provider, you do not have to keep going to that same provider. In some cases, you may get covered services from non-network doctors. Even though your PCP is trained to handle most of your common health needs, there may be times when he or she feels you need more specialized treatment. For some providers, you may need a referral from your PCP.

Remember, our plan's PCPs are affiliated with medical groups. If you change your PCP, you may also be changing medical groups. When you request the change, be sure to tell Member Services whether you are seeing a specialist or receiving other covered services that require PCP approval. Member Services will help make sure that you can continue your specialty care and other services when you change your PCP.

• Health Net Cal MediConnect works with all the providers in our network to accommodate the needs of people with disabilities. As applicable, the list of network providers in this Directory includes information about the accommodations they provide. If you need to see a provider and are not sure if they offer the accommodations you need, Health Net Cal MediConnect can help you. Talk to your Care Coordinator for assistance or call Member Services at 1-855-464-3571.

Finding Health Net Cal MediConnect providers in your area

This Directory lists a smaller group of providers (doctors, specialist doctors and hospitals) who are closest to your home address. There are a total of ten booklets that make up the entire Los Angeles Health Net Cal MediConnect directory.

This Directory is arranged in sections. Within each section, the providers are listed by state, then by county and city or town. To find a provider near you, look for the county you live in and then the city or town. You may also find a provider alphabetically by name.

If you need assistance finding a provider or wish to request additional booklets that make up the provider directory for the entire Los Angeles area, call Member Services at 1-855-464-3571 (TTY: 711).

List of network providers

This Directory of Health Net Cal MediConnect's network providers contains:

- Health care professionals including primary care physicians, specialists, and nurse practitioners, psychologists and pharmacists;
- Facilities including hospitals, nursing facilities, skilled nursing facilities, mental health facilities; and
- **Support providers** including adult day services, assisted living, consumerdirected services, home-delivered meals, home health agencies; and
- Vision providers; and
- Dental providers

You may receive services from any of the providers on this list. For some, you may need a referral from your PCP.

The following table displays the number of providers by specialty type.

Type of provider	Number of Health Net providers
Primary Care Providers	548
Specialists	947
Hospitals	4
Skilled Nursing Facilities (SNF)	56
Mental Health Providers	151
Listing of Long-Term Services and Supports: Community-Based Adult Services Multipurpose Senior Services Program Long-Term Acute Care	10 1 0
Vision Providers	95
Dental Providers	55
Retail and Chain Pharmacies	146
Mail Order Pharmacy	1
Home Infusion Pharmacies	6
Long-Term Care Pharmacies	7
Specialty Pharmacies	4

Accessibility Information

Below is information used in the provider directory to indicate accessibility at a provider office or building site. This information is not a promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. **Accessibility Requirements: Basic:** Facility represents all six accessibility requirements.

Limited: Facility is missing one or more of the six accessibility requirements.

Indicator	Definition	Criteria
Р	Parking	Parking spaces, including van accessible space(s), are accessible. Pathways have curb ramps between the parking lot, office, and at drop-off locations.
EB	Exterior Building	Curb ramps and other ramps to the building are wide enough for a wheelchair or scooter user. Handrails are provided on both sides of the ramp. Doors open wide enough to let a wheelchair or scooter user enter, and have handles that are easy to use.
IB	Interior Building	Doors open wide enough to let a wheelchair or scooter user enter, and have handles that are easy to use. Interior ramps are wide enough and have handrails. Stairs, if present, have handrails. The elevator has easy to hear sounds and Braille buttons within reach. The elevator has enough room for a wheelchair or scooter user to turn around. If there is a platform lift, it can be used without help.
R	Restroom	The restroom is accessible and the doors are wide enough to accommodate a wheelchair or scooter and are easy to open. The restroom has enough room for a wheelchair or scooter to turn around and close the door. There are grab bars which allow easy transfer from wheelchair to toilet. The sink is easy to get to and the faucets, soap, and toilet paper are easy to reach and use.
Е	Exam room	The entrance to the exam room is accessible, with a clear path. The doors open wide enough to accommodate a wheelchair or scooter and are easy to open. The exam room has enough room for a wheelchair or scooter to turn around.
Т	Exam table/scale	The exam table moves up and down and the scale is accessible with handrails to assist people with wheelchairs and scooters. The weight scale is able to accommodate a wheelchair.

Table of Contents

Primary Care Providers	15
Specialists	295
Hospitals	653
Skilled Nursing Facilities (SNF)	655
Mental Health Providers	661
Listing of Long-Term Services and Supports	685
Community-Based Adult Services	685
Multipurpose Senior Services Program	687
Long-Term Acute Care	688
Vision Providers	689
Dental Providers	713
Retail and Chain Pharmacies	795
Mail Order Pharmacy	817
Home Infusion Pharmacies	819
Long-Term Care Pharmacies	821
Specialty Pharmacies	823

Altamed - St. Francis Medical Ctr PPG 5366 2040 Camfield Ave Los Angeles, CA 90040-1502	Inglewood Primary Care Physicians Jacob, Jincy, M.D. 832 S. Grevillea Ave. ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 419-4354	Specialty Family Pra	PPG/Phy # ctice ¹ 5366 169728
Hospitals Used: St. Francis Medical Center	Hindi, Malayalam, Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,E Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM License No: A116405)	
Compton Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy # Kyazze, Fred B., M.D. Family Practice ¹	Lawndale		
1410 W. Alondra Blvd. # C ⁴ 5366 049711 Compton, CA 90220 (310) 637-3680 Spanish Hours: M-Tu,Th-F 8AM-5PM,W 8AM-12PM,Sa 9AM- 1PM License No: A51997	Primary Care Physicians Kinota, Stanislaus, M.D. 4023 Marine Ave. ⁴ Lawndale, CA 90260 (310) 675-9555 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,IB, Hours: M-F 8AM-4:30PM License No: G73647	General Pr	PPG/Phy # actice 5366 080386
Hawaiian GardensPrimary Care PhysiciansSpecialtyPPG/Phy #Jorge, Bernard S., M.D.General Practice21505 Norwalk Blvd. 45366 067639Hawaiian Gardens, CA 907165366 067639(562) 916-758159anishAccessibility:*:Limited(IB,E)Hours: M-F 8AM-2:30PMLicense No: A33386	Nenadic, Ivan, M.D. 14611 Hawthorne Blvd. Lawndale, CA 90260 (424) 374-8050 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(IB) Hours: Tu 7:30AM-4PM License No: A32391	General Pr	actice 5366 032825

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Altamed - St. Francis Medical Ctr PPG 5366

Long Beach			Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #
Primary Care Physicians Morris, Felicitacion S., M.D. 100 E. Market St. ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90805 (562) 428-4222 Spanish, Tagalog Accessibility:*:Limited(IB) Hours: M,W 8AM-4:30PM,T	General Pra	5366 021903	Soliman, Jimmy H., M.D. Internal Medicine 617 W. Manchester Ave. ⁴ 5366 051722 Los Angeles, CA 90044 (323) 750-9715 Arabic, English, Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P) Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM License No: A52791
License No: A38732			Paramount
Nenadic, Ivan, M.D. 2272 Pacific Ave. # A ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 427-8010 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(IB) Hours: M-F 8AM-4:30PM License No: A32391	General Pra	actice 5366 032825	Primary Care PhysiciansSpecialtyPPG/Phy #Quezada, Adrian R., M.D. Internal Medicine15718 Paramount Blvd. 45366 198650Paramount, CA 907235366 198650(562) 634-21115panishLicense No: A70433
Los Angeles Primary Care Physicians	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	
Daniel, Chancelor, M.D.	• •		

Daniel, Chancelor, M.D. Family Practice¹ 617 W. Manchester Ave. ⁴ 5366 503573 Los Angeles, CA 90044 (323) 750-9715 French, Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P) Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM License No: A45227

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Angeles IPA PPG 5408	
Angeles IPA PPG 5408	Compton Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #
1600 Corporate Center Drive, Suite 200 Monterey Park, CA 91754-7626 (213) 406-2600	Marsh, Alva A., M.D.General Practice1112 N. Santa Fe Ave. 45408 045372Compton, CA 90221(310) 638-1100Spanish5408 045372
Hospitals Used: Pacific Alliance Medical Center	Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB) Hours: M-Th 8:30AM-7PM,F 8:30AM-5PM License No: C22547
BellflowerPrimary Care PhysiciansSpecialtyPPG/Phy #Sanchez, Dennis J., M.D.General Practice9306 Alondra Blvd. 45408014889Bellflower, CA 907065408014889(562) 866-9100SpanishAccessibility:*:Limited(P,IB,E)Hours: M-F 9AM-6PMLicense No: G48388Sanchez, Dennis J., M.D.Family Practice9306 Alondra Blvd. 45408014889Bellflower, CA 90706(562) 866-9100SpanishAccessibility:*:Limited(P,IB,E)Hours: M-F 9AM-6PMLicense No: G48388License No: G48388	License No: C22547 Gardena Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy # Nazarian, Iradj H., M.D. General Practice 1030 W. Gardena Blvd. ⁴ 5408 056919 Gardena, CA 90247 (310) 323-9995 Farsi, Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(IB,E) Hours: M-Tu,Th 9AM-6PM,W 2AM-6PM,F-Sa 9AM- SPM License No: A43573

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Angeles IPA PPG 5408

License No: C22547

Aligeles II A I I O 5408				
Hawaiian Gardens		Primary Care Physicians	· ·	v
Primary Care Physicians Special	ty PPG/Phy #	Montecillo, Luzviminda T., M.D.	Internal M	edicine ¹
Julka, Dilpreet P., M.D. Internal 21505 Norwalk Blvd. ⁴ Hawaiian Gardens, CA 90716 (562) 916-7581 Hindi, Punjabi, Spanish, Urdu Accessibility:*:Limited(IB,E) Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A55266	Medicine ¹ 5408 094211	645 Aerick St. # 1 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 673-2764 Spanish, Tagalog Accessibility:*:Limited(P,IB Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM License No: A52290)	5408 049826
Inglewood Primary Care Physicians Special	ty PPG/Phy #	- Lawndale Primary Care Physicians	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Beredo, Angelita S., M.D. Internal 301 N. Prairie Ave. # 301 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 671-2699 Hours: M-F 9AM-5:30PM License No: A39744		Soria, Felimon A., M.D. 4023 Marine Ave. ⁴ Lawndale, CA 90260 (310) 675-9555 Spanish, Tagalog Accessibility:*:Limited(P,IB	General Pr ,R,E)	actice 5408 028221
Marsh, Alva A., M.D. General 333 E. Nutwood St. # C ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 912-6100 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB) Hours: M-F 10AM-5PM,Sa 10AM-2PH	Practice 5408045372	Hours: M-F 7AM-3:30PM License No: A26234		

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Angeles IPA PPG 5408

Long Beach		Primary Care Physicians	
Primary Care PhysiciansSpecialNassim, Omid, M.D.General1126 E. South St.GeneralLong Beach, CA 90805(562) 984-9200Armenian, Farsi, SpanishAccessibility:*:Limited(EB,R,E)Hours: M-F 8AM-5PMLicense No: A42975Tebi, Sina, M.D.Internal	al Practice 5408 110746 al Medicine	Azad, Jack, M.D. 11900 Avalon Blvd. # 100 ⁴ Los Angeles, CA 90061 (323) 756-1317 Farsi, Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,IB,I Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM License No: A54433	General Practice 5408057492 R,E) Family Practice ¹
1126 E. South St. Long Beach, CA 90805 (562) 984-9200 Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,R,E) Hours: M-F 9:30AM-5:30PM License No: A115277	5408 202885	Los Angeles, CA 90045 (310) 417-4014 Spanish Hours: M-Th 9:30AM-4:30PM License No: A62206	
Los Angeles Primary Care Physicians Specia Awariefe, Henry S., M.D. Genera 1039 W. Florence Ave. ⁴ Los Angeles, CA 90044 (323) 776-1500 Korean, Spanish, Vietnamese Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,E) Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: G28705		1704 W. Manchester Ave. # Los Angeles, CA 90047 (323) 778-8485 Arabic, Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB Hours: M-F 9AM-5:30PM License No: A56426	

Primary Care Providers

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Angeles IPA PPG 5408

Primary Care PhysiciansSpecialtyPPG/Phy #Feygin, Polina T., M.D. 1039 W. Florence Ave. 4General Practice 5408 080129Los Angeles, CA 900445408 080129(323) 776-1500 Russian, Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,E) Hours: M 9AM-7PM,Tu-W,F 9AM-5PM,Th 8:30AM-	WilmingtonPrimary Care PhysiciansSpecialtyPPG/Phy #Feldsher, Zhanna, M.D.General Practice1110 W. Anaheim St. 45408 161018Wilmington, CA 907445408 161018(310) 872-3560RussianAccessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB,E)
5PM,Sa 9AM-2PM License No: G67378 Perez, Jose A., M.D. Family Practice 8301 S. Vermont Ave. # A ⁴ 5408 057123 Los Angeles, CA 90044 (323) 778-7772 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,E) Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A20957	Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A110463 Feygin, Polina T., M.D. General Practice 1110 W. Anaheim St. # 6 ⁴ 5408 080129 Wilmington, CA 90744 (310) 872-3560 Russian, Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB,E) Hours: M-F 10AM-6PM License No: G67378
Sciaroni, Daniel M., D.O. Family Practice ¹ 1425 W. Manchester Ave. # A 5408 203422 Los Angeles, CA 90047 (323) 298-1668 Hours: M-Sa 9AM-7PM License No: 20A7439	Nazarian, Iradj H., M.D.General Practice1110 W. Anaheim St. # 645408 056919Wilmington, CA 907445408 056919(310) 872-3560Farsi, SpanishAccessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB,E)Hours: M-F 9AM-6PMLicense No: A43573

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Primary Care Providers

AppleCare Med Grp - St. Francis PPG 1784

AppleCare Med Grp - St. Francis	Primary Care Physicians		PPG/Phy #
PPG 1784	Mendoza, Manuel F., M.D.	Family Pra	ctice
6131 Orangethorpe Avenue, Suite 280	16323 Clark Ave. 4		1784051482
Buena Park, CA 90620-4902	Bellflower, CA 90706		
(714) 443-4500	(562) 925-7716		
Urgent Care:	Spanish, Tagalog		
Dusk to Dawn UC (562) 808-2273	Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,I	B,E)	
Downey Clinic (562) 862-277573	Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4PM,S	a 9AM-3PM	
	License No: A53896		
	Sanchez, Dennis J., M.D.	Family Pra	ctice
Hospitals Used:	9306 Alondra Blvd. ⁴	-	1784014889
St. Francis Medical Center	Bellflower, CA 90706		
	(562) 866-9100		
Bellflower	Spanish		
Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #	Accessibility:*:Limited(P,IB	,E)	
Lim, Philip P., M.D. Internal Medicine	Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM		
9604 Artesia Blvd. # 101 ⁴ 1784 045656	License No: G48388		
Bellflower, CA 90706			
(562) 804-6661	Carson		
Mandarin	Primary Care Physicians	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Accessibility:*:Limited(IB,E) Hours: M-F 9AM-5:30PM	Aguinaldo, Estrella A., M.D.	Internal M	
License No: A45973	23517 Main St. # 104 ⁴		1784075085
	Carson, CA 90745		
	(310) 233-2555		
	llocano, Spanish, Tagalog		
	Accessibility:*:Limited(E)		
	Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM		
	License No: A56493		

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

A	p	pleCare	Med (Grp	- St.	Francis	PPG 1784	ŀ

Primary Care PhysiciansSpecialtyPPG/Phy # Batongmalaque, Jenny L., M.D.Compton23251 Main St. 41784 038591Primary Care PhysiciansSpecialty23251 Main St. 41784 038591Guerrero, David A., M.D.Family Pra23251 Main St. 41784 038591ComptonPrimary Care PhysiciansSpecialty23251 Main St. 41784 038591Guerrero, David A., M.D.Family Pra23251 Main St. 41784 038591Compton Blvd. 4Carson, CA 90745(310) 635-1852SpanishHours: M-F 9AM-5PM,Sa 9AM-1PMSpanishAccessibility:*:Limited(IB,E)License No: A234811784 048623Hours: M-Th 9AM-4PM,F 9AM-12PMLicense No: A234811784 048623Kyazze, Fred B., M.D.Harvey, Daniel E., M.D. (310) 513-9361Family Practice1Spanish(310) 513-9361(310) 637-3680Spanish(310) 637-3680SpanishAccessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,R,E)(310) 637-3680Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM(310) 637-3680License No: A549571PM	ctice ¹ 1784 103710
23251 Main St. ⁴ Carson, CA 90745 (310) 830-4561 Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM,Sa 9AM-1PM License No: A23481 Harvey, Daniel E., M.D. Family Practice ¹ 824 E. Carson St. # 206 ⁴ (310) 513-9361 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,R,E) Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A54957 (310) 513-9361 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,R,E) Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM	1784103710
Johnson, Veassa G., M.D. Internal Medicine 520 E. Carson Plaza Ct. # 104 ⁴ 1784 092834 Carson, CA 90746 (310) 965-0300 Accessibility:*:Limited(P,IB) Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G32489 IPM License No: A51997 Masoud, Abdul S., M.D. General Pr 555 W. Compton Blvd. # 104 ⁴ Compton, CA 90220 (310) 639-7200 Farsi, Spanish, Urdu Accessibility:*:Limited(IB) Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A48404	1784049711 PM,Sa 9AM-

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

AppleCare Med Grp - St. Francis PPG 1784

Primary Care PhysiciansSpecialtyPPG/Phy #Memon, Muhammad J.,Internal Medicine1M.D.31784 083704555 W. Compton Blvd. # 10441784 083704Compton, CA 902201784 083704(310) 639-7200Farsi, Spanish, UrduAccessibility:*:Limited(IB)Hours: M-F 8AM-5PMLicense No: A66225Tran, Ngoc-Mai T., M.D.Tran, Ngoc-Mai T., M.D.General Practice15715 S. Atlantic Ave. Fl 2 41784 122356Compton, CA 90221(323) 541-1411French, Spanish, VietnameseAccessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB)Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM,Sa 7AM-3:30PMLicense No: A87065	Gardena Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy # Deorosan, Verretta, M.D. Internal Medicine 1045 W. Redondo Beach Blvd. # 115 1784045349 Gardena, CA 90247 (323) 779-2800 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,R,E) Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM,Sa 9AM-12PM License No: G73639 Essilfie, William, M.D. Internal Medicine 1141 W. Redondo Beach Blvd. # 307 1784057246 Gardena, CA 90247 (310) 715-6100 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB) Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A46137
East Rancho DominguezPrimary Care PhysiciansSpecialtyPPG/Phy #Matemotja, Daniel, M.D.Family Practice711 E. Rosecrans Ave 41784 044706East Rancho Dominguez, CA 902211784 044706(310) 635-5223Russian, SpanishHours: M-F 8:30AM-5PMLicense No: A35512	Hawaiian GardensPrimary Care PhysiciansSpecialtyPPG/Phy #Jorge, Bernard S., M.D.General Practice21505 Norwalk Blvd. 41784067639Hawaiian Gardens, CA 90716(562) 916-7581SpanishAccessibility:*:Limited(IB,E)Hours: M-F 8AM-2:30PMLicense No: A33386

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ³Physician is currently not available through this physician group. ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

AppleCare Med Grp - St. Francis PPG 1784

Hawthorne	Inglewood
Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #	Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #
Danesh, Reza, M.D.²Family Practice11950 Inglewood Ave. 41784 069219Hawthorne, CA 902501784 069219(310) 349-8338Farsi, SpanishAccessibility:*:Limited(P,EB)Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM,Sa 9AM-3PMLicense No: A55334	Kinota, Stanislaus, M.D.General Practice4450 W. Century Blvd. 41784 080386Inglewood, CA 90304(310) 671-0555SpanishAccessibility:*:Limited(IB)Hours: M-F 8AM-5PMLicense No: G73647
Iluore, Augustine E., M.D.Internal Medicine 11633 Hawthorne Blvd. # 103 ⁴ 1784 060300 Hawthorne, CA 90250 (310) 219-2929 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB) Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM	Moran, Jorge L., M.D. General Practice 210 S. Locust St. ⁴ 1784 135998 Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 673-9920 Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM,Sa 9AM-1PM License No: A63662
License No: A53317 Kumar, Ashok, M.D.² 4477 W. 118th St. ⁴ Hawthorne, CA 90250 (310) 675-4440 Hindi, Punjabi, Spanish License No: A38582	Nenadic, Ivan, M.D.General Practice4450 W. Century Blvd. 41784 032825Inglewood, CA 903041784 032825(310) 671-0555SpanishAccessibility:*:Limited(IB)Hours: M-F 8AM-4:30PMLicense No: A32391License No: A32391

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified

²Physician is currently unavailable to new patients through this physician group. ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

AppleCare Med Grp - St. Francis PPG 1784

Primary Care Physicians	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #
Nickelberry, Bambi L.,	Family Prac	ctice	Marfatia, Vikram S., M.D. Family Practice ¹
M.D. 248 N. Locust St. ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 673-3737 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EE	3,E)	1784012385	 3300 E. South St. # 205⁴ Lakewood, CA 90805 (562) 925-1165 Gujarati, Hindi, Marathi, Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A63658
Hours: M-Tu, Th 9AM-5PM,	W 9AM-1PM	,F 9AM-3PM	Patel, Gnyandev S., M.D. Internal Medicine
License No: G46679			3300 E. South St. # 206 ⁴ 1784073250
Lakewood			Lakewood, CA 90805
Primary Care Physicians	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	(562) 232-2378
Elacion, Jose-Mari L., M.D.	Family Prac	ctice	Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM
3650 South St. # 412 ⁴		1784073772	License No: A61869
Lakewood, CA 90712 (562) 634-8001 Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: C50675			Patel, Shirish B., M.D.Internal Medicine5220 Clark Ave. # 1251784013030Lakewood, CA 90712(562) 925-7401Gujarati, Hindi1000000000000000000000000000000000000
Mann, Paramjot, M.D. 3300 E. South St. # 305 ⁴ Lakewood, CA 90805 (562) 817-5602 Gujarati, Hindi, Punjabi, Sp Accessibility:*:Limited(P,Ef Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM License No: A80260	banish	ctice ¹ 1784 107358	Accessibility:*:Limited(IB,E) Hours: M-Th 8:30AM-5PM,F 8:30AM-4PM License No: A40789

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

AppleCare Med Grp - St. Francis PPG 1784

Lawndale			Primary Care Physicians	Specialty	PPG/Phy
Primary Care Physicians	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Wallace, Olukemi A., M.[). Internal M	edicine
Kinota, Stanislaus, M.D.	• •		4253 Redondo Beach Blvd	l. ⁴	178402858
4023 Marine Ave. ⁴		1784080386	Lawndale, CA 90260		
Lawndale, CA 90260			(310) 370-5888		
(310) 675-9555			Spanish, Yoruba		
Spanish			Accessibility:*:Limited(P,E	B,IB)	
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,IB	3,R,E)		Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM		
Hours: M-F 8AM-4:30PM			License No: A48240		
License No: G73647			Wallace, Olukemi A., M.[
Nenadic, Ivan, M.D.	General Pr	actice	15342 Hawthorne Blvd. #	102 ⁴	1784 02858
4023 Marine Ave. ⁴		1784032825	Lawndale, CA 90260		
Lawndale, CA 90260			(310) 644-8400		
(310) 675-9555			Spanish, Yoruba		
Spanish			Accessibility:*:Limited(P,E		
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,IB	3,R,E)		Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM,Sa 1	0AM-2PM	
Hours: M-F 8AM-4:30PM			License No: A48240		
License No: A32391					
Nenadic, Ivan, M.D.	General Pr		Long Beach	- • •	
14611 Hawthorne Blvd.		1784032825	Primary Care Physicians		PPG/Phy
Lawndale, CA 90260			Abdelmelek, Sam W., M.D. ³	Internal M	edicine
(424) 374-8050			500 W. Willow St. ⁴		1784 16159
Spanish			Long Beach, CA 90806		
Accessibility:*:Limited(IB)			(562) 427-1700		
Hours: Tu 7:30AM-4PM			Arabic, Spanish		
License No: A32391			Accessibility:*:Limited(P,El	B,IB,R,E)	
			Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM		
			License No: A106876		

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ³Physician is currently not available through this physician group. ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Primary Care Providers

AppleCare	Med	Grp -	St.	Francis	PPG	1784
- 11		-				

Primary Care PhysiciansSpecialtyPPG/Phy #Ashok, Nagasamudra S.,Internal Medicine1M.D.Internal Medicine11533 Alamitos Ave.1784 057490Long Beach, CA 908131784 057490(562) 218-5350-Cambodian,Khmer-Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,R,E)Hours: M-Th 9AM-5PM,F 9AM-2PMLicense No: A41589	Primary Care PhysiciansSpecialtyPPG/Phy #Katukota, Vijaya K., M.D. General Practice2272 Pacific Ave. 41784 008583Long Beach, CA 908061784 008583(562) 427-80181784 008583Hindi, SpanishAccessibility:*:Limited(IB)Hours: M-F 8AM-4:30PMLicense No: A38220Katukota, Vijaya K., M.D. General Practice
Chau, Peter, M.D.Family Practice5979 Atlantic Ave.1784 051341Long Beach, CA 908051784 051341(562) 423-04211000000000000000000000000000000000000	100 W. Market St. ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90805 (562) 428-4222 Hindi, Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(IB) Hours: M-F 8AM-4:30PM License No: A38220
Dix, Karen T., M.D. Family Practice 911 E. San Antonio Dr. # 4 1784 058363 Long Beach, CA 90807 (562) 728-8700 Accessibility:*:Limited(P,IB) Hours: M 9AM-7:30PM,Tu,Th-F 9AM-5:30PM,W 8:30AM-5:30PM License No: G40807	Lai, Sen B., M.D.Internal Medicine12690 Pacific Ave. # 27041784031671Long Beach, CA 908061784031671(562) 599-0609MandarinAccessibility:*:Limited(EB,E)Hours: M-F 9AM-5PMLicense No: A32145License No: A32145

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

AppleCare Med Grp - St Francis PPG 1784

AppleCale Med Olp - St. Flancis PPO 1784	
Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #	Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #
McCloy, Thomas E., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹	Roque, Ronaldo V., M.D. Internal Medicine
1045 Atlantic Ave. # 1019 ⁴ 1784 039542	1760 Termino Ave. # 104 1784 092288
Long Beach, CA 90813	Long Beach, CA 90804
(562) 437-6213	(562) 494-8512
Portuguese, Spanish	Spanish, Tagalog
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB)	Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM
Hours: M-Th 8AM-5PM,F 8AM-12PM	License No: A74823
License No: A20688	Tyson, Yvonne, M.D. Family Practice ¹
Razalan, Lee G., M.D. Family Practice	925 E. San Antonio Dr. # 18 1784 039726
2511 Pacific Ave. ⁴ 1784032024	Long Beach, CA 90807
Long Beach, CA 90806	(562) 728-6738
(562) 424-4661	Spanish, Tagalog
Spanish, Tagalog	Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM
Accessibility:*:Limited(IB,E)	License No: G48985
Hours: M-W,F 9AM-5PM,Th 9AM-12:30PM	
License No: A30884	Los Angeles
Reyes, Adoracion A., M.D.General Practice	Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #
1350 Chestnut Ave. ⁴ 1784 079612	Daniel, Chancelor, M.D. Family Practice ¹
Long Beach, CA 90813	617 W. Manchester Ave. ⁴ 1784 503573
(562) 599-1565	Los Angeles, CA 90044
Spanish, Tagalog	(323) 750-9715
Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM	French, Spanish
License No: A51639	Accessibility:*:Limited(P)
	Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM
	License No: A45227

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Primary Care Providers

Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #	
Malone, Dwight W., M.D. Family Practice ¹	Wallace, Olukemi A., M.D.Internal Medicine
5230 Pacific Concourse Dr. # 110 ⁴ 1784 033416	
Los Angeles, CA 90045	Los Angeles, CA 90044
(323) 779-2800	(323) 778-7697
Spanish	Spanish, Yoruba
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,R,E)	Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB)
Hours: M-F 9AM-5:30PM,Sa 9AM-1PM	Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM
License No: G71749	License No: A48240
Soliman, Jimmy H., M.D. Internal Medicine	
617 W. Manchester Ave. ⁴ 1784051722	Paramount
Los Angeles, CA 90044	Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #
(323) 750-9715	Cohn, Lawrence S., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹
Arabic, English, Spanish	16415 Colorado Ave. # 202 ⁴ 1784 057244
Accessibility:*:Limited(P)	Paramount, CA 90723
Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM	(562) 531-9977
License No: A52791	Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM
Thomas, Kevin C., M.D. General Practice	License No: G23562
7301 S. Western Ave. ⁴ 1784 129024	Habib, Shehnaz N., M.D. Internal Medicine
Los Angeles, CA 90047	8540 Alondra Blvd. # B2 ⁴ 1784 063752
(323) 778-2131	Paramount, CA 90723
Spanish, Thai	(562) 602-2508
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM,Sa 9AM-1PM	Gujarati, Hindi, Punjabi, Sindhi, Spanish, Tagalog,
License No: A52385	Urdu
	Accessibility:*:Limited(P,E)
	Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM
	License No: A50211

AppleCare Med Grp - St Francis PPG 1784

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

AppleCare Med Grp - St Francis PPG 1784

AppleCare Med Grp - St. Francis PPG 1/84	
Primary Care PhysiciansSpecialtyPPG/Phy #Jorge, Camilo S., M.D. ³ Family Practice16415 Colorado Ave. # 10241784 571102Paramount, CA 907231784 571102	Primary Care PhysiciansSpecialtyPPG/Phy #Mangune, Edwin M., M.D.Family Practice116660 Paramount Blvd. # 11041784 189983Paramount, CA 90723
(562) 531-1946 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(IB)	(562) 633-2021 Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM License No: A120558
Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM License No: A18393	Mangune, Florencia M., Family Practice M.D.
Khoury, Maribel P., M.D. Family Practice ¹ 14906 Paramount Blvd. ⁴ Paramount, CA 90723 (562) 630-1991 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB,R)	16660 Paramount Blvd. # 1104 1784 056884 Paramount, CA 90723 (562) 633-2021 Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM License No: A41744 1784 056884
Hours: M,Sa 9AM-6PM,Tu-F 9AM-7PM License No: A88689	Raghunathan,Internal Medicine1Chengalroyan, M.D.Internal Medicine1
Khoury, Nabil H., M.D.General Practice14906 Paramount Blvd. 41784 035595Paramount, CA 90723562) 630-1991Spanish1784 035595	16660 Paramount Blvd. # 2024 1784 013719 Paramount, CA 90723 (562) 663-9191 Hindi, Spanish, Tamil Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A30339 1784 013719
Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB,R) Hours: M-Sa 9AM-7PM License No: A31583	Riaz, Hassan A., M.D.General Practice16444 Paramount Blvd. # 10341784135954Paramount, CA 90723(562) 531-7790SpanishAccessibility:*:Limited(E)Hours: M-F 9AM-6PMLicense No: A91582

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ³Physician is currently not available through this physician group. ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

AppleCare Med Grp - St. Francis PPG 1784

Primary Care Physicians	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Riaz, Mohammad, M.D.	General Pra	octice
16444 Paramount Blvd. # 1	03 ⁴	1784014094
Paramount, CA 90723		
(562) 531-7790		
Spanish, Urdu		
Accessibility:*:Limited(E)		
Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM		
License No: A32746		
Tsai, Mark C., M.D.	Internal Me	dicine ¹
16415 Colorado Ave. # 101	4	1784 127778
Paramount, CA 90723		
(562) 634-6341		
Mandarin, Spanish		
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,IB)		
Hours: M-Tu, Th-F 9AM-5:30	PM,W 9AM-	-12PM
License No: A81875		
Weinstein, Philip B., M.D.	Internal Me	dicine
16660 Paramount Blvd. # 2	01 ⁴	1784018132
Paramount, CA 90723		
(562) 633-3131		
Spanish		
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB)		
Hours: M-Th 9AM-5PM,F 9A	M-3PM	
License No: C31919		

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

AppleCare Medical Group - Downey PPG 1911

AppleCare Medical Group - Downey PPG 1911

6131 Orangethorpe Ave. Suite 280 Buena Park, CA 90620-4902 (714) 443-4500

Urgent Care:

Downey Clinic (562) 862-2775 Dusk to Dawn UC (562) 808-2273 Long Beach Clinic (562) 597-4181

Hospitals Used:

St. Francis Medical Center

Applecare Medical Group - Select (PPG 5155)

6131 Orangethorpe Ave. Suite 280 Buena Park, CA 90620-4902 (714) 443-4500 **Urgent Care**

Downey Clinic (562) 862-2775 Dusk to Dawn UC (562) 808-2273 Long Beach Clinic (562)597-4181

Hospitals Used: Los Alamitos Medical Center

Applecare Medical Group - Whittier (PPG 5156)

6131 Orangethorpe Ave. Suite 280 Buena Park, CA 90620-4902 (714) 443-4500 **Urgent Care** Downey Clinic (562) 862-2775 Dusk to Dawn UC (562) 808-2273 Long Beach Clinic (562)597-4181

Hospitals Used:

Whittier Hospital Medical Center

Bellflower

Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy # Binoya, Edgardo G., M.D. General Practice 5156056867 10230 Artesia Blvd. # 118⁴ Bellflower, CA 90706 (562) 866-1500 Tagalog Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB) Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A30593 Binoya, Edgardo G., M.D. General Practice 10230 Artesia Blvd. # 118⁴ 1911056867 Bellflower, CA 90706 (562) 866-1500 Tagalog Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB)

Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB) Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A30593

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Primary Care Providers

AppleCare Medical Group - Downey PPG 1911

Primary Care Physicians Binoya, Edgardo G., M.D 10230 Artesia Blvd. # 118 ⁴ Bellflower, CA 90706 (562) 866-1500 Tagalog Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM	General Pra		Primary Care Physicians Lim, Philip P., M.D. 9604 Artesia Blvd. # 101 ⁴ Bellflower, CA 90706 (562) 804-6661 Mandarin Accessibility:*:Limited(IB,E Hours: M-F 9AM-5:30PM	Internal Me	
License No: A30593 Lim, Philip P., M.D. 9604 Artesia Blvd. # 101 ⁴ Bellflower, CA 90706 (562) 804-6661 Mandarin Accessibility:*:Limited(IB,E) Hours: M-F 9AM-5:30PM License No: A45973 Lim, Philip P., M.D. 9604 Artesia Blvd. # 101 ⁴ Bellflower, CA 90706 (562) 804-6661 Mandarin Accessibility:*:Limited(IB,E) Hours: M-F 9AM-5:30PM License No: A45973	Internal Me	5156045656	License No: A45973 Mendoza, Manuel F., M.D. 16323 Clark Ave. ⁴ Bellflower, CA 90706 (562) 925-7716 Spanish, Tagalog Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,I Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4PM,Sa License No: A53896 Mendoza, Manuel F., M.D. 16323 Clark Ave. ⁴ Bellflower, CA 90706 (562) 925-7716 Spanish, Tagalog Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,I Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4PM,Sa License No: A53896	B,E) a 9AM-3PM Family Prad B,E)	1911051482

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

AppleCare Medical Group - Downey PPG 1911

Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #	Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #
Mendoza, Manuel F., Family Practice	Sanchez, Dennis J., M.D. General Practice
M.D.	9306 Alondra Blvd. ⁴ 5155 014889
16323 Clark Ave. 4 5155 051482	Bellflower, CA 90706
Bellflower, CA 90706	(562) 866-9100
(562) 925-7716	Spanish
Spanish, Tagalog	Accessibility:*:Limited(P,IB,E)
Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB,E)	Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM
Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4PM,Sa 9AM-3PM	License No: G48388
License No: A53896	Sanchez, Dennis J., M.D. General Practice
Mercado, Saturnina D., General Practice M.D.	9306 Alondra Blvd. ⁴ 1911 014889
10230 Artesia Blvd. # 207 ⁴ 5155 057050	Bellflower, CA 90706
Bellflower, CA 90706	(562) 866-9100
	Spanish
(562) 863-3474 Spanish, Tagalog	Accessibility:*:Limited(P,IB,E)
Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,E)	Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM
Hours: M-F 10AM-6PM	License No: G48388
License No: C39446	Victoria, Rafaelito S., Internal Medicine
Mercado, Saturnina D., General Practice	M.D.
Mercado, Saturnina D., General Practice	10230 Artesia Blvd. # 102 ⁴ 1911 028272
10230 Artesia Blvd. # 207 ⁴ 1911 057050	Bellflower, CA 90706
Bellflower, CA 90706	(562) 866-1764
(562) 863-3474	Spanish, Tagalog
Spanish, Tagalog	Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM
Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,E)	License No: A50351
Hours: M-F 10AM-6PM	
License No: C39446	

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

AppleCare Medical Group - Downey PPG 1911

Primary Care Physicians Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #
Victoria, Rafaelito S., M.D. 10230 Artesia Blvd. # 102 ⁴ Bellflower, CA 90706 (562) 866-1764 Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM		Primary Care PhysiciansSpecialtyPPG/Phy #Wong, Hanson P., M.D.Internal Medicine10230 Artesia Blvd. # 20141911031207Bellflower, CA 907061911031207(562) 804-7223Cantonese, Mandarin, SpanishAccessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,E)Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM
Bellflower, CA 90706 (562) 866-1764 Mandarin, Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM License No: A94865 Victoria, Xanthe Z., M.D. Family Prac	5155 137000	License No: G63718 Wong, Kuan-Pok Q., M.D.Internal Medicine ¹ 10230 Artesia Blvd. $# 102^4$ 5155 050867 Bellflower, CA 90706 (562) 866-1764 Cantonese, Mandarin, Tagalog Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A26255 Wong, Kuan-Pok Q., M.D.Internal Medicine ¹ 10230 Artesia Blvd. $# 102^4$ 1911 050867 Bellflower, CA 90706 (562) 866-1764 Cantonese, Mandarin, Tagalog Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A26255

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

AppleCare Medical Group - Downey PPG 1911

Carson	Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #
Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #	Harvey, Daniel E., M.D. Family Practice ¹
Aguinaldo, Estrella A., Internal Medicine	824 E. Carson St. # 206 ⁴ 1911 048623
M.D.	Carson, CA 90745
23517 Main St. # 104 ⁴ 1911 075085	(310) 513-9361
Carson, CA 90745	Spanish
(310) 233-2555	Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,R,E)
Ilocano, Spanish, Tagalog	Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM
Accessibility:*:Limited(E)	License No: A54957
Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM	Johnson, Veassa G., M.D. Internal Medicine
License No: A56493	520 E. Carson Plaza Ct. # 104 ⁴ 1911 092834
Batongmalaque, Jenny Family Practice	Carson, CA 90746
L., M.D.	(310) 965-0300
23251 Main St. ⁴ 5155 038591	Accessibility:*:Limited(P,IB)
Carson, CA 90745	Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM
(310) 830-4561	License No: G32489
Spanish, Tagalog	Johnson, Veassa G., M.D. Internal Medicine
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM,Sa 9AM-1PM	520 E. Carson Plaza Ct. # 104 ⁴ 5155 092834
License No: A23481	Carson, CA 90746
Batongmalaque, Jenny Family Practice L., M.D.	(310) 965-0300
23251 Main St. ⁴ 1911 038591	Accessibility:*:Limited(P,IB)
Carson, CA 90745	Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM
(310) 830-4561	License No: G32489
Spanish, Tagalog	Tabila, Rodolfo T., M.D. General Practice
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM,Sa 9AM-1PM	
License No: A23481	210211194010400
	Carson, CA 90745
	(310) 328-9900 Spanish Tagalag
	Spanish, Tagalog
	Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM,Sa 8:30AM-12:30PM
	License No: A38544

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

AppleCare Medical Group - Downey PPG 1911

Primary Care PhysiciansSpecialtyTamhane, Shrikant K., D.O.Family Pra23517 Main St. # 1034Family PraCarson, CA 90745Garson, CA 90745(310) 834-5388Hindi, Korean, Marathi, Spanish, TagalHours: M-F 8:30AM-5PMLicense No: 20A7213Tamhane, Shrikant K., D.O.Family Pra23517 Main St. # 1034Family PraCarson, CA 90745Garson, CA 90745(310) 834-5388Hindi, Korean, Marathi, Spanish, TagalHours: M-F 8:30AM-5PMLicense No: 20A7213	5155 105591 log actice 1911 105591	Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy # Guerrero, David A., M.D. Family Practice1 5155103710 2210 E. Compton Blvd. 4 5155103710 Compton, CA 90221 5155103710 (310) 635-1852 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(IB,E) Hours: M-Th 9AM-4PM,F 9AM-12PM License No: A61755 Kyazze, Fred B., M.D. Kyazze, Fred B., M.D. Family Practice1 1410 W. Alondra Blvd. # C ⁴ 1911049711 Compton, CA 90220 (310) 637-3680 Spanish Hours: M-Tu,Th-F 8AM-5PM,W 8AM-12PM,Sa 9AM-1PM
Compton Primary Care Physicians Specialty Guerrero, David A., M.D. Family Pra 2210 E. Compton Blvd. ⁴ Compton, CA 90221 (310) 635-1852 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(IB,E) Hours: M-Th 9AM-4PM,F 9AM-12PM License No: A61755		License No: A51997 Marsh, Alva A., M.D. Internal Medicine 1112 N. Santa Fe Ave. ⁴ 5155045372 Compton, CA 90221 (310) 638-1100 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB) Hours: M-Th 8:30AM-7PM,F 8:30AM-5PM License No: C22547

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

AppleCare Medical Group - Downey PPG 1911 Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy # Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy # Memon, Muhammad J., Masoud, Abdul S., M.D. General Practice Internal Medicine¹ M.D. 555 W. Compton Blvd. # 104⁴ 5155029296 5155083704 555 W. Compton Blvd. # 104⁴ Compton, CA 90220 Compton, CA 90220 (310) 639-7200 (310) 639-7200 Farsi, Spanish, Urdu Farsi, Spanish, Urdu Accessibility:*:Limited(IB) Accessibility:*:Limited(IB) Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A48404 License No: A66225 Masoud, Abdul S., M.D. General Practice Memon, Muhammad J., Internal Medicine¹ 5156029296 555 W. Compton Blvd. # 104⁴ M.D. Compton, CA 90220 1911083704 555 W. Compton Blvd. # 104⁴ (310) 639-7200 Compton, CA 90220 Farsi, Spanish, Urdu (310) 639-7200 Accessibility:*:Limited(IB) Farsi, Spanish, Urdu Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM Accessibility:*:Limited(IB) License No: A48404 Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM Masoud, Abdul S., M.D. General Practice License No: A66225 555 W. Compton Blvd. # 104⁴ 1911 029296 Tran, Ngoc-Mai T., M.D. General Practice Compton, CA 90220 5155 122356 15715 S. Atlantic Ave. Fl 2⁴ (310) 639-7200 Compton, CA 90221 Farsi, Spanish, Urdu (323) 541-1411 Accessibility:*:Limited(IB) French, Spanish, Vietnamese Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM Accessibility:*:Limited(IB,R) License No: A48404 Hours: M-Tu, Th 8:30AM-7PM, W, F 8:30AM-5PM, Sa 7:30AM-3:50PM License No: A87065

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

AppleCare Medical Group - Downey PPG 1911

Gardena	Hawaiian Gardens		
Primary Care PhysiciansSpecialtyPPG/Phy #Essilfie, William, M.D.Internal Medicine	Primary Care Physicians Aguiluz, Jacqueline B.,	Specialty Family Pra	
1141 W. Redondo Beach Blvd. <i>#</i> 307 1911057246 Gardena, CA 90247 (310) 715-6100 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB) Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A46137 Malone, Dwight W., M.D. Family Practice ¹ 1045 W. Redondo Beach Blvd. <i>#</i> 115 5155033416 Gardena, CA 90247 (323) 779-2800 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,R,E) Hours: M-Th 8:30AM-5:30PM,F 8AM-5PM,Sa 9AM- 1PM License No: G71749	D.O. 21508 Norwalk Blvd. ⁴ Hawaiian Gardens, CA 907 (562) 865-5214 Spanish, Tagalog Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EE Hours: M-Th 9AM-6PM,F 9 License No: 20A7451 Aguiluz, Jacqueline B., D.O. 21508 Norwalk Blvd. ⁴ Hawaiian Gardens, CA 907 (562) 865-5214 Spanish, Tagalog Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EE Hours: M-Th 9AM-6PM,F 9 License No: 20A7451	3,IB,R,E) AM-1PM Family Pra 716 3,IB,R,E)	1911 099185 ctice ¹ 5155 099185
	Jorge, Bernard S., M.D. 21505 Norwalk Blvd. ⁴ Hawaiian Gardens, CA 907 (562) 916-7581 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(IB,E Hours: M-F 8AM-2:30PM License No: A33386	716	actice 5155067639

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

AppleCare Medical Group - Downey PPG 1911

Primary Care Physicians Special	ty PPG/Phy #	Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #
Lee, Stephen B., M.D. Family I	Practice ¹	Matemotja, Daniel, M.D. General Practice
21508 Norwalk Blvd. ⁴	1911 164162	12131 Carson St. ⁴ 5155 044706
Hawaiian Gardens, CA 90716		Hawaiian Gardens, CA 90716
(562) 865-5214		(562) 809-0299
Korean, Spanish		Russian, Spanish
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,R,E)		Hours: M,F 8:30AM-5PM
Hours: M-Th 9AM-6PM,F 9AM-5PM		License No: A35512
License No: A65674		Nugas, Alicia G., M.D. ² Family Practice
•	Practice ¹	22408 Norwalk Blvd. ⁴ 5155 012507
21508 Norwalk Blvd. ⁴	5155 164162	Hawaiian Gardens, CA 90716
Hawaiian Gardens, CA 90716		(562) 421-2188
(562) 865-5214		Spanish, Tagalog
Korean, Spanish		Hours: M-F 9AM-11AM
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,R,E)		License No: A34342
Hours: M-Th 9AM-6PM,F 9AM-5PM		Nugas, Alicia G., M.D. ² Family Practice
License No: A65674		22408 Norwalk Blvd. ⁴ 5156 012507
Matemotja, Daniel, M.D. Genera		Hawaiian Gardens, CA 90716
12131 Carson St. ⁴	1911044706	(562) 421-2188
Hawaiian Gardens, CA 90716		Spanish, Tagalog
(562) 809-0299		Hours: M-F 9AM-11AM
Russian, Spanish		License No: A34342
Hours: M,F 8:30AM-5PM		Nugas, Alicia G., M.D. ² Family Practice
License No: A35512		22408 Norwalk Blvd. ⁴ 1911 012507
		Hawaiian Gardens, CA 90716
		(562) 421-2188
		Spanish, Tagalog
		Hours: M-F 9AM-11AM
		License No: A34342

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified

²Physician is currently unavailable to new patients through this physician group. ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

AppleCare Medical Group - Downey PPG 1911

Hawthorne	Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #
Primary Care PhysiciansSpecialtyPPG/Phy #Danesh, Reza, M.D.General Practice11950 Inglewood Ave. 41911069219Hawthorne, CA 902501911069219(310) 349-8338Farsi, SpanishAccessibility:*:Limited(P,EB)Hours: M E 0AM 5PM S2 0AM 3PM	Montes, Juan Z., M.D. Internal Medicine 832 S. Grevillea Ave. ⁴ 5156029437 Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 419-4354 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,E) Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: G35182
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM,Sa 9AM-3PM License No: A55334 Iluore, Augustine E., M.D. Internal Medicine 11633 Hawthorne Blvd. # 103 ⁴ 5155 060300 Hawthorne, CA 90250 (310) 219-2929 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB) Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM License No: A53317	Montes, Juan Z., M.D. Internal Medicine 832 S. Grevillea Ave. ⁴ 1911029437 Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 419-4354 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,E) Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: G35182 Montes, Juan Z., M.D. Internal Medicine
InglewoodPrimary Care PhysiciansSpecialtyPPG/Phy #Kinota, Stanislaus, M.D.General Practice4450 W. Century Blvd. 45155 080386Inglewood, CA 90304510 671-0555SpanishAccessibility:*:Limited(IB)Hours: M-F 8AM-5PMLicense No: G73647	832 S. Grevillea Ave. ⁴ 5155 029437 Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 419-4354 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,E) Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: G35182

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #	Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #
Nenadic, Ivan, M.D.General Practice4450 W. Century Blvd. 45155 032825Inglewood, CA 903045155 032825(310) 671-0555SpanishAccessibility:*:Limited(IB)Hours: M-F 8AM-4:30PMLicense No: A32391License No: A32391	Chaudhary, Vinita, M.D. ² Family Practice ¹ 3650 South St. # 210 ⁴ 1911069488 Lakewood, CA 90712 (562) 630-0910 Hindi Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM License No: A51626 Chaudhary, Vinita, M.D. Family Practice ¹ 3650 South St. # 210 ⁴
LakewoodPrimary Care PhysiciansSpecialtyPPG/Phy #Bhansali, Neha H., M.D.Internal Medicine13300 E. South St. # 20541911146614	Lakewood, CA 90712 (562) 630-0910 Hindi Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM
Lakewood, CA 90805 (562) 561-0377 Gujarati, Hindi, Marathi, Spanish, Tagalog	License No: A51626 Elacion, Jose-Mari L., Family Practice M.D.
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB) Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A96139 Bhansali, Neha H., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹ 3300 E. South St. # 205 ⁴ 5155 146614 Lakewood, CA 90805	3650 South St. # 412 ⁴ 5155 073772 Lakewood, CA 90712 (562) 634-8001 Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: C50675
(562) 561-0377	Elacion, Jose-Mari L., Family Practice M.D.
Gujarati, Hindi, Marathi, Spanish, Tagalog Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB) Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A96139	3650 South St. # 412 ⁴ Lakewood, CA 90712 (562) 634-8001 Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: C50675

AppleCare Medical Group - Downey PPG 1911

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified

²Physician is currently unavailable to new patients through this physician group. ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

AppleCare Medical Group - Downey PPG 1911

Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy	# Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #
Finkelstein, Stuart J., Internal Medicine	Hugh, Peter C., D.O. Family Practice ¹
M.D. 3650 South St. # 101 ⁴ 1911 52077 Lakewood, CA 90712 (562) 633-1765 1911 52077 (562) 633-1765 Sign Language, Spanish 1911 52077 Hours: M-W 9AM-6PM, Th 9AM-5PM License No: G45148 1911 52077 Finkelstein, Stuart J., Internal Medicine M.D. 5155 52077	Lakewood, CA 90712 (562) 602-8841 Cantonese, Mandarin, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM,Sa 9AM-12PM License No: 20A6005 Licuanan, Jesse J., M.D. Internal Medicine 3300 E. South St. # 205 ⁴ 1911109036
3650 South St. # 101 ⁴ 5155 52077 Lakewood, CA 90712 (562) 633-1765 Sign Language, Spanish Hours: M-W 9AM-6PM,Th 9AM-5PM License No: G45148 License No: G45148	7 Lakewood, CA 90805 (562) 531-0377 Spanish, Tagalog Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB) Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM,Sa 9AM-3PM License No: A87633
Govind, Shobha B., M.D. Family Practice 3650 South St. # 103 ⁴ 5155 01922 Lakewood, CA 90712 (562) 531-8110 Hindi, Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-Tu 8:30AM-5PM,W-F 8AM-4:30PM License No: A33851 Govind, Shobha B., M.D. Family Practice	Licuanan, Jesse J., M.D. Internal Medicine 3300 E. South St. # 205 ⁴ 5155 109036 Lakewood, CA 90805 (562) 531-0377 Spanish, Tagalog Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB) Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM,Sa 9AM-3PM License No: A87633
3650 South St. # 103 ⁴ Lakewood, CA 90712 (562) 531-8110 Hindi, Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-Tu 8:30AM-5PM,W-F 8AM-4:30PM License No: A33851	3

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

AppleCare Medical Group - Downey PPG 1911

Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/F	Phy # Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #
Mann, Paramjot, M.D. Family Practice ¹	Marfatia, Vikram S., M.D. Family Practice ¹
3300 E. South St. <i>#</i> 305 ⁴ 5155 10	7358 3300 E. South St. # 206 ⁴ 1911 100154
Lakewood, CA 90805	Lakewood, CA 90805
(562) 817-5602	(562) 232-2378
Gujarati, Hindi, Punjabi, Spanish	Gujarati, Hindi, Marathi, Spanish
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,R,E)	Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM
Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM	License No: A63658
License No: A80260	Patel, Gnyandev S., M.D. Internal Medicine
Mann, Paramjot, M.D. Family Practice ¹	3300 E. South St. # 206 ⁴ 1911 073250
3300 E. South St. # 305 ⁴ 191110	17358 Lakewood, CA 90805
Lakewood, CA 90805	(562) 232-2378
(562) 817-5602	Spanish
Gujarati, Hindi, Punjabi, Spanish	Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,R,E)	License No: A61869
Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM	Patel, Gnyandev S., M.D. Internal Medicine
License No: A80260	3300 E. South St. # 206 ⁴ 5155 073250
Marfatia, Vikram S., M.D. Family Practice ¹	Lakewood, CA 90805
3300 E. South St. # 206 ⁴ 5155 10	0154 (562) 232-2378
Lakewood, CA 90805	Spanish
(562) 232-2378	Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM
Gujarati, Hindi, Marathi, Spanish	License No: A61869
Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM	Patel, Shirish B., M.D. Internal Medicine
License No: A63658	5220 Clark Ave. # 125 5155 013030
	Lakewood, CA 90712
	(562) 925-7401
	Gujarati, Hindi
	Accessibility:*:Limited(IB,E)
	Hours: M-Th 8:30AM-5PM,F 8:30AM-4PM
	License No: A40789

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

AppleCare Medical Group - Downey PPG 1911

Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy	# Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #
Patel, Shirish B., M.D. Internal Medicine 5220 Clark Ave. # 125 191101303 Lakewood, CA 90712 (562) 925-7401 Gujarati, Hindi Accessibility:*:Limited(IB,E) Hours: M-Th 8:30AM-5PM,F 8:30AM-4PM License No: A40789 Pole, Shivanand R., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹ 3650 South St. # 110 ⁴ 515516489 Lakewood, CA 90712 (562) 531-6140	Thaker, Kartik B., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹ 3650 South St. # 210 ⁴ 5155 065763 Lakewood, CA 90712 516065763 (562) 630-2360 Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A45557 Thaker, Kartik B., M.D. Thaker, Kartik B., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹ 3650 South St. # 210 ⁴ 5156 065763 Lakewood, CA 90712 5156 065763
Hindi, Kannada Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB,R,E) Hours: M-Th 9AM-5PM,F 9AM-4PM License No: A101547 Pole, Shivanand R., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹ 3650 South St. # 110 ⁴ 1911 16489 Lakewood, CA 90712 (562) 531-6140 Hindi, Kannada Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB,R,E) Hours: M-Th 9AM-5PM,F 9AM-4PM License No: A101547	LawndalePrimary Care PhysiciansSpecialtyPPG/Phy #Kinota, Stanislaus, M.D.General Practice4023 Marine Ave. 45155 080386

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

AppleCare Medical Group - Downey PPG 1911

AppleCare Medical Group - Dowl	<u>ICY1101711</u>	
Primary Care Physicians Spec		Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #
Nenadic, Ivan, M.D. Gene	ral Practice	Wallace, Olukemi A., M.D.Internal Medicine
14611 Hawthorne Blvd.	5155032825	15342 Hawthorne Blvd. # 102 ⁴ 5155 028588
Lawndale, CA 90260		Lawndale, CA 90260
(424) 374-8050		(310) 644-8400
Spanish		Spanish, Yoruba
Accessibility:*:Limited(IB)		Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB)
Hours: Tu 7:30AM-4PM		Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM,Sa 10AM-2PM
License No: A32391		License No: A48240
Nenadic, Ivan, M.D. Gene	ral Practice	
4023 Marine Ave. ⁴	5155032825	Long Beach
Lawndale, CA 90260		Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #
(310) 675-9555		Abdelmelek, Sam W., Internal Medicine ¹
Spanish		M.D. ³
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,IB,R,E)		500 W. Willow St. ⁴ 1911 161599
Hours: M-F 8AM-4:30PM		Long Beach, CA 90806
License No: A32391		(562) 427-1700
Wallace, Olukemi A., M.D.Interr	nal Medicine	Arabic, Spanish
4253 Redondo Beach Blvd. ⁴	5155 028588	Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,R,E)
Lawndale, CA 90260		Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM
(310) 370-5888		License No: A106876
Spanish, Yoruba		Abdelmelek, Sam W., Internal Medicine ¹ M.D. ³
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB)		500 W. Willow St. ⁴ 5155 161599
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM		Long Beach, CA 90806
License No: A48240		(562) 427-1700
		Arabic, Spanish
		Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,R,E)
		Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM
		License No: A106876

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ³Physician is currently not available through this physician group. ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

<u>AppleCare Medical Group - Downey PPG 1911</u>

Primary Care Physicians Specialty	/ PPG/Phy #	Primary Care Physicians		
Adams Jr, John D., D.O. Internal M	/ledicine 5155 019932	Ashok, Nagasamudra S., M.D.	Internal M	edicine
2777 Pacific Ave. # E ⁴	5155019952	1533 Alamitos Ave.		5155057490
Long Beach, CA 90806		Long Beach, CA 90813		
(562) 426-6571		(562) 218-5350		
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,IB)		Cambodian,Khmer		
Hours: M-Th 9AM-5PM,F 8AM-5PM		Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EE	3,IB,R,E)	
License No: 20A4561		Hours: M-Th 9AM-5PM,F 9/		
Adams Jr, John D., D.O. Internal N	/ledicine 1911 019932	License No: A41589		
2777 Pacific Ave. <i>#</i> E ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90806	1911019952	Bambrah-Dhamija, Mehtab, M.D.	Family Pra	ctice ¹
(562) 426-6571		3760 Atlantic Ave. ⁴		1911160075
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,IB)		Long Beach, CA 90807		
Hours: M-Th 9AM-5PM,F 8AM-5PM		(562) 595-7467		
License No: 20A4561		Hindi, Punjabi, Spanish, Ur	du	
Ashok, Nagasamudra S., Internal M.D.	/ledicine ¹	Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,I	B)	
1533 Alamitos Ave.	1911 057490	Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM		
	1911037490	License No: A93640		
Long Beach, CA 90813 (562) 218-5350		Bambrah-Dhamija, Mehtab, M.D.	Family Pra	
Cambodian,Khmer		3760 Atlantic Ave. ⁴		5155 160075
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,R,E)		Long Beach, CA 90807		
Hours: M-Th 9AM-5PM,F 9AM-2PM		(562) 595-7467		
License No: A41589		Hindi, Punjabi, Spanish, Ur	du	
		Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,I	B)	
		Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM		
		License No: A93640		

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

AppleCare Medical Group - Downey PPG 1911 Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy # Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy # Bell, Maurice A., M.D. Internal Medicine¹ Chau, Peter, M.D. Family Practice 1911109048 1911051341 4100 Long Beach Blvd. # 200⁴ 5979 Atlantic Ave. Long Beach, CA 90807 Long Beach, CA 90805 (562) 981-2355 (562) 423-0421 Spanish Cantonese, Mandarin Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,E) Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM License No: A75981 License No: A46668 Bell, Maurice A., M.D. Internal Medicine¹ Chau, Peter, M.D. Family Practice¹ 5155109048 5155051341 4100 Long Beach Blvd. # 200⁴ 5979 Atlantic Ave. Long Beach, CA 90807 Long Beach, CA 90805 (562) 981-2355 (562) 423-0421 Spanish Cantonese, Mandarin Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,E) Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM License No: A75981 License No: A46668 Bowman, William F., M.D.Family Practice Chaudhary, Archna, M.D. Internal Medicine 5155 100733 5156147455 5977 E. Spring St. 701 E. 28th St. # 415⁴ Long Beach, CA 90808 Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 421-3727 (562) 988-2777 Sindhi Farsi, Hindi, Punjabi, Spanish, Tagalog, Tamil Hours: M-Th 8AM-5PM,F 8AM-12PM Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: G45323 License No: A89877 Brara, Birinder S., M.D. **Family Practice** Chaudhary, Archna, M.D. Internal Medicine 5155147455 5155056873 3816 Woodruff Ave. # 205 701 E. 28th St. # 415⁴ Long Beach, CA 90808 Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 421-7292 (562) 988-2777 Farsi, Hindi, Punjabi, Spanish, Tagalog, Tamil Hindi, Punjabi, Urdu Hours: M-Th 8AM-5PM,F 8AM-12PM Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,E) Hours: M-Th 9:30AM-5:30PM,F 9:30AM-2:30PM License No: A89877 License No: A34017

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

AppleCare Medical Group - Downey PPG 1911

Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy # Constantino, Loida P., Family Practice ¹ M.D.	Primary Care PhysiciansSpecialtyPPG/Phy #De La Rosa, Pedro, M.D. ² Internal Medicine3816 Woodruff Ave# 4121911053894
1777 N. Bellflower Blvd. # 104 1911551173 Long Beach, CA 90815 (562) 961-8820 Spanish, Tagalog Family Practice Hours: M-Tu, Th 9AM-5PM, W, F 9AM-1PM License No: A39840 Constantino, Loida P., Family Practice ¹ Family Practice ¹ M.D. 1777 N. Bellflower Blvd. # 104 5155551173 Long Beach, CA 90815 (562) 961-8820 Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-Tu, Th 9AM-5PM, W, F 9AM-1PM License No: A39840	Long Beach, CA 90808 (562) 377-1111 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,E) Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM License No: G46457 Dhamija, Kailash R., M.D. Family Practice 3760 Atlantic Ave. ⁴ 5155 060208 Long Beach, CA 90807 (562) 595-7467 Gujarati, Hindi, Punjabi, Spanish, Urdu Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB) Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM
De La Rosa, Pedro, M.D. ² Internal Medicine 3816 Woodruff Ave. # 412 5155 053894 Long Beach, CA 90808 (562) 377-1111 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,E) Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM License No: G46457	License No: A42292 Dhamija, Kailash R., M.D. Family Practice 3760 Atlantic Ave. ⁴ 1911 060208 Long Beach, CA 90807 (562) 595-7467 Gujarati, Hindi, Punjabi, Spanish, Urdu Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB) Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM License No: A42292

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified

²Physician is currently unavailable to new patients through this physician group. ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

AppleCare Medical Group - Downey PPG 1911

Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #	Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #
Dix, Karen T., M.D. Family Practice ¹	Golanty, Stanley A., M.D. Internal Medicine
911 E. San Antonio Dr. # 4 5155 058363	2777 Pacific Ave. # E ⁴ 1911 520332
Long Beach, CA 90807	Long Beach, CA 90806
(562) 728-8700	(562) 426-6571
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,IB)	Accessibility:*:Limited(P,IB)
Hours: M 9AM-7:30PM,Tu,Th-F 9AM-5:30PM,W	Hours: M-Th 9AM-5PM,F 8AM-5PM
8:30AM-5:30PM	License No: A28607
License No: G40807	Golanty, Stanley A., M.D. Internal Medicine
Dix, Karen T., M.D. Family Practice	2777 Pacific Ave. # E ⁴ 5155 520332
911 E. San Antonio Dr. # 4 1911 058363	Long Beach, CA 90806
Long Beach, CA 90807	(562) 426-6571
(562) 728-8700	Accessibility:*:Limited(P,IB)
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,IB)	Hours: M-Th 9AM-5PM,F 8AM-5PM
Hours: M 9AM-7:30PM,Tu,Th-F 9AM-5:30PM,W	License No: A28607
8:30AM-5:30PM	Jackson, Rozalie V., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹
License No: G40807	1777 N. Bellflower Blvd. # 201 5155 143126
Gellerman, Gerald L., Internal Medicine M.D.	Long Beach, CA 90815
5977 E. Spring St. 5155 032583	(562) 986-1450
Long Beach, CA 90808	Spanish
(562) 421-3727	Accessibility:*:Limited(R,E)
English, Spanish	Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM
Hours: M,W-Th 8AM-7PM,Tu 8AM-7:30PM,F 8AM-	License No: A95067
5PM,Sa 9AM-5PM	
License No: C26708	

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

AppleCare Medical Group - Downey PPG 1911

Primary Care PhysiciansSpecialtyPPG/Phy #Jackson, Rozalie V., M.D.Internal Medicine11777 N. Bellflower Blvd. # 2011911143126Long Beach, CA 908151952(562) 986-1450SpanishAccessibility:*:Limited(R,E)Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM	Primary Care Physicians Lee, Yang-Wen, M.D. ² 5981 Atlantic Ave. Long Beach, CA 90805 (562) 423-1424 Mandarin Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A30367	SpecialtyPPG/Phy #Family Practice11911009808
License No: A95067 Kavoossi, Elizabeth V., Family Practice M.D. 5977 E. Spring St. 5155 153230 Long Beach, CA 90808 (562) 421-3727 Spanish Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM	Lee, Yang-Wen, M.D. ² 5981 Atlantic Ave. Long Beach, CA 90805 (562) 423-1424 Mandarin Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A30367 Lopez, Mario O., M.D.	Family Practice ¹ 5155 009808 Family Practice
License No: A96371 Lai, Sen B., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹ 2690 Pacific Ave. # 270 ⁴ 5155 031671 Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 599-0609 Mandarin	720 Alamitos Ave. ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90813 (562) 218-6200 Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A33916	5155540127
Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,E) Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A32145	Lopez, Mario O., M.D. 720 Alamitos Ave. ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90813 (562) 218-6200 Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A33916	Family Practice 1911 540127

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified

²Physician is currently unavailable to new patients through this physician group. ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

AppleCare Medical Group - Downey PPG 1911

<u>AppleCale Medical Gloup - Dowley PPO 1911</u>			
Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #	Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #		
Maciog, Patricia A., M.D. Internal Medicine	McCloy, Thomas E., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹		
6226 E. Spring St. # 240 5155 025046	1045 Atlantic Ave. # 1019 ⁴ 5155 039542		
Long Beach, CA 90815	Long Beach, CA 90813		
(562) 938-7129	(562) 437-6213		
Spanish	Portuguese, Spanish		
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM	Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB)		
License No: A49415	Hours: M-Th 8AM-5PM,F 8AM-12PM		
Maciog, Patricia A., M.D. Internal Medicine	License No: A20688		
6226 E. Spring St. # 240 1911 025046	Mei, Weiping S., M.D. ³ Family Practice ¹		
Long Beach, CA 90815	5865 E. Naples Plz. 5155 141438		
(562) 938-7129	Long Beach, CA 90803		
Spanish	(562) 438-5021		
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM	Mandarin		
License No: A49415	Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,R)		
Maciog, Patricia A., M.D. Internal Medicine	Hours: M-Tu 8AM-4PM,W,F 8AM-1:30PM,Th		
6226 E. Spring St. # 240 5156 025046	8:30AM-4:30PM		
Long Beach, CA 90815	License No: A97580		
(562) 938-7129	Mei, Weiping S., M.D. ³ Family Practice		
Spanish	5865 E. Naples Plz. 1911 141438		
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM	Long Beach, CA 90803		
License No: A49415	(562) 438-5021		
McCloy, Thomas E., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹	Mandarin		
1045 Atlantic Ave. # 1019 ⁴ 1911 039542	Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,R)		
Long Beach, CA 90813	Hours: M-Tu 8AM-4PM,W,F 8AM-1:30PM,Th		
(562) 437-6213	8:30AM-4:30PM		
Portuguese, Spanish	License No: A97580		
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB)			
Hours: M-Th 8AM-5PM,F 8AM-12PM			
License No: A20688			

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ³Physician is currently not available through this physician group. ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

AppleCare Medical Group - Downey PPG 1911

Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #	Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #
Millane, John D., M.D.Family Practice5977 E. Spring St.5155 019978Long Beach, CA 908085155 019978(562) 421-3727SpanishHours: M-F 8AM-5PMLicense No: G52798	Nguyen, Minh N., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹ 306 E. Pacific Coast Hwy. # 102 ⁴ 1911034047 Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 599-0981 Vietnamese Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB,E) Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM
Montalvan, Gonzalo F., Internal Medicine	License No: G59442
M.D. ³ 3815 Atlantic Ave. # 3 ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90807 (562) 426-9482 German, Italian, Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(IB,R) Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM License No: A40568	Nguyen, Minh N., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹ 306 E. Pacific Coast Hwy. # 102 ⁴ 5155 034047 Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 599-0981 Vietnamese Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB,E) Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G59442
Nga, Visal, D.O.Internal Medicine11269 E. Anaheim St.5155 191117Long Beach, CA 90813(562) 599-5300Cambodian,Khmer, Spanish, TagalogHours: M,W,F 2PM-5PMLicense No: 20A10947	Nguyen, Minh N., M.D.Internal Medicine12785 Pacific Ave. # B41911034047Long Beach, CA 90806(562) 981-8979VietnameseAccessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB,E)Hours: M-F 8AM-5PMLicense No: G59442

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ³Physician is currently not available through this physician group. ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3571 (TTY:711). A live person is here to talk with you Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. You can leave a voicemail Saturday, Sunday and federal holidays, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. We will return your call the following business day. The call is free. For more information, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Health Net Provider Network / 53

AppleCare Medical Group - Downey PPG 1911

Primary Care Physicians	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Primary Care Physicians	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Nguyen, Minh N., M.D.			Razalan, Lee G., M.D.	General Pra	
2785 Pacific Ave. # B ⁴		5155034047	2511 Pacific Ave. ⁴		1911032024
Long Beach, CA 90806			Long Beach, CA 90806		
(562) 981-8979			(562) 424-4661		
Vietnamese			Spanish, Tagalog		
Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,	IB,E)		Accessibility:*:Limited(IB,E		
Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM			Hours: M-W,F 9AM-5PM,TI	h 9AM-12:30	PM
License No: G59442			License No: A30884		
Prosser, John R., M.D.	Family Prac	ctice	Razalan, Lee G., M.D.	General Pra	
6510 E. Spring St.		1911013607	2511 Pacific Ave. ⁴		5155032024
Long Beach, CA 90815			Long Beach, CA 90806		
(562) 429-8812			(562) 424-4661		
Spanish			Spanish, Tagalog		
Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM			Accessibility:*:Limited(IB,E	E)	
License No: A32507			Hours: M-W,F 9AM-5PM,TI	h 9AM-12:30	PM
Prosser, John R., M.D.	Family Prac	ctice	License No: A30884		
6510 E. Spring St.		5155013607	Reyes, Adoracion A., M.[D. General Pra	actice
Long Beach, CA 90815			1350 Chestnut Ave. ⁴		5155079612
(562) 429-8812			Long Beach, CA 90813		
Spanish			(562) 599-1565		
Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM			Spanish, Tagalog		
License No: A32507			Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM		
			License No: A51639		

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

AppleCare Medical Group - Downey PPG 1911	
Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #	Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #
Reyes, Adoracion A., M.D.General Practice	Samawi, Roger M., D.O. Family Practice ¹
1350 Chestnut Ave. ⁴ 1911 079612	1045 Atlantic Ave. # 1019 ⁴ 5155 132522
Long Beach, CA 90813	Long Beach, CA 90813
(562) 599-1565	(562) 901-9228
Spanish, Tagalog	Arabic, Spanish
Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM	Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB)
License No: A51639	Hours: M-Th 8AM-5PM,F 8AM-12PM
Roque, Ronaldo V., M.D. Internal Medicine	License No: 20A8986
1760 Termino Ave. # 104 1911 092288	So, Vannarith, M.D. Internal Medicine ¹
Long Beach, CA 90804	1777 N. Bellflower Blvd. # 101 1911 141960
(562) 494-8512	Long Beach, CA 90815
Spanish, Tagalog	(562) 986-6138
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM	Cambodian,Khmer, Spanish
License No: A74823	Hours: M-Th 9AM-5PM,F 9AM-12PM
Roque, Ronaldo V., M.D. Internal Medicine	License No: A85885
1760 Termino Ave. # 104 5155 092288	
Long Beach, CA 90804	1777 N. Bellflower Blvd. # 101 5155 141960
(562) 494-8512	Long Beach, CA 90815
Spanish, Tagalog	(562) 986-6138
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM	Cambodian,Khmer, Spanish
License No: A74823	Hours: M-Th 9AM-5PM,F 9AM-12PM
Samawi, Roger M., D.O. Family Practice ¹	License No: A85885
1045 Atlantic Ave. # 1019 ⁴ 1911 132522	
Long Beach, CA 90813	
(562) 901-9228	
Arabic, Spanish	
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB)	

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Hours: M-Th 8AM-5PM,F 8AM-12PM

License No: 20A8986

AppleCare Medical Group - Downey PPG 1911

Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #	Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #
Tabila, Rodolfo T., M.D. General Practice	Tate, Eric M., M.D.Internal Medicine1
1339 W. Willow St. 5155 039689	4056 Orange Ave. 5155 105312
Long Beach, CA 90810	Long Beach, CA 90807
(562) 492-6698	(562) 424-3328
Spanish, Tagalog	Spanish
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,IB,R,E)	Accessibility:*:Limited(P,IB,E)
Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM	Hours: M-F 9AM-5:30PM
License No: A38544	License No: A75199
Tabila, Rodolfo T., M.D. General Practice	Tyson, Yvonne, M.D. ² Family Practice ¹
1339 W. Willow St. 1911 039689	925 E. San Antonio Dr. # 18 1911 039726
Long Beach, CA 90810	Long Beach, CA 90807
(562) 492-6698	(562) 728-6738
Spanish, Tagalog	Spanish, Tagalog
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,IB,R,E)	Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM
Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM	License No: G48985
License No: A38544	Tyson, Yvonne, M.D. ² Family Practice ¹
Tate, Eric M., M.D.Internal Medicine1	925 E. San Antonio Dr. # 18 5155 039726
4056 Orange Ave. 1911 105312	Long Beach, CA 90807
Long Beach, CA 90807	(562) 728-6738
(562) 424-3328	Spanish, Tagalog
Spanish	Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,IB,E)	License No: G48985
Hours: M-F 9AM-5:30PM	
License No: A75199	

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified

²Physician is currently unavailable to new patients through this physician group.

AppleCare Medical Group - Downey PPG 1911

Los Angeles	Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #
Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #	Malone, Dwight W., M.D. Family Practice ¹
Daniel, Chancelor, M.D. Family Practice ¹	5230 Pacific Concourse Dr. # 110 ⁴ 5155 033416
617 W. Manchester Ave. ⁴ 5155 503573	Los Angeles, CA 90045
Los Angeles, CA 90044	(323) 779-2800
(323) 750-9715	Spanish
French, Spanish	Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,R,E)
Accessibility:*:Limited(P)	Hours: M-F 9AM-5:30PM,Sa 9AM-1PM
Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM	License No: G71749
License No: A45227	Soliman, Jimmy H., M.D. Internal Medicine
Daniel, Chancelor, M.D. Family Practice ¹	617 W. Manchester Ave. ⁴ 1911051722
617 W. Manchester Ave. ⁴ 1911 503573	Los Angeles, CA 90044
Los Angeles, CA 90044	(323) 750-9715
(323) 750-9715	Arabic, English, Spanish
French, Spanish	Accessibility:*:Limited(P)
Accessibility:*:Limited(P)	Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM
Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM	License No: A52791
License No: A45227	Soliman, Jimmy H., M.D. Internal Medicine
Daniel, Chancelor, M.D. Family Practice ¹	617 W. Manchester Ave. ⁴ 5155 051722
617 W. Manchester Ave. ⁴ 5156 503573	Los Angeles, CA 90044
Los Angeles, CA 90044	(323) 750-9715
(323) 750-9715	Arabic, English, Spanish
French, Spanish	Accessibility:*:Limited(P)
Accessibility:*:Limited(P)	Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM
Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM	License No: A52791
License No: A45227	

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

AppleCare Medical Group - Downey PPG 1911

<u>AppleCale Medical Gloup - Dowley 110 1911</u>	
Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #	Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #
Soliman, Jimmy H., M.D.Internal Medicine617 W. Manchester Ave.\$156051722	Wallace, Olukemi A., M.D.Internal Medicine600 W. Manchester Ave. # 445155 028588
Los Angeles, CA 90044	Los Angeles, CA 90044
(323) 750-9715	(323) 778-7697
Arabic, English, Spanish	Spanish, Yoruba
Accessibility:*:Limited(P)	Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB)
Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM	Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM
License No: A52791	License No: A48240
Thomas, Kevin C., M.D. General Practice	
7301 S. Western Ave. ⁴ 5156 129024	Paramount
Los Angeles, CA 90047	Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #
(323) 778-2131	Cohn, Lawrence S., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹ 16415 Colorado Ave $\# 202^4$ 5155057244
Spanish, Thai	
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM,Sa 9AM-1PM	Paramount, CA 90723
License No: A52385	(562) 531-9977
Thomas, Kevin C., M.D. General Practice 7301 S. Western Ave ⁴ 1911 129024	Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM
/ 501 5. Western/We.	License No: G23562
Los Angeles, CA 90047	Habib, Shehnaz N., M.D. Internal Medicine
(323) 778-2131	8540 Alondra Blvd. # B2 ⁴ 5155 063752
Spanish, Thai Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM,Sa 9AM-1PM	Paramount, CA 90723
License No: A52385	(562) 602-2508
Thomas, Kevin C., M.D. General Practice	Gujarati, Hindi, Punjabi, Sindhi, Spanish, Tagalog, Urdu
7301 S. Western Ave. ⁴ 5155 129024	Accessibility:*:Limited(P,E)
Los Angeles, CA 90047	Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM
(323) 778-2131	License No: A50211
Spanish, Thai	
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM,Sa 9AM-1PM	
License No: A52385	

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Primary Care PhysiciansSpecialtyPPG/Phy #Habib, Shehnaz N., M.D.Internal Medicine5156063752Family Practice8540 Alondra Blvd. # B24515606375216415 Colorado Ave. # 10245155571102Paramount, CA 90723Paramount, CA 90723Spanish515501102(562) 602-2508(562) 531-1946SpanishAccessibility:*Limited(IB)Accessibility:*Limited(P,E)Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PMLicense No: A18393Khoury, Maribel P., M.D.Family Practice ¹ Habib, Shehnaz N., M.D.Internal Medicine1911063752Famount, CA 90723SpanishSto2 Alondra Blvd. # B241911063752Paramount, CA 90723SpanishGujarati, Hindi, Punjabi, Sindhi, Spanish, Tagalog, UrduInternal MedicineHours: M-F 8:30AM-5PMSpanishGujarati, Hindi, Punjabi, Sindhi, Spanish, Tagalog, UrduInternal MedicineHours: M-F 8:30AM-5PMSpanishGujarati, Hindi, Punjabi, Sindhi, Spanish, Tagalog, UrduSpanishAccessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB,R)Hours: M,Sa 9AM-6PM,Tu-F 9AM-7PMJorge, Camilo S., M.D. ³ Family Practice14906 Paramount Blvd. ⁴ 5155 135646Paramount, CA 90723SpanishAccessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB,R)Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PMSpanishAccessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB,R)Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PMSpanishAccessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB,R)Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PMSpanishAccessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB,R)Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PMSpanishAccessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB,R)Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PMSpanishAccessi		
8540 Alondra Blvd. # B24515606375216415 Colorado Ave. # 10245155571102Paramount, CA 90723Paramount, CA 9072397235155571102(562) 602-2508(562) 531-1946SpanishGujarati, Hindi, Punjabi, Sindhi, Spanish, Tagalog, UrduAccessibility:*:Limited(IB)Accessibility:*:Limited(IB)Accessibility:*:Limited(P,E)Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PMLicense No: A18393License No: A50211Khoury, Maribel P., M.D. Family Practice1Habib, Shehnaz N., M.D. Internal MedicineKhoury, Maribel P., M.D. Family Practice2Paramount, CA 90723(562) 630-1991(562) 602-2508SpanishGujarati, Hindi, Punjabi, Sindhi, Spanish, Tagalog, UrduSpanishAccessibility:*:Limited(P,E)SpanishHours: M-F 8AM-5PMSpanishLicense No: A50211SpanishAccessibility:*:Limited(P,E)License No: A88689Hours: M-F 8AM-5PMLicense No: A88689Khoury, Maribel P., M.D. Family Practice114906 Paramount Blvd. 4Jorge, Camilo S., M.D. ³ Family Practice14906 Paramount Blvd. 4Jorge, Camilo S., M.D. ³ Family PracticeSpanish(562) 531-1946SpanishSpanishAccessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB,R)Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PMSpanishAccessibility:*:Limited(IB)Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB,R)Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PMLicense No: A88689	Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #	Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #
Do Nonitic NoticeParamount, CA90723(562) 602-2508(562) 531-1946Gujarati, Hindi, Punjabi, Sindhi, Spanish, Tagalog, UrduAccessibility:*:Limited(IB)Accessibility:*:Limited(P,E)Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PMLicense No: A50211License No: A18393Habib, Shehnaz N., M.D. Internal Medicine 8540 Alondra Blvd. # B241911063752Paramount, CA 90723(562) 630-1991(562) 602-2508SpanishGujarati, Hindi, Punjabi, Sindhi, Spanish, Tagalog, UrduKhoury, Maribel P., M.D. Family Practice114906 Paramount, CA 90723(562) 630-1991(562) 602-2508SpanishGujarati, Hindi, Punjabi, Sindhi, Spanish, Tagalog, UrduAccessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB,R)Hours: M-F 8AM-5PMLicense No: A88689Hours: M-F 8AM-5PMLicense No: A88689Khoury, Maribel P., M.D. Family Practice1Jorge, Camilo S., M.D. ³ Family Practice16415 Colorado Ave. # 1024Jorge, Camilo S., M.D. ³ Family PracticeParamount, CA 90723(562) 531-1946SpanishAccessibility:*:Limited(IB)Hours: M,Sa 9AM-6PM,Tu-F 9AM-7PMAccessibility:*:Limited(IB)Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PMLicense No: A88689	Habib, Shehnaz N., M.D. Internal Medicine	Jorge, Camilo S., M.D. ³ Family Practice
(562) 602-2508(562) 531-1946Gujarati, Hindi, Punjabi, Sindhi, Spanish, Tagalog, UrduAccessibility:*:Limited(IB)Accessibility:*:Limited(P,E)Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PMHours: M-F 8AM-5PMLicense No: A18393License No: A50211Khoury, Maribel P., M.D. Family Practice1Habib, Shehnaz N., M.D.Internal Medicine8540 Alondra Blvd. # B241911063752Paramount, CA 90723(562) 630-1991(562) 602-2508SpanishGujarati, Hindi, Punjabi, Sindhi, Spanish, Tagalog, UrduAccessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB,R)Hours: M-F 8AM-5PMLicense No: A88689License No: A50211Hours: M,Sa 9AM-6PM,Tu-F 9AM-7PMJorge, Camilo S., M.D. ³ Family Practice16415 Colorado Ave. # 10241911571102Paramount, CA 90723(562) 630-1991Spanish(562) 630-1991Accessibility:*:Limited(IB)SpanishAccessibility:*:Limited(IB)Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB,R)Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PMLicense No: A88689License No: A50211Paramount, CA 90723Jorge, Camilo S., M.D. ³ Family Practice16415 Colorado Ave. # 10241911571102Paramount, CA 90723Spanish(562) 531-1946Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB,R)Hours: M,F 8:30AM-5PMHours: M,Sa 9AM-6PM,Tu-F 9AM-7PMLicense No: A88689Hours: M,Sa 9AM-6PM,Tu-F 9AM-7PM	8540 Alondra Blvd. # B2 ⁴ 5156 063752	16415 Colorado Ave. # 102 ⁴ 5155 571102
Gujarati, Hindi, Punjabi, Sindhi, Spanish, Tagalog, UrduSpanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,E)Accessibility:*:Limited(IB)Accessibility:*:Limited(P,E)Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PMLicense No: A18393License No: A50211Khoury, Maribel P., M.D. Family Practice1Habib, Shehnaz N., M.D. Internal Medicine 8540 Alondra Blvd. # B241911063752Paramount, CA 90723(562) 630-1991(562) 602-2508SpanishGujarati, Hindi, Punjabi, Sindhi, Spanish, Tagalog, UrduAccessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB,R)Hours: M-F 8AM-5PMLicense No: A50211Jorge, Camilo S., M.D.3Family Practice16415 Colorado Ave. # 10241911571102Paramount, CA 90723(562) 630-1991(562) 531-1946SpanishAccessibility:*:Limited(IB)Hours: M,Sa 9AM-6PM,Tu-F 9AM-7PMLicense No: A50211Paramount, CA 90723Jorge, Camilo S., M.D.3Family Practice16415 Colorado Ave. # 10241911571102Paramount, CA 90723Spanish(562) 531-1946Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB,R)Hours: M,Sa 9AM-6PM,Tu-F 9AM-7PMLicense No: A88689Hours: M,F 8:30AM-5PMLicense No: A88689Hours: M,F 8:30AM-5PMLicense No: A88689Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PMLicense No: A88689Hours: M,Sa 9AM-6PM,Tu-F 9AM-7PMLicense No: A88689Hours: M,Sa 9AM-6PM,Tu-F 9AM-7PMLicense No: A88689Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PMLicense No: A88689Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PMLicense No: A88689Hours: M	Paramount, CA 90723	Paramount, CA 90723
UrduAccessibility:*:Limited(IB)Accessibility:*:Limited(P,E)Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PMHours: M-F 8AM-5PMLicense No: A18393License No: A50211Khoury, Maribel P., M.D. Family Practice1Habib, Shehnaz N., M.D. Internal Medicine14906 Paramount Blvd. 4 51561356468540 Alondra Blvd. # B241911063752Paramount, CA 90723(562) 630-1991(562) 602-2508SpanishGujarati, Hindi, Punjabi, Sindhi, Spanish, Tagalog, UrduAccessibility:*:Limited(P,E)Hours: M-F 8AM-5PMLicense No: A50211License No: A50211Hours: M,Sa 9AM-6PM,Tu-F 9AM-7PMLicense No: A50211License No: A88689Hours: M-F 8AM-5PMLicense No: A88689License No: A50211Paramount, CA 90723Jorge, Camilo S., M.D. ³ Family Practice14906 Paramount Blvd. 4 5155 135646Paramount, CA 90723Spanish(562) 531-1946SpanishSpanishAccessibility:*:Limited(IB)Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PMLicense No: A88689Hours: M,Sa 9AM-6PM,Tu-F 9AM-7PMLicense No: A80689Hours: M,Sa 9AM-6PM,Tu-F 9AM-7PMLicense No: A88689Hours: M,Sa 9AM-6PM,Tu-F 9AM-7PMLicense No: A88689Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PMLicense No: A88689Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM	(562) 602-2508	(562) 531-1946
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,E)Hours: M-F 8AM-5PMLicense No: A50211Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PMHabib, Shehnaz N., M.D.Internal MedicineHabib, Shehnaz N., M.D.Internal Medicine8540 Alondra Blvd. # B241911063752Paramount, CA 90723(562) 630-1991(562) 602-2508Spanish,Gujarati, Hindi, Punjabi, Sindhi, Spanish, Tagalog, UrduSpanishAccessibility:*:Limited(P,E)License No: A88689Hours: M-F 8AM-5PMLicense No: A88689License No: A50211Hours: M,Sa 9AM-6PM,Tu-F 9AM-7PMJorge, Camilo S., M.D. ³ Family Practice16415 Colorado Ave. # 10241911571102Paramount, CA 90723(562) 531-1946SpanishAccessibility:*:Limited(IB)Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PMLicense No: A88689Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PMLicense No: A88689Khoury, Maribel P., M.D.Family Practice114906 Paramount Blvd. 45155 135646Paramount, CA 90723(562) 630-1991SpanishSpanishKocessibility:*:Limited(IB)Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB,R)Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PMLicense No: A88689		Spanish
Hours: M-F 8AM-5PMLicense No: A50211License No: A18393Habib, Shehnaz N., M.D.Internal MedicineKhoury, Maribel P., M.D.Family Practice1Habib, Shehnaz N., M.D.Internal Medicine14906 Paramount Blvd. 451561356468540 Alondra Blvd. # B241911063752Paramount, CA 90723(562) 630-1991Paramount, CA 90723(562) 630-1991SpanishGujarati, Hindi, Punjabi, Sindhi, Spanish, Tagalog, UrduSpanishAccessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB,R)Hours: M-F 8AM-5PMLicense No: A50211Hours: M,Sa 9AM-6PM,Tu-F 9AM-7PMLicense No: A50211License No: A88689Khoury, Maribel P., M.D. Family Practice1Jorge, Camilo S., M.D. ³ Family Practice14906 Paramount Blvd. 45155135646Paramount, CA 90723(562) 630-1991Spanish(562) 531-1946Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB,R)SpanishAccessibility:*:Limited(IB)Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PMLicense No: A88689		Accessibility:*:Limited(IB)
License No: A50211 Habib, Shehnaz N., M.D. Internal Medicine 8540 Alondra Blvd. # B2 ⁴ 1911 063752 Paramount, CA 90723 (562) 602-2508 Gujarati, Hindi, Punjabi, Sindhi, Spanish, Tagalog, Urdu Accessibility:*:Limited(P,E) Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A50211 Jorge, Camilo S., M.D. ³ Family Practice 16415 Colorado Ave. # 102 ⁴ 1911 571102 Paramount, CA 90723 (562) 531-1946 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(IB) Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM	•	Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM
Habib, Shehnaz N., M.D.Internal MedicineKnouly, Manuer P., M.D.Practice44906 Paramount Blvd. # B241911063752Paramount, CA 90723(562) 630-1991(562) 602-2508(562) 630-1991Gujarati, Hindi, Punjabi, Sindhi, Spanish, Tagalog, UrduAccessibility:*:Limited(P,E)Hours: M-F 8AM-5PMLicense No: A50211Jorge, Camilo S., M.D. ³ Family Practice16415 Colorado Ave. # 10241911571102Paramount, CA 90723(562) 630-1991(562) 531-1946SpanishSpanishAccessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB,R)Paramount, CA 90723(562) 630-1991State Colorado Ave. # 10241911571102Paramount, CA 90723(562) 630-1991SpanishSpanishAccessibility:*:Limited(IB)Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB,R)Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PMHours: M,Sa 9AM-6PM,Tu-F 9AM-7PMLicense No: A88689Khoury, Maribel P., M.D. Family Practice1License No: A90723Spanish(562) 531-1946Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB,R)Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PMHours: M,Sa 9AM-6PM,Tu-F 9AM-7PMLicense No: A88689License No: A88689		License No: A18393
8540 Alondra Blvd. # B241911 063752Paramount, CA 90723Paramount, CA 90723(562) 630-1991(562) 602-2508SpanishGujarati, Hindi, Punjabi, Sindhi, Spanish, Tagalog, UrduAccessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB,R)Hours: M-F 8AM-5PMHours: M,Sa 9AM-6PM,Tu-F 9AM-7PMLicense No: A50211License No: A88689Jorge, Camilo S., M.D. ³ Family Practice16415 Colorado Ave. # 10241911 571102Paramount, CA 90723(562) 630-1991(562) 531-1946SpanishSpanishAccessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB,R)Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PMHours: M,Sa 9AM-6PM,Tu-F 9AM-7PMLicense No: A5021114906 Paramount Blvd. 4Jorge, Camilo S., M.D. ³ Family Practice16415 Colorado Ave. # 10241911 571102Paramount, CA 90723Spanish(562) 531-1946Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB,R)SpanishHours: M,Sa 9AM-6PM,Tu-F 9AM-7PMAccessibility:*:Limited(IB)License No: A88689Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PMLicense No: A88689		Khoury, Maribel P., M.D. Family Practice ¹
Paramount, CA 90723Paramount, CA 90723Paramount, CA 90723(562) 630-1991(562) 602-2508SpanishGujarati, Hindi, Punjabi, Sindhi, Spanish, Tagalog, UrduAccessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB,R)Accessibility:*:Limited(P,E)Hours: M,Sa 9AM-6PM,Tu-F 9AM-7PMHours: M-F 8AM-5PMLicense No: A50211Jorge, Camilo S., M.D. ³ Family Practice14906 Paramount, CA 9072316415 Colorado Ave. # 102 ⁴ 1911571102Paramount, CA 90723(562) 630-1991SpanishSpanish(562) 531-1946Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB,R)SpanishAccessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB,R)Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PMLicense No: A88689		14906 Paramount Blvd. ⁴ 5156 135646
(562) 602-2508SpanishGujarati, Hindi, Punjabi, Sindhi, Spanish, Tagalog, UrduAccessibility:*:Limited(P,E)Accessibility:*:Limited(P,E)Hours: M-F 8AM-5PMLicense No: A50211License No: A88689Jorge, Camilo S., M.D. ³ Family Practice14906 Paramount Blvd. ⁴ 16415 Colorado Ave. # 102 ⁴ 1911571102Paramount, CA 90723(562) 630-1991(562) 531-1946SpanishSpanishAccessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB,R)Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PMLicense No: A88689Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PMLicense No: A88689Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PMLicense No: A88689	8540 Alondra Blvd. # B2 ⁴ 1911 063752	Paramount, CA 90723
Gujarati, Hindi, Punjabi, Sindhi, Spanish, Tagalog, UrduAccessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB,R)Accessibility:*:Limited(P,E)Hours: M,Sa 9AM-6PM,Tu-F 9AM-7PMHours: M-F 8AM-5PMLicense No: A50211Jorge, Camilo S., M.D. ³ Family Practice14906 Paramount Blvd. 416415 Colorado Ave. # 10241911 571102Paramount, CA 90723(562) 630-1991(562) 531-1946SpanishAccessibility:*:Limited(IB)Accessibility:*:Limited(IB)Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PMLicense No: A88689	Paramount, CA 90723	(562) 630-1991
UrduAccessibility:*:Limited(P,E)Hours: M,Sa 9AM-6PM,Tu-F 9AM-7PMHours: M-F 8AM-5PMLicense No: A50211Hours: M,Sa 9AM-6PM,Tu-F 9AM-7PMJorge, Camilo S., M.D. ³ Family Practice14906 Paramount Blvd. ⁴ 5155 135646Jorge, Camilo S., M.D. ³ Family Practice14906 Paramount Blvd. ⁴ 5155 135646Paramount, CA 90723(562) 630-1991Spanish(562) 531-1946Accessibility:*:Limited(IB)Accessibility:*:Limited(IB)Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PMLicense No: A88689		Spanish
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,E) Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A50211 Jorge, Camilo S., M.D. ³ Family Practice 16415 Colorado Ave. # 102 ⁴ 1911571102 Paramount, CA 90723 (562) 531-1946 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(IB) Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM		Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB,R)
Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A50211 Jorge, Camilo S., M.D. ³ Family Practice 16415 Colorado Ave. # 102 ⁴ 1911 571102 Paramount, CA 90723 (562) 531-1946 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(IB) Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM		Hours: M,Sa 9AM-6PM,Tu-F 9AM-7PM
License No: A50211 Jorge, Camilo S., M.D. ³ Family Practice 16415 Colorado Ave. # 102 ⁴ 1911 571102 Paramount, CA 90723 (562) 531-1946 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(IB) Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM	•	License No: A88689
Jorge, Camilo S., M.D. ³ Family Practice14906 Paramount Bivd. *3133 13304616415 Colorado Ave. # 102 ⁴ 1911 571102Paramount, CA 90723Paramount, CA 90723(562) 630-1991(562) 531-1946SpanishAccessibility:*:Limited(IB)Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB,R)Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PMLicense No: A88689		Khoury, Maribel P., M.D. Family Practice ¹
16415 Colorado Ave. # 10241911 571102Paramount, CA 90723Paramount, CA 90723(562) 630-1991(562) 531-1946SpanishSpanishAccessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB,R)Accessibility:*:Limited(IB)Hours: M,Sa 9AM-6PM,Tu-F 9AM-7PMHours: M-F 8:30AM-5PMLicense No: A88689		14906 Paramount Blvd. ⁴ 5155 135646
Paramount, CA 90723(562) 630-1991(562) 531-1946SpanishSpanishAccessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB,R)Accessibility:*:Limited(IB)Hours: M,Sa 9AM-6PM,Tu-F 9AM-7PMHours: M-F 8:30AM-5PMLicense No: A88689	-	Paramount, CA 90723
(562) 531-1946Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB,R)SpanishHours: M,Sa 9AM-6PM,Tu-F 9AM-7PMAccessibility:*:Limited(IB)License No: A88689Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PMLicense No: A88689		(562) 630-1991
SpanishHours: M,Sa 9AM-6PM,Tu-F 9AM-7PMAccessibility:*:Limited(IB)License No: A88689Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PMLicense No: A88689		Spanish
Accessibility:*:Limited(IB) License No: A88689 Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM		Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB,R)
Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM	•	Hours: M,Sa 9AM-6PM,Tu-F 9AM-7PM
	•	License No: A88689
	LICENSE NO: A 18393	

AppleCare Medical Group - Downey PPG 1911

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ³Physician is currently not available through this physician group. ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

AppleCare Medical Group - Downey PPG 1911

Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy # Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy # Khoury, Maribel P., M.D. Family Practice¹ Lee, Yang-Wen, M.D.² Family Practice¹ 14906 Paramount Blvd.⁴ 1911135646 1911009808 16415 Colorado Ave. # 208⁴ Paramount, CA 90723 Paramount, CA 90723 (562) 630-1991 (562) 531-0015 Spanish Mandarin Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB,R) Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM Hours: M,Sa 9AM-6PM,Tu-F 9AM-7PM License No: A30367 License No: A88689 Lee, Yang-Wen, M.D.² Family Practice¹ 5155009808 16415 Colorado Ave. # 208⁴ Khoury, Nabil H., M.D. General Practice 1911035595 14906 Paramount Blvd.⁴ Paramount, CA 90723 Paramount, CA 90723 (562) 531-0015 Mandarin (562) 630-1991 Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB,R) License No: A30367 Mangune, Edwin M., M.D.Family Practice¹ Hours: M-Sa 9AM-7PM 5155 189983 16660 Paramount Blvd. # 110⁴ License No: A31583 Khoury, Nabil H., M.D. Paramount, CA 90723 General Practice 5155035595 14906 Paramount Blvd.⁴ (562) 633-2021 Paramount, CA 90723 Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM (562) 630-1991 License No: A120558 Spanish Mangune, Edwin M., M.D.Family Practice¹ Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB,R) 1911189983 16660 Paramount Blvd. # 110⁴ Hours: M-Sa 9AM-7PM Paramount, CA 90723 License No: A31583 (562) 633-2021 Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM License No: A120558

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified

²Physician is currently unavailable to new patients through this physician group. ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

AppleCare Medical Group - Downey PPG 1911

Primary Care Physicians Special	ty PPG/Phy#	Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #
Raghunathan,InternaChengalroyan, M.D.16660 Paramount Blvd. # 2024	l Medicine ¹ 5155 013719	Riaz, Hassan A., M.D.General Practice16444 Paramount Blvd. # 10345155135954Deremount CA 00722
Paramount, CA 90723 (562) 663-9191 Hindi, Spanish, Tamil		Paramount, CA 90723 (562) 531-7790 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(E)
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A30339 Raghunathan, Interna	l Medicine ¹	Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM License No: A91582
Chengalroyan, M.D. 16660 Paramount Blvd. # 202 ⁴	1911 013719	Riaz, Mohammad, M.D.General Practice16444 Paramount Blvd. $\# 103^4$ 1911014094
Paramount, CA 90723 (562) 663-9191 Hindi, Spanish, Tamil Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A30339		Paramount, CA 90723 (562) 531-7790 Spanish, Urdu Accessibility:*:Limited(E) Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM
Riaz, Hassan A., M.D. Genera 16444 Paramount Blvd. # 103 ⁴ Paramount, CA 90723 (562) 531-7790 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(E) Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM License No: A91582	l Practice 1911 135954	License No: A32746 Riaz, Mohammad, M.D. General Practice 16444 Paramount Blvd. # 103 ⁴ 5155 014094 Paramount, CA 90723 (562) 531-7790 Spanish, Urdu Accessibility:*:Limited(E) Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM License No: A32746

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

AppleCare Medical Group - Downey PPG 1911

Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy # Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy # Tsai, Mark C., M.D. Weinstein, Philip B., M.D. Internal Medicine Internal Medicine¹ 5155127778 16660 Paramount Blvd. # 201⁴ 5155018132 16415 Colorado Ave. # 101⁴ Paramount, CA 90723 Paramount, CA 90723 (562) 634-6341 (562) 633-3131 Mandarin, Spanish Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,IB) Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB) Hours: M-Th 9AM-5PM,F 9AM-3PM Hours: M-Tu, Th-F 9AM-5:30PM, W 9AM-12PM License No: A81875 License No: C31919 Tsai, Mark C., M.D. Internal Medicine¹ Wilches, Alberto, M.D. **General Practice** 1911 127778 16415 Colorado Ave. # 101⁴ 5155028271 7831 Jackson St.⁴ Paramount, CA 90723 Paramount, CA 90723 (562) 634-6341 (562) 531-1178 Mandarin, Spanish Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,IB) Accessibility:*:Limited(IB) Hours: M-Tu, Th-F 9AM-5:30PM, W 9AM-12PM Hours: M-F 10AM-5:30PM License No: A81875 License No: A47920 Weinstein, Philip B., M.D.Internal Medicine Wilches, Alberto, M.D. General Practice 1911018132 1911028271 16660 Paramount Blvd. # 201⁴ 7831 Jackson St.⁴ Paramount, CA 90723 Paramount, CA 90723 (562) 633-3131 (562) 531-1178 Spanish Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB) Accessibility:*:Limited(IB) Hours: M-Th 9AM-5PM,F 9AM-3PM Hours: M-F 10AM-5:30PM License No: C31919 License No: A47920

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

AppleCare Medical Group	- Downey P	<u>PG 1911</u>			
Primary Care Physicians			Primary Care Physicians	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Yagoobian, Behrooz B., M.D. 15730 Paramount Blvd. ⁴ Paramount, CA 90723 (562) 634-1000 Farsi, Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(IB) Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM,Sa 9/ License No: A48328	General Pra	actice 1911018797	Primary Care PhysiciansYan, Malvin Y., D.O.15718 Paramount Blvd. 4Paramount, CA 90723(562) 634-2111SpanishHours: M-Sa 9AM-5PMLicense No: 20A7810	Internal Me	edicine 5155 135800
Yagoobian, Behrooz B., M.D. 15730 Paramount Blvd. ⁴ Paramount, CA 90723 (562) 634-1000 Farsi, Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(IB) Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM,Sa 9/ License No: A48328 Yagoobian, Behrooz B.,	AM-1:30PM	5156018797			Primary Care Providers
M.D. 15730 Paramount Blvd. ⁴ Paramount, CA 90723 (562) 634-1000 Farsi, Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(IB) Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM,Sa 9/ License No: A48328		5155018797			

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Axminster Medical Group / Providence Medical Associates PPG 1885

Axminster Medical Group / Providence Medical Associates PPG 1885

11539 Hawthorne Blvd. Floor 6 Hawthorne, CA 90250-2313 (310) 675-5370

Little Company Mary

LCM - Manhattan Beach (310)376-6262 LCM - Del Amo (310)792-4444 LCM - Torrance (310)618-9200 LCM - Redondo Beach (310) 318-9992

Hospitals Used: Little Company of Mary Hospital

Axminster Medical Group - East View (PPG 1889)

505 West Century Blvd. Los Angeles, CA 90044-4611 (323) 754-4090

Urgent Care:

Reliant Immediate Care - (310) 215-6020 9601 S.Sepulveda Blvd Los Angeles-24Hrs/7Days Manhattan Beach Care Station - (310) 276-6262 1010 N Sepulveda Blvd Manhattan Beach - 8:00 AM - 7:00 PM/7 Days

Hospitals Used:

Little Company of Mary Hospital

Axminster Medical Group - Inglewood (PPG 1888)

575 East Hardy Street, Suite 109 Inglewood, CA 90301-4039 (310) 419-8585

Urgent Care:

Reliant Immediate Care - (310) 215-6020 9601 S.Sepulveda Blvd Los Angeles-24Hrs/7Days Manhattan Beach Care Station - (310) 276-6262 1010 N Sepulveda Blvd Manhattan Beach - 8:00 AM - 7:00 PM/7 Days

Hospitals Used:

Little Company of Mary Hospital

Axminster Medical Group - San Pedro (PPG 5170)

11539 Hawthorne Blvd. Floor 6 Hawthorne, CA 90250-2381 (310) 675-5370

Urgent Care:

LC of Mary-Manhattan Beach (310) 376-6262 Little Company of Mary-Del Amo (310) 792-4444 LC of Mary-Torrance (310) 618-9200 Little Company of Mary - Redondo Beach (310) 318-9992

Hospitals Used:

Little Company of Mary Hospital

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

Axminster Medical Group / Providence Medical Associates PPG 1885

Axminster Medical Group - Slauson (PPG 1886)

4314 West Slauson Avenue Los Angeles, CA 90043-2854 (323) 293-7171

Urgent Care:

Reliant Immediate Care - (310) 215-6020 9601 S.Sepulveda Blvd Los Angeles-24Hrs/7Days Manhattan Beach Care Station - (310) 276-6262 1010 N Sepulveda Blvd Manhattan Beach - 8:00 AM - 7:00 PM/7 Days

Hospitals Used:

Little Company of Mary Hospital

Axminster Medical Group - Torrance (PPG 5171)

11539 Hawthorne Blvd. Floor 6 Hawthorne, CA 90250-2381

Litte Company Mary

LCM - Manhattan Beach (310)376-6262 LCM - Del Amo (310)792-4444 LCM - Torrance (610) 618-9200 LCM - Redondo Beach (310)318-9992

Hospitals Used:

Little Company of Mary Hospital

Axminster Medical Group - Westchester (PPG 1887)

8540 South Sepulveda Blvd., Suite 818 Los Angeles, CA 90045-3815 (310) 670-3255

Urgent Care:

Reliant Immediate Care - (310) 215-6020 9601 S.Sepulveda Blvd Los Angeles-24Hrs/7Days Manhattan Beach Care Station - (310) 276-6262 1010 N Sepulveda Blvd Manhattan Beach - 8:00 AM - 7:00 PM/7 Days

Hospitals Used:

Little Company of Mary Hospital

Carson Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phv # Chang, Joyce C., M.D. Internal Medicine¹ 1885 090855 21501 Avalon Blvd. # 100⁴ Carson, CA 90745 (310) 835-6627 Spanish License No: A71054 Chang, Joyce C., M.D. Internal Medicine¹ 5171090855 21501 Avalon Blvd. # 100⁴ Carson, CA 90745 (310) 835-6627 Spanish License No: A71054

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Axminster Medical Group / Providence Medical Associates PPG 1885

Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #	Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #
Ekejiuba, Jane U., M.D. Family Practice ¹	Herrera Ovalle, Susana, Family Practice ¹
21501 Avalon Blvd. # 100 ⁴ 5171 192803	M.D. 21501 Avalon Blvd. # 100 ⁴ 5170 137867
Carson, CA 90745	Carson, CA 90745
(310) 835-6627	(310) 835-6627
Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM	Spanish
License No: A123455	License No: A97626
Ekejiuba, Jane U., M.D. Family Practice ¹	Ma'o, Kurene T., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹
21501 Avalon Blvd. # 100 ⁴ 1885 192803	21501 Avalon Blvd. ⁴ 1885 069828
Carson, CA 90745	Carson, CA 90745
(310) 835-6627	(310) 835-6627
Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM	Samoan, Spanish
License No: A123455	Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM
Ghatan, Bijan, M.D. Internal Medicine ¹	License No: A60552
20401 Avalon Blvd. # B ⁴ 1885 028558	Ma'o, Kurene T., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹
Carson, CA 90746	21501 Avalon Blvd. ⁴ 5171 069828
(310) 327-8877	Carson, CA 90745
French	(310) 835-6627
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB)	Samoan, Spanish
Hours: M,W 10AM-6PM,Tu,F 10AM-2PM,Th 2PM- 6PM	Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM
License No: A44085	License No: A60552
Herrera Ovalle, Susana, Family Practice ¹	Om, Tu S., M.D. Family Practice ¹
M.D.	21501 Avalon Blvd. # 100 ⁴ 5171 138028
21501 Avalon Blvd. # 100 ⁴ 1885 137867	Carson, CA 90745
Carson, CA 90745	(310) 835-6627
(310) 835-6627	Korean, Spanish
Spanish	License No: A96486
License No: A97626	

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Axminster Medical Group / Providence Medical Associates PPG 1885

Primary Care Physicians Sp	ecialty	PPG/Phy #	Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #
Om, Tu S., M.D. Fai	Family Practice ¹		Bryant, Joseen A., M.D. Family Practice ¹
21501 Avalon Blvd. # 100 ⁴		1885 138028	11539 Hawthorne Blvd., 6th Fl. ⁴ 1885 213203
Carson, CA 90745			Hawthorne, CA 90250
(310) 835-6627			(310) 675-5370
Korean, Spanish			Spanish
License No: A96486			Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,E)
			Hours: M-F 9AM-5:30PM
Hawthorne			License No: A136892
Primary Care Physicians Sp			Bryant, Joseen A., M.D. Family Practice ¹
Bandari, Bahman, M.D. Int	ernal M		11539 Hawthorne Blvd., 6th Fl. ⁴ 1886 213203
11539 Hawthorne Blvd., 6th Fl	• 4	1885 500789	Hawthorne, CA 90250
Hawthorne, CA 90250			(310) 675-5370
(310) 675-5370			Spanish
Farsi			Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,E)
Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,E)			Hours: M-F 9AM-5:30PM
Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM			License No: A136892
License No: A47790			Ho, Kenneth K., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹
Brigham, Alfonso L., M.D.Int			11539 Hawthorne Blvd. ⁴ 1886 530564
11633 Hawthorne Blvd. # 410	4	1885 501870	Hawthorne, CA 90250
Hawthorne, CA 90250			(310) 675-5370
(310) 792-4450			Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,E)
Spanish			License No: G61808
License No: G48631			Ho, Kenneth K., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹
			11539 Hawthorne Blvd. ⁴ 1885 530564
			Hawthorne, CA 90250
			(310) 675-5370
			Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,E)
			License No: G61808

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Axminster Medical Group / Providence Medical Associates PPG 1885

Primary Care PhysiciansSpecialtyPPG/Phy #Jing, Raymond, M.D.Internal Medicine111539 Hawthorne Blvd. 4Internal Medicine1Hawthorne, CA 902501885 530386(310) 675-5370Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,E)Hours: M,W,F 8:30AM-5:30PM,Tu 1PM-5:30PMLicense No: G33230Olelewe, Sarah S., M.D.11712 Hawthorne Blvd. 4Hawthorne, CA 90250(310) 679-9293French, SpanishAccessibility:*:Limited(IB)Hours: M-F 9AM-5:30PM	Primary Care PhysiciansSpecialtyPPG/Phy #Shapiro, Max J., M.D.Family Practice111539 Hawthorne Blvd. 41885 015567Hawthorne, CA 902501885 015567(310) 675-5370Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,E)Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PMLicense No: G56173Shapiro, Max J., M.D.Family Practice111539 Hawthorne Blvd. 41887 015567Hawthorne, CA 90250(310) 675-5370(310) 675-5370Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,E)Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PMI887 015567Hawthorne, CA 902501887 015567Hawthorne, CA 90250License No: G56173Hawthorne, CA 90250License No: G56173Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PMLicense No: G56173	
License No: A56520 Ragland, Doris E., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹ 11539 Hawthorne Blvd. ⁴ 1886 013721 Hawthorne, CA 90250 (310) 675-5370 Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,E) Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM License No: G65355 Ragland, Doris E., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹ 11539 Hawthorne Blvd. ⁴ 1885 013721 Hawthorne, CA 90250 (310) 675-5370 Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,E) Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM License No: G65355	Wenger, Spencer H., M.D.Internal Medicine ¹ 11539 Hawthorne Blvd., 6th Fl. ⁴ 1885 530404 Hawthorne, CA 90250 (310) 531-2000 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,E) Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM,Sa 8AM-1PM License No: A33619	

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Axminster Medical Group / Providence Medical Associates PPG 1885

Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #	Los Angeles
Wenger, Spencer H., M.D.Internal Medicine ¹	Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #
11539 Hawthorne Blvd., 6th Fl. ⁴ 1886 530404	Bryant, Joseen A., M.D. Family Practice ¹
Hawthorne, CA 90250	4314 W. Slauson Ave. ⁴ 1886 213203
(310) 531-2000	Los Angeles, CA 90043
Spanish	(323) 293-7171
Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,E)	Spanish
Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM,Sa 8AM-1PM	Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,R)
License No: A33619	Hours: M-F 9AM-5:30PM
Williams, Derek F., M.D. Family Practice ¹	License No: A136892
11633 Hawthorne Blvd. # 410 ⁴ 5171 086240	Bryant, Joseen A., M.D. Family Practice ¹
Hawthorne, CA 90250	4314 W. Slauson Ave. ⁴ 1885 213203
(310) 792-4450	Los Angeles, CA 90043
Spanish	(323) 293-7171
Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM	Spanish
License No: A72933	Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,R)
Williams, Derek F., M.D. Family Practice ¹	Hours: M-F 9AM-5:30PM
11633 Hawthorne Blvd. # 410 ⁴ 1885 086240	License No: A136892
Hawthorne, CA 90250	Ehret, Susannah M., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹
(310) 792-4450	8540 S. Sepulveda Blvd. # 818 ⁴ 1885 090570
Spanish	Los Angeles, CA 90045
Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM	(310) 670-3255
License No: A72933	Spanish
	Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,E)
	Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM
	License No: A68091

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Axminster Medical Group / Providence Medical Associates PPG 1885

Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #	Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #
Ehret, Susannah M., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹	Gatlin, Jarvis E., M.D. Internal Medicine
8540 S. Sepulveda Blvd. # 818 ⁴ 1887 090570	4314 Slauson Ave. ⁴ 1886 530413
Los Angeles, CA 90045	Los Angeles, CA 90043
(310) 670-3255	(323) 293-7171
Spanish	Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,E)
Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,E)	Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM,Sa 8:30AM-1PM
Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM	License No: G64705
License No: A68091	Gatlin, Jarvis E., M.D. Internal Medicine
Feld, Carl J., M.D.Internal Medicine1	4314 Slauson Ave. ⁴ 1889 530413
4314 Slauson Ave. ⁴ 1885 068702	Los Angeles, CA 90043
Los Angeles, CA 90043	(323) 293-7171
(323) 293-7171	Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,E)
Farsi, Spanish	Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM,Sa 8:30AM-1PM
Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,E)	License No: G64705
Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM,Sa 8AM-3PM	Gatlin, Jarvis E., M.D. Internal Medicine
License No: A54655	4314 Slauson Ave. ⁴ 1885 530413
Feld, Carl J., M.D.Internal Medicine11996 069702	Los Angeles, CA 90043
4314 Slauson Ave. ⁴ 1886 068702	(323) 293-7171
Los Angeles, CA 90043	Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,E)
(323) 293-7171	Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM,Sa 8:30AM-1PM
Farsi, Spanish	License No: G64705
Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,E) Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM,Sa 8AM-3PM	Golden, Stanley E., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹
License No: A54655	4314 Slauson Ave. ⁴ 1885 530415
	Los Angeles, CA 90043
	(323) 293-7171
	Spanish
	Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,E)
	License No: G42671

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Axminster Medical Group / Providence Medical Associates PPG 1885

Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #	Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #
Golden, Stanley E., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹ 8540 S. Sepulveda Blvd. #818 ⁴ 1885 530415 Los Angeles, CA 90045 (310) 670-3255 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,E) License No: G42671	Golden, Stanley E., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹ 8540 S. Sepulveda Blvd. #818 ⁴ 1886 530415 Los Angeles, CA 90045 (310) 670-3255 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,E) License No: G42671
Golden, Stanley E., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹ 8540 S. Sepulveda Blvd. #818 ⁴ 1887 530415 Los Angeles, CA 90045 (310) 670-3255 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,E)	Ho, Kenneth K., M.D.Internal Medicine14314 Slauson Ave.41886 530564Los Angeles, CA 90043(323) 293-7171Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,E)License No: G61808
License No: G42671 Golden, Stanley E., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹ 4314 Slauson Ave. ⁴ 1886 530415 Los Angeles, CA 90043 (323) 293-7171 Spanish	Ho, Kenneth K., M.D.Internal Medicine14314 Slauson Ave. 41885 530564Los Angeles, CA 900431885 530564(323) 293-7171Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,E)License No: G61808
Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,E) License No: G42671 Golden, Stanley E., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹ 4314 Slauson Ave. ⁴ 1887 530415 Los Angeles, CA 90043 (323) 293-7171 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,E) License No: G42671	Ragland, Doris E., M.D.Internal Medicine14314 Slauson Ave. 41885 013721Los Angeles, CA 90043(323) 293-7171Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,E)License No: G65355

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Axminster Medical Group / Providence Medical Associates PPG 1885

Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #	Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #
Ragland, Doris E., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹ 4314 Slauson Ave. ⁴ 1886 013721 Los Angeles, CA 90043 (323) 293-7171 Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,E) License No: G65355 Shapiro, Max J., M.D. Family Practice ¹ 8540 S. Sepulveda Blvd. # 818 ⁴ 1885 015567	Sisan, Mehran R., M.D. Internal Medicine 4314 W. Slauson Ave. ⁴ Los Angeles, CA 90043 (323) 293-7171 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,R) Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM,Sa 8AM-3PM License No: A126959
Los Angeles, CA 90045 (310) 670-3255 Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,E) License No: G56173 Shapiro, Max J., M.D. Family Practice ¹ 8540 S. Sepulveda Blvd. # 818 ⁴ 1887 015567 Los Angeles, CA 90045 (310) 670-3255 Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,E) License No: G56173	Manhattan BeachPrimary Care PhysiciansSpecialtyPPG/Phy #MacLeod, Renee C., D.O.Family Practice11010 N. Sepulveda Blvd. 45171083342Manhattan Beach, CA 90266(310) 322-9700Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,E)Hours: M-F 8AM-7PM,Sa 9AM-5PMLicense No: 20A7299
Sisan, Mehran R., M.D. Internal Medicine 4314 W. Slauson Ave. ⁴ 1885 207117 Los Angeles, CA 90043 (323) 293-7171 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,R) Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM,Sa 8AM-3PM License No: A126959	MacLeod, Renee C., D.O. Family Practice ¹ 1010 N. Sepulveda Blvd. ⁴ 1885 083342 Manhattan Beach, CA 90266 (310) 322-9700 Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,E) Hours: M-F 8AM-7PM,Sa 9AM-5PM License No: 20A7299

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Axminster Medical Group / Providence Medical Associates PPG 1885

Primary Care Physicians Specia	lty PPG/Phy#	Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #
Raval, Usha, M.D. Family	Practice ¹	Sumabat, Alwyn T., M.D. Family Practice ¹
1010 N. Sepulveda Blvd. 4	1885 013865	1010 N. Sepulveda Blvd. 4 1885 107153
Manhattan Beach, CA 90266		Manhattan Beach, CA 90266
(310) 322-9700		(310) 376-6262
Spanish		Sinhalese, Spanish, Tagalog
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,E)		Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,E)
Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM		License No: A86384
License No: C42057		
Raval, Usha, M.D. Family	Practice ¹	Redondo Beach
1010 N. Sepulveda Blvd. 4	5171013865	Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #
Manhattan Beach, CA 90266		Annable, John W., M.D. Family Practice ¹
(310) 322-9700		520 N. Prospect Ave. # 103 1885 032505
Spanish		Redondo Beach, CA 90277
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,E)		(310) 376-8816
Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM		Spanish
License No: C42057		Hours: M-F 7:30AM-6:30PM
Sumabat, Alwyn T., M.D. Family	Practice ¹	License No: C30935
1010 N. Sepulveda Blvd. ⁴	5171 107153	Annable, John W., M.D. Family Practice ¹
Manhattan Beach, CA 90266		520 N. Prospect Ave. # 103 5171 032505
(310) 376-6262		Redondo Beach, CA 90277
Sinhalese, Spanish, Tagalog		(310) 376-8816
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,E)		Spanish
License No: A86384		Hours: M-F 7:30AM-6:30PM
		License No: C30935

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Axminster Medical Group / Providence Medical Associates PPG 1885

Primary Care PhysiciansSpecialtyPPG/Phy #Armato, John P., M.D.Internal Medicine1520 N. Prospect Ave. # 2001885 500500Redondo Beach, CA 902771885 500500(310) 374-7655Hours: M-Tu,Th 9AM-5PM,W,F 9AM-12PMLicense No: G58926	Primary Care PhysiciansSpecialtyPPG/Phy #Gee, Brian M., M.D.Internal Medicine1520 N. Prospect Ave. # 1035171 069447Redondo Beach, CA 902775171 069447(310) 376-88165panishLicense No: A643515
DeLilly, Julie A., M.D.Internal Medicine1520 N. Prospect Ave. # 1031885 048213Redondo Beach, CA 902771885 048213(310) 376-88165panishLicense No: G67084Internal Medicine1	Liu, William M., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹ 520 N. Prospect Ave. # 103 5171 010258 Redondo Beach, CA 90277 (310) 376-8816 Mandarin, Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G51849
520 N. Prospect Ave. # 103 5171 048213 Redondo Beach, CA 90277 (310) 376-8816 Spanish License No: G67084 Gee, Brian M., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹ 520 N. Prospect Ave. # 103 1885 069447	Liu, William M., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹ 520 N. Prospect Ave. # 103 1885 010258 Redondo Beach, CA 90277 (310) 376-8816 Mandarin, Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G51849
Redondo Beach, CA 90277 (310) 376-8816 Spanish License No: A64351	Maner, Denise V., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹ 520 N. Prospect Ave. # 103 1885 010727 Redondo Beach, CA 90277 (310) 376-8816 Spanish Hours: M-F 8:15AM-8PM License No: G43652 1000000000000000000000000000000000000

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified

Axminster Medical Group / Providence Medical Associates PPG 1885

Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #	Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #
Maner, Denise V., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹	Shen, Brenda H., M.D. Family Practice ¹
520 N. Prospect Ave. # 103 5171 010727	520 N. Prospect Ave. # 103 5170 193736
Redondo Beach, CA 90277	Redondo Beach, CA 90277
(310) 376-8816	(310) 376-8816
Spanish	Cantonese
Hours: M-F 8:15AM-8PM	Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM
License No: G43652	License No: A122399
Shen, Brenda H., M.D. Family Practice ¹	Shen, Brenda H., M.D. Family Practice ¹
520 N. Prospect Ave. # 102 1885 193736	520 N. Prospect Ave. # 103 1885 193736
Redondo Beach, CA 90277	Redondo Beach, CA 90277
(310) 376-8816	(310) 376-8816
Cantonese	Cantonese
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,E)	Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM
Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM	License No: A122399
License No: A122399	Sumabat, Alwyn T., M.D. Family Practice ¹
Shen, Brenda H., M.D. Family Practice ¹	520 N. Prospect Ave. # 102 1885 107153
520 N. Prospect Ave. # 102 5170 193736	Redondo Beach, CA 90277
Redondo Beach, CA 90277	(310) 318-9992
(310) 376-8816	Sinhalese, Spanish, Tagalog
Cantonese	Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,E)
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,E)	License No: A86384
Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM	Sumabat, Alwyn T., M.D. Family Practice ¹
License No: A122399	520 N. Prospect Ave. # 102 5171 107153
	Redondo Beach, CA 90277
	(310) 318-9992
	Sinhalese, Spanish, Tagalog
	Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,E)
	License No: A86384

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified

Axminster Medical Group / Providence Medical Associates PPG 1885

Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy	
Sun, Christopher, M.D. Internal Medicine	Wong, Lewis Y., M.D. Family Practice ¹
520 N. Prospect Ave. # 103 1885 14850	52011.1105peet/102
Redondo Beach, CA 90277	Redondo Beach, CA 90277
(310) 376-8816	(310) 376-8816
Spanish	Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM
Hours: M-F 9AM-5:30PM	License No: A124469
License No: A102353	Wong, Lewis Y., M.D. Family Practice ¹
Sun, Christopher, M.D. Internal Medicine	520 N. Prospect Ave. # 103 1885 193921
520 N. Prospect Ave. # 103 5171 14850	Redundu Deach, CA 90277
Redondo Beach, CA 90277	(310) 376-8816
(310) 376-8816	Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM
Spanish	License No: A124469
Hours: M-F 9AM-5:30PM	
License No: A102353 Swenson, Maureen M., Family Practice ¹	San Pedro
	Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #
M.D.	
M.D. 520 N. Prospect Ave. # 103 1885 19280	Clavecillas Patricio C Esmily Dractica ¹
	Clavecillas, Patricio C., Family Practice ¹
520 N. Prospect Ave. # 103 1885 19280	 Clavecillas, Patricio C., Family Practice¹ M.D.
520 N. Prospect Ave. # 103 1885 19280 Redondo Beach, CA 90277 1885 19280	2 Clavecillas, Patricio C., Family Practice ¹ M.D. 1499 W. First St. ⁴ 1885 201567
520 N. Prospect Ave. # 103 Redondo Beach, CA 90277 (310) 376-8816 Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: C55710	2 Clavecillas, Patricio C., Family Practice ¹ M.D. 1499 W. First St. ⁴ San Pedro, CA 90732
520 N. Prospect Ave. # 103 Redondo Beach, CA 90277 (310) 376-8816 Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: C55710 Swenson, Maureen M., Family Practice ¹	2 Clavecillas, Patricio C., Family Practice ¹ M.D. 1499 W. First St. ⁴ San Pedro, CA 90732 (310) 831-9482
520 N. Prospect Ave. # 103 Redondo Beach, CA 90277 (310) 376-8816 Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: C55710 Swenson, Maureen M., Family Practice ¹ M.D.	 Clavecillas, Patricio C., Family Practice¹ M.D. 1499 W. First St. ⁴ 1885 201567 San Pedro, CA 90732 (310) 831-9482 Spanish Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A126931
520 N. Prospect Ave. # 103 1885 19280 Redondo Beach, CA 90277 (310) 376-8816 Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: C55710 Swenson, Maureen M., Family Practice ¹ 520 N. Prospect Ave. # 103 520 N. Prospect Ave. # 103 5170 19280	 Clavecillas, Patricio C., Family Practice¹ M.D. 1499 W. First St. ⁴ 1885 201567 San Pedro, CA 90732 (310) 831-9482 Spanish Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A126931 Greenberg, Lawrence B., Family Practice¹
520 N. Prospect Ave. # 103 1885 19280 Redondo Beach, CA 90277 (310) 376-8816 Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: C55710 Swenson, Maureen M., Family Practice ¹ 520 N. Prospect Ave. # 103 520 N. Prospect Ave. # 103 5170 19280 Redondo Beach, CA 90277 6000000000000000000000000000000000000	 Clavecillas, Patricio C., Family Practice¹ M.D. 1499 W. First St. ⁴ 1885 201567 San Pedro, CA 90732 (310) 831-9482 Spanish Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A126931 Greenberg, Lawrence B., Family Practice¹
520 N. Prospect Ave. # 103 1885 19280 Redondo Beach, CA 90277 (310) 376-8816 Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: C55710 Swenson, Maureen M., Family Practice ¹ 520 N. Prospect Ave. # 103 520 N. Prospect Ave. # 103 5170 19280 Redondo Beach, CA 90277 (310) 376-8816	2 Clavecillas, Patricio C., M.D. Family Practice ¹ 1499 W. First St. ⁴ 1885 201567 San Pedro, CA 90732 (310) 831-9482 (310) 831-9482 Spanish Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A126931 Greenberg, Lawrence B., 1294 W. Sixth St. # 103 ⁴ 1885 021876
520 N. Prospect Ave. # 103 1885 19280 Redondo Beach, CA 90277 (310) 376-8816 Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: C55710 Swenson, Maureen M., Family Practice ¹ 520 N. Prospect Ave. # 103 520 N. Prospect Ave. # 103 5170 19280 Redondo Beach, CA 90277 (310) 376-8816 Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM 5170 19280	2 Clavecillas, Patricio C., M.D. Family Practice ¹ 1499 W. First St. ⁴ 1885 201567 San Pedro, CA 90732 (310) 831-9482 Spanish Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A126931 Greenberg, Lawrence B., Greenberg, Lawrence B., Family Practice ¹ 1294 W. Sixth St. # 103 ⁴ 1885 021876 San Pedro, CA 90731 San Pedro, CA 90731
520 N. Prospect Ave. # 103 1885 19280 Redondo Beach, CA 90277 (310) 376-8816 Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: C55710 Swenson, Maureen M., Family Practice ¹ 520 N. Prospect Ave. # 103 520 N. Prospect Ave. # 103 5170 19280 Redondo Beach, CA 90277 (310) 376-8816	 Clavecillas, Patricio C., Family Practice¹ 1499 W. First St. ⁴ 1885 201567 San Pedro, CA 90732 (310) 831-9482 Spanish Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A126931 Greenberg, Lawrence B., Family Practice¹ M.D. 1294 W. Sixth St. # 103⁴ 1885 021876 San Pedro, CA 90731 (310) 831-9482
520 N. Prospect Ave. # 103 1885 19280 Redondo Beach, CA 90277 (310) 376-8816 Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: C55710 Swenson, Maureen M., Family Practice ¹ 520 N. Prospect Ave. # 103 520 N. Prospect Ave. # 103 5170 19280 Redondo Beach, CA 90277 (310) 376-8816 Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License	2 Clavecillas, Patricio C., M.D. Family Practice ¹ 1499 W. First St. ⁴ 1885 201567 San Pedro, CA 90732 (310) 831-9482 Spanish Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A126931 Greenberg, Lawrence B., Greenberg, Lawrence B., Family Practice ¹ 1294 W. Sixth St. # 103 ⁴ 1885 021876 San Pedro, CA 90731 San Pedro, CA 90731

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Axminster Medical Group / Providence Medical Associates PPG 1885

Primary Care Physicians			Primary Care Physicians	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Greenberg, Lawrence B., M.D.	Family Prac	tice ¹	Herrera Ovalle, Susana, M.D.	Family Prac	ctice ¹
1294 W. Sixth St. # 103 ⁴		5170021876	1294 W. Sixth St. # 103 ⁴		1885 137867
San Pedro, CA 90731			San Pedro, CA 90731		
(310) 831-9482			(310) 831-9482		
Spanish			Spanish		
License No: G58769			License No: A97626		
Habib, Munira, M.D.	Internal Me		Jimenez, Andres, M.D.	Family Prac	
1499 W. First St. 4		5170171946	1499 W. First St. 4		1885 045476
San Pedro, CA 90732			San Pedro, CA 90732		
(310) 831-9482			(310) 831-9482		
Gujarati, Hindi, Urdu			Spanish		
Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM			Hours: M-Sa 9AM-5:30PM		
License No: A115465			License No: G55250	_	
Habib, Munira, M.D.	Internal Me		Jimenez, Andres, M.D.	Family Prac	
1499 W. First St. ⁴		1885 171946	1499 W. First St. ⁴		5170045476
San Pedro, CA 90732			San Pedro, CA 90732		
(310) 831-9482			(310) 831-9482		
Gujarati, Hindi, Urdu			Spanish		
Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM			Hours: M-Sa 9AM-5:30PM		
License No: A115465		. 1	License No: G55250		<u> </u>
Herrera Ovalle, Susana, M.D.	Family Prac	tice'	Pisano, Crescenzo, M.D.		
1294 W. Sixth St. $\# 103^4$		5170137867	1294 W. Sixth St. # 103 ⁴		5170039407
San Pedro, CA 90731			San Pedro, CA 90731		
(310) 831-9482			(310) 831-9482		
Spanish			Italian, Spanish License No: G42081		
License No: A97626			LICENSE NO. 042001		

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3571 (TTY:711). A live person is here to talk with you Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. You can leave a voicemail Saturday, Sunday and federal holidays, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. We will return your call the following business day. The call is free. For more information, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Primary Care Providers

Axminster Medical Group / Providence Medical Associates PPG 1885

Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #	Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #
Pisano, Crescenzo, M.D. Internal Medicine ¹ 1294 W. Sixth St. # 103 ⁴ 1885 039407 San Pedro, CA 90731 (310) 831-9482 Italian, Spanish License No: G42081	Wardwell, Keri S., M.D. Family Practice ¹ 1499 W. First St. ⁴ 1885 195197 San Pedro, CA 90732 (310) 831-9482 German Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM
Sumabat, Alwyn T., M.D. Family Practice ¹ 1499 W. First St. 4 1885 107153	License No: A106345
San Pedro, CA 90732 (310) 241-2590 Sinhalese, Spanish, Tagalog License No: A86384 Sumabat, Alwyn T., M.D. Family Practice ¹ 1499 W. First St. ⁴ 5171 107153 San Pedro, CA 90732 (310) 241-2590 Sinhalese, Spanish, Tagalog License No: A86384	TorrancePrimary Care PhysiciansSpecialtyPPG/Phy #Ahamed, Farah K., D.O.Internal Medicine12382 Crenshaw Blvd. # 541885 147198Torrance, CA 905011885 147198(310) 618-9200SpanishHours: M-F 8AM-7PM,Sa 8AM-5PMLicense No: 20A10100Ahamed, Farah K., D.O.Internal Medicine1
Wardwell, Keri S., M.D. Family Practice ¹ 1499 W. First St. ⁴ 5170 195197 San Pedro, CA 90732 (310) 831-9482 German Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A106345 106345	2382 Crenshaw Blvd. # 5 ⁴ 5171 147198 Torrance, CA 90501 (310) 618-9200 Spanish Hours: M-F 8AM-7PM,Sa 8AM-5PM License No: 20A10100

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Axminster Medical Group / Providence Medical Associates PPG 1885

Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #	Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #
Ashfaei, Afshin, M.D. Internal Medicine ¹	Bandari, Bahman, M.D. Internal Medicine ¹
21311 Madrona Ave. # 100C ⁴ 5171 166216	20911 Earl St. # 440 ⁴ 1885 500789
Torrance, CA 90503	Torrance, CA 90503
(310) 792-4444 Farsi	(310) 419-8585 Farsi
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,E)	Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB)
Hours: M-F 8AM-7PM	License No: A47790
License No: A112203	Borovay, Michael A., M.D.Internal Medicine ¹
Ashfaei, Afshin, M.D. Internal Medicine ¹	21311 Madrona Ave. # 100A ⁴ 1885 028260
21311 Madrona Ave. # 100C ⁴ 1885 166216	Torrance, CA 90503
Torrance, CA 90503	(310) 792-4400
(310) 792-4444	Spanish
Farsi	Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,E)
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,E)	Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM
Hours: M-F 8AM-7PM	License No: G63874
License No: A112203	Borovay, Michael A., M.D.Internal Medicine ¹
Bandari, Bahman, M.D. Internal Medicine ¹	21311 Madrona Ave. # 100A ⁴ 5171 028260
20911 Earl St. # 440 ⁴ 5171 500789	Torrance, CA 90503
Torrance, CA 90503	(310) 792-4400
(310) 419-8585	Spanish
Farsi	Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,E)
Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB)	Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM
License No: A47790	License No: G63874

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Axminster Medical Group / Providence Medical Associates PPG 1885

Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #	Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #
Chung, Anh Dao T., M.D. Family Practice ¹ 21311 Madrona Ave. # 100A ⁴ 5171 107120 Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 792-4400 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,E) License No: 20A8282 Chung, Anh Dao T., M.D. Family Practice ¹ 21311 Madrona Ave. # 100A ⁴ 1885 107120 Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 792-4400 Spanish Spanish	Jing, Raymond, M.D. Internal Medicine ¹ 20911 Earl St. # 440 ⁴ 1885 530386 Torrance, CA 90503 1885 530386 (310) 419-8585 (310) 419-8585 Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB) License No: G33230 Jing, Raymond, M.D. Internal Medicine ¹ 20911 Earl St. # 440 ⁴ 5171 530386 Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 419-8585 Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB) License No: G33230
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,E) License No: 20A8282 Donahue, Mary J., M.D. Family Practice ¹ 21311 Madrona Ave. # 100A ⁴ 1885 032432 Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 792-4400 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,E)	Lee, June J., D.O.Family Practice21311 Madrona Ave. # 100A41885 206402Torrance, CA 905031885 206402(310) 792-4400SpanishAccessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,E)Hours: M-F 9AM-5PMLicense No: 20A13639
License No: A43741 Donahue, Mary J., M.D. Family Practice ¹ 21311 Madrona Ave. # 100A ⁴ 5171 032432 Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 792-4400 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,E) License No: A43741	Matsuura, Stacey K., M.D.Family Practice121311 Madrona Ave. # 100A41885 032435Torrance, CA 90503(310) 792-4400SpanishAccessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,E)License No: G38258

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Axminster Medical Group / Providence Medical Associates PPG 1885

Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #	Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #
Matsuura, Stacey K., M.D.Family Practice ¹	Murata, Paul J., M.D. Family Practice ¹
21311 Madrona Ave. # 100A ⁴ 5171 032435	21311 Madrona Ave. # 100A ⁴ 5171012017
Torrance, CA 90503	Torrance, CA 90503
(310) 792-4400	(310) 792-4400
Spanish	Spanish
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,E)	Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,E)
License No: G38258	Hours: M-F 7:30AM-5PM
Meilleur, Christopher P., Obstetrics/	License No: G48272
M.D. Gynecology ¹	Murata, Paul J., M.D. Family Practice ¹
20911 Earl St. # 44041888 031978	21311 Madrona Ave. # 100A ⁴ 1885 012017
Torrance, CA 90503	Torrance, CA 90503
(310) 419-8585	(310) 792-4400
Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB)	Spanish
Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM	Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,E)
License No: G46910	Hours: M-F 7:30AM-5PM
Meilleur, Christopher P., Obstetrics/	License No: G48272
M.D. Gynecology ¹	Om, Tu S., M.D. Family Practice ¹
20911 Earl St. # 440 ⁴ 1885 031978	2382 Crenshaw Blvd. # 5 ⁴ 5171 138028
Torrance, CA 90503	Torrance, CA 90501
(310) 419-8585	(310) 618-9200
Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB)	Korean, Spanish
Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM	License No: A96486
License No: G46910	Om, Tu S., M.D. Family Practice ¹
	2382 Crenshaw Blvd. # 5 ⁴ 1885 138028
	Torrance, CA 90501
	(310) 618-9200
	Korean, Spanish
	License No: A96486

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Axminster Medical Group / Providence Medical Associates PPG 1885

Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy	
Sumabat, Alwyn T., M.D. Family Practice ¹	Yawata, Haruko T., D.O. Family Practice ¹
2382 Crenshaw Blvd. # 5 ⁴ 5171 10715	³ 21311 Madrona Ave. # 100A ⁴ 1885 076046
Torrance, CA 90501	Torrance, CA 90503
(310) 618-9200	(310) 792-4400
Sinhalese, Spanish, Tagalog	Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,E)
Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM	Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM
License No: A86384	License No: 20A7128
Sumabat, Alwyn T., M.D. Family Practice ¹	Yawata, Haruko T., D.O. Family Practice ¹
21311 Madrona Ave. # 100C ⁴ 5171 10715	³ 21311 Madrona Ave. # 100A ⁴ 5171 076046
Torrance, CA 90503	Torrance, CA 90503
(310) 792-4444	(310) 792-4400
Sinhalese, Spanish, Tagalog	Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,E)
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,E)	Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM
License No: A86384	License No: 20A7128
Sumabat, Alwyn T., M.D. Family Practice ¹	
21311 Madrona Ave. # 100C ⁴ 1885 10715	3
Torrance, CA 90503	
(310) 792-4444	
Sinhalese, Spanish, Tagalog	
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,E)	
License No: A86384	
Sumabat, Alwyn T., M.D. Family Practice ¹	
2382 Crenshaw Blvd. # 5 ⁴ 1885 10715	3
Torrance, CA 90501	
(310) 618-9200	
Sinhalese, Spanish, Tagalog	
Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM	
License No: A86384	

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Employee Health Systems MG - LA	Gardena Brimany Care Physicians, Specialty, BBC / Physic	
PPG 5413 1600 Corporate Center Dr Monterey Park, CA 91754-7626 (626) 575-1997 Carson	Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy # Malone, Dwight W., M.D. Family Practice ¹ 1045 W. Redondo Beach Blvd. # 115 5413 033416 Gardena, CA 90247 (323) 779-2800 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,R,E) Hours: M-Th 8:30AM-5:30PM,F 8AM-5PM,Sa 9AM-	
Primary Care PhysiciansSpecialtyPPG/Phy #Padre, Emilio J., M.D.General Practice164 W. Carson St. 45413057153	1PM License No: G71749	
164 W. Carson St. ⁴ 5413 057153 Carson, CA 90745 (310) 518-6861 Spanish, Tagalog Accessibility:*:Limited(IB,E) Hours: M,W 9AM-6PM,Tu,Th 10AM-6PM,F 9AM- 1PM License No: A37011	Hawaiian Gardens Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy # Jorge, Bernard S., M.D. General Practice 21505 Norwalk Blvd. ⁴ 5413 067639 Hawaiian Gardens, CA 90716 (562) 916-7581 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(IB,E) Hours: M-F 8AM-2:30PM License No: A33386	

Employee Health Systems MG - LA PPG 5413

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Employee Health Systems MG - LA PPG 5413

Hawthorne		Primary Care Physicians	Specialty PPG/Phy
Primary Care Physicians Specialt	y PPG/Phy #	Soliman, Janet F., M.D.	
Baek, Josh S., D.O. Family P	ractice ¹	11946 Hawthorne Blvd. 4	5413 05688
4455 W. 117th St. # 300 ⁴	5413 195829	Hawthorne, CA 90250	
Hawthorne, CA 90250		(310) 675-1136	
(310) 765-2240		Arabic, Spanish	
Korean		Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,I	
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,R)		Hours: M-W 9AM-5PM,Th 9	9AM-1PM,F 10AM-
Hours: M,W,F 8AM-5PM		4:30PM,Sa 10AM-3PM	
License No: 20A11390		License No: A48733	
Hoang, David N., D.O. Family P	ractice ¹	Stewart, Tahira M., M.D.	
13672 Hawthorne Blvd. ⁴	5413212512	4455 W. 117th St. # 300 ⁴	5413 14860
Hawthorne, CA 90250		Hawthorne, CA 90250	
(310) 644-5097		(310) 645-0444	
Spanish, Vietnamese		Spanish	
Hours: M-Tu, Th 9AM-6PM, W, F 9AM-	5PM,Sa 9AM-	Accessibility:*:Limited(P,R)	
3PM		Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM	
License No: 20A13241		License No: A96337	
Johnson, Karlon H., M.D. Family P		Inglewood	
4455 W. 117th St. # 300 ⁴	5413 104627	Primary Care Physicians	Specialty PPG/Phy
Hawthorne, CA 90250		Daniel, Windgrove D.,	Internal Medicine
(310) 645-0444		M.D.	Internal Medicine
Spanish		105 S. Locust St.	541305064
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,R)		Inglewood, CA 90301	
Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM		(310) 256-4380	
License No: G70613		Spanish	
		Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EE	3,IB,E)
		Hours: M-F 9:30AM-4:30PN	Λ
		License No: A41152	

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Employee Health Systems MG - LA PPG 5413

Primary Care PhysiciansSpecialtyPPG/Phy #Razi, David F., M.D.Internal Medicine13451 W. Century Blvd. # B145413 067708Inglewood, CA 903035413 067708(310) 677-9400Farsi, SpanishAccessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,R)Hours: M-F 8AM-6PMLicense No: A53431Yadegari, Michel, M.D.General Practice	Long BeachPrimary Care PhysiciansSpecialtyPPG/Phy #Arceo, Ruth N., M.D.Family Practice3036 Santa Fe Ave.5413 067299Long Beach, CA 908105413 067299(562) 591-2785Cambodian,Khmer, Spanish, TagalogHours: Sa 9AM-5PMLicense No: A53097Asbok Nagasamudra SLicense Internet Market
Yadegari, Michel, M.D.General Practice4450 W. Century Blvd. 45413 185575Inglewood, CA 903045413 185575(310) 671-0555SpanishAccessibility:*:Limited(IB)Hours: M-F 8AM-4:30PMLicense No: A100335Internal Medicine1	Ashok, Nagasamudra S., Internal Medicine M.D.1533 Alamitos Ave. # B5413 057490Long Beach, CA 90813562) 218-5350Cambodian,KhmerCambodian,KhmerAccessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,R,E)Hours: M-Th 9AM-5PM,F 9AM-2PMLicense No: A41589
4450 W. Century Blvd. ⁴ 5413 185575 Inglewood, CA 90304 (310) 671-0555 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(IB) Hours: M-F 8AM-4:30PM License No: A100335	Ashok, Nagasamudra S., General Practice M.D. 1533 Alamitos Ave. # B 5413 057490 Long Beach, CA 90813 (562) 218-5350 Cambodian,Khmer Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,R,E) Hours: M-Th 9AM-5PM,F 9AM-2PM License No: A41589

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Employee Health Systems MG - LA PPG 5413

Primary Care Physicians Spe		Los Angeles		
Katukota, Vijaya K., M.D. Inte	rhal Medicine 5413 008583			PG/Phy #
100 E. Market St. ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90805	5415 006565	Lambert Hall, Calvin E., _{Fa} M.D.	amily Practio	e
(562) 428-4222		837 W. Imperial Hwy. ⁴	54	13 203511
Hindi, Spanish		Los Angeles, CA 90044		
Accessibility:*:Limited(IB)		(323) 755-9555		
Hours: M-F 8AM-4:30PM		Spanish		
License No: A38220		Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB	B,R,E)	
Katukota, Vijaya K., M.D. Inte	rnal Medicine	Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM		
2272 Pacific Ave. $\# A^4$	5413008583	License No: A126710		
Long Beach, CA 90806		Malone, Dwight W., M.D. Fa	amily Practic	ce ¹
(562) 427-8018		5230 Pacific Concourse Dr. #	‡110⁴ 54	13033416
Hindi, Spanish		Los Angeles, CA 90045		
Accessibility:*:Limited(IB)		(323) 779-2800		
Hours: M-F 7:30AM-4PM		Spanish		
License No: A38220		Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB		
Morris, Felicitacion S., Gen M.D.	eral Practice	Hours: M-F 9AM-5:30PM,Sa 9, License No: G71749	9AM-1PM	
2272 Pacific Ave. ⁴	5413021903	Perez, Jose A., M.D.	amily Practic	e
Long Beach, CA 90806		8301 S. Vermont Ave. # A ⁴	•	13057123
(562) 427-8018		Los Angeles, CA 90044		
Spanish, Tagalog		(323) 778-7772		
Accessibility:*:Limited(IB)		Spanish		
Hours: F 8AM-4:30PM		Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,E)	E)	
License No: A38732		Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM		
		License No: A20957		

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Employee Health Systems MG - LA PPG 5413

Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy

Pierson, Joseph E., M.D. General Practice 617 W. Manchester Ave. $\# 1/2^4$ 5413066588 Los Angeles, CA 90044 (323) 451-3028 Farsi, French, Spanish, Tagalog Accessibility:*:Limited(P) Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G53815 Sawiris, Samir A., M.D. Internal Medicine¹ 5413025214 837 W. Imperial Hwy.⁴ Los Angeles, CA 90044 (323) 755-9555 Arabic Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,R,E) Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM License No: A47709

Paramount

Primary Care PhysiciansSpecialtyPPG/Phy #Tsai, Mark C., M.D.Internal Medicine116415 Colorado Ave. # 10145413 127778Paramount, CA 907235413 127778(562) 634-6341Mandarin, SpanishAccessibility:*:Limited(P,IB)Hours: M-Tu,Th-F 9AM-5:30PM,W 9AM-12PMLicense No: A81875

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3571 (TTY:711). A live person is here to talk with you Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. You can leave a voicemail Saturday, Sunday and federal holidays, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. We will return your call the following business day. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Health Net Provider Network / 87

HCP IPA - Little Co. of Mary PPG 1780

HCP IPA - Little Co. of Mary	Primary Care Physicians	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
PPG 1780	Aguinaldo, Estrella A., M.D.	Internal Me	edicine
19191 S Vermont Ave Suite 200	23517 S. Main St. # 104 ⁴		1780075085
Torrance, CA 90502-1049	Carson, CA 90745		
(800) 403-4160	(310) 233-2555		
Urgent Care:	llocano, Spanish, Tagalog		
UC Station Manhattan Beach (310) 376-6262	Accessibility:*:Limited(E)		
UC Station Redondo Beach (310) 318-9992	Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM		
Providence M.I. Del Amo UC (310) 792-4444	License No: A56493		
Providence M.I. Torrance (310)618-9200 UC San Pedro (310)241-2590	Alejo, Florante A., M.D.		
	282 E. Sepulveda Blvd. 4		1780057194
Hospitals Used:	Carson, CA 90745		
Little Company of Mary Hospital	(310) 830-9962		
Carson	Spanish, Tagalog		
Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #	License No: A37227		
Aguilera, Manuel C., M.D.Internal Medicine ¹	Batongmalaque, Jenny L., M.D.	Family Prac	tice
235 W. Carson St. ⁴ 1780 039369	23251 Main St. ⁴		1780038591
Carson, CA 90745	Carson, CA 90745		
(310) 834-4233	(310) 830-4561		
Spanish, Tagalog	Spanish, Tagalog		
Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB,E)	Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM,Sa 9	AM-1PM	
Hours: M-F 2:30PM-6:30PM	License No: A23481		
License No: A38823	Butlig, Richard M., M.D.	Internal Me	dicine ¹
	1000 E. Dominguez St. # 1	10 ⁴	1780099611
	Carson, CA 90746		
	(310) 715-7755		
	Spanish, Tagalog		
	Hours: M-F 10AM-2PM		
	License No: A77702		

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

HCP IPA - Little Co. of Mary PPG 1780

Primary Care Physicians Canlas, Maria C., M.D. 23517 S. Main St. # 108 ⁴ Carson, CA 90745 (310) 518-6246 Tagalog License No: A90534 Chang, Joyce C., M.D.	Specialty Internal Me	1780131499	Primary Care Physicians Guba, Gerardo R., M.D. 824 E. Carson St. # 101 ⁴ Carson, CA 90745 (310) 233-3202 Spanish, Tagalog, Thai Hours: W-F 8:30AM-5PM License No: A65337	
21501 Avalon Blvd. # 100 ⁴ Carson, CA 90745 (310) 835-6627 Spanish License No: A71054		1780 090855	Hardin, Eugene, M.D. 357 E. Carson St. # 102 ⁴ Carson, CA 90745 (310) 518-2737 Spanish	Internal Medicine 1780028254
Ekejiuba, Jane U., M.D. 21501 Avalon Blvd. # 100 ⁴ Carson, CA 90745 (310) 835-6627 Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A123455	Family Pra	ctice ¹ 1780 192803	Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,I Hours: M,Th 10AM-6PM,Tu 1PM License No: A32643 Harvey, Daniel E., M.D. 824 E. Carson St. # 206 ⁴	
Ghanian, Reza, M.D. 824 E. Carson St. # 201 ⁴ Carson, CA 90745 (310) 233-3228 Farsi, Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G74550	Internal Me	edicine ¹ 1780 531090	Carson, CA 90745 (310) 513-9361 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EE Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A54957	3,IB,R,E)

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

HCP IPA - Little Co. of Mary PPG 1780

Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #	Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #
Herrera Ovalle, Susana, Family Practice ¹	Om, Tu S., M.D. Family Practice ¹
M.D. 21501 Avalon Blvd. # 100 ⁴ 1780 137867 Carson, CA 90745 (310) 835-6627 Spanish 1000000000000000000000000000000000000	21501 Avalon Blvd. # 100 ⁴ 1780 138028 Carson, CA 90745 (310) 835-6627 Korean, Spanish License No: A96486
License No: A97626	Padre, Emilio J., M.D. Family Practice
Holtz, Joel, M.D. Family Practice ¹ 824 E. Carson St. # 101 ⁴ 1780 057199 Carson, CA 90745 1780 057199 (310) 233-3202 Spanish License No: G53572 1780 057199	 164 W. Carson St. ⁴ Carson, CA 90745 (310) 518-6861 Spanish, Tagalog Accessibility:*:Limited(IB,E) Hours: M,W 9AM-6PM,Tu,Th 10AM-6PM,F 9AM-
Johnson, Veassa G., M.D. Internal Medicine	1PM
520 E. Carson Plaza Ct. # 104 ⁴ 1780 092834	License No: A37011
Carson, CA 90746 (310) 965-0300	Sarkisova, Tatyana S., Family Practice ¹ M.D.
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,IB) Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G32489	1000 E. Dominguez St. # 11041780 153506Carson, CA 90746(310) 715-7755
Lami, Jose L., M.D. Family Practice	License No: A105868
824 E. Carson St. # 101 ⁴ 1780 057200 Carson, CA 90745 (310) 233-3202 Spanish Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM,Sa 9AM-1PM License No: A51463 1780 057200	Savage, Arnold R., M.D. Internal Medicine 520 E. Carson Plaza Ct. # 104 ⁴ 1780 067145 Carson, CA 90746 (310) 965-0300 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,IB) Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A30216

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

HCP IPA - Little Co. of Mary PPG 1780

Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #	Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #
Tabila, Rodolfo T., M.D. General Practice	Choi, Young C., M.D. Family Practice
21624 Figueroa St. ⁴ 1780 039689	1300 W. 155th St. # 206 1780 520687
Carson, CA 90745	Gardena, CA 90247
(310) 328-9900	(310) 532-9943
Spanish, Tagalog	Korean
Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM,Sa 8:30AM-12:30PM	Hours: M-Tu,Th-F 9AM-6PM,W,Sa 9AM-1PM
License No: A38544	License No: A32762
Tamhane, Shrikant K., Family Practice D.O.	Eddings-Reece, Kimberly Internal Medicine ¹ J., M.D.
23517 Main St. # 103 ⁴ 1780 105591	1045 W. Redondo Beach Blvd. # 240 1780 077418
Carson, CA 90745	Gardena, CA 90247
(310) 834-5388	(310) 324-2592
Hindi, Korean, Marathi, Spanish, Tagalog	License No: G80753
Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM	Essilfie, William, M.D. Internal Medicine
License No: 20A7213	1141 W. Redondo Beach Blvd. # 307 1780 057246
	Gardena, CA 90247
Gardena	(310) 715-6100
Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #	Spanish
Bhasker, Mohan W., M.D. ² Internal Medicine	Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB)
1141 W. Redondo Beach Blvd. # 300 1780 501335	Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM
Gardena, CA 90247	License No: A46137
(310) 769-4700	Metry, Adel S., M.D. Internal Medicine
Hindi, Spanish	1141 W. Redondo Beach Blvd. # 406 1780 066597
Hours: M-Th 9AM-3:30PM	Gardena, CA 90247
License No: A34139	(310) 719-1653
	Arabic, Spanish
	Accessibility:*:Limited(P,IB)
	Hours: M-Th 9AM-5PM,F 9AM-1PM
	License No: A44695

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified

²Physician is currently unavailable to new patients through this physician group. ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

HCP IPA - Little Co. of Mary PPG 1780	
Primary Care PhysiciansSpecialtyPPG/Phy #O'Connell, Timothy J., M.D.Internal Medicine11045 W. Redondo Beach Blvd. # 2401780 059577Gardena, CA 90247324-2592License No: G62957	Primary Care PhysiciansSpecialtyPPG/Phy #Yamane, Ron H., M.D.Internal Medicine11300 W. 155th St. # 2101780 530967Gardena, CA 902471780 530967(310) 327-6400JapaneseHours: M-Tu,Th-F 9AM-5PM,W 9AM-12PM
Ramos, Enrique, M.D. General Practice 1149 W. 190th St. # 2300 1780 033431	License No: G74242
Gardena, CA 90248 (310) 538-9400 Spanish, Tagalog Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,R,E) Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G30295	Harbor CityPrimary Care PhysiciansSpecialtyPPG/Phy #Chow, Ulyss J., D.O.Family Practice1403 Lomita Blvd. # 30441780 502870Harbor City, CA 90710(310) 517-1828
Robinson, Owen L., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹ 1141 W. Redondo Beach Blvd. <i>#</i> 400 1780 036237	Hours: M-Tu,Th-F 9AM-5PM,W 9AM-12PM License No: 20A5319
Gardena, CA 90247 (310) 538-1381 Spanish Hours: M-Th 9AM-5PM,F 9AM-12PM License No: G47920	Mamita, Marcil M., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹ 1403 Lomita Blvd. # 303A ⁴ 1780 127575 Harbor City, CA 90710 (310) 530-6900 Arabic, Spanish 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100
Suk, Larry T., M.D. Internal Medicine 15435 S. Western Ave. # 201 1780 071682 Gardena, CA 90249 1780 071682	Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A72411
(310) 515-9871 Korean Hours: M-Tu,Th-F 8:30AM-5:30PM License No: A52233	

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

HCP IPA - Little Co. of Mary PPG 1780

Primary Care PhysiciansSpecialtyPPG/Phy #Osea, Edgardo A., M.D.Internal Medicine	Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy # Hernandez, Valentin, Internal Medicine M.D.
1310 Sepulveda Blvd. 41780 063969Harbor City, CA 90710(310) 534-5765Spanish, TagalogAccessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,E)Hours: M-F 9AM-5PMLicense No: A44654	M.D.13440 Hawthorne Blvd. 41780 041132Hawthorne, CA 90250(310) 219-0941SpanishHours: M-F 9AM-5PM,Sa 9AM-12PMLicense No: G40229Hoang, David N., D.O. Family Practice1
HawthornePrimary Care PhysiciansSpecialtyPPG/Phy #Brigham, Alfonso L., M.D.Internal Medicine11633 Hawthorne Blvd. # 41041780 501870Hawthorne, CA 90250(310) 792-4450Spanish	13672 Hawthorne Blvd. ⁴ Hawthorne, CA 90250 (310) 644-5097 Spanish, Vietnamese Hours: M-Tu,Th 9AM-6PM,W,F 9AM-5PM,Sa 9AM- 3PM License No: 20A13241
License No: G48631 Ebilane, Ananias E., M.D. General Practice 13429 Hawthorne Blvd. ⁴ 1780 032454 Hawthorne, CA 90250 (310) 644-8683 Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-Tu,Th-F 8:30AM-5:30PM,W 8:30AM- 12:30PM License No: A34021	Hoang, Khang N., D.O. Family Practice ¹ 13672 Hawthorne Blvd. ⁴ Hawthorne, CA 90250 (310) 644-5097 Spanish, Vietnamese Hours: M-Tu,Th 9AM-6PM,W,F 9AM-5PM License No: 20A5883

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

HCP IPA - Little Co. of Mary PPG 1780	
Primary Care PhysiciansSpecialtyPPG/Phy #Iluore, Augustine E., M.D.Internal Medicine11633 Hawthorne Blvd. # 10341780 060300Hawthorne CA 00250	Primary Care PhysiciansSpecialtyPPG/Phy #Nosratian, Farshad J., M.D.Internal Medicine111726 Grevillea Ave. # A41780 530379
Hawthorne, CA 90250 (310) 219-2929 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB) Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM License No: A53317	Hawthorne, CA 90250 (310) 679-9999 Farsi, Spanish Hours: Tu,F 9AM-11:30AM,W-Th 2PM-4:30PM License No: G53751
Khan, Khalid B., M.D. Internal Medicine 13425 Inglewood Ave. ⁴ 1780 073561 Hawthorne, CA 90250 (310) 679-2201 Hindi, Spanish, Urdu Hours: M,W,F 8:30AM-6PM,Tu 8:30AM-5PM,Th 1PM-5PM,Sa 10AM-3PM License No: A62486	Pham, Bang V., M.D.Internal Medicine112923 Inglewood Ave # 141780 035946Hawthorne, CA 90250(310) 675-0395(310) 675-0395Spanish, VietnameseAccessibility:*:Limited(P,IB,E)Hours: Sn 9AM-3PM,M-F 9AM-6PMLicense No: A41407
Nguyen, Lieu S., M.D.Family Practice115032 Prairie Ave.41780 039565Hawthorne, CA 90250(310) 675-7343Spanish, VietnameseAccessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB,E)Hours: M-Tu,Th-F 9AM-5:30PM,W 9AM-1PM,Sa9AM-12:30PMLicense No: A43217	Roberts, Alecsandra O.,Family Practice1M.D.25400 W. Rosecrans Ave. # 10041780 069071Hawthorne, CA 90250(310) 643-8500SpanishHours: M-F 8AM-5PMLicense No: A55918

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified

²Physician is currently unavailable to new patients through this physician group. ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

HCP IPA - Little Co. of Mary PPG 1780

Primary Care PhysiciansSpecialtyPPG/Phy #Williams, Derek F., M.D.Family Practice111633 Hawthorne Blvd. # 41041780 086240Hawthorne, CA 902501780 086240(310) 792-4450SpanishHours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PMLicense No: A72933	Primary Care PhysiciansSpecialtyPPG/Phy #Rubin, Jack E., M.D.Internal Medicine1575 E. Hardy St. # 32241780014605Inglewood, CA 903011780014605(310) 671-0488SpanishHours: M-F 9AM-5PMLicense No: G60194
InglewoodPrimary Care PhysiciansSpecialtyPPG/Phy #Razi, David F., M.D.Internal Medicine13451 W. Century Blvd. # B141780 067708Inglewood, CA 90303(310) 677-9400Farsi, Spanish	Saba, Marjan, M.D.Family Practice501 E. Hardy St. # 20541780135748Inglewood, CA 903011780135748(310) 671-6364Farsi, SpanishHours: M-F 9AM-5PMLicense No: A92310Sourehnissani, Mehran,Internal Medicine1
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,R) Hours: M-F 8AM-6PM License No: A53431 Robinson, Michael F., Internal Medicine ¹ M.D. 501 E. Hardy St. # 425 ⁴ 1780 014279 Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 419-4303 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB) Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: C40552	Sourehnissani, Mehran, Internal Medicine ¹ M.D. 3451 W. Century Blvd. # B1 ⁴ 1780079285 Inglewood, CA 90303 (310) 677-9400 Farsi Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,R) Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A68196

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

HCP IPA - Little Co. of Mary PPG 1780

Lawndale	Lomita
Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #	Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #
Do, Thutrang, D.O. Internal Medicine ¹	An, Frank Y., M.D. Family Practice ¹
15735 Hawthorne Blvd. # 111 ⁴ 1780 131275	25043 Narbonne Ave. ⁴ 1780 500329
Lawndale, CA 90260	Lomita, CA 90717
(310) 675-1300	(310) 373-8120
Spanish, Vietnamese	Korean
Hours: M-Tu,Th-F 9AM-4PM,W,Sa 9AM-2PM	Hours: M-F 2PM-5PM
License No: 20A8885	License No: G62295
Enriquez, Eric A., M.D. Family Practice ¹	El Sayad, Nabil I., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹
14623 Hawthorne Blvd. # 202 ⁴ 1780 104693	24845 Narbonne Ave. ⁴ 1780 004466
Lawndale, CA 90260	Lomita, CA 90717
(310) 973-8863	(310) 325-0600
Spanish, Tagalog	Arabic, French, Spanish
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,R)	Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB,R)
Hours: M-F 9AM-5:30PM	Hours: M-Th 9AM-6PM,F 9AM-1PM
License No: A82702	License No: A41141
Trejo, Emma B., M.D. ² Internal Medicine ¹	Raikhel, Marina, M.D. Family Practice ¹
15901 Hawthorne Blvd. # 105 ⁴ 1780 074379	25043 Narbonne Ave. ⁴ 1780 021581
Lawndale, CA 90260	Lomita, CA 90717
(310) 370-7050	(310) 373-8120
Spanish	Russian
Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB,E)	License No: A49056
License No: A56299	

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified

²Physician is currently unavailable to new patients through this physician group. ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

HCP IPA - Little Co. of Mary PPG 1780

Long Beach	Manhattan Beach
Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #	Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #
Essilfie, William, M.D.Internal Medicine2600 Redondo Ave.1780 057246Long Beach, CA 90806(562) 988-7254SpanishAccessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB)License No: A46137License No: A46137Tabila, Rodolfo T., M.D.General Practice1339 W. Willow St.1780 039689Long Beach, CA 90810(562) 492-6698Spanish, TagalogAccessibility:*:Limited(P,IB,R,E)Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PMLicense No: A38544	Hawkins, Gene L., M.D.Family Practice855 Manhattan Beach Blvd. # 20141780 007012Manhattan Beach, CA 90266(310) 939-7847Hours: M-F 8AM-5PMLicense No: G47706MacLeod, Renee C., D.O.Family Practice11010 N. Sepulveda Blvd. 41780 083342Manhattan Beach, CA 90266(310) 322-9700Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,E)Hours: M-F 8AM-7PM,Sa 9AM-5PMLicense No: 20A7299Family Practice1Raval, Usha, M.D.Family Practice11010 N. Sepulveda Blvd. 41780 013865Manhattan Beach, CA 902661780 013865
Los AngelesPrimary Care PhysiciansSpecialtyPPG/Phy #Chu, Jae Sung, M.D.Internal Medicine112610 S. Western Ave. 41780 502894Los Angeles, CA 900471780 502894(323) 757-1853Korean, SpanishAccessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB)Hours: M-Th 8:30AM-5PM,F 8AM-1PMLicense No: A46356	(310) 322-9700 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,E) Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: C42057 Sumabat, Alwyn T., M.D. Family Practice ¹ 1010 N. Sepulveda Blvd. ⁴ 1780107153 Manhattan Beach, CA 90266 (310) 376-6262 Sinhalese, Spanish, Tagalog Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,E) License No: A86384

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

HCP IPA - Little Co. of Mary PPG 1780

Palos Verdes Estates Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #	Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy # Traughber, Christopher Family Practice W., M.D.
Yang, Marcos Y., M.D.Family Practice1310 Tejon Pl. 41780 050714Palos Verdes Estates, CA 902741780 050714(310) 375-2403Mandarin, Portuguese, SpanishHours: M-W,F 8AM-5PMLicense No: A49035	26516 Crenshaw Blvd. 41780 046819Palos Verdes Peninsula, CA 90274(310) 541-7911Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB)License No: G42264
	Rancho Palos Verdes
Palos Verdes PeninsulaPrimary Care PhysiciansSpecialtyPPG/Phy #Golzar, Nasim, M.D.Family Practice126516 Crenshaw Blvd. 41780 039385Palos Verdes Peninsula, CA90274(310) 541-7911FarsiAccessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB)	Primary Care PhysiciansSpecialtyPPG/Phy #Franco, Consuelo, M.D.Family Practice129409 S. Western Ave. 41780 057198Rancho Palos Verdes, CA 90275(310) 832-4225SpanishHours: M-F 8AM-5PMLicense No: G48432
License No: A48165 Ruffin, Dirk D., M.D. Family Practice ¹ 26516 Crenshaw Blvd. ⁴ 1780 039386 Palos Verdes Peninsula, CA 90274 (310) 541-7911 Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB) License No: G48041	Guba, Gerardo R., M.D. Family Practice ¹ 29409 S. Western Ave. ⁴ 1780 077162 Rancho Palos Verdes, CA 90275 (310) 832-4225 Spanish, Tagalog, Thai Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A65337

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

HCP IPA - Little Co. of Mary PPG 1780

Primary Care PhysiciansSpecialtyPPG/Phy #Holtz, Joel, M.D.Family Practice129409 S. Western Ave. 41780 057199Rancho Palos Verdes, CA90275(310) 832-42251000000000000000000000000000000000000	Primary Care PhysiciansSpecialtyPPG/Phy #Armato, John P., M.D.²Internal Medicine¹520 N. Prospect Ave. # 2001780 500500Redondo Beach, CA 90277(310) 374-7655
Spanish Hours: M-F 8AM-6PM,Sa 9AM-1PM License No: G53572 Magdaleno, Luis G., M.D. Family Practice ¹ 29409 S. Western Ave. ⁴ 1780 057201 Rancho Palos Verdes, CA 90275 (310) 832-4225 Spanish Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM	Hours: M-Tu,Th 9AM-5PM,W,F 9AM-12PM License No: G58926 Ashfaei, Afshin, M.D. Internal Medicine ¹ 520 N. Prospect Ave. # 103 1780166216 Redondo Beach, CA 90277 (310) 376-8816 Farsi Hours: M-F 8AM-7PM License No: A112203
License No: G47888 Redondo Beach Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy # Annable, John W., M.D. Family Practice ¹ 520 N. Prospect Ave. # 103 1780 032505 Redondo Beach, CA 90277 (310) 376-8816 Spanish	Davoudian, Sohail M., M.D.Internal Medicine1959 Kingsdale Ave. 41780035937Redondo Beach, CA 90278(310) 214-1000Farsi, SpanishAccessibility:*:Limited(IB)Hours: M-F 9AM-6PMLicense No: A44878
Hours: M-F 7:30AM-6:30PM License No: C30935	DeLilly, Julie A., M.D.Internal Medicine1520 N. Prospect Ave. # 1031780 048213Redondo Beach, CA 90277(310) 376-8816SpanishLicense No: G67084

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified

²Physician is currently unavailable to new patients through this physician group. ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

HCP IPA - Little Co. of Mary PPG 1780

Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #	Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #
Hosseini, Robert B., M.D. Family Practice1728 S. Catalina Ave. 41780 069303Redondo Beach, CA 902771780 069303(310) 540-7200Farsi, SpanishLicense No: A63298Hwang, Grace Y., M.D. Family Practice1	Maner, Denise V., M.D.Internal Medicine1520 N. Prospect Ave. # 1031780010727Redondo Beach, CA 902771780010727(310) 376-8816SpanishHours: M-F 8:15AM-8PMLicense No: G43652
520 N. Prospect Ave. # 103 1780 107119 Redondo Beach, CA 90277 (310) 376-8816 Korean, Spanish License No: A80874 Levee, Gail L., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹ 510 N. Prospect Ave. # 304 1780 036239	Shen, Brenda H., M.D.Family Practice1520 N. Prospect Ave. # 1031780 193736Redondo Beach, CA 9027710) 376-8816CantoneseHours: M-F 8AM-5PMLicense No: A122399
Redondo Beach, CA 90277 (310) 372-8005 License No: G60173 Liu, William M., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹ 520 N. Prospect Ave. # 103	Smith, Bradley D., M.D. Family Practice ¹ 1106 S. Pacific Coast Hwy. ⁴ Redondo Beach, CA 90277 (310) 316-1661 Spanish
Redondo Beach, CA 90277 (310) 376-8816 Mandarin, Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G51849	Hours: Sn,Sa 9AM-3PM,M-Th 8AM-8PM,F 8AM-3PM License No: G66535 Sumabat, Alwyn T., M.D. Family Practice ¹ 520 N. Prospect Ave. # 102 1780 107153 Redondo Beach, CA 90277
	(310) 318-9992 Sinhalese, Spanish, Tagalog Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,E) License No: A86384

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

HCP IPA - Little Co. of Mary PPG 1780

Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #	Primary Care Physicians	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Sun, Christopher, M.D. Internal Medicine	Gorlick, Laurence K., M.D.	Internal Me	edicine ¹
520 N. Prospect Ave. # 103 1780 148500 Redondo Beach, CA 90277 (310) 376-8816 Spanish	550 Deep Valley Dr. # 319 ⁴ Rllng Hls Est, CA 90274 (310) 544-6858 Spanish Hours: M-F 7:30AM-6PM License No: A36580	1	1780006173
M.D. 1780 192802 520 N. Prospect Ave. # 103 1780 192802	San Pedro		
S20 N. Prospect Ave. # 103 1700 192002 Redondo Beach, CA 90277 (310) 376-8816 Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: C55710 Wong, Lewis Y., M.D. Family Practice ¹ 520 N. Prospect Ave. # 103 1780 193921 Redondo Beach, CA 90277 (310) 376-8816 Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A124469	Primary Care Physicians Clavecillas, Patricio C., M.D. 1499 W. First St. ⁴ San Pedro, CA 90732 (310) 831-9482 Spanish Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A126931 Foster, Curtis A., M.D. 1294 W. Sixth St. # 205 ⁴	Family Pra	ctice ¹ 1780201567
Rling His EstPrimary Care PhysiciansSpecialtyPPG/Phy #Chezem, Angela L., M.D.Family Practice1550 Deep Valley Dr. # 31941780 199071Rling His Est, CA 902741780 199071(310) 544-6858Hours: Sn 12PM-5PM,M-F 9AM-8PM,Sa 9AM-6PMLicense No: C55848	San Pedro, CA 90731 (310) 548-0201 Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: C55593 Giaconi, Mirko, M.D.³ 1360 W. Sixth St. # 205 ⁴ San Pedro, CA 90732 (310) 832-7541 License No: A25678	Internal Me	edicine 1780 059547

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ³Physician is currently not available through this physician group. ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3571 (TTY:711). A live ? person is here to talk with you Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. You can leave a voicemail Saturday, Sunday and federal holidays, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. We will return your call the following business day. The call is free. For more information, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Primary Care Providers

HCP IPA - Little Co. of Ma	ary PPG 178	<u>0</u>			
Primary Care Physicians			Primary Care Physicians		
Greenberg, Lawrence B.,	Family Prac	ctice ¹	Jimenez, Andres, M.D.	Family Prac	
M.D.		1780021876	1499 W. First St. 4		1780045476
1499 W. First St. ⁴		1780 021870	San Pedro, CA 90732		
San Pedro, CA 90732			(310) 831-9482		
(310) 831-9482 Spanish			Spanish		
License No: G58769			Hours: M-Sa 9AM-5:30PM		
			License No: G55250		
Habib, Munira, M.D. 1499 W. First St. ⁴	Internal Me	1780 171946	Pisano, Crescenzo, M.D.		
		1700171940	1499 W. First St. 4		1780039407
San Pedro, CA 90732			San Pedro, CA 90732		
(310) 831-9482 Gujarati, Hindi, Urdu			(310) 241-2590		
Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM			ltalian, Spanish		
License No: A115465			License No: G42081		
Herrera Ovalle, Susana,	Eaura ilea Dura	-+* 1	Schmidt, James A., M.D.		
M.D.	Family Prac	tice	1350 W. Sixth St. # 200 ⁴		1780039406
1499 W. First St. 4		1780 137867	San Pedro, CA 90732		
San Pedro, CA 90732			(310) 832-0686		
(310) 831-9482			Spanish		
Spanish			Hours: M-W,F 9AM-6PM,Th	9AM-1PM ו	
Hours: M-Sa 9AM-5:30PM			License No: G53080		
License No: A97626			Shah, Krupa A., M.D.	Family Pra	
Ishihara, Terry T., M.D.	Family Prac	ctice ¹	1294 W. Sixth St. # 204 ⁴		1780015502
1360 W. Sixth St. # 315 ⁴		1780 135815	San Pedro, CA 90731		
San Pedro, CA 90732			(310) 832-5331		
(310) 831-8952			Gujarati, Hindi, Spanish		
Spanish			License No: A42668		
License No: G87861					

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

HCP IPA - Little Co. of Mary PPG 1780

Primary Care Physicians Specialty P		Torrance		
Shah, Mona S., M.D. Internal Medic		Primary Care Physicians		
	30 087516	Afonicheva, Ludmila W.,	Family Pra	ctice ¹
San Pedro, CA 90731		M.D.		1780 109772
(310) 548-0201		3655 Lomita Blvd. # 418 ⁴		1700109772
Gujarati, Hindi, Spanish		Torrance, CA 90505		
Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM		(310) 328-2146 Russian, Spanish		
License No: A56119		Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM		
Sliskovich, Peter D., M.D. ² General Practi		License No: A81344		
1900 mondal blag mest # 120	30 059591		Court lu Duro	
San Pedro, CA 90732		Agrawal, Sushila J., M.D.	Family Pra	ctice 1780 500155
(310) 833-2461		3400 Lomita Blvd. # 605 ⁴		1780300133
Croatian, Spanish		Torrance, CA 90505		
License No: G42414		(310) 539-3303 Den voli Uindi Creanich		
Sumabat, Alwyn T., M.D. Family Practic		Bengali, Hindi, Spanish		
	30 107153	License No: A35286		I. 1
San Pedro, CA 90732		Ahamed, Farah K., D.O.	Internal M	
(310) 241-2590		2382 Crenshaw Blvd. # 5 ⁴		1780147198
Sinhalese, Spanish, Tagalog		Torrance, CA 90501		
License No: A86384		(310) 618-9200		
Wardwell, Keri S., M.D. Family Practic		Spanish		
1199 1111150 50.	30 195197	Hours: M-F 8AM-7PM,Sa 8A	AM-5PM	
San Pedro, CA 90732		License No: 20A10100		
(310) 831-9482		Ahmed, Khaja R., M.D.	Internal M	
German		20911 Earl St. # 180 ⁴		1780053720
Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM		Torrance, CA 90503		
License No: A106345		(310) 370-4660		
		Hindi, Urdu		
		Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM		
		License No: A45423		

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified

²Physician is currently unavailable to new patients through this physician group. ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

HCP IPA - Little Co. of Mary PPG 1780

Primary Care PhysiciansSpecialtyPPG/Phy #Aiyegbusi, Modupe A., M.D.Family Practice13661 Torrance Blvd. # 10341780 088391Torrance, CA 905031780 088391(310) 540-72404Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,R)Hours: M-F 9AM-5PMLicense No: A65390	Primary Care PhysiciansSpecialtyPPG/Phy #Borovay, Michael A., M.D.Internal Medicine121311 Madrona Ave. # 100A41780 028260Torrance, CA 905031780 028260(310) 792-4400SpanishAccessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,E)Hours: M-F 9AM-5PMLicense No: G63874
Argueta, Raphael A., Family Practice ¹ 2406 Torrance Blvd. ⁴ 1780139257 2406 Torrance, CA 90501 1780139257 Torrance, CA 90501 1310) 328-3421 Spanish License No: A98465 Ashfaei, Afshin, M.D. Internal Medicine ¹ 21311 Madrona Ave. # 100C ⁴ 1780166216 Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 792-4444 Farsi Farsi	Borsook, Brian D., M.D. Family Practice 2841 Lomita Blvd. # 2204 1780 073632 Torrance, CA 90505 1780 073632 (310) 326-8600 French, German, Spanish License No: A63206 Internal Medicine Brown, Paul J., M.D. ² Internal Medicine 3333 Skypark Dr. # 1604 1780 531105 Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 517-9006 Spanish License No: G73322
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,E) Hours: M-F 8AM-7PM License No: A112203	Butlig, Richard M., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹ 3655 Lomita Blvd. # 421 ⁴ 1780 099611 Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 373-7855 Spanish, Tagalog Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,R) Hours: M-F 10AM-2PM License No: A77702

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified

²Physician is currently unavailable to new patients through this physician group. ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

HCP IPA - Little Co. of Mary PPG 1780

Primary Care PhysiciansSpecialtyPPG/Phy #Chang, Duke M., M.D.Internal Medicine3663 Torrance Blvd. # 741780 036236Torrance, CA 905031780 036236(310) 316-6123Korean, SpanishHours: M-F 9AM-5PMLicense No: C43046	Primary Care PhysiciansSpecialtyPPG/Phy #Donahue, Mary J., M.D.Family Practice121311 Madrona Ave. # 100A41780 032432Torrance, CA 905031780 032432(310) 792-4400SpanishAccessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,E)License No: A43741
Chen, Anthony J., M.D. Family Practice ¹ 2900 Lomita Blvd ⁴ 1780 094357 Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 257-7260 Mandarin, Spanish License No: A75084 Chung, Anh Dao T., M.D. Family Practice ¹ 21311 Madrona Ave. # 100A ⁴ 1780 107120	Eilat, Paz P., M.D. Internal Medicine 21081 S. Western Ave. # 125 ⁴ 1780053839 Torrance, CA 90501 (310) 782-3300 Hebrew Hours: M-Tu 9AM-5PM,W 9AM-12PM,Th-F 9AM-4:30PM,Sa 9AM-1PM License No: A61038 License No: A61038
Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 792-4400 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,E) License No: 20A8282 Ding, James C., M.D. Internal Medicine	Ford, Joseph, M.D.Internal Medicine13475 Torrance Blvd. # H41780057197Torrance, CA 905031780057197(310) 543-43545panish, TagalogLicense No: A302511
23560 Crenshaw Blvd. # 101 ⁴ 1780 056594 Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 784-5880 Korean, Mandarin, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:15AM-5PM License No: G72916	Franco, Consuelo, M.D. Family Practice ¹ 3500 Lomita Blvd. # 203 ⁴ 1780057198 Torrance, CA 90505 1780057198 (310) 534-8164 59anish Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: G48432

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

HCP IPA - Little Co. of Mary PPG 1780

Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #	Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #
Fuster, Sunila N., M.D. Family Practice ¹ 4201 Torrance Blvd. # 530 ⁴ 1780 005478 Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 543-3109 Russian, Spanish Hours: M,F 8AM-4:30PM,Tu,Th 9AM-5:30PM,W 10AM-6:30PM 10AM-6:30PM	Khan, Hameed A., M.D.General Practice3655 Lomita Blvd. # 42141780 066583Torrance, CA 90505(310) 540-5464Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,R)Hours: M-F 9AM-6PMLicense No: A31453
License No: A36239 Guba, Gerardo R., M.D. Family Practice ¹ 3500 Lomita Blvd. # 203 ⁴ 1780 077162 Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 534-8164 Spanish, Tagalog, Thai License No: A65337	Kuraishi, Aqdas S., M.D. Family Practice ¹ 3333 Skypark Dr. # 160 ⁴ 1780 048344 Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 517-9006 French, Spanish License No: A31370 Lai, Nam M., M.D. Internal Medicine
Inocentes, Fe A., M.D.Family Practice2841 Lomita Blvd. # 22041780 007857Torrance, CA 905051780 007857(310) 326-8600Spanish, TagalogHours: M-F 8:30AM-5PMLicense No: A45664	3465 Torrance Blvd. # W ⁴ 1780 009504 Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 316-1502 Vietnamese Hours: M-Tu,Th 8AM-5PM,F-Sa 8AM-12PM License No: G53709 G53709
Keech, Richard C., M.D.Family Practice3475 Torrance Blvd. # G41780 008678Torrance, CA 90503(310) 543-1695SpanishLicense No: G29047	Lami, Jose L., M.D. Family Practice 3500 Lomita Blvd. # 2034 1780 057200 Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 534-8164 Spanish License No: A51463

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

HCP IPA - Little Co. of Mary PPG 1780

Primary Care PhysiciansSpecialtyPPG/Phy #Lebron, Barbara A., M.D.Internal Medicine13655 Lomita Blvd. # 20641780 009704Torrance, CA 905051780 009704(310) 378-9002Spanish	Primary Care PhysiciansSpecialtyPPG/Phy #Lin, Tai-Hon, M.D.Internal Medicine3655 Lomita Blvd. # 10141780010147Torrance, CA 905051780010147(310) 543-1677Fukienese, Japanese, Mandarin
Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM License No: C41814 Lee, Curtis G., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹ 20911 Earl St. # 250 ⁴ 1780 039575	Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A35727 Lin, Thomas S., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹ 3655 Lomita Blvd. # 101 ⁴ 1780086828
Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 370-4337 Hours: M,W-F 9AM-5PM,Tu 9AM-12:30PM License No: G50548 Lee, June J., D.O. Family Practice	Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 543-1677 Japanese, Mandarin Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM,Sa 9AM-12PM License No: A71269
21311 Madrona Ave. # 100A ⁴ 1780 206402 Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 792-4400 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,E) Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: 20A13639	Lin, Yuh-Fong, M.D. Internal Medicine ¹ 23600 Telo Ave. # 280 ⁴ 1780 550069 Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 784-8000 Mandarin Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM,Sa 9AM-12PM License No: A37779 License
License No. 2000/0000 Li, Jui-Jung R., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹ 3655 Lomita Blvd. # 121 ⁴ 1780 010052 Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 375-2256 Mandarin, Tagalog Hours: M-Tu,Th-F 8:30AM-5PM,W 8:30AM-12PM,Sa 9AM-12PM License No: A42835	Loharuka, Prabhu D., Internal Medicine ¹ M.D. 4201 Torrance Blvd. # 380 ⁴ 1780010309 Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 540-5676 Hindi, Urdu Hours: M-Tu,Th 9:30AM-5PM,W,F 9:30AM-3PM License No: A46415

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

HCP IPA - Little Co. of Mary PPG 1780

Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #	Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #
Matsuura, Stacey K., M.D.Family Practice121311 Madrona Ave. # 100A41780 032435Torrance, CA 905031780 032435(310) 792-44005panishAccessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,E)License No: G38258	Muttalib, Azhar, M.D. Internal Medicine 23639 Hawthorne Blvd. # 102 ⁴ 1780 012065 Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 373-9980 Arabic, Armenian, Hindi, Spanish, Urdu Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A45240
License No: G38258 Mohamadi, Parivash, Internal Medicine M.D. 4305 Torrance Blvd. # 500 ⁴ 1780 048484 Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 370-5694 Farsi, French, Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-1PM License No: A43089 Murata, Paul J., M.D. Family Practice ¹ 21311 Madrona Ave. # 100A ⁴ 1780 012017 Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 792-4400 Spanish	Nakata, Michael M., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹ 23560 Crenshaw Blvd. # 101 ⁴ 1780 012133 Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 784-5880 Hours: M-F 8:15AM-5PM License No: G33730 Noorian, Behzad H., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹ 23000 Crenshaw Blvd. # 203 ⁴ 1780 540169 Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 325-4445 Farsi, French, Vietnamese Hours: M,W 9AM-6PM,Tu,Th-F 9AM-1PM License No: A38774
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,E) Hours: M-F 7:30AM-5PM License No: G48272	Oberoi, Meena, M.D.Family Practice23639 Hawthorne Blvd. # 10241780 104189Torrance, CA 9050510310) 373-9980Hindi, PunjabiHours: M-F 9AM-5PM,Sa 10AM-1PMLicense No: A758601000

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

HCP IPA - Little Co. of Mary PPG 1780	
Primary Care PhysiciansSpecialtyPPG/Phy #Oh, David D., M.D.Internal Medicine14305 Torrance Blvd. # 50941780 028004Torrance, CA 905031780 028004(310) 543-2977Korean	Primary Care PhysiciansSpecialtyPPG/Phy #Ramayya, Aruna S., M.D.Internal Medicine13400 Lomita Blvd. # 60841780 045732Torrance, CA 905051780 045732(310) 534-8445Hindi, Spanish
License No: A44047 Oh, Karen E., D.O. Internal Medicine ¹ 23000 Crenshaw Blvd. # 208 ⁴ 1780 073631 Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 326-1147 Spanish Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: 20A5905	License No: A51540 Robinson, Owen L., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹ 20911 Earl St. # 250 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 214-0154 Spanish Hours: Tu 1PM-5PM License No: G47920
Om, Tu S., M.D. Family Practice1 2382 Crenshaw Blvd. # 54 1780 138028 Torrance, CA 90501 1780 138028 (310) 618-9200 Korean, Spanish License No: A96486	Sarao, Norma M., M.D.Internal Medicine3440 W. Carson St. # 30241780014973Torrance, CA 905031780014973(310) 371-2288Spanish, TagalogHours: M-F 9AM-5PM1
Qazi, Anjum, M.D.Internal Medicine13655 Lomita Blvd. # 41441780 130838Torrance, CA 905051780 130838(310) 791-7400Hindi, Kashmiri, UrduAccessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,E)Hours: M-F 9AM-5PMLicense No: A88843	License No: A29558 Senanayake, Shamila C., Internal Medicine ¹ M.D. 20911 Earl St. # 180 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 370-4660 License No: A116936

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

HCP IPA - Little Co. of Mary PPG 1780

Primary Care Physicians Specialt	y PPG/Phy #	Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #	
Shin, Peter B., M.D. Family Practice ¹ 23326 Hawthorne Blvd. # 140 ⁴ 1780015707		Sung, Hubert V., M.D. Family Practice ¹	
		21311 Madrona Ave. # 100A ⁴ 1780 203130	
Torrance, CA 90505		Torrance, CA 90503	
(310) 326-2161		(310) 792-4400	
Korean, Spanish		Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,E)	
Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM		Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM	
License No: A46271		License No: A129055	
Stern, David H., M.D. Family Practice ¹		Tong, Anhtuan, M.D. Internal Medicine	
1218 Crenshaw Blvd. ⁴	1780 530248	3584 Redondo Beach Blvd. ⁴ 1780 089033	
Torrance, CA 90501		Torrance, CA 90504	
(310) 328-1181		(310) 428-8616	
Spanish, Vietnamese		Vietnamese	
Hours: M,F 8AM-12PM,Tu,Th,Sa 9AN	-12PM	Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,R,E,T)	
License No: G61168		Hours: M-F 10AM-7PM,Sa 9AM-1PM	
Sumabat, Alwyn T., M.D. Family Practice ¹		License No: A67846	
2382 Crenshaw Blvd. # 5 ⁴	1780 107153	Tsuneishi, Chris M., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹	
Torrance, CA 90501		4201 Torrance Blvd. # 360 ⁴ 1780 079886	
(310) 618-9200		Torrance, CA 90503	
Sinhalese, Spanish, Tagalog		(310) 543-1050	
Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM		Japanese, Spanish	
License No: A86384	_	License No: A68447	
Sumabat, Alwyn T., M.D. Family P		Vollucci, Maria M., D.O. Family Practice ¹	
21311 Madrona Ave. # 100C ⁴	1780 107153	2900 Lomita Blvd ⁴ 1780 074702	
Torrance, CA 90503		Torrance, CA 90505	
(310) 792-4444		(310) 257-7260	
Sinhalese, Spanish, Tagalog		Spanish	
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,E)		Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM	
License No: A86384		License No: 20A7120	

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

HCP IPA - Little Co. of Mary PPG 1780

Primary Care PhysiciansSpecialtyPPG/Phy #Webman, Robert M., M.D.Internal Medicine4305 Torrance Blvd. # 40641780 540527Torrance, CA 905031780 540527(310) 542-5800242-5800Cantonese, Mandarin, SpanishHours: M-F 9AM-5PMLicense No: G39792242-5800	Primary Care PhysiciansSpecialtyPPG/Phy #El Sayad, Nabil I., M.D.Internal Medicine11626 N. Avalon Blvd. 41780 004466Wilmington, CA 907441780 004466(310) 834-4666Arabic, French, SpanishAccessibility:*:Limited(P,IB)Hours: M-F 9AM-6PMLicense No: A41141
Yawata, Haruko T., D.O. Family Practice ¹ 21311 Madrona Ave. # 100A ⁴ 1780 076046 Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 792-4400 Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,E) Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: 20A7128 1000000000000000000000000000000000000	Perez, Angel G., M.D. Family Practice 1721 N. Wilmington Blvd. ⁴ 1780 107584 Wilmington, CA 90744 (310) 835-1414 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(IB,E) Hours: M-F 9AM-5:30PM License No: G79348
WilmingtonPrimary Care PhysiciansSpecialtyPPG/Phy #Cheng, George Y., D.O.General Practice1239 N. Avalon Blvd. # B41780 563702Wilmington, CA 907441780 563702(310) 513-1591Mandarin, SpanishHours: M-F 10AM-4PM,Sa 9AM-12PMLicense No: 20A4132	Siman, Homan, M.D.Internal Medicine1231 N. Avalon Blvd. 41780112198Wilmington, CA 907441780112198(310) 835-7215Farsi, SpanishAccessibility:*:Limited(IB,E)Hours: M-F 8AM-5PMLicense No: A83240

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

HCP IPA - Little Co. of Mary PPG 1780

Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Family Pra	ctice ¹
	1780 197492
)	
	Family Pra

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

HCP Med Grp - Airport Plaza PPG 1808

HCP Med Grp - Airport Plaza	Primary Care Physicians	
PPG 1808 4910 Airport Plaza Drive Long Beach, CA 90815-1264 (562) 429-2473 Urgent Care: Talbert Medical Group Plaza Urgent Care (562) 429-2473 Anaheim (714) 995-1000 Fountain Valley (714) 968-0068 Hospitals Used: St. Mary Medical Center	Jain, Nidhi, M.D. 4910 Airport Plaza Dr. Long Beach, CA 90815 (562) 429-2473 Hakka, Hindi Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A109318 Nilakantan, Shanti, M.D. 4910 Airport Plaza Dr. Long Beach, CA 90815 (562) 429-2473 Hindi, Spanish, Tamil Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM	Family Practice ¹ 1808 206127
Long Beach	License No: A38477	
Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #	LICENSE NO. AS6477	
Csuka, Zoltan, M.D.Internal Medicine4910 Airport Plaza Dr.1808 211723Long Beach, CA 90815562) 429-2473HungarianHours: M-F 8AM-5PMLicense No: C130981562		
Djodeir, Masoomeh, M.D. Family Practice ¹		
4910 Airport Plaza Dr. 1808 187661 Long Beach, CA 90815 (562) 429-2473 Spanish Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: C53648 1808 187661		

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified

HCP Med Grp - Compton PPG 1804

HCP Med Grp - Compton	Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #
PPG 1804	Espinoza-Lopez, Internal Medicine Angelina, M.D.
818 West Alondra Blvd. Compton, CA 90220-3500	818 W. Alondra Blvd. ⁴ 1804 110589 Compton, CA 90220
(310) 537-1337	(310) 537-1337
Urgent Care:	Spanish
Talbert Medical Group, Plaza (562) 429-2473	Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,R)
Anaheim (714) 995-1000	Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM
Fountain Valley (714) 964-6229	License No: A85984
Compton Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy # Blanchard, Malcolm D., Internal Medicine	Jamei, Mohsen, M.D. Internal Medicine ¹ 818 W. Alondra Blvd. ⁴ Compton, CA 90220 (310) 537-1337 Arabic, Farsi
M.D.	Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,R)
818 W. Alondra Blvd. ⁴ 1804 206155	Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM
Compton, CA 90220	License No: A84432
(310) 537-1337	
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,R)	
Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM	
License No: A133200	

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

HCP Med Grp - LB Alamitos Ave PPG 1807

HCP Med Grp - LB Alamitos Ave PPG 1807

500 Alamitos Avenue Long Beach, CA 90802-1614 (562) 432-5661

Urgent Care:

Talbert Medical Group, Plaza (562) 429-2473 Anaheim (714) 995-1000 Fountain Valley (714) 964-6229

Hospitals Used:

License No: G34456

St. Mary Medical Center

Long Beach

Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy # Velazquez-Gonzalez, **Family Practice** Megan L., D.O. 1807 196113 500 Alamitos Ave. ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90802 (562) 432-5661 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB,E,T) Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: 20A12159 **Wong, William G., M.D.** Internal Medicine¹ 1807018678 500 Alamitos Ave. ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90802 (562) 432-5661 Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB,E,T)

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

HCP Med Grp - Los Angeles PPG 829

HCP Med Grp - Los Angeles PPG 829

1025 West Olympic Blvd. Los Angeles, CA 90015-1329 (800) 403-4160 **Urgent Care:** L.A. Immediate Care Center (213) 623-2225

Hospitals Used:

California Hospital Medical Center Greater El Monte Community Hospital Monterey Park Hospital

HCP IPA - Los Angeles County (PPG 1905)

19191 S Vermont Ave Suite 200 Torrance, CA 90502-1049 (800) 403-4160 **Urgent Care:** L.A. Immediate Care Center: (213) 623-2225

HealthCare Partners IPA - Montebello (PPG 1907)

19191 South Vermont Ave., Suite 200 Torrance, CA 90502-1049 (800) 403-4160 **Urgent Care:** L.A. Immediate Care Center: (213) 623-2225

Hospitals Used:

San Gabriel Valley Medical Center

HealthCare Partners IPA - Westside (PPG 5167)

19191 S. Vermont Ave. Torrance, CA 90502-1018 (800) 403-4160

Reliant Immediate Care Medical Group 9601 Sepulveda Blvd. Los Angeles, CA. 90045 Sun-Sat 12:00AM - 12:00AM (310)215-6020

Hospitals Used:

Southern California Hospital at Culver City

Hospitals Used:

California Hospital Medical Center White Memorial Medical Center

£

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

HCP Med Grp - Los Angeles PPG 829

Carson	Hawthorne	
Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #	Primary Care Physicians	
Aguilera, Manuel C., M.D.Internal Medicine ¹	Graham Jr., Drayton P.,	Internal Medicine ¹
235 W. Carson St. ⁴ 1905 039369	M.D. ²	1905 035939
Carson, CA 90745	4477 W. 118th St. # 401 ⁴	1902022929
(310) 834-4233	Hawthorne, CA 90250	
Spanish, Tagalog	(310) 970-1930 French	
Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB,E)	Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM	
Hours: M-F 2:30PM-6:30PM	License No: G27833	
License No: A38823		Internal Medicine ¹
	M.D. ²	Internal Medicine
Gardena	4477 W. 118th St. # 401 ⁴	5167 035939
Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #	Hawthorne, CA 90250	
Deorosan, Verretta, M.D. Internal Medicine	(310) 970-1930	
1045 W. Redondo Beach Blvd. # 115 5167 045349	French	
Gardena, CA 90247	Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM	
(323) 779-2800	License No: G27833	
Spanish		
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,R,E)	Inglewood	
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM,Sa 9AM-12PM	Primary Care Physicians	Specialty PPG/Phy #
License No: G73639	Chegounchi, Marjan,	Internal Medicine
Deorosan, Verretta, M.D. Internal Medicine	M.D.	F1 (71 / COO7
1045 W. Redondo Beach Blvd. # 115 1905 045349	501 E. Hardy St. # 408 ⁴	5167 146887
Gardena, CA 90247	Inglewood, CA 90301	
(323) 779-2800	(310) 671-7888	
Spanish	Farsi, Spanish	
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,R,E)	Hours: M-Th 9AM-4PM,F 9	AM-1PM
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM,Sa 9AM-12PM	License No: A80479	
License No: G73639		

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified

²Physician is currently unavailable to new patients through this physician group. ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

HCP Med Grp - Los Angeles PPG 829

Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #	Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #
Hekmat, Soheil, M.D. Internal Medicine	Montes, Juan Z., M.D. Internal Medicine
511 E. Manchester Blvd. ⁴ 5167 007110	832 S. Grevillea Ave. ⁴ 1905 029437
Inglewood, CA 90301	Inglewood, CA 90301
(310) 672-9000	(310) 419-4354
Farsi, Spanish, Tagalog	Spanish
Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM	Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,E)
License No: A32561	Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM
Hovhannisyan, Armen, Internal Medicine ¹	License No: G35182
M.D. 8444 Crenshaw Blvd. ⁴ 1905 141436 Inglewood, CA 90305 (310) 342-7000 Armenian, Russian, Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(IB,E) Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A99959 Hovhannisyan, Armen, Internal Medicine ¹ M.D. 8444 Crenshaw Blvd. ⁴ 5167 141436 Inglewood, CA 90305 (310) 342-7000 Armenian, Russian, Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(IB,E) Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM	832 S. Grevillea Ave. * 1907 029437 Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 419-4354 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,E) Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: G35182 Montes, Juan Z., M.D. Internal Medicine 832 S. Grevillea Ave. 4 5167 029437 Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 419-4354 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,E) Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM
License No: A99959	License No: G35182

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

HCP Med Grp - Los Angeles PPG 829

Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #	Los Angeles
Pak, Firooz, M.D.Internal Medicine1	Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #
610 N. Eucalyptus Ave. ⁴ 5167 161390	Azad, Jack, M.D. General Practice
Inglewood, CA 90302	11900 Avalon Blvd. # 100 ⁴ 1905 057492
(310) 568-8939	Los Angeles, CA 90061
Farsi, Spanish	(323) 756-1317
Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB,E)	Farsi, Spanish
License No: A73904	Accessibility:*:Limited(P,IB,R,E)
Pile, Orlando H., M.D. Internal Medicine	Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM
140 W. Queen St. ⁴ 5167 035858	License No: A54433
Inglewood, CA 90301	Banafshe, Paymon, D.O. Internal Medicine ¹
(310) 674-7453	6222 W. Manchester Ave. # A ⁴ 5167 141845
Spanish	Los Angeles, CA 90045
Accessibility:*:Limited(IB)	(310) 670-1840
Hours: M-Tu,Th 9AM-6PM,F 9AM-5PM	Farsi
License No: A32029	Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM
Pile, Orlando H., M.D. Internal Medicine	License No: 20A8510
140 W. Queen St. ⁴ 1905 035858	Carew-Akenzua, Family Practice ¹
Inglewood, CA 90301	Oyindamola F., M.D. 8540 S. Sepulveda Blvd. # 150 ⁴ 1905 078157
(310) 674-7453	os to st separticua strat # 150
Spanish	Los Angeles, CA 90045
Accessibility:*:Limited(IB)	(310) 417-4014
Hours: M-Tu,Th 9AM-6PM,F 9AM-5PM	Spanish
License No: A32029	Hours: M-Th 9:30AM-4:30PM,F 9:30AM-5PM
	License No: A62206

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

HCP Med Grp - Los Angeles PPG 829

Primary Care Physicians Specialty		Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #
Carew-Akenzua, Family Pra Oyindamola F., M.D.	ctice ¹	Eldessouky, Amani A., General Practice M.D.
8540 S. Sepulveda Blvd. # 150 ⁴	5167078157	1704 W. Manchester Ave. # 109 ⁴ 5167 086237
Los Angeles, CA 90045		Los Angeles, CA 90047
(310) 417-4014		(323) 778-8485
Spanish		Arabic, Spanish
Hours: M-Th 9:30AM-4:30PM,F 9:30AM	1-5PM	Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB,R)
License No: A62206		Hours: M-F 9AM-5:30PM
Daniel, Chancelor, M.D. Family Pra		License No: A56426
617 W. Manchester Ave. ⁴	1905 503573	Farley, Marlon M., M.D. Family Practice ¹
Los Angeles, CA 90044		5141 Crenshaw Blvd. ⁴ 5167 072105
(323) 750-9715		Los Angeles, CA 90043
French, Spanish		(323) 545-9100
Accessibility:*:Limited(P)		Spanish, Vietnamese
Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM		License No: A61290
License No: A45227		Farley, Marlon M., M.D. Family Practice ¹
Deorosan, Verretta, M.D. Internal M		5141 Crenshaw Blvd. ⁴ 1905 072105
5230 Pacific Concourse Dr. # 110 ⁴	1905 045349	Los Angeles, CA 90043
Los Angeles, CA 90045		(323) 545-9100
(310) 649-4800		Spanish, Vietnamese
Spanish		License No: A61290
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,R,E)		Gayauskas, Yulionas, Internal Medicine ¹ M.D.
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM,Sa 9AM-12PM		8540 S. Sepulveda Blvd. # 1006 ⁴ 1905 092687
License No: G73639		Los Angeles, CA 90045
		(310) 695-9911
		Lithuanian, Russian
		Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,E)
		Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM
		License No: A73613

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

HCP Med Grp - Los Angeles PPG 829

Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #	Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #
Gayauskas, Yulionas, M.D.Internal Medicine18540 S. Sepulveda Blvd. # 100645167 092687Los Angeles, CA 900455167 092687(310) 695-9911Ithuanian, RussianAccessibility:*:Limited(EB,E)	Lonky, Stewart A., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹ 8540 S. Sepulveda Blvd. # 1010 ⁴ 5167 010341 Los Angeles, CA 90045 (310) 216-1007 Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G25948
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A73613 Hakimian, Navid, M.D. Internal Medicine ¹ 8540 S. Sepulveda Blvd. # 116 ⁴ 5167 520713 Los Angeles, CA 90045 (310) 645-3029 Farsi, Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: G70719	McDow, Darren J., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹ 8540 S. Sepulveda Blvd. # 1007 ⁴ 5167 099565 Los Angeles, CA 90045 (310) 410-9325 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(EB) Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A75639 McDow, Darren J., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹ 8540 S. Sepulveda Blvd. # 1007 ⁴ 1905 099565
Lonky, Stewart A., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹ 8540 S. Sepulveda Blvd. # 1010 ⁴ 1905 010341 Los Angeles, CA 90045 (310) 216-1007 Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G25948	8540 S. Sepulveda Blvd. # 1007 ⁴ Los Angeles, CA 90045 (310) 410-9325 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(EB) Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A75639

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

HCP Med Grp - Los Angeles PPG 829

Primary Care Physicians Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Primary Care Physicians	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Pak, Firooz, M.D.Internal Med8540 S. Sepulveda Blvd. # 1100457Los Angeles, CA 9004557(310) 568-893858Farsi, Spanish4Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB,E)Hours: M-Th 9AM-5PM,F 9AM-3PMLicense No: A73904	licine ¹ 167 161390	Thomas, Kevin C., M.D. 7301 S. Western Ave. ⁴ Los Angeles, CA 90047 (323) 778-2131 Spanish, Thai Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM,Sa 9A License No: A52385		actice 1905 129024
Patel, Paryus B., M.D. Internal Med	licine ¹	Torrance		
	167 083367	Primary Care Physicians	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Los Angeles, CA 90045 (310) 216-1007 Gujarati, Spanish License No: A46419 Richards, James M., M.D. ² Internal Med	licine ¹ 167 014109	Pak, Firooz, M.D. 20911 Earl St. # 200 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 568-8939 Farsi, Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,I License No: A73904	Internal Me	
Soliman, Jimmy H., M.D. Internal Med 617 W. Manchester Ave. ⁴ 19 Los Angeles, CA 90044 (323) 750-9715 Arabic, English, Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P) Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM License No: A52791	licine 905 051722			

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified

²Physician is currently unavailable to new patients through this physician group. ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Health Care LA	Primary Care Physicians	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
PPG 5284	Dixon, Mitra, M.D.	Family Pra	ctice ¹ 5284 161071
6400 Canoga Ave, Ste 163 Woodland Hills, CA 91367-2435 (818) 702-0100 Urgent Care: Express Care Mayflower Medical (626)331-2209 Greater Covina Medical Group (626)732-9232 Encino Urgent Care (818)708-6163	14371 Clark Ave. ⁴ Bellflower, CA 90706 (562) 897-7999 Arabic, Farsi, Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EE Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A108692		5264 101071
Dusk to Down Urgent Care -Gardena (310)323- 2273	Carson		
	Primary Care Physicians	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Hospitals Used: California Hospital Medical Center	Saa, Adaeze F., M.D. 270 E. 223rd St. ⁴	Family Pra	ctice 5284 160064
Bellflower	Carson, CA 90745		
Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #	(310) 221-6800		
Alexandre, Lucien, M.D. General Practice	Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EE		5 20DM
14371 Clark Ave. 4 5284 108916 Bellflower, CA 90706 (562) 867-7999 Spanish 5284 108916	Hours: M,W,F 8AM-4:30PM License No: A83065	,Tu,Th 9AM	-5:30PM
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,R,E)			
Hours: Tu,Th-Sa 8AM-4:30PM,W 9AM-5:30PM			
License No: A48499			

Health Care LA PPG 5284

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Health Care LA PPG 5284

Compton	Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #
Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #	Lopez, Glenn A., M.D. Family Practice
Baig, Shahida, M.D. Family Practice ¹ 15301 S. San Jose Ave. ⁴ 5284 169054 Compton, CA 90221 (323) 541-1411 Punjabi, Spanish, Urdu Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,E,T) Hours: M,W,F 8:30AM-5PM,Tu,Th 8:30AM-7PM,Sa 7AM-3:30PM License No: A101749 Gorlitsky, Kendra F., M.D.Family Practice ¹ 15301 S. San Jose Ave. ⁴ 5284 075658 Compton, CA 90221 (323) 541-1411 Spanish	15301 S. San Jose Ave. 4 5284 213799 Compton, CA 90221 (562) 630-6825 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,E,T) Hours: M-Tu,Th 8:30AM-7PM,W,F 8:30AM-5PM,Sa 7:30AM-3:30PM License No: G59193 Marsh, Alva A., M.D. Marsh, Alva A., M.D. Internal Medicine 15715 S. Atlantic Ave. Fl 2 4 5284 045372 Compton, CA 90221 (310) 604-5000 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(IB,R) Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,E,T) Hours: M 8AM-7PM,Tu,Th 8:30AM-7PM,W 8:30AM-	License No: C22547
5PM,F 8AM-5PM,Sa 7:30AM-3:50PM	Tan-Truong, Sophia T., Family Practice ¹ M.D.
License No: G61804 Lopez, Glenn A., M.D. Family Practice 15715 S. Atlantic Ave. Fl 2 ⁴ 5284213799 Compton, CA 90221 (310) 604-5000 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(IB,R) Hours: M-Tu,Th 8:30AM-7PM,W,F 8:30AM-5PM,Sa 7:30AM-3:30PM License No: G59193	15715 S. Atlantic Ave. Fl 2 ⁴ Compton, CA 90221 (323) 541-1411 Cantonese, Mandarin, Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(IB,R) Hours: M,W,F 8AM-5PM,Tu,Th 8:30AM-7PM,Sa 7:30AM-3:30PM License No: A105263

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Health Care LA PPG 5284

Primary Care PhysiciansSpecialtyPPG/Phy #Yepremian, Kelly J., M.D. Internal Medicine115715 S. Atlantic Ave. Fl 245284 105334Compton, CA 90221	Primary Care PhysiciansSpecialtyPPG/Phy #Hardy, Bernard L., M.D.Family Practice11091 S. La Brea Ave. 45284048287Inglewood, CA 903015284048287
(323) 541-1411 Armenian, Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(IB,R) Hours: M-Tu,Th 8:30AM-7PM,W,F 8:30AM-5PM,Sa 7:30AM-3:30PM License No: A81317	(310) 330-2960 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(IB,R,E) Hours: M-F 7:30AM-4:30PM,Sa 7:30AM-12PM License No: G59086
	Los Angeles
Gardena	Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #
Primary Care PhysiciansSpecialtyPPG/Phy #Ma'o, Kurene T., M.D.Internal Medicine1742 W. Gardena Blvd. 45284 069828Gardena, CA 902475284 069828(310) 327-1357Samoan, SpanishHours: M,W,F 7:30AM-4:30PM,Tu,Th 10AM-4:30PM,Sa 7:30AM-11:30AMLicense No: A60552	Alleyne, Robin A., M.D. Internal Medicine 711 W. Florence Ave. ⁴ 5284157593 Los Angeles, CA 90044 (323) 789-5610 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,R,E) Hours: M-F 7AM-6:30PM,Sa 7AM-3:30PM License No: C51874
Inglewood Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #	Barba, Cesar L., M.D.Family Practice711 W. Florence Ave. 45284172625Los Angeles, CA 900445282
Chard, John P., M.D.Family Practice301 N. Prairie Ave. # 31145284 502653Inglewood, CA 903015284 502653(310) 981-4060Hours: M-F 8AM-5PMLicense No: C281475284 502653	(323) 789-5610 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,R,E) Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A111855

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Health Care LA PPG 5284

Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #	Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #
Rodriguez, Rosa A., M.D. Family Practice	Hardy, Bernard L., M.D. Family Practice ¹
6505 Eighth Ave. ⁴ 5284 168363	520 N. Prospect Ave. # 307 5284 048287
Los Angeles, CA 90043	Redondo Beach, CA 90277
(323) 541-1411	(310) 374-7825
Spanish	Spanish
Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB,R,E,T)	Hours: M-Th 7:30AM-4:30PM,F 7:30AM-12PM
Hours: M-Th 8AM-8PM,F 8AM-4PM	License No: G59086
License No: A111212	Nanda, Nirmala T., M.D. General Practice
Saint-Croix, Peggy, M.D. Family Practice ¹	2114 Artesia Blvd. ⁴ 5284 069507
1555 W. 110th St. ⁴ 5284 189939	Redondo Beach, CA 90278
Los Angeles, CA 90047	(310) 318-2521
(323) 541-1141	Gujarati, Hindi, Punjabi
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,IB,R,E)	Accessibility:*:Limited(P,E)
Hours: M,Th 8:30AM-7PM,W,F 8:30AM-5PM,Sa	Hours: M,W,F 7:30AM-4:30PM,Tu,Th 10AM-
7:30AM-3:30PM	7:30PM,Sa 7:30AM-11:30AM
License No: C53573	License No: C41178
	Rosen, Allen D., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹
Redondo Beach	520 N. Prospect Ave. # 307 5284 213616
Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #	Redondo Beach, CA 90277
Hardy, Bernard L., M.D. Family Practice ¹	(310) 374-7825
2114 Artesia Blvd. ⁴ 5284 048287	Spanish
Redondo Beach, CA 90278	Hours: M-Tu,Th-F 8AM-1PM
(310) 318-2521	License No: G40790
Spanish	
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,E)	

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3571 (TTY:711). A live person is here to talk with you Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. You can leave a voicemail Saturday, Sunday and federal holidays, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. We will return your call the following business day. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G59086 Health Care LA PPG 5284

Torrance

Primary Care PhysiciansSpecialtyPPG/Phy #Tamhane, Shrikant K.,
D.O.Family Practice4101 Torrance Blvd. 45284 105591Torrance, CA 905035284 105591(310) 540-7676Family Spanish, TagalogAccessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB,E)Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB,E)Hours: M-Tu,Th 9AM-6PM,W,F 9AM-7PM,Sa 9AM-12PMLicense No: 20A7213

Wilmington

Primary Care PhysiciansSpecialtyPPG/Phy #Garcia, Marco A., M.D.Family Practice11009 N. Avalon Blvd. 45284139415Wilmington, CA 907445284139415(310) 549-5760SpanishAccessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,R,T)Hours: M-Th 8AM-9PM,F-Sa 8AM-4:30PMLicense No: A69984

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

HealthCare Partners - South Bay PPG 808

HealthCare Partners - South Bay PPG 808 502 Torrance Blvd. Redondo Beach, CA 90277-3413 (800) 403-4160 Urgent Care: Palos Verdes Family & Immediate Medical Care (310) 541-7911	Gardena Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy # Eddings-Reece, Kimberly Internal Medicine ¹ J., M.D. 1045 W. Redondo Beach Blvd. # 240 0808077418 Gardena, CA 90247 (310) 324-2592 License No: G80753 O'Connell, Timothy J., Internal Medicine ¹ M.D.
Hospitals Used: Torrance Memorial Medical Center Carson	1045 W. Redondo Beach Blvd. <i>#</i> 240 0808059577 Gardena, CA 90247 (310) 324-2592 License No: G62957
Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #	Hawthorne
Mehta, Minesh, M.D. Family Practice ¹	Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #
824 E. Carson St. # 104 ⁴ 0808 068919 Carson, CA 90745 (310) 793-3520 Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB,R,E) License No: A62994	Chang, Alice, D.O. Family Practice 5400 W. Rosecrans Ave. # 100 ⁴ 0808 195335 Hawthorne, CA 90250 0310) 643-8500 License No: 20A12187 0400000000000000000000000000000000000
Tran, Tinh V., M.D.Internal Medicine1824 E. Carson St. # 10440808 130880Carson, CA 907450808 130880(310) 793-3520VietnameseAccessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB,R,E)License No: A64367	Duralde, Thomas J., M.D. Family Practice ¹ 5400 W. Rosecrans Ave. # 100 ⁴ 0808 004310 Hawthorne, CA 90250 (310) 643-8500 Hours: M-W,F 8AM-5PM,Th 9AM-5PM License No: G52204

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

HealthCare Partners - South Bay PPG 808

Primary Care PhysiciansSpecialtyPPG/Phy #Mansoori, Maneli M.,Internal Medicine1	Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy # Ferguson, Diane M., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹
M.D. 5400 W. Rosecrans Ave. # 100 ⁴ 0808 206544 Hawthorne, CA 90250 (310) 643-8500 8 (310) 643-8500 8 8 Farsi 90250 9 Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM 9 9 License No: A103803 9 9 Nowicki, Cynthia M., D.O.Family Practice ¹ 0808 089684	502 Torrance Blvd. 4 0808 570033 Redondo Beach, CA 90277 (310) 316-0811 Accessibility:*:Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E,T) License No: G79787 Genova, Michael L., M.D. Family Practice 502 Torrance Blvd. 4 502 Torrance Blvd. 4 0808 043979 Redondo Beach, CA 90277 0808 043979
Hawthorne, CA 90250 (310) 643-8500 License No: 20A7431 Young, Leo C., M.D. Family Practice ¹ 5400 W. Rosecrans Ave. # 100 ⁴ 0808018941 Hawthorne, CA 90250 (310) 643-8500 License No: G61729 Redondo Beach	(310) 316-0811 Accessibility:*:Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E,T) License No: G76648 George, Sarah S., D.O. Family Practice ¹ 502 Torrance Blvd. ⁴ 0808 205337 Redondo Beach, CA 90277 (310) 316-0811 Arabic Accessibility:*:Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E,T) Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: 20A13304
Primary Care PhysiciansSpecialtyPPG/Phy #Bruton, Barbara A., M.D.Internal Medicine1502 Torrance Blvd.40808 502067Redondo Beach, CA 90277(310) 316-0811Accessibility:*:Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E,T)License No: A45856	Matsuno, Stanford K., M.D.Family Practice1502 Torrance Blvd. 40808061063Redondo Beach, CA 902770310) 316-0811Accessibility:*:Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E,T)Hours: M,W,F 8AM-5PM,Tu 12PM-8PM,Th 8AM-12PM,Sn,Sa 9AM-1PM,M-F 5PM-8PMLicense No: G74057

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

HealthCare Partners - South Bay PPG 808

Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #	Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #
Messler, Gail E., M.D.Family Practice1502 Torrance Blvd. 40808 060455Redondo Beach, CA 902770808 060455(310) 316-0811Accessibility:*:Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E,T)License No: A51159License No: A51159Nakashima, Teresa, M.D. Family Practice1	Salama, Nevine H., M.D. Family Practice ¹ 502 Torrance Blvd. ⁴ 0808 089689 Redondo Beach, CA 90277 (310) 316-0811 Arabic Accessibility:*:Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E,T) License No: A70437
502 Torrance Blvd. ⁴ 0808 012132	
Redondo Beach, CA 90277 (310) 316-0811 Accessibility:*:Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E,T) License No: G48797 O'Bryan, Megan, M.D. Family Practice ¹ 502 Torrance Blvd. ⁴ 0808 164714 Redondo Beach, CA 90277 (310) 316-0811 Accessibility:*:Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E,T)	TorrancePrimary Care PhysiciansSpecialtyPPG/Phy #Bordador, Princess G., M.D.Internal Medicine13565 Del Amo Blvd. # 20340808 095672Torrance, CA 905030808 095672(310) 793-4652Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,R,E)License No: A74348License No: A74348Chang, Sophie Hui-Ying, Family Practice1
License No: A108376 Pham, Cung B., M.D. Family Practice ¹ 502 Torrance Blvd. ⁴ 0808 106446 Redondo Beach, CA 90277 (310) 316-0811 Spanish, Vietnamese Accessibility:*:Basic(P,EB,IB,R,E,T) License No: A81143	M.D. 2232 Sepulveda Blvd. ⁴ 0808 060889 Torrance, CA 90501 (310) 326-9167 Mandarin, Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,R,E) Hours: M,W-F 8AM-5PM,Tu 8AM-12PM License No: A55936

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

<u>Treatmenter artifiers – South Day 11 0 000</u>	
Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #	Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #
Dreisbach, Elva L., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹ 2232 Sepulveda Blvd. ⁴ 0808 068920	Hernandez, Homero M., Family Practice ¹ M.D.
Torrance, CA 90501 (310) 326-9167 Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,R,E) Hours: M-W,F 8AM-5PM,Th 9AM-5PM License No: G74704	3242 Sepulveda Blvd ⁴ 0808049336 Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 257-9300 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB,R) License No: G40460
Falcon, Michelle L., M.D. Internal Medicine2232 Sepulveda Blvd. 40808 004741Torrance, CA 90501(310) 326-9167(310) 326-9167Hebrew, Italian, Japanese, SpanishAccessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,R,E)Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM,Sa 9AM-1PMLicense No: A49446	Hool, Kalpana S., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹ 3565 Del Amo Blvd. # 203 ⁴ 0808 092350 Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 793-4652 Gujarati, Hindi, Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,R,E) License No: A66964
Genato, Sharon G., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹ 3565 Del Amo Blvd. # 203 ⁴ 0808 056879 Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 793-4652 Tagalog Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,R,E) License No: A51792	Lombard, Matthew R., Family Practice ¹ M.D. 3565 Del Amo Blvd. # 203 ⁴ 0808 029224 Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 793-4652 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,R,E) License No: G75012
	Shieh, Kate Y., M.D.Family Practice12232 Sepulveda Blvd.40808143576Torrance, CA 90501(310) 326-9167French, Mandarin, SpanishAccessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,R,E)License No: A96559

HealthCare Partners - South Bay PPG 808

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

HealthCare Partners - South Bay PPG 808

Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy # **Family Practice** Silbiger, Eric N., D.O. 3242 Sepulveda Blvd⁴ 0808067463 Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 257-9300 Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB,R) License No: 20A6871 Yoon, Aeree, M.D. Internal Medicine¹ 0808051135 3565 Del Amo Blvd. # 203⁴ Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 793-4652 Japanese Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,R,E) License No: A42628

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Healthcare Partners IPA - South Bay	Primary Care Physicians	
PPG 1390	Aguinaldo, Estrella A., M.D.	Internal Medicine
19191 S Vermont Ave Suite 200 Torrance, CA 90502-1049 (800) 403-4160 Urgent Care: Khalid Khan (IM/Immediate Care) (310)679-2201 HCP Long Beach Site (562) 988-7000 Ocean Medical (310) 316-1661 HCP Redondo Beach Site (310) 316-0811 *By Appointment Only+ Hospitals Used: Torrance Memorial Medical Center Carson	23517 S. Main St. # 104 ⁴ Carson, CA 90745 (310) 233-2555 Ilocano, Spanish, Tagalog Accessibility:*:Limited(E) Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM License No: A56493 Alejo, Florante A., M.D. 282 E. Sepulveda Blvd. ⁴ Carson, CA 90745 (310) 830-9962 Spanish, Tagalog License No: A37227	1390 075085 General Practice 1390 057194
Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy # Aguilera, Manuel C., M.D.Internal Medicine ¹	Batongmalaque, Jenny	Family Practice
235 W. Carson St. ⁴ Carson, CA 90745 (310) 834-4233 Spanish, Tagalog Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB,E) Hours: M-F 2:30PM-6:30PM	L., M.D. 23251 Main St. ⁴ Carson, CA 90745 (310) 830-4561 Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM,Sa 9 License No: A23481	1390038591 AM-1PM
License No: A38823	Canlas, Maria C., M.D. 23517 S. Main St. # 108 ⁴ Carson, CA 90745 (310) 518-6246 Tagalog License No: A90534	Internal Medicine ¹ 1390 131499

Healthcare Partners IPA - South Bay PPG 1390

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Primary Care Physicians	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Primary Care Physicians	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Coates, Lynn P., M.D. 824 E. Carson St. # 201 ⁴ Carson, CA 90745 (310) 233-3228 Spanish License No: A35617 Ghanian, Reza, M.D.	Internal Me	1390 503005	Harvey, Daniel E., M.D. 824 E. Carson St. # 206 ⁴ Carson, CA 90745 (310) 513-9361 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,El Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM		ctice ¹ 1390 048623
824 E. Carson St. # 201 ⁴		1390 531090	License No: A54957		
Carson, CA 90745 (310) 233-3228 Farsi, Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G74550			Holtz, Joel, M.D. 824 E. Carson St. # 101 ⁴ Carson, CA 90745 (310) 233-3202 Spanish	Family Prac	ctice ¹ 1390 057199
Guba, Gerardo R., M.D.	Family Prac	ctice ¹	License No: G53572		
824 E. Carson St. # 101 ⁴ Carson, CA 90745 (310) 233-3202 Spanish, Tagalog, Thai Hours: W-F 8:30AM-5PM License No: A65337		1390077162	Johnson, Veassa G., M.D 520 E. Carson Plaza Ct. # 1 Carson, CA 90746 (310) 965-0300 Accessibility:*:Limited(P,IE Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM	044	edicine 1390 092834
Hardin, Eugene, M.D.	Internal Me	edicine	License No: G32489		
357 E. Carson St. # 102 ⁴ Carson, CA 90745 (310) 518-2737 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,I Hours: M,Th 10AM-6PM,Tu 1PM License No: A32643	B,E)	1390 028254 ,W 9AM-	Lami, Jose L., M.D. 824 E. Carson St. # 101 ⁴ Carson, CA 90745 (310) 233-3202 Spanish Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM,Sa 9 License No: A51463		ctice 1390 057200

Healthcare Partners IPA - South Bay PPG 1390

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Healthcare Partners IPA - South Bay PPG 1390	
Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy # Magdaleno, Luis G., M.D. Family Practice ¹	Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy # Savage, Arnold R., M.D. Internal Medicine
824 E. Carson St. # 101 ⁴ 1390 057201	520 E. Carson Plaza Ct. # 104 ⁴ 1390 067145
Carson, CA 90745	Carson, CA 90746
(310) 233-3202	(310) 965-0300
Spanish	Spanish
License No: G47888	Accessibility:*:Limited(P,IB)
Morales, Carmen N., M.D.Family Practice ¹	Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM
824 E. Carson St. # 203 ⁴ 1390 197980	License No: A30216
Carson, CA 90745	Tabila, Rodolfo T., M.D. General Practice
(310) 543-5448	21624 Figueroa St. ⁴ 1390 039689
Spanish	Carson, CA 90745
License No: A94030	(310) 328-9900
Padre, Emilio J., M.D. General Practice	Spanish, Tagalog
164 W. Carson St. ⁴ 1390 057153	Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM,Sa 8:30AM-12:30PM
Carson, CA 90745	License No: A38544
(310) 518-6861	Tamhane, Shrikant K., Family Practice
Spanish, Tagalog	D.O. 23517 Main St. # 103 ⁴ 1390 105591
Accessibility:*:Limited(IB,E)	
Hours: M,W 9AM-6PM,Tu,Th 10AM-6PM,F 9AM-	Carson, CA 90745
1PM	(310) 834-5388 Hindi, Korean, Marathi, Spanish, Tagalog
License No: A37011	Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM
Sarkisova, Tatyana S., Family Practice ¹ M.D.	License No: 20A7213
1000 E. Dominguez St. # 110 ⁴ 1390 153506	
Carson, CA 90746	
(310) 715-7755	
License No: A105868	

Healthcare Partners IPA - South Bay PPG 1390

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Healthcare Partners IPA - South Bay PPG 1390

Gardena	Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #
Primary Care PhysiciansSpecialtyPPG/Phy #Al-Fadly, Waleed S., M.D. General Practice16000 S. Vermont Ave. 41390 520686Gardena, CA 90247(310) 324-1183Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM	Golbari, Abraham, M.D.Internal Medicine14030 Crenshaw Blvd. 41390 078704Gardena, CA 90249(310) 327-8746Farsi, Hebrew, SpanishAccessibility:*:Limited(IB)
License No: A20545 Bhasker, Mohan W., M.D.²Internal Medicine	Hours: F 9AM-1PM License No: A55387
1141 W. Redondo Beach Blvd. # 300 1390 501335 Gardena, CA 90247 (310) 769-4700 Hindi, Spanish Hours: M-Th 9AM-3:30PM License No: A34139 Choi, Young C., M.D. Family Practice	Metry, Adel S., M.D. Internal Medicine 1141 W. Redondo Beach Blvd. # 406 1390 06659 Gardena, CA 90247 (310) 719-1653 Arabic, Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,IB) Hours: M-Th 9AM-5PM,F 9AM-1PM License No: A44695
1300 W. 155th St. # 206 1390 520687 Gardena, CA 90247 (310) 532-9943 Korean Hours: M-Tu,Th-F 9AM-6PM,W,Sa 9AM-1PM License No: A32762 Eddings-Reece, Kimberly Internal Medicine ¹ J., M.D. 1390 077418 Gardena, CA 90247 (310) 324-2592	O'Connell, Timothy J., Internal Medicine ¹ M.D. 1045 W. Redondo Beach Blvd. # 240 1390059577 Gardena, CA 90247 (310) 324-2592 License No: G62957

License No: G80753

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified

²Physician is currently unavailable to new patients through this physician group. ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Healthcare Partners IPA - South Bay PPG 1390

Hours: M-Tu, Th-F 9AM-5PM, W 9AM-12PM

License No: G74242

Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #	Harbor City
Ramos, Enrique, M.D. General Practice	Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #
1149 W. 190th St. # 2300 1390 033431	Chow, Ulyss J., D.O. Family Practice
Gardena, CA 90248	1403 Lomita Blvd. # 304 ⁴ 1390 502870
(310) 538-9400	Harbor City, CA 90710
Spanish, Tagalog	(310) 517-1828
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,R,E)	Hours: M-Tu,Th-F 9AM-5PM,W 9AM-12PM
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM	License No: 20A5319
License No: G30295	Mamita, Marcil M., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹
Robinson, Owen L., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹ 1141 W. Redondo Beach Blvd. # 400 1390 036237 Gardena, CA 90247 (310) 538-1381 Spanish Hours: M-Th 9AM-5PM,F 9AM-12PM License No: G47920	1403 Lomita Blvd. # 303A ⁴ 1390127575 Harbor City, CA 90710 (310) 530-6900 Arabic, Spanish Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A72411 Osea, Edgardo A., M.D. Internal Medicine
Suk, Larry T., M.D. Internal Medicine 15435 S. Western Ave. # 201 1390 071682 Gardena, CA 90249 (310) 515-9871 Korean Hours: M-Tu,Th-F 8:30AM-5:30PM License No: A52233 Internal Medicine ¹ Yamane, Ron H., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹ 1300 W. 155th St. # 210 1390 530967 Gardena, CA 90247 (310) 327-6400 Japanese Internal Medicine	1310 Sepulveda Blvd. ⁴ 1310 Sepulveda Blvd. ⁴ Harbor City, CA 90710 (310) 534-5765 Spanish, Tagalog Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,E) Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A44654

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Healthcare Partners IPA - South Bay PPG 1390

Hawthorne	Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #
Primary Care PhysiciansSpecialtyPPG/Phy #Ebilane, Ananias E., M.D. General Practice13429 Hawthorne Blvd. 41390032454Hawthorne, CA 90250(310) 644-8683Spanish, TagalogHours: M-Tu,Th-F 8:30AM-5:30PM,W 8:30AM-12:30PMLicense No: A34021Hernandez, Valentin,Internal MedicineM.D.	Primary Care PhysiciansSpecialtyPPG/Phy #Hoang, Khang N., D.O.Family Practice113672 Hawthorne Blvd. 41390 035941Hawthorne, CA 902501390 035941(310) 644-5097Spanish, VietnameseHours: M-Tu,Th 9AM-6PM,W,F 9AM-5PMLicense No: 20A5883Iluore, Augustine E., M.D.Internal Medicine11633 Hawthorne Blvd. # 103 ⁴ 1390 060300Hawthorne, CA 90250
M.D. 13440 Hawthorne Blvd. ⁴ 1390 041132 Hawthorne, CA 90250 (310) 219-0941 Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM,Sa 9AM-12PM	(310) 219-2929 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB) Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM License No: A53317 Khan, Khalid B., M.D. Internal Medicine
License No: G40229 Hoang, David N., D.O. Family Practice ¹ 13672 Hawthorne Blvd. ⁴ 1390 212512 Hawthorne, CA 90250 (310) 644-5097 Spanish, Vietnamese Hours: M-Tu,Th 9AM-6PM,W,F 9AM-5PM,Sa 9AM- 3PM License No: 20A13241	13425 Inglewood Ave. ⁴ 13425 Inglewood Ave. ⁴ Hawthorne, CA 90250 (310) 679-2201 Hindi, Spanish, Urdu Hours: M,W,F 8:30AM-6PM,Tu 8:30AM-5PM,Th 1PM-5PM,Sa 10AM-3PM License No: A62486

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Healthcare Partners IPA - South Bay PPG 1390

Primary Care PhysiciansSpecialtyPPG/Phy #Nguyen, Lieu S., M.D.Family Practice115032 Prairie Ave. 41390039565Hawthorne, CA 902501390039565(310) 675-7343Spanish, VietnameseAccessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB,E)Hours: M-Tu,Th-F 9AM-5:30PM,W 9AM-1PM,Sa9AM-12:30PM	InglewoodPrimary Care PhysiciansSpecialtyPPG/Phy #Razi, David F., M.D.Internal Medicine13451 W. Century Blvd. # B141390 067708Inglewood, CA 903031390 067708(310) 677-9400Farsi, SpanishAccessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,R)Hours: M-F 8AM-6PM
License No: A43217 Pham, Bang V., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹ 12923 Inglewood Ave # 1 ⁴ 1390 035946 Hawthorne, CA 90250 (310) 675-0395 Spanish, Vietnamese Accessibility:*:Limited(P,IB,E) Hours: Sn 9AM-3PM,M-F 9AM-6PM License No: A41407 Roberts, Alecsandra O., Family Practice ¹	License No: A53431 Robinson, Michael F., Internal Medicine ¹ M.D. 501 E. Hardy St. # 425 ⁴ 1390014279 Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 419-4303 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB) Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: C40552
M.D. 5400 W. Rosecrans Ave. # 100 ⁴ 1390 069071 Hawthorne, CA 90250 (310) 643-8500 Spanish Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A55918	Rubin, Jack E., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹ 575 E. Hardy St. # 322 ⁴ 1390014605 Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 671-0488 Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G60194 1000000000000000000000000000000000000

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Healthcare Partners IPA - South Bay PPG 1390

Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy # Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy # Family Practice¹ Saba, Marjan, M.D. Family Practice Enriquez, Eric A., M.D. 1390135748 1390104693 501 E. Hardy St. # 205⁴ 14623 Hawthorne Blvd. # 202⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 Lawndale, CA 90260 (310) 671-6364 (310) 973-8863 Farsi, Spanish Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,R) Hours: M-F 9AM-5:30PM License No: A92310 Sourehnissani, Mehran, Internal Medicine¹ License No: A82702 M.D. Trejo, Emma B., M.D. Internal Medicine¹ 1390079285 3451 W. Century Blvd. # B1⁴ 1390074379 15901 Hawthorne Blvd. # 105⁴ Inglewood, CA 90303 Lawndale, CA 90260 (310) 677-9400 (310) 370-7050 Farsi Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,R) Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB,E) Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A56299 License No: A68196 Lomita Lawndale PPG/Phy # Primary Care Physicians Specialty Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy # An, Frank Y., M.D. Family Practice¹ Do, Thutrang, D.O. Internal Medicine¹ 1390 500329 25043 Narbonne Ave.⁴ 1390 131275 15735 Hawthorne Blvd. # 111⁴ Lomita, CA 90717 Lawndale, CA 90260 (310) 373-8120 (310) 675-1300 Korean Spanish, Vietnamese Hours: M-F 2PM-5PM Hours: M-Tu, Th-F 9AM-4PM, W, Sa 9AM-2PM License No: G62295 License No: 20A8885

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

<u>ricalineare ratiners in A - South Day 110 1590</u>	
Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #	Los Angeles
El Sayad, Nabil I., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹	Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #
24845 Narbonne Ave. ⁴ 1390 004466	Chu, Jae Sung, M.D. Internal Medicine ¹
Lomita, CA 90717	12610 S. Western Ave. ⁴ 1390 502894
(310) 325-0600	Los Angeles, CA 90047
Arabic, French, Spanish	(323) 757-1853
Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB,R)	Korean, Spanish
Hours: M-Th 9AM-6PM,F 9AM-1PM	Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB)
License No: A41141	Hours: M-Th 8:30AM-5PM,F 8AM-1PM
Raikhel, Marina, M.D.Family Practice125043 Narbonne Ave.1390 021581	License No: A46356
Lomita, CA 90717	Manhattan Beach
(310) 373-8120	Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #
Russian	Hawkins, Gene L., M.D. Family Practice
License No: A49056	855 Manhattan Beach Blvd. # 201 ⁴ 1390 007012
	Manhattan Beach, CA 90266
Long Beach	(310) 939-7847
Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #	Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM
Tabila, Rodolfo T., M.D. General Practice	License No: G47706
1339 W. Willow St. 1390 039689	Jones, Elaine K., M.D. ² Internal Medicine
Long Beach, CA 90810	855 Manhattan Beach Blvd. # 201 ⁴ 1390 008256
(562) 492-6698	Manhattan Beach, CA 90266
Spanish, Tagalog	(310) 939-7847
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,IB,R,E)	Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM
Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM	License No: G48022
License No: A38544	

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified

Healthcare Partners IPA - South Bay PPG 1390

²Physician is currently unavailable to new patients through this physician group. ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Healthcare Partners IPA - South Bay PPG 1390	
Primary Care PhysiciansSpecialtyPPG/Phy #Swift, Robert D., M.D. ² Family Practice	Palos Verdes Peninsula Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #
855 Manhattan Beach Blvd. # 201 ⁴ 1390 076423 Manhattan Beach, CA 90266 (310) 939-7847 Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM License No: G84871 Wadhwa, Raju H., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹	Golzar, Nasim, M.D. Family Practice ¹ 26516 Crenshaw Blvd. ⁴ 1390 039385 Palos Verdes Peninsula, CA 90274 (310) 541-7911 Farsi Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB) License No: A48165
855 Manhattan Beach Blvd. # 204 ⁴ 1390 031054 Manhattan Beach, CA 90266 (310) 939-1892 Hindi License No: A50651	Ruffin, Dirk D., M.D.Family Practice126516 Crenshaw Blvd. 41390 039386Palos Verdes Peninsula, CA 90274(310) 541-7911Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB)License No: G48041
Palos Verdes Estates Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #	Traughber, Christopher Family Practice W., M.D.
Yang, Marcos Y., M.D.Family Practice1310 Tejon Pl. 41390 050714Palos Verdes Estates, CA 90274(310) 375-2403Mandarin, Portuguese, SpanishHours: M-W,F 8AM-5PMLicense No: A49035	26516 Crenshaw Blvd. ⁴ Palos Verdes Peninsula, CA 90274 (310) 541-7911 Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB) License No: G42264

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified

²Physician is currently unavailable to new patients through this physician group. ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Healthcare Partners IPA - South Bay PPG 1390

Rancho Palos Verdes	Redondo Beach
Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #	Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy # Davoudian, Sohail M., Internal Medicine
Franco, Consuelo, M.D. Family Practice ¹ 29409 S Western Ave ⁴ 1390057198	Davoudian, Sohail M., Internal Medicine M.D.
	1959 Kingsdale Ave. ⁴ 1390035937
Rancho Palos Verdes, CA 90275	Redondo Beach, CA 90278
(310) 832-4225 Spanish	(310) 214-1000
Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM	Farsi, Spanish
License No: G48432	Accessibility:*:Limited(IB)
Guba, Gerardo R., M.D. Family Practice ¹	Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM
29409 S. Western Ave. ⁴ 1390077162	License No: A44878
Rancho Palos Verdes, CA 90275	Hosseini, Robert B., M.D. Family Practice
(310) 832-4225	1728 S. Catalina Ave. ⁴ 1390 069303
Spanish, Tagalog, Thai	Redondo Beach, CA 90277
Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM	(310) 540-7200
License No: A65337	Farsi, Spanish
Holtz, Joel, M.D. Family Practice ¹	License No: A63298
29409 S. Western Ave. ⁴ 1390 057199	Levee, Gail L., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹
Rancho Palos Verdes, CA 90275	510 N. Prospect Ave. # 304 1390 036239
(310) 832-4225	Redondo Beach, CA 90277
Spanish	(310) 372-8005
Hours: M-F 8AM-6PM,Sa 9AM-1PM	License No: G60173
License No: G53572	Liu, William M., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹
Magdaleno, Luis G., M.D. Family Practice ¹	520 N. Prospect Ave. # 103 1390010258
29409 S. Western Ave. ⁴ 1390 057201	Redondo Beach, CA 90277
Rancho Palos Verdes, CA 90275	(310) 376-8816
(310) 832-4225	Mandarin, Spanish
Spanish	Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM
Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM	License No: G51849
License No: G47888	

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Healthcare Partners IPA - South Bay PPG 1390

Primary Care PhysiciansSpecialtyPPG/Phy #Smith, Bradley D., M.D.Family Practice1	San Pedro Primary Care Physicians	Specialty PPG/Phy #
1106 S. Pacific Coast Hwy. ⁴ 1390 016040	Foster, Curtis A., M.D.	Family Practice ¹
Redondo Beach, CA 90277	1294 W. Sixth St. # 205 ⁴	1390 108087
(310) 316-1661	San Pedro, CA 90731	
Spanish	(310) 548-0201	
Hours: Sn,Sa 9AM-3PM,M-Th 8AM-8PM,F 8AM-3PM	Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM	
License No: G66535	License No: C55593	
Rling His Est	Greenberg, Lawrence B., M.D.	Family Practice ¹
Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #	1499 W. First St. 4	1390021876
Chezem, Angela L., M.D. Family Practice ¹	San Pedro, CA 90732	
550 Deep Valley Dr. # 319 ⁴ 1390 199071	(310) 831-9482	
Rllng Hls Est, CA 90274	Spanish	
(310) 544-6858	License No: G58769	
Hours: Sn 12PM-5PM,M-F 9AM-8PM,Sa 9AM-6PM	Habib, Munira, M.D.	Internal Medicine ¹
License No: C55848	1499 W. First St. 4	1390171946
Gorlick, Laurence K., Internal Medicine ¹	San Pedro, CA 90732	
M.D. 550 Deep Valley Dr. # 319 ⁴ 1390 006173	(310) 831-9482	
	Gujarati, Hindi, Urdu	
Rllng Hls Est, CA 90274 (310) 544-6858	Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM	
Spanish	License No: A115465	
Hours: M-F 7:30AM-6PM	Ishihara, Terry T., M.D.	Family Practice ¹ 1390 135815
License No: A36580	1360 W. Sixth St. # 315 ⁴	1290 122012
	San Pedro, CA 90732	
	(310) 831-8952 Spanish	
	Spanish	
	License No: G87861	

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Healthcare Partners IPA - South Bay PPG 1390

Primary Care Physicians	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Torrance		
Jimenez, Andres, M.D.	Family Prac		Primary Care Physicians	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
1499 W. First St. 4		1390045476	Afonicheva, Ludmila W.,		
San Pedro, CA 90732 (310) 831-9482 Spanish Hours: M-Sa 9AM-5:30PM License No: G55250			M.D. 3655 Lomita Blvd. # 418 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 328-2146 Russian, Spanish		1390 109772
Schmidt, James A., M.D.			Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM		
1350 W. Sixth St. # 200 ⁴ San Pedro, CA 90732 (310) 832-0686 Spanish Hours: M-W,F 9AM-6PM,Th License No: G53080 Shah, Krupa A., M.D. 1294 W. Sixth St. # 204 ⁴ San Pedro, CA 90731 (310) 832-5331 Gujarati, Hindi, Spanish License No: A42668		1390 039406	License No: A81344 Agrawal, Sushila J., M.D. 3400 Lomita Blvd. # 605 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 539-3303 Bengali, Hindi, Spanish License No: A35286 Ahmed, Khaja R., M.D. 20911 Earl St. # 180 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 370-4660 Hindi, Urdu	General Pr	1390 500155
Shah, Mona S., M.D. 1294 W. Sixth St. # 205 ⁴ San Pedro, CA 90731 (310) 548-0201 Gujarati, Hindi, Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM License No: A56119	Internal Me	edicine ¹ 1390 087516	Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A45423		

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Healthcare Partners IPA - South Bay PPG 1390

Primary Care PhysiciansSpecialtyPPG/Phy #Ahn, Hong G., M.D.Internal Medicine117507 Crenshaw Blvd. 41390 065541	Primary Care PhysiciansSpecialtyPPG/Phy #Borovay, Michael A., M.D.Internal Medicine121311 Madrona Ave. # 100A41390 028260
Torrance, CA 90504 (310) 324-4443 Korean Accessibility:*:Limited(IB,R,E)	Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 792-4400 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,E)
Hours: Sn 10AM-3PM,M-Tu,Th-F 9AM-6:30PM,W 9AM-6PM	Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G63874
License No: A33170 Aiyegbusi, Modupe A., Family Practice ¹ M.D. 3661 Torrance Blvd. # 103 ⁴ 1390 088391 Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 540-7240	Borsook, Brian D., M.D.Family Practice2841 Lomita Blvd. # 22041390 073632Torrance, CA 905051390 073632(310) 326-8600French, German, SpanishLicense No: A63206
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,R) Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A65390 Argueta, Raphael A., Family Practice ¹ M.D. 2406 Torrance Blvd. ⁴ 1390 139257	Brown, Paul J., M.D. ² Internal Medicine 3333 Skypark Dr. # 160 ⁴ 1390 531105 Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 517-9006 Spanish License No: G73322
Torrance, CA 90501 (310) 328-3421 Spanish License No: A98465	Chen, Anthony J., M.D.Family Practice12900 Lomita Blvd 41390 094357Torrance, CA 90505(310) 257-7260Mandarin, SpanishLicense No: A75084

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified

²Physician is currently unavailable to new patients through this physician group. ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Healthcare Partners IPA - South Bay PPG 1390

Primary Care PhysiciansSpecialtyPPG/Phy #Ding, James C., M.D.Internal Medicine23560 Crenshaw Blvd. # 10141390 056594Torrance, CA 90505(310) 784-5880	Primary Care PhysiciansSpecialtyPPG/Phy #Franco, Consuelo, M.D.Family Practice13500 Lomita Blvd. # 20341390057198Torrance, CA 90505(310) 534-8164
Korean, Mandarin, Spanish	Spanish
Hours: M-F 8:15AM-5PM	Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM
License No: G72916	License No: G48432
Eilat, Paz P., M.D.Internal Medicine	Fuster, Sunila N., M.D. Family Practice ¹
21081 S. Western Ave. # 125 ⁴ 1390 053839	4201 Torrance Blvd. # 530 ⁴ 1390 005478
Torrance, CA 90501	Torrance, CA 90503
(310) 782-3300 Hebrew	(310) 543-3109 Russian, Spanish
Hours: M-Tu 9AM-5PM,W 9AM-12PM,Th-F 9AM-	Hours: M,F 8AM-4:30PM,Tu,Th 9AM-5:30PM,W
4:30PM,Sa 9AM-1PM	10AM-6:30PM
License No: A61038	License No: A36239
Falcon, Michelle L., M.D. Internal Medicine	Glazer, Robert N., M.D. ² Family Practice ¹
2232 Sepulveda Blvd. ⁴ 1390 004741	3333 Skypark Dr. # 100 ⁴ 1390 023751
Torrance, CA 90501	Torrance, CA 90505
(310) 326-9167	(310) 257-7297
Hebrew, Italian, Japanese, Spanish	Spanish
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,R,E)	Accessibility:*:Limited(P,E)
Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM,Sa 9AM-1PM	License No: G66155
License No: A49446	Guba, Gerardo R., M.D. Family Practice ¹
Ford, Joseph, M.D.Internal Medicine1 3475 Torrance Blvd. # H41390057197	3500 Lomita Blvd. # 203 ⁴ 1390 077162
5175 Torrance biva. #11	Torrance, CA 90505
Torrance, CA 90503	(310) 534-8164 Spanish, Tagalog, Thai
(310) 543-4354 Spanish, Tagalog	License No: A65337
License No: A30251	

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified

²Physician is currently unavailable to new patients through this physician group. ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Primary Care Physicians	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Primary Care Physicians	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Haas, George D., M.D. 3333 Skypark Dr. # 100 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 257-7297 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,E)		tice ¹ 1390 006601	Kuraishi, Aqdas S., M.D. 3333 Skypark Dr. # 160 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 517-9006 French, Spanish License No: A31370		1390048344
License No: G35370 Inocentes, Fe A., M.D. 2841 Lomita Blvd. # 220 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 326-8600 Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM License No: A45664	Family Prac	rtice 1390 007857	Lai, Nam M., M.D. 3465 Torrance Blvd. # W ⁴ Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 316-1502 Vietnamese Hours: M-Tu,Th 8AM-5PM, License No: G53709 Lebron, Barbara A., M.D.	F-Sa 8AM-12	1390009504 PM
Keech, Richard C., M.D. 3475 Torrance Blvd. # G ⁴ Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 543-1695 Spanish License No: G29047		actice 1390 008678	3655 Lomita Blvd. # 206 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 378-9002 Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM License No: C41814		1390 009704
Khan, Hameed A., M.D. 3655 Lomita Blvd. # 421 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 540-5464 Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EE Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM License No: A31453		actice 1390 066583	Lee, Curtis G., M.D. 20911 Earl St. # 250 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 370-4337 Hours: M,W-F 9AM-5PM,Tu License No: G50548		1390 039575

Healthcare Partners IPA - South Bay PPG 1390

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

<u>Theatheate Farmers II A - South Day 110 1570</u>	
Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #	Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #
Li, Jui-Jung R., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹	Loharuka, Prabhu D., Internal Medicine ¹ M.D.
3655 Lomita Blvd. # 121 ⁴ 1390 010052	4201 Torrance Blvd. # 380 ⁴ 1390 010309
Torrance, CA 90505	Torrance, CA 90503
(310) 375-2256 Mandarin Tagalag	(310) 540-5676
Mandarin, Tagalog Hours: M-Tu,Th-F 8:30AM-5PM,W 8:30AM-12PM,Sa	Hindi, Urdu
9AM-12PM	Hours: M-Tu,Th 9:30AM-5PM,W,F 9:30AM-3PM
License No: A42835	License No: A46415
Lin, Tai-Hon, M.D. Internal Medicine	Mahmud, Sarwat, M.D. Internal Medicine ¹
3655 Lomita Blvd. # 101 ⁴ 1390010147	2900 Lomita Blvd ⁴ 1390 108048
Torrance, CA 90505	Torrance, CA 90505
(310) 543-1677	(310) 257-7260
Fukienese, Japanese, Mandarin	Urdu
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM	License No: A62163
License No: A35727	Miller, Mary B., M.D. Family Practice ¹ 3333 Skypark Dr. # 100 ⁴ 1390 207109
Lin, Thomas S., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹	
3655 Lomita Blvd. # 101 ⁴ 1390 086828	Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 784-6300
Torrance, CA 90505	Accessibility:*:Limited(P,E)
(310) 543-1677	Hours: M-Th 11AM-7PM,F 8AM-5PM
Japanese, Mandarin	License No: C131498
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM,Sa 9AM-12PM License No: A71269	Mohamadi, Parivash, Internal Medicine
Lin, Yuh-Fong, M.D. Internal Medicine ¹	M.D.
23600 Telo Ave. # 280 ⁴ 1390 550069	4305 Torrance Blvd. # 500 ⁴ 1390 048484
Torrance, CA 90505	Torrance, CA 90503
(310) 784-8000	(310) 370-5694
Mandarin	Farsi, French, Spanish
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM,Sa 9AM-12PM	Hours: M-F 9AM-1PM
License No: A37779	License No: A43089

Healthcare Partners IPA - South Bay PPG 1390

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Healthcare Partners IPA - South Bay PPG 1390

incumente l'armens il l'isodan Day 11 G 1576	
Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #	Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #
Muttalib, Azhar, M.D. Internal Medicine	Oh, Karen E., D.O. Internal Medicine ¹
23639 Hawthorne Blvd. # 102 ⁴ 1390 012065	23000 Crenshaw Blvd. # 208 ⁴ 1390 073631
Torrance, CA 90505	Torrance, CA 90505
(310) 373-9980	(310) 326-1147
Arabic, Armenian, Hindi, Spanish, Urdu	Spanish
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM	Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM
License No: A45240	License No: 20A5905
Noorian, Behzad H., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹	Qazi, Anjum, M.D. Internal Medicine
23000 Crenshaw Blvd. # 203 ⁴ 1390 540169	3655 Lomita Blvd. # 414 ⁴ 1390 130838
Torrance, CA 90505	Torrance, CA 90505
(310) 325-4445	(310) 791-7400
Farsi, French, Vietnamese	Hindi, Kashmiri, Urdu
Hours: M,W 9AM-6PM,Tu,Th-F 9AM-1PM	Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,E)
License No: A38774	Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM
Oberoi, Meena, M.D. Family Practice	License No: A88843
23639 Hawthorne Blvd. # 102 ⁴ 1390 104189	Ramayya, Aruna S., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹
Torrance, CA 90505	3400 Lomita Blvd. # 608 ⁴ 1390 045732
(310) 373-9980	Torrance, CA 90505
Hindi, Punjabi	(310) 534-8445
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM,Sa 10AM-1PM	Hindi, Spanish
License No: A75860	License No: A51540
Oh, David D., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹	Robinson, Owen L., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹
4305 Torrance Blvd. # 509 ⁴ 1390 028004	20911 Earl St. # 250 ⁴ 1390 036237
Torrance, CA 90503	Torrance, CA 90503
(310) 543-2977	(310) 214-0154
Korean	Spanish
License No: A44047	Hours: Tu 1PM-5PM
	License No: G47920

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Healthcare Partners IPA - South Bay	<u>y PPG 1390</u>

Sarao, Norma M., M.D.Internal MedicineStern, David H., M.D.Family Practice13440 W. Carson St. # 302413900149731218 Crenshaw Blvd. 413905Torrance, CA 90503Torrance, CA 905011310) 328-11811390 328-1181Spanish, TagalogSpanish, VietnameseSpanish, VietnameseHours: M-F 9AM-5PMHours: M,F 8AM-12PM,Tu,Th,Sa 9AM-12PMLicense No: A29558License No: G61168	30248
Torrance, CA 90503Torrance, CA 90501(310) 371-2288(310) 328-1181Spanish, TagalogSpanish, VietnameseHours: M-F 9AM-5PMHours: M,F 8AM-12PM,Tu,Th,Sa 9AM-12PM	30248
(310) 371-2288(310) 328-1181Spanish, TagalogSpanish, VietnameseHours: M-F 9AM-5PMHours: M,F 8AM-12PM,Tu,Th,Sa 9AM-12PM	
Spanish, TagalogSpanish, VietnameseHours: M-F 9AM-5PMHours: M,F 8AM-12PM,Tu,Th,Sa 9AM-12PM	
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM Hours: M,F 8AM-12PM,Tu,Th,Sa 9AM-12PM	
License No: A29558 License No: G61168	
Senanayake, Shamila C., Internal Medicine ¹ Tong, Anhtuan, M.D. Internal Medicine M.D. 3594 Dedende Beach Blud 4 13900	
20011 Earl St. # 190 ⁴ 1390 197134	89033
Torrance, CA 90504	
(310) 420-0010	
Victionicse	
License No: A116936Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,R,E,T)Shakhbazova, Milena,Family PracticeHours: M-F 10AM-7PM,Sa 9AM-1PM	
M.D. License No: A67846	
3333 Skypark Dr. # 100 ⁴ 1390 155084 Table Total Stress No. A07840 Table Total Stress No. A07840 Table Total Stress No. A07840	1
	79886
(310) 257-7297	, ,000
NUSSIAIT (210) 542 1050	
License No: A 104972	
Shin, Peter B., M.D. Family Practice	
23326 Hawthorne Blvd. # 140 ⁻¹ 1390013707 2900 Lomita Blvd. ⁴ 13900	74702
Torrance, CA 90505	
(310) 326-2161 (210) 257 7260	
Korean, Spanish	
HOURS: M-F 8AM-5PM	
License No: A46271 License No: 20A7120	

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3571 (TTY:711). A live person is here to talk with you Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. You can leave a voicemail Saturday, Sunday and federal holidays, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. We will return your call the following business day. The call is free. For more information, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Primary Care Providers

|--|

Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #	Wilmington
Webman, Robert M., Internal Medicine	Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #
M.D. 4305 Torrance Blvd. # 406 ⁴ 1390 540527	Cheng, George Y., D.O. General Practice
Torrance, CA 90503	1239 N. Avalon Blvd. $\# B^4$ 1390 563702
(310) 542-5800	Wilmington, CA 90744
Cantonese, Mandarin, Spanish	(310) 513-1591 Man dania Casariah
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM	Mandarin, Spanish Hours: M-F 10AM-4PM,Sa 9AM-12PM
License No: G39792	License No: 20A4132
Wu, Bie-Chin B., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹	El Savad Nabill M.D. Internal Medicine ¹
3655 Lomita Blvd. # 300 ⁴ 1390 036238	1626 N. Avalon Blvd. ⁴ 1390 004466
Torrance, CA 90505	Wilmington, CA 90744
(310) 375-7811	(310) 834-4666
Cantonese, Mandarin Hours: M-F 9AM-5:30PM	Arabic, French, Spanish
License No: C36170	Accessibility:*:Limited(P,IB)
Yawata, Haruko T., D.O. Family Practice ¹	Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM
21311 Madrona Ave. # 100A ⁴ 1390 076046	License No: A41141
Torrance, CA 90503	Perez, Angel G., M.D. Family Practice
(310) 792-4400	1721 N. Wilmington Blvd. ⁴ 1390 107584
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,E)	Wilmington, CA 90744
Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM	(310) 835-1414 Spanish
License No: 20A7128	Accessibility:*:Limited(IB,E)
Yu, Michael C., M.D. Family Practice ¹	Hours: M-F 9AM-5:30PM
3333 Skypark Dr. # 100 ⁴ 1390 129901	License No: G79348
Torrance, CA 90505	
(310) 257-7297	
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,E)	
Hours: M-F 7:30AM-5PM	
License No: A80648	

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Healthcare Partners IPA - South Bay PPG 1390

Primary Care Physicians	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Siman, Homan, M.D.	Internal M	edicine
1231 N. Avalon Blvd. 4		1390112198
Wilmington, CA 90744		
(310) 835-7215		
Farsi, Spanish		
Accessibility:*:Limited(IB,E)		
Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM		
License No: A83240		
Younessi, Daria, M.D.	Family Pra	ctice ¹
1231 N. Avalon Blvd. 4		1390 197492
Wilmington, CA 90744		
(310) 835-7215		
Farsi, Spanish		
Accessibility:*:Limited(IB,E)		
Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM		
License No: A118735		

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3571 (TTY:711). A live person is here to talk with you Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. You can leave a voicemail Saturday, Sunday and federal holidays, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. We will return your call the following business day. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Health Net Provider Network / 153

HealthCare Partners IPA - South Coast PPG 5243

HealthCare Partners IPA - South Coast	Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #
PPG 5243	Mercado, Saturnina D., General Practice M.D.
19191 S. Vermont Ave., Suite 200	10230 Artesia Blvd. # 207 ⁴ 5243 057050
Torrance, CA 90502-1049	Bellflower, CA 90706
(310) 354-4200	(562) 863-3474
Urgent Care	Spanish, Tagalog
UC Anaheim (714)995-1000	Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,E)
UC Fountain Valley (714)964-6229	Hours: M-F 10AM-6PM
UC Long Beach Plaza (562)429-2473	License No: C39446
Hospitals Used:	Panganiban, Virgilio C., General Practice M.D.
St. Mary Medical Center	16704 Clark Ave. 5243 057261
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Bellflower, CA 90706
Bellflower	(562) 925-7033
Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #	Spanish, Tagalog
Mendoza, Manuel F., Family Practice	Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM
M.D.	License No: A34146
16323 Clark Ave. ⁴ 5243 051482	Wong, Hanson P., M.D. Internal Medicine
Bellflower, CA 90706	10230 Artesia Blvd. # 201 ⁴ 5243 031207
(562) 925-7716	Bellflower, CA 90706
Spanish, Tagalog	(562) 804-7223
Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB,E)	Cantonese, Mandarin, Spanish
Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4PM,Sa 9AM-3PM	Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,E)
License No: A53896	Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM
	License No: G63718

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

HealthCare Partners IPA - South Coast PPG 5243

East Rancho Dominguez	Lakewood
Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #	Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #
Matemotja, Daniel, M.D. General Practice711 E. Rosecrans Ave 45243 044706East Rancho Dominguez, CA 90221(310) 635-5223Russian, SpanishHours: M-F 8:30AM-5PMLicense No: A35512	Licuanan, Jesse J., M.D. Internal Medicine 3300 E. South St. # 205 ⁴ 5243 109036 Lakewood, CA 90805 (562) 531-0377 Spanish, Tagalog Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB) Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM,Sa 9AM-3PM License No: A87633
Hawaiian GardensPrimary Care PhysiciansSpecialtyPPG/Phy #Aguiluz, Jacqueline B., D.O.Family Practice121508 Norwalk Blvd. 45243 099185Hawaiian Gardens, CA 907165243 099185(562) 865-5214Spanish, TagalogAccessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,R,E)Hours: M-Th 9AM-6PM,F 9AM-1PMLicense No: 20A7451	Mann, Paramjot, M.D. Family Practice ¹ 3300 E. South St. # 305 ⁴ 5243 107358 Lakewood, CA 90805 5262 (562) 817-5602 Gujarati, Hindi, Punjabi, Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,R,E) Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM License No: A80260 Marfatia, Vikram S., M.D. Family Practice ¹ 3300 E. South St. # 305 ⁴ 5243 100154
Matemotja, Daniel, M.D. General Practice12131 Carson St. 45243 044706Hawaiian Gardens, CA 90716(562) 809-0299Russian, SpanishHours: M,F 8:30AM-5PMLicense No: A35512	Lakewood, CA 90805 (562) 817-5602 Gujarati, Hindi, Marathi, Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,R,E) Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A63658

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

HealthCare Partners IPA - South Coast PPG 5243	
Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #	Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #
Patel, Gnyandev S., M.D. Internal Medicine	Sehgal, Arunpal S., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹
3300 E. South St. # 206 ⁴ 5243 073250	3300 E. South St. # 305 ⁴ 5243 084078
Lakewood, CA 90805	Lakewood, CA 90805
(562) 232-2378	(562) 817-5602
Spanish	Hindi, Punjabi, Spanish
Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM	Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,R,E)
License No: A61869	Hours: M,Th-F 9AM-5PM,Tu 10AM-5PM,W 2PM-
Patel, Shirish B., M.D. Internal Medicine	7PM
5220 Clark Ave. # 125 5243 013030	License No: A56051
Lakewood, CA 90712	
(562) 925-7401	Long Beach
Gujarati, Hindi	Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #
Accessibility:*:Limited(IB,E)	Meka, Ajay G., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹
Hours: M-Th 8:30AM-5PM,F 8:30AM-4PM	1510 E. Seventh St. ⁴ 5243 011302
License No: A40789	Long Beach, CA 90813
Pole, Shivanand R., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹	(562) 590-9800
3650 South St. # 110 ⁴ 5243 164890	
Lakewood, CA 90712	Hours: M-Tu,Th-F 9AM-6PM
(562) 531-6140	License No: A39761
Hindi, Kannada	Meka, Meena K., M.D. Internal Medicine
Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB,R,E)	2865 Atlantic Ave. # 108 ⁴ 5243 205255
Hours: M-Th 9AM-5PM,F 9AM-4PM	Long Beach, CA 90806
License No: A101547	(562) 426-0301
	Hindi, Spanish, Tagalog
	Accessibility:*:Limited(P,IB)
	Hours: M,W-F 8AM-5PM,Sa 8AM-12PM
	License No: A130211

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

HealthCare Partners IPA - South Coast PPG 5243

Los Angeles

Primary Care PhysiciansSpecialtyPPG/Phy #Daniel, Chancelor, M.D.Family Practice1617 W. Manchester Ave. 45243 503573Los Angeles, CA 900445243 503573(323) 750-9715French, SpanishAccessibility:*:Limited(P)Accessibility:*:Limited(P)Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PMLicense No: A45227Soliman, Jimmy H., M.D.Internal Medicine617 W. Manchester Ave. 45243 051722

Los Angeles, CA 90044 (323) 750-9715 Arabic, English, Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P) Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM License No: A52791

Paramount

Primary Care PhysiciansSpecialtyPPG/Phy #Habib, Shehnaz N., M.D.Internal Medicine8540 Alondra Blvd. # B245243 063752Paramount, CA 907235243 063752(562) 602-2508Gujarati, Hindi, Punjabi, Sindhi, Spanish, Tagalog,
UrduAccessibility:*:Limited(P,E)Hours: M-F 8AM-5PMLicense No: A50211Internal Medicine

Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Healthcare Partners Medical Group	Healthcare Partners IPA - Long Beach (PPG 152 19191 South Vermont Ave., Suite 200 Torrance, CA 90502-1049 (800) 403-4160 Urgent Care: Healthcare Partners Urgent Care (562)988-7268	
PPG 1321 2600 Redondo Avenue Long Beach, CA 90806-2325 (800) 403-4160 Urgent Care: Healthcare Partner Medical Group Urgent Care (562) 988- 7000		
7 days/ 8:00 a.m 8:00 p.m.		
Hospitals Used:	Hospitals Used: Los Alamitos Medical Center	
Torrance Memorial Medical Center	Lakewood	
HCP Med Grp - Long Beach (PPG 1525)	— Lakewood Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #	
6226 East Spring Street, Suite 100 Long Beach, CA 90815-1437 (800) 403-4160 Urgent Care: Healthcare Partners Urgent Care (562)988-7268	Chaudhary, Vinita, M.D. Family Practice ¹ 3650 South St. # 210 ⁴ 1523 069488 Lakewood, CA 90712 (562) 630-0910 Hindi Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM License No: A51626 1523 069488	
Hospitals Used: Los Alamitos Medical Center	Clark, Charles C., M.D. Family Practice ¹ 5001 Lakewood Blvd. ⁴ 1525 502942 Lakewood, CA 90712 (562) 361-5650 Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,R,E) License No: C38824	

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Healthcare Partners Medical Group PPG 1321

Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy # Govind, Shobha B., M.D. General Practice 3650 South St. # 103 ⁴ 1525 019223 Lakewood, CA 90712 1525 019223 (562) 531-8110 1 Hindi, Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-Tu 8:30AM-5PM,W-F 8AM-4:30PM License No: A33851 Family Practice ¹ 5001 Lakewood Blvd. 4	Long BeachPrimary Care PhysiciansSpecialtyPPG/Phy #Adams Jr, John D., D.O.Internal Medicine2777 Pacific Ave. # E41523 019932Long Beach, CA 908061523 019932(562) 426-6571Accessibility:*:Limited(P,IB)Hours: M-Th 9AM-5PM,F 8AM-5PMLicense No: 20A4561
Lakewood, CA 90712 (562) 361-5650 Vietnamese Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,R,E) License No: 20A6854 Marfatia, Vikram S., M.D. Family Practice ¹	Arsi, Kimberly A., D.O. Family Practice ¹ 6226 E. Spring St. # 100 1525 149745 Long Beach, CA 90815 1525 149745 (562) 420-1338 Spanish License No: 20A9768 Internal Madisinal
3300 E. South St. # 305 ⁴ 1523 100154 Lakewood, CA 90805 (562) 817-5602 Gujarati, Hindi, Marathi, Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,R,E) Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM 4	Asbill, Mark C., M.D.Internal Medicine14401 Atlantic Ave. # 30041525 500551Long Beach, CA 908071525 500551(562) 481-3500License No: G45153Ashok, Nagasamudra S.,Internal Medicine1M.D.M.D.
License No: A63658 Rosero, Ramiro R., M.D. Family Practice ¹ 5001 Lakewood Blvd. ⁴ 1525 104672 Lakewood, CA 90712 (562) 361-5650 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,R,E) License No: A66094	1533 Alamitos Ave. # B1523 057490Long Beach, CA 90813(562) 218-5350Cambodian,KhmerAccessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,R,E)Hours: M-Th 9AM-5PM,F 9AM-2PMLicense No: A41589

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Healthcare Partners Medical Group PPG 1321 Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy # Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy # Family Practice¹ Chaudhary, Archna, M.D. Internal Medicine Au, Joseph Y., M.D. 1523 500606 1523147455 1777 N. Bellflower Blvd. # 206 4401 Atlantic Ave. # 202⁴ Long Beach, CA 90815 Long Beach, CA 90807 (562) 498-1363 (562) 299-5200 Cantonese, Mandarin, Spanish, Vietnamese Farsi, Hindi, Punjabi, Spanish, Tagalog, Tamil Hours: M-W,F 9AM-5PM,Th 9AM-12PM Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM License No: G43945 License No: A89877 Bambrah-Dhamija, Family Practice¹ Chhay, Hor B., M.D. **General Practice** Mehtab, M.D. 1523 563706 1862 E. Anaheim St. 1523 160075 3760 Atlantic Ave. # A⁴ Long Beach, CA 90813 Long Beach, CA 90807 (562) 218-4298 (562) 595-7467 Cambodian, Khmer, French Hindi, Punjabi, Spanish, Urdu Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB) License No: A56425 Hours: M-Th 9AM-6PM,F 9AM-5PM Internal Medicine¹ Choi, Chester, M.D. License No: A93640 1523077321 1045 Atlantic Ave. # 708⁴ **Family Practice** Chau, Peter, M.D. Long Beach, CA 90813 1523051341 5979 Atlantic Ave. (562) 491-9045 Long Beach, CA 90805 Spanish (562) 423-0421 Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,R,E) Cantonese, Mandarin Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM License No: G27260 License No: A46668

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Healthcare Partners Medical Group PPG 1321

Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #	Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #
Clark, Dennis L., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹	Dhamija, Kailash R., M.D. Family Practice
3816 Woodruff Ave. # 401 1523 540125	3760 Atlantic Ave. # A ⁴ 1523 060208
Long Beach, CA 90808	Long Beach, CA 90807
(562) 420-8679	(562) 595-7467
Spanish	Gujarati, Hindi, Punjabi, Spanish, Urdu
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB)	Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB)
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM	Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM
License No: G25400	License No: A42292
Cohen, Robert H., M.D. General Practice	Dhamija, Rajiv K., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹
6226 E. Spring St. # 100 1525 503076	3760 Atlantic Ave. # A ⁴ 1523 151331
Long Beach, CA 90815	Long Beach, CA 90807
(562) 420-1338	(562) 595-7467
License No: G26219	Cambodian,Khmer, Hindi, Punjabi, Spanish, Urdu
Comer, Robert J., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹	Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB)
3610 Long Beach Blvd. # 102 ⁴ 1523 033990	Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM
Long Beach, CA 90807	License No: A88403
(562) 595-7784	Dix, Karen T., M.D. Family Practice
Spanish	911 E. San Antonio Dr. # 4 1523 058363
Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM	Long Beach, CA 90807
License No: A49722	(562) 728-8700
Constantino, Loida P., Family Practice ¹	Accessibility:*:Limited(P,IB)
M.D.	Hours: M 9AM-7:30PM,Tu,Th-F 9AM-5:30PM,W
1777 N. Bellflower Blvd. # 104 1523 551173	8:30AM-5:30PM
Long Beach, CA 90815	License No: G40807
(562) 961-8820	
Spanish, Tagalog	
Hours: M-Tu,Th 9AM-5PM,W,F 9AM-1PM	
License No: A39840	

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Healthcare Partners Medical Group PPG 1321

Primary Care Physicians Specialt	v PPG/Phv #	Primary Care Physicians	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
	Medicine ¹ 1523 078527	Gummadapu, Ragini, M.D.	Family Prac	
Long Beach, CA 90813	1323 07 0327	2600 Redondo Ave.		1321 138618
(562) 495-4952		Long Beach, CA 90806		
German, Spanish		(562) 988-7000		
License No: A56381		Hindi, Telugu		
Gaddam, Prarthana, M.D.Family P	ractice ¹	Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EE	3,IB)	
6226 E. Spring St. # 100	1525 211029	License No: A97735		
Long Beach, CA 90815		Hertel, Jay A., D.O.	Family Prac	
(562) 420-1338		4401 Atlantic Ave. # 300 ⁴		1525 205574
Fukienese, Hindi		Long Beach, CA 90807		
Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM		(562) 481-3500		
License No: A133530		Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM		
Golanty, Stanley A., M.D. Internal		License No: 20A12879		1
2777 Pacific Ave. $\# E^4$	1523 520332	Husain, Rubina, M.D.	Internal Me	
Long Beach, CA 90806		4401 Atlantic Ave. # 300 ⁴		1525 067498
(562) 426-6571		Long Beach, CA 90807		
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,IB)		(562) 481-3500		
Hours: M-Th 9AM-5PM,F 8AM-5PM		License No: A56495		1
License No: A28607		Jackson, Rozalie V., M.D.		
Gonzales, Mary Eppie P., Internal M.D.	Medicine	1777 N. Bellflower Blvd. # Long Beach, CA 90815	210	1523 143126
3932 Long Beach Blvd # B ⁴	1525 127589	(562) 986-1450		
Long Beach, CA 90807		Spanish		
(562) 304-2101		Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EE	3,IB,R,E)	
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,R)		Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM		
License No: A90912		License No: A95067		

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Healthcare Partners Medical Group PPG 1321

Primary Care PhysiciansSpecialtyPPG/Phy #Koseff, Perry R., D.O.Family Practice1300 Redondo Ave. 41523 039827Long Beach, CA 908141523 039827(562) 439-6966Hours: M-W 8AM-5PM,Th-F 8AM-12PMLicense No: 20A4371License No: 20A4371Lai, Sen B., M.D.Internal Medicine1	Primary Care PhysiciansSpecialtyPPG/Phy #Long, Matthew T., D.O.Family Practice2600 Redondo Ave.1321106777Long Beach, CA 908061321106777(562) 988-7000SpanishAccessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB)License No: 20A8553
2690 Pacific Ave. # 290 ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 599-0609 Mandarin Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,E) Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A32145	Lugliani, Robert, M.D. Internal Medicine 1045 Atlantic Ave. # 902 ⁴ 1523 010451 Long Beach, CA 90813 (562) 437-0996 Italian Hours: M-F 8AM-4PM,Sa 8AM-12PM License No: G13355
Leka, Tesfaye W., M.D.Internal Medicine13932 Long Beach Blvd # B41525 041179Long Beach, CA 90807(562) 304-2101Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,R)License No: G75485Liff, Michael O., M.D.Internal Medicine1	Maciog, Patricia A., M.D. Internal Medicine 6226 E. Spring St. # 240 1523 025046 Long Beach, CA 90815 (562) 938-7129 Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A49415
1045 Atlantic Ave. # 9024 1523 522281 Long Beach, CA 90813 (562) 437-0996 Spanish Hours: M-F 8AM-4PM,Sa 8AM-12PM License No: A23755	Malek, Irene A., M.D.Family Practice701 E. 28th St. # 3011523 074570Long Beach, CA 90806(562) 492-9288Arabic, SpanishAccessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,R)Hours: M-F 8AM-4:30PMLicense No: A55767

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Healthcare Partners Medical Group PPG 1321

Incalmente Farmers Medical Oloup FFO 1321	
Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #	Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #
Marshall, Dedra A., M.D. Family Practice	Melkumian, Anaida, M.D.General Practice
2600 Redondo Ave. 1321 117680	2865 Atlantic Ave. # 223 ⁴ 1523 132629
Long Beach, CA 90806	Long Beach, CA 90806
(562) 988-7000	(562) 595-6770
Spanish	Armenian, Russian, Spanish
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB)	Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM
License No: A87132	License No: A91329
Mehta, Arvind J., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹ 2785 Pacific Ave. # A ⁴ 1523 011280	Montalvan, Gonzalo F., Internal Medicine M.D. ³
Long Beach, CA 90806	3815 Atlantic Ave. # 3 ⁴ 1523 540273
(562) 424-4447	Long Beach, CA 90807
Hindi, Spanish	(562) 426-9482
Accessibility:*:Limited(IB)	German, Italian, Spanish
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM	Accessibility:*:Limited(IB,R)
License No: A38136	Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM
	License No: A40568
Mei, Weiping S., M.D.Family Practice5865 F. Naples Plz1523 141438	Nga, Visal, D.O. Internal Medicine ¹
5005 E. Nupies 112.	1269 E. Anaheim St. 1523 191117
Long Beach, CA 90803	Long Beach, CA 90813
(562) 438-5021 Mandarin	(562) 599-5300
	Cambodian,Khmer, Spanish, Tagalog
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,R)	Hours: M,W,F 2PM-5PM
Hours: M-Tu 8AM-4PM,W,F 8AM-1:30PM,Th	License No: 20A10947
8:30AM-4:30PM	
License No: A97580	

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ³Physician is currently not available through this physician group. ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Healthcare Partners Medical Group PPG 1321

Primary Care Physicians	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Primary Care Physicians	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Nguyen, Minh N., M.D.	Internal Me	edicine ¹	Ro, John D., M.D.	Family Pra	ctice ¹
2785 Pacific Ave. $\# B^4$		1523 034047	4401 Atlantic Ave. # 300 ⁴		1525058255
Long Beach, CA 90806			Long Beach, CA 90807		
(562) 981-8979			(562) 481-3500		
Vietnamese			License No: A54681		
Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,	B,E)		Roque, Ronaldo V., M.D.	Internal Me	edicine
Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM			1760 Termino Ave. # 104		1523092288
License No: G59442			Long Beach, CA 90804		
Patel, Sapna S., M.D.	Internal Me		(562) 494-8512		
2785 Pacific Ave. # A^4		1523 190924	Spanish, Tagalog		
Long Beach, CA 90806			Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM		
(562) 299-5200			License No: A74823		
Hindi, Spanish			Roth, Jeffrey C., M.D.	Internal Me	edicine ¹
Accessibility:*:Limited(IB)			2600 Redondo Ave.		1321014515
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM			Long Beach, CA 90806		
License No: A106326			(562) 988-7000		
Pham, Anh, M.D.	Family Prac		Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EE	3,IB)	
6226 E. Spring St. # 100		1525 102515	Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM		
Long Beach, CA 90815			License No: A22189		
(562) 420-1338			So, Vannarith, M.D.	Internal Me	edicine ¹
License No: A77847			1777 N. Bellflower Blvd. #	101	1523141960
Phan, Huy, M.D.	Family Prac		Long Beach, CA 90815		
6226 E. Spring St. # 100		1525 148333	(562) 986-6138		
Long Beach, CA 90815			Cambodian,Khmer, Spanis	h	
(562) 420-1338			Hours: M-Th 9AM-5PM,F 9	AM-12PM	
Spanish			License No: A85885		
License No: A99726					

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Healthcare Partners Medical Group PPG 1321

Primary Care PhysiciansSpecialtyPPG/Phy #Tabila, Rodolfo T., M.D.General Practice1339 W. Willow St.1523 039689Long Beach, CA 908106226 E. Spring St. # 100(562) 492-6698(562) 420-1338Spanish, TagalogHours: M-F 8AM-5PMAccessibility:*:Limited(P,IB,R,E)License No: G26888Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PMLicense No: G26888License No: A38544WilmingtonTran, Ngoc-Tram G., D.O. Internal Medicine ¹ Primary Care Physicians2785 Pacific Ave. # A ⁴ 1525 205957Long Beach, CA 90806General Practice(562) 424-4447Wilmington, CA 90744Spanish(310) 513-1591Accessibility:*:Limited(IB)Mandarin, SpanishHours: M-F 9AM-5PMHours: M-F 10AM-4PM,Sa 9AM-12PMLicense No: 20A12130License No: 20A4132Tyson, Yvonne, M.D.Family Practice ¹ 925 E. San Antonio Dr. # 181523 039726Long Beach, CA 90807Wilmington, CA 90744
1339 W. Willow St. 1523 039689 6226 E. Spring St. # 100 1525 5210 Long Beach, CA 90810 Long Beach, CA 90815 1525 5210 (562) 492-6698 (562) 420-1338 Fours: M-F 8AM-5PM Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM License No: G26888 License No: A38544 Wilmington Tran, Ngoc-Tram G., D.O. Internal Medicine ¹ Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Ph Z785 Pacific Ave. # A ⁴ 1525 205957 Long Beach, CA 90806 1523 5637 (562) 424-4447 Wilmington, CA 90744 Spanish (310) 513-1591 Accessibility:*:Limited(IB) Mandarin, Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: 20A12130 License No: 20A12130 El Sayad, Nabil I., M.D. Tyson, Yvonne, M.D. Family Practice ¹ 925 E. San Antonio Dr. # 18 1523 039726
Long Beach, CA 90810Long Beach, CA 90815(562) 492-6698(562) 420-1338Spanish, TagalogHours: M-F 8AM-5PMAccessibility:*:Limited(P,IB,R,E)License No: G26888Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PMLicense No: G26888License No: A38544WilmingtonTran, Ngoc-Tram G., D.O. Internal Medicine1Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Ph2785 Pacific Ave. # A41525 205957Long Beach, CA 908061239 N. Avalon Blvd. # B4(562) 424-4447Wilmington, CA 90744Spanish(310) 513-1591Accessibility:*:Limited(IB)Mandarin, SpanishHours: M-F 9AM-5PMHours: M-F 10AM-4PM,Sa 9AM-12PMLicense No: 20A12130License No: 20A4132Tyson, Yvonne, M.D.Family Practice1925 E. San Antonio Dr. # 181523 039726
(562) 492-6698(562) 420-1338Spanish, TagalogHours: M-F 8AM-5PMAccessibility:*:Limited(P,IB,R,E)License No: G26888Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PMLicense No: G26888License No: A38544WilmingtonTran, Ngoc-Tram G., D.O. Internal Medicine1Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Ph2785 Pacific Ave. # A ⁴ 1525 205957Long Beach, CA 908061239 N. Avalon Blvd. # B ⁴ (562) 424-4447Wilmington, CA 90744Spanish(310) 513-1591Accessibility:*:Limited(IB)Mandarin, SpanishHours: M-F 9AM-5PMHours: M-F 10AM-4PM,Sa 9AM-12PMLicense No: 20A12130License No: 20A4132Tyson, Yvonne, M.D.Family Practice1925 E. San Antonio Dr. # 181523 039726
Spanish, TagalogHours: M-F 8AM-5PMAccessibility:*:Limited(P,IB,R,E)License No: G26888Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PMLicense No: G26888License No: A38544WilmingtonTran, Ngoc-Tram G., D.O. Internal Medicine1Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Ph2785 Pacific Ave. # A ⁴ 1525 205957Long Beach, CA 908061239 N. Avalon Blvd. # B ⁴ (562) 424-4447Wilmington, CA 90744Spanish(310) 513-1591Accessibility:*:Limited(IB)Mandarin, SpanishHours: M-F 9AM-5PMHours: M-F 10AM-4PM,Sa 9AM-12PMLicense No: 20A12130License No: 20A4132Tyson, Yvonne, M.D.Family Practice1925 E. San Antonio Dr. # 181523 039726
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,IB,R,E)License No: G26888Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PMLicense No: G26888License No: A38544WilmingtonTran, Ngoc-Tram G., D.O. Internal Medicine1Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Ph2785 Pacific Ave. # A ⁴ 1525 205957Long Beach, CA 908061523 50357(562) 424-4447Wilmington, CA 90744Spanish(310) 513-1591Accessibility:*:Limited(IB)Mandarin, SpanishHours: M-F 9AM-5PMHours: M-F 10AM-4PM,Sa 9AM-12PMLicense No: 20A12130License No: 20A4132Tyson, Yvonne, M.D.Family Practice1925 E. San Antonio Dr. # 181523 039726
Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PMLicense No: A38544Tran, Ngoc-Tram G., D.O. Internal Medicine12785 Pacific Ave. # A41525 205957Long Beach, CA 90806(562) 424-4447SpanishAccessibility:*:Limited(IB)Hours: M-F 9AM-5PMLicense No: 20A12130Tyson, Yvonne, M.D.Family Practice1925 E. San Antonio Dr. # 181523 039726Wilmington Cherrichter ClobedWilmingtonPrimary Care PhysiciansSpecialty PPG/PhCheng, George Y., D.O.General Practice1239 N. Avalon Blvd. # B41523 5637Wilmington, CA 90744(310) 513-1591Mandarin, SpanishHours: M-F 10AM-4PM,Sa 9AM-12PMLicense No: 20A4132El Sayad, Nabil I., M.D.Internal Medicine11626 N. Avalon Blvd. 41523 0044
License No: A38544WilmingtonTran, Ngoc-Tram G., D.O. Internal Medicine12785 Pacific Ave. # A41525 205957Long Beach, CA 90806(562) 424-4447SpanishAccessibility:*:Limited(IB)Hours: M-F 9AM-5PMLicense No: 20A12130Tyson, Yvonne, M.D.Family Practice1925 E. San Antonio Dr. # 181523 039726Wilmington, CASpanishAccessibility:*:Limited(IB)Hours: M-F 10AM-4PM,Sa 9AM-12PMLicense No: 20A12130Tyson, Yvonne, M.D.Family Practice1925 E. San Antonio Dr. # 181523 039726
Tran, Ngoc-Tram G., D.O. Internal Medicine1Primary Care PhysiciansSpecialtyPPG/Ph2785 Pacific Ave. # A41525 205957Cheng, George Y., D.O.General PracticeLong Beach, CA 908061239 N. Avalon Blvd. # B41523 5637(562) 424-4447Wilmington, CA 907441523 5637Spanish(310) 513-1591Wilmington, CA 90744Accessibility:*:Limited(IB)Mandarin, SpanishHours: M-F 9AM-5PMHours: M-F 10AM-4PM,Sa 9AM-12PMLicense No: 20A12130License No: 20A4132Tyson, Yvonne, M.D.Family Practice1925 E. San Antonio Dr. # 181523 039726
2785 Pacific Ave. # A ⁴ 1525 205957 Long Beach, CA 90806 1523 205957 (562) 424-4447 1523 5637 Spanish (310) 513-1591 Accessibility:*:Limited(IB) Mandarin, Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: 20A12130 Tyson, Yvonne, M.D. Family Practice ¹ 925 E. San Antonio Dr. # 18 1523 039726 Cheng, George Y., D.O. General Practice 1239 N. Avalon Blvd. # B ⁴ 1523 5637 Wilmington, CA 90744 (310) 513-1591 Mandarin, Spanish Hours: M-F 10AM-4PM,Sa 9AM-12PM License No: 20A4132 EI Sayad, Nabil I., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹ 1626 N. Avalon Blvd. ⁴ 1523 0044
Loog Beach, CA 908061239 N. Avalon Blvd. # B41523 5637(562) 424-4447Wilmington, CA 90744Spanish(310) 513-1591Accessibility:*:Limited(IB)Mandarin, SpanishHours: M-F 9AM-5PMHours: M-F 10AM-4PM,Sa 9AM-12PMLicense No: 20A12130License No: 20A4132Tyson, Yvonne, M.D.Family Practice1925 E. San Antonio Dr. # 181523 039726License No: 20A10License No: 20A4132License No: 20A4132 <t< td=""></t<>
1209 Function Broad(562) 424-4447SpanishAccessibility:*:Limited(IB)Hours: M-F 9AM-5PMLicense No: 20A12130Tyson, Yvonne, M.D.Family Practice1925 E. San Antonio Dr. # 181523 039726Hours: M-F 10AM-4PM, Sa 9AM-12PMLicense No: 20A4132El Sayad, Nabil I., M.D.Internal Medicine11523 039726
Spanish(310) 513-1591Accessibility:*:Limited(IB)Mandarin, SpanishHours: M-F 9AM-5PMHours: M-F 10AM-4PM,Sa 9AM-12PMLicense No: 20A12130License No: 20A4132Tyson, Yvonne, M.D.Family Practice1925 E. San Antonio Dr. # 181523 0397261523 0397261626 N. Avalon Blvd. 4
Accessibility:*:Limited(IB)Mandarin, SpanishHours: M-F 9AM-5PMHours: M-F 10AM-4PM,Sa 9AM-12PMLicense No: 20A12130License No: 20A4132Tyson, Yvonne, M.D.Family Practice1925 E. San Antonio Dr. # 181523 0397261523 0397261626 N. Avalon Blvd. 4
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PMHours: M-F 10AM-4PM,Sa 9AM-12PMLicense No: 20A12130License No: 20A4132Tyson, Yvonne, M.D.Family Practice1925 E. San Antonio Dr. # 181523 0397261523 0397261626 N. Avalon Blvd. 4
License No: 20A12130License No: 20A4132Tyson, Yvonne, M.D.Family Practice1925 E. San Antonio Dr. # 181523 0397261523 0397261626 N. Avalon Blvd. 4
Tyson, Yvonne, M.D.Family Practice1El Sayad, Nabil I., M.D.Internal Medicine1925 E. San Antonio Dr. # 181523 0397261626 N. Avalon Blvd. 41523 0044
925 E. San Antonio Dr. # 18 1523 039726 1626 N. Avalon Blvd. ⁴ 1523 0044
Long Beach, CA 90807 Wilmington CA 90744
(562) 728-6738 (310) 834-4666
Spanish, Tagalog Arabic, French, Spanish
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*:Limited(P,IB)
License No: G48985 Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM
Yi, Su H., M.D.Internal MedicineLicense No: A41141
2600 Redondo Ave. 1321 095767
Long Beach, CA 90806
(562) 988-7000
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB)
License No: A73734

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Healthcare Partners Medical Group PPG 1321

Primary Care PhysiciansSpecialtyPPG/Phy #Perez, Angel G., M.D.Family Practice1721 N. Wilmington Blvd.41523 107584Wilmington, CA 90744(310) 835-1414SpanishAccessibility:*:Limited(IB,E)Hours: M-F 9AM-5:30PMLicense No: G79348

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Lakewood IPA PPG 5278

Lakewood IPA PPG 5278

4909 Lakewood Blvd., Suite 200 Lakewood, CA 90712-2434 (562) 602-1563

Hospitals Used:

Los Alamitos Medical Center

Alamitos IPA (PPG 5279)

4909 lakewood Blvd., Suite 200 Lakewood, CA 90712-2434 (562) 602-1563

Urgent Care:

Lakewood Immediate Med Ctr.: (562)633-2273 Urgent Care Plus (562)285-5050 Willow Urgent Care Med Ctr: (562)595-0203 Eastbluff Medical Walk-In Urgent Care (949)220-1655

Hospitals Used:

Los Alamitos Medical Center

Brookshire IPA (PPG 5280)

4909 Lakewood Blvd, Ste 200 Lakewood, CA 90712-2434 (562) 602-1563

Urgent Care

Lakewood Immediate Med Ctr (562)633-2273 Eastbluff Medical Walk-In UC (949)220-1655 Sand Canyon UC Med Ctr (949)417-0272 Urgent Care Plus (562)285-5050/Willow UC Med Ctr (562)595-0203

Hospitals Used:

Los Alamitos Medical Center

St. Mary IPA (PPG 5281)

4909 Lakewood Blvd, Ste 200 Lakewood, CA 90712-2434 (562) 602-1563

Urgent Care

Cypress Urgent Care (714) 903-8900 Dusk to Dawn Urgent Care Center-Long Beach (562) 426-2661 Dusk to Dawn Urgent Care Center - Lynwood (310) 639-2220

Hospitals Used:

Los Alamitos Medical Center St. Mary Medical Center

Ġ

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

Lakewood IPA PPG 5278

ይ

help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

⁴ Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site
If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3571 (TTY:711). A live person is here to talk with you Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. You can leave a
voicemail Saturday, Sunday and federal holidays, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. We will return your call the
following business day. The call is free. For more information, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.
Health Net Provider Network / 169

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room,

and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for

Bellflower	Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #
Primary Care PhysiciansSpecialtyPPG/Phy #Kyan, Fee S., M.D.Internal Medicine10230 Artesia Blvd. # 30045279 009450Bellflower, CA 907065279 009450(562) 804-0100Spanish, ThaiAccessibility:*:Limited(EB,R,E)Hours: M-F 9AM-5PMLicense No: G64593Kyan, Fee S., M.D.Internal Medicine16900 Lakewood Blvd. # 30845278 009450Bellflower, CA 90706(562) 804-0100Spanish, ThaiAccessibility:*:Limited(EB,R,E)	Kyan, Fee S., M.D.Internal Medicine10230 Artesia Blvd. # 30045280 009450Bellflower, CA 907065280 009450(562) 804-0100Spanish, ThaiAccessibility:*:Limited(EB,R,E)Hours: M-F 9AM-5PMLicense No: G64593Internal Medicine10230 Artesia Blvd. # 30045278 009450Bellflower, CA 907065278 009450G52) 804-0100Spanish, ThaiAccessibility:*:Limited(EB,R,E)Hours: M-F 9AM-5PMHours: M-F 9AM-5PMInternal Medicine10230 Artesia Blvd. # 30045278 009450Bellflower, CA 90706Hours: M-F 9AM-5PMKyan, Fee S., M.D.Internal Medicine10230 Artesia Blvd. # 30045278 009450Bellflower, CA 907065278 009450Bellflower, CA 907065278 009450Spanish, ThaiAccessibility:*:Limited(EB,R,E)Hours: M-F 9AM-5PMHours: M-F 9AM-5PM
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G64593 Kyan, Fee S., M.D. Internal Medicine 10230 Artesia Blvd. # 300 ⁴ 5281 009450 Bellflower, CA 90706 (562) 804-0100 Spanish, Thai Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,R,E) Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G64593	License No: G64593 Lim, Philip P., M.D. Internal Medicine 9604 Artesia Blvd. # 101 ⁴ 5281 045656 Bellflower, CA 90706 (562) 804-6661 Mandarin Accessibility:*:Limited(IB,E) Hours: M-F 9AM-5:30PM License No: A45973

Lakewood IPA PPG 5278

Primary Care Physicians	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Primary Care Physicians	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
, F , · · ·	Internal Me		Mendoza, Manuel F., M.D.	Family Prac	ctice
9604 Artesia Blvd. # 101 ⁴		5279045656	16323 Clark Ave. ⁴		5281 051482
Bellflower, CA 90706			Bellflower, CA 90706		
(562) 804-6661 Mandarin			(562) 925-7716		
Accessibility:*:Limited(IB,E)			Spanish, Tagalog		
Hours: M-F 9AM-5:30PM			Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,I	B,E)	
License No: A45973			Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4PM,S	a 9AM-3PM	
Lim, Philip P., M.D.	Internal Me	edicine	License No: A53896		
9604 Artesia Blvd. # 101 ⁴		5278045656	Mendoza, Manuel F., M.D.	Family Prac	ctice
Bellflower, CA 90706			16323 Clark Ave. 4		5280051482
(562) 804-6661			Bellflower, CA 90706		
Mandarin			(562) 925-7716		
Accessibility:*:Limited(IB,E) Hours: M-F 9AM-5:30PM			Spanish, Tagalog		
License No: A45973			Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,I		
	Family Prac	rtico	Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4PM,S	a 9AM-3PM	
M.D.	·		License No: A53896 Mendoza, Manuel F.,	E ile . Due	- 4
16323 Clark Ave. ⁴		5279051482	Mendoza, Manuel F., M.D.	Family Prac	ctice
Bellflower, CA 90706			16323 Clark Ave. ⁴		5278051482
(562) 925-7716			Bellflower, CA 90706		
Spanish, Tagalog) Г \		(562) 925-7716		
Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB			Spanish, Tagalog		
Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4PM,Sa 9AM-3PM License No: A53896			Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB,E)		
			Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4PM,S	a 9AM-3PM	
			License No: A53896		

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Lakewood IPA PPG 5278

Primary Care Physicians Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Primary Care Physicians	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Mercado, Saturnina D., General Pra M.D.	actice	Mercado, Saturnina D., M.D.	Family Prac	tice
10230 E. Artesia Blvd. # S-207 ⁴	5280057050	10230 E. Artesia Blvd. # S-2	207 ⁴	5280057050
Bellflower, CA 90706		Bellflower, CA 90706		
(562) 863-3474		(562) 863-3474		
Spanish, Tagalog		Spanish, Tagalog		
Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,E)		Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,	Ξ)	
License No: C39446		License No: C39446		
Mercado, Saturnina D., General Pra M.D.	actice	Mercado, Saturnina D., M.D.	Family Prac	tice
10230 E. Artesia Blvd. # S-207 ⁴	5279057050	10230 E. Artesia Blvd. # S-2	207 ⁴	5279057050
Bellflower, CA 90706		Bellflower, CA 90706		
(562) 863-3474		(562) 863-3474		
Spanish, Tagalog		Spanish, Tagalog		
Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,E)		Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,	Ξ)	
License No: C39446		License No: C39446		
Mercado, Saturnina D., General Pra M.D.	actice	Victoria, Rafaelito S., M.D.	Internal Me	edicine
10230 E. Artesia Blvd. # S-207 ⁴	5278057050	10230 Artesia Blvd. # 102 ⁴		5278028272
Bellflower, CA 90706		Bellflower, CA 90706		
(562) 863-3474		(562) 866-1764		
Spanish, Tagalog		Spanish, Tagalog		
Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,E)		Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM		
License No: C39446		License No: A50351		

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Lakewood IPA PPG 5278

Primary Care PhysiciansSpecialtyPPG/Phy #Victoria, Rafaelito S., M.D.Internal Medicine10230 Artesia Blvd. # 10245279 028272Bellflower, CA 907065279 028272(562) 866-176459anish, TagalogHours: M-F 9AM-6PMLicense No: A50351	Primary Care PhysiciansSpecialtyPPG/Phy #Wong, Hanson P., M.D.Internal Medicine10230 Artesia Blvd. # 20145279031207Bellflower, CA 907065279031207(562) 804-7223Cantonese, Mandarin, SpanishAccessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,E)Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM
License No. AS0331 Victoria, Xanthe Z., M.D. Family Practice 10230 Artesia Blvd. # 102 ⁴ 5279137000 Bellflower, CA 90706 (562) 866-1764 Mandarin, Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM License No: A94865 Victoria, Xanthe Z., M.D. Family Practice 10230 Artesia Blvd. # 102 ⁴ 5278137000 Bellflower, CA 90706 (562) 866-1764 Mandarin, Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM License No: A94865 Victoria, Xanthe Z., M.D. Family Practice 10230 Artesia Blvd. # 102 ⁴ 5278137000 Bellflower, CA 90706 (562) 866-1764 Mandarin, Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM License No: A94865	License No: G63718 Wong, Hanson P., M.D. Internal Medicine 10230 Artesia Blvd. # 201 ⁴ 5281031207 Bellflower, CA 90706 (562) 804-7223 Cantonese, Mandarin, Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,E) Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G63718 Wong, Hanson P., M.D. Internal Medicine 10230 Artesia Blvd. # 201 ⁴ 5280031207 Bellflower, CA 90706 (562) 804-7223 Cantonese, Mandarin, Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,E) Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G63718

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy # Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy # Wong, Hanson P., M.D. Internal Medicine Yue, Chifoo D., M.D. Internal Medicine¹ 5278031207 5279024717 10230 Artesia Blvd. # 201⁴ 9349 Somerset Blvd.⁴ Bellflower, CA 90706 Bellflower, CA 90706 (562) 804-7223 (562) 866-8111 Cantonese, Mandarin, Spanish Mandarin, Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,E) Hours: M,Th 9AM-1PM,Tu 2PM-5PM Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G68013 License No: G63718 Yue, Chifoo D., M.D. Internal Medicine¹ 5278024717 9349 Somerset Blvd. ⁴ Wong, Kuan-Pok Q., M.D.Internal Medicine¹ 10230 Artesia Blvd. # 102⁴ 5278050867 Bellflower, CA 90706 Bellflower, CA 90706 (562) 866-8111 Mandarin, Spanish (562) 866-1764 Hours: M,Th 9AM-1PM,Tu 2PM-5PM Cantonese, Mandarin, Tagalog License No: G68013 Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM Yue, Chifoo D., M.D. License No: A26255 Internal Medicine¹ 5279024717 16900 Lakewood Blvd. # 308⁴ Wong, Kuan-Pok Q., M.D.Internal Medicine¹ 5281 050867 10230 Artesia Blvd. # 102⁴ Bellflower, CA 90706 (562) 804-0750 Bellflower, CA 90706 Mandarin, Spanish (562) 866-1764 Cantonese, Mandarin, Tagalog Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,R,E) Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM,Sa 9AM-1PM License No: A26255 License No: G68013 Wong, Kuan-Pok Q., M.D.Internal Medicine¹ Yue, Chifoo D., M.D. Internal Medicine¹ 5281024717 5280 050867 9349 Somerset Blvd. ⁴ 10230 Artesia Blvd. # 102⁴ Bellflower, CA 90706 Bellflower, CA 90706 (562) 866-1764 (562) 866-8111 Mandarin, Spanish Cantonese, Mandarin, Tagalog Hours: M,Th 9AM-1PM,Tu 2PM-5PM Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A26255 License No: G68013

Lakewood IPA PPG 5278

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Lakewood IPA PPG 5278

Carson			Primary Care Physicians	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Primary Care Physicians Ghanian, Reza, M.D. 824 E. Carson St. # 201 ⁴ Carson, CA 90745 (310) 233-3228 Farsi, Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM	Specialty Internal Me	PPG/Phy # edicine ¹ 5281 531090	Ghatan, Bijan, M.D. 20401 Avalon Blvd. # B ⁴ Carson, CA 90746 (310) 327-8877 French Accessibility:*:Limited(P,E Hours: M,W 10AM-6PM,Tu	Internal Me	edicine ¹ 5279028558
License No: G74550 Ghanian, Reza, M.D. 824 E. Carson St. # 201 ⁴ Carson, CA 90745 (310) 233-3228 Farsi, Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G74550	Internal M	edicine ¹ 5278 531090	824 E. Carson St. # 206 ⁴ Carson, CA 90745 (310) 513-9361 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,R,E)		ctice ¹ 5278 048623
Ghatan, Bijan, M.D.Internal Medicine120401 Avalon Blvd. # B45278 028558Carson, CA 90746(310) 327-8877FrenchAccessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB)Hours: M,W 10AM-6PM,Tu,F 10AM-2PM,Th 2PM-6PMLicense No: A44085			Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A54957 Harvey, Daniel E., M.D. Family Practice ¹ 824 E. Carson St. # 206 ⁴ 5281 048 Carson, CA 90745 (310) 513-9361 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,R,E) Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A54957		

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Lakewood IPA PPG 5278

East Rancho Dominguez	Hawaiian Gardens
Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #	Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #
Matemotja, Daniel, M.D. Family Practice	Aguiluz, Jacqueline B., Family Practice ¹
711 E. Rosecrans Ave ⁴ 5279 044706	D.O. 21508 Norwalk Blvd ⁴ 5280 099185
East Rancho Dominguez, CA 90221	
(310) 635-5223	Hawaiian Gardens, CA 90716
Russian, Spanish	(562) 865-5214 Spanish, Tagalog
Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM	Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,R,E)
License No: A35512	Hours: M-Th 9AM-6PM,F 9AM-1PM
Matemotja, Daniel, M.D. Family Practice	License No: 20A7451
711 E. Rosecrans Ave 4 5281 044706	Aguiluz, Jacqueline B., Family Practice ¹
East Rancho Dominguez, CA 90221	D.O.
(310) 635-5223	21508 Norwalk Blvd. ⁴ 5279 099185
Russian, Spanish	Hawaiian Gardens, CA 90716
Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM	(562) 865-5214
License No: A35512	Spanish, Tagalog
Matemotja, Daniel, M.D. Family Practice 711 E. Rosecrans Ave ⁴ 5280 044706	License No: 20A7451 Aguiluz, Jacqueline B., Family Practice ¹ D.O. 21508 Norwalk Blvd. ⁴ 5279 099185 Hawaiian Gardens, CA 90716 (562) 865-5214 Spanish, Tagalog Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,R,E)
East Rancho Dominguez, CA 90221	Hours: M-Th 9AM-6PM,F 9AM-TPM
(310) 635-5223	License No: 20A7451
Russian, Spanish	Aguiluz, Jacqueline B., Family Practice ¹ D.O.
Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM	21508 Norwalk Blvd. ⁴ 5281 099185
License No: A35512	Hawaiian Gardens, CA 90716
Matemotja, Daniel, M.D. Family Practice	(562) 865-5214
711 E. Rosecrans Ave ⁴ 5278 044706	Spanish, Tagalog
East Rancho Dominguez, CA 90221	Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,R,E)
(310) 635-5223	Hours: M-Th 9AM-6PM,F 9AM-1PM
Russian, Spanish	License No: 20A7451
Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM	
License No: A35512	

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Lakewood IPA PPG 5278

Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #	Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #
Aguiluz, Jacqueline B., D.O.Family Practice121508 Norwalk Blvd. 45278 099185Hawaiian Gardens, CA 90716(562) 865-5214(562) 865-5214Spanish, TagalogAccessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,R,E)Hours: M-Th 9AM-6PM,F 9AM-1PMLicense No: 20A7451Lee, Stephen B., M.D.Lee, Stephen B., M.D.Family Practice121508 Norwalk Blvd. 45278 164162Hawaiian Gardens, CA 90716(562) 865-5214Korean, SpanishAccessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,R,E)Hours: M-Th 9AM-6PM,F 9AM-5PM	Lee, Stephen B., M.D. Family Practice ¹ 21508 Norwalk Blvd. ⁴ 5281 164162 Hawaiian Gardens, CA 90716 (562) 865-5214 Korean, Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,R,E) Hours: M-Th 9AM-6PM,F 9AM-5PM License No: A65674 Lee, Stephen B., M.D. Family Practice ¹ 21508 Norwalk Blvd. ⁴ 5279 164162 Hawaiian Gardens, CA 90716 (562) 865-5214 Korean, Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,R,E) Hours: M-Th 9AM-6PM,F 9AM-5PM License No: A65674
License No: A65674 Lee, Stephen B., M.D. Family Practice ¹ 21508 Norwalk Blvd. ⁴ 5280 164162 Hawaiian Gardens, CA 90716 (562) 865-5214 Korean, Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,R,E) Hours: M-Th 9AM-6PM,F 9AM-5PM License No: A65674	Matemotja, Daniel, M.D. Family Practice 12131 Carson St. ⁴ 5278 044706 Hawaiian Gardens, CA 90716 (562) 809-0299 Russian, Spanish Hours: M,F 8:30AM-5PM License No: A35512

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Lakewood IPA PPG 5278

License No: A34342

Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #	Primary Care Physicians	Specialty PPG/Phy #
Matemotja, Daniel, M.D. Family Practice	Nugas, Alicia G., M.D.	Family Practice
12131 Carson St. ⁴ 5279 044706	22408 Norwalk Blvd. 4	5279012507
Hawaiian Gardens, CA 90716	Hawaiian Gardens, CA 907	/16
(562) 809-0299	(562) 421-2188	
Russian, Spanish	Spanish, Tagalog	
Hours: M,F 8:30AM-5PM	Hours: M-F 9AM-11AM	
License No: A35512	License No: A34342	
Matemotja, Daniel, M.D. Family Practice	Nugas, Alicia G., M.D.	Family Practice
12131 Carson St. ⁴ 5280 044706	22408 Norwalk Blvd. 4	5281012507
Hawaiian Gardens, CA 90716	Hawaiian Gardens, CA 907	/16
(562) 809-0299	(562) 421-2188	
Russian, Spanish	Spanish, Tagalog	Â
Hours: M,F 8:30AM-5PM	Hours: M-F 9AM-11AM	
License No: A35512	License No: A34342	
Matemotja, Daniel, M.D. Family Practice	Shek, David Y., M.D.	716 Family Practice 5280 049551 716
12131 Carson St. ⁴ 5281 044706	11803 Carson St. ⁴	5280049551
Hawaiian Gardens, CA 90716	Hawaiian Gardens, CA 907	/16
(562) 809-0299	(562) 924-4455	
Russian, Spanish	Cantonese, Mandarin	
Hours: M,F 8:30AM-5PM	Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,I	B,R,E)
License No: A35512	Hours: M-F 2PM-5PM	
Nugas, Alicia G., M.D. Family Practice	License No: A30945	
22408 Norwalk Blvd. ⁴ 5278 012507		
Hawaiian Gardens, CA 90716		
(562) 421-2188		
Spanish, Tagalog		
Hours: M-F 9AM-11AM		

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Lakewood IPA PPG 5278

Primary Care Physicians	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Primary Care Physicians	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Shek, David Y., M.D.	General Pra	actice	Shek, David Y., M.D.	Family Prac	tice
11803 Carson St. ⁴		5279049551	11803 Carson St. ⁴		5278049551
Hawaiian Gardens, CA 902	716		Hawaiian Gardens, CA 907	716	
(562) 924-4455			(562) 924-4455		
Cantonese, Mandarin			Cantonese, Mandarin		
Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,I	B,R,E)		Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,I	B,R,E)	
Hours: M-F 2PM-5PM			Hours: M-F 2PM-5PM		
License No: A30945			License No: A30945		
Shek, David Y., M.D.	General Pra	actice	Shek, David Y., M.D.	Family Prac	tice
11803 Carson St. ⁴		5281 049551	11803 Carson St. ⁴		5281 049551
Hawaiian Gardens, CA 902	716		Hawaiian Gardens, CA 907	716	
(562) 924-4455			(562) 924-4455		
Cantonese, Mandarin			Cantonese, Mandarin		
Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,I	B,R,E)		Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,I	B,R,E)	
Hours: M-F 2PM-5PM			Hours: M-F 2PM-5PM		
License No: A30945			License No: A30945		
Shek, David Y., M.D.	General Pra	actice	Shek, David Y., M.D.	General Pra	actice
11803 Carson St. 4		5280049551	11803 Carson St. ⁴		5278049551
Hawaiian Gardens, CA 907	716		Hawaiian Gardens, CA 907	716	
(562) 924-4455			(562) 924-4455		
Cantonese, Mandarin			Cantonese, Mandarin		
Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB,R,E)			Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB,R,E)		
Hours: M-F 2PM-5PM			Hours: M-F 2PM-5PM		
License No: A30945			License No: A30945		

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Primary Care Providers

Lakewood IPA PPG 5278

Inglewood Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #	Primary Care Physicians Abdelmelek, Sam W.,	Specialty PPG/Phy # Internal Medicine ¹
Montes, Juan Z., M.D. Internal Medicine 832 S. Grevillea Ave. ⁴ 5280 029437 Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 419-4354 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,E) Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: G35182	M.D. 5750 Downey Ave. # 201 ⁴ Lakewood, CA 90712 (562) 633-1616 Arabic, Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EE Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A106876 Abdelmelek, Sam W., M.D.	5280 161599 3,IB,R,E) Internal Medicine ¹
LakewoodPrimary Care PhysiciansSpecialtyPPG/Phy #Abdelmelek, Sam W., M.D.Internal Medicine15750 Downey Ave. # 20145278 161599Lakewood, CA 907125278 161599(562) 633-16164rabic, Spanish	5750 Downey Ave. # 201 ⁴ Lakewood, CA 90712 (562) 633-1616 Arabic, Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EE Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A106876	5281 161599 3,IB,R,E)
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,R,E) Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A106876 Abdelmelek, Sam W., Internal Medicine ¹ M.D. 5750 Downey Ave. # 201 ⁴ 5279 161599 Lakewood, CA 90712 (562) 633-1616 Arabic, Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,R,E) Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A106876	Bhansali, Neha H., M.D. 3300 E. South St. # 205 ⁴ Lakewood, CA 90805 (562) 561-0377 Gujarati, Hindi, Marathi, Sp Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EE Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A96139	5278 146614 banish, Tagalog

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Lakewood IPA PPG 5278

Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #	Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #
Bhansali, Neha H., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹	Chaudhary, Vinita, M.D. Family Practice ¹
3300 E. South St. # 205 ⁴ 5281 146614	3650 South St. # 210 ⁴ 5280 069488
Lakewood, CA 90805	Lakewood, CA 90712
(562) 561-0377	(562) 630-0910
Gujarati, Hindi, Marathi, Spanish, Tagalog	Hindi
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB)	Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM	License No: A51626
License No: A96139	Chaudhary, Vinita, M.D. Family Practice ¹
Bhansali, Neha H., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹	3650 South St. # 210 ⁴ 5279 069488
3300 E. South St. # 205 ⁴ 5280 146614	Lakewood, CA 90712
Lakewood, CA 90805	(562) 630-0910
(562) 561-0377	Hindi
Gujarati, Hindi, Marathi, Spanish, Tagalog	Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB)	License No: A51626
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM	Chaudhary, Vinita, M.D. Family Practice ¹
License No: A96139	3650 South St. # 210 ⁴ 5281 069488
Bhansali, Neha H., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹	Lakewood, CA 90712
3300 E. South St. # 205 ⁴ 5279 146614	(562) 630-0910
Lakewood, CA 90805	Hindi
(562) 561-0377	Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM
Gujarati, Hindi, Marathi, Spanish, Tagalog	License No: A51626
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB)	Chaudhary, Vinita, M.D. Family Practice ¹
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM	3650 South St. # 210 ⁴ 5278 069488
License No: A96139	Lakewood, CA 90712
	(562) 630-0910 Hindi
	Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM
	License No: A51626

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Lakewood IPA PPG 5278

Primary Care Physicians	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Primary Care Physicians	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Elacion, Jose-Mari L.,	Family Prac	ctice	Eppele, Claudia, M.D.	Family Pra	
M.D.		5278073772	5750 Downey Ave. # 100 ⁴		5278164586
3650 South St. # 412 ⁴		52/60/5//2	Lakewood, CA 90712		
Lakewood, CA 90712			(888) 885-9555		
(562) 634-8001			Spanish, Tagalog, Urdu		
Spanish, Tagalog			Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM		
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM			License No: A110633		
License No: C50675			Eppele, Claudia, M.D.	Family Pra	ctice ¹
Elacion, Jose-Mari L., M.D.	Family Prac	ctice	5750 Downey Ave. # 100 ⁴		5281 164586
3650 South St. # 412^4		5279073772	Lakewood, CA 90712		
Lakewood, CA 90712			(888) 885-9555		
(562) 634-8001			Spanish, Tagalog, Urdu		
Spanish, Tagalog			Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM		
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM			License No: A110633		
License No: C50675			Finkelstein, Stuart J., M.D.	Internal M	edicine
Eppele, Claudia, M.D.	Family Prac	ctice ¹	3650 South St. # 101 ⁴		5278 520777
5750 Downey Ave. # 100 ⁴		5280 164586	Lakewood, CA 90712		
Lakewood, CA 90712			(562) 633-1765		
(888) 885-9555			Sign Language, Spanish		
Spanish, Tagalog, Urdu			Hours: M-W 9AM-6PM,Th 9	9AM-5PM	
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM			License No: G45148		
License No: A110633			Finkelstein, Stuart J.,	Internal M	edicine
Eppele, Claudia, M.D.	Family Prac	ctice ¹	M.D.	Internation	culture
5750 Downey Ave. # 100 ⁴		5279164586	3650 South St. # 101 ⁴		5280 520777
Lakewood, CA 90712			Lakewood, CA 90712		
(888) 885-9555			(562) 633-1765		
Spanish, Tagalog, Urdu			Sign Language, Spanish		
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM			Hours: M-W 9AM-6PM,Th 9	9AM-5PM	
License No: A110633			License No: G45148		

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Lakewood IPA PPG 5278

Primary Care Physicians Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Primary Care Physicians	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Finkelstein, Stuart J., Internal Me	dicine	Freund, Michael, M.D.	Internal Me	edicine ¹
M.D.		3650 South St. # 110 ⁴		5281 005345
	5279 520777	Lakewood, CA 90712		
Lakewood, CA 90712		(562) 531-6140		
(562) 633-1765		Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,I	B,R,E)	
Sign Language, Spanish		Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM		
Hours: M-W 9AM-6PM,Th 9AM-5PM		License No: C31958		
License No: G45148		Freund, Michael, M.D.	Internal Me	edicine ¹
Finkelstein, Stuart J., Internal Me M.D.	dicine	3650 South St. # 110 ⁴		5280005345
	5281 520777	Lakewood, CA 90712		
Lakewood, CA 90712		(562) 531-6140		
(562) 633-1765		Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,I	B,R,E)	
Sign Language, Spanish		Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM		
Hours: M-W 9AM-6PM,Th 9AM-5PM		License No: C31958		
License No: G45148		Garcia, Cherie R., M.D.	Internal Me	edicine ¹
Freund, Michael, M.D. Internal Me	dicine ¹	5750 Downey Ave. # 100 ⁴		5281071652
	5278005345	Lakewood, CA 90712		
Lakewood, CA 90712		(562) 630-3105		
(562) 531-6140		Spanish, Tagalog		
Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB,R,E)		Hours: M,W-Th 8AM-7PM,T	u,F 8AM-6P	M,Sa 9AM-
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM		2PM		
License No: C31958		License No: A64031		
Freund, Michael, M.D. Internal Me	dicine ¹			
	5279005345			
Lakewood, CA 90712				
(562) 531-6140				
Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB,R,E)				
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM				
License No: C31958				

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Lakewood IPA PPG 5278

Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #	Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #
Garcia, Cherie R., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹	Ginzburg, Olga R., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹
5750 Downey Ave. # 100 ⁴ 5279 071652	5750 Downey Ave. # 100 ⁴ 5278 047340
Lakewood, CA 90712	Lakewood, CA 90712
(562) 630-3105	(562) 630-3105
Spanish, Tagalog	French, Russian
Hours: M,W-Th 8AM-7PM,Tu,F 8AM-6PM,Sa 9AM-	Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM
2PM	License No: A54200
License No: A64031	Ginzburg, Olga R., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹
Garcia, Cherie R., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹	5750 Downey Ave. # 100 ⁴ 5280 047340
5750 Downey Ave. # 100 ⁴ 5278 071652	Lakewood, CA 90712
Lakewood, CA 90712	(562) 630-3105
(562) 630-3105	French, Russian
Spanish, Tagalog	Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM
Hours: M,W-Th 8AM-7PM,Tu,F 8AM-6PM,Sa 9AM-	License No: A54200
2PM	S750 Downey Ave. # 100 S200047540 Lakewood, CA 90712 (562) 630-3105 French, Russian Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A54200 Internal Medicine ¹ Ginzburg, Olga R., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹ 5750 Downey Ave. # 100 ⁴ 5279047340 Lakewood, CA 90712 S279047340
License No: A64031	5750 Downey Ave. # 100 ⁴ 5279 047340
Garcia, Cherie R., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹	
5750 Downey Ave. # 100 ⁴ 5280 071652	(562) 630-3105
Lakewood, CA 90712	French, Russian
(562) 630-3105	Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM
Spanish, Tagalog	License No: A54200
Hours: M,W-Th 8AM-7PM,Tu,F 8AM-6PM,Sa 9AM-	Ginzburg, Olga R., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹
2PM	5750 Downey Ave. # 100 ⁴ 5281 047340
License No: A64031	Lakewood, CA 90712
	(562) 630-3105
	French, Russian
	Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM
	License No: A54200

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Lakewood IPA PPG 5278

Primary Care Physicians	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Primary Care Physicians Special	ty PPG/Phy#
Gordon, Scott A., M.D.	Internal Me	dicine ¹	Govind, Shobha B., M.D. Family F	Practice
5750 Downey Ave. # 100 ⁴	5	5278 066569	3650 South St. # 103 ⁴	5281019223
Lakewood, CA 90712			Lakewood, CA 90712	
(562) 630-3105			(562) 531-8110	
Spanish			Hindi, Spanish, Tagalog	
Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM			Hours: M-Tu 8:30AM-5PM,W-F 8AM	-4:30PM
License No: A61930			License No: A33851	
Gordon, Scott A., M.D.	Internal Me	dicine ¹	Govind, Shobha B., M.D. Family F	Practice
5750 Downey Ave. # 100 ⁴	5	5280 066569	3650 South St. <i>#</i> 103⁴	5280019223
Lakewood, CA 90712			Lakewood, CA 90712	
(562) 630-3105			(562) 531-8110	
Spanish			Hindi, Spanish, Tagalog	
Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM			Hours: M-Tu 8:30AM-5PM,W-F 8AM	-4:30PM
License No: A61930			License No: A33851	
Gordon, Scott A., M.D.	Internal Me	dicine ¹	Govind, Shobha B., M.D. Family F	Practice
5750 Downey Ave. # 100 ⁴	5	5279066569	3650 South St. <i>#</i> 103⁴	5278019223
Lakewood, CA 90712			Lakewood, CA 90712	
(562) 630-3105			(562) 531-8110	
Spanish			Hindi, Spanish, Tagalog	
Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM			Hours: M-Tu 8:30AM-5PM,W-F 8AM	-4:30PM
License No: A61930			License No: A33851	
Gordon, Scott A., M.D.	Internal Me	dicine ¹	Govind, Shobha B., M.D. Family F	Practice
5750 Downey Ave. # 100 ⁴	5	5281 066569	3650 South St. <i>#</i> 103⁴	5279019223
Lakewood, CA 90712			Lakewood, CA 90712	
(562) 630-3105			(562) 531-8110	
Spanish			Hindi, Spanish, Tagalog	
Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM			Hours: M-Tu 8:30AM-5PM,W-F 8AM	-4:30PM
License No: A61930			License No: A33851	

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Primary Care Providers

Lakewood IPA PPG 5278

Primary Care Physicians	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Primary Care Physicians	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Hugh, Peter C., D.O.	Family Prac		Kern, Aaron R., M.D.	Internal M	edicine ¹
3650 South St. # 204 ⁴		5279007677	5750 Downey Ave. # 100 ⁴		5280008778
Lakewood, CA 90712			Lakewood, CA 90712		
(562) 602-8841			(562) 630-3105		
Cantonese, Mandarin, Spa			Spanish		
Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PN	1,Sa 9AM-12	PM	Hours: M-Tu,Th 9AM-5PM		
License No: 20A6005			License No: G46016		
Hugh, Peter C., D.O.	Family Prac		Kern, Aaron R., M.D.	Internal M	
3650 South St. # 204 ⁴		5278007677	5750 Downey Ave. # 100 ⁴		5281 008778
Lakewood, CA 90712			Lakewood, CA 90712		
(562) 602-8841			(562) 630-3105		
Cantonese, Mandarin, Spa	nish		Spanish		
Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PN	1,Sa 9AM-12	PM	Hours: M-Tu,Th 9AM-5PM		
License No: 20A6005			License No: G46016		
Kern, Aaron R., M.D.	Internal Me		Labatia, Sherif Y., M.D.	Family Pra	
5750 Downey Ave. # 100 ⁴		5279008778	5750 Downey Ave. # 100 ⁴		5281 196000
Lakewood, CA 90712			Lakewood, CA 90712		
(562) 630-3105			(888) 885-9555		
Spanish			Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM		
Hours: M-Tu,Th 9AM-5PM			License No: C55757		
License No: G46016			Labatia, Sherif Y., M.D.	Family Pra	ctice ¹
Kern, Aaron R., M.D.	Internal Me		5750 Downey Ave. # 100 ⁴		5279196000
5750 Downey Ave. # 100 ⁴		5278008778	Lakewood, CA 90712		
Lakewood, CA 90712			(888) 885-9555		
(562) 630-3105			Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM		
Spanish			License No: C55757		
Hours: M-Tu,Th 9AM-5PM					
License No: G46016					

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Lakewood IPA PPG 5278

Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #	Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #
Labatia, Sherif Y., M.D. Family Practice ¹	Licuanan, Jesse J., M.D. Internal Medicine
5750 Downey Ave. # 100 ⁴ 5278 196000	3300 E. South St. # 209 ⁴ 5279 109036
Lakewood, CA 90712	Lakewood, CA 90805
(888) 885-9555	(562) 531-0377
Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM	Spanish, Tagalog
License No: C55757	Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB)
Labatia, Sherif Y., M.D. Family Practice ¹	Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM
5750 Downey Ave. # 100 ⁴ 5280 196000	License No: A87633
Lakewood, CA 90712	Licuanan, Jesse J., M.D. Internal Medicine
(888) 885-9555	3300 E. South St. # 205 ⁴ 5278 109036
Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM	Lakewood, CA 90805
License No: C55757	(562) 531-0377
Licuanan, Jesse J., M.D. Internal Medicine	Spanish, Tagalog
3300 E. South St. # 205 ⁴ 5281 109036	Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB)
Lakewood, CA 90805	Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM,Sa 9AM-3PM
(562) 531-0377	License No: A87633
Spanish, Tagalog	Marfatia, Vikram S., M.D. Family Practice ¹ 3300 F. South St. # 305 ⁴ 5278 100154
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB)	
Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM,Sa 9AM-3PM	Lakewood, CA 90805
License No: A87633	(562) 817-5602 Guiarati Hindi Marathi Spanish
Licuanan, Jesse J., M.D. Internal Medicine	Gujarati, Hindi, Marathi, Spanish
3300 E. South St. # 205 ⁴ 5280 109036	Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,R,E) Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM
Lakewood, CA 90805	License No: A63658
(562) 531-0377	LICENSE NO: A03058
Spanish, Tagalog	
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB)	
Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM,Sa 9AM-3PM	
License No: A87633	

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Lakewood IPA PPG 5278

Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #	Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #
Marfatia, Vikram S., M.D. Family Practice ¹	Patel, Gnyandev S., M.D. Internal Medicine
3300 E. South St. # 305 ⁴ 5279 100154	3300 E. South St. # 206 ⁴ 5278 073250
Lakewood, CA 90805	Lakewood, CA 90805
(562) 817-5602	(562) 232-2378
Gujarati, Hindi, Marathi, Spanish	Spanish
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,R,E)	Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM	License No: A61869
License No: A63658	Patel, Gnyandev S., M.D. Internal Medicine
Marfatia, Vikram S., M.D. Family Practice ¹	3300 E. South St. # 206 ⁴ 5281 073250
3300 E. South St. # 305 ⁴ 5281 100154	Lakewood, CA 90805
Lakewood, CA 90805	Lakewood, CA 90805 (562) 232-2378 Spanish
(562) 817-5602	Spanish
Gujarati, Hindi, Marathi, Spanish	Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM License No: A61869
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,R,E)	License No: A61869
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM	Patel, Shirish B., M.D.Internal Medicine5220 Clark Ave. # 1255278 013030Lakewood, CA 907125278 013030
License No: A63658	5220 Clark Ave. # 125 5278 013030
Patel, Gnyandev S., M.D. Internal Medicine	Lakewood, CA 90712
3300 E. South St. # 206 ⁴ 5279073250	(562) 925-7401
Lakewood, CA 90805	Gujarati, Hindi
(562) 232-2378	Accessibility:*:Limited(IB,E)
Spanish	Hours: M-Th 8:30AM-5PM,F 8:30AM-4PM
Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM	License No: A40789
License No: A61869	

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Lakewood IPA PPG 5278

Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #	Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #
Patel, Shirish B., M.D. Internal Medicine	Pole, Shivanand R., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹
5220 Clark Ave. # 125 5280 013030	3650 South St. # 110 ⁴ 5281 164890
Lakewood, CA 90712	Lakewood, CA 90712
(562) 925-7401	(562) 531-6140
Gujarati, Hindi	Hindi, Kannada
Accessibility:*:Limited(IB,E)	Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB,R,E)
Hours: M-Th 8:30AM-5PM,F 8:30AM-4PM	Hours: M-Th 9AM-5PM,F 9AM-4PM
License No: A40789	License No: A101547
Patel, Shirish B., M.D. Internal Medicine	Pole, Shivanand R., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹
5220 Clark Ave. # 125 5279 013030	3650 South St. # 110 ⁴ 5278 164890
Lakewood, CA 90712	Lakewood, CA 90712
(562) 925-7401	(562) 531-6140
Gujarati, Hindi	Hindi, Kannada
Accessibility:*:Limited(IB,E)	Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB,R,E)
Hours: M-Th 8:30AM-5PM,F 8:30AM-4PM	Hours: M-Th 9AM-5PM,F 9AM-4PM
License No: A40789	License No: A101547
Patel, Shirish B., M.D. Internal Medicine	Pole, Shivanand R., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹
5220 Clark Ave. # 125 5281 013030	3650 South St. # 110 ⁴ 5280 164890
Lakewood, CA 90712	Lakewood, CA 90712
(562) 925-7401	(562) 531-6140
Gujarati, Hindi	Hindi, Kannada
Accessibility:*:Limited(IB,E)	Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB,R,E)
Hours: M-Th 8:30AM-5PM,F 8:30AM-4PM	Hours: M-Th 9AM-5PM,F 9AM-4PM
License No: A40789	License No: A101547

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Lakewood IPA PPG 5278

Primary Care PhysiciansSpecialtyPPG/Phy #Pole, Shivanand R., M.D.Internal Medicine13650 South St. # 11045279 164890Lakewood, CA 907125279 164890(562) 531-6140Hindi, KannadaAccessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB,R,E)Hours: M-Th 9AM-5PM,F 9AM-4PMLicense No: A101547	Primary Care Physicians Saeed, Khalid, M.D. 5750 Downey Ave. # 100 ⁴ Lakewood, CA 90712 (562) 630-3105 Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A40173 Seifer, Harold W., M.D. 3650 South St. # 110 ⁴	Specialty PPG/Phy # Internal Medicine ¹ 5279014765 Internal Medicine 5279015390	
Saeed, Khalid, M.D. Internal Medicine ¹ 5750 Downey Ave. # 100 ⁴ 5278 014765 Lakewood, CA 90712 (562) 630-3105 Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A40173	Lakewood, CA 90712 (562) 531-6140 Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,IE Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G3695	3,R,E)	Primary Care Providers
License No: A40173 Internal Medicine ¹ Saeed, Khalid, M.D. Internal Medicine ¹ 5750 Downey Ave. # 100 ⁴ 5280014765 Lakewood, CA 90712 5280014765 (562) 630-3105 Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A40173 License No: A40173	Seifer, Harold W., M.D. 3650 South St. # 110 ⁴ Lakewood, CA 90712 (562) 531-6140 Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,IE Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G3695	5278015390	Primary (
Saeed, Khalid, M.D. Internal Medicine ¹ 5750 Downey Ave. # 100 ⁴ 5281 014765 Lakewood, CA 90712 5281 014765 (562) 630-3105 Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A40173 Internal Medicine ¹	Seifer, Harold W., M.D. 3650 South St. # 110 ⁴ Lakewood, CA 90712 (562) 531-6140 Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,IE Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G3695	Internal Medicine 5281 015390 3,R,E)	

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3571 (TTY:711). A live person is here to talk with you Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. You can leave a voicemail Saturday, Sunday and federal holidays, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. We will return your call the following business day. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Health Net Provider Network / 189

Lakewood IPA PPG 5278

Primary Care Physicians Seifer, Harold W., M.D.	Internal Me		Primary Care Physicians Shah, Syed M., M.D.	Internal Me	edicine
3650 South St. # 110 ⁴		5280015390	5750 Downey Ave. # 100 ⁴		5281015505
Lakewood, CA 90712			Lakewood, CA 90712		
(562) 531-6140	,		(562) 630-3105		
Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,I	B,R,E)		Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM		
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM			License No: A32231		
License No: G3695		•	Yoon, Paul S., M.D.	Family Pra	
Shah, Syed M., M.D.	Internal Me		3650 South St. # 207 ⁴		5279024603
5750 Downey Ave. # 100 ⁴	-	5278015505	Lakewood, CA 90712		
Lakewood, CA 90712			(562) 220-2727 Kanaga Granish		
(562) 630-3105			Korean, Spanish		
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM			Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM		
License No: A32231			License No: A30466	с <u>ч</u> р	1
Shah, Syed M., M.D.	Internal Me		Yoon, Paul S., M.D.	Family Pra	ctice' 5281 024603
5750 Downey Ave. # 100 ⁴	-	5279015505	3650 South St. # 207 ⁴		5261 024005
Lakewood, CA 90712			Lakewood, CA 90712		
(562) 630-3105			(562) 220-2727 Korean, Spanish		
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM			Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM		
License No: A32231			License No: A30466		
Shah, Syed M., M.D.	Internal Me		Yoon, Paul S., M.D.	Family Pra	stico ¹
5750 Downey Ave. # 100 ⁴	2	5280015505	3650 South St. # 207 ⁴		5278024603
Lakewood, CA 90712			Lakewood, CA 90712		52/0021005
(562) 630-3105			(562) 220-2727		
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM			Korean, Spanish		
License No: A32231			Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM		
			License No: A30466		
			License No: A30466		

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Primary Care Providers

Lakewood IPA PPG 5278 Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy # Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy # Family Practice¹ Abraham, Refaat A., M.D.General Practice Yoon, Paul S., M.D. 5280 024603 500 W. Willow St.⁴ 5281 500044 3650 South St. # 207⁴ Lakewood, CA 90712 Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 427-1700 (562) 220-2727 Korean, Spanish Arabic Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,R,E) Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM, Sa 9:30AM-1PM License No: A30466 License No: A35232 Long Beach Adams Jr, John D., D.O. Internal Medicine¹ 5278019932 Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy # 2777 Pacific Ave. # E⁴ Abraham, Refaat A., M.D.General Practice Long Beach, CA 90806 5279 500044 500 W. Willow St.⁴ (562) 426-6571 Long Beach, CA 90806 Accessibility:*:Limited(P,IB) (562) 427-1700 Hours: M-Th 9AM-5PM,F 8AM-5PM Arabic License No: 20A4561 Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,R,E) Adams Jr, John D., D.O. Internal Medicine¹ Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM,Sa 9:30AM-1PM 5279019932 2777 Pacific Ave. # E⁴ License No: A35232 Long Beach, CA 90806 Abraham, Refaat A., M.D.General Practice (562) 426-6571 5278 500044 500 W. Willow St.⁴ Accessibility:*:Limited(P,IB) Long Beach, CA 90806 Hours: M-Th 9AM-5PM,F 8AM-5PM (562) 427-1700 License No: 20A4561 Arabic Adams Jr, John D., D.O. Internal Medicine¹ Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,R,E) 5281019932 2777 Pacific Ave. # E⁴ Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM,Sa 9:30AM-1PM Long Beach, CA 90806 License No: A35232 (562) 426-6571 Accessibility:*:Limited(P,IB) Hours: M-Th 9AM-5PM, F 8AM-5PM License No: 20A4561

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3571 (TTY:711). A live person is here to talk with you Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. You can leave a voicemail Saturday, Sunday and federal holidays, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. We will return your call the following business day. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Health Net Provider Network / 191

Lakewood IPA PPG 5278

Primary Care PhysiciansSpecialtyPPG/Phy #Adams Jr, John D., D.O.Internal Medicine12777 Pacific Ave. # E45280 019932Long Beach, CA 908065280 019932(562) 426-6571426-6571Accessibility:*:Limited(P,IB)Hours: M-Th 9AM-5PM,F 8AM-5PMLicense No: 20A45615280 019932	Primary Care PhysiciansSpecialtyPPG/Phy #Amador, Ellen G., D.O.Family Practice11760 Termino Ave. # 2225280 134410Long Beach, CA 90804562) 498-0029Hours: M-Th 8:30AM-6PM,F 8:30AM-12:30PMLicense No: 20A9003Amador, Ellen G., D.O.Family Practice1
Allswang, Barry S., M.D.Internal Medicine11045 Atlantic Ave. # 50645279 500273Long Beach, CA 90813526(562) 491-9456Hours: M-F 8AM-5:30PMLicense No: G34791Liternal Medicine1	1760 Termino Ave. # 222 5278134410 Long Beach, CA 90804 (562) 498-0029 Hours: M-Th 8:30AM-6PM,F 8:30AM-12:30PM License No: 20A9003 Amador, Ellen G., D.O. Family Practice ¹ 1760 Termino Ave. # 222 5279134410
1045 Atlantic Ave. # 5064 5278 500273 Long Beach, CA 90813 (562) 491-9456 Hours: M-F 8AM-5:30PM License No: G34791	Long Beach, CA 90804 (562) 498-0029 Hours: M-Th 8:30AM-6PM,F 8:30AM-12:30PM License No: 20A9003 Au, Joseph Y., M.D. Family Practice ¹
Amador, Ellen G., D.O. Family Practice ¹ 1760 Termino Ave. # 222 5281 134410 Long Beach, CA 90804 (562) 498-0029 Hours: M-Th 8:30AM-6PM,F 8:30AM-12:30PM License No: 20A9003	1777 N. Bellflower Blvd. # 206 5280 500606 Long Beach, CA 90815 (562) 498-1363 Cantonese, Mandarin, Spanish, Vietnamese Hours: M-W,F 9AM-5PM,Th 9AM-12PM License No: G43945

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

License No: A52194

Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #	Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #
Au, Joseph Y., M.D. Family Practice ¹	Awad, Youssef B., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹
1777 N. Bellflower Blvd. # 206 5281 500606	3530 Long Beach Blvd. # 120 ⁴ 5281 544913
Long Beach, CA 90815	Long Beach, CA 90807
(562) 498-1363	(652) 989-1200
Cantonese, Mandarin, Spanish, Vietnamese	Arabic
Hours: M-W,F 9AM-5PM,Th 9AM-12PM	Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB,R,E)
License No: G43945	Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM
Au, Joseph Y., M.D. Family Practice ¹	License No: A52194
1777 N. Bellflower Blvd. # 206 5279 500606	Awad, Youssef B., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹
Long Beach, CA 90815	1045 Atlantic Ave. # 812 ⁴ 5280 544913
(562) 498-1363	Long Beach, CA 90813
Cantonese, Mandarin, Spanish, Vietnamese	(562) 437-0506
Hours: M-W,F 9AM-5PM,Th 9AM-12PM	Arabic
License No: G43945	Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB,R,E)
Au, Joseph Y., M.D. Family Practice ¹	License No: A52194
1777 N. Bellflower Blvd. # 206 5278 500606	Awad, Youssef B., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹
Long Beach, CA 90815	1045 Atlantic Ave. # 812 ⁴ 5278 544913
(562) 498-1363	Long Beach, CA 90813
Cantonese, Mandarin, Spanish, Vietnamese	(562) 437-0506
Hours: M-W,F 9AM-5PM,Th 9AM-12PM	Arabic
License No: G43945	Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB,R,E)
Awad, Youssef B., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹	License No: A52194
1045 Atlantic Ave. # 812 ⁴ 5281 544913	
Long Beach, CA 90813	
(562) 437-0506	
Arabic	
Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB,R,E)	

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Lakewood IPA PPG 5278

Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #	Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #
Awad, Youssef B., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹ 3530 Long Beach Blvd. # 120 ⁴ 5280 544913 Long Beach, CA 90807 (652) 989-1200 Arabic Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB,R,E) Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A52194	Awad, Youssef B., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹ 3530 Long Beach Blvd. # 120 ⁴ 5278 544913 Long Beach, CA 90807 (652) 989-1200 Arabic Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB,R,E) Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A52194
Awad, Youssef B., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹	Bambrah-Dhamija, Family Practice ¹ Mehtab, M.D.
3530 Long Beach Blvd. # 120^4 5279544913 Long Beach, CA 90807 (652) 989-1200 Arabic Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB,R,E) Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A52194 Awad, Youssef B., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹ 1045 Atlantic Ave. # 812^4 5279544913 Long Beach, CA 90813 (562) 437-0506 Arabic Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB,R,E) License No: A52194	3760 Atlantic Ave. 45280 160075Long Beach, CA 90807(562) 595-7467Hindi, Punjabi, Spanish, UrduAccessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB)Hours: M-F 9AM-6PMLicense No: A93640Bambrah-Dhamija, Mehtab, M.D.Family Practice13760 Atlantic Ave. 45279 160075Long Beach, CA 90807(562) 595-7467Hindi, Punjabi, Spanish, UrduAccessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB)Hours: M-F 9AM-6PMLicense No: A93640

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Lakewood IPA PPG 5278

Primary Care PhysiciansSpecialtyPPG/RBambrah-Dhamija, Mehtab, M.D.Family Practice13760 Atlantic Ave. 4527816Long Beach, CA 908075227816(562) 595-7467Hindi, Punjabi, Spanish, UrduAccessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB)Hours: M-F 9AM-6PMLicense No: A93640Bambrah-Dhamija, Mehtab, M.D.3760 Atlantic Ave. 4528116Long Beach, CA 90807(562) 595-7467Hindi, Punjabi, Spanish, UrduAccessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB)Hours: M-F 9AM-6PMLicense No: A93640Bell, Maurice A., M.D.Internal Medicine14100 Long Beach Blvd. # 2004527910Long Beach, CA 90807(562) 981-2355SpanishAccessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,E)License No: A75981	Bell, Maurice A., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹ 4100 Long Beach Blvd. # 200 ⁴ 5281 109048 Long Beach, CA 90807 (562) 981-2355 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,E) License No: A75981 Bell, Maurice A., M.D. Bell, Maurice A., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹ 4100 Long Beach Blvd. # 200 ⁴ 5280 109048 Long Beach, CA 90807 5278 109048 Long Beach Blvd. # 200 ⁴ 5278 109048 Long Beach, CA 90807 5278 109048
	Hindi, Punjabi, Urdu

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Lakewood IPA PPG 5278

Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #	Primary Care Physicians	Specialty PPG/Phy #
Brara, Birinder S., M.D. Family Practice	Chau, Peter, M.D.	Family Practice ¹
3816 Woodruff Ave. # 205 5278 056873	5979 Atlantic Ave.	5281 051 341
Long Beach, CA 90808	Long Beach, CA 90805	
(562) 421-7292	(562) 423-0421	
Hindi, Punjabi, Urdu	Cantonese, Mandarin	
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,E)	Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM	
Hours: M-Th 9:30AM-5:30PM,F 9:30AM-2:30PM	License No: A46668	
License No: A34017	Chau, Peter, M.D.	Family Practice ¹
Brara, Birinder S., M.D. Family Practice	5979 Atlantic Ave.	5279051341
3816 Woodruff Ave. # 205 5280 056873	Long Beach, CA 90805	
Long Beach, CA 90808	(562) 423-0421	
(562) 421-7292	Cantonese, Mandarin	
Hindi, Punjabi, Urdu	Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM	
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,E)	License No: A46668	
Hours: M-Th 9:30AM-5:30PM,F 9:30AM-2:30PM	Chau, Peter, M.D.	Family Practice ¹
License No: A34017	5979 Atlantic Ave.	5278051341
Brara, Birinder S., M.D. Family Practice	Long Beach, CA 90805	
3816 Woodruff Ave. # 205 5279 056873	(562) 423-0421	
Long Beach, CA 90808	Cantonese, Mandarin	
(562) 421-7292	Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM	
Hindi, Punjabi, Urdu	License No: A46668	
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,E)	Chau, Peter, M.D.	Family Practice ¹
Hours: M-Th 9:30AM-5:30PM,F 9:30AM-2:30PM	5979 Atlantic Ave.	5280 051341
License No: A34017	Long Beach, CA 90805	
	(562) 423-0421	
	Cantonese, Mandarin	
	Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM	
	License No: A46668	

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified

Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #	Primary Care Physicians	Specialty PPG/Phy #	
Chaudhary, Archna, M.D. Internal Medicine	Choi, Chester, M.D.	Internal Medicine ¹	
4401 Atlantic Ave. # 202 ⁴ 5281 147455	1045 Atlantic Ave. <i>#</i> 708 ⁴	5281077321	
Long Beach, CA 90807	Long Beach, CA 90813		
(562) 299-5200	(562) 491-9045		
Farsi, Hindi, Punjabi, Spanish, Tagalog, Tamil	Spanish		
Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM	Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EE	3,IB,R,E)	
License No: A89877	Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM		
Chaudhary, Archna, M.D. Internal Medicine	License No: G27260		
4401 Atlantic Ave. # 202 ⁴ 5280 147455	Choi, Chester, M.D.	Internal Medicine ¹	2
Long Beach, CA 90807	1045 Atlantic Ave. # 708 ⁴	5278077321	رام
(562) 299-5200	Long Beach, CA 90813		Care Providers
Farsi, Hindi, Punjabi, Spanish, Tagalog, Tamil	(562) 491-9045		D.
Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM	Spanish		D'T
License No: A89877	Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EE	3,IB,R,E)	
Chaudhary, Archna, M.D. Internal Medicine	Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM		ν
4401 Atlantic Ave. # 202 ⁴ 5278 147455	License No: G27260		Primarv
Long Beach, CA 90807	Choi, Chester, M.D.	Internal Medicine ¹	D.
(562) 299-5200	1045 Atlantic Ave. <i>#</i> 708 ⁴	5279077321	
Farsi, Hindi, Punjabi, Spanish, Tagalog, Tamil	Long Beach, CA 90813		
Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM	(562) 491-9045		
License No: A89877	Spanish		
Chaudhary, Archna, M.D. Internal Medicine	Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EE	3,IB,R,E)	
4401 Atlantic Ave. # 202 ⁴ 5279 147455	Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM		
Long Beach, CA 90807	License No: G27260		
(562) 299-5200			
Farsi, Hindi, Punjabi, Spanish, Tagalog, Tamil			
Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM			
License No: A89877			

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Lakewood IPA PPG 5278

Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #	Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #
Clark, Dennis L., M.D. ² Internal Medicine ¹	Clark, Dennis L., M.D. ² Internal Medicine ¹
3816 Woodruff Ave. # 401 5278 540125	3816 Woodruff Ave. # 401 5279 540125
Long Beach, CA 90808	Long Beach, CA 90808
(562) 420-8679	(562) 420-8679
Spanish	Spanish
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB)	Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB)
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM	Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM
License No: G25400	License No: G25400
Clark, Dennis L., M.D. ² Internal Medicine ¹	Cohen, Gerald A., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹
3816 Woodruff Ave. # 401 5281 540125	1045 Atlantic Ave. # 506 ⁴ 5278 503051
Long Beach, CA 90808	Long Beach, CA 90813
(562) 420-8679	(562) 491-9456
Spanish	Spanish
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB)	Hours: M-F 7:30AM-6PM
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM	License No: G34856
License No: G25400	Cohen, Gerald A., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹
Clark, Dennis L., M.D. ² Internal Medicine ¹	1045 Atlantic Ave. # 506 ⁴ 5281 503051
3816 Woodruff Ave. # 401 5280 540125	Long Beach, CA 90813
Long Beach, CA 90808	(562) 491-9456
(562) 420-8679	Spanish
Spanish	Hours: M-F 7:30AM-6PM
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB)	License No: G34856
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM	Cohen, Gerald A., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹
License No: G25400	1045 Atlantic Ave. # 506 ⁴ 5279 503051
	Long Beach, CA 90813
	(562) 491-9456
	Spanish
	Hours: M-F 7:30AM-6PM
	License No: G34856

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified

²Physician is currently unavailable to new patients through this physician group. ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Primary Care Providers

Lakewood IPA PPG 5278

Primary Care Physicians Cohen, Gerald A., M.D. 1045 Atlantic Ave. # 506 ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90813 (562) 491-9456 Spanish Hours: M-F 7:30AM-6PM	Specialty Internal M		Primary Care Physicians Constantino, Loida P., M.D. 1777 N. Bellflower Blvd. # Long Beach, CA 90815 (562) 961-8820 Spanish, Tagalog	Family Pra	
License No: G34856 Constantino, Loida P., M.D. 1777 N. Bellflower Blvd. # Long Beach, CA 90815 (562) 961-8820 Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-Tu,Th 9AM-5PM, License No: A39840 Constantino, Loida P., M.D. 1777 N. Bellflower Blvd. # Long Beach, CA 90815 (562) 961-8820 Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-Tu,Th 9AM-5PM, License No: A39840	W,F 9AM-1F Family Pra 104	5280 551173 PM actice ¹ 5279 551173	Hours: M-Tu, Th 9AM-5PM, License No: A39840 Constantino, Loida P., M.D. 1777 N. Bellflower Blvd. # Long Beach, CA 90815 (562) 961-8820 Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-Tu, Th 9AM-5PM, License No: A39840 Contractor, Heena M., M.D. 1045 Atlantic Ave. # 915 ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90813 (562) 301-9260 Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM License No: A85844	Family Pra 104	ctice ¹ 5278551173 °M

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Lakewood IPA PPG 5278

Primary Care Physicians	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #	ŧ
Contractor, Heena M.,	Internal Me	edicine	De La Rosa, Pedro, M.D. Internal Medicine	-
M.D.		5201 127620	3816 Woodruff Ave. # 412 5280 053894	ł
1045 Atlantic Ave. # 915 ⁴		5281 137630	Long Beach, CA 90808	
Long Beach, CA 90813			(562) 377-1111	
(562) 301-9260			Spanish	
Spanish			Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,E)	
Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM			Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM	
License No: A85844			License No: G46457	
Contractor, Heena M.,	Internal Me	edicine	De La Rosa, Pedro, M.D. Internal Medicine	
M.D.		5770 127620	3816 Woodruff Ave. # 412 5281 053894	ł
1045 Atlantic Ave. # 915 ⁴		5278137630	Long Beach, CA 90808	
Long Beach, CA 90813			(562) 377-1111	
(562) 301-9260			Spanish	
Spanish			Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,E)	
Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM			Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM	
License No: A85844			License No: G46457	
Contractor, Heena M.,	Internal Me	edicine		
M.D. 1045 Atlantic Ave. # 915 ⁴		5279137630	De La Rosa, Pedro, M.D. Internal Medicine 3816 Woodruff Ave # 412 5279053894	
		5279157050	5010 W00drdif/WC: # 112	r
Long Beach, CA 90813			Long Beach, CA 90808	
(562) 301-9260			(562) 377-1111	
Spanish			Spanish	
Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM			Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,E)	
License No: A85844			Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM	
			License No: G46457	

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Lakewood IPA PPG 5278

Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Ph	y # Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #
De La Rosa, Pedro, M.D. Internal Medicine	Dhamija, Kailash R., M.D. Family Practice
3816 Woodruff Ave. # 412 5278 053	394 3760 Atlantic Ave. # A ⁴ 5278060208
Long Beach, CA 90808	Long Beach, CA 90807
(562) 377-1111	(562) 595-7467
Spanish	Gujarati, Hindi, Punjabi, Spanish, Urdu
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,E)	Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB)
Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM	Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM
License No: G46457	License No: A42292
DeJong, Clayton B., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹	Dhamija, Kailash R., M.D. Family Practice
300 Redondo Ave. ⁴ 5279 039	527 3760 Atlantic Ave. # A ⁴ 5280 060208
Long Beach, CA 90814	Long Beach, CA 90807
(562) 433-7496	(562) 595-7467
Spanish	Gujarati, Hindi, Punjabi, Spanish, Urdu
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM	Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB)
License No: A42912	Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM
DeJong, Clayton B., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹	License No: A42292
300 Redondo Ave. ⁴ 5281 039	527 Dhamija, Kailash R., M.D. Family Practice
Long Beach, CA 90814	3760 Atlantic Ave. # A ⁴ 5279 060208
(562) 433-7496	Long Beach, CA 90807
Spanish	(562) 595-7467
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM	Gujarati, Hindi, Punjabi, Spanish, Urdu
License No: A42912	Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB)
	Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM
	License No: A42292

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Lakewood IPA PPG 5278

Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #	Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #
Dhamija, Kailash R., M.D. Family Practice	Dix, Karen T., M.D. Family Practice ¹
3760 Atlantic Ave. # A ⁴ 5281 060208	911 E. San Antonio Dr. # 4 5281 058363
Long Beach, CA 90807	Long Beach, CA 90807
(562) 595-7467	(562) 728-8700
Gujarati, Hindi, Punjabi, Spanish, Urdu	Accessibility:*:Limited(P,IB)
Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB)	Hours: M 9AM-7:30PM,Tu,Th-F 9AM-5:30PM,W
Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM	8:30AM-5:30PM
License No: A42292	License No: G40807
Dix, Karen T., M.D. Family Practice ¹	Dix, Karen T., M.D. Family Practice ¹
911 E. San Antonio Dr. # 4 5280 058363	911 E. San Antonio Dr. # 4 5279 058363
Long Beach, CA 90807	Long Beach, CA 90807
(562) 728-8700	(562) 728-8700
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,IB)	Accessibility:*:Limited(P,IB)
Hours: M 9AM-7:30PM,Tu,Th-F 9AM-5:30PM,W	Hours: M 9AM-7:30PM,Tu,Th-F 9AM-5:30PM,W
8:30AM-5:30PM	8:30AM-5:30PM
License No: G40807	License No: G40807
Dix, Karen T., M.D. Family Practice ¹	Gartsman, Alla, M.D. Internal Medicine
911 E. San Antonio Dr. # 4 5278 058363	2777 Pacific Ave. # E ⁴ 5280 128292
Long Beach, CA 90807	Long Beach, CA 90806
(562) 728-8700	(562) 426-6571
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,IB)	Russian
Hours: M 9AM-7:30PM,Tu,Th-F 9AM-5:30PM,W	Accessibility:*:Limited(P,IB)
8:30AM-5:30PM	Hours: M-Th 9AM-5PM,F 8AM-5PM
License No: G40807	License No: A89097

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Lakewood IPA PPG 5278

Primary Care PhysiciansSpecialtyPPG/Phy #Gartsman, Alla, M.D.Internal Medicine2777 Pacific Ave. # E45278 128292Long Beach, CA 908065278 128292(562) 426-6571KussianAccessibility:*:Limited(P,IB)Hours: M-Th 9AM-5PM,F 8AM-5PMLicense No: A89097	Primary Care PhysiciansSpecialtyPPG/Phy #Golanty, Stanley A., M.D. Internal Medicine2777 Pacific Ave. # E45278 520332Long Beach, CA 90806(562) 426-6571Accessibility:*:Limited(P,IB)Hours: M-Th 9AM-5PM,F 8AM-5PMLicense No: A28607Golanty, Stanley A., M.D. Internal Medicine
Gartsman, Alla, M.D. Internal Medicine 2777 Pacific Ave. # E ⁴ 5279 128292 Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 426-6571 Russian Accessibility:*:Limited(P,IB) Hours: M-Th 9AM-5PM,F 8AM-5PM License No: A89097 Gartsman, Alla, M.D. Internal Medicine 2777 Pacific Ave. # E ⁴ 5281 128292 Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 426-6571 Russian Internal Medicine	2777 Pacific Ave. # E45279 520332Long Beach, CA 90806(562) 426-6571Accessibility:*:Limited(P,IB)Hours: M-Th 9AM-5PM,F 8AM-5PMLicense No: A28607Golanty, Stanley A., M.D. Internal Medicine2777 Pacific Ave. # E45281 520332Long Beach, CA 90806(562) 426-6571Accessibility:*:Limited(P,IB)Hours: M-Th 9AM-5PM,F 8AM-5PMLicense No: A28607Long Beach, CA 90806(562) 426-6571Accessibility:*:Limited(P,IB)Hours: M-Th 9AM-5PM,F 8AM-5PMLicense No: A28607
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,IB) Hours: M-Th 9AM-5PM,F 8AM-5PM License No: A89097	Golanty, Stanley A., M.D. Internal Medicine 2777 Pacific Ave. # E ⁴ 5280 520332 Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 426-6571 Accessibility:*:Limited(P,IB) Hours: M-Th 9AM-5PM,F 8AM-5PM License No: A28607

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Laborerad IDA DDC 5270

Lakewood IPA PPG 5278	
Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #	Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #
Hendon, Thomas R., M.D.Internal Medicine ¹ 1777 N. Bellflower Blvd. # 203 5278 039673 Long Beach, CA 90815 (562) 597-5549 License No: G32047 Hendon, Thomas R., M.D.Internal Medicine ¹ 1777 N. Bellflower Blvd. # 203 5279 039673 Long Beach, CA 90815 (562) 597-5549	Jackson, Rozalie V., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹ 1777 N. Bellflower Blvd. # 210 5278 143126 Long Beach, CA 90815 (562) 986-1450 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,R,E) Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A95067 Jackson, Rozalie V., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹
License No: G32047 Ibarra, Rodolfo, M.D.² Internal Medicine ¹ 911 E. San Antonio Dr. # 1 5281 053601 Long Beach, CA 90807 (562) 423-0436 Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM	1777 N. Bellflower Blvd. # 2105281143126Long Beach, CA 90815(562) 986-1450SpanishAccessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,R,E)Hours: M-F 9AM-5PMLicense No: A95067
License No: G57516 Jackson, Rozalie V., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹ 1777 N. Bellflower Blvd. # 210 5279143126 Long Beach, CA 90815 (562) 986-1450 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,R,E) Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM	Koseff, Perry R., D.O. Family Practice ¹ 300 Redondo Ave. ⁴ 5279 039827 Long Beach, CA 90814 (562) 439-6966 Hours: M-W 8AM-5PM,Th-F 8AM-12PM License No: 20A4371

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified

License No: A95067

²Physician is currently unavailable to new patients through this physician group. ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Primary Care Providers

Lakewood IPA PPG 5278

Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Ph	
Primary Care PhysiciansSpecialtyPPG/PhKrishnaswamy, Aruna, M.D.Internal Medicine11510 E. Seventh St. 45279 0536Long Beach, CA 90813562) 590-9800HindiHours: M-Tu,Th-F 9AM-6PMLicense No: A50217Internal Medicine1M.D.Internal Medicine11510 E. Seventh St. 45278 0536Long Beach, CA 908135278 0536Long Beach, CA 908135278 0536Long Beach, CA 908135278 0536License No: A50217Internal Medicine1M.D.5278 0536Long Beach, CA 908135281 0536License No: A50217Internal Medicine1M.D.Internal Medicine1Solo HindiInternal Medicine1Hours: M-Tu,Th-F 9AM-6PMInternal Medicine1License No: A50217Internal Medicine1Krishnaswamy, Aruna, M.D.Internal Medicine11510 E. Seventh St. 45281 0536Long Beach, CA 908135281 0536Long Beach, CA 908135281 0536	Kuhn, Rebecca M., M.D.² Internal Medicine11777 N. Bellflower Blvd. # 2105279101027Long Beach, CA 90815(562) 719-2046SpanishAccessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,R,E)Hours: M-F 9AM-5PMLicense No: A65185Kuhn, Rebecca M., M.D.² Internal Medicine11777 N. Bellflower Blvd. # 2105280101027Long Beach, CA 90815(562) 719-2046SpanishAccessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,R,E)Hours: M-F 9AM-5PMLicense No: A65185Kuhn, Rebecca M., M.D.² Internal Medicine11777 N. Bellflower Blvd. # 2105280101027Long Beach, CA 90815(562) 719-2046SpanishAccessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,R,E)Hours: M-F 9AM-5PMLicense No: A65185Kuhn, Rebecca M., M.D.² Internal Medicine1
(562) 590-9800 Hindi Hours: M-Tu,Th-F 9AM-6PM License No: A50217	(562) 719-2046 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,R,E) Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A65185

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified

²Physician is currently unavailable to new patients through this physician group. ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Lakewood IPA PPG 5278

Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #	Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #
Kuhn, Rebecca M., M.D. ² Internal Medicine ¹	Lai, Sen B., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹
1777 N. Bellflower Blvd. # 210 5281 101027	2690 Pacific Ave. # 270 ⁴ 5278 031671
Long Beach, CA 90815	Long Beach, CA 90806
(562) 719-2046	(562) 599-0609
Spanish	Mandarin
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,R,E)	Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,E)
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM	Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM
License No: A65185	License No: A32145
Lai, Sen B., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹	Lake, Steven J., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹
2690 Pacific Ave. # 270 ⁴ 5279 031671	911 E. San Antonio Dr. # 6 5279 039559
Long Beach, CA 90806	Long Beach, CA 90807
(562) 599-0609	(562) 423-6441
Mandarin	Spanish
Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,E)	Hours: M-Tu,Th-F 9AM-5PM
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM	License No: A34049
License No: A32145	Lake, Steven J., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹
Lai, Sen B., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹	911 E. San Antonio Dr. # 6 5281 039559
2690 Pacific Ave. # 270 ⁴ 5281 031671	Long Beach, CA 90807
Long Beach, CA 90806	(562) 423-6441
(562) 599-0609	Spanish
Mandarin	Hours: M-Tu,Th-F 9AM-5PM
Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,E)	License No: A34049
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM	Lake, Steven J., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹
License No: A32145	911 E. San Antonio Dr. # 6 5278 039559
	Long Beach, CA 90807
	(562) 423-6441
	Spanish
	Hours: M-Tu,Th-F 9AM-5PM
	License No: A34049

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified

²Physician is currently unavailable to new patients through this physician group. ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Lakewood IPA PPG 5278

Primary Care Physicians	Specialty PPG/Phy #	Primary Care Physicians	Specialty PPG/Phy #	
Lee, Richard W., M.D.	Internal Medicine ¹	Lee, Yang-Wen, M.D.	Family Practice ¹	
5981 Atlantic Ave.	5281 128092	5981 Atlantic Ave.	5280009808	
Long Beach, CA 90805		Long Beach, CA 90805		
(562) 423-1424		(562) 423-1424		
Spanish		Mandarin		
License No: A85452		Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM		
Lee, Richard W., M.D.	Internal Medicine ¹	License No: A30367		
5981 Atlantic Ave.	5279128092	Lee, Yang-Wen, M.D.	Family Practice ¹	
Long Beach, CA 90805		5981 Atlantic Ave.	5279009808	S
(562) 423-1424		Long Beach, CA 90805		dei
Spanish		(562) 423-1424		011
License No: A85452		Mandarin	ė	Ľľ.
Lee, Richard W., M.D.	Internal Medicine ¹	Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM		Ire
5981 Atlantic Ave.	5280128092	License No: A30367		C
Long Beach, CA 90805		Lee, Yang-Wen, M.D.	Family Practice ¹	Primary Care Providers
(562) 423-1424		5981 Atlantic Ave.	5281 009808	Imi
Spanish		Long Beach, CA 90805	Ě	Υr
License No: A85452		(562) 423-1424		
Lee, Richard W., M.D.	Internal Medicine ¹	Mandarin		
5981 Atlantic Ave.	5278 128092	Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM		
Long Beach, CA 90805		License No: A30367		
(562) 423-1424		Lee, Yang-Wen, M.D.	Family Practice ¹	
Spanish		5981 Atlantic Ave.	5278009808	
License No: A85452		Long Beach, CA 90805		
		(562) 423-1424		
		Mandarin		
		Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM		
		License No: A30367		

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified

Lakewood IPA PPG 5278

Primary Care Physicians	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Primary Care Physicians	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Leech, Irene P., M.D.	Internal Medicine ¹		Leech, Irene P., M.D.	Internal Medicine ¹	
125 E. Eighth St. 4		5278 540202	1040 Elm Ave. <i>#</i> 307 ⁴		5280 540202
Long Beach, CA 90813			Long Beach, CA 90813		
(562) 590-8509			(562) 590-8509		
German, Spanish			German, Spanish		
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM			Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM		
License No: G41993			License No: G41993		
Leech, Irene P., M.D.	Internal Me		Leech, Irene P., M.D.	Internal Me	
1040 Elm Ave. <i>#</i> 307 ⁴		5281 540202	125 E. Eighth St. 4		5281 540202
Long Beach, CA 90813			Long Beach, CA 90813		
(562) 590-8509			(562) 590-8509		
German, Spanish			German, Spanish		
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM			Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM		
License No: G41993		1	License No: G41993		
Leech, Irene P., M.D.	Internal Me		Liff, Michael O., M.D.	Internal Me	
125 E. Eighth St. ⁴		5280 540202	1045 Atlantic Ave. $#902^4$		5279 522281
Long Beach, CA 90813			Long Beach, CA 90813		
(562) 590-8509			(562) 437-0996		
German, Spanish			Spanish		
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM			Hours: M-F 8AM-4PM,Sa 8	AM-12PM	
License No: G41993		1. . 1	License No: A23755		1
Leech, Irene P., M.D.	Internal Me	edicine' 5278 540202	Liff, Michael O., M.D.	Internal Me	
1040 Elm Ave. # 307 ⁴		5278540202	1045 Atlantic Ave. # 902 ⁴		5278 522281
Long Beach, CA 90813			Long Beach, CA 90813		
(562) 590-8509			(562) 437-0996		
German, Spanish			Spanish		
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM			Hours: M-F 8AM-4PM,Sa 8	aivi-12Pivi	
License No: G41993			License No: A23755		

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Lakewood I	PA	PPG	5278

Primary Care PhysiciansSpecialtyPPG/Phy #Liff, Michael O., M.D. 1045 Atlantic Ave. # 9024Internal Medicine11045 Atlantic Ave. # 90245281 522281Long Beach, CA 908135281 522281(562) 437-0996SpanishHours: M-F 8AM-4PM,Sa 8AM-12PMLicense No: A23755	Primary Care PhysiciansSpecialtyPPG/Phy #Lugliani, Robert, M.D.Internal Medicine1045 Atlantic Ave. # 90245281 010451Long Beach, CA 908135281 010451(562) 437-0996ItalianHours: M-F 8AM-4PM,Sa 8AM-12PMLicense No: G13355
Linton, Dale, M.D. Internal Medicine ¹ 925 E. San Antonio Dr. # 11 5279 032123 Long Beach, CA 90807 (562) 428-4613 Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G32442 Lugliani, Robert, M.D. Internal Medicine	Lugliani, Robert, M.D. Internal Medicine 1045 Atlantic Ave. # 902 ⁴ 5280 010451 Long Beach, CA 90813 (562) 437-0996 Italian Hours: M-F 8AM-4PM,Sa 8AM-12PM License No: G13355
1045 Atlantic Ave. # 902 ⁴ 5278 010451 Long Beach, CA 90813 (562) 437-0996 Italian Hours: M-F 8AM-4PM,Sa 8AM-12PM License No: G13355 Lugliani, Robert, M.D. Lugliani, Robert, M.D. Internal Medicine 1045 Atlantic Ave. # 902 ⁴ 5279 010451 Long Beach, CA 90813 (562) 437-0996 Italian Hours: M-F 8AM-4PM,Sa 8AM-12PM License No: G13355 License No: G13355	Maciog, Patricia A., M.D. Internal Medicine 6226 E. Spring St. # 240 5280 025046 Long Beach, CA 90815 (562) 938-7129 5280 025046 Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A49415 Maciog, Patricia A., M.D. Internal Medicine 6226 E. Spring St. # 240 5278 025046 Long Beach, CA 90815 (562) 938-7129 5278 025046 Long Beach, CA 90815 (562) 938-7129 5panish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A49415 License No: A49415

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Lakewood IPA PPG 5278

Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #	Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #
Maciog, Patricia A., M.D. Internal Medicine	Malek, Irene A., M.D. Family Practice
6226 E. Spring St. # 240 5279 025046	701 E. 28th St. <i>#</i> 201 ⁴ 5279074570
Long Beach, CA 90815	Long Beach, CA 90806
(562) 938-7129	(562) 492-9288
Spanish	Arabic, Spanish
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM	Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,R)
License No: A49415	Hours: M-F 8AM-4:30PM
Maciog, Patricia A., M.D. Internal Medicine	License No: A55767
6226 E. Spring St. # 240 5281 025046	Manos, Andrew J., D.O. Family Practice ¹
Long Beach, CA 90815	1760 Termino Ave. # 222 5280 019704
(562) 938-7129	Long Beach, CA 90804
Spanish	(562) 498-0029
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM	Greek, Spanish
License No: A49415	Hours: M-Th 8:30AM-6PM,F 8:30AM-12:30PM
Malek, Irene A., M.D. Family Practice	License No: 20A4530
701 E. 28th St. # 20145281 074570	Manos, Andrew J., D.O. Family Practice ¹
Long Beach, CA 90806	1760 Termino Ave. # 222 5281 019704
(562) 492-9288	Long Beach, CA 90804
Arabic, Spanish	(562) 498-0029
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,R)	Greek, Spanish
Hours: M-F 8AM-4:30PM	Hours: M-Th 8:30AM-6PM,F 8:30AM-12:30PM
License No: A55767	License No: 20A4530
	Manos, Andrew J., D.O. Family Practice ¹
	1760 Termino Ave. # 222 5279 019704
	Long Beach, CA 90804
	(562) 498-0029
	Greek, Spanish
	Hours: M-Th 8:30AM-6PM,F 8:30AM-12:30PM
	License No: 20A4530

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

|--|

Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #	Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #
Manos, Andrew J., D.O. Family Practice ¹	McCloy, Thomas E., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹
1760 Termino Ave. # 222 5278 019704	1045 Atlantic Ave. # 1019 ⁴ 5279039542
Long Beach, CA 90804	Long Beach, CA 90813
(562) 498-0029	(562) 437-6213
Greek, Spanish	Portuguese, Spanish
Hours: M-Th 8:30AM-6PM,F 8:30AM-12:30PM	Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB)
License No: 20A4530	Hours: M-Th 8AM-5PM,F 8AM-12PM
McCloy, Thomas E., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹	License No: A20688
1045 Atlantic Ave. # 1019 ⁴ 5281 039542	Mehta, Arvind J., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹
Long Beach, CA 90813	2785 Pacific Ave. # A ⁴ 5281 011280
(562) 437-6213	Long Beach, CA 90806
Portuguese, Spanish	(562) 424-4447
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB)	Hindi, Spanish
Hours: M-Th 8AM-5PM,F 8AM-12PM	Accessibility:*:Limited(IB)
License No: A20688	Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM
McCloy, Thomas E., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹	License No: A38136
1045 Atlantic Ave. # 1019 ⁴ 5278 039542	Mehta, Arvind J., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹
Long Beach, CA 90813	2785 Pacific Ave. # A ⁴ 5279011280
(562) 437-6213	Long Beach, CA 90806
Portuguese, Spanish	(562) 424-4447
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB)	Hindi, Spanish
Hours: M-Th 8AM-5PM,F 8AM-12PM	Accessibility:*:Limited(IB)
License No: A20688	Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM
	License No: A38136

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Lakewood IPA PPG 5278

Primary Care Physicians	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Primary Care Physicians	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Mehta, Arvind J., M.D. 2785 Pacific Ave. # A ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 424-4447 Hindi, Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(IB) Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A38136	Internal Me	edicine ¹ 5278 011280	Mei, Weiping S., M.D. ² 5865 E. Naples Plz. Long Beach, CA 90803 (562) 438-5021 Mandarin Accessibility:*:Limited(P,El Hours: M-Tu 8AM-4PM,W,I 8:30AM-4:30PM	B,R)	5278141438
Mehta, Arvind J., M.D. 2785 Pacific Ave. # A ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 424-4447 Hindi, Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(IB) Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A38136	Internal Me	edicine ¹ 5280 011280	License No: A97580 Mei, Weiping S., M.D. 5865 E. Naples Plz. Long Beach, CA 90803 (562) 438-5021 Mandarin Accessibility:*:Limited(P,El Hours: M-Tu 8AM-4PM,W,	B,R)	5279141438
Mei, Weiping S., M.D. 5865 E. Naples Plz.	Family Prac	ctice ¹ 5281 141438	8:30AM-4:30PM License No: A97580		
Long Beach, CA 90803 (562) 438-5021 Mandarin Accessibility:*:Limited(P,Ef Hours: M-Tu 8AM-4PM,W,F 8:30AM-4:30PM License No: A97580		M,Th	Meka, Ajay G., M.D. 1510 E. Seventh St. ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90813 (562) 590-9800 Farsi, Gujarati, Hindi, Span Hours: M-Tu,Th-F 9AM-6PI License No: A39761	ish, Tagalog	5278011302

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified

²Physician is currently unavailable to new patients through this physician group. ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Primary Care Providers

Lakewood IPA PPG 5278

Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #	Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #
Meka, Ajay G., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹	Meka, Meena K., M.D. Internal Medicine
1501 E. Seventh St. ⁴ 5281 011302	1501 E. Seventh St. ⁴ 5278 205255
Long Beach, CA 90813	Long Beach, CA 90813
(562) 590-9800	(562) 590-9800
Farsi, Gujarati, Hindi, Spanish, Tagalog, Telugu	Hindi, Spanish, Tagalog
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,IB)	Accessibility:*:Limited(P,IB)
Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM	Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM
License No: A39761	License No: A130211
Meka, Ajay G., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹	Meka, Meena K., M.D. Internal Medicine
1510 E. Seventh St. ⁴ 5279011302	2865 Atlantic Ave. # 108 ⁴ 5281 205255
Long Beach, CA 90813	Long Beach, CA 90806
(562) 590-9800	(562) 426-0301
Farsi, Gujarati, Hindi, Spanish, Tagalog, Telugu	Hindi, Spanish, Tagalog
Hours: M-Tu,Th-F 9AM-6PM	Accessibility:*:Limited(P,IB)
License No: A39761	Hours: M,W-F 8AM-5PM,Sa 8AM-12PM
Meka, Meena K., M.D. Internal Medicine	License No: A130211
2865 Atlantic Ave. # 108 ⁴ 5278 205255	Meka, Meena K., M.D. Internal Medicine
Long Beach, CA 90806	1501 E. Seventh St. ⁴ 5281 205255
(562) 426-0301	Long Beach, CA 90813
Hindi, Spanish, Tagalog	(562) 590-9800
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,IB)	Hindi, Spanish, Tagalog
Hours: M,W-F 8AM-5PM,Sa 8AM-12PM	Accessibility:*:Limited(P,IB)
License No: A130211	Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM
	License No: A130211

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Lakewood IPA PPG 5278

Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Ph	
Nga, Visal, D.O. Internal Medicine ¹	Perez-Silva, Rene D., M.D.Internal Medicine ¹
1269 E. Anaheim St. # 102 5278 1911	17 1045 Atlantic Ave. # 506 ⁴ 5279013168
Long Beach, CA 90813	Long Beach, CA 90813
(562) 599-5300	(562) 491-9456
Cambodian,Khmer, Spanish, Tagalog	Spanish
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM	Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM
License No: 20A10947	License No: G34707
Nga, Visal, D.O. Internal Medicine ¹	Perez-Silva, Rene D., M.D.Internal Medicine ¹
1269 E. Anaheim St. # 102 5280 1911	17 1045 Atlantic Ave. # 506 ⁴ 5281 013168
Long Beach, CA 90813	Long Beach, CA 90813
(562) 599-5300	(562) 491-9456
Cambodian,Khmer, Spanish, Tagalog	Spanish
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM	Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM
License No: 20A10947	License No: G34707
Nga, Visal, D.O. Internal Medicine ¹	Perez-Silva, Rene D., M.D.Internal Medicine ¹
1269 E. Anaheim St. # 102 5279 1911	171045 Atlantic Ave. # 506⁴5278 013168
Long Beach, CA 90813	Long Beach, CA 90813
(562) 599-5300	(562) 491-9456
Cambodian,Khmer, Spanish, Tagalog	Spanish
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM	Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM
License No: 20A10947	License No: G34707
Nga, Visal, D.O. Internal Medicine ¹	Perez-Silva, Rene D., M.D.Internal Medicine ¹
1269 E. Anaheim St. # 102 5281 1911	17 1045 Atlantic Ave. # 506 ⁴ 5280 013168
Long Beach, CA 90813	Long Beach, CA 90813
(562) 599-5300	(562) 491-9456
Cambodian,Khmer, Spanish, Tagalog	Spanish
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM	Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM
License No: 20A10947	License No: G34707

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Lakewood IPA PPG 5278

Primary Care Physicians	Specialty PPG/P	Phy #	Primary Care Physicians	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Pham, Dien V., M.D.	Family Practice	-	Pole, Shivanand R., M.D	Internal Me	edicine ¹
855 E. Anaheim St. 4	527803	9607	3816 Woodruff Ave. # 401		5278164890
Long Beach, CA 90813			Long Beach, CA 90808		
(562) 591-0840			(562) 420-8679		
Cambodian,Khmer, Spani	sh, Vietnamese		Hindi, Kannada		
Hours: M-F 10AM-6PM,Sa	10AM-2PM		Accessibility:*:Limited(P,E	B)	
License No: A39768			Hours: M-Th 9AM-5PM,F 9	AM-4PM	
Pham, Dien V., M.D.	Family Practice		License No: A101547		
855 E. Anaheim St. 4	527903	9607	Prosser, John R., M.D.	Family Prac	tice
Long Beach, CA 90813			6510 E. Spring St.		5279013607
(562) 591-0840			Long Beach, CA 90815		•
Cambodian,Khmer, Spani	sh, Vietnamese		(562) 429-8812		Ê
Hours: M-F 10AM-6PM,Sa	10AM-2PM		Spanish		
License No: A39768			Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM		C
Pham, Dien V., M.D.	Family Practice		License No: A32507		
855 E. Anaheim St. 4	528003	9607	Prosser, John R., M.D.	Family Prac	tice 5279013607
Long Beach, CA 90813			6510 E. Spring St.		5278013607
(562) 591-0840			Long Beach, CA 90815		
Cambodian,Khmer, Spani	sh, Vietnamese		(562) 429-8812		
Hours: M-F 10AM-6PM,Sa	10AM-2PM		Spanish		
License No: A39768			Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM		
Pham, Dien V., M.D.	Family Practice		License No: A32507		
855 E. Anaheim St. 4	5281 03	9607			
Long Beach, CA 90813					
(562) 591-0840					
Cambodian,Khmer, Spani	sh, Vietnamese				
Hours: M-F 10AM-6PM,Sa	10AM-2PM				
License No: A39768					

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Lakewood IPA PPG 5278

Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #	Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #
Razalan, Lee G., M.D. Family Practice	Roque, Ronaldo V., M.D. Internal Medicine
2511 Pacific Ave. ⁴ 5278 032024	1760 Termino Ave. # 104 5280 092288
Long Beach, CA 90806	Long Beach, CA 90804
(562) 424-4661	(562) 494-8512
Spanish, Tagalog	Spanish, Tagalog
Accessibility:*:Limited(IB,E)	Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM
Hours: M-W,F 9AM-5PM,Th 9AM-12:30PM	License No: A74823
License No: A30884	Rouzroch, Siamak, M.D. Internal Medicine ¹
Roque, Ronaldo V., M.D. Internal Medicine	1703 Termino Ave. # 107 5281 092286
1760 Termino Ave. # 104 5278 092288	Long Beach, CA 90804
Long Beach, CA 90804	(562) 494-8008
(562) 494-8512	Farsi, German, Hebrew, Spanish, Thai
Spanish, Tagalog	Hours: M-Th 9AM-5PM,F 9AM-11AM
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM	License No: A72525
License No: A74823	Rouzroch, Siamak, M.D. Internal Medicine ¹
Roque, Ronaldo V., M.D. Internal Medicine	1703 Termino Ave. # 107 5278 092286
1760 Termino Ave. # 104 5281 092288	Long Beach, CA 90804
Long Beach, CA 90804	(562) 494-8008
(562) 494-8512	Farsi, German, Hebrew, Spanish, Thai
Spanish, Tagalog	Hours: M-Th 9AM-5PM,F 9AM-11AM
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM	License No: A72525
License No: A74823	Rouzroch, Siamak, M.D. Internal Medicine ¹
Roque, Ronaldo V., M.D. Internal Medicine	1703 Termino Ave. # 107 5279 092286
1760 Termino Ave. # 104 5279 092288	Long Beach, CA 90804
Long Beach, CA 90804	(562) 494-8008
(562) 494-8512	Farsi, German, Hebrew, Spanish, Thai
Spanish, Tagalog	Hours: M-Th 9AM-5PM,F 9AM-11AM
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM	License No: A72525
License No: A74823	

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Lakewood IPA PPG 5278

Primary Care Physicians	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Primary Care Physicians Special	y PPG/Phy#
Sabahi, Mojtaba, M.D. 3610 Atlantic Ave. ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90807 (562) 424-8814 Farsi, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM License No: A60978	Internal M	edicine ¹ 5278 073249	Samawi, Roger M., D.O. Family P 1045 Atlantic Ave. # 1019 ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90813 (562) 901-9228 Arabic, Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB) Hours: M-Th 8AM-5PM,F 8AM-12PM	5279132522
Sabahi, Mojtaba, M.D. 3610 Atlantic Ave. ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90807 (562) 424-8814 Farsi, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM License No: A60978	Internal M	5281 073249	License No: 20A8986 Samawi, Roger M., D.O. Family P 1045 Atlantic Ave. # 1019 ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90813 (562) 901-9228 Arabic, Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB)	ractice ¹ 5278 132522
Samawi, Roger M., D.O. 1045 Atlantic Ave. # 1019 ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90813 (562) 901-9228 Arabic, Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EE Hours: M-Th 8AM-5PM,F 8, License No: 20A8986	3)	ctice ¹ 5281 132522	Hours: M-Th 8AM-5PM,F 8AM-12PM License No: 20A8986 Sherman, Julie A., D.O. Family P 1703 Termino Ave. # 209 Long Beach, CA 90804 (562) 498-3002 Spanish Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: 20A6794	

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Lakewood IPA PPG 5278

Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #	Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #
Sherman, Julie A., D.O. Family Practice ¹	So, Vannarith, M.D. Internal Medicine ¹
1703 Termino Ave. # 209 5279 069452	1777 N. Bellflower Blvd. # 101 5280 141960
Long Beach, CA 90804	Long Beach, CA 90815
(562) 498-3002	(562) 986-6138
Spanish	Cambodian,Khmer, Spanish
Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM	Hours: M-Th 9AM-5PM,F 9AM-12PM
License No: 20A6794	License No: A85885
So, Vannarith, M.D. Internal Medicine ¹	Tabila, Rodolfo T., M.D. Family Practice
1777 N. Bellflower Blvd. # 101 5278 141960	1339 W. Willow St. 5278 039689
Long Beach, CA 90815	Long Beach, CA 90810
(562) 986-6138	(562) 492-6698
Cambodian,Khmer, Spanish	Spanish, Tagalog
Hours: M-Th 9AM-5PM,F 9AM-12PM	Accessibility:*:Limited(P,IB,R,E)
License No: A85885	Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM
So, Vannarith, M.D. Internal Medicine ¹	License No: A38544
1777 N. Bellflower Blvd. # 101 5281 141960	Tabila, Rodolfo T., M.D. General Practice
Long Beach, CA 90815	1339 W. Willow St. 5280 039689
(562) 986-6138	Long Beach, CA 90810
Cambodian,Khmer, Spanish	(562) 492-6698
Hours: M-Th 9AM-5PM,F 9AM-12PM	Spanish, Tagalog
License No: A85885	Accessibility:*:Limited(P,IB,R,E)
So, Vannarith, M.D. Internal Medicine ¹	Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM
1777 N. Bellflower Blvd. # 101 5279 141960	License No: A38544
Long Beach, CA 90815	
(562) 986-6138	
Cambodian,Khmer, Spanish	
Hours: M-Th 9AM-5PM,F 9AM-12PM	

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified

License No: A85885

Lakewood IPA PPG 5278

Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy # Tabila, Rodolfo T., M.D. General Practice	Primary Care PhysiciansSpecialtyPPG/Phy #Tyson, Yvonne, M.D.Family Practice1
1339 W. Willow St. 5279 039689	925 E. San Antonio Dr. # 18 5278039726
Long Beach, CA 90810	Long Beach, CA 90807
(562) 492-6698	(562) 728-6738
Spanish, Tagalog Accessibility:*:Limited(P,IB,R,E)	Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM
Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM	License No: G48985
License No: A38544	Tyson, Yvonne, M.D. Family Practice ¹
Tabila, Rodolfo T., M.D. General Practice 1339 W. Willow St. 5281 039689 Long Beach, CA 90810 (562) 492-6698 Spanish, Tagalog Accessibility:*:Limited(P,IB,R,E) Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM License No: A38544 Tyson, Yvonne, M.D. Family Practice ¹ 925 E. San Antonio Dr. # 18 5279 039726	925 E. San Antonio Dr. # 18 5281 039726 Long Beach, CA 90807 (562) 728-6738 (562) 728-6738 Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G48985 Venkataraman, Srividya, Family Practice ¹ 5281 068249 J816 Woodruff Ave. # 406 5281 068249 Long Beach, CA 90808 5281 068249
Long Beach, CA 90807 (562) 728-6738 Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G48985	(562) 497-9314 Hindi, Spanish, Tamil Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A55317 Venkataraman, Srividya, Family Practice ¹ M.D. 3816 Woodruff Ave. # 406 5278068249 Long Beach, CA 90808
	(562) 497-9314 Hindi, Spanish, Tamil Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A55317

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified

Lakewood IPA PPG 5278

Primary Care Physicians Specialty		Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #
Venkataraman, Srividya, Family Pra M.D. 3816 Woodruff Ave. # 406 Long Beach, CA 90808 (562) 497-9314 Hindi, Spanish, Tamil Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A55317 Venkataraman, Srividya, Family Pra M.D. 3816 Woodruff Ave. # 406 Long Beach, CA 90808 (562) 497-9314 Hindi, Spanish, Tamil Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM	ctice ¹ 5279068249	Wu, Jack C., M.D.Internal Medicine13845 Atlantic Ave. 45281 089344Long Beach, CA 908075261 089344Long Beach, CA 90807(562) 595-9206Cambodian,Khmer, MandarinAccessibility:*:Limited(P,IB,E)Hours: M-F 9AM-4PMLicense No: A70880Wu, Jack C., M.D.Internal Medicine13845 Atlantic Ave. 45278 089344Long Beach, CA 90807(562) 595-9206Cambodian,Khmer, MandarinAccessibility:*:Limited(P,IB,E)
License No: A55317 Wan, Chok P., M.D. Internal M 2153 Pacific Ave. ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 599-4833 Cantonese, Mandarin Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A67228	edicine 5281 084225	Hours: M-F 9AM-4PM License No: A70880 Yeske, Reginald W., M.D. Family Practice ¹ 1770 Clark Ave. 5281 039919 Long Beach, CA 90815 (562) 597-9402 Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5:30PM,Sa 9AM-12PM License No: A33621

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Lakewood	IPA	PPG	5278

Primary Care PhysiciansSpecialtyPPG/Phy #Yeske, Reginald W., M.D. Family Practice11770 Clark Ave.5278 039919Long Beach, CA 90815(562) 597-9402SpanishHourse M E 0AM 5:20PM So 0AM 12PM	ParamountPrimary Care PhysiciansSpecialtyPPG/Phy #Cohn, Lawrence S., M.D.Internal Medicine116415 Colorado Ave. # 20245280057244Paramount, CA 907235281-9977
Hours: M-F 9AM-5:30PM,Sa 9AM-12PM License No: A33621 Yeske, Reginald W., M.D. Family Practice ¹ 1770 Clark Ave. 5280 039919 Long Beach, CA 90815 (562) 597-9402 Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5:30PM,Sa 9AM-12PM License No: A33621 Yeske, Reginald W., M.D. Family Practice ¹ 1770 Clark Ave. 5279 039919 Long Beach, CA 90815 (562) 597-9402 Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5:30PM,Sa 9AM-12PM License No: A33621	16415 Colorado Ave. # 202* 5278037244 Paramount, CA 90723 (562) 531-9977 Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: G23562
	Cohn, Lawrence S., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹ 16415 Colorado Ave. # 202 ⁴ 5281057244 Paramount, CA 90723 (562) 531-9977 Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: G23562 Lee, Richard W., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹ 16415 Colorado Ave. # 208 ⁴ 5279128092
	16415 Colorado Ave. # 2084 5279 128092 Paramount, CA 90723 (562) 531-0015 Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A85452 1000000000000000000000000000000000000

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Lakewood IPA PPG 5278

Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #	Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #
Lee, Richard W., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹	Lee, Yang-Wen, M.D. Family Practice ¹
16415 Colorado Ave. # 208 ⁴ 5278 128092	16415 Colorado Ave. # 208 ⁴ 5281 009808
Paramount, CA 90723	Paramount, CA 90723
(562) 531-0015	(562) 531-0015
Spanish	Mandarin
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM	Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM
License No: A85452	License No: A30367
Lee, Richard W., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹	Lee, Yang-Wen, M.D. Family Practice ¹
16415 Colorado Ave. # 208 ⁴ 5281 128092	16415 Colorado Ave. # 208 ⁴ 5278 009808
Paramount, CA 90723	Paramount, CA 90723
(562) 531-0015	(562) 531-0015
Spanish	Mandarin
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM	Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM
License No: A85452	License No: A30367
Lee, Richard W., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹	Sumcad, Jocelyn L., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹
16415 Colorado Ave. # 208 ⁴ 5280 128092	16660 Paramount Blvd. # 101 ⁴ 5280 192921
Paramount, CA 90723	Paramount, CA 90723
(562) 531-0015	(562) 633-0976
Spanish	Spanish, Tagalog
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM	Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM
License No: A85452	License No: A35157
Lee, Yang-Wen, M.D. Family Practice ¹	Sumcad, Jocelyn L., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹
16415 Colorado Ave. # 208 ⁴ 5280 009808	16660 Paramount Blvd. # 101 ⁴ 5279 192921
Paramount, CA 90723	Paramount, CA 90723
(562) 531-0015	(562) 633-0976
Mandarin	Spanish, Tagalog
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM	Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM
License No: A30367	License No: A35157

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

	Lakewood IPA PI	PG 5278
--	-----------------	---------

Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #	Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #
Sumcad, Jocelyn L., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹	Tsai, Mark C., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹
16660 Paramount Blvd. # 101 ⁴ 5278 192921	16415 Colorado Ave. # 101 ⁴ 5278 127778
Paramount, CA 90723	Paramount, CA 90723
(562) 633-0976	(562) 634-6341
Spanish, Tagalog	Mandarin, Spanish
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM	Accessibility:*:Limited(P,IB)
License No: A35157	Hours: M-Tu,Th-F 9AM-5PM,W 9AM-4PM
Sumcad, Jocelyn L., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹	License No: A81875
16660 Paramount Blvd. # 101 ⁴ 5281 192921	Tsai, Mark C., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹
Paramount, CA 90723	15al, Mark C., M.D.Internal Medicine16415 Colorado Ave. # 10145280127778Paramount, CA 90723(562) 634-6341(562) 634-6341Mandarin, SpanishAccessibility:*:Limited(P,IB)Hours: M-Tu,Th-F 9AM-5PM,W 9AM-4PMLicense No: A81875Internal Medicine1
(562) 633-0976	Paramount, CA 90723
Spanish, Tagalog	(562) 634-6341
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM	Mandarin, Spanish
License No: A35157	Accessibility:*:Limited(P,IB)
Tsai, Mark C., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹	Hours: M-Tu,Th-F 9AM-5PM,W 9AM-4PM
16415 Colorado Ave. # 101 ⁴ 5281 127778	License No: A81875
Paramount, CA 90723	Tsai, Mark C., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹
(562) 634-6341	16415 Colorado Ave. # 101 ⁴ 5279 127778
Mandarin, Spanish	Paramount, CA 90723
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,IB)	(562) 634-6341
Hours: M-Tu,Th-F 9AM-5:30PM,W 9AM-12PM	Mandarin, Spanish
License No: A81875	Accessibility:*:Limited(P,IB)
	Hours: M-Tu,Th-F 9AM-5:30PM,W 9AM-12PM
	License No: A81875

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Lakewood IPA PPG 5278

Primary Care PhysiciansSpecialtyPPG/Phy #Weinstein, Philip B., M.D. Internal Medicine16660 Paramount Blvd. # 20145280 018132Paramount, CA 907235280 018132(562) 633-31315SpanishAccessibility:*:Limited(P,EB)Hours: M-Th 9AM-5PM,F 9AM-3PMLicense No: C31919	Primary Care PhysiciansSpecialtyPPG/Phy #Weinstein, Philip B., M.D. Internal Medicine16660 Paramount Blvd. # 20145281018132Paramount, CA 907235281018132(562) 633-31315SpanishAccessibility:*:Limited(P,EB)Hours: M-Th 9AM-5PM,F 9AM-3PMLicense No: C31919
Weinstein, Philip B., M.D.Internal Medicine16660 Paramount Blvd. # 20145279 018132Paramount, CA 907235279 018132(562) 633-31315279 018132SpanishAccessibility:*:Limited(P,EB)Hours: M-Th 9AM-5PM,F 9AM-3PMLicense No: C31919	Wilches, Alberto, M.D.Family Practice7831 Jackson St. 45280 028271Paramount, CA 907235280 028271(562) 531-1178SpanishAccessibility:*:Limited(IB)Hours: M-F 10AM-5:30PMLicense No: A47920License No: A47920
Weinstein, Philip B., M.D.Internal Medicine 16660 Paramount Blvd. # 201 ⁴ 5278 018132 Paramount, CA 90723 (562) 633-3131 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB) Hours: M-Th 9AM-5PM,F 9AM-3PM License No: C31919	Wilches, Alberto, M.D.Family Practice7831 Jackson St. 45281 028271Paramount, CA 907235262) 531-1178SpanishAccessibility:*:Limited(IB)Hours: M-F 10AM-5:30PMLicense No: A47920

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Lakewood IPA PPG 5278

Primary Care Physicians Wilches, Alberto, M.D. 7831 Jackson St. ⁴ Paramount, CA 90723 (562) 531-1178 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(IB) Hours: M-F 10AM-5:30PM License No: A47920	Family Practice 5279 028271	TorrancePrimary Care PhysiciansSpecialtyPPG/Phy #Muttalib, Azhar, M.D.Internal Medicine23639 Hawthorne Blvd. # 10245278 012065Torrance, CA 905055278 012065(310) 373-9980Arabic, Armenian, Hindi, Spanish, UrduHours: M-F 9AM-5PMLicense No: A45240
Wilches, Alberto, M.D. 7831 Jackson St. ⁴ Paramount, CA 90723 (562) 531-1178 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(IB) Hours: M-F 10AM-5:30PM License No: A47920	Family Practice 5278 028271	WilmingtonPrimary Care PhysiciansSpecialtyPPG/Phy #Siman, Homan, M.D.Internal Medicine1231 N. Avalon Blvd. 45279 112198Wilmington, CA 907445279 112198(310) 835-7215Farsi, SpanishAccessibility:*:Limited(IB,E)
Yagoobian, Behrooz B., M.D. 15730 Paramount Blvd. ⁴ Paramount, CA 90723 (562) 634-1000 Farsi, Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(IB) Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM,Sa 9/ License No: A48328	General Practice 5280 018797 AM-1:30PM	Accessibility:*:Limited(IB,E) Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A83240 Siman, Homan, M.D. Internal Medicine 1231 N. Avalon Blvd. ⁴ 5278112198 Wilmington, CA 90744 (310) 835-7215 Farsi, Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(IB,E) Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A83240

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Lakewood IPA PPG 5278

Primary Care PhysiciansSpecialtyPPG/Phy #Siman, Homan, M.D.Internal Medicine1231 N. Avalon Blvd. 45281 112198Wilmington, CA 907445281 112198(310) 835-7215Farsi, SpanishAccessibility:*:Limited(IB,E)Hours: M-F 8AM-5PMLicense No: A83240

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Phys Assoc - Pasadena/Arcadia Div HCP PPG 5182

Phys Assoc - Pasadena/Arcadia Div HCP PPG 5182

19191 South Vermont Avenue Torrance, CA 90502-1018 (800) 403-4160

Urgent Care:

Healthcare Partners Urgent Care 797 S Fair Oaks Ave Pasadena, Ca 91105 (626) 795-2244 24 Hours/7 Days

Phys Assoc - San Gabriel Div HCP (PPG 5186)

19191 South Vermont Avenue Torrance, CA 90502-1018 (800) 403-4160

Urgent Care:

Healthcare Partners Urgent Care 797 S Fair Oaks Ave Pasadena, Ca 91105 (626) 795-2244 Open 24 hours 7 days a week

Hospitals Used:

San Gabriel Valley Medical Center

Long Beach

License No: A41589

Primary Care PhysiciansSpecialtyPPG/Phy #Ashok, Nagasamudra S.,Internal MedicineM.D.Internal Medicine1533 Alamitos Ave. # B5186057490Long Beach, CA 908135186057490(562) 218-5350Cambodian,KhmerAccessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,R,E)Hours: M-Th 9AM-5PM,F 9AM-2PM

Primary Care Providers

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

Preferred IPA of California PPG 5277		
Preferred IPA of California	Hospitals Used:	
PPG 5277	California Hospital Medical Center	
1025 North Brand Blvd Suite 100	Compton	
Glendale, CA 91202-3631	Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #	
(818) 265-0800	Adams Jr, John D., D.O. Internal Medicine ¹	
	121 S. Long Beach Blvd. 5403 019932	
Hospitals Used:	Compton, CA 90221	
Valley Presbyterian Hospital	(310) 627-5850	
Preferred IPA of California (PPG 5356)	Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM	
1025 North Brand Blvd Suite 100	License No: 20A4561	
Glendale, CA 91202-3631		
(818) 265-0800	East Rancho Dominguez	
	Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #	
Hospitals Used:	Matemotja, Daniel, M.D. General Practice	
Monterey Park Hospital	711 E. Rosecrans Ave ⁴ 5403 044706	
Preferred IPA Of California (PPG 5403)	East Rancho Dominguez, CA 90221	
1025 Brand Blvd Suite 100	(310) 635-5223	
Glendale, CA 91202-3631	Russian, Spanish	
(818) 265-0800	Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM	
()	License No: A35512	

Hospitals Used:

St. Mary Medical Center

Preferred IPA of California (PPG 5381)

1025 North Brand Blvd Suite 100 Glendale, CA 91202-3631 (818) 265-0800

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Preferred IPA of California PPG 5277

Harbor City	Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #
Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Pł	
Campos, Blanca S., M.D. Family Practice ¹	21505 Norwalk Blvd. ⁴ 5403 094211
1403 Lomita Blvd. # 100 ⁴ 5403 169	459 Hawaiian Gardens, CA 90716
Harbor City, CA 90710	(562) 916-7581
(310) 784-5800	Hindi, Punjabi, Spanish, Urdu
Spanish	Accessibility:*:Limited(IB,E)
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,IB,R,E)	Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM
Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM	License No: A55266
License No: A114042	Julka, Dilpreet P., M.D. General Practice
Mizuhara-Cheng, Family Practice Courtney T., D.O.	21617 Norwalk Blvd. 5403 094211 Hawaiian Gardens, CA 90716
1535 Lomita Blvd ⁴ 5403 201	
Harbor City, CA 90710	Hindi, Punjabi, Spanish, Urdu
(310) 530-9300	Accessibility:*:Limited(IB,R,E)
Accessibility:*:Limited(IB)	Hours: F 8AM-4:30PM
Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM	License No: A55266
License No: 20A10710	Matemotja, Daniel, M.D. General Practice
	12131 Carson St. ⁴ 5403 044706
Hawaiian Gardens	Hawaiian Gardens, CA 90716
Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Ph	עו (562) 809-0299
Jorge, Bernard S., M.D. General Practice	Russian, Spanish
21505 Norwalk Blvd. ⁴ 5403 067	639 Hours: M,F 8:30AM-5PM
Hawaiian Gardens, CA 90716	License No: A35512
(562) 916-7581 Spanish	
Accessibility:*:Limited(IB,E)	
Hours: M-F 8AM-2:30PM	
License No: A33386	

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Preferred IPA of California PPG 5277

Primary Care Physicians Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/P	hy #
Nugas, Alicia G., M.D. Family Prace 22408 Norwalk Blvd. ⁴ Hawaiian Gardens, CA 90716 (562) 421-2188 Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-F 9AM-11AM License No: A34342 Takhar, Paramjit S., M.D. Family Prace	tice 5403 012507	Lee, Kenneth S., M.D.Internal Medicine4455 W. 117th St. # 30045403 076Hawthorne, CA 902505403 076(310) 645-0444BurmeseAccessibility:*:Limited(P,R)Hours: M-F 8AM-5PMLicense No: A53421General PracticeSoliman, Janet F., M.D.General Practice11946 Hawthorne Blvd. 45381 056Hawthorne, CA 90250(310) 675-1136Arabic, SpanishAccessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB,E)	5510
License No: A34676		Hours: M-W 9AM-5PM,Th 9AM-1PM,F 10AM- 4:30PM,Sa 10AM-3PM License No: A48733	
Primary Care Physicians Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Soliman, Nabil K., M.D. General Practice	
Johnson, Karlon H., M.D. Family Prace 4455 W. 117th St. # 300 ⁴ Hawthorne, CA 90250 (310) 645-0444 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,R) Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: G70613	tice 5381 104627	11946 Hawthorne Blvd. 45381 096Hawthorne, CA 90250(310) 675-1136Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB,E)Hours: M-F 9AM-5PMLicense No: A67313	5701

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Preferred IPA of California PPG 5277

Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #	Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #
Stewart, Tahira M., M.D. Family Practice 4455 W. 117th St. # 300 ⁴ 5381 148600 Hawthorne, CA 90250 (310) 645-0444 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,R) Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A96337	Marsh, Alva A., M.D.Internal Medicine333 E. Nutwood St. # C45381045372Inglewood, CA 90301(310) 912-6100SpanishAccessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB)Hours: M-F 10AM-5PM,Sa 10AM-2PMLicense No: C22547
InglewoodPrimary Care PhysiciansSpecialtyPPG/Phy #Hekmat, Soheil, M.D.Internal Medicine511 E. Manchester Blvd. 45381 007110Inglewood, CA 903015381 007110(310) 672-9000Farsi, Spanish, TagalogHours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PMLicense No: A32561	Montecillo, Luzviminda T., M.D.Internal Medicine1645 Aerick St. # 145381 049826Inglewood, CA 903015381 049826(310) 673-276459anish, TagalogAccessibility:*:Limited(P,IB)Hours: M-F 9AM-6PMLicense No: A52290Internal Medicine
Kinota, Stanislaus, M.D. General Practice 4450 W. Century Blvd. ⁴ 5356 080386 Inglewood, CA 90304 (310) 671-0555 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(IB) Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: G73647	832 S. Grevillea Ave. ⁴ 5356 029437 Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 419-4354 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,E) Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: G35182

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Preferred IPA of California PPG 5277

Primary Care Physicians	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Long Beach
Nenadic, Ivan, M.D.	General Pra	actice	Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #
4450 W. Century Blvd. 4		5381 032825	Adams Jr, John D., D.O. Internal Medicine ¹
Inglewood, CA 90304			2777 Pacific Ave. # E ⁴ 5403 019932
(310) 671-0555			Long Beach, CA 90806
Spanish			(562) 426-6571
Accessibility:*:Limited(IB)			Accessibility:*:Limited(P,IB)
Hours: M-F 8AM-4:30PM			Hours: M-Th 9AM-5PM,F 8AM-5PM
License No: A32391			License No: 20A4561
Lawndale			Ashok, Nagasamudra S., Internal Medicine M.D.
Primary Care Physicians	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	1533 Alamitos Ave. 5403 057490
Jorge, Bernard S., M.D.	General Pra		Long Beach, CA 90813
4023 Marine Ave. ⁴		5403 067639	(562) 218-5350
Lawndale, CA 90260			Cambodian,Khmer
(310) 675-9555			Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,R,E)
Spanish			Hours: M-Th 9AM-5PM,F 9AM-2PM
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,IB	,R,E)		License No: A41589
Hours: M-F 8AM-4:30PM			Choi, Chester, M.D. Internal Medicine ¹
License No: A33386			1045 Atlantic Ave. # 708 ⁴ 5403 077321
Nenadic, Ivan, M.D.	General Pra	actice	Long Beach, CA 90813
14611 Hawthorne Blvd.		5381 032825	(562) 491-9045
Lawndale, CA 90260			Spanish
(424) 374-8050			Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,R,E)
Spanish			Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM
Accessibility:*:Limited(IB)			License No: G27260
Hours: Tu 7:30AM-4PM			
License No: A32391			

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Preferred IPA of California PPG 5277

Primary Care PhysiciansSpecialtyPPG/Phy #Gartsman, Alla, M.D.Internal Medicine2777 Pacific Ave. # E45403 128292Long Beach, CA 908065403 128292(562) 426-6571RussianAccessibility:*:Limited(P,IB)Hours: M-Th 9AM-5PM,F 8AM-5PM	Primary Care PhysiciansSpecialtyPPG/Phy #Meka, Ajay G., M.D.Internal Medicine12865 Atlantic Ave. # 10845403 011302Long Beach, CA 908065403 011302(714) 979-5734Farsi, Gujarati, Hindi, Spanish, Tagalog, TeluguAccessibility:*:Limited(P,IB)Hours: M,W-F 9AM-5:30PM
License No: A89097 Golanty, Stanley A., M.D. Internal Medicine 2777 Pacific Ave. # E ⁴ 5403 520332 Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 426-6571 Accessibility:*:Limited(P,IB) Hours: M-Th 9AM-5PM,F 8AM-5PM License No: A28607	License No: A39761 Meka, Ajay G., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹
Katukota, Vijaya K., M.D. Internal Medicine2272 Pacific Ave. # A45403 008583Long Beach, CA 90806(562) 427-8018Hindi, SpanishAccessibility:*:Limited(IB)Hours: M-F 7:30AM-4PMLicense No: A38220	Meka, Meena K., M.D.Internal Medicine2865 Atlantic Ave. # 10845403 205255Long Beach, CA 908065403 205255(562) 426-0301Hindi, Spanish, TagalogAccessibility:*:Limited(P,IB)Hours: M,W-F 8AM-5PM,Sa 8AM-12PMLicense No: A130211License No: A130211

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Preferred IPA of California PPG 5277

Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #	Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #
Meka, Meena K., M.D.Internal Medicine1510 E. Seventh St. 45403 205255Long Beach, CA 90813562) 590-9800Hindi, Spanish, TagalogHours: M,W-F 8AM-5PM,Sa 8AM-12PMLicense No: A130211	Paja Jr, Isaias D., M.D.Family Practice12100 E. Anaheim St.5403 079484Long Beach, CA 90804562) 989-5322Cambodian,Khmer, Spanish, TagalogHours: Sn,Th,Sa 8AM-3PMLicense No: A65363
Montalvan, Gonzalo F., M.D.Internal Medicine3815 Atlantic Ave. # 345403 540273Long Beach, CA 908075403 540273(562) 426-9482German, Italian, SpanishAccessibility:*:Limited(IB,R)	Paja Jr, Isaias D., M.D.Family Practice12491 Pacific Ave. # 345403 079484Long Beach, CA 90806(562) 989-5322Cambodian,Khmer, Spanish, TagalogHours: Th,Sa 8AM-3PMLicense No: A65363
Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM License No: A40568 Mungcal, Henrico V., General Practice M.D. 1937 Pacific Ave ⁴ 5403 067285 Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 591-7302 Combedian Khener Cremish, Tagolan	Reyes, Adoracion A., M.D.General Practice 1350 Chestnut Ave. ⁴ 5403 079612 Long Beach, CA 90813 (562) 599-1565 Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A51639
Cambodian,Khmer, Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-F 10AM-5PM License No: A49333	Rouzroch, Siamak, M.D. Internal Medicine ¹ 1703 Termino Ave. # 107 5403 092286 Long Beach, CA 90804 (562) 494-8008 Farsi, German, Hebrew, Spanish, Thai Hours: M-Th 9AM-5PM,F 9AM-11AM License No: A72525

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Preferred IPA of California PPG 5277

Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #
Wang, Chengwei, M.D. General Practice
100 E. Market St. ⁴ 5403 209089
Long Beach, CA 90805
(562) 428-4222
Cantonese, Mandarin
Accessibility:*:Limited(IB) Hours: M 7:30AM-4PM
License No: A131994
Wang, Chengwei, M.D. General Practice
2272 Pacific Ave. $\# A^4$ 5403 209089
Long Beach, CA 90806
(562) 427-8018
Cantonese, Mandarin
Accessibility:*:Limited(IB)
Hours: Tu-F 7:30AM-4PM
License No: A131994
Los Angeles
Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #
Azad, Jack, M.D. Family Practice
11900 Avalon Blvd. # 100 ⁴ 5381 057492
Los Angeles, CA 90061
(323) 756-1317 Farsi, Spanish
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,IB,R,E)
Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM
License No: A54433

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Preferred IPA of California PPG 5277

Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #	Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #
Daniel, Chancelor, M.D. Family Practice ¹ 617 W. Manchester Ave. ⁴ 5381 503573 Los Angeles, CA 90044 (323) 750-9715 French, Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P) Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM	Zandi, Mahin E., M.D. General Practice 1425 W. Manchester Ave. ⁴ 5381 203413 Los Angeles, CA 90047 (323) 750-1300 Farsi Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM License No: A31491
License No: A45227 Eldessouky, Amani A., General Practice M.D. 1704 W. Manchester Ave. # 109 ⁴ 5381 086237 Los Angeles, CA 90047 (323) 778-8485 Arabic, Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB,R) Hours: M-F 9AM-5:30PM License No: A56426 Sciaroni, Daniel M., D.O. Family Practice ¹	ParamountPrimary Care PhysiciansSpecialtyPPG/Phy #Jorge, Camilo S., M.D.General Practice16415 Colorado Ave. # 10245403 571102Paramount, CA 907235403 571102(562) 531-1946SpanishAccessibility:*:Limited(IB)Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PMLicense No: A18393
1425 W. Manchester Ave. 4 5381 203422 Los Angeles, CA 90047 (323) 750-1300 Hours: M-Sa 9AM-7PM License No: 20A7439	Lakha, Rumi K., D.O. General Practice 8534 Rosecrans Ave. ⁴ 5381 159704 Paramount, CA 90723 (562) 602-8877 French, Gujarati, Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM,Sa 9AM-2PM License No: 20A5074

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Preferred IPA of California PPG 5277

Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #	San Pedro
Tran, Khai Q., D.O. Family Practice ¹	Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #
15717 Paramount Blvd. ⁴ 5403 143857	Correa, Francisco J., M.D. General Practice
Paramount, CA 90723	1350 W. Sixth St. # 3 5403 142216
(562) 531-2231	San Pedro, CA 90732
Spanish, Vietnamese	(310) 241-1000
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,IB,R,E,T)	Spanish
Hours: M-F 8:30AM-6PM,Sa 8:30AM-3PM	Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM
License No: 20A7325	License No: A73565
Weinstein, Philip B., M.D.Internal Medicine	Marzban, Siamak S., M.D.Internal Medicine
16660 Paramount Blvd. # 201 ⁴ 5403 018132	2403 S. Moray Ave. # 2B ⁴ 5403 024008
Paramount, CA 90723	San Pedro, CA 90732
(562) 633-3131	(310) 832-2694
Spanish	Farsi, Spanish, Turkish
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB)	Accessibility:*:Limited(IB)
Hours: M-Th 9AM-5PM,F 9AM-3PM	Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM
License No: C31919	License No: A48221
Wilches, Alberto, M.D. General Practice	
7831 Jackson St. ⁴ 5403 028271	Wilmington
Paramount, CA 90723	Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #
(562) 531-1178	Campos, Blanca S., M.D. Family Practice ¹
Spanish	200 E. Anaheim St. ⁴ 5403 169459
Accessibility:*:Limited(IB)	Wilmington, CA 90744
Hours: M-F 10AM-5:30PM	(310) 522-8700
License No: A47920	Spanish
	Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB,R,E)
	Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM
	License No: A114042

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Preferred IPA of California PPG 5277

Primary Care PhysiciansSpecialtyPPG/Phy #Casabar, Ruben S., M.D.General Practice1334 N. Avalon Blvd. 45356 034613Wilmington, CA 907445356 034613(310) 835-4000Spanish, TagalogAccessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB,R,E)Hours: M-Th 9AM-6PM,F-Sa 9AM-1PMLicense No: A47793

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Prospect Medical Group PPG 5421

Prospect Medical Group	Bellflower		
PPG 5421	Primary Care Physicians		PPG/Phy #
600 City Parkway West	Mendoza, Manuel F., Family Practice M.D.		
Ste 800 Orange, CA 92868-2948 (800) 708-3230	16323 Clark Ave. ⁴ Bellflower, CA 90706 (562) 925-7716 Spanish, Tagalog		5417051482
Nuestra Familia Medical Group (PPG 5417) 600 City Parkway West	Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB,E) Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4PM,Sa 9AM-3PM License No: A53896		
Ste 800 Orange, CA 92868-2948	Sanchez, Dennis J., M.D. 9306 Alondra Blvd. ⁴ Bellflower, CA 90706 (562) 866-9100 Spanish	General Pr	actice 5417 014889
Prospect Health Source Medical Group (PPG 5351)	Accessibility:*:Limited(P,IB Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM	s,E)	
600 City Parkway West Suite 800 Orange, CA 92868-2948	License No: G48388		
(714) 796-5900	Compton	• • • •	
Hospitals Used: California Hospital Medical Center Southern California Hospital at Culver City	Primary Care Physicians Weinstein, Philip B., M.D 16660 Paramount Blvd. ⁴ Compton, CA 90723 (562) 633-3131 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EI Hours: M-F 9AM-5:30PM License No: C31919	D.Internal M	

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Prospect Medical Group PPG 5421

Gardena	Inglewood
Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #	Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #
Baez, Alfonso M., M.D. General Practice	Diop, Abdoulaye, M.D. General Practice
14127 S. Vermont Ave. ⁴ 5417 057239	2710 W. Manchester Blvd. ⁴ 5351 046200
Gardena, CA 90247	Inglewood, CA 90305
(310) 532-1650	(323) 778-4310
Spanish	French, Spanish
Accessibility:*:Limited(IB,R)	Accessibility:*:Limited(IB,E)
Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM	Hours: M-Tu,Th-F 9AM-5:30PM,W 9AM-4PM
License No: A35887	License No: A33986
Essilfie, William, M.D. Internal Medicine 1141 W. Redondo Beach Blvd. # 307 5417 057246 Gardena, CA 90247 (310) 715-6100 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB) Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM	Houston, Daryl K., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹ 575 E. Hardy St. # 320 ⁴ 5351 007576 Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 838-7381 Hours: M-Th 9AM-5PM,F 9AM-1PM License No: G36313 Montecillo, Luzviminda Internal Medicine ¹ T., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹
License No: A46137	$645 \text{ Aerick St. } # 1^4 5351 049826$
Hawaiian Gardens	Inglewood, CA 90301
Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #	(310) 673-2764
Shek, David Y., M.D. General Practice	Spanish, Tagalog
11803 Carson St. ⁴ 5421 049551	Accessibility:*:Limited(P,IB)
Hawaiian Gardens, CA 90716	Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM
(562) 924-4455	License No: A52290
Cantonese, Mandarin	
Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB,R,E)	
Hours: M-F 2PM-5PM	

License No: A30945

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Prospect Medical Group PPG 5421

Primary Care PhysiciansSpecialtyPPG/Phy #Niknam, Jamshid, M.D.Internal Medicine401 S. La Brea Ave. # 20545351057012Inglewood, CA 903015351057012Inglewood, CA 90301(310) 275-7575FarsiAccessibility:*:Limited(IB,R)Hours: M-F 9:30AM-6PMLicense No: A52081Razi, David F., M.D.Internal Medicine13451 W. Century Blvd. # B145351067708Inglewood, CA 90303(310) 677-9400Farsi, SpanishAccessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,R)Hours: M-F 8AM-6PMHours: M-F 8AM-6PM	Lakewood Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy # Marfatia, Vikram S., M.D. Family Practice ¹ 3300 E. South St. # 206 ⁴ 5417 100154 Lakewood, CA 90805 (562) 232-2378 Gujarati, Hindi, Marathi, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM License No: A63658 Patel, Gnyandev S., M.D. Internal Medicine 3300 E. South St. # 206 ⁴ 5417 073250 Lakewood, CA 90805 (562) 232-2378 Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM License No: A61869
License No: A53431 Sourehnissani, Mehran, Internal Medicine ¹ M.D. 3451 W. Century Blvd. # B1 ⁴ 5351079285 Inglewood, CA 90303 (310) 677-9400 Farsi Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,R) Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A68196	License No: A61869 Patel, Shirish B., M.D. Internal Medicine 5220 Clark Ave. # 125 5417013030 Lakewood, CA 90712 (562) 925-7401 Gujarati, Hindi Accessibility:*:Limited(IB,E) Hours: M-Th 8:30AM-5PM,F 8:30AM-4PM License No: A40789

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Prospect Medical Group PPG 5421

Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #	Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #
Sehgal, Arunpal S., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹	Mungcal, Henrico V., General Practice
3300 E. South St. # 305 ⁴ 5417 084078 Lakewood, CA 90805 (562) 817-5602 Hindi, Punjabi, Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,R,E) Hours: M,Th-F 9AM-5PM,Tu 10AM-5PM,W 2PM- 7PM License No: A56051 Long Beach Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy # Brara, Birinder S., M.D. General Practice 3816 Woodruff Ave. # 205 5421 056873 Long Beach, CA 90808	M.D. 1937 Pacific Ave ⁴ 5417 067285 Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 591-7302 Cambodian,Khmer, Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-F 10AM-5PM License No: A49333 Reyes, Adoracion A., M.D. General Practice 1350 Chestnut Ave. ⁴ 5421 079612 Long Beach, CA 90813 (562) 599-1565 Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A51639
(562) 421-7292 Hindi, Punjabi, Urdu Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,E) Hours: M-Th 9:30AM-5:30PM,F 9:30AM-2:30PM License No: A34017 Essilfie, William, M.D. Internal Medicine 2865 Atlantic Ave. # 226 ⁴ 5417 057246 Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 426-4757 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,R) Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A46137	Los AngelesPrimary Care PhysiciansSpecialtyPPG/Phy #Carew-Akenzua, Oyindamola F., M.D.Family Practice18540 S. Sepulveda Blvd. # 15045351078157Los Angeles, CA 900455351078157(310) 417-4014SpanishHours: M-Th 9:30AM-4:30PM,F 9:30AM-5PMLicense No: A62206

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Prospect Medical Group PPG 5421

Prospect Medical Group PPG 5421				
Primary Care Physicians Specialt	y PPG/Phy#	Primary Care Physicians	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Lang, William G., M.D. Internal 5230 Pacific Concourse Dr. # 102 ⁴ Los Angeles, CA 90045 (310) 536-8200 Spanish License No: A41887	Medicine 5351 059341	Yan, Malvin Y., D.O. 15718 Paramount Blvd. ⁴ Paramount, CA 90723 (562) 634-2111 Spanish Hours: M-Sa 9AM-5PM License No: 20A7810	Internal M	edicine 5421 135800
Paramount				
Primary Care Physicians Specialt	y PPG/Phy#			
Habib, Shehnaz N., M.D. Internal 8540 Alondra Blvd. # B2 ⁴ Paramount, CA 90723 (562) 602-2508 Gujarati, Hindi, Punjabi, Sindhi, Spar Urdu Accessibility:*:Limited(P,E) Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM	Medicine 5421 063752			
License No: A50211				
Weinstein, Philip B., M.D. Internal 16660 Paramount Blvd. # 201 ⁴ Paramount, CA 90723 (562) 633-3131 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB) Hours: M-Th 9AM-5PM,F 9AM-3PM License No: C31919	Medicine 5417 018132			

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Prospect Professional Care PPG 5419

Prospect Professional Care	Hawaiian Gardens
PPG 5419	Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #
600 City Parkway West	Aguiluz, Jacqueline B., Family Practice ¹
Ste 800	D.O. 21508 Norwalk Blvd ⁴ 5419099185
Orange, CA 92868-2948	
(714) 796-5900	Hawaiian Gardens, CA 90716
	(562) 865-5214 Spanish, Tagalog
	Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,R,E)
	Hours: M-Th 9AM-6PM,F 9AM-1PM
Compton	License No: 20A7451
Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #	Aguiluz Jr, Amable R., General Practice
Weinstein, Philip B., M.D. Internal Medicine	M.D.
16660 Paramount Blvd. 4 5419018132	21500 Pioneer Blvd. # 209 ⁴ 5419057147
Compton, CA 90723	Hawaiian Gardens, CA 90716
(562) 633-3131	(562) 402-4151
Spanish	Spanish, Tagalog
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB)	Hours: M-F 9AM-6:30PM
Hours: M-F 9AM-5:30PM	License No: A33886
License No: C31919	Lee, Stephen B., M.D. Family Practice ¹
	21508 Norwalk Blvd. ⁴ 5419164162
Gardena	Hawaiian Gardens, CA 90716
Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #	(562) 865-5214
Essilfie, William, M.D. Internal Medicine 1141 W. Redondo Beach Blvd. 5419057246 Gardena, CA 90247	Korean, Spanish
	Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,R,E)
	Hours: M-Th 9AM-6PM,F 9AM-5PM
(310) 715-6100	License No: A65674
Spanish	
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB) License No: A46137	
LICENSE NO: A40137	

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Prospect Professional Care PPG 5419

Primary Care Physicians Specia	alty PPG/Phy#	Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #
Shek, David Y., M.D. Genera	al Practice	Niknam, Jamshid, M.D. Internal Medicine
11803 Carson St. ⁴	5419049551	401 S. La Brea Ave. # 205 ⁴ 5419057012
Hawaiian Gardens, CA 90716		Inglewood, CA 90301
(562) 924-4455		(310) 275-7575
Cantonese, Mandarin		Farsi
Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB,R,E)		Accessibility:*:Limited(IB,R)
Hours: M-F 2PM-5PM		Hours: M-F 9:30AM-6PM
License No: A30945		License No: A52081
		Razi, David F., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹
Inglewood		3451 W. Century Blvd. # B1 ⁴ 5419067708
Primary Care Physicians Specia	alty PPG/Phy#	Inglewood, CA 90303
Houston, Daryl K., M.D. Interna	al Medicine ¹	(310) 677-9400
575 E. Hardy St. # 320 ⁴	5419007576	Farsi, Spanish
Inglewood, CA 90301		Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,R)
(310) 838-7381		Hours: M-F 8AM-6PM
Hours: M-Th 9AM-5PM,F 9AM-1PM	1	License No: A53431
License No: G36313		Sourehnissani, Mehran, Internal Medicine ¹
Montecillo, Luzviminda Interna	al Medicine ¹	M.D.
T., M.D.		3451 W. Century Blvd. # B1 ⁴ 5419079285
645 Aerick St. # 1 ⁴	5419049826	Inglewood, CA 90303
Inglewood, CA 90301		(310) 677-9400
(310) 673-2764		Farsi
Spanish, Tagalog		Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,R)
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,IB)		Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM
Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM		License No: A68196
License No: A52290		

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Prospect Professional Care PPG 5419

Lakewood		Long Beach	
Primary Care Physicians Specialty	y PPG/Phy #	Primary Care Physicians Specialty P	PPG/Phy #
Marfatia, Vikram S., M.D. Family Pr 3300 E. South St. # 206 ⁴	actice ¹ 5419 100154	Mungcal, Henrico V., General Pract M.D.	
Lakewood, CA 90805 (562) 232-2378 Gujarati, Hindi, Marathi, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM License No: A63658 Patel, Gnyandev S., M.D. Internal M	ish	Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 591-7302 Cambodian,Khmer, Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-F 10AM-5PM License No: A49333	19067285
3300 E. South St. # 206 ⁴ Lakewood, CA 90805 (562) 232-2378 Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM License No: A61869 Sehgal, Arunpal S., M.D. Internal M	5419073250 Aedicine ¹	Reyes, Adoracion A., M.D.General Pract 1350 Chestnut Ave. ⁴ 54 Long Beach, CA 90813 (562) 599-1565 Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A51639	ice 19079612
3300 E. South St. ⁴ Lakewood, CA 90805 (562) 817-5602 Hindi, Punjabi, Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,R,E) License No: A56051	Carew-Akenzua, Family Practi Oyindamola F., M.D.	19078157	

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Regal Med Grp - SFV PPG 1801

Regal Med Grp - SFV PPG 1801

8510 Balboa Blvd., Suite 275 Northridge, CA 91325-3548 (818) 654-3400

Urgent Care:

Town Medical Grp Treatment Ctr (818)385-1300 East West Allied Medical Center (818)701-0017 Newbury Park UC (805)499-0308 Moorpark Comp Medical Group (805) 532-2032

Hospitals Used:

Glendale Memorial Hospital and Health Center Providence Holy Cross Medical Center Valley Presbyterian Hospital

Long Beach

Primary Care Physicians	Specialty	PPG/Phv #
Morris, Felicitacion S.,	General Pra	
M.D.		
100 W. Market St. 4		1801 021903
Long Beach, CA 90805		
(562) 428-4222		
Spanish, Tagalog		
Accessibility:*:Limited(IB)		
Hours: M-F 8AM-4:30PM		
License No: A38732		

Primary Care PhysiciansSpecialtyPPG/Phy #Mungcal, Henrico V.,
M.D.General Practice1937 Pacific Ave 41801067285Long Beach, CA 908061801067285(562) 591-7302Cambodian,Khmer, Spanish, TagalogHours: M-F 10AM-5PMLicense No: A49333

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3571 (TTY:711). A live person is here to talk with you Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. You can leave a voicemail Saturday, Sunday and federal holidays, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. We will return your call the following business day. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Health Net Provider Network / 247

Regal Med Grp of South LA PPG 1683

Regal Med Grp of South LA PPG 1683 8510 Balboa Blvd., Suite 275 Northridge, CA 91325-3548 (818) 654-3400 Urgent Care: City of Angeles Emergency Medical Group	Primary Care PhysiciansSpecialtyPPG/Phy #Poon, Peter P., M.D.General Practice9817 Arkansas St.1683 099805Bellflower, CA 907061683 099805(562) 867-8881
 (213) 989-6160 Pioneer Medical Group-Downey (562) 862-2775 Pioneer Medical Group-Long Beach (562) 597-4181 Hospitals Used: Hollywood Presbyterian Medical Center Little Company of Mary Hospital Pacific Alliance Medical Center St. Vincent Medical Center Whittier Hospital Medical Center 	Wong, Hanson P., M.D. Internal Medicine 10230 Artesia Blvd. # 201 ⁴ 1683 031207 Bellflower, CA 90706 (562) 804-7223 Cantonese, Mandarin, Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,E) Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G63718 Carson
Bellflower	Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #
Primary Care PhysiciansSpecialtyPPG/Phy #Mendoza, Manuel F., M.D.Family Practice16323 Clark Ave. # C41683 051482Bellflower, CA 907061683 051482(562) 925-7716Spanish, TagalogAccessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB,E)Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4PM,Sa 9AM-3PMLicense No: A53896	Aguilera, Manuel C., M.D.Internal Medicine1235 W. Carson St. 41683 039369Carson, CA 907451683 039369(310) 834-4233Spanish, TagalogAccessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB,E)Hours: M-F 2:30PM-6:30PMLicense No: A38823

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Regal Med Grp of South LA PPG 1683

Primary Care Physicians	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Compton
Batongmalaque, Jenny	General Pra		Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #
L., M.D. 23251 Main St. ⁴ Carson, CA 90745 (310) 830-4561 Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM,Sa 9, License No: A23481 Low, Brian K., M.D. 20401 Avalon Blvd. # C ⁴ Carson, CA 90746 (310) 632-5795 Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM	AM-1PM General Pra	1683 038591 actice 1683 059519	Babad, Tova L., M.D.Internal Medicine1508 N. Long Beach Blvd. 41683 071648Compton, CA 902211310) 637-3989Hebrew, SpanishAccessibility:*:Limited(IB,E)Hours: M-F 9AM-6PMLicense No: G28761Guerrero, David A., M.D.Family Practice12210 E. Compton Blvd. 41683 103710Compton, CA 90221(310) 635-1852Spanish
License No: G57531 Tabila, Rodolfo T., M.D. 21624 Figueroa St. ⁴ Carson, CA 90745 (310) 328-9900 Spanish, Tagalog		actice 1683 039689	Accessibility:*:Limited(IB,E) Hours: M-Th 9AM-4PM,F 9AM-12PM License No: A61755 Hibler, Anita M., M.D. General Practice 508 N. Long Beach Blvd. ⁴ 1683 077036
Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM License No: A38544	/I,Sa 8:30AM	-12:30PM	Compton, CA 90221 (310) 637-3989 Spanish
Tamhane, Shrikant K., D.O.	Family Prac	ctice	Accessibility:*:Limited(IB,E)
23517 Main St. # 103 ⁴ Carson, CA 90745 (310) 834-5388 Hindi, Korean, Marathi, Spa		1683 105591 og	Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM,Sa 10AM-3PM License No: C36494
Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM License No: 20A7213	-	-	

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Regal Med Grp of South LA PPG 1683

Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #	Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #
Hossain, Syed M., M.D.General Practice201 N. Central Ave. # B41683 130749Compton, CA 90220(310) 635-7123Arabic, Bengali, Farsi, French, Greek, Hindi, Spanish, UrduLicense No: A77221Kyazze, Fred B., M.D.Family Practice11410 W. Alondra Blvd. # C41683 049711	Pallas, Robert S., M.D.General Practice508 N. Long Beach Blvd. 41683 066593Compton, CA 902211683 066593(310) 637-3989SpanishAccessibility:*:Limited(IB,E)Hours: M-F 9AM-5PMLicense No: A32895
Compton, CA 90220 (310) 637-3680	El Segundo Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #
Spanish Hours: M-Tu,Th-F 8AM-5PM,W 8AM-12PM,Sa 9AM- 1PM License No: A51997 Okpara, Douglas E., M.D. Family Practice 19301 S. Santa Fe Ave. # 120 ⁴ 1683 057099 Compton, CA 90221	Chanin, Arnold, M.D.General Practice455 Main St.1683 530391El Segundo, CA 902451683 530391(310) 322-1611Mandarin, SpanishHours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM,Sa 9AM-1PMLicense No: A22013
(310) 631-5655 Igbo, Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB,E) Hours: M-F 7AM-5:30PM,Sa 8AM-12PM License No: G53444	Wong, Hak P., M.D.2General Practice455 Main St.1683 018644El Segundo, CA 902451683 018644(310) 322-1611SpanishHours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM,Sa 9AM-1PMLicense No: G60841

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified

²Physician is currently unavailable to new patients through this physician group. ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Gardena	Harbor City	
Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #	Primary Care Physicians	Specialty PPG/Phy #
Essilfie, William, M.D. Internal Medicine	Campos, Blanca S., M.D.	Family Practice ¹
1141 W. Redondo Beach Blvd. # 307 1683 057246	1403 Lomita Blvd. # 100 ⁴	1683 169459
Gardena, CA 90247	Harbor City, CA 90710	
(310) 715-6100	(310) 784-5800	
Spanish	Spanish	
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB)	Accessibility:*:Limited(P,IB	,R,E)
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM	Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM	
License No: A46137	License No: A114042	
Golbari, Abraham, M.D. Internal Medicine	Osea, Edgardo A., M.D.	Internal Medicine
14030 Crenshaw Blvd. ⁴ 1683 078704	1310 Sepulveda Blvd. 4	1683063969
Gardena, CA 90249	Harbor City, CA 90710	
(310) 327-8746	(310) 534-5765	
Farsi, Hebrew, Spanish	Spanish, Tagalog	
Accessibility:*:Limited(IB)	Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EE	3,IB,E)
Hours: F 9AM-1PM	Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM	
License No: A55387	License No: A44654	
Metry, Adel S., M.D. Internal Medicine		
1141 W. Redondo Beach Blvd. # 406 1683 066597	Hawaiian Gardens	
Gardena, CA 90247	Primary Care Physicians	
(310) 719-1653	Nugas, Alicia G., M.D.	Family Practice 1683 012507
Arabic, Spanish	22408 Norwalk Blvd. ⁴	
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,IB)	Hawaiian Gardens, CA 907	/16
Hours: M-Th 9AM-5PM,F 9AM-1PM	(562) 421-2188	
License No: A44695	Spanish, Tagalog	
	Hours: M-F 9AM-11AM	
	License No: A34342	

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Regal Med Grp of South LA PPG 1683

Primary Care Physicians Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #
Ugalde, Sergio L., M.D. General Prac 22310 Wardham Ave. ⁴ 16 Hawaiian Gardens, CA 90716 (562) 420-2433 French, Italian, Portuguese, Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(IB,E) Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A41270	tice 583 073433	Hoang, Khang N., D.O. General Practice 13672 Hawthorne Blvd. ⁴ Hawthorne, CA 90250 (310) 644-5097 Spanish, Vietnamese Hours: M-Tu,Th 9AM-6PM,W,F 9AM-5PM License No: 20A5883
Hawthorne	PPG/Phy #	Iluore, Augustine E., M.D.Internal Medicine 11633 Hawthorne Blvd. # 103 ⁴ 1683 060300 Hawthorne, CA 90250 (310) 219-2929 Spanish
M.D. 4477 W. 118th St. # 303 ⁴ 16 Hawthorne, CA 90250 16	583 067124	Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB) Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM License No: A53317
Hawthorne, CA 90250 (310) 644-5097 Spanish, Vietnamese	583 035941	Johnson, Karlon H., M.D. Family Practice 4455 W. 117th St. # 300 ⁴ 1683 104627 Hawthorne, CA 90250 (310) 645-0444 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,R) Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: G70613
Hours: M-Tu,Th 9AM-6PM,W,F 9AM-5PM License No: 20A5883		

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/	Phy # Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy
Lee, Kenneth S., M.D.Internal Medicine4455 W. 117th St. 41683 0UswitherineCA 00250	76510 11946 Hawthorne Blvd. ⁴ 1683 05688
Hawthorne, CA 90250 (310) 645-0444 Burmese	Hawthorne, CA 90250 (310) 675-1136 Arabic, Spanish
Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A53421	Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB,E) Hours: M-W 9AM-5PM,Th 9AM-1PM,F 10AM-
Liu, John K., M.D. Internal Medicine 12954 Hawthorne Blvd. # 104 ⁴ 1683 10	4:30PM,Sa 10AM-3PM
Hawthorne, CA 90250 (310) 679-0269 Cantonese, Mandarin, Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,R,E) Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM License No: A65778	Stewart, Tahira M., M.D. Family Practice 4455 W. 117th St. # 300 ⁴ 1683 14860 Hawthorne, CA 90250 (310) 645-0444 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,R) 45000
Olelewe, Sarah S., M.D. Internal Medicine 11712 Hawthorne Blvd. ⁴ Hawthorne, CA 90250	74348 License No: A96337
(310) 679-9293 French, Spanish	Inglewood Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy
Accessibility:*:Limited(IB)	Beredo, Angelita S., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹
Hours: M-F 9AM-5:30PM	301 N. Prairie Ave. # 301 ⁴ 1683 03593
License No: A56520	Inglewood, CA 90301
	(310) 671-2699 Hours: M-F 9AM-5:30PM
	License No: A39744

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Primary Care Physicians Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Primary Care Physicians	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Chegounchi, Marjan, Internal Me M.D.	edicine	Hovhannisyan, Armen, M.D.	Internal Me	edicine ¹
501 E. Hardy St. # 408 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 671-7888 Farsi, Spanish Hours: M-Th 9AM-4PM,F 9AM-1PM License No: A80479 Hamilton, Michael D., Family Prace M.D.	1683 146887 ttice 1683 063759	8444 Crenshaw Blvd. ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90305 (310) 342-7000 Armenian, Russian, Spanisl Accessibility:*:Limited(IB,E) Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A99959 Kinota, Stanislaus, M.D.	h) General Pra	
Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 693-0483 Hours: M-Tu,Th-F 10AM-5:30PM License No: G46284 Hekmat, Soheil, M.D. Internal Me		4450 W. Century Blvd. ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90304 (310) 671-0555 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(IB) Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: G73647		1683 080386
Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 672-9000 Farsi, Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM License No: A32561		Marsh, Alva A., M.D. 333 E. Nutwood St. # C ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 912-6100 Spanish	Internal Me	edicine 1683 045372
Hibler, Anita M., M.D. General Pra 933 Centinela Ave. ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90302 (310) 677-5090 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB) Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM,Sa 10AM-3PM License No: C36494	actice 1683 077036	Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EE Hours: M-F 10AM-5PM,Sa 1 License No: C22547		

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Regal Med Grp of South LA PPG 1683

Primary Care Physicians Specialty PP	G/Phy #	Primary Care Physicians	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Maxey, Randall W., M.D. Internal Medici		Montecillo, Luzviminda T., M.D. 645 Aerick St. # 1 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 673-2764	Internal Me	
Accessibility:*:Limited(IB,E) Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: C38014 McKillop, Hazel, M.D. Internal Medici	200	Spanish, Tagalog Accessibility:*:Limited(P,IB) Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM License No: A52290)	
933 Centinela Ave. ⁴ 1683 Inglewood, CA 90302 (310) 677-5090 Burmese, Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB) Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A50837	3071639	Nenadic, Ivan, M.D. 4450 W. Century Blvd. ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90304 (310) 671-0555 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(IB) Hours: M-F 8AM-4:30PM License No: A32391	General Pra	actice 1683 032825
Mellon, Horace M., M.D.General Practic915 Myrtle Ave. 41683	e 3 035916	Nickelberry, Bambi L., M.D.	Family Prac	ctice
Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 673-3133 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,E) Hours: M-F 9AM-5:30PM License No: A30748		248 N. Locust St. ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 673-3737 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB Hours: M-Tu,Th 9AM-5PM,N License No: G46679	;,E)	1683012385 ,F 9AM-3PM

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Regal Med Grp of South LA PPG 1683

Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/F	hy # Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #
Niknam, Jamshid, M.D. Internal Medicine 575 E. Hardy St. # 205 ⁴ 1683 05 Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 275-7575 Farsi Accessibility:*:Limited(IB,R) Hours: M-F 9:30AM-6PM License No: A52081	Pallas, Robert S., M.D. General Practice 933B Centinela Ave. ⁴ 1683 066593 Inglewood, CA 90302 (310) 677-5090 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(IB,E) Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM,Sa 10AM-3PM License No: A32895
Ofoegbu, Kingsley O., M.D.Internal Medicine644 E. Regent St. # 20041683 10Inglewood, CA 903011683 10(310) 674-5353SpanishAccessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,E)Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM	Razi, David F., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹ 3451 W Century Blvd ⁴ 1683 067708
License No: A73040 Pacheco, Santos F., M.D. General Practice 10719 S. Inglewood Ave. # A ⁴ 1683 06 Inglewood, CA 90304 (310) 674-1115 Italian, Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,IB) Hours: M-F 8AM-6PM,Sa 8AM-2PM License No: A54292	Saba, Marjan, M.D. Family Practice 501 E. Hardy St. # 2054 1683 135748 Inglewood, CA 90301 100 671-6364 Farsi, Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A92310 100 671-6364

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Regal Med Grp of South LA PPG 1683

Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #	Lakewood
Seyoum, Mesfin, M.D. General Practice 2710 W. Manchester Blvd. ⁴ 1683 161327 Inglewood, CA 90305 (323) 778-4310 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(IB,E) Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G42634 Sourehnissani, Mehran, General Practice	Primary Care PhysiciansSpecialtyPPG/Phy #Bhansali, Neha H., M.D.Internal Medicine13300 E. South St. # 20541683 146614Lakewood, CA 908051683 146614(562) 561-0377Gujarati, Hindi, Marathi, Spanish, TagalogAccessibility:*:Limited(P,EB)Hours: M-F 9AM-5PMLicense No: A96139
M.D. 3451 W. Century Blvd. # B1 ⁴ 1683 079285 Inglewood, CA 90303 (310) 677-9400 Farsi Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,R) Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A68196	Elacion, Jose-Mari L., Family Practice M.D. 3650 South St. # 412 ⁴ Lakewood, CA 90712 (562) 634-8001 Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-Tu,Th-F 8AM-5PM,W 8AM-12PM License No: C50675
Weiss, Mason H., M.D. Internal Medicine1 501 E. Hardy St. # 2004 1683 018175 Inglewood, CA 90301 10672-3900 French Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G44527 1000	Licunan, Jesse J., M.D. Internal Medicine 3300 E. South St. # 205 ⁴ 1683 109036 Lakewood, CA 90805 (562) 531-0377 Spanish, Tagalog Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB) Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM,Sa 9AM-3PM License No: A87633

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Regal Med Grp of South LA PPG 1683

Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy Mann, Paramjot, M.D. Family Practice ¹	Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy # Sehgal, Arunpal S., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹
3300 E. South St. # 305 ⁴ 1683 10735	⁸ 3300 E. South St. # 305 ⁴ 1683 084078
Lakewood, CA 90805	Lakewood, CA 90805
(562) 817-5602	(562) 817-5602
Gujarati, Hindi, Punjabi, Spanish	Hindi, Punjabi, Spanish
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,R,E)	Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,R,E)
Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM	Hours: M,Th-F 9AM-5PM,Tu 10AM-5PM,W 2PM-
License No: A80260	7PM
Patel, Gnyandev S., M.D. Internal Medicine	License No: A56051
3300 E. South St. # 206 ⁴ 1683 07325	
Lakewood, CA 90805	Lawndale
(562) 232-2378	Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #
Spanish	Aguolu, Jeremiah A., General Practice M.D.
Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM	15603 Hawthorne Blvd. ⁴ 1683 057091
License No: A61869	- Lawndale, CA 90260
Pole, Shivanand R., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹	(210) (210) (210)
3650 South St. # 110 ⁴ 1683 16489	French, Korean, Spanish, Tagalog
Lakewood, CA 90712	Accessibility:*:Limited(IB)
(562) 531-6140	Hours: Sn,Sa 11AM-5PM,M-F 9AM-8PM
Hindi, Kannada	License No: A29427
Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB,R,E)	Do, Thutrang, D.O. Internal Medicine ¹
Hours: M-Th 9AM-5PM,F 9AM-4PM	15735 Hawthorne Blvd. # 111 ⁴ 1683 131275
License No: A101547	- Lawndale, CA 90260
	(310) 675-1300
	Spanish, Vietnamese
	Hours: M-Tu,Th-F 9AM-4PM,W,Sa 9AM-2PM
	License No: 20A8885

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Regal Med Grp of South LA PPG 1683

Primary Care Physicians Specialt	y PPG/Phy#	Primary Care Physicians	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Kinota, Stanislaus, M.D. General		Soria, Felimon A., M.D.	General Pra	
4023 Marine Ave. ⁴	1683 080386	4023 Marine Ave. ⁴		1683028221
Lawndale, CA 90260		Lawndale, CA 90260		
(310) 675-9555		(310) 675-9555		
Spanish		Spanish, Tagalog		
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,IB,R,E)		Accessibility:*:Limited(P,IB,	,R,E)	
Hours: M-F 8AM-4:30PM		Hours: M-F 7AM-3:30PM		
License No: G73647		License No: A26234		
Nenadic, Ivan, M.D. General		Wallace, Olukemi A., M.D	Internal Me	
4023 Marine Ave. ⁴	1683 032825	15342 Hawthorne Blvd. #	102 ⁴	1683028588
Lawndale, CA 90260		Lawndale, CA 90260		
(310) 675-9555		(310) 644-8400		
Spanish		Spanish, Yoruba		
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,IB,R,E)		Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB		
Hours: M-F 8AM-4:30PM		Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM,Sa 10	DAM-2PM	
License No: A32391		License No: A48240		
Pacheco, Santos F., M.D. General				
15159 Prairie Ave. ⁴	1683 067342	Long Beach		
Lawndale, CA 90260		Primary Care Physicians	• •	PPG/Phy #
(310) 644-7964		Arceo, Ruth N., M.D.	Family Prac	
Italian, Spanish		3036 Santa Fe Ave.		1683067299
Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB)		Long Beach, CA 90810		
Hours: M-F 8AM-6PM,Sa 8AM-2PM		(562) 591-2785		
License No: A54292		Cambodian,Khmer, Spanis	h, Tagalog	
		Hours: Sa 9AM-5PM		
		License No: A53097		

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Primary Care Physicians Specialty		Primary Care Physicians	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Ashok, Nagasamudra S., Internal N M.D. 1533 Alamitos Ave. Long Beach, CA 90813 (562) 218-5350 Cambodian,Khmer Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,R,E) Hours: M-Th 9AM-5PM,F 9AM-2PM	ledicine ¹ 1683 057490	Brara, Birinder S., M.D. 3816 Woodruff Ave. # 205 Long Beach, CA 90808 (562) 421-7292 Hindi, Punjabi, Urdu Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EE Hours: M-Th 9:30AM-5:30P License No: A34017	3,IB,E)	1683 056873
License No: A41589 Au, Joseph Y., M.D. Family Pra 1777 N. Bellflower Blvd. # 206 Long Beach, CA 90815 (562) 498-1363 Cantonese, Mandarin, Spanish, Vietna Hours: M-W,F 9AM-5PM,Th 9AM-12PM License No: G43945	1683 500606 imese	Chau, Peter, M.D. 5979 Atlantic Ave. Long Beach, CA 90805 (562) 423-0421 Cantonese, Mandarin Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM License No: A46668		1683 051341
Bambrah-Dhamija, Family Pra	octice ¹	Constantino, Loida P., M.D.	Family Prac	ctice ¹
Mehtab, M.D. 3760 Atlantic Ave. ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90807 (562) 595-7467 Hindi, Punjabi, Spanish, Urdu Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB) Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM License No: A93640	1683 160075	1777 N. Bellflower Blvd. # Long Beach, CA 90815 (562) 961-8820 Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A39840	211	1683 551173

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Regal Med Grp of South LA PPG 1683

Primary Care PhysiciansSpecialtyPPG/Phy #Contreras, Roberto, M.D. Internal Medicine904 E. Pacific Coast Hwy.1683 165221Long Beach, CA 908061683 165221Long Beach, CA 90806(562) 612-4891SpanishAccessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,R,E,T)Hours: M,W-Th 9:30AM-5:30PM,Tu,Sa 10AM-2PM,F9:30AM-6PMLicense No: A108091Dhamija, Kailash R., M.D. Family Practice3760 Atlantic Ave.3760 Atlantic Ave.41683 060208Long Beach, CA 90807(562) 595-7467Gujarati, Hindi, Punjabi, Spanish, UrduAccessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB)Hours: M-F 9AM-6PMLicense No: A42292Dix, Karen T., M.D.Family Practice911 E. San Antonio Dr. # 41683 058363Long Beach, CA 90807(562) 728-8700	Primary Care PhysiciansSpecialtyPPG/Phy #Dobalian, Derek M., M.D. Internal Medicine3816 Woodruff Ave. # 3071683 039761Long Beach, CA 90808(562) 420-7670SpanishHours: M-Th 8:30AM-5:30PM,F 8:30AM-2:30PMLicense No: G48996Eusell, Suzanne L., M.D. Family Practice2403 Atlantic Ave. 41683 560927Long Beach, CA 90806(562) 989-0145Cambodian,Khmer, Spanish, VietnameseHours: M-F 8AM-5PMLicense No: A55383Kamgar, Mohammad, Internal Medicine1M.D.3610 Atlantic Ave. 41683 199604Long Beach, CA 90807(562) 424-8810
Long Beach, CA 90807	Farsi Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM License No: A101658 Meka, Meena K., M.D. Internal Medicine 1510 E. Seventh St. ⁴ 1683 205255 Long Beach, CA 90813 (562) 590-9800 Hindi, Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M,W-F 8AM-5PM,Sa 8AM-12PM License No: A130211

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #	Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #
Meka, Meena K., M.D. Internal Medicine	Montalvan, Gonzalo F., Internal Medicine M.D. ³
2865 Atlantic Ave. # 108^4 $1683 205255$ Long Beach, CA 90806(562) 426-0301Hindi, Spanish, TagalogAccessibility:*:Limited(P,IB)Hours: M,W-F 8AM-5PM,Sa 8AM-12PMLicense No: A130211Melkumian, Anaida, M.D.General Practice2865 Atlantic Ave. # 223^4 2865 Atlantic Ave. # 223^4 1683 132629Long Beach, CA 908061683 132629	3815 Atlantic Ave. # 341683 5402733815 Atlantic Ave. # 341683 540273Long Beach, CA 90807(562) 426-9482German, Italian, SpanishAccessibility:*:Limited(IB,R)Hours: M-F 9AM-6PMLicense No: A40568Mungcal, Henrico V., M.D.General Practice1937 Pacific Ave 41683 067285
(562) 595-6770 Armenian, Russian, Spanish Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A91329 Miller-Dobalian, Cynthia Internal Medicine L., M.D.	Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 591-7302 Cambodian,Khmer, Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-F 10AM-5PM License No: A49333
3816 Woodruff Ave. # 307 1683 047611 Long Beach, CA 90808 (562) 420-7670 Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM License No: G51792 1683 047611	Nash, Roger G., D.O.Family Practice5865 E. Naples Plz.1683 012157Long Beach, CA 90803562) 434-4481Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,R)License No: 20A4776

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

³Physician is currently not available through this physician group. ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Regal Med Grp of South LA PPG 1683

Primary Care PhysiciansSpecialtyPPG/Phy #Nassim, Omid, M.D.General Practice1126 E. South St.1683 110746Long Beach, CA 908051683 110746(562) 984-9200Armenian, Farsi, SpanishAccessibility:*:Limited(EB,R,E)Hours: M-F 8AM-5PMLisanaa Nay A42075	Primary Care PhysiciansSpecialtyPPG/Phy #Norcross, James W., D.O. Family Practice15865 E. Naples Plz.1683 520716Long Beach, CA 90803(562) 434-4481Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,R)Hours: M-F 8AM-5PMLicense No: 20A4878
License No: A42975 Nga, Visal, D.O. Internal Medicine ¹ 1269 E. Anaheim St. 1683 191117 Long Beach, CA 90813 (562) 599-5300 Cambodian,Khmer, Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M,W,F 2PM-5PM Lisense Na 20010017	Piety, Jared L., M.D. General Practice 6510 E. Spring St. 1683 019700 Long Beach, CA 90815 1683 019700 (562) 421-4791 Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4PM License No: C28360 Family Practice
License No: 20A10947 Nguyen, Quynam P., M.D.General Practice 1024 E. Pacific Coast Hwy 1683 012362 Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 218-0131 Burmese, Mandarin, Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB,E)	6510 E. Spring St. 1683 013607 Long Beach, CA 90815 (562) 429-8812 Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM License No: A32507 Rocha-Farooq, Marlene Family Practice
Hours: M-F 10AM-5:30PM License No: G56407	Rocha-Farooq, MarleneFamily PracticeA., M.D.Family Practice4300 Long Beach Blvd. # 41041683 050877Long Beach, CA 908071683 050877(562) 595-6050Farsi, Spanish, VietnameseHours: M-F 9AM-6PMLicense No: A53701

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Regal Med Grp of South LA PPG 1683

Primary Care Physicians	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy
Roque, Ronaldo V., M.D. 1760 Termino Ave. # 101 Long Beach, CA 90804 (562) 494-8512 Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A74823	. Internal Me	edicine 1683 092288	Tabila, Rodolfo T., M.D.General Practice1339 W. Willow St.1683 03968Long Beach, CA 90810(562) 492-6698Spanish, TagalogAccessibility:*:Limited(P,IB,R,E)Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM
Rubin, Jack, M.D. 2255 Lakewood Blvd.	Internal Me	edicine 1683 025263	License No: A38544
Long Beach, CA 90815 (562) 596-1667 French, Spanish, Tagalog License No: G70182			Los Angeles Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy Awariefe, Henry S., M.D. General Practice 1039 W. Florence Ave. ⁴ 1683 06927
Rubin, Jack, M.D. 1045 Atlantic Ave. # 915 ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90813 (562) 901-3260 French, Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM	Internal Me	edicine 1683 025263	Los Angeles, CA 90044 (323) 776-1500 Korean, Spanish, Vietnamese Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,E) Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: G28705
License No: G70182 Sabahi, Mojtaba, M.D. 3610 Atlantic Ave. ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90807 (562) 424-8814 Farsi, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM License No: A60978	Internal Me	edicine ¹ 1683 073249	Babad, Tova L., M.D.Internal Medicine112900 Avalon Blvd. 41683 07164Los Angeles, CA 900611683 07164(310) 538-5222Hebrew, SpanishAccessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB,E)Hours: M-F 9AM-6PMLicense No: G28761License No: G28761

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Regal Med Grp of South LA PPG 1683

Primary Care Physicians	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Primary Care Physicians	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Carew-Akenzua,	Family Prac	ctice ¹	Deorosan, Verretta, M.D		
Oyindamola F., M.D.	01.64	1683078157	5777 W. Century Blvd. 4		1683045349
8540 S. Sepulveda Blvd. #	916	1005070157	Los Angeles, CA 90045		
Los Angeles, CA 90045			(310) 649-4800		
(310) 417-4014			Spanish		
Spanish	,		Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EE	3,IB,R,E)	
Accessibility:*:Limited(IB,R			Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM		
Hours: M-Th 9:30AM-4:30P	M,F 9:30AM	-5PM	License No: G73639		
License No: A62206 Clark, Stevan R., M.D.	General Pra	actice	Eldessouky, Amani A., M.D.	General Pra	actice
10220 S. Western Ave. 4		1683 057815	1704 W. Manchester Ave.	# 109 ⁴	1683086237
Los Angeles, CA 90047			Los Angeles, CA 90047		
(323) 757-1744			(323) 778-8485		
Spanish			Arabic, Spanish		
Hours: M-F 9:30AM-5PM			Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,I	B,R)	
License No: G63102			Hours: M-F 9AM-5:30PM		
Daniel, Chancelor, M.D.	Family Prac	ctice ¹	License No: A56426		
617 W. Manchester Ave. ⁴	·	1683 503573	Ezell, Jimmy L., M.D.	General Pra	actice
Los Angeles, CA 90044			7500 S. Western Ave. 4		1683063683
(323) 750-9715			Los Angeles, CA 90047		
French, Spanish			(323) 971-2250		
Accessibility:*:Limited(P)			German, Spanish		
Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM	1		Hours: M-F 10AM-5PM		
License No: A45227			License No: C27187		

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy # Gayauskas, Yulionas, Internal Medicine ¹	Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #
M.D. 8540 S. Sepulveda Blvd. # 1006 ⁴ Los Angeles, CA 90045 (310) 695-9911 Lithuanian, Russian Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,E) Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A73613	Malone, Dwight W., M.D. Family Practice ¹ 11502 S. Vermont Ave. ⁴ Los Angeles, CA 90044 (323) 779-2800 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,R,E) Hours: M-Th 9AM-5:30PM,F 9AM-2PM License No: G71749
Ghurabi, Raffi J., D.O. Internal Medicine 1039 W. Florence Ave. ⁴ Los Angeles, CA 90044 (323) 776-1500 Arabic, Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,E) Hours: M 9AM-7PM,Tu-W,F 9AM-5PM,Th 8:30AM-	Malone, Dwight W., M.D. Family Practice15777 W. Century Blvd. # 88541683 033416Los Angeles, CA 900451683 033416(310) 649-48005panishAccessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,R,E)Hours: M-F 9AM-5:30PMLicense No: G717491000000000000000000000000000000000000
5PM License No: 20A12210 Hibler, Anita M., M.D. General Practice 12900 Avalon Blvd. ⁴ 1683 077036 Los Angeles, CA 90061 (310) 538-5222 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB,E) Hours: M-F 10AM-6PM,Sa 10AM-3PM License No: C36494	Mays Sr, James A., M.D. ³ General Practice 600 W. Manchester Ave. # 4 ⁴ 1683 098717 Los Angeles, CA 90044 (323) 778-7697 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB) Hours: M-F 1PM-6PM License No: C31115

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ³Physician is currently not available through this physician group. ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Regal Med Grp of South LA PPG 1683

Primary Care Physicians Specialt	y PPG/Phy#	Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #
McKillop, Hazel, M.D. Internal /		Perez, Jose A., M.D. General Practice
12900 Avalon Blvd. ⁴	1683071639	8301 S. Vermont Ave. # A ⁴ 1683 057123
Los Angeles, CA 90061		Los Angeles, CA 90044
(310) 538-5222		(323) 778-7772
Burmese, Spanish		Spanish
Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB,E)		Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,E)
License No: A50837		Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM
Pak, Firooz, M.D. Internal I	Medicine ¹	License No: A20957
8540 S. Sepulveda Blvd. # 1100 ⁴	1683 161390	Pierson, Joseph E., M.D. General Practice
Los Angeles, CA 90045		617 W. Manchester Ave. # 1/2 ⁴ 1683 066588
(310) 568-8938		Los Angeles, CA 90044
Farsi, Spanish		(323) 451-3028
Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB,E)		Farsi, French, Spanish, Tagalog
Hours: M-Th 9AM-5PM,F 9AM-3PM		Accessibility:*:Limited(P)
License No: A73904		Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM
Pallas, Robert S., M.D. General I	Practice	License No: G53815
12900 Avalon Blvd. 4	1683 066593	Sciaroni, Daniel M., D.O. Family Practice ¹
Los Angeles, CA 90061		1425 W. Manchester Ave. ⁴ 1683 203422
(310) 538-5222		Los Angeles, CA 90047
Spanish		(323) 750-1300
Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB,E)		Hours: M-Sa 9AM-7PM
License No: A32895		License No: 20A7439

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Regal Med Grp of South LA PPG 1683

Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #	Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #
Soliman, Jimmy H., M.D. Internal Medicine	Zandi, Mahin E., M.D. General Practice
1704 W. Manchester Ave. # 101 ⁴ 1683 051722	1425 W. Manchester Ave. ⁴ 1683 203413
Los Angeles, CA 90047	Los Angeles, CA 90047
(323) 750-9715	(323) 750-1300
Arabic, English, Spanish	Farsi
Accessibility:*:Limited(IB,E)	Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM
Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM	License No: A31491
License No: A52791	
Soliman, Jimmy H., M.D. Internal Medicine	Paramount
617 W. Manchester Ave. ⁴ 1683 051722	Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #
Los Angeles, CA 90044	Habib, Shehnaz N., M.D. Internal Medicine
(323) 750-9715	8540 Alondra Blvd. # B2 ⁴ 1683 063752
Arabic, English, Spanish	Paramount, CA 90723
Accessibility:*:Limited(P)	(562) 602-2508
Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM License No: A52791	Gujarati, Hindi, Punjabi, Sindhi, Spanish, Tagalog, Urdu
Tan, Khek-Teck, M.D. General Practice	Accessibility:*:Limited(P,E)
8320 Lincoln Blvd. # 103A ⁴ 1683 092579	Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM
Los Angeles, CA 90045	License No: A50211
(310) 645-2455	Ismail, Mohammad, M.D. Internal Medicine
Cantonese, Mandarin	16415 Colorado Ave. # 207 ⁴ 1683 053701
Accessibility:*:Limited(EB)	Paramount, CA 90723
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM,Sa 9AM-3PM	(562) 602-2334
License No: A62270	Bengali, Hindi, Spanish, Tagalog, Urdu
	Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM
	License No: A45544

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #	Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #
Tran, Khai Q., D.O. Family Practice	Wilches, Alberto, M.D. Family Practice
15717 Paramount Blvd. ⁴ 1683 143857	7831 Jackson St. ⁴ 1683 028271
Paramount, CA 90723	Paramount, CA 90723
(562) 531-2231	(562) 531-1178
Spanish, Vietnamese	Spanish
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,IB,R,E,T)	Accessibility:*:Limited(IB)
Hours: M-F 8:30AM-6PM,Sa 8:30AM-3PM	Hours: M-F 10AM-5:30PM
License No: 20A7325	License No: A47920
Trani Jr, Sergio I., M.D. General Practice	
15955 Paramount Blvd. ⁴ 1683 067843	Rch Palos VrdPrimary Care PhysiciansSpecialtyPPG/Phy #Armandi, Soroosh, D.O.Internal Medicine131244 Palos Verdes Dr. West # 23141683 149939Rch Palos Vrd, CA 90275100 541-4400Farsi, SpanishHours: M-F 9AM-5PM
Paramount, CA 90723	Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #
(562) 531-9806	Armandi, Soroosh, D.O. Internal Medicine ¹
Spanish, Tagalog	31244 Palos Verdes Dr. West # 231 ⁴ 1683 149939
Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM	Rch Palos Vrd, CA 90275
License No: A48853	(310) 541-4400
Weinstein, Philip B., M.D. Internal Medicine	Farsi, Spanish
16660 Paramount Blvd. # 201 ⁴ 1683 018132	Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM
Paramount, CA 90723	License No: 20A9741
(562) 633-3131	
Spanish	Redondo Beach
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB)	Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #
Hours: M-Th 9AM-5PM,F 9AM-3PM	Broukhim, Kamran, M.D. General Practice
License No: C31919	2850 Artesia Blvd. # 105 ⁴ 1683 027031
	Redondo Beach, CA 90278
	(310) 214-8000
	Farsi, Russian, Spanish
	Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,E)
	Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM
	License No: A38857

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Regal Med Grp of South LA PPG 1683

Primary Care Physicians	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #
M.D. 1959 Kingsdale Ave. ⁴ Redondo Beach, CA 90278 (310) 214-1000 Farsi, Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(IB) Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM	Internal Me	dicine 1683 035937	Shah, Mona S., M.D.Internal Medicine11294 W. Sixth St. # 20541683 087516San Pedro, CA 907311683 087516(310) 548-0201Gujarati, Hindi, SpanishHours: M-F 9AM-6PMLicense No: A56119
	General Pra	octice	Torrance Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #
M.D. 1959 Kingsdale Ave. ⁴ Redondo Beach, CA 90278 (310) 214-1000 Farsi, Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(IB) Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM License No: A44878		1683035937	Eilat, Paz P., M.D. Internal Medicine 21081 S. Western Ave. # 150 ⁴ 1683 053839 Torrance, CA 90501 (310) 782-3300 Hebrew Hours: M-Tu 9AM-5PM,W 9AM-12PM,Th-F 9AM-4:30PM,Sa 9AM-1PM License No: A61038 License No: A61038
San Pedro Primary Care Physicians Marzban, Siamak S., M.D. 2403 S. Moray Ave. ⁴ San Pedro, CA 90732 (310) 832-2694 Farsi, Spanish, Turkish Accessibility:*:Limited(IB) License No: A48221	Internal Me	PPG/Phy # edicine 1683 024008	Khaleeli, Moyeen, M.D. Internal Medicine ¹ 4305 Torrance Blvd. # 409 ⁴ 1683 035944 Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 370-2110 Farsi, Hindi, Urdu Hours: M,W,F 1PM-5:30PM,Tu,Th 8AM-12PM License No: A26266

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Regal Med Grp of South LA PPG 1683

Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #	Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #
Khan, Hameed A., M.D. General Practice	Oberoi, Meena, M.D. Family Practice
3655 Lomita Blvd. # 421 ⁴ 1683 066583	23639 Hawthorne Blvd. # 102 ⁴ 1683 104189
Torrance, CA 90505	Torrance, CA 90505
(310) 540-5464	(310) 373-9980
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,R)	Hindi, Punjabi
Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM	Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM,Sa 10AM-1PM
License No: A31453	License No: A75860
Majcher, Grzegorz, M.D. ³ Internal Medicine ¹	Prakash, Ravi, M.D. Internal Medicine ¹
3858 W. Carson St. # 123 ⁴ 1683 087071	4305 Torrance Blvd. # 405 ⁴ 1683 090991
Torrance, CA 90503	Torrance, CA 90503
(310) 316-1015	(310) 214-5433
Polish	Hindi, Spanish, Tagalog
Hours: W-Th 10AM-4PM	Hours: M-F 9AM-4:30PM
License No: A54351	License No: A24484
Mizuta, Akihiro A., D.O. Family Practice	Qazi, Anjum, M.D. Internal Medicine ¹
3655 Lomita Blvd. # 115 1683 211877	3655 Lomita Blvd. # 414 ⁴ 1683 130838
Torrance, CA 90505	Torrance, CA 90505
(310) 791-9696	(310) 791-7400
Japanese	Hindi, Kashmiri, Urdu
Hours: M-Tu,Th-F 9:30AM-6PM,W 9:30AM-12:30PM	Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,E)
License No: 20A5290	Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM
Muttalib, Azhar, M.D. Internal Medicine	License No: A88843
23639 Hawthorne Blvd. # 102 ⁴ 1683 012065	Tahsini, Mehdi, M.D. Family Practice ¹
Torrance, CA 90505	2573 Pacific Coast Hwy. # B ⁴ 1683 159227
(310) 373-9980	Torrance, CA 90505
Arabic, Armenian, Hindi, Spanish, Urdu	(310) 997-1796
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM	
License No: A45240	Hours: Sn 9AM-3PM,M-F 9AM-8PM,Sa 9AM-5PM
	License No: A101847

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ³Physician is currently not available through this physician group. ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Tsai, Zonglang, M.D. 3011 Artesia Blvd. 4Internal Medicine 1683 0174353011 Artesia Blvd. 41683 0174353011 Artesia Blvd. 41683 0174353011 Artesia Blvd. 41683 017435Torrance, CA 90504200 E. Anaheim St. 4(310) 329-6395Wilmington, CA 90744Mandarin, Tagalog(310) 522-8700Hours: M-F 8AM-5PMSpanishLicense No: A35282Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB,R,E)Vafadari, Peyam, M.D.General Practice4305 Torrance Blvd. # 10641683 146638Torrance, CA 90503Casabar, Ruben S., M.D.Garona Robert M., M.D.Internal Medicine M.D.Hours: M-Sa 8AM-7PMInternal Medicine M.D.License No: A65309Internal Medicine M.D.Webman, Robert M., M.D.Internal Medicine M.D.4305 Torrance Blvd. # 40641683 540527Torrance, CA 90503Internal Medicine M.D.(310) 542-5800Internal Medicine M.D.(310) 542-58001683 540527Torrance, CA 90503Cheng, George Y., D.O.(310) 542-58001683 563702Cantonese, Mandarin, SpanishWilmington, CA 90744Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM(310) 513-1591 Mandarin, SpanishHours: M-F 9AM-5PM(310) 513-1591 Mandarin, Spanish	Primary Care Physicians Specialt	y PPG/Phy#	Wilmington
3011 Artesia Blvd. 41683 017435Torrance, CA 90504200 E. Anaheim St. 41683 169459(310) 329-6395Wilmington, CA 90744310 522-8700Mandarin, Tagalog(310) 522-8700SpanishLicense No: A35282Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB,R,E)Vafadari, Peyam, M.D.General Practice4305 Torrance, CA 90503Hours: M-F 8AM-5PMLicense No: A45309Casabar, Ruben S., M.D.Webman, Robert M., M.D.Internal Medicine M.D.M.D.Internal Medicine M.D.M.D.Internal Medicine M.D.M.D.Internal Medicine M.D.M.D.1683 540527Torrance, CA 90503Spanish, Tagalog Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB,R,E)Hours: M-F 8AM-5PMLicense No: A47793License No: A65309Spanish, Tagalog Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB,R,E)Hours: Sn-F 9AM-6PM,Sa 9AM-5PM License No: A47793Cheng, George Y., D.O.General Practice 1239 N. Avalon Blvd. # B4Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G39792License No: G39792(310) 513-1591 Mandarin, Spanish			-
Torrance, CA 90504200 E. Anaheim St. 41683 169459(310) 329-6395Wilmington, CA 90744Mandarin, Tagalog(310) 522-8700Hours: M-F 8AM-5PMSpanishLicense No: A35282Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB,R,E)Vafadari, Peyam, M.D.General Practice4305 Torrance Blvd. # 10641683 146638Torrance, CA 90503License No: A114042Torrance, CA 90503Casabar, Ruben S., M.D.Gato SapanishWilmington, CA 90744Hours: M-Sa 8AM-7PM(310) 835-4000License No: A65309Spanish, TagalogWebman, Robert M., M.D.Internal Medicine M.D.M.D.Internal Medicine M.D.M.D.(310) 542-5800(310) 542-5800Cantonese, Mandarin, Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PMHours: M-F 9AM-5PMLicense No: A47793License No: G39792General Practice 1239 N. Avalon Blvd. # B4Mandarin, SpanishWilmington, CA 90744Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM(310) 513-1591 Mandarin, Spanish	3011 Artesia Blvd. ⁴	1683017435	
Mandarin, Tagalog(310) 522-8700Hours: M-F 8AM-5PMSpanishLicense No: A35282Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB,R,E)Vafadari, Peyam, M.D.General Practice4305 Torrance Blvd. # 10641683 146638Torrance, CA 90503License No: A114042Torrance, CA 90503Casabar, Ruben S., M.D.(310) 542-9758200 E. Anaheim St. 4Farsi, SpanishWilmington, CA 90744Hours: M-Sa 8AM-7PM(310) 835-4000License No: A65309Spanish, TagalogWebman, Robert M.,Internal MedicineM.D.Internal MedicineM.D.1683 540527Torrance, CA 90503Spanish(310) 542-58001683 540527Cantonese, Mandarin, Spanish1683 540527Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM1683 563702Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM1683 563702Uicense No: G39792Wilmington, CA 90744(310) 513-1591Mandarin, Spanish	Torrance, CA 90504		200 E. Anaheim St. ⁴ 1683 169459
Hours: M-F 8AM-5PMSpanishLicense No: A35282Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB,R,E)Vafadari, Peyam, M.D.General Practice4305 Torrance Blvd. # 10641683 146638Torrance, CA 90503License No: A114042(310) 542-9758200 E. Anaheim St. 4Farsi, SpanishWilmington, CA 90744Hours: M-Sa 8AM-7PM(310) 835-4000License No: A65309Spanish, TagalogWebman, Robert M., M.D.Internal Medicine M.D.4305 Torrance Blvd. # 40641683 540527Torrance, CA 90503Spanish, TagalogWebman, Robert M., M.D.Internal Medicine M.D.4305 Torrance Blvd. # 40641683 540527Torrance, CA 90503Cheng, George Y., D.O. Wilmington, CA 90744(310) 542-58001683 540527Cantonese, Mandarin, Spanish1683 563702Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM1683 563702License No: G39792Wilmington, CA 90744(310) 513-1591 Mandarin, SpanishMandarin, Spanish			Wilmington, CA 90744
License No: A35282SpanishVafadari, Peyam, M.D.General Practice4305 Torrance Blvd. # 10641683 146638Torrance, CA 90503License No: A114042(310) 542-9758200 E. Anaheim St. 4Farsi, SpanishWilmington, CA 90744Hours: M-Sa 8AM-7PM(310) 835-4000License No: A65309Spanish, TagalogWebman, Robert M.,Internal MedicineM.D.Internal MedicineM.D.Internal MedicineM.D.General Practice4305 Torrance Blvd. # 40641683 540527Torrance, CA 90503Spanish, Tagalog(310) 542-5800Cantonese, Mandarin, SpanishHours: M-F 9AM-5PM1683 563702License No: G39792Wilmington, CA 90744(310) 513-1591Mandarin, Spanish			(310) 522-8700
Vafadari, Peyam, M.D.General Practice4305 Torrance Blvd. # 10641683 146638Torrance, CA 90503License No: A114042(310) 542-9758200 E. Anaheim St. 4Farsi, SpanishWilmington, CA 90744Hours: M-Sa 8AM-7PM(310) 835-4000License No: A65309Spanish, TagalogWebman, Robert M., M.D.Internal Medicine M.D.M.D.Internal Medicine M.D.4305 Torrance Blvd. # 40641683 540527Torrance, CA 90503Spanish, Tagalog(310) 542-5800Cantonese, Mandarin, Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G39792License No: G39792General Practice			Spanish
4305 Torrance Blvd. # 10641683 146638Torrance, CA 90503License No: A114042(310) 542-9758Casabar, Ruben S., M.D. General PracticeFarsi, SpanishWilmington, CA 90744Hours: M-Sa 8AM-7PMSpanish, TagalogLicense No: A65309Spanish, TagalogWebman, Robert M.,Internal MedicineM.D.1683 540527Torrance, CA 905031683 540527(310) 542-58001683 540527Cantonese, Mandarin, Spanish1683 540527Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM1683 563702License No: G39792Wilmington, CA 90744(310) 513-1591Milmington, CA 90744(310) 513-1591Mandarin, Spanish	License No: A35282		Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB,R,E)
Torrance, CA 90503Casabar, Ruben S., M.D.General Practice(310) 542-9758200 E. Anaheim St. 41683 034613Farsi, SpanishWilmington, CA 907441683 034613Hours: M-Sa 8AM-7PM(310) 835-4000Spanish, TagalogLicense No: A65309Spanish, TagalogAccessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB,R,E)M.D.Internal MedicineAccessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB,R,E)M.D.1683 540527Hours: Sn-F 9AM-6PM,Sa 9AM-5PM4305 Torrance Blvd. # 40641683 540527Torrance, CA 90503Cheng, George Y., D.O.(310) 542-5800General PracticeCantonese, Mandarin, Spanish1683 563702Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM1683 563702License No: G39792Wilmington, CA 90744	Vafadari, Peyam, M.D. General		Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM
(310) 542-9758200 E. Anaheim St. 41683 034613Farsi, SpanishWilmington, CA 90744Hours: M-Sa 8AM-7PM(310) 835-4000License No: A65309Spanish, TagalogWebman, Robert M.,Internal MedicineM.D.Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB,R,E)4305 Torrance Blvd. # 40641683 540527Torrance, CA 90503Hours: Sn-F 9AM-6PM,Sa 9AM-5PM(310) 542-5800License No: A47793Cantonese, Mandarin, SpanishCheng, George Y., D.O.Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM1683 563702License No: G39792Wilmington, CA 90744	4305 Torrance Blvd. # 106 ⁴	1683 146638	License No: A114042
Farsi, SpanishWilmington, CA 90744Hours: M-Sa 8AM-7PM(310) 835-4000License No: A65309Spanish, TagalogWebman, Robert M.,Internal MedicineM.D.Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB,R,E)4305 Torrance Blvd. # 40641683 540527Torrance, CA 90503License No: A47793(310) 542-5800Cantonese, Mandarin, SpanishHours: M-F 9AM-5PM1683 563702License No: G39792Wilmington, CA 90744	Torrance, CA 90503		Casabar, Ruben S., M.D. General Practice
Hours: M-Sa 8AM-7PM(310) 835-4000License No: A65309Spanish, TagalogWebman, Robert M., Internal Medicine M.D.Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB,R,E)4305 Torrance Blvd. # 40641683 540527Torrance, CA 90503License No: A47793(310) 542-5800Cantonese, Mandarin, SpanishHours: M-F 9AM-5PMI683 563702License No: G39792Wilmington, CA 90744(310) 513-1591 Mandarin, Spanish			200 E. Anaheim St. ⁴ 1683 034613
Hours: M-Sa 8AM-7PM(310) 835-4000License No: A65309Spanish, TagalogWebman, Robert M.,Internal MedicineM.D.Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB,R,E)4305 Torrance Blvd. # 40641683 540527Torrance, CA 90503License No: A47793(310) 542-5800Cheng, George Y., D.O.Cantonese, Mandarin, SpanishGeneral PracticeHours: M-F 9AM-5PM1683 563702License No: G39792Wilmington, CA 90744(310) 513-1591Mandarin, Spanish	•		Wilmington, CA 90744
Webman, Robert M., M.D.Internal Medicine 1683 540527Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB,R,E) Hours: Sn-F 9AM-6PM,Sa 9AM-5PM License No: A477934305 Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 542-5800 Cantonese, Mandarin, Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G397921683 540527 Cheng, George Y., D.O. General Practice 1239 N. Avalon Blvd. # B41683 563702 Milmington, CA 90744 (310) 513-1591 Mandarin, Spanish			-
M.D.Hours: Sn-F 9AM-6PM,Sa 9AM-5PM4305 Torrance Blvd. # 40641683 540527Torrance, CA 905031683 540527(310) 542-5800Cheng, George Y., D.O.Cantonese, Mandarin, Spanish1683 563702Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM1683 563702License No: G39792(310) 513-1591Mandarin, SpanishMandarin, Spanish			Spanish, Tagalog
4305 Torrance Blvd. # 40641683 540527Hours: Sn-F 9AM-6PM,Sa 9AM-5PM License No: A47793Torrance, CA 90503License No: A47793(310) 542-5800Cheng, George Y., D.O.General PracticeCantonese, Mandarin, Spanish1683 563702Hours: M-F 9AM-5PMWilmington, CA 90744 (310) 513-1591 Mandarin, Spanish1683 563702		Medicine	Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB,R,E)
License No: A47793Torrance, CA 90503(310) 542-5800Cantonese, Mandarin, SpanishHours: M-F 9AM-5PMLicense No: G39792License No: G39792License No: Gaseral PracticeLicense No: Gaseral PracticeLicense No: A47793License No: A47793License No: A47793License No: A47793License No: A47793License No: A47793License No: Gaseral PracticeLicense No: Gaseral Practice		1683 540527	Hours: Sn-F 9AM-6PM,Sa 9AM-5PM
(310) 542-5800Cheng, George Y., D.O.General PracticeCantonese, Mandarin, Spanish1239 N. Avalon Blvd. # B41683 563702Hours: M-F 9AM-5PMWilmington, CA 907441083 563702License No: G39792(310) 513-1591Mandarin, Spanish		1005 540527	License No: A47793
Cantonese, Mandarin, Spanish1239 N. Avalon Bivd. # B*1083 505702Hours: M-F 9AM-5PMWilmington, CA 90744License No: G39792(310) 513-1591Mandarin, Spanish	-		Cheng, George Y., D.O. General Practice
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PMWilmington, CA 90744License No: G39792(310) 513-1591Mandarin, SpanishMandarin, Spanish			1239 N. Avalon Blvd. # B ⁴ 1683 563702
License No: G39792 (310) 513-1591 Mandarin, Spanish	•		Wilmington, CA 90744
Mandarin, Spanish			(310) 513-1591
	LICENSE NO. 039/92		Mandarin, Spanish
nouis: M-r Tuam-4rm, sa 9AM-12PM			Hours: M-F 10AM-4PM,Sa 9AM-12PM
License No: 20A4132			License No: 20A4132

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Primary Care Physicians	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Kahen, Payam J., M.D.	General Pr	actice
714 N. Avalon Blvd. 4		1683 138644
Wilmington, CA 90744		
(310) 522-4200		
Farsi		
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB	,IB,R)	
Hours: M-F 9AM-7PM,Sa 9A	M-5PM	
License No: A97561		
Siman, Homan, M.D.	Internal M	edicine
1231 N. Avalon Blvd. 4		1683112198
Wilmington, CA 90744		
(310) 835-7215		
Farsi, Spanish		
Accessibility:*:Limited(IB,E)		
Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM		
License No: A83240		
Younessi, Daria, M.D.	Family Pra	ctice ¹
1231 N. Avalon Blvd. 4		1683 197492
Wilmington, CA 90744		
(310) 835-7215		
Farsi, Spanish		
Accessibility:*:Limited(IB,E)		
Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM		
License No: A118735		

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3571 (TTY:711). A live person is here to talk with you Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. You can leave a voicemail Saturday, Sunday and federal holidays, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. We will return your call the following business day. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Health Net Provider Network / 273

San Gabriel Valley Regal Medical Group PPG 1678

San Gabriel Valley Regal Medical Group PPG 1678

117 East Live Oak Avenue Arcadia, CA 91006-5269 (818) 654-3400

Urgent Care:

Regal Medical Group (626) 446-8492 Mon - Fri 9:00 A.M. - 6:00 P.M. Greater Covina Urgent Care (626) 732-9232 Mon - Fri 4:00 P.M. - 11:00 P.M. Sat - Sun 9:00 A.M. -5:00 P.M.

Hospitals Used:

Foothill Presbyterian Hospital - Morris L. Johnston Memorial Inter-Community, Citrus Valley Medical Centers

Los Angeles

Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy

Perez, Jose A., M.D. General Practice 8301 S. Vermont Ave. # A⁴ 1678 057123

8301 S. Vermont Ave. # A⁴ Los Angeles, CA 90044 (323) 778-7772 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,E) Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A20957

Hawthorne

Primary Care PhysiciansSpecialtyPPG/Phy #Lee, Kenneth S., M.D.Internal Medicine4455 W. 117th St. 41678 076510Hawthorne, CA 902501678 076510(310) 645-0444Hours: M-F 8AM-5PMLicense No: A534211678 076510

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Seoul Medical Group PPG 5395

Seoul Medical Group PPG 5395

5000 Airport Plaza Drive Suite 150 Long Beach, CA 90815-1275 (562) 766-2000

Hospitals Used:

Hollywood Presbyterian Medical Center

Gardena

Primary Care PhysiciansSpecialtyPPG/Phy #Suk, Larry T., M.D.Internal Medicine15435 S. Western Ave. # 2015395071682Gardena, CA 902495395071682(310) 515-9871KoreanHours: M-Tu,Th-F 8:30AM-5:30PMLicense No: A52233

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

St. Vincent IPA Medical Group PPG 1785	Hawthorne Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #			
17215 Studebaker Road Suite 320 Cerritos, CA 90703-2522 (562) 860-8771 Urgent Care: Silver Lake Medical Center (213) 989-6160 24 hrs/day, 7 days/ week	Johnson, Karlon H., M.D. Family Practice 4455 W. 117th St. # 300 ⁴ 1785 104627 Hawthorne, CA 90250 (310) 645-0444 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,R) Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: G70613			
Hospitals Used: St. Vincent Medical Center	Inglewood Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #			
GardenaPrimary Care PhysiciansSpecialtyPPG/Phy #Suk, Larry T., M.D.Internal Medicine15435 S. Western Ave. # 2011785 071682Gardena, CA 90249(310) 515-9871KoreanHours: M-Tu,Th-F 8:30AM-5:30PMLicense No: A52233	 Gerke, Thomas J., M.D. General Practice 10811 S. Grevillea Ave. ⁴ 1785 021349 Inglewood, CA 90304 (310) 673-1922 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(IB,E) Hours: M-F 10AM-8PM,Sa 10AM-6PM License No: G59290 Mellon, Horace M., M.D.² General Practice 915 Myrtle Ave. ⁴ 1785 035916 Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 673-3133 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,E) Hours: M-F 9AM-5:30PM 			

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

²Physician is currently unavailable to new patients through this physician group. ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

<u>St. vincent IPA Medical Group PPG 1785</u>	
Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy # Montecillo, Luzviminda Internal Medicine ¹ T., M.D.	Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy # Sourehnissani, Mehran, Internal Medicine ¹ M.D.
645 Aerick St. # 1 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 673-2764 Spanish, Tagalog Accessibility:*:Limited(P,IB) Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM License No: A52290	3451 W. Century Blvd. # B1 ⁴ 1785079285 Inglewood, CA 90303 (310) 677-9400 Farsi Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,R) Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A68196
Ofoegbu, Kingsley O., M.D. Internal Medicine 644 E. Regent St. # 200 ⁴ 1785 101228 Inglewood, CA 90301 1785 101228 (310) 674-5353 5panish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,E) Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A73040 Internal Medicine ¹ 3451 W. Century Blvd. # B1 ⁴ 1785 067708	Los Angeles Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy # Awariefe, Henry S., M.D. General Practice 1039 W. Florence Ave. ⁴ 1785 069272 Los Angeles, CA 90044 (323) 776-1500 Korean, Spanish, Vietnamese Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,E) Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: G28705
Inglewood, CA 90303 (310) 677-9400 Farsi, Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,R) Hours: M-F 8AM-6PM License No: A53431	Clark, Stevan R., M.D. 10220 S. Western Ave. ⁴ Los Angeles, CA 90047 (323) 757-1744 Spanish Hours: M-F 9:30AM-5PM License No: G63102

St Vincent IPA Medical Group PPG 1785

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

St. Vincent IPA Medical Group PPG 1785

Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #	Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #
Daniel, Chancelor, M.D. Family Practice ¹ 617 W. Manchester Ave. ⁴ Los Angeles, CA 90044 (323) 750-9715 French, Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P) Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM License No: A45227	Ghurabi, Raffi J., D.O.General Practice1039 W. Florence Ave. 41785 187409Los Angeles, CA 900441785 187409(323) 776-1500Arabic, SpanishAccessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,E)Hours: M 9AM-7PM,Tu-W,F 9AM-5PM,Th 8:30AM-5PM
Eldessouky, Amani A., General Practice M.D. 1704 W. Manchester Ave. # 109 ⁴ 1785 086237 Los Angeles, CA 90047 (323) 778-8485 Arabic, Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB,R) Hours: M-F 9AM-5:30PM License No: A56426	License No: 20A12210 Rad, Amir H., M.D. General Practice 5832 S. Vermont Ave. ⁴ 1785 201406 Los Angeles, CA 90044 (323) 750-7354 Faroese,Faeroese Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,E) Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM,Sa 9AM-2PM License No: A118311
Feygin, Polina T., M.D.General Practice1039 W. Florence Ave. 41785 080129Los Angeles, CA 90044(323) 776-1500Russian, SpanishAccessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,E)Hours: M 9AM-7PM,Tu-W,F 9AM-5PM,Th 8:30AM-5PM,Sa 9AM-2PMLicense No: G67378	Rogers, Nicholas A., M.D. Obstetrics/Gynecology 5832 S. Vermont Ave. ⁴ 1785 170689 Los Angeles, CA 90044 (323) 750-7354 Arabic, Armenian, Farsi, Korean, Russian, Spanish, Vietnamese Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,E) Hours: M,W-Sa 9AM-12PM License No: A112189

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

St. Vincent IPA Medical Group PPG 1785

Primary Care PhysiciansSpecialtyPPG/Phy #Rogers, Nicholas A., M.D. General Practice5832 S. Vermont Ave.1785170689Los Angeles, CA 900441785170689(323) 750-7354Arabic, Armenian, Farsi, Korean, Russian, Spanish, VietnameseAccessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,E)Hours: M,W-Sa 9AM-12PMLicense No: A112189	Primary Care PhysiciansSpecialtyPPG/Phy #Steinberg, David N., M.D.Family Practice15832 S. Vermont Ave.41785 109011Los Angeles, CA 90044(323) 750-7354SpanishAccessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,E)Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM,Sa 9AM-4PMLicense No: A83337
Schweizer, Brett A., D.O. General Practice 1039 W. Florence Ave. ⁴ 1785 196651 Los Angeles, CA 90044 (323) 776-1500 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,E) Hours: F 2PM-5PM,Sa 9AM-2PM License No: 20A12576 Soliman, Jimmy H., M.D. Internal Medicine 617 W. Manchester Ave. ⁴ 1785 051722 Los Angeles, CA 90044 (323) 750-9715 Arabic, English, Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P) Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM License No: A52791	Paramount Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy # Ugorji, Chinedu J., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹ 16660 Paramount Blvd. # 208 ⁴ 1785 100125 Paramount, CA 90723 (562) 408-0131 Igbo, Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(E) Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM License No: A80759

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Torrance Health IPA PPG 994

Torrance Health IPA	Carson
PPG 994	Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #
23326 Hawthrone Blvd Suite 200 Torrance, CA 90505-3756 (310) 257-7250 Urgent Care: Torrance Memorial Urgent Care Center (310) 921-7100 Torrance Memorial Urgent Center (310) 939-7873 Hospitals Used: Torrance Memorial Medical Center Avalon Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy # Ulibarri, Laura, M.D. Family Practice ¹ 100 Falls Canyon Rd. 0994 140498 Avalon, CA 90704 (310) 510-0700 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB,R,E,T) License No: C52002	Aguilera, Manuel C., M.D.Internal Medicine ¹ 235 W. Carson St. ⁴ 0994 039369 Carson, CA 90745 (310) 834-4233 Spanish, Tagalog Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB,E) Hours: M-F 2:30PM-6:30PM License No: A38823 Aguinaldo, Estrella A., Internal Medicine M.D. 23517 S. Main St. # 104 ⁴ 0994 075085 Carson, CA 90745 (310) 233-2555 Ilocano, Spanish, Tagalog Accessibility:*:Limited(E) Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM License No: A56493 Butlig, Richard M., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹ 1000 E. Dominguez St. # 110 ⁴ 0994 099611 Carson, CA 90746 (310) 715-7755 Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-F 10AM-2PM License No: A77702

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Torrance Health IPA PPG 994

Primary Care Physicians Canlas, Maria C., M.D. 23517 S. Main St. # 108 ⁴ Carson, CA 90745 (310) 518-6246 Tagalog License No: A90534	Specialty PPG/Phy # Internal Medicine ¹ 0994131499	Primary Care PhysiciansSpecialtyPPG/Phy #Harvey, Daniel E., M.D. 824 E. Carson St. # 2064Family Practice1824 E. Carson St. # 20640994 048623Carson, CA 907450994 048623(310) 513-9361SpanishAccessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,R,E)
Coates, Lynn P., M.D. 824 E. Carson St. # 201 ⁴ Carson, CA 90745 (310) 233-3228 Spanish License No: A35617 Ghanian, Reza, M.D. 824 E. Carson St. # 201 ⁴ Carson, CA 90745 (310) 233-3228 Farsi, Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G74550	Internal Medicine ¹ 0994 503005 Internal Medicine ¹ 0994 531090	Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A54957 Tamhane, Shrikant K., Family Practice D.O. 23517 Main St. # 103 ⁴ 0994 105591 Carson, CA 90745 (310) 834-5388 Hindi, Korean, Marathi, Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM License No: 20A7213 Gardena Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #
Hardin, Eugene, M.D. 357 E. Carson St. # 102 ⁴ Carson, CA 90745 (310) 518-2737 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,I Hours: M,Th 10AM-6PM,Tu 1PM License No: A32643		Al-Fadly, Waleed S., M.D. General Practice 16000 S. Vermont Ave. ⁴ 0994 520686 Gardena, CA 90247 (310) 324-1183 Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A20545

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Torrance Health IPA PPG 994

Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #	Harbor City
Golbari, Abraham, M.D. Internal Medicine	Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #
14030 Crenshaw Blvd. ⁴ 0994 078704	Chow, Ulyss J., D.O. Family Practice
Gardena, CA 90249	1403 Lomita Blvd. # 304 ⁴ 0994 502870
(310) 327-8746	Harbor City, CA 90710
Farsi, Hebrew, Spanish	(310) 517-1828
Accessibility:*:Limited(IB)	Hours: M-Tu,Th-F 9AM-5PM,W 9AM-12PM
Hours: F 9AM-1PM	License No: 20A5319
License No: A55387	Mamita, Marcil M., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹
Metry, Adel S., M.D. Internal Medicine	1403 Lomita Blvd. # 303A ⁴ 0994 127575
1141 W. Redondo Beach Blvd. # 406 0994 066597	Harbor City, CA 90710
Gardena, CA 90247	(310) 530-6900
(310) 719-1653	Arabic, Spanish
Arabic, Spanish	Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,IB)	License No: A72411
Hours: M-Th 9AM-5PM,F 9AM-1PM	
License No: A44695	Hawthorne
Robinson, Owen L., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹	Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #
1141 W. Redondo Beach Blvd. # 400 0994 036237	Ebilane, Ananias E., M.D. General Practice
Gardena, CA 90247	13429 Hawthorne Blvd. ⁴ 0994 032454
(310) 538-1381	Hawthorne, CA 90250
Spanish	(310) 644-8683
Hours: M-Th 9AM-5PM,F 9AM-12PM	Spanish, Tagalog
License No: G47920	Hours: M-Tu,Th-F 8:30AM-5:30PM,W 8:30AM-
	12:30PM
	License No: A34021

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Torrance Health IPA PPG 994

Primary Care PhysiciansSpecialtyPPG/Phy #Khan, Khalid B., M.D.Internal Medicine13425 Inglewood Ave. 40994073561Hawthorne, CA 902500994073561(310) 679-2201	Hermosa Beach Primary Care Physicians Hebbar, Sunil S., M.D. 705 Pier Ave. # A Hermosa Beach, CA 90254 (310) 891-6708 Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A129034 Inglewood	Family Prac	ctice 0994 209581
Hawthorne, CA 90250 (310) 675-7343 Spanish, Vietnamese Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB,E) Hours: M-Tu,Th-F 9AM-5:30PM,W 9AM-1PM,Sa 9AM-12:30PM License No: A43217 Pham, Bang V., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹ 12923 Inglewood Ave # 1 ⁴ 0994 035946 Hawthorne, CA 90250 (310) 675-0395 Spanish, Vietnamese Accessibility:*:Limited(P,IB,E) Hours: Sn 9AM-3PM,M-F 9AM-6PM License No: A41407	Primary Care Physicians Robinson, Michael F., M.D. 501 E. Hardy St. # 425 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 419-4303 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EE Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: C40552	Internal Me	PPG/Phy # edicine ¹ 0994 014279

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Torrance Health IPA PPG 994

Lawndale			Long Beach
Primary Care Physicians Enriquez, Eric A., M.D. 14623 Hawthorne Blvd. # Lawndale, CA 90260 (310) 973-8863 Spanish, Tagalog Accessibility:*:Limited(P,ER Hours: M-F 9AM-5:30PM License No: A82702	Family Pra 202 ⁴		Primary Care PhysiciansSpecialtyPPG/Phy #Dix, Karen T., M.D.Family Practice1911 E. San Antonio Dr. # 40994058363Long Beach, CA 908070994058363(562) 728-8700Accessibility:*:Limited(P,IB)Hours: M 9AM-7:30PM,Tu,Th-F 9AM-5:30PM,W8:30AM-5:30PMLicense No: G40807
Lomita Primary Care Physicians An, Frank Y., M.D. 25043 Narbonne Ave. ⁴ Lomita, CA 90717 (310) 373-8120 Korean Hours: M-F 2PM-5PM	Specialty Family Pra		Manhattan Beach Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy # Hawkins, Gene L., M.D. General Practice 855 Manhattan Beach Blvd. # 201 ⁴ 0994 007012 Manhattan Beach, CA 90266 (310) 939-7847 Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM
License No: G62295 Raikhel, Marina, M.D. 25043 Narbonne Ave. ⁴ Lomita, CA 90717 (310) 373-8120 Russian License No: A49056	Family Pra	ctice 0994021581	License No: G47706 Jones, Elaine K., M.D. ² Internal Medicine 855 Manhattan Beach Blvd. # 201 ⁴ 0994 008256 Manhattan Beach, CA 90266 (310) 939-7847 Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G48022

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified

²Physician is currently unavailable to new patients through this physician group. ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Torrance Health IPA PPG 994

Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #	Redondo Beach
Swift, Robert D., M.D. Family Practice	Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #
855 Manhattan Beach Blvd. # 201 ⁴ 0994 076423 Manhattan Beach, CA 90266	Davoudian, Sohail M., Internal Medicine M.D.
(310) 939-7847 Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM	1959 Kingsdale Ave. 4 0994035937 Redondo Beach, CA 90278 (310) 214-1000 Family Granish 1000
License No: G84871 Wadhwa, Raju H., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹ 855 Manhattan Beach Blvd. # 204 ⁴ 0994 031054 Manhattan Beach, CA 90266	Farsi, Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(IB) Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM License No: A44878
(310) 939-1892 Hindi License No: A50651	Hosseini, Robert B., M.D. Family Practice 1728 S. Catalina Ave. ⁴ 0994069303 Redondo Beach, CA 90277 (310) 540-7200
Palos Verdes Estates	Farsi, Spanish
Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #	License No: A63298
Yang, Marcos Y., M.D. Family Practice ¹ 310 Tejon Pl. ⁴ 0994050714	Kwiatkouski, Anahid J., Family Practice ¹ D.O.
Palos Verdes Estates, CA 90274 (310) 375-2403 Mandarin, Portuguese, Spanish Hours: M-W,F 8AM-5PM License No: A49035	1970 S. Prospect Ave. # 3 ⁴ 0994130852 Redondo Beach, CA 90277 (310) 944-9344 Farsi, Spanish Hours: Sn,Sa 9AM-3PM,M-Th 8AM-8PM,F 8AM-6PM License No: 20A9164 1000000000000000000000000000000000000

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Torrance Health IPA PPG 994

San Pedro	Torrance
Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy # Marzban, Siamak S., M.D.Internal Medicine 2403 S. Moray Ave. # 2 ⁴ 0994 024008 San Pedro, CA 90732 (310) 832-2694 Farsi, Spanish, Turkish Accessibility:*:Limited(IB) Hours: M-Tu,Th 9AM-5PM,W,F 9AM-3PM	Primary Care PhysiciansSpecialtyPPG/Phy #Afonicheva, Ludmila W., M.D.Family Practice13655 Lomita Blvd. # 41840994109772Torrance, CA 905050994109772(310) 328-2146Russian, SpanishHours: M-F 8AM-5PMLicense No: A81344
License No: A48221 Schmidt, James A., M.D. Family Practice ¹ 1350 W. Sixth St. # 200 ⁴ 0994 039406 San Pedro, CA 90732 (310) 832-0686 Spanish Hours: M-W,F 9AM-6PM,Th 9AM-1PM	Agrawal, Sushila J., M.D. General Practice3400 Lomita Blvd. # 60540994 500155Torrance, CA 90505(310) 539-3303Bengali, Hindi, SpanishLicense No: A35286
License No: G53080 Shah, Mona S., M.D. 1294 W. Sixth St. # 205 ⁴ San Pedro, CA 90731 (310) 548-0201 Gujarati, Hindi, Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM License No: A56119	Ahmed, Khaja R., M.D. Internal Medicine 20911 Earl St. # 180 ⁴ 0994053720 Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 370-4660 Hindi, Urdu Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A45423 Afstandard State

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Primary Care Providers

Torrance Health IPA PPG 994

Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #	Primary Care Physicians	Specialty PPG/Phy #
Ahn, Hong G., M.D.Internal Medicine117507 Crenshaw Blvd. 40994065541Torrance, CA 905040324-4443KoreanAccessibility:*:Limited(IB,R,E)	Borsook, Brian D., M.D. 2841 Lomita Blvd. # 220 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 326-8600 French, German, Spanish License No: A63206	Family Practice 0994073632
Hours: Sn 10AM-3PM,M-Tu,Th-F 9AM-6:30PM,W 9AM-6PM License No: A33170 Aiyegbusi, Modupe A., Family Practice ¹ M.D. 3661 Torrance Blvd. # 103 ⁴ 0994 088391	Brown, Paul J., M.D. ² 3333 Skypark Dr. # 160 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 517-9006 Spanish License No: G73322	Internal Medicine 0994531105
Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 540-7240 Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,R) Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A65390 Arvan, Tanya, M.D. Internal Medicine ¹ 3701 Skypark Dr. # 100 ⁴	Butlig, Richard M., M.D. 3655 Lomita Blvd. # 312 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 373-7855 Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-F 10AM-2PM License No: A77702	Internal Medicine ¹ 0994 099611
Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 378-2234 Russian, Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,E) Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A53448	Chen, Anthony J., M.D. 2900 Lomita Blvd ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 257-7260 Mandarin, Spanish License No: A75084	Family Practice ¹ 0994094357

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified

²Physician is currently unavailable to new patients through this physician group. ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

PRIMARY CARE PROVIDERS

Torrance Health IPA PPG 994

Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #	Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #
Chumley, Keith T., M.D.Family Practice13701 Skypark Dr. # 10040994 212019Torrance, CA 905050994 212019(310) 378-2234Accessibility:*:Limited(P,E)Hours: M-F 8AM-5PMLicense No: C137279	Glazer, Robert N., M.D.²Family Practice13333 Skypark Dr. # 10040994 023751Torrance, CA 905050310) 257-7297SpanishAccessibility:*:Limited(P,E)License No: G66155
Eilet, Paz P., M.D.Internal Medicine21081 S. Western Ave. # 12540994 053839Torrance, CA 90501(310) 782-3300HebrewHours: M-Tu 9AM-5PM,W 9AM-12PM,Th-F 9AM-	Haas, George D., M.D.²Family Practice12900 Lomita Blvd 40994 006601Torrance, CA 905050994 006601(310) 257-7260SpanishLicense No: G353700
4:30PM,Sa 9AM-1PM License No: A61038 Fuster, Sunila N., M.D. Family Practice ¹ 4201 Torrance Blvd. # 530 ⁴ 0994 005478 Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 543-3109 Russian, Spanish	Inocentes, Fe A., M.D.²Family Practice2841 Lomita Blvd. # 22040994 007857Torrance, CA 905050994 007857(310) 326-8600Spanish, TagalogHours: M-F 8:30AM-5PMLicense No: A45664
Hours: M,F 8AM-4:30PM,Tu,Th 9AM-5:30PM,W 10AM-6:30PM License No: A36239	Keech, Richard C., M.D.General Practice3475 Torrance Blvd. # G40994 008678Torrance, CA 90503(310) 543-1695SpanishLicense No: G29047

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified

²Physician is currently unavailable to new patients through this physician group. ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Primary Care Providers

Torrance Health IPA PPG 994

Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #	Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #
Khan, Hameed A., M.D. General Practice	Li, Jui-Jung R., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹
3655 Lomita Blvd. # 421 ⁴ 0994 066583	3655 Lomita Blvd. # 121 ⁴ 0994010052
Torrance, CA 90505	Torrance, CA 90505
(310) 540-5464	(310) 375-2256
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,R)	Mandarin, Tagalog
Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM	Hours: M-Tu,Th-F 8:30AM-5PM,W 8:30AM-12PM,Sa
License No: A31453	9AM-12PM
Kuraishi, Aqdas S., M.D. Family Practice ¹	License No: A42835
3333 Skypark Dr. # 160 ⁴ 0994 048344	
Torrance, CA 90505	3655 Lomita Blvd. <i>#</i> 101 ⁴ 0994 010147
(310) 517-9006	Torrance, CA 90505
French, Spanish	(310) 543-1677 Fukienese, Japanese, Mandarin
License No: A31370	Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM
Lai, Nam M., M.D. Internal Medicine	
3465 Torrance Blvd. # W ⁴ 0994 009504	
Torrance, CA 90503	Lin, Thomas S., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹ 3655 Lomita Blvd. # 101 ⁴ 0994 086828
(310) 316-1502	Torrance, CA 90505
Vietnamese	(310) 543-1677
Hours: M-Tu,Th 8AM-5PM,F-Sa 8AM-12PM License No: G53709	Japanese, Mandarin
Lee, Janet H., D.O. ² Internal Medicine ¹	Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM,Sa 9AM-12PM
25550 Hawthorne Blvd. # 116 ⁴ 0994 107784	
Torrance, CA 90505	Lin, Yuh-Fong, M.D. Internal Medicine ¹
(310) 540-1712	23600 Telo Ave. # 280 ⁴ 0994 550069
Korean	Torrance, CA 90505
Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM	(310) 784-8000
License No: 20A8228	Mandarin
	Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM,Sa 9AM-12PM
	License No: A37779

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified

²Physician is currently unavailable to new patients through this physician group. ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

PRIMARY CARE PROVIDERS

Torrance Health IPA PPG 994

Primary Care PhysiciansSpecialtyPPG/Phy #Loharuka, Prabhu D., M.D.Internal Medicine14201 Torrance Blvd. # 38040994 010309Torrance, CA 905030994 010309(310) 540-5676	Primary Care PhysiciansSpecialtyPPG/Phy #Muttalib, Azhar, M.D.Internal Medicine23639 Hawthorne Blvd. # 10240994012065Torrance, CA 905050310) 373-9980Arabic, Armenian, Hindi, Spanish, UrduHours: M-F 9AM-5PMLicense No: A45240Neal, Darren M., D.O.Internal Medicine23000 Crenshaw Blvd. # 20840994163873Torrance, CA 90505(310) 326-1147SpanishHours: Sn,Sa 9AM-3PM,M-F 8AM-8PMLicense No: 20A72021000000000000000000000000000000000000
Miller, Mary B., M.D.Family Practice13333 Skypark Dr. # 10040994 207109Torrance, CA 905050994 207109(310) 784-6300Accessibility:*:Limited(P,E)Hours: M-Th 11AM-7PM,F 8AM-5PMLicense No: C131498Mohamadi, Parivash,Internal Medicine	Noorian, Behzad H., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹ 23000 Crenshaw Blvd. # 203 ⁴ 0994 540169 Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 325-4445 Farsi, French, Vietnamese Hours: M,W 9AM-6PM,Tu,Th-F 9AM-1PM License No: A38774 Oberoi, Meena, M.D. Family Practice
M.D.0994 0484844305 Torrance Blvd. # 50040994 048484Torrance, CA 905030310) 370-5694Farsi, French, SpanishHours: M-F 9AM-1PMLicense No: A43089License No: A43089	23639 Hawthorne Blvd. # 102 ⁴ 0994 104189 Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 373-9980 Hindi, Punjabi Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM,Sa 10AM-1PM License No: A75860

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Torrance Health IPA PPG 994

Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #	
Oh, David D., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹	Shakhbazova, Milena, Family Practice M.D.
4305 Torrance Blvd. # 509 ⁴ 0994 028004 Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 543-2977 Korean License No: A44047	3333 Skypark Dr. # 100 ⁴ 0994 155084 Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 257-7297 Russian
Oh, Karen E., D.O. Internal Medicine ¹ 23000 Crenshaw Blvd. # 208 ⁴ 0994073631	Accessibility:*:Limited(P,E) License No: A104972
23000 Crenshaw Bivd. # 208 0994073031 Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 326-1147 Spanish Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: 20A5905 Internal Medicine ¹ 3655 Lomita Blvd. # 414 ⁴ 0994130838	Shin, Peter B., M.D.Family Practice123326 Hawthorne Blvd. # 14040994015707Torrance, CA 905050310) 326-2161Korean, SpanishHours: M-F 8AM-5PMLicense No: A46271
Torrance, CA 90505	Soliman, Shahinaz E., Family Practice ¹
(310) 791-7400 Hindi, Kashmiri, Urdu Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,E) Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A88843	M.D. 3445 Pacific Coast Hwy. # 200 ⁴ 0994 104485 Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 530-7244 Arabic, Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P_EB)
Sarao, Norma M., M.D. Internal Medicine 3440 W. Carson St. # 302 ⁴ 0994 014973 Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 371-2288 Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A29558	Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB) Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A80368

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

PRIMARY CARE PROVIDERS

Torrance Health IPA PPG 994

Primary Care Physicians Specialty PPG/Phy #	Primary Care Physicians	Specialty PPG/Phy #
Stern, David H., M.D.Family Practice11218 Crenshaw Blvd. 40994 530248Torrance, CA 905010994 530248(310) 328-1181Spanish, VietnameseHours: M,F 8AM-12PM,Tu,Th,Sa 9AM-12PMLicense No: G61168	Vollucci, Maria M., D.O. 2900 Lomita Blvd ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 257-7260 Spanish Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: 20A7120	Family Practice ¹ 0994074702
Tong, Anhtuan, M.D.Internal Medicine3584 Redondo Beach Blvd.40994 089033Torrance, CA 9050440994 089033(310) 428-861644Vietnamese44Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,R,E,T)4Hours: M-F 10AM-7PM,Sa 9AM-1PM4	Yu, Michael C., M.D. 3333 Skypark Dr. # 100 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 257-7297 Accessibility:*:Limited(P,E) Hours: M-F 7:30AM-5PM License No: A80648	Family Practice ¹ 0994 129901
License No: A67846 Trinh, Tiffany T., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹ 3701 Skypark Dr. # 100 ⁴ 0994 196980 Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 378-2234 Accessibility:*:Limited(P,E) Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A120697	Zelta, Natalie, M.D. 3701 Skypark Dr. # 100 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 378-2234 Hebrew Accessibility:*:Limited(P,E) Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A123735	Internal Medicine ¹ 0994 197585
Tsuneishi, Chris M., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹ 4201 Torrance Blvd. # 360 ⁴ 0994 079886 Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 543-1050 Japanese, Spanish License No: A68447		

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Torrance Health IPA PPG 994

Wilmington		
Primary Care Physicians	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Siman, Homan, M.D.	Internal M	edicine
1231 N. Avalon Blvd. 4		0994112198
Wilmington, CA 90744		
(310) 835-7215		
Farsi, Spanish		
Accessibility:*:Limited(IB,E)		
Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM		
License No: A83240		
Younessi, Daria, M.D.	Family Pra	ctice ¹
1231 N. Avalon Blvd. 4		0994 197492
Wilmington, CA 90744		
(310) 835-7215		
Farsi, Spanish		
Accessibility:*:Limited(IB,E)		
Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM		
License No: A118735		

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3571 (TTY:711). A live person is here to talk with you Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. You can leave a voicemail Saturday, Sunday and federal holidays, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. We will return your call the following business day. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Health Net Provider Network / 293

SPECIALISTS - LOS ANGELES COUNTY

Allied Pacific of California IPA	Specialists	Specialty PPG/Phy #		
PPG 5252 1680 S Garfield Avenue Suite 102 Alhambra, CA 91801-5413 (626) 282-0288	Chen, Edward J., M.D. 1777 N. Bellflower Blvd. # Long Beach, CA 90815 (562) 494-9978	Neonatal-Perinatal Medicine 201 5255 089758		
Hospitals Used: Alhambra Hospital Medical Center	Mandarin, Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(R,E) Hours: Tu 9AM-2PM License No: C50499)		
Greater San Gabriel Valley Physicians (PPG 5255) 1680 S Garfield Avenue Suite 102 Alhambra, CA 91801-5413 (626) 282-0288 Hospitals Used:	Nestor, Larry, M.D. 3740 Atlantic Ave. # 203 ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90807 (562) 426-7935 Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM	Pediatric Cardiology ¹ 5252012279		
Alhambra Hospital Medical Center	License No: G26496 Song, Alice, M.D. Ophthalmology 2888 Long Beach Blvd. # 235 ⁴ 5252114114			
SpecialistsSpecialtyPPG/Phy #Obstetrics/Chen, Edward J., M.D.1777 N. Bellflower Blvd. # 2075252 089758	(562) 427-0700 Korean, Spanish Hours: M-W,F 9AM-5PM,Th License No: A87752			
Long Beach, CA 90815 (562) 494-9978 Mandarin, Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(R,E) Hours: Tu 9AM-12PM License No: C50499	Song, Julia, M.D. 2840 Long Beach Blvd. # 3 Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 427-0700 Korean, Spanish, Vietname Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A87753			

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Allied Pacific of California IPA PPG 5252

Los Angeles			Torrance		
Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy
Specialists Karimi, Ardeshir, M.D. 8540 S. Sepulveda Blvd. <i>‡</i> Los Angeles, CA 90045 (310) 693-8111 Cantonese, Farsi, Hindi, <i>N</i> Vietnamese Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM	Neonatal-F Medicine # 1208 ⁴	Perinatal 5252 021468	Jeng, Shyun, M.D. 21350 Hawthorne Blvd. Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 792-9229 Mandarin Accessibility:*:Limited(P, Hours: M-Tu,F 9AM-5PM License No: A53363	Ophthalm # 157 ⁴ EB,IB,R)	
ParamountSpecialistsSpecialtyOng, Antonio K., M.D.General Surgery16660 Paramount Blvd. # 30645255 012680	Novack, Roger L., M.D. 3340 Lomita Blvd. # 327 Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 891-1000 Hours: M-F 8AM-6PM License No: G53779	•	ology 5252 01249		
Paramount, CA 90723 (626) 633-3676 Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A36630			Rahhal, Firas M., M.D. 3440 Lomita Blvd. # 327 Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 891-1000 Arabic, Armenian, Canto Mandarin, Russian, Span Hours: M-F 8AM-5:30PM License No: G78656	nese, French,	525204452

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Altamed - CHA Hollywood Presbyterian Medical Center PPG 5372

Altamed - CHA Hollywood Presbyterian	Specialists Specialty PPG/Phy #
Medical Center PPG 5372	Bhasker, Mohan W., M.D. Gastroenterology 1141 W. Redondo Beach Blvd. # 300 5372 501335 Gardena, CA 90247
2040 Camfield Avenue Los Angeles, CA 90040-1502 (323) 725-8751	(310) 769-4700 Hindi, Spanish Hours: M-Th 9AM-3:30PM License No: A34139
Hospitals Used: Hollywood Presbyterian Medical Center	De Silva, Keerthi R., M.D. Dermatology ¹ 1141 W. Redondo Beach Blvd. <i>#</i> 107 5372028011
· · ·	Gardena, CA 90247
Gardena	(310) 515-0677
Specialists Specialty PPG/Phy #	
Aghai, Mehrdad, M.D. Ophthalmology ¹	Hours: M-Th 9AM-5PM,F 9AM-4:30PM License No: A30035
 1141 W. Redondo Beach Blvd. # 101 5372 053920 Gardena, CA 90247 (310) 767-7814 Farsi, Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM License No: G83156 	Ford, Gary E., M.D. Otolaryngology (Ent) ¹ 1141 W. Redondo Beach Blvd. <i>#</i> 402 5372549011 Gardena, CA 90247 (310) 769-4700 Spanish
Beral, Rabin, DPM Podiatry	Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM
1141 W. Redondo Beach Blvd. # 200 5372 108938	License No: G36302
Gardena, CA 90247	
(310) 515-8155	
Farsi, Korean, Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: E4528	

Specialists

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified

Altamed - CHA Hollywood Presbyterian Medical Center PPG 5372

Hawthorne			Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Specialists Gonzalez, Casimiro, M.D 11726 Grevillea Ave. ⁴ Hawthorne, CA 90250 (310) 676-5688 Spanish Hours: M-W 9AM-6PM,Th 9 License No: A66511		nology ¹ 5372 076247	Vaughn, Leroy W., M.D. 323 N. Prairie Ave. # 217 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 671-0909 Spanish Hours: M-Th 8AM-5PM,Sa License No: A30576	Ophthalmo	ology ¹ 5372 017664
Nosratian, Farshad J., M.D.	Cardiolog Cardiovas	•	Lawndale Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
11726 Grevillea Ave. # A ⁴ Hawthorne, CA 90250 (310) 679-9999 Farsi, Spanish Hours: Tu,F 9AM-11:30AM, License No: G53751	,W-Th 2PM∙	5372 530379 4:30PM	Wallace, Olukemi A., M.I 15342 Hawthorne Blvd. # Lawndale, CA 90260 (310) 644-8400 Spanish, Yoruba Accessibility:*:Limited(P,E Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM,Sa 1	102 ⁴ B,IB)	3y/Oncology 5372 028588
Inglewood	• • •		License No: A48240		
Specialists	Specialty Physical N		Long Beach		
Hazany, Ramin, M.D. 323 N. Prairie Ave. # 200 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 680-0560 Farsi, Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EE Hours: Th 9AM-12PM License No: A72483	Rehab ¹	5372137240	Specialists Camacho, Jose A., M.D. 2650 Elm Ave. # 301 ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 424-5034 Spanish Hours: M,W,F 8AM-5PM License No: C43174	Specialty Medical Ge	

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Altamed - CHA Hollywood Presbyterian Medical Center PPG 5372

SpecialistsSpecialtyPPG/Phy #Hicks, Pearlman D., M.D.Plastic Surgery12360 Long Beach Blvd. 45372 007278Long Beach, CA 90806562) 595-9493SpanishHours: Tu 9:30AM-1:30PM,Th 1:30PM-5PMLicense No: G39324

Specialists

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Altamed -	Citrus	Valley	PPG	5374

Altamed - Citrus Valley	Specialists	Specialty PPG/Phy #	
PPG 5374	De Silva, Keerthi R., M.D. Dermatology ¹		
2040 Camfield Avenue	1141 W. Redondo Beach	Blvd. #107 5374028011	
Los Angeles, CA 90040-1502	Gardena, CA 90247		
(323) 725-8751	(310) 515-0677 Spanish		
	Hours: M-Th 9AM-5PM,F	9AM-4:30PM	
Hospitals Used:	License No: A30035		
Queen of the Valley, Citrus Valley Medical Center	Ford, Gary E., M.D.	Otolaryngology (Ent) ¹	
Contena		Blvd. # 402 5374 549011	
Gardena Specialista Specialty DDC (Dby #	Gardena, CA 90247		
SpecialistsSpecialtyPPG/Phy #Aghai, Mehrdad, M.D.Ophthalmology1	(310) 769-4700		
1141 W. Redondo Beach Blvd. <i>#</i> 101 5374053920	Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM		
Gardena, CA 90247	License No: G36302		
(310) 767-7814			
Farsi, Spanish	Hawthorne		
Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM	Specialists	Specialty PPG/Phy #	
License No: G83156	Gonzalez, Casimiro, M		
Bhasker, Mohan W., M.D. Gastroenterology 1141 W. Redondo Beach Blvd # 300 5374501335	11726 Grevillea Ave. 4	5374076247	
	Hawthorne, CA 90250		
Gardena, CA 90247	(310) 676-5688		
(310) 769-4700 Hindi, Spanish	Spanish Hours: M-W 9AM-6PM,TI	Ь 9AM-5PM F 8AM-5PM	
Hours: M-Th 9AM-3:30PM	License No: A66511		
License No: A34139			

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Altamed - Citrus Valley PPG 5374

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Lawndale		
Nosratian, Farshad J.,	Cardiology		Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
M.D. 11726 Grevillea Ave. # A ⁴ Hawthorne, CA 90250 (310) 679-9999 Farsi, Spanish Hours: Tu,F 9AM-11:30AM License No: G53751		5374 530379	Wallace, Olukemi A., M.C 15342 Hawthorne Blvd. # Lawndale, CA 90260 (310) 644-8400 Spanish, Yoruba Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EE Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM,Sa 10 License No: A48240	102⁴ 3,IB)	gy/Oncology 5374028588
Inglewood	C		. <u>.</u> .		
Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Long Beach	- · · ·	
	Physical M	edicine	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Hazany, Ramin, M.D. 323 N. Prairie Ave. # 200 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 680-0560 Farsi, Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EI Hours: Th 9AM-12PM		5374 137240	Camacho, Jose A., M.D. 2650 Elm Ave. # 301 ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 424-5034 Spanish Hours: M,W,F 8AM-5PM License No: C43174		5374112015
License No: A72483 Vaughn, Leroy W., M.D. 323 N. Prairie Ave. # 217 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 671-0909 Spanish Hours: M-Th 8AM-5PM,Sa License No: A30576		5374017664	Hicks, Pearlman D., M.D. 2360 Long Beach Blvd. ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 595-9493 Spanish Hours: Tu 9:30AM-1:30PM, License No: G39324		5374007278

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Altamed - Monterey	y Park Hosp) PPG 5367

Altamed - Monterey Park Hosp	Specialists Specialty PPG/Phy #
PPG 5367	Bhasker, Mohan W., M.D. Gastroenterology
2040 Camfield Avenue Los Angeles, CA 90040-1502 (323) 725-8751	1141 W. Redondo Beach Blvd. # 300 5367 501335 Gardena, CA 90247 (310) 769-4700 Hindi, Spanish Hours: M-Th 9AM-3:30PM
Hospitals Used:	License No: A34139
Monterey Park Hospital	De Silva, Keerthi R., M.D. Dermatology ¹ 1141 W. Redondo Beach Blvd. # 107 5367 028011
Gardena	Gardena, CA 90247
Specialists Specialty PPG/Phy #	(310) 515-0677
Aghai, Mehrdad, M.D. Ophthalmology ¹ 1141 W. Redondo Beach Blvd. # 101 5367 053920 Gardena, CA 90247	Spanish Hours: M-Th 9AM-5PM,F 9AM-4:30PM License No: A30035
(310) 767-7814 Farsi, Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM License No: G83156	Ford, Gary E., M.D. Otolaryngology (Ent) ¹ 1141 W. Redondo Beach Blvd. # 402 5367 549011 Gardena, CA 90247 (310) 769-4700 6
Beral, Rabin, DPM Podiatry	Spanish
 1141 W. Redondo Beach Blvd. # 200 5367 108938 Gardena, CA 90247 (310) 515-8155 Farsi, Korean, Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: E4528 	Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G36302

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified

Altamed - Monterey Park Hosp PPG 5367

Hawthorne			Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Specialists Gonzalez, Casimiro, M.D 11726 Grevillea Ave. ⁴ Hawthorne, CA 90250 (310) 676-5688 Spanish Hours: M-W 9AM-6PM,Th 9 License No: A66511	·	5367076247	Vaughn, Leroy W., M.D. 323 N. Prairie Ave. # 217 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 671-0909 Spanish Hours: M-Th 8AM-5PM,Sa License No: A30576	·	5367017664
Nosratian, Farshad J.,	Cardiology	·/	Lawndale		
M.D.	Cardiovaso		Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Hawthorne, CA 90250 (310) 679-9999 Farsi, Spanish Hours: Tu,F 9AM-11:30AM, License No: G53751	W-Th 2PM-4	I:30PM	15342 Hawthorne Blvd. # Lawndale, CA 90260 (310) 644-8400 Spanish, Yoruba Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EE Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM,Sa 10 License No: A48240	3,IB)	5367 028588
Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #			
Hazany, Ramin, M.D. 323 N. Prairie Ave. # 200 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 680-0560 Farsi, Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EE Hours: Th 9AM-12PM License No: A72483		edicine 5367 137240	Long Beach Specialists Camacho, Jose A., M.D. 2650 Elm Ave. # 301 ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 424-5034 Spanish Hours: M,W,F 8AM-5PM License No: C43174	Specialty Medical Ge	PPG/Phy # enetics ¹ 5367 112015

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Altamed - Monterey Park Hosp PPG 5367

SpecialistsSpecialtyPPG/Phy #Hicks, Pearlman D., M.D.Plastic Surgery12360 Long Beach Blvd.45367 007278Long Beach, CA 90806552 595-9493(562) 595-9493SpanishHours: Tu 9:30AM-1:30PM,Th 1:30PM-5PMLicense No: G39324

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Altamed - St. Francis Medical Ctr PPG 5366

Altamed - St. Francis Medical Ctr	Specialists Specialty PPG/Phy #
PPG 5366 2040 Camfield Ave Los Angeles, CA 90040-1502	Bhasker, Mohan W., M.D. Gastroenterology 1141 W. Redondo Beach Blvd. # 300 5366 501335 Gardena, CA 90247 (310) 769-4700 Hindi, Spanish Hours: M-Th 9AM-3:30PM
Hospitals Used:	License No: A34139
St. Francis Medical Center	De Silva, Keerthi R., M.D. Dermatology ¹ 1141 W. Redondo Beach Blvd. # 107 5366 028011
GardenaSpecialistsSpecialtyPPG/Phy #Aghai, Mehrdad, M.D.Ophthalmology11141 W. Redondo Beach Blvd. # 1015366053920	Gardena, CA 90247 (310) 515-0677 Spanish Hours: M-Th 9AM-5PM,F 9AM-4:30PM
Gardena, CA 90247 (310) 767-7814 Farsi, Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM License No: G83156	License No: A30035 Ford, Gary E., M.D. Otolaryngology (Ent) ¹ 1141 W. Redondo Beach Blvd. # 402 5366549011 Gardena, CA 90247 (310) 769-4700
Beral, Rabin, DPMPodiatry1141 W. Redondo Beach Blvd. # 2005366108938Gardena, CA 90247(310) 515-8155Farsi, Korean, Spanish, TagalogHours: M-F 8AM-5PMLicense No: E4528License No: E4528	Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G36302

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified

Altamed - St. Francis Medical Ctr PPG 5366

Hawthorne			Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Soleymani, Ashkan, DPI	M Podiatry	
Gonzalez, Casimiro, M.D	. Ophthalmo	ology ¹	575 E. Hardy St. # 212 ⁴		5366 106983
11726 Grevillea Ave. 4		5366076247	Inglewood, CA 90301		
Hawthorne, CA 90250			(310) 590-2333		
(310) 676-5688			Farsi, Spanish		
Spanish			Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: E4401		
Hours: M-W 9AM-6PM,Th 9 License No: A66511	9AM-5PM,F 8	BAM-5PM	Vaughn, Leroy W., M.D.	Ophthalm	ology ¹
Nosratian, Farshad J.,	Cardiology	/	323 N. Prairie Ave. # 217 ⁴		5366 017664
M.D.	Cardiovasc	ular Dis ¹	Inglewood, CA 90301		
11726 Grevillea Ave. # A ⁴		5366 530379	(310) 671-0909		
Hawthorne, CA 90250			Spanish		
(310) 679-9999			Hours: M-Th 8AM-5PM,Sa License No: A30576	9AM-1:30PN	1
Farsi, Spanish			LICENSE NO. AS0570		
Hours: Tu,F 9AM-11:30AM License No: G53751	,W-Th 2PM-4	1:30PM	Lawndale		
LICENSE NO. 033731			Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Inglewood			Wallace, Olukemi A., M.I	D. Hematolog	gy/Oncology
Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	15342 Hawthorne Blvd. #	102 ⁴	5366 028588
	Physical M	edicine	Lawndale, CA 90260		
Hazany, Ramin, M.D.	Rehab ¹		(310) 644-8400		
323 N. Prairie Ave. # 200 ⁴		5366 137240	Spanish, Yoruba		
Inglewood, CA 90301			Accessibility:*:Limited(P,E		
(310) 680-0560			Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM,Sa 1	0AM-2PM	
Farsi, Spanish			License No: A48240		
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,E	3,E)				
Hours: Th 9AM-12PM License No: A72483					
LICENSE NO. A/ 2403					

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Altamed - St. Francis Medical Ctr PPG 5366

Long Posch			Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Long Beach Specialists	Charialty	PPG/Phy #	Patel, Ajay H., M.D.	Pain Manag	
Camacho, Jose A., M.D. 2650 Elm Ave. # 301 ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 424-5034 Spanish Hours: M,W,F 8AM-5PM License No: C43174	Medical Ge		2888 Long Beach Blvd. # Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 426-7246 Farsi Hours: M,W,F 8AM-5PM License No: A120793		5366212964
Harris, Matthew E., M.D. 2888 Long Beach Blvd. # 2 Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 426-7246 Farsi Hours: M,W,F 8AM-5:01PM License No: A99869	210	gement ¹ 5366 169551			
Hicks, Pearlman D., M.D. 2360 Long Beach Blvd. ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 595-9493 Spanish Hours: Tu 9:30AM-1:30PM, License No: G39324		5366007278			
Liou, Robert D., M.D. 2110 N. Bellflower Blvd. Long Beach, CA 90815 (562) 346-2222 Mandarin Accessibility:*:Limited(IB,R Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A106614	Pulmonary)	/ Disease ¹ 5366 195190			

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Altamed - St.	Vincent Med	Cntr PPG 5365

Altamed - St. Vincent Med Cntr	Specialists Specialty PPG/Phy #
PPG 5365	Bhasker, Mohan W., M.D. Gastroenterology
2040 Camfield Ave Los Angeles, CA 90040-1502 (323) 725-8751	1141 W. Redondo Beach Blvd. # 300 5365 501335 Gardena, CA 90247 (310) 769-4700 Hindi, Spanish Hours: M-Th 9AM-3:30PM
Hospitals Used:	License No: A34139
St. Vincent Medical Center	De Silva, Keerthi R., M.D. Dermatology ¹ 1141 W. Redondo Beach Blvd. <i>#</i> 107 5365028011
Gardena	Gardena, CA 90247
Specialists Specialty PPG/Phy #	(310) 515-0677
Aghai, Mehrdad, M.D. Ophthalmology ¹ 1141 W. Redondo Beach Blvd. # 101 5365 053920 Gardena, CA 90247	Spanish Hours: M-Th 9AM-5PM,F 9AM-4:30PM License No: A30035
(310) 767-7814 Farsi, Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM License No: G83156	Ford, Gary E., M.D. Otolaryngology (Ent) ¹ 1141 W. Redondo Beach Blvd. # 402 5365 549011 Gardena, CA 90247 (310) 769-4700 6
Beral, Rabin, DPMPodiatry1141 W. Redondo Beach Blvd. # 2005365 108938Gardena, CA 90247(310) 515-8155Farsi, Korean, Spanish, TagalogHours: M-F 8AM-5PM	Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G36302
License No: E4528	

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified

Altamed - St. Vincent Med Cntr PPG 5365

Hawthorne			Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Specialists Gonzalez, Casimiro, M.D 11726 Grevillea Ave. ⁴ Hawthorne, CA 90250 (310) 676-5688 Spanish Hours: M-W 9AM-6PM,Th 9 License No: A66511	·	5365076247	Vaughn, Leroy W., M.D. 323 N. Prairie Ave. # 217 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 671-0909 Spanish Hours: M-Th 8AM-5PM,Sa License No: A30576	·	5365017664
Nosratian, Farshad J.,	Cardiology	/	Lawndale		
M.D.	Cardiovasc		Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
11726 Grevillea Ave. # A ⁴ Hawthorne, CA 90250 (310) 679-9999 Farsi, Spanish Hours: Tu,F 9AM-11:30AM, License No: G53751		5365 530379 I:30PM	Wallace, Olukemi A., M.E 15342 Hawthorne Blvd. # Lawndale, CA 90260 (310) 644-8400 Spanish, Yoruba Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EE Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM,Sa 10 License No: A48240	102⁴ 3,IB)	5365028588
Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #			
Hazany, Ramin, M.D. 323 N. Prairie Ave. # 200 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 680-0560 Farsi, Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EE Hours: Th 9AM-12PM License No: A72483		edicine 5365 137240	Long Beach Specialists Camacho, Jose A., M.D. 2650 Elm Ave. # 301 ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 424-5034 Spanish Hours: M,W,F 8AM-5PM License No: C43174	Specialty Medical Ge	PPG/Phy # enetics ¹ 5365 112015

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Altamed - St. Vincent Med Cntr PPG 5365

SpecialistsSpecialtyPPG/Phy #Hicks, Pearlman D., M.D.Plastic Surgery12360 Long Beach Blvd.45365 007278Long Beach, CA90806(562) 595-9493SpanishHours: Tu 9:30AM-1:30PM,Th 1:30PM-5PMLicense No: G39324

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Angeles IPA PPG 5408

Angeles IPA PPG 5408			Specialists Khanna, Sandeep K., M.D.	Specialty Ophthalm	
1600 Corporate Center Driv Suite 200 Monterey Park, CA 91754-7 (213) 406-2600 Hospitals Used:	626		9548 Artesia Blvd. ⁴ Bellflower, CA 90706 (562) 866-8293 Hindi, Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EE Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM,Sa 9/ License No: A48969		5408091876
Pacific Alliance Medical Cer Bellflower	nter		Lee, Chiu-Fu, M.D. 10230 Artesia Blvd. # 118 ⁴	Pulmonary	/ Disease ¹ 5408 059565
Specialists Baskin, Marc R., M.D. 10234 Rosecrans Ave. ⁴ Bellflower, CA 90706 (562) 920-1632	Specialty Allergy/Im	PPG/Phy # munology ¹ 5408 500931	Bellflower, CA 90706 (562) 920-9663 Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EE Hours: M-Th 10AM-5PM License No: A30366	3,IB)	
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB, License No: G36097			Srinatha, Konanur V., M.D. 9810 Park St. ⁴	Cardiology Cardiovaso	
Hifumi, Glenn T., M.D. 9604 Artesia Blvd. # 200 ⁴ Bellflower, CA 90706 (562) 925-8892 Hours: M,W-Th 9AM-5PM,Te License No: A68228	General Su u 9AM-7PN	5408 104072	Bellflower, CA 90706 (562) 804-3481 Hindi, Kannada Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PN License No: A33995	1	5-00010557

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Angeles IPA PPG 5408

Compton			Inglewood		
Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Onyeador, Ejike C., M.D			Beredo, Angelita S., M.D	• Endocrinolog	gy ¹
555 W. Compton Blvd. #	205 ⁴	5408046515	301 N. Prairie Ave. # 301 ⁴	54	408 035934
Compton, CA 90220			Inglewood, CA 90301		
(310) 223-0684			(310) 671-2699		
lgbo, Spanish			Hours: M-F 9AM-5:30PM		
Accessibility:*:Limited(P)			License No: A39744		
Hours: M-F 9AM-12PM License No: A45589			Freeman, Michele Y., M.D.	Nephrology	
			575 E. Hardy St. # 104 ⁴	54	408 03 1964
Gardena			Inglewood, CA 90301		
Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	(310) 419-6271		
Bhasker, Mohan W., M.D. Gastroenterology			Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5:30PM		
1045 W. Redondo Beach	1045 W. Redondo Beach Blvd. # 135 5408 501335				
Gardena, CA 90247			License No: G56650		
(310) 769-4700			Ogundipe, Anthony O.,	Obstetrics/	L
Hindi, Spanish			M.D.	Gynecology ¹	
Hours: M-F 9AM-4PM			401 W. Manchester Blvd. ⁴	54	408 047723
License No: A34139			Inglewood, CA 90301		
Rubin, Lawrence I., DPM			(310) 672-2288		
1045 W. Redondo Beach	Blvd. # 250	5408057592	Spanish		
Gardena, CA 90247			Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: G64561		
(310) 323-2887				A Do diata (
Spanish		_	Soleymani, Ashkan, DPN		408 106983
Hours: M 9AM-7PM,Tu,F 8	BAM-5PM,W-1	Th 9AM-6PM	575 E. Hardy St. # 212 ⁴	<u>،ر</u>	+00100903
License No: E1602			Inglewood, CA 90301		
			(310) 590-2333 Farri Cronich		
			Farsi, Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM		
			License No: E4401		

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Angeles IPA PPG 5408

Lakewood			Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Deorio, Joseph J., M.D.	Urology ¹	
Abbes, Edgar, DPM 5750 Downey Ave. # 203 ⁴ Lakewood, CA 90712 (562) 602-6166 Spanish License No: E3765	Podiatry	5408 057801	3650 South St. # 408 ⁴ Lakewood, CA 90712 (562) 630-0423 Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A75800		5408164381
Allen, Aaron R., M.D. 5722 Bellflower Blvd. Lakewood, CA 90713 (562) 920-8394 Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G22684	Neurology	¹ 5408 101563	Eisenstein, Isaac, M.D. 3650 South St. # 310 ⁴ Lakewood, CA 90712 (562) 531-1980 Spanish, Tagalog	Cardiolog Cardiovas	
Combs, Christopher J., M.D.	Orthopedi	c Surgery	Hours: M-F 9AM-5:30PM License No: A31303		
5750 Downey Ave. # 308 ⁴ Lakewood, CA 90712 (562) 633-3787 Spanish Hours: M-Th 9AM-6PM,F 97 License No: A84702		5408 134750	Etemad, Alex H., M.D. 5722 Bellflower Blvd. Lakewood, CA 90713 (562) 920-8394 Farsi, Spanish Hours: M-F 8AM-6PM License No: C50563	Orthoped	ic Surgery ¹ 5408 089302
Datta, Nand S., M.D. 5750 Downey Ave. # 100 ⁴ Lakewood, CA 90712 (562) 630-5870 Farsi, Hindi, Punjabi, Urdu Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A25155	Urology ¹	5408 045699	License No: C50563 Hodor, Lawrence, DPM 5720 Bellflower Blvd. Lakewood, CA 90713 (562) 804-1381 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(IB,E Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM License No: E2949	Podiatry ¹	5408022762

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Angeles IPA PPG 5408

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Lee, Tae Y., M.D. 3300 E. South St. # 110 ⁴ Lakewood, CA 90805 (562) 630-7279 Hindi, Korean Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM	Internal Me	dicine ¹ 5408 053702	Perley, Jules M., M.D. 3650 South St. # 408 ⁴ Lakewood, CA 90712 (562) 630-0423 Spanish License No: G22223	Urology ¹	5408 013180
License No: A50000 Lee, Tae Y., M.D. 3300 E. South St. # 110 ⁴ Lakewood, CA 90805 (562) 630-7279 Hindi, Korean Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A50000	Nephrology	y 5408 053702	Rawal, Milan G., M.D. 3650 South St. # 310 ⁴ Lakewood, CA 90712 (562) 531-1980 Gujarati, Spanish Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A89954	Cardiology Cardiovaso	
Pantoja, Jose L., M.D.	Gastroente	rology 5408 02207 1	Rosenberg, Frederic R., M.D.	Dermatolo	ogy ¹
5750 Downey Ave. # 202 ⁴ Lakewood, CA 90712 (562) 634-4939 Gujarati, Korean, Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-7PM License No: C43031	od, CA 90712 3650 South St. # 306 ⁴ 4-4939 Lakewood, CA 90712 , Korean, Spanish (562) 633-6353 A-F 9AM-7PM Spanish, Tagalog		5408 019686		
Perley, Jules M., M.D. 3650 South St. # 408 ⁴	General Su	rgery ¹ 5408 013180	License No: G21402 Tagaloa-Tulifau, Mafutaga S., DPM	Podiatry	
Lakewood, CA 90712 (562) 630-0423 Spanish License No: G22223			5220 Clark Ave. # 315 Lakewood, CA 90712 (562) 925-3055 Samoan, Spanish Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: E4193		5408 074562

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Ange	les 1	ſΡΑ	PPG	5408

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty PPG/Phy #
Vlachonassios, Cardie				Maternal & Fetal
Konstantinos D., M.D.	Cardiovaso		Beall, Marie H., M.D.	Medicine ¹
3650 South St. # 404 ⁴		5408075016	529 E. 10th St. # B ⁴	5408 501012
Lakewood, CA 90712			Long Beach, CA 90813	
(562) 904-8200			(562) 491-9305	
Greek			Spanish, Vietnamese	
Hours: Tu 7:30AM-1PM License No: A52738			Hours: W 9AM-5PM License No: G49730	
LICENSE NO: A52756				Medical Genetics ¹
Long Beach			Beall, Marie H., M.D. 529 E. 10th St. # B ⁴	5408 501012
Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Long Beach, CA 90813	5400 501012
specialists	Physical M		5	
Adams, Hugh R., M.D.	Rehab	euicine	(562) 491-9305 Spanish, Vietnamese	
2840 Long Beach Blvd. # 1		5408 500091	Hours: W 9AM-5PM	
Long Beach, CA 90806	20	5 100 50007 1	License No: G49730	
(562) 424-8111			Berkson, Richard A., M.	D. Internal Medicine ¹
Spanish			1868 Pacific Ave. ⁴	5408 501232
Hours: Sn-Sa 8:30AM-5PM			Long Beach, CA 90806	
License No: A31891			(562) 595-4718	
Baskin, Marc R., M.D.	Allergy/Im	munology ¹	Spanish	
2220 Clark Ave.		5408 500931	Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM	
Long Beach, CA 90815			License No: G32311	1
(562) 597-4181			Berkson, Richard A., M.	
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EE	3,IB,R,E)		1868 Pacific Ave. ⁴	5408 501232
License No: G36097			Long Beach, CA 90806	
			(562) 595-4718	
			Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM	
			License No: G32311	

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Angeles IPA	PPG 5408
-------------	----------

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Danon, Guy D., DPM 304 Cherry Ave. ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90802 (562) 433-0478 French, Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: E3542	Podiatry	5408 049640	Hon, George G., M.D. 3610 Long Beach Blvd. # Long Beach, CA 90807 (562) 424-2800 Mandarin, Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G73910	Nephrolog 201 ⁴	y 5408 570518
Dave, Sulabha A., M.D. 2440 E. South St. ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90805 (562) 633-0836 Afrikaans, Hindi, Spanish, Hours: M-F 8AM-4:30PM License No: A30598	Radiation (Vietnamese	Oncology ¹ 5408 503626	Neoman, Ayman I., M.E 701 E. 28th St. # 201 ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 492-9288 Arabic, Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P, Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM		ctal Surgery ¹ 5408 109602
El-Khoury, George F., M.D. 2650 Elm Ave. # 218 ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 424-2900 Arabic, French, Spanish Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A40394	Pain Mana	gement ¹ 5408 004465	License No: A69221 Neoman, Ayman I., M.I 701 E. 28th St. # 201 ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 492-9288 Arabic, Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P, Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM		rgery ¹ 5408 109602
Goldstone, Harvey R., O.D. 2280 E. Carson St. Long Beach, CA 90807 (562) 422-2020 Arabic, Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-3PM License No: OPT5273	Optometri	st 5408 026021	License No: A69221		

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Angeles IPA PPG 5408

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Nguyen, Ha S., M.D. 1951 Pacific Ave. ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 218-8778 Vietnamese Accessibility:*:Limited(P,IE Hours: M-F 9AM-4PM			Nguyenphuc, Diemchi, M.D. 1951 Pacific Ave. ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 218-8778 Cambodian,Khmer, French Accessibility:*:Limited(P,IE Hours: M-F 9:30AM-4PM	-	y ¹ 5408 036077
License No: G67118 Nguyen, Ha S., M.D. 1066 Atlantic Ave. # D ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90813 (562) 590-2241 Vietnamese Accessibility:*:Limited(P,IE Hours: M-F 9:30AM-4:30Pl	3,R,E,T)		License No: G68620 Onyeador, Ejike C., M.D. 1045 Atlantic Ave. # 715 ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90813 (562) 983-5496 Igbo, Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P) Hours: M-F 1PM-5PM License No: A45589	• Pediatrics ¹	5408046515
License No: G67118 Nguyen, Steve, D.O. 1045 Atlantic Ave. # 808 ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90813 (562) 473-4471 Cambodian,Khmer, Spani Hours: M-F 9AM-12PM License No: 20A7028		5408 095665	Rosental, John J., M.D. 1040 Elm Ave. # 303 ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90813 (562) 436-9645 Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: C25484	Vascular Si	urgery 5408 014461

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Angeles IPA PPG 5408

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Los Angeles				
Rosental, John J., M.D.	General Su		Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #		
1040 Elm Ave. # 303⁴		5408014461	Clark, Stevan R., M.D.	General Su	General Surgery		
Long Beach, CA 90813			10220 S. Western Ave. 4		5408057815		
(562) 436-9645			Los Angeles, CA 90047				
Spanish			(323) 757-1744				
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM			Spanish				
License No: C25484			Hours: M-F 9:30AM-5PM				
Tejani, Nasir H., M.D.	Pediatrics	F 400 010220	License No: G63102				
3325 Palo Verde Ave. # 20)3	5408019338	Peace, Sherri P., M.D.	Dermatolo			
Long Beach, CA 90808			8930 S. Sepulveda Blvd. #104 ⁴	104 ⁴	5408 570549		
(562) 421-8283		Los Angeles, CA 90045					
Hindi, Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM			(310) 645-6001				
License No: A32473			Spanish				
Wang, Linda T., M.D.	Endocrino	loav	Hours: M 9AM-3PM,Tu,Th Sa 9AM-12PM	9AM-6PM,W	9AM-4PM,F-		
2840 Long Beach Blvd. #		5408 083691	License No: G72196				
Long Beach, CA 90806	135						
(562) 988-8787			Paramount				
Cantonese, Fukienese, Ma	ndarin, Span	ish, Tagalog,	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #		
Vietnamese	•		Al-Azawi, Haifa S., M.D.	Obstetrics/	Gynecology		
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM			16660 Paramount Blvd. # 105 ⁴ 5408 530306				
License No: G81232			Paramount, CA 90723				
			(562) 529-7550				
			Arabic, Spanish				
			Hours: M-Tu 9AM-5PM,W-	Th 9AM-2PN	1		
			License No: A40702				

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Angeles IPA PPG 5408

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Alamy, Moustafa E., M.D.			Chowdhury, Pradip C.,	Internal Me	edicine ¹
16660 Paramount Blvd. # 3 Paramount, CA 90723 (562) 529-8821 Arabic, Spanish, Vietnames Accessibility:*:Limited(E) Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A48912 Alamy, Moustafa E., M.D. 16660 Paramount Blvd. # 3 Paramount, CA 90723 (562) 529-8821	312⁴ se . Gastroente	5408 570461	M.D. 15942 Colorado Ave. ⁴ Paramount, CA 90723 (323) 726-3868 Bengali, Russian, Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A65644 De La Rosa, Jose L., M.D. 16415 Colorado Ave. # 10 Paramount, CA 90723 (562) 531-0733	• Obstetrics	5408 101156 Gynecology 5408 051291
Arabic, Spanish, Vietnames Accessibility:*:Limited(E) Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A48912	se.		Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM License No: A43518 De Leon, Jesse M., M.D.	•	57
Chowdhury, Pradip C., M.D. 15942 Colorado Ave. ⁴ Paramount, CA 90723 (323) 726-3868 Bengali, Russian, Spanish	Nephrolog	y ¹ 5408 101156	16660 Paramount Blvd. # Paramount, CA 90723 (562) 633-5438 Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM License No: A32517	211⁴	5408057282
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A65644			De Leon, Liberation B., M.D. 16660 Paramount Blvd. # Paramount, CA 90723 (562) 633-5438 Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM License No: A32018	Pediatrics ¹ 211 ⁴	5408 503768

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Angeles IPA PPG 5408

Specialists Specialty	y PPG/Phy #	Torrance		
Mehrizi, Nasser, M.D. General S	5 /	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
16660 Paramount Blvd. # 307 ⁴	5408057883	Erb, Melanie H., M.D.	Ophthalmo	ology ¹
Paramount, CA 90723		3400 Lomita Blvd. # 401 ⁴		5408 111466
(562) 630-0050		Torrance, CA 90505		
Farsi, Spanish		(213) 482-3467		
Hours: M-Th 9AM-5PM,F 9AM-3PM		Spanish, Vietnamese		
License No: A48610		Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM		
Navalta, Jr., Feliciano S., Orthoped	dic Surgery ¹	License No: A76828		
M.D.	5408012182	Feit, Eric M., DPM	Podiatry	
16660 Paramount Blvd. # 306 ⁴	5406012162	3655 Lomita Blvd. # 120 ⁴		5408074344
Paramount, CA 90723		Torrance, CA 90505		
(562) 263-1404		(310) 791-1092		
Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM		License No: E3982		
License No: A25135		Kram, Harry B., M.D.	Vascular Su	uraerv
Roberson, Dwight L., Plastic Su	Irgory	3445 Pacific Coast Hwy. #		5408 540022
M.D.	ingery	Torrance, CA 90505		
16444 Paramount Blvd. # 208 ⁴	5408014230	(310) 326-3800		
Paramount, CA 90723		Japanese, Korean, Russian	, Spanish, Ta	galog,
(562) 790-8545		Yiddish		5 5.
Spanish		Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM		
Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM		License No: G52608		
License No: G32654		Kram, Harry B., M.D.	General Su	• •
		3445 Pacific Coast Hwy. #	230 ⁴	5408 540022
		Torrance, CA 90505		
		(310) 326-3800		
		Japanese, Korean, Russian Yiddish	, Spanish, Ta	galog,
		Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM		
		License No: G52608		

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Mehta, Manish D., M.D. 4305 Torrance Blvd. # 109 Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 406-3900 Gujarati, Hindi, Marathi, Sp Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EE License No: A45977	₄	5408 549003 log	Rosso, Ronald F., M.D. 3400 Lomita Blvd. # 306 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 326-3636 Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM License No: G79401	Plastic Sur	gery 5408 094903
Plut, John D., M.D. 3475 Torrance Blvd. # F ⁴ Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 316-6600 Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: G19420 Rahhal, Firas M., M.D.	Orthopedia	5408 540292	Rubin, Lawrence I., DPM 20911 Earl St. # 380 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 323-2887 Spanish Hours: W 1:30PM-5PM License No: E1602	Podiatry ¹	5408057592
3440 Lomita Blvd. # 327 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 891-1000 Arabic, Armenian, Cantone Mandarin, Russian, Spanish Hours: M-F 8AM-5:30PM License No: G78656	ese, French,	5408044521	Wilmington Specialists Feldsher, Zhanna, M.D. 1110 W. Anaheim St. ⁴ Wilmington, CA 90744 (310) 872-3560 Russian	Specialty Pediatrics	PPG/Phy # 5408 161018
Roe, Richard H., M.D. 3440 Lomita Blvd. # 327 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 891-1000 Arabic, Armenian, Japanes Russian, Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-F 8AM-5:30PM License No: A95880		5408 145380	Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,II Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A110463	B,E)	

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

AppleCare Med Grp - St. Francis PPG 1784

AppleCare Med Grp - St. Francis	Specialists	Specialty PPG/Phy #	
PPG 1784	Cardiology/		
6131 Orangethorpe Avenue, Suite 280 Buena Park, CA 90620-4902 (714) 443-4500 Urgent Care: Dusk to Dawn UC (562) 808-2273 Downey Clinic (562) 862-277573	Sahota, Harvinder, M.D. 9810 Park St. ⁴ Bellflower, CA 90706 (562) 804-3481 Hindi, Kannada, Punjabi, U Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM License No: A30942	1784 014788 Irdu	
Haspitals Usadı	Carson		
Hospitals Used: St. Francis Medical Center	Specialists	Specialty PPG/Phy #	
St. Flaticis Medical Center	Ndiforchu, Fombe, M.D.	5,	
Bellflower	454 E. Carson Plaza Dr. # 1	1/04012190	
Specialists Specialty PPG/Phy #	Carson, CA 90746 (310) 516-0742		
Baskin, Marc R., M.D.Allergy/Immunology110234 Rosecrans Ave. 41784 500931Bellflower, CA 90706562) 920-1632	French, Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM License No: A26721		
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,R)	Compton		
License No: G36097	Specialists	Specialty PPG/Phy #	
Lowe, Stanley, DPM Podiatry ¹ 10234 Rosecrans Ave. ⁴ 1784 050710 Bellflower, CA 90706 (562) 920-1632 Mandarin, Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,R) Hours: M 8AM-12PM,Tu,Th-F 8AM-5PM,W 6AM- 5PM License No: E3480	Johnson-Chavis, Toni D., M.D. 403 S. Long Beach Blvd. # Compton, CA 90221 (323) 774-6551 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,I Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A32796	B ^₄ 1784 050662	

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

AppleCare Med Grp - St. Francis PPG 1784

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	
Thomas, Silas J., M.D. 1145 E. Compton Blvd. ⁴ Compton, CA 90221 (310) 635-8006 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(IB) Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G35214	Obstetrics/ Gynecolog		Cepeda, Pedro, M.D. 14111 Van Ness Ave. # 5 Gardena, CA 90249 (310) 327-8902 Spanish Hours: Tu-W 2PM-5PM,F 9 License No: G86266 De Silva, Keerthi R., M.D 1141 W. Redondo Beach B	AM-2PM D. Dermatolog	y ¹ 1784 104250	
GardenaSpecialistsSpecialtyPPG/Phy #Allen, Gwen M., M.D.Obstetrics/Gynecology1045 W. Redondo Beach Blvd. # 5001784 094411Gardena, CA90247			Gardena, CA 90247 (310) 515-0677 Spanish Hours: M-Th 9AM-5PM,F 9AM-4:30PM License No: A30035			
(310) 329-9492 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(IB) Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM License No: A61790			Rubin, Lawrence I., DPN 1045 W. Redondo Beach B Gardena, CA 90247 (310) 323-2887 Spanish	•	1784057592	
Bhasker, Mohan W., M.D 1141 W. Redondo Beach B Gardena, CA 90247 (310) 769-4700 Hindi, Spanish Hours: M-Th 9AM-3:30PM License No: A34139		rology 1784 501335	Hours: M 9AM-7PM,Tu,F 8 License No: E1602	AM-5PM,W-T	ĥ 9AM-6PM	

Ġ

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

AppleCare Med Grp - St. Francis PPG 1784

Hawthorne			Lakewood		
Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Kumar, Ashok, M.D. ² 4477 W. 118th St. ⁴ Hawthorne, CA 90250 (310) 675-4440 Hindi, Punjabi, Spanish License No: A38582	Pulmonary	Disease 1784 035725	Abbes, Edgar, DPM 5750 Downey Ave. # 203 ⁴ Lakewood, CA 90712 (562) 602-6166 Spanish License No: E3765	Podiatry	1784057801
Inglewood Specialists Ogundipe, Anthony O., M.D. 401 W. Manchester Blvd. 4 Inglewood, CA 90301	Specialty Maternal & Medicine ¹	PPG/Phy # Fetal 1784047723	Ahmadpour, Hedayatolah, M.D. 3650 South St. # 1108 ⁴ Lakewood, CA 90712 (562) 925-8407 Farsi, Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM	Cardiology Cardiovas	•
(310) 672-2288 Spanish Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: G64561 Ogundipe, Anthony O., M.D. 401 W. Manchester Blvd. ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301	Obstetrics/ Gynecolog		License No: A30282 Elias, Ramy N., M.D. 5750 Downey Ave. # 308 ⁴ Lakewood, CA 90712 (562) 633-3787 Spanish Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A86043	Orthopedi	ic Surgery ¹ 1784 109240
(310) 672-2288 Spanish Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: G64561			Hodor, Lawrence, DPM 5220 Clark Ave. # 125 Lakewood, CA 90712 (562) 804-1381 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(IB,E) Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: E2949	Podiatry ¹	1784022762

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified

²Physician is currently unavailable to new patients through this physician group. ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

AppleCare Med Grp - St. Francis PPG 1784

		-	
		Specialists	Specialty PPG/Phy #
	1/8400/6//	Baskin, Marc R., M.D.	Allergy/Immunology ¹
		2220 Clark Ave.	1784 500931
		Long Beach, CA 90815	
		(562) 597-4181	
'M,Sa 9AM-12	РМ	Accessibility:*:Limited(P,E	B,IB,R,E)
	*: c o 1	License No: G36097	
•		Dave, Sulabha A., M.D.	Radiation Oncology ¹
	1704007077	2440 E. South St. 4	1784 503626
		Long Beach, CA 90805	
anich		(562) 633-0836	
	РM	Afrikaans, Hindi, Spanish, '	Vietnamese
Endocrinol	oav		
	57	El-Khoury, George F., M.D.	Anesthesiology ¹
		2650 Elm Ave. <i>#</i> 218 ⁴	1784004465
		Long Beach, CA 90806	
		(562) 424-2900	
		Arabic, French, Spanish	
	a 1	Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM	
•			
14	1784017991		. .
		5	1784007278
		Long Beach, CA 90806	
		(562) 595-9493	
		Spanish	
			,Th 1:30PM-5PM
		License No: G39324	
	anish M,Sa 9AM-12 Family Prac anish M,Sa 9AM-12 Endocrinol	Acupuncture 1784 007677 anish M,Sa 9AM-12PM Family Practice ¹ 1784 007677 anish M,Sa 9AM-12PM Endocrinology ¹ 1784 013181	Acupuncture 1784 007677SpecialistsAcupuncture 1784 007677Specialistsanish M,Sa 9AM-12PMLong Beach, CA 90815 (562) 597-4181 Accessibility:*:Limited(P,E License No: G36097Family Practice1 1784 007677Dave, Sulabha A., M.D. 2440 E. South St. 4 Long Beach, CA 90805 (562) 633-0836 Afrikaans, Hindi, Spanish, Hours: M-F 8AM-4:30PM License No: A30598Endocrinology1 1784 013181EI-Khoury, George F., M.D. 2650 Elm Ave. # 2184 Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 424-2900 Arabic, French, Spanish Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A40394Orthopedic Surgery1 41784 017991Orthopedic Surgery1 41784 017991Integration 2360 Long Beach Blvd. 4 Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 595-9493

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

AppleCare Med Grp - St. Francis PPG 1784

Specialists Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Paramount		
Hicks, Pearlman D., M.D. Plastic Surg		Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
2360 Long Beach Blvd. ⁴	1784007278	Raghunathan,	Cardiology	
Long Beach, CA 90806		Chengalroyan, M.D.	Cardiovasc	
(562) 595-9493		16660 Paramount Blvd.	# 202 ⁴	1784013719
Spanish		Paramount, CA 90723		
Hours: Tu 9:30AM-1:30PM,Th 1:30PM-5	5PM	(562) 663-9191		
License No: G39324		Hindi, Spanish, Tamil		
Hon, George G., M.D. Nephrolog	•	Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM		
3610 Long Beach Blvd. # 201 ⁴	1784 570518	License No: A30339		
Long Beach, CA 90807		Roberson, Dwight L.,	Plastic Surg	gery
(562) 424-2800		M.D.	", 22 2 ⁴	1784014230
Mandarin, Spanish		16444 Paramount Blvd.	# 208 '	1704014230
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G73910		Paramount, CA 90723		
	<u> </u>	(562) 790-8545		
Maehara, Michael S., Rheumato M.D.	logy	Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM		
2220 Clark Ave.	1784010584	License No: G32654		
Long Beach, CA 90815		Roberson, Dwight L.,	Hand Surge	ony
(562) 597-4181		M.D.	Tiana Surge	ery
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,R,E)		16444 Paramount Blvd. 🕯	# 208 ⁴	1784014230
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM		Paramount, CA 90723		
License No: A39815		(562) 790-8545		
		Spanish		
		Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM		
		License No: G32654		

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

AppleCare Med Grp - St. Francis PPG 1784

Torrance **Specialists** Specialty PPG/Phy # Gallemore, Ron P., M.D. Ophthalmology¹ 1784071290 4201 Torrance Blvd. # 220⁴ Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 944-9393 Armenian, Cantonese, Japanese, Korean, Mandarin, Portuguese, Russian, Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: G78240 Mehta, Manish D., M.D. Urology¹ 1784 549003 4305 Torrance Blvd. # 109⁴ Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 406-3900 Gujarati, Hindi, Marathi, Spanish, Tagalog Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,E) License No: A45977 Rubin, Lawrence I., DPM Podiatry¹ 1784057592 20911 Earl St. # 380⁴ Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 323-2887 Spanish Hours: W 1:30PM-5PM License No: E1602

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

AppleCare Medical Group - Downey PPG 1911			
AppleCare Medical Group - Downey	Applecare Medical Group - Whittier (PPG 5156)		
PPG 1911 6131 Orangethorpe Ave. Suite 280 Buena Park, CA 90620-4902 (714) 443-4500 Urgent Care:	6131 Orangethorpe Ave. Suite 280 Buena Park, CA 90620-4902 (714) 443-4500 Urgent Care Downey Clinic (562) 862-2775 Dusk to Dawn UC (562) 808-2273 Long Beach Clinic (562)597-4181		
Downey Clinic (562) 862-2775 Dusk to Dawn UC (562) 808-2273 Long Beach Clinic (562) 597-4181			
Hospitals Used: St. Francis Medical Center	Hospitals Used: Whittier Hospital Medical Center		
	Bellflower		
Applecare Medical Group - Select (PPG 5155)	Specialists Specialty PPG/Phy #		
6131 Orangethorpe Ave. Suite 280 Buena Park, CA 90620-4902 (714) 443-4500 Urgent Care Downey Clinic (562) 862-2775 Dusk to Dawn UC (562) 808-2273	Baskin, Marc R., M.D. Allergy/Immunology ¹ 10234 Rosecrans Ave. ⁴ 5156 500931 Bellflower, CA 90706 (562) 920-1632 Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,R) License No: G36097		
Long Beach Clinic (562)597-4181	Obstetrics/		
Hospitals Used: Los Alamitos Medical Center	Kaplan, Eric C., M.D. Gynecology ¹ 10251 Artesia Blvd. ⁴ Bellflower, CA 90706 (562) 867-8681 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,R,E) Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM License No: G43390		

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

AppleCare Medical Group - Downey PPG 1911

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Kaplan, Eric C., M.D. 10251 Artesia Blvd. ⁴ Bellflower, CA 90706 (562) 867-8681 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,F Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM License No: G43390			Lowe, Stanley, DPM 10234 Rosecrans Ave. ⁴ Bellflower, CA 90706 (562) 920-1632 Mandarin, Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,E Hours: M 8AM-12PM,Tu,Th 5PM License No: E3480		1911050710 M,W 6AM-
Lee, Hyuk, M.D. 10230 E. Artesia Blvd. # 3 Bellflower, CA 90706 (562) 804-4441 Korean, Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,E Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM			Lowe, Stanley, DPM 10234 Rosecrans Ave. ⁴ Bellflower, CA 90706 (562) 920-1632 Mandarin, Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,E Hours: M 8AM-12PM,Tu,Th 5PM License No: E3480		5156050710 M,W 6AM-
License No: A30417 Lee, Hyuk, M.D. 10230 E. Artesia Blvd. # 3 Bellflower, CA 90706 (562) 804-4441 Korean, Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,E Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A30417			Lowe, Stanley, DPM 10234 Rosecrans Ave. ⁴ Bellflower, CA 90706 (562) 920-1632 Mandarin, Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,E Hours: M 8AM-12PM,Tu,Th 5PM License No: E3480		5155050710 M,W 6AM-

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3571 (TTY:711). A live person is here to talk with you Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. You can leave a voicemail Saturday, Sunday and federal holidays, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. We will return your call the following business day. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Health Net Provider Network / 329

License No: A34139

AppleCare Medical Group - Downey PPG 1911

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
	Cardiology	/	De Silva, Keerthi R., M.	.D. Dermatolog	¹
Sahota, Harvinder, M.D.	Cardiovasc	ular Dis	1141 W. Redondo Beach	Blvd. # 107	5155 028011
9810 Park St. 4		5155014788	Gardena, CA 90247		
Bellflower, CA 90706			(310) 515-0677		
(562) 804-3481			Spanish		
Hindi, Kannada, Punjabi, L	Irdu		Hours: M-Th 9AM-5PM,F	9AM-4:30PM	
Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM			License No: A30035		
License No: A30942			Essilfie, William, M.D.	Gastroenter	rology
	Cardiology	/	1141 W. Redondo Beach	_	5155 057246
Sahota, Harvinder, M.D.			Gardena, CA 90247		
9810 Park St. 4		1911014788	(310) 715-6100		
Bellflower, CA 90706			Spanish		
(562) 804-3481			Accessibility:*:Limited(P	FR IR)	
Hindi, Kannada, Punjabi, L	rdu		Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM		
Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM			License No: A46137		
License No: A30942			Essilfie, William, M.D.	Gastroenter	roloav
			1141 W. Redondo Beach		1911057246
Gardena			Gardena, CA 90247		
Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	(310) 715-6100		
Bhasker, Mohan W., M.D			Spanish		
1141 W. Redondo Beach B		5155 501335	Accessibility:*:Limited(P	.FB.IB)	
Gardena, CA 90247			Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM	,,,	
(310) 769-4700			License No: A46137		
Hindi, Spanish					
Hours: M-Th 9AM-3:30PM					

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

AppleCare Medical Group - Downey PPG 1911

11	1 2				
Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Essilfie, William, M.D.	Internal Me	edicine	Chung, Nathan S., M.D.	General Su	rgery ¹
1141 W. Redondo Beach	Blvd. # 307	5155057246	21500 Pioneer Blvd. # 209	4	1911075581
Gardena, CA 90247			Hawaiian Gardens, CA 907	716	
(310) 715-6100			(714) 741-4900		
Spanish			Korean, Spanish		
Accessibility:*:Limited(P	,EB,IB)		Hours: M-Th 9AM-5PM,F 9	AM-12PM	
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM			License No: A60371		
License No: A46137					
Rubin, Lawrence I., DP	•		Inglewood		
1045 W. Redondo Beach	Blvd. # 106	5155057592	Specialists		PPG/Phy #
Gardena, CA 90247			Ogundipe, Anthony O.,	Maternal 8	Fetal
(310) 323-2887			M.D.	Medicine ¹	
Spanish			401 W. Manchester Blvd. ⁴		5155047723
Hours: M 9AM-7PM,Tu,F	8AM-5PM,W-1	Th 9AM-6PM	Inglewood, CA 90301		
License No: E1602			(310) 672-2288		
			Spanish		
Hawaiian Gardens	- • •		Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: G64561		
Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #		lluala au 1	
Chung, Nathan S., M.D			Paletz, Lawrence R., M.D		5155012854
21500 Pioneer Blvd. # 20		5155075581	575 E. Hardy St. # 215 ⁴		5155012654
Hawaiian Gardens, CA 9	0716		Inglewood, CA 90301		
(714) 741-4900			(310) 673-3333 Security		
Korean, Spanish			Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5:30PM		
Hours: M-Th 9AM-5PM,F License No: A60371	94101-122101		License No: A35498		
LICENSE NO. A00371					

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Armenian, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM License No: A70830

AppleCare Medical Group - Downey PPG 1911

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty PPG/Phy #
Paletz, Lawrence R., M.D 575 E. Hardy St. # 215 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 673-3333 Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5:30PM License No: A35498	• Urology ¹	1911012854	Agajanian, Richy, M.D. 3300 E. South St. # 304 ⁴ Lakewood, CA 90805 (562) 232-0550 Armenian, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM License No: A70830	Oncology ¹ 1911 105459
Lakewood Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Agajanian, Richy, M.D. 3300 E. South St. # 304 ⁴	Hematology/ Oncology ¹ 5156105459
Abbes, Edgar, DPM 5750 Downey Ave. # 203 ⁴ Lakewood, CA 90712 (562) 602-6166 Spanish	Podiatry	5155 057801	Lakewood, CA 90805 (562) 232-0550 Armenian, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM License No: A70830	
License No: E3765 Abbes, Edgar, DPM 5750 Downey Ave. # 203 ⁴ Lakewood, CA 90712 (562) 602-6166 Spanish License No: E3765	Podiatry	1911057801	Ahmadpour, Hedayatolah, M.D. 3650 South St. # 110B ⁴ Lakewood, CA 90712 (562) 925-8407 Farsi, Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM	Cardiology/ Cardiovascular Dis ¹ 1911 057047
Agajanian, Richy, M.D. 3300 E. South St. # 304 ⁴ Lakewood, CA 90805 (562) 232-0550	Hematolo	gy ¹ 1911 105459	License No: A30282	

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

AppleCare Medical Group - Downey PPG 1911

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Ahmadpour, Hedayatolah, M.D. 3650 South St. # 110B ⁴ Lakewood, CA 90712 (562) 925-8407 Farsi, Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM	Cardiology/ Cardiovascular Dis ¹ 5155 057047		Elias, Ramy N., M.D. 5750 Downey Ave. # 308 ⁴ Lakewood, CA 90712 (562) 633-3787 Spanish Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A86043	Orthopedi	c Surgery ¹ 5155 109240
License No: A30282 Ahmadpour, Hedayatolah, M.D. 3650 South St. # 110B ⁴ Lakewood, CA 90712 (562) 925-8407 Farsi, Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A30282	Cardiology Cardiovasc		Epstein, Joel D., M.D. 3650 South St. # 308 ⁴ Lakewood, CA 90712 (562) 633-2204 Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G39220 Epstein, Joel D., M.D. 3650 South St. # 308 ⁴	Pulmonary	5155 004604
Cox, Conrad A., M.D. 5750 Downey Ave. # 303 ⁴ Lakewood, CA 90712	Gastroenterology ¹ 1911 056980		Lakewood, CA 90712 (562) 633-2204 Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G39220		1
(562) 461-8584 Spanish Hours: M,W-Th 8AM-5PM,T 3PM License No: G65723	ū 8AM-5:15	PM,F 8AM-	Fischman, Ronald A., M.D. 3300 E. South St. # 308 ⁴ Lakewood, CA 90805 (562) 630-3111 Spanish License No: G39222	Nephroloc	וּאָי 5155 005037

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

AppleCare Medical Group - Downey PPG 1911

Specialists	Specialty PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Fischman, Ronald A., M.D. 3300 E. South St. # 308 ⁴ Lakewood, CA 90805 (562) 630-3111 Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM	Nephrology ¹ 1911 005037	Grewal, Navrose S., M.D 3650 South St. # 206 ⁴ Lakewood, CA 90712 (562) 531-0019 Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A95109 Hodor, Lawrence, DPM	• Thoracic S Podiatry ¹	urgery 5156 175290
License No: G39222 Gelb, Arthur F., M.D. 3650 South St. # 308 ⁴ Lakewood, CA 90712 (562) 633-2204 Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G18436	Pulmonary Disease ¹ 1911 005670	5220 Clark Ave. # 125 Lakewood, CA 90712 (562) 804-1381 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(IB,E Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: E2949	,	5155022762
Grewal, Navrose S., M.D 3650 South St. # 206 ⁴ Lakewood, CA 90712 (562) 531-0019 Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A95109	Thoracic Surgery 5155 175290	Hodor, Lawrence, DPM 5220 Clark Ave. # 125 Lakewood, CA 90712 (562) 804-1381 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(IB,E	Podiatry ¹	5156022762
Grewal, Navrose S., M.D 3650 South St. # 206 ⁴ Lakewood, CA 90712 (562) 531-0019 Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A95109	Thoracic Surgery 1911 175290	Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: E2949 Hodor, Lawrence, DPM 5220 Clark Ave. # 125 Lakewood, CA 90712 (562) 804-1381 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(IB,E Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: E2949	Podiatry ¹	1911 022762

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

AppleCare Medical Group - Downey PPG 1911

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Spectalists Hugh, Peter C., D.O. 3650 South St. # 204 ⁴ Lakewood, CA 90712 (562) 602-8841 Cantonese, Mandarin, Spa Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM License No: 20A6005 Panagiotides, George P., M.D. 3650 South St. # 206 ⁴ Lakewood, CA 90712 (562) 531-0019 Greek Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G73503 Panagiotides, George P., M.D. 3650 South St. # 206 ⁴ Lakewood, CA 90712 (562) 531-0019 Greek Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G73503 Panagiotides, George P., M.D. 3650 South St. # 206 ⁴ Lakewood, CA 90712 (562) 531-0019	Acupunctu nish 1,Sa 9AM-12 Thoracic Su Thoracic Su	re 1911 007677 PM urgery 1911 057723	Specialists Perley, Jonathan E., M.D. 3650 South St. # 408 ⁴ Lakewood, CA 90712 (562) 630-0423 Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5:30PM License No: A76527 Perley, Michael J., M.D. 3650 South St. # 208 ⁴ Lakewood, CA 90712 (562) 634-9802 Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5:30PM License No: G14322 Perley, Michael J., M.D. 3650 South St. # 208 ⁴ Lakewood, CA 90712 (562) 634-9802 Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5:30PM License No: G14322 Perley, Michael J., M.D. 3650 South St. # 208 ⁴ Lakewood, CA 90712 (562) 634-9802 Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5:30PM	· ·	5155 094365 logy ¹ 1911 013181
Greek Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G73503 Pantoja, Jose L., M.D. 5750 Downey Ave. # 202 ⁴ Lakewood, CA 90712 (562) 634-4939 Gujarati, Korean, Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-7PM License No: C43031	Gastroente	rology 5155 022071	License No: G14322 Rosenberg, Frederic R., M.D. 3650 South St. # 306 ⁴ Lakewood, CA 90712 (562) 633-6353 Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-Tu,Th 9AM-6PM,V License No: G21402	Dermatop W,F 8AM-6I	1911019686

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3571 (TTY:711). A live person is here to talk with you Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. You can leave a voicemail Saturday, Sunday and federal holidays, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. We will return your call the following business day. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Health Net Provider Network / 335

AppleCare Medical Group - Downey PPG 1911

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Rosenberg, Frederic R., M.D.	Dermatolo		Rosenberg, Frederic R., M.D.	Dermatolo	
3650 South St. # 306 ⁴		1911019686	3650 South St. # 306⁴		5156019686
Lakewood, CA 90712			Lakewood, CA 90712		
(562) 633-6353			(562) 633-6353		
Spanish, Tagalog			Spanish, Tagalog		
Hours: M-Tu,Th 9AM-6PM, License No: G21402	,W,F 8AM-6P	M	Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM License No: G21402		
Rosenberg, Frederic R., M.D.	Dermatolo	gy ¹	Shakkottai, Padmanabh P., M.D.	a Pulmonary	Disease ¹
3650 South St. # 306 ⁴		5155019686	3650 South St. # 308 ⁴		1911 150395
Lakewood, CA 90712			Lakewood, CA 90712		
(562) 633-6353			(562) 633-2204		
Spanish, Tagalog			Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM		
Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM			License No: A74331		
License No: G21402	_			Cardiology	
Rosenberg, Frederic R., M.D.	Dermatopa	ithology	Thaker, Kartik B., M.D.	Cardiovasc	
3650 South St. # 306 ⁴		5156019686	3650 South St. # 210 ⁴		5155065763
Lakewood, CA 90712			Lakewood, CA 90712		
(562) 633-6353			(562) 630-2360		
Spanish, Tagalog			Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM		
Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM			License No: A45557		
License No: G21402				Cardiology	
Rosenberg, Frederic R.,	Dermatopa	ithology	Thaker, Kartik B., M.D.	Cardiovasc	
M.D.			3650 South St. # 210 ⁴		5156065763
3650 South St. # 306 ⁴		5155019686	Lakewood, CA 90712		
Lakewood, CA 90712			(562) 630-2360		
(562) 633-6353			Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A45557		
Spanish, Tagalog					
Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM					
License No: G21402					

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

AppleCare Medical Group - Downey PPG 1911

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists		PPG/Phy #
Wassef, Ezzat W., M.D.	Orthopedic		Berkson, Richard A., M.D). Endocrino	
5750 Downey Ave. # 308 ⁴		5155017991	1868 Pacific Ave. ⁴		1911 501232
Lakewood, CA 90712			Long Beach, CA 90806		
(562) 633-3787			(562) 595-4718		
Arabic, French, Spanish			Spanish		
Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM			Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM		
License No: A30443			License No: G32311		
			Bethencourt, Daniel M., M.D.	Thoracic S	urgery
Long Beach			2865 Atlantic Ave. # 205 ⁴		1911501315
Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Long Beach, CA 90806		1911901919
Baskin, Marc R., M.D.	Allergy/Im		(562) 988-9333		
2220 Clark Ave.		5155 500931	(502) 988-9555 Spanish		
Long Beach, CA 90815			Hours: M-F 8AM-6PM		
(562) 597-4181			License No: C41588		
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EE	3,IB,R,E)		Bethencourt, Daniel M.,	Cardiovaso	ular
License No: G36097		. 1	M.D.	Surgery ¹	
Baskin, Marc R., M.D.	Allergy/Im	nunology' 1911 500931	2865 Atlantic Ave. <i>#</i> 205 ⁴		1911501315
2220 Clark Ave.		1911200931	Long Beach, CA 90806		
Long Beach, CA 90815			(562) 988-9333		
(562) 597-4181			Spanish		
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EE License No: G36097	3,IB,R,E)		Hours: M-F 8AM-6PM License No: C41588		
Berkson, Richard A., M.D	.Endocrinol	ogy ¹	Bethencourt, Daniel M.,	Thoracic S	uraerv ¹
1868 Pacific Ave. ⁴		5155 501232	M.D.		0
Long Beach, CA 90806			2865 Atlantic Ave. # 205 ⁴		5155 501315
(562) 595-4718			Long Beach, CA 90806		
Spanish			(562) 988-9333		
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM			Spanish		
License No: G32311			Hours: M-F 8AM-6PM		
			License No: C41588		

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3571 (TTY:711). A live person is here to talk with you Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. You can leave a voicemail Saturday, Sunday and federal holidays, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. We will return your call the following business day. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Specialists

Health Net Provider Network / 337

AppleCare Medical Group - Downey PPG 1911

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Chao, Cynthia W., D.O.		'Gynecology	Hicks, Pearlman D., M.	D. Plastic Sur	
1703 Termino Ave. # 203		5155092952	2360 Long Beach Blvd. ⁴		1911007278
Long Beach, CA 90804			Long Beach, CA 90806		
(562) 961-3137			(562) 595-9493		
Mandarin, Spanish			Spanish		
Hours: M 9AM-5PM,Tu 12I	PM-6PM,W-T	h 9AM-	Hours: Tu 9:30AM-1:30Pl	M,Th 1:30PM-	5PM
4PM,F 9AM-3PM			License No: G39324		
License No: 20A7343	De die tie e C	N N N N N N N N N N	Hon, George G., M.D.	Nephrolog	
Dave, Sulabha A., M.D.	Radiation C	2ncology ⁻ 1911 503626	3610 Long Beach Blvd. #	‡ 201 ⁴	1911 570518
2440 E. South St. ⁴		1911 303020	Long Beach, CA 90807		
Long Beach, CA 90805			(562) 424-2800		
(562) 633-0836	Vietnemere		Mandarin, Spanish		
Afrikaans, Hindi, Spanish, Hours: M-F 8AM-4:30PM	vietnamese		Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G73910		
License No: A30598				All a waw ///wa	
Hamood, Hassney A.,	Otolarvngo	ology (Ent) ¹	Kim, Kenneth T., M.D. 2600 Redondo Ave. # 40		munology 5155 008884
M.D.	otolarynge			10	7133000004
2785 Pacific Ave. # A ⁴		5155 520813	Long Beach, CA 90806		
Long Beach, CA 90806			(562) 997-7888 Spanish, Tagalog		
(562) 595-1589			Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM		
Portuguese, Spanish			License No: G61259		
Accessibility:*:Limited(IB)			Kim, Kenneth T., M.D.	Internal M	edicine ¹
Hours: Tu-F 9AM-5:30PM			2600 Redondo Ave. # 40		5156008884
License No: C34404		1	Long Beach, CA 90806		
Hicks, Pearlman D., M.D			(562) 997-7888		
2360 Long Beach Blvd. 4		5155 007278	Spanish, Tagalog		
Long Beach, CA 90806			Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM		
(562) 595-9493			License No: G61259		
Spanish					
Hours: Tu 9:30AM-1:30PM License No: G39324	, IN 1:30PM-5	PENI			
LICENSE IND. 039324					

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

AppleCare Medical Group - Downey PPG 1911

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Kim, Kenneth T., M.D.	Allergy/Im		Mehta, Arvind J., M.D.	Nephrolog	
2600 Redondo Ave. # 400		5156008884	2785 Pacific Ave. # A^4		1911011280
Long Beach, CA 90806			Long Beach, CA 90806		
(562) 997-7888			(562) 424-4447		
Spanish, Tagalog			Hindi, Spanish		
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM			Accessibility:*:Limited(IB)		
License No: G61259		1	Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM		
Kim, Kenneth T., M.D.	Internal Me		License No: A38136		
2600 Redondo Ave. # 400		5155 008884	Mehta, Arvind J., M.D.	Nephrolog	•
Long Beach, CA 90806			2785 Pacific Ave. # A^4		5155011280
(562) 997-7888			Long Beach, CA 90806		
Spanish, Tagalog			(562) 424-4447		
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM			Hindi, Spanish		
License No: G61259 Maehara, Michael S.,	Dharmatal	1	Accessibility:*:Limited(IB)		
Maenara, Michael 5., M.D.	Rheumatol	ogy	Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM		
2220 Clark Ave.		5155010584	License No: A38136	A 11	1
Long Beach, CA 90815			Meltzer, Steven M., M.D.	•••	munology [*] 5155022817
(562) 597-4181			3816 Woodruff Ave. # 209		5155022617
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EE	IB R F)		Long Beach, CA 90808		
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,		(562) 496-4749	.,	
License No: A39815			Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EE		
Maehara, Michael S.,	Rheumatol	oqy ¹	Hours: M-Tu,Th-F 9AM-5PM License No: G48365	/1,00 20101-50	M
M.D.				Alloray/Im	munology ¹
2220 Clark Ave.		1911010584	Meltzer, Steven M., M.D. 3816 Woodruff Ave. # 209		5156022817
Long Beach, CA 90815					5150022017
(562) 597-4181			Long Beach, CA 90808		
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EE	s,IB,R,E)		(562) 496-4749		
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM			Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EE		N /
License No: A39815			Hours: M-Tu,Th-F 9AM-5PM License No: G48365	1,00 20101-50	IVI

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3571 (TTY:711). A live person is here to talk with you Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. You can leave a voicemail Saturday, Sunday and federal holidays, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. We will return your call the following business day. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Health Net Provider Network / 339

AppleCare Medical Group - Downey PPG	1911
--------------------------------------	------

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	
Meltzer, Steven M., M.D. 3816 Woodruff Ave. # 209 Long Beach, CA 90808 (562) 496-4749 Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB Hours: M-Tu,Th-F 9AM-5PN License No: G48365 Onyeador, Ejike C., M.D. 1045 Atlantic Ave. # 715 ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90813 (562) 983-5496	Allergy/Imi) 1,W 2PM-5P Pediatrics ¹	nunology ¹ 1911 022817	Stockwell, Todd T., D.C. Chiropractor 2220 Clark Ave. 19110 Long Beach, CA 90815 (562) 597-4181 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,R,E) Hours: M 8:30AM-7:30PM,Tu 8AM-2PM,W 8:30 6:30PM,Th 8AM-4PM,F 8AM-1PM			
Igbo, Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P) Hours: M-F 1PM-5PM License No: A45589 Pastor, Ma Teresa G., Pediatrics M.D. 1703 Termino Ave. # 206 Long Beach, CA 90804 (562) 961-0210 Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-Tu,Th-F 9AM-5PM,W 9AM-2F License No: A46377		1911063833	(562) 597-4181 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,El Hours: M 8:30AM-7:30PM, 6:30PM,Th 8AM-4PM,F 8AI License No: DC17831 Stockwell, Todd T., D.C. 2220 Clark Ave. Long Beach, CA 90815 (562) 597-4181 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,El Hours: M 8:30AM-7:30PM, 6:30PM,Th 8AM-4PM,F 8AI License No: DC17831	Tu 8AM-2PN M-1PM Chiropract B,IB,R,E) Tu 8AM-2PN	or 5156 016584	

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

AppleCare Medical Group - Downey PPG 1911

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Paramount		
Tamaroff, Marc A., M.D.			Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
3816 Woodruff Ave. # 209)	5156016935	Durrani, Asif S., D.C.	Chiropract	or
Long Beach, CA 90808			16209 Paramount Blvd.	# 205 ^₄	5155076638
(562) 496-4749			Paramount, CA 90723		
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,El			(562) 531-2290		
Hours: M-Tu,Th-F 9AM-5PI	M,W 2PM-5P	M	Hindi, Punjabi, Spanish, I	Jrdu	
License No: A30814			License No: DC24711		
Tamaroff, Marc A., M.D.			Durrani, Asif S., D.C.	Chiropract	or
3816 Woodruff Ave. # 209		5155016935	16444 Paramount Blvd.	# 103 ⁴	5155076638
Long Beach, CA 90808			Paramount, CA 90723		
(562) 496-4749			(562) 531-7790		
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,El			Hindi, Punjabi, Spanish, U	Jrdu	
Hours: M-Tu, Th-F 9AM-5PI	M,W 2PM-5P	Μ	Accessibility:*:Limited(E)		
License No: A30814			Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM		
			License No: DC24711	-	
Los Angeles			Durrani, Asif S., D.C.	Chiropract	
Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	16444 Paramount Blvd.	# 103⁴	1911076638
Clark, Stevan R., M.D.	General Su	• •	Paramount, CA 90723		
10220 S. Western Ave. 4		5155057815	(562) 531-7790		
Los Angeles, CA 90047			Hindi, Punjabi, Spanish, I		
(323) 757-1744			Accessibility:*:Limited(E)		
Spanish			Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM		
Hours: M-F 9:30AM-5PM			License No: DC24711		
License No: G63102					

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

AppleCare Medical Group - Downey PPG 1911

Specialists Specia	ty PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Durrani, Asif S., D.C. Chiropr		Nasreen, Tanzina, M.D	 Nephrolog 	
16444 Paramount Blvd. # 103 ⁴	5156076638	16415 Colorado Ave. #2	207 ⁴	1911 151931
Paramount, CA 90723		Paramount, CA 90723		
(562) 531-7790		(562) 602-2334		
Hindi, Punjabi, Spanish, Urdu		Bengali, Spanish, Tagalo		
Accessibility:*:Limited(E)		Hours: M-W,F 8:30AM-51	PM,Th 8:30AM	-6PM
Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM		License No: A92620		1
License No: DC24711		Nasreen, Tanzina, M.D		
Durrani, Asif S., D.C. Chiropr		16415 Colorado Ave. #2	2074	5155 151931
16209 Paramount Blvd. # 205 ⁴	5156076638	Paramount, CA 90723		
Paramount, CA 90723		(562) 602-2334		
(562) 531-2290		Bengali, Spanish, Tagalo	•	6DM
Hindi, Punjabi, Spanish, Urdu License No: DC24711		Hours: M-W,F 8:30AM-5I License No: A92620	PIN, 111 0.30AM	-01/11
	io stor		Cardiology	,/
Durrani, Asif S., D.C. Chiropr 16209 Paramount Blvd. # 205 ⁴	1911 076638	Raghunathan, Chengalroyan, M.D.	Cardiology	
	1911070030	16660 Paramount Blvd.		1911013719
Paramount, CA 90723		Paramount, CA 90723	# 202	
(562) 531-2290 Hindi, Punjabi, Spanish, Urdu		(562) 663-9191		
License No: DC24711		Hindi, Spanish, Tamil		
Ismail, Mohammad, M.D. Nephro	logy ¹	Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM		
16415 Colorado Ave. # 207 ⁴	1911053701	License No: A30339		
Paramount, CA 90723	1911000701	Raghunathan,	Cardiology	1/
(562) 602-2334		Chengalroyan, M.D.	Cardiovaso	cular Dis
Bengali, Hindi, Spanish, Tagalog, U	rdu	16660 Paramount Blvd.	# 202 ⁴	5155013719
Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM		Paramount, CA 90723		
License No: A45544		(562) 663-9191		
		Hindi, Spanish, Tamil		
		Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM		
		License No: A30339		

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

AppleCare Medical Group - Downey PPG 1911

	2				
Specialists		PPG/Phy #	Torrance		
Roberson, Dwight L., M.D.	Plastic Sur	gery	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
16444 Paramount Blvd. # Paramount, CA 90723	208 ⁴	5155014230	Mehta, Manish D., M.D. 4305 Torrance Blvd. # 109 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90503		1911 549003
(562) 790-8545 Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM License No: G32654			(310) 406-3900 Gujarati, Hindi, Marathi, Sp. Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB License No: A45977	•	log
Roberson, Dwight L., M.D.	Hand Surg	ery	Mehta, Manish D., M.D.	Urology ¹	
16444 Paramount Blvd. # Paramount, CA 90723 (562) 790-8545 Spanish	2084	5155014230	4305 Torrance Blvd. # 109 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 406-3900 Gujarati, Hindi, Marathi, Sp.	1	5155549003 log
Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM License No: G32654			Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB License No: A45977	3,E)	-
Roberson, Dwight L.,	Hand Surg	erv	Rubin, Lawrence I., DPM	Podiatry ¹	
M.D. 16444 Paramount Blvd. # Paramount, CA 90723 (562) 790-8545 Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM License No: G32654	5	1911014230	20911 Earl St. # 380 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 323-2887 Spanish Hours: W 1:30PM-5PM License No: E1602	rouatry	5155057592
Roberson, Dwight L., M.D.	Plastic Sur	gery			
16444 Paramount Blvd. # Paramount, CA 90723 (562) 790-8545 Spanish	208 ⁴	1911014230			
Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM License No: G32654					

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Axminster Medical Group / Providence Medical Associates PPG 1885

Axminster Medical Group / Providence Medical Associates PPG 1885

11539 Hawthorne Blvd. Floor 6 Hawthorne, CA 90250-2313 (310) 675-5370

Little Company Mary

LCM - Manhattan Beach (310)376-6262 LCM - Del Amo (310)792-4444 LCM - Torrance (310)618-9200 LCM - Redondo Beach (310) 318-9992

Hospitals Used: Little Company of Mary Hospital

Axminster Medical Group - East View (PPG 1889)

505 West Century Blvd. Los Angeles, CA 90044-4611 (323) 754-4090

Urgent Care:

Reliant Immediate Care - (310) 215-6020 9601 S.Sepulveda Blvd Los Angeles-24Hrs/7Days Manhattan Beach Care Station - (310) 276-6262 1010 N Sepulveda Blvd Manhattan Beach - 8:00 AM - 7:00 PM/7 Days

Hospitals Used:

Little Company of Mary Hospital

Axminster Medical Group - Inglewood (PPG 1888)

575 East Hardy Street, Suite 109 Inglewood, CA 90301-4039 (310) 419-8585

Urgent Care:

Reliant Immediate Care - (310) 215-6020 9601 S.Sepulveda Blvd Los Angeles-24Hrs/7Days Manhattan Beach Care Station - (310) 276-6262 1010 N Sepulveda Blvd Manhattan Beach - 8:00 AM - 7:00 PM/7 Days

Hospitals Used:

Little Company of Mary Hospital

Axminster Medical Group - San Pedro (PPG 5170)

11539 Hawthorne Blvd. Floor 6 Hawthorne, CA 90250-2381 (310) 675-5370

Urgent Care:

LC of Mary-Manhattan Beach (310) 376-6262 Little Company of Mary-Del Amo (310) 792-4444 LC of Mary-Torrance (310) 618-9200 Little Company of Mary - Redondo Beach (310) 318-9992

Hospitals Used:

Little Company of Mary Hospital

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

Axminster Medical Group / Providence Medical Associates PPG 1885

Axminster Medical Group - Slauson (PPG 1886)

4314 West Slauson Avenue Los Angeles, CA 90043-2854 (323) 293-7171

Urgent Care:

Reliant Immediate Care - (310) 215-6020 9601 S.Sepulveda Blvd Los Angeles-24Hrs/7Days Manhattan Beach Care Station - (310) 276-6262 1010 N Sepulveda Blvd Manhattan Beach - 8:00 AM - 7:00 PM/7 Days

Hospitals Used:

Little Company of Mary Hospital

Axminster Medical Group - Torrance (PPG 5171)

11539 Hawthorne Blvd. Floor 6 Hawthorne, CA 90250-2381

Litte Company Mary

LCM - Manhattan Beach (310)376-6262 LCM - Del Amo (310)792-4444 LCM - Torrance (610) 618-9200 LCM - Redondo Beach (310)318-9992

Hospitals Used:

Little Company of Mary Hospital

Axminster Medical Group - Westchester (PPG 1887)

8540 South Sepulveda Blvd., Suite 818 Los Angeles, CA 90045-3815 (310) 670-3255

Urgent Care:

Reliant Immediate Care - (310) 215-6020 9601 S.Sepulveda Blvd Los Angeles-24Hrs/7Days Manhattan Beach Care Station - (310) 276-6262 1010 N Sepulveda Blvd Manhattan Beach - 8:00 AM - 7:00 PM/7 Days

Hospitals Used:

Little Company of Mary Hospital

El Segundo		
Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Buchsbaum, Edward G., M.D.	Allergy/Im	munology ¹
390 N. Sepulveda Blvd. # 1	060 ⁴	1885 502081
El Segundo, CA 90245		
(310) 371-1388		
License No: G36432		
Buchsbaum, Edward G., M.D.	Allergy/Im	munology ¹
390 N. Sepulveda Blvd. # 1	060 ⁴	5171 502081
El Segundo, CA 90245		
(310) 371-1388		
License No: G36432		

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Axminster Medical Group / Providence Medical Associates PPG 1885

Specialists Specia	hty PPG/Phy#	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	
Marks, Katie L., M.D. Allergy	//Immunology ¹	Cardiology/			
390 N. Sepulveda Blvd. # 1060 ⁴	1885 191295	Togioka, Thomas T., 1	M.D.Cardiovaso	cular Dis ¹	
El Segundo, CA 90245		390 N. Sepulveda Blvd.	# 1055 ⁴	1885 520100	
(310) 371-1388		El Segundo, CA 90245			
Spanish		(310) 673-3945			
Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM		Spanish			
License No: A116095		License No: G57739			
	//Immunology ¹				
390 N. Sepulveda Blvd. # 1060 ⁴	5171 191295	Gardena			
El Segundo, CA 90245		Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	
(310) 371-1388		Chu, Lisa L., DPM	Podiatry ¹		
Spanish		1045 W. Redondo Beac	h Blvd. # 250	1885 107694	
Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A116095		Gardena, CA 90247			
		(310) 323-2887			
Schoettler, Joyce J., M.D. Allergy	5171 025306	Cantonese, Mandarin, S	•		
390 N. Sepulveda Blvd. # 1060 ⁴	5171025500	Hours: M 9AM-7PM,Th	9AM-6PM,F 8A	M-5PM	
El Segundo, CA 90245		License No: E4549			
(310) 371-1388		Chu, Lisa L., DPM	Podiatry ¹	5171107694	
License No: G51339	<i>u</i> 1	1045 W. Redondo Beac	ch Blvd. # 250	51/110/094	
Schoettler, Joyce J., M.D. Allergy		Gardena, CA 90247			
390 N. Sepulveda Blvd. # 1060 ⁴	1885 025306	(310) 323-2887	c · · ·		
El Segundo, CA 90245		Cantonese, Mandarin, S	•		
(310) 371-1388		Hours: M 9AM-7PM,Th License No: E4549	YAIVI-OPIVI,F 8A		
License No: G51339					

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Axminster Medical Group / Providence Medical Associates PPG 1885

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Rubin, Lawrence I., DPN 1045 W. Redondo Beach E Gardena, CA 90247 (310) 323-2887	•	1885 057592	Benjamin, Rudo, M.D. 11539 Hawthorne Blvd., 6th Hawthorne, CA 90250 (310) 675-5370	Pediatrics ¹ h Fl. ⁴	1885 090571
Spanish Hours: M 9AM-7PM,Tu,F 8 License No: E1602		Th 9AM-6PM	Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,E Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM License No: A75136		I 1
Rubin, Lawrence I., DPM 1045 W. Redondo Beach E Gardena, CA 90247 (310) 323-2887 Spanish Hours: M 9AM-7PM,Tu,F 8	Blvd. # 250	5171 057592 Th 9AM-6PM	Benjamin, Rudo, M.D. 11539 Hawthorne Blvd., 6th Hawthorne, CA 90250 (310) 675-5370 Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,E Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM	h Fl. ⁴	edicine' 1885 090571
License No: E1602 Hawthorne Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	License No: A75136 Benjamin, Rudo, M.D. 11539 Hawthorne Blvd. ⁴	Pediatrics ¹	1889090571
Benjamin, Rudo, M.D. 11539 Hawthorne Blvd. ⁴ Hawthorne, CA 90250 (310) 675-5370	Internal Mo	v	Hawthorne, CA 90250 (310) 675-5370 Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,E Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PN License No: A75136		
Accessibility:*:Limited(EB, Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30Pl License No: A75136			Brar, Amarpreet S., M.D. 4455 W. 117th St. # 502 ⁴ Hawthorne, CA 90250 (310) 219-7701 License No: A77993	•	ology ¹ 1885 099641

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Axminster Medical Group / Providence Medical Associates PPG 1885

Specialists Specialty PPG/Phy #	Specialists Specialty PPG/Phy #
Brar, Amarpreet S., M.D. Ophthalmology ¹ 4455 W. 117th St. # 502 ⁴ 1888 099641 Hawthorne, CA 90250 (310) 219-7701 License No: A77993 Brar, Amarpreet S., M.D. Ophthalmology ¹	Bryant, Joseen A., M.D. Sports Medicine 11539 Hawthorne Blvd., 6th Fl. ⁴ 1886 213203 Hawthorne, CA 90250 (310) 675-5370 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,E)
4455 W. 117th St. # 502⁴1887 099641Hawthorne, CA 90250	Hours: M-F 9AM-5:30PM License No: A136892
(310) 219-7701 License No: A77993	Chan, Jennifer R., M.D.Family Practice111539 Hawthorne Blvd. 41885 137367Uswith array CA 20250
Brar, Amarpreet S., M.D. Ophthalmology ¹ 4455 W. 117th St. # 502 ⁴ 1886 099641 Hawthorne, CA 90250 1800 099641 (310) 219-7701 1000 000000000000000000000000000000000	Hawthorne, CA 90250 (310) 531-2030 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,E) Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A92325
4455 W. 117th St. <i>#</i> 502 ⁴ 1889 099641 Hawthorne, CA 90250 (310) 219-7701 License No: A77993	Chandran, Rama E., M.D. Orthopedic Surgery ¹ 4477 W. 118th St. # 402 ⁴ 1885 028622 Hawthorne, CA 90250 (310) 644-1151
Bryant, Joseen A., M.D. Sports Medicine 11539 Hawthorne Blvd., 6th Fl. ⁴ 1885 213203 Hawthorne, CA 90250 (310) 675-5370 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,E) Hours: M-F 9AM-5:30PM License No: A136892	Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A32401 Chandran, Rama E., M.D. Orthopedic Surgery ¹ 4477 W. 118th St. # 402 ⁴ 1888 028622 Hawthorne, CA 90250 (310) 644-1151 Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A32401

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Axminster Medical Group / Providence Medical Associates PPG 1885

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty PPG/Phy #
Chandran, Rama E., M.D. 4477 W. 118th St. # 402 ⁴ Hawthorne, CA 90250 (310) 644-1151 Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A32401 Chandran, Rama E., M.D. 4477 W. 118th St. # 402 ⁴ Hawthorne, CA 90250 (310) 644-1151 Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM	. Orthopedi	c Surgery ¹ 1886 028622	Flores, Irene C., O.D. 4455 W. 117th St. # 502 ⁴ Hawthorne, CA 90250 (310) 219-7701 Spanish Hours: Tu,Th 8AM-5PM License No: OPT14436 Flores, Irene C., O.D. 4455 W. 117th St. # 502 ⁴ Hawthorne, CA 90250 (310) 219-7701 Spanish Hours: Tu,Th 8AM-5PM	Optometrist Optometrist 5171 203340
License No: A32401 Chandran, Rama E., M.D.	Orthonedi	c Surgery ¹	License No: OPT14436 Graham Jr., Drayton P.,	Pulmonary Disease ¹
4477 W. 118th St. # 402 ⁴ Hawthorne, CA 90250 (310) 644-1151 Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A32401 Chandran, Shaun E., M.D		1889028622	M.D. 4477 W. 118th St. # 401 ⁴ Hawthorne, CA 90250 (310) 970-1930 French Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G27833	1885 035939
4477 W. 118th St. # 402 ⁴ Hawthorne, CA 90250 (310) 644-1151 Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A97423	•	1885 188316	Graham Jr., Drayton P., M.D. 4477 W. 118th St. # 401 ⁴ Hawthorne, CA 90250 (310) 970-1930 French Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G27833	Internal Medicine ¹ 1886 035939

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3571 (TTY:711). A live person is here to talk with you Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. You can leave a voicemail Saturday, Sunday and federal holidays, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. We will return your call the following business day. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Health Net Provider Network / 349

Axminster Medical Group / Providence Medical Associates PPG 1885

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Graham Jr., Drayton P., M.D.	Internal Me	edicine ¹	Graham Jr., Drayton P., M.D.	Pulmonary	Disease ¹
4477 W. 118th St. # 401 ⁴		1887 035939	4477 W. 118th St. # 401 ⁴		1888035939
Hawthorne, CA 90250			Hawthorne, CA 90250		
(310) 970-1930			(310) 970-1930		
French			French		
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G27833			Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G27833		
Graham Jr., Drayton P.,	Dulmonary	Disease ¹	Graham Jr., Drayton P.,	Internal Me	dicipal
M.D.	Pulmonary	Disease	M.D.	internal Me	aicine
4477 W. 118th St. # 401 ⁴		1887 035939	4477 W. 118th St. # 401 ⁴		1889035939
Hawthorne, CA 90250			Hawthorne, CA 90250		
(310) 970-1930			(310) 970-1930		
French			French		
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G27833			Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G27833		
Graham Jr., Drayton P.,	Internal Me	dicipal	Graham Jr., Drayton P.,	Internal Me	dicipal
M.D.		ultine	M.D.		ultime
4477 W. 118th St. # 401 ⁴		1888035939	4477 W. 118th St. # 401 ⁴		1885 035939
Hawthorne, CA 90250			Hawthorne, CA 90250		
(310) 970-1930			(310) 970-1930		
French			French		
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G27833			Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G27833		
Graham Jr., Drayton P.,	Pulmonary	Disease ¹	Graham Jr., Drayton P.,	Pulmonary	Discosco ¹
M.D.	runnonary	Disease	M.D.	Fullfionary	Disease
4477 W. 118th St. # 401 ⁴		1886035939	4477 W. 118th St. # 401 ⁴		1889035939
Hawthorne, CA 90250			Hawthorne, CA 90250		
(310) 970-1930			(310) 970-1930		
French			French		
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G27833			Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G27833		
LICENSE NO: GZ/053			LICENSE NO: 02/033		

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Axminster Medical Group / Providence Medical Associates PPG 1885

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Hubbard, Richard H., M.D.	Neurology	1	Nazari, Kenneth K., M.D.	Neurology	1885038611
13252 Hawthorne Blvd. #	100 ⁴	1885 203338	4477 W. 118th St. <i>#</i> 300 ⁴ Hawthorne, CA 90250		1005 050011
Hawthorne, CA 90250			(310) 973-1916		
(310) 675-1555			Farsi, Spanish, Tagalog		
Hours: M-Th 9AM-5PM,F 9	AM-4PM		Hours: M-F 9AM-5:30PM		
License No: C31257			License No: A34798		
Nazari, Kenneth K., M.D			Nazari, Kenneth K., M.D.	Neurology	
4477 W. 118th St. # 300 ⁴		1887 038611	4477 W. 118th St. # 300 ⁴		1889038611
Hawthorne, CA 90250			Hawthorne, CA 90250		
(310) 973-1916			(310) 973-1916		
Farsi, Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-F 9AM-5:30PM			Farsi, Spanish, Tagalog		
License No: A34798			Hours: M-F 9AM-5:30PM License No: A34798		
Nazari, Kenneth K., M.D	• Neuroloav	1	License No. A34790		
4477 W. 118th St. # 300 ⁴		1886038611	Inglewood		
Hawthorne, CA 90250			Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
(310) 973-1916			Agatstein, Ernest H., M.D	Urology ¹	
Farsi, Spanish, Tagalog			575 E. Hardy St. # 215 ⁴		1886 500142
Hours: M-F 9AM-5:30PM License No: A34798			Inglewood, CA 90301		
Nazari, Kenneth K., M.D	Neurology	1	(310) 673-3333		
4477 W. 118th St. # 300 ⁴		1888038611	German, Hebrew, Spanish		
Hawthorne, CA 90250			Hours: M-F 9AM-5:30PM License No: G48418		
(310) 973-1916			LICENSE INU. 040410		
Farsi, Spanish, Tagalog					
Hours: M-F 9AM-5:30PM					

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

License No: A34798

Axminster Medical Group / Providence Medical Associates PPG 1885

Specialists Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Agatstein, Ernest H., M.D.Urology ¹		Alexander, David N., M.[
575 E. Hardy St. # 215 ⁴	1888 500142	301 N. Prairie Ave. # 404 ⁴		1888 500221
Inglewood, CA 90301		Inglewood, CA 90301		
(310) 673-3333		(310) 673-3735		
German, Hebrew, Spanish		Spanish		
Hours: M-F 9AM-5:30PM		Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM		
License No: G48418		License No: G50851		
Agatstein, Ernest H., M.D.Urology ¹		Alexander, David N., M.[•••	
575 E. Hardy St. # 215 ⁴	1889 500142	301 N. Prairie Ave. # 404 ⁴		1887 500221
Inglewood, CA 90301		Inglewood, CA 90301		
(310) 673-3333		(310) 673-3735		
German, Hebrew, Spanish		Spanish		
Hours: M-F 9AM-5:30PM		Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM		
License No: G48418		License No: G50851		
Agatstein, Ernest H., M.D.Urology ¹		Alexander, David N., M.[
575 E. Hardy St. # 215 ⁴	1887 500142	301 N. Prairie Ave. # 404^4		1886 500221
Inglewood, CA 90301		Inglewood, CA 90301		
(310) 673-3333		(310) 673-3735		
German, Hebrew, Spanish		Spanish		
Hours: M-F 9AM-5:30PM		Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM		
License No: G48418		License No: G50851		
Agatstein, Ernest H., M.D.Urology ¹		Alexander, David N., M.[
575 E. Hardy St. # 215 ⁴	1885 500142	301 N. Prairie Ave. # 404 ⁴		1885 500221
Inglewood, CA 90301		Inglewood, CA 90301		
(310) 673-3333		(310) 673-3735		
German, Hebrew, Spanish		Spanish		
Hours: M-F 9AM-5:30PM		Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM		
License No: G48418		License No: G50851		

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Axminster Medical Group / Providence Medical Associates PPG 1885

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Allard, Jean R., M.D. 301 N. Prairie Ave. # 515 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 671-0488 French License No: A35174		ular Surgery 1888 500245	Arata, Michael A., M.D. 323 N. Prairie Ave. # 114 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 674-9300 Spanish Hours: M-F 8AM-6PM	Intv Radio	logy ¹ 1885 109630
Allard, Jean R., M.D. 301 N. Prairie Ave. # 515 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 671-0488 French License No: A35174 Allard, Jean R., M.D.	Cardiovasc	ular Surgery 1885 500245 ular Surgery	License No: A70967 Arata, Michael A., M.D. 323 N. Prairie Ave. # 114 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 674-9300 Spanish Hours: M-F 8AM-6PM	Intv Radio	logy ¹ 1888 109630
301 N. Prairie Ave. # 515 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 671-0488 French License No: A35174 Allard, Jean R., M.D. 301 N. Prairie Ave. # 515 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 671-0488	Cardiovasc	1887 500245 cular Surgery 1886 500245	License No: A70967 Aynehchi, Shahrad, M.D 575 E. Hardy St. # 215 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 673-3333 Farsi Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A85401 Aynehchi, Shahrad, M.D		1889 108135
French License No: A35174 Allard, Jean R., M.D. 301 N. Prairie Ave. # 515 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 671-0488 French License No: A35174		ular Surgery 1889 500245	575 E. Hardy St. # 215 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 673-3333 Farsi Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A85401		1886 108135

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Axminster Medical Group / Providence Medical Associates PPG 1885

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty PPG/Phy #
Aynehchi, Shahrad, M.I 575 E. Hardy St. # 215 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 673-3333 Farsi Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM		1887 108135	Bresnahan, Gerald F., M.D. 575 E. Hardy St. # 104 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 672-3636 License No: G14924	Cardiology/ Cardiovascular Dis ¹ 1889 530380
License No: A85401 Aynehchi, Shahrad, M.I 575 E. Hardy St. # 215 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 673-3333 Farsi		1888 108135	Bresnahan, Gerald F., M.D. 575 E. Hardy St. # 104 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 672-3636 License No: G14924	Cardiology/ Cardiovascular Dis ¹ 1886 530380
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A85401 Aynehchi, Shahrad, M.I 575 E. Hardy St. # 215 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 673-3333 Farsi Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM		1885 108135	Bresnahan, Gerald F., M.D. 575 E. Hardy St. # 104 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 672-3636 License No: G14924 Bresnahan, Gerald F.,	Cardiology/ Cardiovascular Dis ¹ 1888 530380 Cardiology/
License No: A85401 Bresnahan, Gerald F., M.D. 575 E. Hardy St. # 104 ⁴	Cardiology Cardiovasc		M.D. 575 E. Hardy St. # 104 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 672-3636 License No: G14924	Cardiovascular Dis ¹ 1887 530380
Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 672-3636 License No: G14924			Chesne, Robert B., M.D. 301 N. Prairie Ave. # 611 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 627-3900 License No: A19051	Cardiology/ Cardiovascular Dis ¹ 1888 502749

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Axminster Medical Group / Providence Medical Associates PPG 1885

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
	Cardiology	/		Cardiology	/
Chesne, Robert B., M.D.			Farahi, Jack J., M.D.	Cardiovasc	
301 N. Prairie Ave. # 611 ⁴		1889 502749	301 N. Prairie Ave. # 611 ⁴		1886044858
Inglewood, CA 90301			Inglewood, CA 90301		
(310) 627-3900			(310) 672-3900		
License No: A19051			Farsi, French, Japanese, Sp	banish	
	Cardiology	/	License No: G67763		
Chesne, Robert B., M.D.	Cardiovasc	ular Dis ¹		Cardiology	
301 N. Prairie Ave. # 611 ⁴		1887 502749	Farahi, Jack J., M.D.	Cardiovasc	
Inglewood, CA 90301			301 N. Prairie Ave. # 611 ⁴		1889044858
(310) 627-3900			Inglewood, CA 90301		
License No: A19051			(310) 672-3900		
	Cardiology	/	Farsi, French, Japanese, Sp	banish	
Chesne, Robert B., M.D.	Cardiovasc	ular Dis ¹	License No: G67763		
301 N. Prairie Ave. # 611 ⁴		1885 502749		Cardiology	
Inglewood, CA 90301			Farahi, Jack J., M.D.	Cardiovasc	
(310) 627-3900			301 N. Prairie Ave. $\# 611^4$		1887044858
License No: A19051			Inglewood, CA 90301		
	Cardiology	/	(310) 672-3900		
Chesne, Robert B., M.D.	Cardiovasc	ular Dis ¹	Farsi, French, Japanese, Sp	banish	
301 N. Prairie Ave. # 611 ⁴		1886 502749	License No: G67763		
Inglewood, CA 90301				Cardiology	
(310) 627-3900			Farahi, Jack J., M.D.	Cardiovasc	
License No: A19051			301 N. Prairie Ave. # 611 ⁴		1885044858
			Inglewood, CA 90301		
			(310) 672-3900		
			Farsi, French, Japanese, Sp	banish	
			License No: G67763		

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Axminster Medical Group / Providence Medical Associates PPG 1885

Specialists	Specialty PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty PPG/Phy #
Farahi, Jack J., M.D. 301 N. Prairie Ave. # 611 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 672-3900 Farsi, French, Japanese, Sp License No: G67763	Cardiology/ Cardiovascular Dis 1888 044858 banish	Feld, Stella M., M.D. 323 N. Prairie Ave. # 334 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 674-8600 Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G69174	Nephrology ¹ 1885 041206
Feld, Stella M., M.D. 323 N. Prairie Ave. # 334 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 674-8600 Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM	Internal Medicine ¹ 1888 041206	Feld, Stella M., M.D. 323 N. Prairie Ave. # 334 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 674-8600 Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM	Nephrology ¹ 1887 041206
License No: G69174 Feld, Stella M., M.D. 323 N. Prairie Ave. # 334 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 674-8600 Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G69174	Internal Medicine ¹ 1885 041206	License No: G69174 Feld, Stella M., M.D. 323 N. Prairie Ave. # 334 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 674-8600 Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G69174	Nephrology ¹ 1888 041206
Feld, Stella M., M.D. 323 N. Prairie Ave. # 334 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 674-8600 Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G69174	Nephrology ¹ 1886 041206	Feld, Stella M., M.D. 323 N. Prairie Ave. # 334 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 674-8600 Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G69174	Internal Medicine ¹ 1887 041206

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Axminster Medical Group / Providence Medical Associates PPG 1885

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty PPG/Phy #
Feld, Stella M., M.D. 323 N. Prairie Ave. # 334 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 674-8600 Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM	Internal Me	edicine ¹ 1889041206	Grewal, Prabhjot K., M.D 323 N. Prairie Ave. # 114 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 674-9300 Hindi, Punjabi License No: A89940	Vascular Surgery 1885 164972
License No: G69174 Feld, Stella M., M.D. 323 N. Prairie Ave. # 334 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 674-8600 Spanish	Internal Me	edicine ¹ 1886 041206	Harris, Todd S., M.D. 323 N. Prairie Ave. # 114 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 674-9300 Spanish License No: A105121	General Surgery ¹ 1888 164970
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G69174 Feld, Stella M., M.D. 323 N. Prairie Ave. # 334 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 674-8600	Nephrolog	y ¹ 1889041206	Harris, Todd S., M.D. 323 N. Prairie Ave. # 114 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 674-9300 Spanish License No: A105121	General Surgery ¹ 1885 164970
Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G69174			Hasan, Shazia M., M.D. 644 E. Regent St. # 104 ⁴	Internal Medicine ¹ 1887 079507
Grewal, Prabhjot K., M.E 323 N. Prairie Ave. # 114 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 674-9300 Hindi, Punjabi License No: A89940		urgery 1888 164972	Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 677-3330 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,I License No: A55223	R,E)

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Spanish

Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,R,E)

License No: A55223

Axminster Medical Group / Providence Medical Associates PPG 1885

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty PPG/Phy #
Hasan, Shazia M., M.D.	Internal Me	edicine ¹		Cardiology/
644 E. Regent St. # 104 ⁴		1888079507	Hasan, Shazia M., M.D.	Cardiovascular Dis ¹
Inglewood, CA 90301			644 E. Regent St. # 104 ⁴	1885 079507
(310) 677-3330			Inglewood, CA 90301	
Śpanish			(310) 677-3330	
Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,	R,E)		Spanish	
License No: A55223			Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,	R,E)
Hasan, Shazia M., M.D.	Internal Me	edicine ¹	License No: A55223	
644 E. Regent St. # 104 ⁴		1885 079507		Cardiology/
Inglewood, CA 90301			Hasan, Shazia M., M.D.	Cardiovascular Dis ¹
(310) 677-3330			644 E. Regent St. # 104 ⁴	1889079507
Spanish			Inglewood, CA 90301	
Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,	R.E)		(310) 677-3330	
License No: A55223	,_,		Spanish	
Hasan, Shazia M., M.D.	Internal Me	edicine ¹	Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,	R <i>.</i> E)
644 E. Regent St. # 104 ⁴		1889079507	License No: A55223	
Inglewood, CA 90301			Hasan, Shazia M., M.D.	Internal Medicine ¹
(310) 677-3330			644 E. Regent St. # 104 ⁴	1886 079507
Spanish			Inglewood, CA 90301	
Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,	R.E)		(310) 677-3330	
License No: A55223	,_,		Spanish	
	Cardiology	/	Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,	R.E)
Hasan, Shazia M., M.D.	Cardiovaso		License No: A55223	
644 E. Regent St. # 104 ⁴		1888079507		
Inglewood, CA 90301				
(310) 677-3330				

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Axminster Medical Group / Providence Medical Associates PPG 1885

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
	Cardiology	/		Cardiology	/
Hasan, Shazia M., M.D.	Cardiovasc		Hattori, Vernon T., M.D.		
644 E. Regent St. # 104 ⁴		1887 079507	301 N. Prairie Ave. $\# 611^4$		1885 006995
Inglewood, CA 90301			Inglewood, CA 90301		
(310) 677-3330			(310) 672-3900		
Spanish			Japanese, Spanish License No: G37866		
Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,I License No: A55223	K,E)		LICENSE NO. G57600	Cardiology	/
LICENSE NO: A55225	Cardiology	./	Hattori, Vernon T., M.D.	Cardiology Cardiovasc	
Hasan, Shazia M., M.D.	Cardiology		301 N. Prairie Ave. # 611 ⁴		1888 006995
644 E. Regent St. # 104 ⁴		1886 079507	Inglewood, CA 90301		
Inglewood, CA 90301			(310) 672-3900		
(310) 677-3330			Japanese, Spanish		
Spanish			License No: G37866		
Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,	R,E)			Cardiology	
License No: A55223			Hattori, Vernon T., M.D.		
	Cardiology		301 N. Prairie Ave. # 611 ⁴		1889006995
Hattori, Vernon T., M.D.			Inglewood, CA 90301		
301 N. Prairie Ave. # 611 ⁴		1887 006995	(310) 672-3900		
Inglewood, CA 90301			Japanese, Spanish License No: G37866		
(310) 672-3900			Healy, Michael D., M.D.	Nephrolog	\mathbf{v}^1
Japanese, Spanish License No: G37866			323 N. Prairie Ave. # 334 ⁴		y 1887 007057
	Cardiology	/	Inglewood, CA 90301		
Hattori, Vernon T., M.D.			(310) 674-8600		
301 N. Prairie Ave. # 611 ⁴		1886 006995	Spanish		
Inglewood, CA 90301			Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM		
(310) 672-3900			License No: G27842		
Japanese, Spanish					
License No: G37866					

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Axminster Medical Group / Providence Medical Associates PPG 1885

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Healy, Michael D., M.D. 323 N. Prairie Ave. # 334 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 674-8600 Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G27842 Healy, Michael D., M.D.	Nephrolog	y ¹ 1888 007057 y ¹	Helmy, Ibrahim, M.D. 575 E. Hardy St. # 104 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 672-8209 Arabic, German Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM License No: G46891	Cardiology Cardiovasc	/
323 N. Prairie Ave. # 334 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 674-8600 Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G27842		1885 007057	Helmy, Ibrahim, M.D. 575 E. Hardy St. # 104 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 672-8209 Arabic, German	Cardiology Cardiovasc	
Healy, Michael D., M.D. 323 N. Prairie Ave. # 334 ⁴	Nephrolog	y ¹ 1886 007057	Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM License No: G46891	Λ	
Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 674-8600 Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G27842			Helmy, Ibrahim, M.D. 575 E. Hardy St. # 104 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 672-8209	Cardiology Cardiovasc	
Healy, Michael D., M.D. 323 N. Prairie Ave. # 334 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 674-8600 Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G27842	Nephrolog	y ¹ 1889 007057	Arabic, German Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PN License No: G46891	Λ	

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Axminster Medical Group / Providence Medical Associates PPG 1885

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty PPG/Phy #
Helmy, Ibrahim, M.D. 575 E. Hardy St. # 104 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 672-8209 Arabic, German Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30Pf			Hurst, Ronald, M.D. 323 N. Prairie Ave. # 208 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 673-4900 Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G76428	General Surgery ¹ 1888 091206
License No: G46891 Helmy, Ibrahim, M.D. 575 E. Hardy St. # 104 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 672-8209 Arabic, German	Cardiology Cardiovasc		Hurst, Ronald, M.D. 323 N. Prairie Ave. # 208 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 673-4900 Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G76428	General Surgery ¹ 1885 091206
Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PN License No: G46891 Hurst, Ronald, M.D. 323 N. Prairie Ave. # 208 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 673-4900 Spanish	General Su	rgery ¹ 1886 091206	Hurst, Ronald, M.D. 323 N. Prairie Ave. # 208 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 673-4900 Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G76428	General Surgery ¹ 1887 091206
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G76428 Hurst, Ronald, M.D. 323 N. Prairie Ave. # 208 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 673-4900 Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G76428	General Su	rgery ¹ 1889 091206	Kheradyar, David, M.D. 323 N. Prairie Ave. # 200 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 680-0560 Farsi, Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EE Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A74610	1886 107570

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Axminster Medical Group / Providence Medical Associates PPG 1885

Specialists	Specialty I	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty PPG/Phy #
Kheradyar, David, M.D. 323 N. Prairie Ave. # 200 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 680-0560 Farsi, Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,E Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A74610		388 107570	Kheradyar, David, M.D. 323 N. Prairie Ave. # 200 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 680-0560 Farsi, Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EI Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A74610	Neurology ¹ 1889 107570 B,E)
Kheradyar, David, M.D. 323 N. Prairie Ave. # 200 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 680-0560 Farsi, Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,E Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A74610	18	385 107570	Kosar, Erol M., M.D. 575 E. Hardy St. # 201 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 672-9999 Turkish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G75877	Cardiology/ Cardiovascular Dis ¹ 1888 560048
Kheradyar, David, M.D. 323 N. Prairie Ave. # 200 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 680-0560 Farsi, Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,E Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A74610	18	387 107570	Kosar, Erol M., M.D. 575 E. Hardy St. # 201 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 672-9999 Turkish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G75877	Cardiology/ Cardiovascular Dis ¹ 1889 560048

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Axminster Medical Group / Providence Medical Associates PPG 1885

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Kosar, Erol M., M.D.	Cardiology		Landis, Kenneth W., M.	D. Pulmonary	/ Disease ¹ 1885 530396
575 E. Hardy St. $# 201^4$	Caruiovasc	Cardiovascular Dis ¹ 1886 560048	501 E. Hardy St. # 407 ⁴		1005 5505 50
•		1000 300040	Inglewood, CA 90301		
Inglewood, CA 90301			(310) 677-8881 License No: G29787		
(310) 672-9999 Turkish					
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM			Landis, Kenneth W., M.	D. Pulmonary	1887 530396
License No: G75877			501 E. Hardy St. # 407 ⁴		100/ 330390
	Cardiology	1	Inglewood, CA 90301		
Kosar, Erol M., M.D.	Cardiovaso		(310) 677-8881		
575 E. Hardy St. # 201 ⁴	Caralovase	1887 560048	License No: G29787		- . 1
Inglewood, CA 90301			Landis, Kenneth W., M.	D. Pulmonary	
(310) 672-9999			501 E. Hardy St. # 407 ⁴		1889530396
(310) 872-9999 Turkish			Inglewood, CA 90301		
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM			(310) 677-8881		
License No: G75877			License No: G29787		
	Cardiology	1/	Landis, Kenneth W., M.D. Pulmonary Disease ¹		
Kosar, Erol M., M.D.	Cardiovaso		501 E. Hardy St. # 407 ⁴		1888 530396
575 E. Hardy St. # 201 ⁴		1885 560048	Inglewood, CA 90301		
Inglewood, CA 90301			(310) 677-8881		
(310) 672-9999			License No: G29787		
Turkish			Liu, James Y., M.D.	General Su	• •
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM			501 E. Hardy St. # 407 ⁴		1886010251
License No: G75877			Inglewood, CA 90301		
Landis, Kenneth W., M.	D. Pulmonary	/ Disease ¹	(310) 671-9778		
501 E. Hardy St. # 407 ⁴		1886 530396	License No: G18898		
Inglewood, CA 90301					
(310) 677-8881					
License No: G29787					

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Axminster Medical Group / Providence Medical Associates PPG 1885

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Liu, James Y., M.D. 501 E. Hardy St. # 407 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 671-9778 License No: G18898 Liu, James Y., M.D.	General Su General Su	1888 010251	Nishimoto, Wade Y., M. 575 E. Hardy St. # 201 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 671-4776 Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-F 9AM-5:30PM	. D. Hematolo <u>c</u>	yy/Oncology 1888 021017
501 E. Hardy St. # 407 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 671-9778 License No: G18898 Liu, James Y., M.D. 501 E. Hardy St. # 407 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 671-9778 License No: G18898	General Su	1885010251	License No: G56797 Nishimoto, Wade Y., M. 575 E. Hardy St. # 201 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 671-4776 Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-F 9AM-5:30PM License No: G56797 Nishimoto, Wade Y., M.		1887 021017
Morshedi-Meibodi, Ali, M.D. 575 E. Hardy St. # 322 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 214-3278	Cardiology Cardiovasc		575 E. Hardy St. # 201 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 671-4776 Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-F 9AM-5:30PM License No: G56797		1885 021017
Farsi License No: A96886 Morshedi-Meibodi, Ali, M.D. 575 E. Hardy St. # 322 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 214-3278 Farsi License No: A96886	Cardiology Cardiovasc		Nishimoto, Wade Y., M. 575 E. Hardy St. # 201 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 671-4776 Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-F 9AM-5:30PM License No: G56797		y/Oncology 1886 021017

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Axminster Medical Group / Providence Medical Associates PPG 1885

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Nishimoto, Wade Y., M.			Ojuri, Adebambo O., M.D.	Gastroente	erology ¹
575 E. Hardy St. # 201 ⁴		1889021017			1886047543
Inglewood, CA 90301			625 E. Hardy St. ⁴		1000047545
(310) 671-4776			Inglewood, CA 90301		
Spanish, Tagalog			(310) 674-0144 Spanish Tagalag		
Hours: M-F 9AM-5:30PM			Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM		
License No: G56797		. 1	License No: A46336		
Ojuri, Adebambo O., M.D.	Gastroente	37	Ojuri, Adebambo O., M.D.	Gastroente	erology ¹
625 E. Hardy St. ⁴		1889047543	625 E. Hardy St. ⁴		1887047543
Inglewood, CA 90301			Inglewood, CA 90301		
(310) 674-0144			(310) 674-0144		
Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM			Spanish, Tagalog		
License No: A46336			Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM		
Ojuri, Adebambo O.,	Castroopto	vrology ¹	License No: A46336		
M.D.	Gastroente	loogy	Paletz, Lawrence R., M.I	D. Urology ¹	
625 E. Hardy St. ⁴		1888047543	575 E. Hardy St. # 215 ⁴	57	1888012854
Inglewood, CA 90301			Inglewood, CA 90301		
(310) 674-0144			(310) 673-3333		
Spanish, Tagalog			Spanish		
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM			Hours: M-F 9AM-5:30PM		
License No: A46336			License No: A35498		
Ojuri, Adebambo O., M.D.	Gastroente	erology ¹	Paletz, Lawrence R., M.I	D. Urology ¹	
		1885 047543	575 E. Hardy St. # 215 ⁴		1887012854
625 E. Hardy St. ⁴		1003 047 545	Inglewood, CA 90301		
Inglewood, CA 90301			(310) 673-3333		
(310) 674-0144			Spanish		
Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM			Hours: M-F 9AM-5:30PM		
License No: A46336			License No: A35498		

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Axminster Medical Group / Providence Medical Associates PPG 1885

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty PPG/Phy #
Paletz, Lawrence R., M. 575 E. Hardy St. # 215 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 673-3333 Spanish	D. Urology ¹	1886012854	Ranparia, Dipak J., M.D. 323 N. Prairie Ave. # 114 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 674-9300 License No: C54903	Radiology ¹ 1885 191445
Hours: M-F 9AM-5:30PM License No: A35498 Paletz, Lawrence R., M. 575 E. Hardy St. # 215 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 673-3333 Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5:30PM	D. Urology ¹	1889012854	Reid, Anthony E., M.D. 575 E. Hardy St. # 104 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 671-9802 Farsi, Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A33600	Cardiology/ Cardiovascular Dis 1889035747
License No: A35498 Paletz, Lawrence R., M. 575 E. Hardy St. # 215 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 673-3333 Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5:30PM License No: A35498	D. Urology ¹	1885 012854	Reid, Anthony E., M.D. 575 E. Hardy St. # 104 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 671-9802 Farsi, Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A33600	Cardiology/ Cardiovascular Dis 1886 035747
Ranparia, Dipak J., M.D 323 N. Prairie Ave. # 114 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 674-9300 License No: C54903		1888 191445	Reid, Anthony E., M.D. 575 E. Hardy St. # 104 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 671-9802 Farsi, Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A33600	Cardiology/ Cardiovascular Dis 1885 035747

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Axminster Medical Group / Providence Medical Associates PPG 1885

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty I	PPG/Phy #
Reid, Anthony E., M.D. 575 E. Hardy St. # 104 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 671-9802 Farsi, Spanish	Cardiology Cardiovasc		Shaub, Michael S., M.D. 323 N. Prairie Ave. # 160 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 419-0597 License No: G16831 Shaub, Michael S., M.D.	Radiology ¹ 18 Radiology ¹	85031998
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A33600	Cardiology/ Cardiovascular Dis 1887 035747	323 N. Prairie Ave. # 160 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 419-0597		87 03 1998	
Reid, Anthony E., M.D. 575 E. Hardy St. # 104 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 671-9802 Farsi, Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A33600		License No: G16831 Shaub, Michael S., M.D. 323 N. Prairie Ave. # 160 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 419-0597 License No: G16831	Radiology ¹ 18	86031998	
Shaub, Michael S., M.D. 323 N. Prairie Ave. # 160 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 419-0597 License No: G16831	Radiology ¹ 1888 031998	Shorr, Robert M., M.D. 323 N. Prairie Ave. # 208 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 673-4900 Spanish License No: G51603	General Surg 18	ery ¹ 888028518	
License No: G16831	Radiology ¹ 1889 031998		Shorr, Robert M., M.D. 323 N. Prairie Ave. # 208 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 673-4900 Spanish License No: G51603	General Surg 18	ery ¹ 889028518

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

?

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3571 (TTY:711). A live person is here to talk with you Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. You can leave a voicemail Saturday, Sunday and federal holidays, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. We will return your call the following business day. The call is free. For more information, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

SPECIALISTS

Axminster Medical Group / Providence Medical Associates PPG 1885

Specialists	Specialty PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty PPG/Phy #
Shorr, Robert M., M.D. 323 N. Prairie Ave. # 208 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 673-4900 Spanish License No: G51603	General Surgery ¹ 1885 028518	Sires, Richard L., M.D. 323 N. Prairie Ave. # 334 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 674-8600 Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G45087	Nephrology ¹ 1888 015959
Shorr, Robert M., M.D. 323 N. Prairie Ave. # 208 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 673-4900 Spanish License No: G51603 Shorr, Robert M., M.D. 323 N. Prairie Ave. # 208 ⁴	General Surgery ¹ 1886 028518 General Surgery ¹ 1887 028518	Sires, Richard L., M.D. 323 N. Prairie Ave. # 334 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 674-8600 Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G45087	Nephrology ¹ 1885 015959
Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 673-4900 Spanish License No: G51603		Sires, Richard L., M.D. 323 N. Prairie Ave. # 334 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 674-8600	Nephrology ¹ 1887 015959
Sires, Richard L., M.D. 323 N. Prairie Ave. # 334 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 674-8600 Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G45087	Nephrology ¹ 1889 015959	Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G45087 Sires, Richard L., M.D. 323 N. Prairie Ave. # 334 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 674-8600 Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G45087	Nephrology ¹ 1886 015959

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Axminster Medical Group / Providence Medical Associates PPG 1885

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Smith, Craig M., M.D. 323 N. Prairie Ave. # 208 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 673-4900 Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G68588	General Su	rgery ¹ 1887 530284	Smith, Craig M., M.D. 323 N. Prairie Ave. # 208 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 673-4900 Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G68588	General Su	rgery ¹ 1885 530284
Smith, Craig M., M.D. 323 N. Prairie Ave. # 208 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 673-4900 Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G68588	General Su	rgery ¹ 1889 530284	Stan, Robin N., M.D. 501 E. Hardy St. # 200 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 672-3900 Farsi Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM	Cardiology Cardiovasc	
Smith, Craig M., M.D. 323 N. Prairie Ave. <i>#</i> 208 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301	General Su	rgery ¹ 1888 530284	License No: G84994 Stan, Robin N., M.D.	Cardiology Cardiovasc	
(310) 673-4900 Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G68588 Smith, Craig M., M.D.	General Su		501 E. Hardy St. # 200 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 672-3900 Farsi Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM		1888077818
323 N. Prairie Ave. # 208 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 673-4900 Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM		1886 530284	License No: G84994		

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

License No: G68588

Axminster Medical Group / Providence Medical Associates PPG 1885

Specialists	Specialty PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty PPG/Phy #
Staniloff, Howard M., M.D. 501 E. Hardy St. # 215 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 672-5600 Accessibility:*:Limited(P,I Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G37106	Cardiology/ Cardiovascular Dis 1888 025548 EB,E)	Staniloff, Howard M., M.D. 501 E. Hardy St. # 215 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 672-5600 Accessibility:*:Limited(P,E Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G37106	Cardiology/ Cardiovascular Dis 1885 025548 EB,E)
Staniloff, Howard M., M.D. 501 E. Hardy St. # 215 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 672-5600 Accessibility:*:Limited(P,I Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G37106	Cardiology/ Cardiovascular Dis 1887 025548 EB,E)	Staniloff, Howard M., M.D. 501 E. Hardy St. # 215 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 672-5600 Accessibility:*:Limited(P,E Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G37106	Cardiology/ Cardiovascular Dis 1886 025548 EB,E)
Staniloff, Howard M., M.D. 501 E. Hardy St. # 215 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 672-5600 Accessibility:*:Limited(P,I Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G37106	Cardiology/ Cardiovascular Dis 1889 025548 EB,E)	Weiss, Mason H., M.D. 501 E. Hardy St. # 200 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 672-3900 French Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G44527	Cardiology/ Cardiovascular Dis ¹ 1889018175

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Axminster Medical Group / Providence Medical Associates PPG 1885

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
	Cardiology	/		Cardiology	/
Weiss, Mason H., M.D. 501 E. Hardy St. # 200 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 672-3900 French Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G44527	Cardiovascular Dis ¹ 1888 018175		Weiss, Mason H., M.D. 501 E. Hardy St. # 200 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 672-3900 French Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G44527	Cardiovascular Dis ¹ 188601817	
Weiss, Mason H., M.D. 501 E. Hardy St. # 200 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 672-3900 French Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM	Cardiology Cardiovasc		Williams, Ray E., M.D. 323 N. Prairie Ave. # 222 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 674-2876 Spanish Hours: M-Tu,Th 8AM-5PM License No: G32137		1887018439
License No: G44527 Weiss, Mason H., M.D. 501 E. Hardy St. # 200 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 672-3900 French	Cardiology Cardiovasc		Williams, Ray E., M.D. 323 N. Prairie Ave. # 222 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 674-2876 Spanish Hours: M-Tu,Th 8AM-5PM License No: G32137	Allergy/Imr	nunology 1886 018439
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G44527			Williams, Ray E., M.D. 323 N. Prairie Ave. # 222 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 674-2876 Spanish Hours: M-Tu,Th 8AM-5PM License No: G32137	Allergy/Imr	munology 1885 018439

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Axminster Medical Group / Providence Medical Associates PPG 1885

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Williams, Ray E., M.D. 323 N. Prairie Ave. # 222 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 674-2876 Spanish Hours: M-Tu,Th 8AM-5PM License No: G32137	Allergy/Im	munology 1888 018439	Yadegar, Sasan, M.D. 501 E. Hardy St. # 407 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 673-7724 Farsi, Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G72739	Neurosurg	ery ¹ 1885 068323
Williams, Ray E., M.D. 323 N. Prairie Ave. # 222 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 674-2876 Spanish Hours: M-Tu,Th 8AM-5PM License No: G32137	Allergy/Im	munology 1889 018439	Yadegar, Sasan, M.D. 501 E. Hardy St. # 407 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 673-7724 Farsi, Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G72739	Neurosurg	ery ¹ 1889 068323
Yadegar, Sasan, M.D. 501 E. Hardy St. # 407 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 673-7724 Farsi, Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G72739	Neurosurg	ery ¹ 1887 068323	Yadegar, Sasan, M.D. 501 E. Hardy St. # 407 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 673-7724 Farsi, Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G72739	Neurosurg	ery ¹ 1886 068323
Yadegar, Sasan, M.D. 501 E. Hardy St. # 407 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 673-7724 Farsi, Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G72739	Neurosurg	ery ¹ 1888 068323	Yoo, Thomas W., M.D. 323 N. Prairie Ave. # 200 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 680-0560 Korean License No: A73559	Internal Me	edicine 1885 108235

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Axminster Medical Group / Providence Medical Associates PPG 1885

Specialists	Specialty PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty PPG/Phy #
Yoo, Thomas W., M.D. 323 N. Prairie Ave. # 200 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 680-0560 Korean License No: A73559	Internal Medicine 1889108235	Yoo, Thomas W., M.D. 323 N. Prairie Ave. # 200 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 680-0560 Korean License No: A73559	Infectious Disease 1887 108235
Yoo, Thomas W., M.D. 323 N. Prairie Ave. # 200 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 680-0560 Korean License No: A73559	Infectious Disease 1888 108235	Yoo, Thomas W., M.D. 323 N. Prairie Ave. # 200 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 680-0560 Korean License No: A73559	Infectious Disease 1889 108235
Yoo, Thomas W., M.D. 323 N. Prairie Ave. # 200 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 680-0560 Korean License No: A73559	Internal Medicine 1887 108235	Yoo, Thomas W., M.D. 323 N. Prairie Ave. # 200 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 680-0560 Korean License No: A73559	Infectious Disease 1885 108235
Yoo, Thomas W., M.D. 323 N. Prairie Ave. # 200 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 680-0560 Korean License No: A73559	Infectious Disease 1886 108235	Yoo, Thomas W., M.D. 323 N. Prairie Ave. # 200 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 680-0560 Korean License No: A73559	Internal Medicine 1888 108235
Yoo, Thomas W., M.D. 323 N. Prairie Ave. # 200 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 680-0560 Korean License No: A73559	Internal Medicine 1886 108235		

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Axminster Medical Group / Providence Medical Associates PPG 1885

Lakewood			Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Specialists Baumgartner, Fritz J., M.D. 3300 E. South St. # 203 ⁴ Lakewood, CA 90805 (562) 630-8821	Specialty General Su	PPG/Phy # rgery ¹ 1885 540667	Rha, Janice J., M.D. 14608 Hawthorne Blvd. ⁴ Lawndale, CA 90260 (310) 978-4970 Korean License No: G67130	Radiation C	Oncology 1888 067377
Farsi, German, Spanish Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: G55475 Baumgartner, Fritz J., M.D. 3300 E. South St. # 203 ⁴	General Su	rgery ¹ 5171 540667	Rha, Janice J., M.D. 14608 Hawthorne Blvd. ⁴ Lawndale, CA 90260 (310) 978-4970 Korean License No: G67130	Radiation (Oncology 1887 067377
Lakewood, CA 90805 (562) 630-8821 Farsi, German, Spanish Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: G55475			Rha, Janice J., M.D. 14608 Hawthorne Blvd. ⁴ Lawndale, CA 90260 (310) 978-4970 Korean License No: G67130	Radiation (Oncology 1885 067377
Lawndale Specialists Rha, Janice J., M.D. 14608 Hawthorne Blvd. ⁴ Lawndale, CA 90260 (310) 978-4970 Korean License No: G67130	Specialty Radiation (PPG/Phy # Oncology 1886067377	Rha, Janice J., M.D. 14608 Hawthorne Blvd. ⁴ Lawndale, CA 90260 (310) 978-4970 Korean License No: G67130	Radiation (Oncology 1889 067377

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Axminster Medical Group / Providence Medical Associates PPG 1885

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists		PPG/Phy #
Wallace, Olukemi A., M.			Heilbron, Jr., Mauricio J., M.D.	General Su	rgery ¹
15342 Hawthorne Blvd. <i>‡</i> Lawndale, CA 90260	# 102 ⁴	1885 028588	300 Redondo Ave. ⁴		1885 570840
(310) 644-8400 Spanish, Yoruba			Long Beach, CA 90814 (562) 296-8050		
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,E	EB.IB)		Spanish		
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM,Sa License No: A48240			License No: G82239 Heilbron, Jr., Mauricio J., M.D.	General Su	rgery ¹
<u> </u>			300 Redondo Ave. ⁴		5170570840
Long Beach Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Long Beach, CA 90814 (562) 296-8050		
Faynsod, Moshe, M.D. 1045 Atlantic Ave. # 1002	General Su 2 ⁴	rgery ¹ 5170 095218	Spanish License No: G82239		
Long Beach, CA 90813				Pediatric	
(562) 435-5511 Spanish Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A65167 Faynsod, Moshe, M.D. 1045 Atlantic Ave. # 1002 Long Beach, CA 90813	General Su 2 ⁴	rgery ¹ 1885 095218	Kumar, Anjuli R., M.D. 1760 Termino Ave. # 300 Long Beach, CA 90804 (562) 933-3009 Hindi, Spanish, Vietnamese Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A93207	Gastroente	erology 5171 162115
(562) 435-5511 Spanish				Pediatric	
Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A65167			Kumar, Anjuli R., M.D. 1760 Termino Ave. <i>#</i> 300 Long Beach, CA 90804	Gastroente	erology 1885 162115
			(562) 933-3009 Hindi, Spanish, Vietnamese Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A93207	2	

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Axminster Medical Group / Providence Medical Associates PPG 1885

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Marrocco, Christopher M.D.	J., Vascular Su	urgery ¹	Vo-Hanser, Quynh T., M.D.	Maternal 8 Medicine ¹	Fetal
2785 Pacific Ave. # A ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 315-8346 German Accessibility:*:Limited(IB Hours: M-Th 9AM-5PM,F License No: A94282)	1885 195779	2888 Long Beach Blvd. # Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 997-8510 French, Spanish Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A130507	400 ⁴	5171203336
Seet, Emily L., M.D. 2888 Long Beach Blvd. # Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 997-8510 French, Spanish Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A116563 Seet, Emily L., M.D. 2888 Long Beach Blvd. # Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 997-8510 French, Spanish Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A116563	ŧ 400⁴ Obstetrics/	Gynecology 1885 200437 Gynecology 5171 200437	Wittner, Richard S., M.D 2865 Atlantic Ave. # 149 ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 595-1879 French, Italian, Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,E Hours: M-F 9AM-4:30PM License No: G16378 Wittner, Richard S., M.D 2865 Atlantic Ave. # 149 ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 595-1879 French, Italian, Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,E Hours: M-F 9AM-4:30PM	B,E)). Pediatric C	1889018568
Vo-Hanser, Quynh T., M.D. 2888 Long Beach Blvd. # Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 997-8510 French, Spanish	Maternal & Medicine¹ ‡ 400⁴	Fetal 1885 203336	License No: G16378		

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3571 (TTY:711). A live person is here to talk with you Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. You can leave a voicemail Saturday, Sunday and federal holidays, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. We will return your call the following business day. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A130507

Axminster Medical Group / Providence Medical Associates PPG 1885

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Los Angeles		
Wittner, Richard S., M.D	• Pediatric C		Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
2865 Atlantic Ave. # 149 ⁴		1885 018568	Benjamin, Rudo, M.D.	Pediatrics ¹	
Long Beach, CA 90806			505 W. Century Blvd. ⁴		1889090571
(562) 595-1879			Los Angeles, CA 90044		
French, Italian, Spanish			(323) 754-4090		
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,E	B,E)		Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM	l	
Hours: M-F 9AM-4:30PM			License No: A75136		
License No: G16378		I· I 1	Benjamin, Rudo, M.D.	Internal Me	
Wittner, Richard S., M.D	• Pediatric C	ardiology 1888018568	505 W. Century Blvd. ⁴		1889090571
2865 Atlantic Ave. # 149 ⁴		1000 0 10 300	Los Angeles, CA 90044		
Long Beach, CA 90806			(323) 754-4090		
(562) 595-1879 French, Italian, Spanish			Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM	l	
French, Italian, Spanish			License No: A75136		. 1
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,E Hours: M-F 9AM-4:30PM	B,E)		Benjamin, Rudo, M.D.	Internal Me	
License No: G16378			505 W. Century Blvd. ⁴		1885 090571
Wittner, Richard S., M.D	Podiatric (ardiology ¹	Los Angeles, CA 90044		
2865 Atlantic Ave. # 149 ⁴		1887 018568	(323) 754-4090		
			Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM		
Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 595-1879			License No: A75136	D I ¹ <i>i</i> · · · 1	
French, Italian, Spanish				Pediatrics ¹	1005000571
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,E	R F)		505 W. Century Blvd. ⁴		1885 090571
Hours: M-F 9AM-4:30PM	D,L)		Los Angeles, CA 90044		
License No: G16378			(323) 754-4090		
			Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM	l	
			License No: A75136		

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Axminster Medical Group / Providence Medical Associates PPG 1885

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Bryant, Joseen A., M.D. 4314 W. Slauson Ave. ⁴ Los Angeles, CA 90043 (323) 293-7171 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,E Hours: M-F 9AM-5:30PM License No: A136892 Bryant, Joseen A., M.D. 4314 W. Slauson Ave. ⁴ Los Angeles, CA 90043 (323) 293-7171 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,E Hours: M-F 9AM-5:30PM	Sports Mec B,R) Sports Mec	licine 1886 213203	Ehret, Susannah M., M. 8540 S. Sepulveda Blvd. Los Angeles, CA 90045 (310) 670-3255 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(EE Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30F License No: A68091 Friedman, Sidney G., M.D. 8540 S. Sepulveda Blvd. Los Angeles, CA 90045 (310) 645-9050 Hours: M-F 7AM-7PM License No: G32331	. D. Pediatrics # 818 ⁴ 3,E) PM Radiology ¹	1887 090570
License No: A136892 Ehret, Susannah M., M.I 8540 S. Sepulveda Blvd. # Los Angeles, CA 90045 (310) 670-3255 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(EB, Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30P License No: A68091	ŧ 818⁴ E)	1885 090570	Friedman, Sidney G., M.D. 8540 S. Sepulveda Blvd. Los Angeles, CA 90045 (310) 645-9050 Hours: M-F 7AM-7PM License No: G32331 Friedman, Sidney G., M.D. 8540 S. Sepulveda Blvd. Los Angeles, CA 90045 (310) 645-9050 Hours: M-F 7AM-7PM License No: G32331	Radiology	1889067427

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Axminster Medical Group / Providence Medical Associates PPG 1885

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Friedman, Sidney G., M.D. 8540 S. Sepulveda Blvd. Los Angeles, CA 90045 (310) 645-9050 Hours: M-F 7AM-7PM License No: G32331 Friedman, Sidney G., M.D. 8540 S. Sepulveda Blvd. Los Angeles, CA 90045 (310) 645-9050 Hours: M-F 7AM-7PM License No: G32331 Hakimian, Navid, M.D. 8540 S. Sepulveda Blvd. Los Angeles, CA 90045 (310) 645-3029 Farsi, Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-Th 9AM-5PM,F License No: G70719	Radiology ¹ # 111 ⁴ Radiology ¹ # 111 ⁴ Internal Me # 1111 ⁴	1888 067427	Hakimian, Navid, M.D. 8540 S. Sepulveda Blvd. Los Angeles, CA 90045 (310) 645-3029 Farsi, Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-Th 9AM-5PM,F License No: G70719 Hakimian, Navid, M.D. 8540 S. Sepulveda Blvd. Los Angeles, CA 90045 (310) 645-3029 Farsi, Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-Th 9AM-5PM,F License No: G70719 Hakimian, Navid, M.D. 8540 S. Sepulveda Blvd. Los Angeles, CA 90045 (310) 645-3029 Farsi, Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-Th 9AM-5PM,F License No: G70719	Internal Me # 1111 ⁴ 9AM-2PM Internal Me # 1111 ⁴ 9AM-2PM Internal Me # 1111 ⁴	edicine ¹ 1886 520713 edicine ¹ 1885 520713
Hakimian, Navid, M.D. 8540 S. Sepulveda Blvd. Los Angeles, CA 90045 (310) 645-3029 Farsi, Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-Th 9AM-5PM,F License No: G70719	# 1111 ⁴	edicine ¹ 1888 520713	Kerr, Rebecca, M.D. 8610 S. Sepulveda Blvd. # Los Angeles, CA 90045 (310) 642-7900 Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G51583	•	gement ¹ 1887 530395

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Axminster Medical Group / Providence Medical Associates PPG 1885

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Kerr, Rebecca, M.D. 8610 S. Sepulveda Blvd.	Pain Manag # 207 ⁴	gement ¹ 1889 530395	Kristedja, Timothy S., M.D.	Hematolog Oncology ¹	ду/
Los Angeles, CA 90045			6801 Park Ter. # 130 ⁴	5,125,125,1	1885 192426
(310) 642-7900			Los Angeles, CA 90045		
Spanish			(310) 649-7222		
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM			License No: A108522		
License No: G51583		1	Kristedja, Timothy S.,	Hematolog	gy/
Kerr, Rebecca, M.D.	Pain Manag		M.D.	Oncology ¹	
8610 S. Sepulveda Blvd.	# 207 ⁴	1886 530395	6801 Park Ter. # 130 ⁴		1887 192426
Los Angeles, CA 90045			Los Angeles, CA 90045		
(310) 642-7900 Spanish			(310) 649-7222		
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM			License No: A108522	O ur e e L e eu el	
License No: G51583			Makalinao, Alex J., M.D. 6801 Park Ter. # 130 ⁴	Uncology	1886079634
Kerr, Rebecca, M.D.	Pain Mana	gement ¹			1000079004
8610 S. Sepulveda Blvd.	# 207 ⁴	1888 530395	Los Angeles, CA 90045 (310) 649-7222		
Los Angeles, CA 90045			Spanish, Tagalog		
(310) 642-7900			License No: A51608		
Spanish			Makalinao, Alex J., M.D.	Oncology ¹	
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G51583			6801 Park Ter. # 130 ⁴		1888079634
Kerr, Rebecca, M.D.	Pain Mana	nement ¹	Los Angeles, CA 90045		
8610 S. Sepulveda Blvd.		1885 530395	(310) 649-7222		
Los Angeles, CA 90045	1 207		Spanish, Tagalog		
(310) 642-7900			License No: A51608		1
Spanish			Makalinao, Alex J., M.D.	Hematolog	3y" 1889079634
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM			6801 Park Ter. # 130^4		1009079034
License No: G51583			Los Angeles, CA 90045 (310) 649-7222		
			Spanish, Tagalog		
			License No: A51608		

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Axminster Medical Group / Providence Medical Associates PPG 1885

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Makalinao, Alex J., M.D.	Oncology ¹		Makalinao, Alex J., M.D.	Hematolog	I y ¹
6801 Park Ter. #130 ⁴		1887 079634	6801 Park Ter. # 130 ⁴		1886079634
Los Angeles, CA 90045			Los Angeles, CA 90045		
(310) 649-7222			(310) 649-7222		
Spanish, Tagalog			Spanish, Tagalog		
License No: A51608			License No: A51608		
Makalinao, Alex J., M.D.			Makalinao, Alex J., M.D.	•••	
6801 Park Ter. # 130^4		1885079634	6801 Park Ter. # 130 ⁴		1889079634
Los Angeles, CA 90045			Los Angeles, CA 90045		
(310) 649-7222			(310) 649-7222		
Spanish, Tagalog			Spanish, Tagalog		
License No: A51608			License No: A51608	11 1	(0
Makalinao, Alex J., M.D. 6801 Park Ter. # 130 ⁴		1888 079634	Mori, Frank K., M.D.		y/Oncology 1886 090525
		1000 07 9054	6801 Park Ter. # 130 ⁴		1000090325
Los Angeles, CA 90045 (310) 649-7222			Los Angeles, CA 90045		
Spanish, Tagalog			(310) 649-7222 Tagalog		
License No: A51608			Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM		
Makalinao, Alex J., M.D.	Hematoloo	iv ¹	License No: A60090		
6801 Park Ter. # 130 ⁴		1885 079634	Mori, Frank K., M.D.	Hematoloo	y/Oncology
Los Angeles, CA 90045			6801 Park Ter. # 130⁴		1887 090525
(310) 649-7222			Los Angeles, CA 90045		
Spanish, Tagalog			(310) 649-7222		
License No: A51608			Tagalog		
Makalinao, Alex J., M.D.	Hematolog	Jy ¹	Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM		
6801 Park Ter. # 130 ⁴		1887 079634	License No: A60090		
Los Angeles, CA 90045					
(310) 649-7222					
Spanish, Tagalog					
License No: A51608					

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Axminster Medical Group / Providence Medical Associates PPG 1885

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Mori, Frank K., M.D.	Hematolog	y/Oncology 1888 090525	Ojuri, Adebambo O., M.D.	Gastroente	erology ¹
6801 Park Ter. # 130 ⁴		1888 090525	8110 Airport Blvd. ⁴		1886047543
Los Angeles, CA 90045			Los Angeles, CA 90045		
(310) 649-7222 Tagalog			(310) 674-0144		
Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM			Spanish, Tagalog		
License No: A60090			Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM	Λ	
Mori, Frank K., M.D.	Hematoloc	y/Oncology	License No: A46336		
6801 Park Ter. ⁴		1885 090525	Ojuri, Adebambo O., M.D.	Gastroente	erology ¹
Los Angeles, CA 90045			8110 Airport Blvd. ⁴		1885 047543
(310) 649-7222 Tagalag			Los Angeles, CA 90045		
Tagalog License No: A60090			(310) 674-0144		
Mori, Frank K., M.D.	Hematoloc	y/Oncology	Spanish, Tagalog		
$6801 \text{ Park Ter. } # 130^4$		1889 090525	Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM License No: A46336	/1	
Los Angeles, CA 90045			Ojuri, Adebambo O.,	Gastroente	vrology ¹
(310) 649-7222			M.D.	Castioente	lology
Tagalog			8110 Airport Blvd. 4		1887 047543
Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM			Los Angeles, CA 90045		
License No: A60090			(310) 674-0144		
Ojuri, Adebambo O., M.D.	Gastroente	erology ¹	Spanish, Tagalog		
8110 Airport Blvd. ⁴		1889047543	Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM	Λ	
Los Angeles, CA 90045			License No: A46336 Ojuri, Adebambo O.,	C + + -	
(310) 674-0144			M.D.	Gastroente	rology
Spanish, Tagalog			8110 Airport Blvd. ⁴		1888 047543
Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PN	Ν		Los Angeles, CA 90045		
License No: A46336			(310) 674-0144		
			Spanish, Tagalog		
			Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM	Λ	
			License No: A46336		

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Axminster Medical Group / Providence Medical Associates PPG 1885

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Patel, Paryus B., M.D.	Pulmonary		Patel, Shreeti H., M.D.		
8540 S. Sepulveda Blvd.	# 1010 ⁴	1889083367	8540 S. Sepulveda Blvd.	# 818 ⁴	1887 090569
Los Angeles, CA 90045			Los Angeles, CA 90045		
(310) 216-1007			(310) 670-3255		
Gujarati, Spanish License No: A46419			Gujarati		
	Dulmonan	Disease	Accessibility:*:Limited(El License No: A72604	B,E)	
Patel, Paryus B., M.D. 8540 S. Sepulveda Blvd.	Pulmonary	1888 083367	Patel, Shreeti H., M.D.	Internal Me	odicino ¹
Los Angeles, CA 90045	# 1010	1000 005507	8540 S. Sepulveda Blvd.		1885 090569
(310) 216-1007			Los Angeles, CA 90045	# 010	
Gujarati, Spanish			(310) 670-3255		
License No: A46419			Gujarati		
Patel, Paryus B., M.D.	Pulmonary		Accessibility:*:Limited(El	B,E)	
8540 S. Sepulveda Blvd.	# 1010 ⁴	1885 083367	License No: A72604		
Los Angeles, CA 90045			Raper, Paul L., M.D.	Radiology ¹	
(310) 216-1007			8540 S. Sepulveda Blvd.	# 111 ⁴	1887067340
Gujarati, Spanish			Los Angeles, CA 90045		
License No: A46419		Disease	(310) 645-9050		
Patel, Paryus B., M.D. 8540 S. Sepulveda Blvd.	Pulmonary	1886 083367	Hours: M-F 7AM-7PM License No: A43318		
Los Angeles, CA 90045	# 1010	1000 005507	Raper, Paul L., M.D.	Radiology ¹	
(310) 216-1007			8540 S. Sepulveda Blvd.	57	1889067340
Gujarati, Spanish			Los Angeles, CA 90045	# 111	
License No: A46419			(310) 645-9050		
Patel, Paryus B., M.D.	Pulmonary	⁷ Disease	Hours: M-F 7AM-7PM		
8540 S. Sepulveda Blvd.	# 1010 ⁴	1887 083367	License No: A43318		
Los Angeles, CA 90045					
(310) 216-1007					
Gujarati, Spanish					
License No: A46419					

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Axminster Medical Group / Providence Medical Associates PPG 1885

Raper, Paul L., M.D. Radiology ¹ Rosenthal, J. Scott, DPM Podiatry ¹ 8540 S. Sepulveda Blvd. # 1114 1885 067340 9100 S. Sepulveda Blvd. # 1004 1887 014469 Los Angeles, CA 90045 (310) 645-9350 (310) 645-9338 1887 014469 Hours: M-F 7AM-7PM License No: E3436 Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM 1888 014469 License No: A43318 License No: E3436 Rosenthal, J. Scott, DPM Podiatry ¹ 9100 S. Sepulveda Blvd. # 1004 1888 014469 Los Angeles, CA 90045 (310) 645-9338 Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM 1888 014469 Los Angeles, CA 90045 (310) 645-9338 Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM 1888 014469 Los Angeles, CA 90045 (310) 645-9338 Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM 1888 014469 License No: A43318 License No: E3436 Rosenthal, J. Scott, DPM Podiatry ¹ 9100 S. Sepulveda Blvd. # 1004 1885 014469 Los Angeles, CA 90045 (310) 645-9338 Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM 1885 014469 1885 014469 Los Angeles, CA 90045 (310) 645-3338 Rosenthal, J. Scott, DPM Podiatry ¹ 9100 S. Sepulveda Blvd. # 1004 1885 109688 1885 109688 License No: E3436 Rosenthal, Marian B., Gastroenterology ¹ 8110 Airport Blvd. 4 1885 109688 <th>Specialists</th> <th>Specialty</th> <th>PPG/Phy #</th> <th>Specialists</th> <th>Specialty</th> <th>PPG/Phy #</th>	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Cos Angeles, CA 90045 Los Angeles, CA 90045 (310) 645-9050 (310) 645-3338 Hours: M-F 7AM-7PM Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A43318 License No: E3436 Raper, Paul L., M.D. Radiology ¹ 8540 S. Sepulveda Blvd. # 111 ⁴ 1888 067340 Jos Angeles, CA 90045 (310) 645-9050 (310) 645-9050 (310) 645-3338 Hours: M-F 7AM-7PM Los Angeles, CA 90045 License No: A43318 Cas Angeles, CA 90045 Raper, Paul L., M.D. Radiology ¹ Raper, Paul L., M.D. Radiology ¹ Raper, Paul L., M.D. Radiology ¹ Rosenthal, J. Scott, DPM Podiatry ¹ 9100 S. Sepulveda Blvd. # 100 ⁴ License No: A43318 License No: E3436 Raper, Paul L., M.D. Radiology ¹ Rosenthal, J. Scott, DPM Podiatry ¹ 9100 S. Sepulveda Blvd. # 100 ⁴ License No: E3436 Rosenthal, Marian B., (310) 645-3338 Rosenthal, J. Scott, DPM Podiatry ¹ 1885 109688 Los Angeles, CA 90045 (310) 674-0144 Si10 Airport Blvd. ⁴ 1885 109688 Los Angeles, CA 90045 (310) 674-0144 Si10 645-3338 Sapal	Raper, Paul L., M.D.	Radiology ¹		Rosenthal, J. Scott, DPM	Podiatry ¹	
Los Angeles, CA 90045 (310) 645-9050 (310) 645-3338 Hours: M-F 7AM-7PM License No: A43318 S40 S. Sepulveda Blvd. # 111 ⁴ 1888 067340 (310) 645-9050 (310) 645-9050 (310) 645-9050 (310) 645-9050 (310) 645-3338 Hours: M-F 7AM-7PM License No: A43318 S40 S. Sepulveda Blvd. # 111 ⁴ 1886 067340 S40 S. Sepulveda Blvd. # 111 ⁴ 1886 067340 (310) 645-9050 (310) 645-9050 (310) 645-9050 (310) 645-9338 Hours: M-F 7AM-7PM License No: E3436 Raper, Paul L, M.D. Radiology ¹ Rosenthal, J. Scott, DPM Podiatry ¹ S540 S. Sepulveda Blvd. # 111 ⁴ 1886 067340 License No: E3436 Raper, Paul L, M.D. Radiology ¹ Rosenthal, J. Scott, DPM Podiatry ¹ S540 S. Sepulveda Blvd. # 111 ⁴ 1886 067340 License No: E3436 Rosenthal, J. Scott, DPM Podiatry ¹ S540 S. Sepulveda Blvd. # 110 ⁴ 1886 067340 License No: E3436 Rosenthal, J. Scott, DPM Podiatry ¹ S100 S. Sepulveda Blvd. # 100 ⁴ 1889 014469 License No: E3436 Rosenthal, J. Scott, DPM Podiatry ¹ S100 S. Sepulveda Blvd. # 100 ⁴ 1889 014469 License No: E3436 Rosenthal, J. Scott, DPM Podiatry ¹ S110 Airport Blvd. ⁴ 1885 109688 License No: E3436 Rosenthal, J. Scott, DPM Podiatry ¹ S110 Airport Blvd. ⁴ 1885 109688 License No: E3436 Rosenthal, J. Scott, DPM Podiatry ¹ S110 Airport Blvd. ⁴ 1885 109688 License No: E3436 Rosenthal, J. Scott, DPM Podiatry ¹ S110 Airport Blvd. ⁴ 1885 109688 License No: E3436 Rosenthal, J. Scott, DPM Podiatry ¹ S110 Airport Blvd. ⁴ 1885 109688 Los Angeles, CA 90045 (310) 674-0144 Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM License No: G16705 S110 Signal	8540 S. Sepulveda Blvd.	# 111 ⁴	1885 067340	9100 S. Sepulveda Blvd. #	100 ⁴	1887014469
Hours: M-F 7AM-7PM Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A43318 License No: E3436 Raper, Paul L., M.D. Radiology ¹ Rosenthal, J. Scott, DPM Podiatry ¹ 8540 S. Sepulveda Blvd. # 111 ⁴ 1888 067340 9100 S. Sepulveda Blvd. # 100 ⁴ 1888 014469 Los Angeles, CA 90045 Los Angeles, CA 90045 Site Sepulveda Blvd. # 100 ⁴ 1888 014469 License No: A43318 License No: Sepulveda Blvd. # 100 ⁴ 1888 014469 Hours: M-F 7AM-7PM Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: E3436 License No: A43318 License No: E3436 Rosenthal, J. Scott, DPM Podiatry ¹ 8540 S. Sepulveda Blvd. # 111 ⁴ 1886 067340 9100 S. Sepulveda Blvd. # 100 ⁴ 1885 014469 Los Angeles, CA 90045 Los Angeles, CA 90045 Los Angeles, CA 90045 1885 014469 Los Angeles, CA 90045 Los Angeles, CA 90045 License No: E3436 E Rosenthal, J. Scott, DPM Podiatry ¹ 1889 014469 License No: E3436 E E Rosenthal, J. Scott, DPM Podiatry ¹ 1889 014469 License No: E3436 E E Rosenthal, J. Scott, DPM Podiatry ¹ 1889 014469 Sangeles, CA 90045 Isos Angeles, CA 90045 Isos Angeles, CA 90045	Los Angeles, CA 90045			Los Angeles, CA 90045		
License No: A43318 License No: E3436 Raper, Paul L., M.D. Radiology ¹ Rosenthal, J. Scott, DPM Podiatry ¹ 8540 S. Sepulveda Blvd. # 111 ⁴ 1888 067340 9100 S. Sepulveda Blvd. # 100 ⁴ 1888 014469 Los Angeles, CA 90045 Los Angeles, CA 90045 1888 014469 (310) 645-9050 (310) 645-3338 Los Angeles, CA 90045 Hours: M-F 7AM-7PM Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: E3436 Raper, Paul L., M.D. Radiology ¹ Rosenthal, J. Scott, DPM Podiatry ¹ 8540 S. Sepulveda Blvd. # 111 ⁴ 1886 067340 9100 S. Sepulveda Blvd. # 100 ⁴ 1885 014469 Los Angeles, CA 90045 Los Angeles, CA 90045 1885 014469 1885 014469 Los Angeles, CA 90045 (310) 645-3338 Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM 1885 014469 License No: A43318 Los Angeles, CA 90045 1885 109688 1885 109688 Rosenthal, J. Scott, DPM Podiatry ¹ 9100 S. Sepulveda Blvd. # 100 ⁴ 1885 109688 100 674-0144 1885 109688 Los Angeles, CA 90045 (310) 674-0144 Spanish, Tagalog 1885 109688 100 674-0144 1885 109688 Los Angeles, CA 90045 (310) 674-0144 Spanish, Tagalog <td>(310) 645-9050</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>(310) 645-3338</td> <td></td> <td></td>	(310) 645-9050			(310) 645-3338		
Raper, Paul L., M.D. Radiology ¹ Rosenthal, J. Scott, DPM Podiatry ¹ 8540 S. Sepulveda Blvd. # 111 ⁴ 1888 067340 9100 S. Sepulveda Blvd. # 100 ⁴ 1888 014469 Los Angeles, CA 90045 (310) 645-9050 (310) 645-3338 1888 014469 Hours: M-F 7AM-7PM Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: E3436 Raper, Paul L., M.D. Radiology ¹ Rosenthal, J. Scott, DPM Podiatry ¹ 8540 S. Sepulveda Blvd. # 111 ⁴ 1886 067340 License No: E3436 Raper, Paul L., M.D. Radiology ¹ Rosenthal, J. Scott, DPM Podiatry ¹ 8540 S. Sepulveda Blvd. # 111 ⁴ 1886 067340 License No: E3436 Raper, Paul L., M.D. Radiology ¹ Rosenthal, J. Scott, DPM Podiatry ¹ 9100 S. Sepulveda Blvd. # 111 ⁴ 1886 067340 Los Angeles, CA 90045 License No: A43318 License No: E3436 Rosenthal, J. Scott, DPM Podiatry ¹ 9100 S. Sepulveda Blvd. # 110 ⁴ 1889 014469 License No: E3436 Rosenthal, Marian B., Gastroenterology ¹ 9100 S. Sepulveda Blvd. # 100 ⁴ 1889 014469 Los Angeles, CA 90045 1885 109688 Los Angeles, CA 90045 (310) 674-0144 Spanish, Tagalog Los Angeles, CA 90045 (310) 674-0144						
8540 S. Sepulveda Blvd. # 111 ⁴ 1888 067340 9100 S. Sepulveda Blvd. # 100 ⁴ 1888 014469 Los Angeles, CA 90045 Los Angeles, CA 90045 (310) 645-9050 (310) 645-3338 Hours: M-F 7AM-7PM Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: E3436 Raper, Paul L., M.D. Radiology ¹ Rosenthal, J. Scott, DPM Podiatry ¹ 8540 S. Sepulveda Blvd. # 111 ⁴ 1886 067340 9100 S. Sepulveda Blvd. # 100 ⁴ 1885 014469 Los Angeles, CA 90045 License No: E3436 Rosenthal, J. Scott, DPM Podiatry ¹ 9100 S. Sepulveda Blvd. # 100 ⁴ 1885 014469 Los Angeles, CA 90045 Los Angeles, CA 90045 Los Angeles, CA 90045 1885 014469 Los Angeles, CA 90045 (310) 645-3338 Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM 1885 014469 License No: A43318 License No: E3436 Rosenthal, Marian B., Gastroenterology ¹ 9100 S. Sepulveda Blvd. # 100 ⁴ 1889 014469 8110 Airport Blvd. ⁴ 1885 109688 (310) 645-3338 Los Angeles, CA 90045 (310) 674-0144 1885 109688 (310) 674-0144 Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM License No: G16705 9100 S. Sepulveda Blvd. # 100 ⁴ 1886 014469 License No: G16705 Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM					_	
Los Angeles, CA 90045 Los Angeles, CA 90045 (310) 645-9050 (310) 645-3338 Hours: M-F 7AM-7PM Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A43318 License No: E3436 Raper, Paul L., M.D. Radiology ¹ 8540 S. Sepulveda Blvd. # 111 ⁴ 1886 067340 Los Angeles, CA 90045 Jos Angeles, CA 90045 Los Angeles, CA 90045 License No: E3436 Raper, Paul L., M.D. Radiology ¹ 8540 S. Sepulveda Blvd. # 111 ⁴ 1886 067340 Los Angeles, CA 90045 (310) 645-3338 Hours: M-F 7AM-7PM Los Angeles, CA 90045 License No: A43318 Losense No: E3436 Rosenthal, J. Scott, DPM Podiatry ¹ 1889 014469 9100 S. Sepulveda Blvd. # 100 ⁴ 1889 014469 Los Angeles, CA 90045 Gastroenterology ¹ M.D. 8110 Airport Blvd. ⁴ 1885 109688 (310) 645-3338 Los Angeles, CA 90045 8110 Airport Blvd. ⁴ 1885 109688 (310) 645-3338 Los Angeles, CA 90045 100 S. Sepulveda Blvd. # 100 ⁴ 1885 109688 (310) 645-3338 Los Angeles, CA 90045 Sangeles, CA 90045 Sangeles, CA 90045 (310) 645-3338	•				•	
(310) 645-9050 (310) 645-3338 Hours: M-F 7AM-7PM Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A43318 License No: E3436 Raper, Paul L., M.D. Radiology ¹ 8540 S. Sepulveda Blvd. # 111 ⁴ 1886 067340 Los Angeles, CA 90045 9100 S. Sepulveda Blvd. # 100 ⁴ Los Angeles, CA 90045 (310) 645-3338 Hours: M-F 7AM-7PM Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A43318 License No: E3436 Rosenthal, J. Scott, DPM Podiatry ¹ 1889 014469 9100 S. Sepulveda Blvd. # 100 ⁴ 1889 014469 Los Angeles, CA 90045 License No: E3436 Rosenthal, J. Scott, DPM Podiatry ¹ 8110 Airport Blvd. ⁴ 9100 S. Sepulveda Blvd. # 100 ⁴ 1885 109688 Los Angeles, CA 90045 (310) 674-0144 License No: E3436 Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM (310) 674-0144 License No: E3436 Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-F 830AM-5:30PM License No: G16705	8540 S. Sepulveda Blvd.	# 111 ⁴	1888067340	9100 S. Sepulveda Blvd. #	100 ⁴	1888014469
Hours: M-F 7AM-7PM License No: A43318Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: E3436Raper, Paul L., M.D.Radiology1Rosenthal, J. Scott, DPM Podiatry18540 S. Sepulveda Blvd. # 11141886 0673409100 S. Sepulveda Blvd. # 10041885 014469Los Angeles, CA 90045Los Angeles, CA 90045(310) 645-3338License No: E3436Hours: M-F 7AM-7PM License No: A43318Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM 	Los Angeles, CA 90045			Los Angeles, CA 90045		
License No: A43318 License No: E3436 Raper, Paul L., M.D. Radiology ¹ 8540 S. Sepulveda Blvd. # 111 ⁴ 1886 067340 Los Angeles, CA 90045 9100 S. Sepulveda Blvd. # 100 ⁴ License No: A43318 Los Angeles, CA 90045 Hours: M-F 7AM-7PM Los Angeles, CA 90045 License No: A43318 Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: Sepulveda Blvd. # 100 ⁴ 1889 014469 Nos Angeles, CA 90045 Rosenthal, Marian B., Gastroenterology ¹ 9100 S. Sepulveda Blvd. # 100 ⁴ 1889 014469 Los Angeles, CA 90045 Itense No: E3436 (310) 645-3338 Los Angeles, CA 90045 (310) 645-3338 Itense No: E3436 Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM Itense No: E3436 License No: E3436 Rosenthal, J. Scott, DPM Podiatry ¹ 9100 S. Sepulveda Blvd. # 100 ⁴ 1886 014469 Nors: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM License No: G16705 License No: G16705				. ,		
Raper, Paul L., M.D. Radiology ¹ Rosenthal, J. Scott, DPM Podiatry ¹ 8540 S. Sepulveda Blvd. # 111 ⁴ 1886 067340 9100 S. Sepulveda Blvd. # 100 ⁴ 1885 014469 Los Angeles, CA 90045 Los Angeles, CA 90045 (310) 645-9050 (310) 645-3338 Hours: M-F 7AM-7PM License No: A43318 Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: E3436 Rosenthal, J. Scott, DPM Podiatry ¹ 1889 014469 Kosenthal, Marian B., Gastroenterology ¹ 9100 S. Sepulveda Blvd. # 100 ⁴ 1889 014469 N.D. Store Argeles, CA 90045 Store Argeles, CA 90045 Store Argeles, CA 90045 Store Argeles, CA 90045 Store Argeles, CA 90045 Store Argeles, CA 90045 Store Argeles, CA 90045 Store Argeles, CA 90045 Store Argeles, CA 90045 Store Argeles, CA 90045 Store Argeles, CA 90045 Store Argeles, CA 90045 Store Argeles, CA 90045 Store Argeles, CA 90045 Store Argeles, CA 90045 Store Argeles, CA 90045 Store Argeles, CA 90045 Store Argeles, CA 90045 Store Argeles, CA 90045 Store Argeles, CA 90045 Store Argeles, CA 90045 Store Argeles, CA 90045 Store Argeles, CA 90045 Store Argeles, CA 90045 Store Argeles, CA 90045 Store Ar						
8540 S. Sepulveda Blvd. # 111 ⁴ 1886 067340 9100 S. Sepulveda Blvd. # 100 ⁴ 1885 014469 Los Angeles, CA 90045 Los Angeles, CA 90045 (310) 645-9050 (310) 645-3338 Hours: M-F 7AM-7PM License No: A43318 Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: E3436 Rosenthal, J. Scott, DPM Podiatry ¹ 1889 014469 Los Angeles, CA 90045 Gastroenterology ¹ 9100 S. Sepulveda Blvd. # 100 ⁴ 1889 014469 Los Angeles, CA 90045 I885 109688 (310) 645-3338 Los Angeles, CA 90045 Satto Argeles, CA 90045 Satto Argeles, CA 90045 (310) 645-3338 Isso Angeles, CA 90045 Satto Argeles, CA 90045 Satto Argeles, CA 90045 (310) 645-3338 Isso Angeles, CA 90045 Satto Argeles, CA 90045 Satto Argeles, CA 90045 (310) 645-3338 Isso Angeles, CA 90045 Satto Argeles, CA 90045 Satto Argeles, CA 90045 (310) 645-3338 Isso Angeles, CA 90045 Satto Argeles, CA 90045 Satto Argeles, CA 90045 Icicense No: E3436 Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM Icicense No: G16705 Isso 014469 Isso 014469 Isso 014669 Isso 014669		1			1	
Los Angeles, CA 90045Los Angeles, CA 90045(310) 645-9050Los Angeles, CA 90045Hours: M-F 7AM-7PMHours: M-F 8AM-5PMLicense No: A43318License No: E3436Rosenthal, J. Scott, DPM Podiatry11889 0144699100 S. Sepulveda Blvd. # 10041889 014469Los Angeles, CA 900458110 Airport Blvd. 4(310) 645-3338Los Angeles, CA 90045(310) 674-0144Spanish, TagalogHours: M-F 8AM-5PMHours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PMLicense No: E3436Spanish, TagalogRosenthal, J. Scott, DPM Podiatry11886 0144699100 S. Sepulveda Blvd. # 10041886 014469	•		1006067240		•	1005 01 4460
(310) 645-9050 (310) 645-3338 Hours: M-F 7AM-7PM Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A43318 License No: E3436 Rosenthal, J. Scott, DPM Podiatry ¹ 1889 014469 9100 S. Sepulveda Blvd. # 100 ⁴ 1889 014469 Los Angeles, CA 90045 1889 014469 (310) 645-3338 8110 Airport Blvd. ⁴ Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM Los Angeles, CA 90045 (310) 645-3338 Los Angeles, CA 90045 Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM (310) 674-0144 License No: E3436 Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM License No: G16705	•	# 111 ⁴	1886067340		100 ⁴	1885 014469
Hours: M-F 7AM-7PM License No: A43318 Rosenthal, J. Scott, DPM Podiatry ¹ 9100 S. Sepulveda Blvd. # 100 ⁴ Los Angeles, CA 90045 (310) 645-3338 Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: E3436 Rosenthal, J. Scott, DPM Podiatry ¹ 9100 S. Sepulveda Blvd. # 100 ⁴ 1886014469 Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM License No: E3436 Rosenthal, J. Scott, DPM Podiatry ¹ 9100 S. Sepulveda Blvd. # 100 ⁴ 1886014469	•			•		
License No: A43318 Rosenthal, J. Scott, DPM Podiatry ¹ 9100 S. Sepulveda Blvd. # 100 ⁴ Los Angeles, CA 90045 (310) 645-3338 Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: E3436 Rosenthal, J. Scott, DPM Podiatry ¹ 9100 S. Sepulveda Blvd. # 100 ⁴ 1886 014469 License No: E3436 Rosenthal, Marian B., Gastroenterology ¹ M.D. 8110 Airport Blvd. ⁴ (310) 674-0144 Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM License No: G16705				. ,		
Rosenthal, J. Scott, DPM Podiatry ¹ Rosenthal, Marian B., Gastroenterology ¹ 9100 S. Sepulveda Blvd. # 100 ⁴ 1889 014469 8110 Airport Blvd. ⁴ 1885 109688 Los Angeles, CA 90045 Sastroenterology ¹ 8110 Airport Blvd. ⁴ 1885 109688 (310) 645-3338 Los Angeles, CA 90045 Sastroenterology ¹ Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM Sastroenterology ¹ 1885 109688 License No: E3436 Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM License No: G16705 License No: G16705						
9100 S. Sepulveda Blvd. # 100 ⁴ 1889 014469 M.D. Los Angeles, CA 90045 8110 Airport Blvd. ⁴ 1885 109688 (310) 645-3338 Los Angeles, CA 90045 1885 109688 Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM (310) 674-0144 5panish, Tagalog License No: E3436 Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM License No: G16705 9100 S. Sepulveda Blvd. # 100 ⁴ 1886 014469 License No: G16705					<u> </u>	1
Los Angeles, CA 90045 8110 Airport Blvd. ⁴ 1885 109688 (310) 645-3338 Los Angeles, CA 90045 Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM (310) 674-0144 License No: E3436 Spanish, Tagalog Rosenthal, J. Scott, DPM Podiatry ¹ Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM 9100 S. Sepulveda Blvd. # 100 ⁴ 1886 014469		•	1889014469		Gastroente	erology'
(310) 645-3338 Los Angeles, CA 90045 Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM (310) 674-0144 License No: E3436 Spanish, Tagalog Rosenthal, J. Scott, DPM Podiatry ¹ Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM 9100 S. Sepulveda Blvd. # 100 ⁴ 1886 014469	•	# 100	1009014409	8110 Airport Blvd. ⁴		1885 109688
(310) 674-0144 Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM (310) 674-0144 License No: E3436 Spanish, Tagalog Rosenthal, J. Scott, DPM Podiatry ¹ Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM 9100 S. Sepulveda Blvd. # 100 ⁴ 1886 014469	•			-		
License No: E3436Spanish, TagalogRosenthal, J. Scott, DPM Podiatry1Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM9100 S. Sepulveda Blvd. # 10041886 014469	. ,			0		
Rosenthal, J. Scott, DPM Podiatry ¹ Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM 9100 S. Sepulveda Blvd. # 100 ⁴ 1886 014469				. ,		
9100 S. Sepulveda Blvd. # 100 ⁴ 1886 014469 License No: G16705		M Podiatry ¹		Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM	1	
		•	1886014469	License No: G16705		
	Los Angeles, CA 90045	1100				
(310) 645-3338	•					
Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM	. ,					
License No: E3436						

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Axminster Medical Group / Providence Medical Associates PPG 1885

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty PPG/Phy #
Rosenthal, Marian B.,	Gastroente	rology ¹	Ru, Xiuqing J., M.D.	Hematology/Oncology
M.D.		1888 109688	6801 Park Ter. # 130 ⁴	1889108322
8110 Airport Blvd. ⁴ Los Angeles, CA 90045		1000109000	Los Angeles, CA 90045	
(310) 674-0144			(310) 649-7222	
(310) 674-0144 Spanish, Tagalog			Tagalog	
Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30P	М		Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM License No: A72528	
License No: G16705			Ru, Xiuqing J., M.D.	Hematology/Oncology
Rosenthal, Marian B.,	Gastroente	rology ¹	6801 Park Ter. # 130 ⁴	1887 108322
M.D.			Los Angeles, CA 90045	1007 100322
8110 Airport Blvd. ⁴		1886 109688	(310) 649-7222	
Los Angeles, CA 90045			Tagalog	
(310) 674-0144			Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM	
Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30P	N.4		License No: A72528	
License No: G16705	171		Ru, Xiuqing J., M.D.	Hematology/Oncology
Rosenthal, Marian B.,	Gastroente	rology ¹	6801 Park Ter. # 130 ⁴	1888108322
M.D.	Gustioente	lology	Los Angeles, CA 90045	
8110 Airport Blvd. 4		1889 109688	(310) 649-7222	
Los Angeles, CA 90045			Tagalog	
(310) 674-0144			Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM	
Spanish, Tagalog			License No: A72528	
Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30P	Μ		Ru, Xiuqing J., M.D.	Hematology/Oncology 1886 108322
License No: G16705 Rosenthal, Marian B.,	Casharanta		6801 Park Ter. # 130 ⁴	1000 100322
M.D.	Gastroente	rology	Los Angeles, CA 90045	
8110 Airport Blvd. ⁴		1887 109688	(310) 649-7222 Tagalog	
Los Angeles, CA 90045			Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM	
(310) 674-0144			License No: A72528	
Spanish, Tagalog				
Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30P	М			
License No: G16705				

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Axminster Medical Group / Providence Medical Associates PPG 1885

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Ru, Xiuqing J., M.D.	Hematolog	y/Oncology 1885 108322	Simmons, Timothy C., M.D.	Internal Me	dicine ¹
6801 Park Ter. # 130 ⁴		1005 100522	8110 Airport Blvd. ⁴		1889015881
Los Angeles, CA 90045			Los Angeles, CA 90045		
(310) 649-7222 Tagalog			(310) 674-0144		
Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM			Spanish, Tagalog		
License No: A72528			Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM	Λ	
Simmons, Timothy C.,	Gastroente	erology	License No: G30302		
M.D.		1888 015881	Simmons, Timothy C., M.D.	Gastroente	rology
8110 Airport Blvd. ⁴		1000013001	8110 Airport Blvd. ⁴		1885 015881
Los Angeles, CA 90045			Los Angeles, CA 90045		
(310) 674-0144 Spanish, Tagalog			(310) 674-0144		
Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM	Л		Spanish, Tagalog		
License No: G30302			Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM	Λ	
Simmons, Timothy C.,	Internal Me	edicine ¹	License No: G30302		
M.D.			Simmons, Timothy C., M.D.	Gastroente	rology
8110 Airport Blvd. ⁴		1886015881			1886 015881
Los Angeles, CA 90045			8110 Airport Blvd. ⁴		1000015001
(310) 674-0144			Los Angeles, CA 90045		
Spanish, Tagalog			(310) 674-0144 Spanish, Tagalog		
Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM	VI.		Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM	Λ	
License No: G30302 Simmons, Timothy C.,		l: -: 1	License No: G30302		
M.D.	Internal Me	edicine	Simmons, Timothy C.,	Gastroente	roloav
8110 Airport Blvd. ⁴		1885 015881	M.D.		
Los Angeles, CA 90045			8110 Airport Blvd. ⁴		1889015881
(310) 674-0144			Los Angeles, CA 90045		
Spanish, Tagalog			(310) 674-0144		
Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM	Ν		Spanish, Tagalog		
License No: G30302			Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM	/	
			License No: G30302		

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Axminster Medical Group / Providence Medical Associates PPG 1885

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Simmons, Timothy C.,	Internal Me	edicine ¹	Sofen, Howard L., M.D.	Dermatolo	gy ¹
M.D.		1000015001	8930 S. Sepulveda Blvd. #	114 ⁴	1888016183
8110 Airport Blvd. ⁴		1888015881	Los Angeles, CA 90045		
Los Angeles, CA 90045			(310) 337-7171		
(310) 674-0144			Spanish, Tagalog		
Spanish, Tagalog			Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM		
Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM	N		License No: G47799		
License No: G30302		1	Sofen, Howard L., M.D.	Dermatolo	gy ¹
Simmons, Timothy C., M.D.	Internal Me	edicine'	8930 S. Sepulveda Blvd. #	114 ⁴	1886016183
8110 Airport Blvd. ⁴		1887015881	Los Angeles, CA 90045		
Los Angeles, CA 90045			(310) 337-7171		
(310) 674-0144			Spanish, Tagalog		
Spanish, Tagalog			Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM		
Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PI	Л		License No: G47799		
License No: G30302			Sofen, Howard L., M.D.	Dermatolo	57
Simmons, Timothy C.,	Gastroente	eroloav	8930 S. Sepulveda Blvd. #	114 ⁴	1887016183
M.D.		57	Los Angeles, CA 90045		
8110 Airport Blvd. ⁴		1887 015881	(310) 337-7171		
Los Angeles, CA 90045			Spanish, Tagalog		
(310) 674-0144			Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM		
Spanish, Tagalog			License No: G47799		
Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM	N		Sofen, Howard L., M.D.		U /
License No: G30302			8930 S. Sepulveda Blvd. #	114 ⁴	1885016183
Sofen, Howard L., M.D.	Dermatolo		Los Angeles, CA 90045		
8930 S. Sepulveda Blvd. #	114 ⁴	1889016183	(310) 337-7171		
Los Angeles, CA 90045			Spanish, Tagalog		
(310) 337-7171			Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM		
Spanish, Tagalog			License No: G47799		
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM					
License No: G47799					

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3571 (TTY:711). A live person is here to talk with you Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. You can leave a voicemail Saturday, Sunday and federal holidays, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. We will return your call the following business day. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Health Net Provider Network / 387

Axminster Medical Group / Providence Medical Associates PPG 1885

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Stan, Robin N., M.D. 6801 Park Ter. # 520 ⁴	Cardiology Cardiovasc		Tomasic, Nickolas A., M.D. 8540 S. Sepulveda Blvd.	Urology ¹ # 911 ⁴	5171069657
Los Angeles, CA 90045 (310) 672-3900 Farsi Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G84994			Los Angeles, CA 90045 (310) 670-9119 Japanese Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G66614		
	Cardiology		Manhattan Beach		
Stan, Robin N., M.D. 6801 Park Ter. # 520 ⁴	Cardiovaso	ular Dis' 1885 077818	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Los Angeles, CA 90045 (310) 672-3900 Farsi Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G84994 Tomasic, Nickolas A., M.D. 8540 S. Sepulveda Blvd. 4 Los Angeles, CA 90045 (310) 670-9119	Urology ¹ ‡ 911 ⁴	1885 069657	Botnick, Leslie E., M.D. 1500 Rosecrans Ave. # 4 Manhattan Beach, CA 90 (310) 335-4065 License No: G37645 Botnick, Leslie E., M.D. 1500 Rosecrans Ave. # 4 Manhattan Beach, CA 90 (310) 335-4065 License No: G37645	Therapeut 00 ⁴ 0266 Therapeut 00 ⁴	ic Radiology ¹ 5171 501678
Japanese Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G66614			Chen, Judy, M.D. 1010 N. Sepulveda Blvd. Manhattan Beach, CA 90 (310) 376-6262 Mandarin, Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P, License No: A69702)266	ctice ¹ 5171 089831

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Axminster Medical Group / Providence Medical Associates PPG 1885

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Chen, Judy, M.D. 1010 N. Sepulveda Blvd. Manhattan Beach, CA 90 (310) 376-6262 Mandarin, Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P, License No: A69702 Egan, Kristin K., M.D. 2809 N. Sepulveda Blvd. Manhattan Beach, CA 90 (310) 796-4509 License No: A90465 Egan, Kristin K., M.D. 2809 N. Sepulveda Blvd. Manhattan Beach, CA 90 (310) 796-4509 License No: A90465 Egan, Kristin K., M.D. 2809 N. Sepulveda Blvd. Manhattan Beach, CA 90	Family Prace Family Prace 2266 EB,IB,E) Otolaryngo Otolaryngo Otolaryngo Otolaryngo	ctice ¹ 1885 089831 ology (Ent) ¹ 1888 167657 ology (Ent) ¹ 1885 167657	Egan, Kristin K., M.D. 2809 N. Sepulveda Blvd. ⁴ Manhattan Beach, CA 902 (310) 796-4509 License No: A90465 Georgio II, Peter J., M.D. 1010 N. Sepulveda Blvd. ⁴ Manhattan Beach, CA 902 (310) 376-6262 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,El Hours: M-F 8AM-8PM License No: A104803 Georgio II, Peter J., M.D. 1010 N. Sepulveda Blvd. ⁴ Manhattan Beach, CA 902 (310) 376-6262 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,El Hours: M-F 8AM-8PM	Otolaryngo 266 Family Prac 266 B,IB,E) Family Prac 266	blogy (Ent) ¹ 1886 167657 ctice 1885 162186
(310) 796-4509 License No: A90465 Egan, Kristin K., M.D. 2809 N. Sepulveda Blvd. Manhattan Beach, CA 90 (310) 796-4509 License No: A90465		ology (Ent) ¹ 1889 167657	License No: A104803 Lemoine, Philippe H., M.D. 1010 N. Sepulveda Blvd. ⁴ Manhattan Beach, CA 902 (310) 303-5071 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,El Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G79758	266	urgery ¹ 1885 073935

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Axminster Medical Group / Providence Medical Associates PPG 1885

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Lemoine, Philippe H., M.D. 1010 N. Sepulveda Blvd. ⁴ Manhattan Beach, CA 902 (310) 303-5071 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EF Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G79758 Rajabali, Murtaza, M.D. 1010 N. Sepulveda Blvd. ⁴ Manhattan Beach, CA 902 (310) 376-6262 Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EF License No: A115364 Rajabali, Murtaza, M.D. 1010 N. Sepulveda Blvd. ⁴ Manhattan Beach, CA 902	Thoracic Su 66 3,IB,E) Family Prac 66 3,IB,E) Family Prac	rgery ¹ 5171 073935 5171 073935 5171 191383	Rehm, John J., M.D. 2809 N. Sepulveda Blvd. ⁴ Manhattan Beach, CA 902 (310) 546-4606 Spanish License No: A25323 Rehm, John J., M.D. 2809 N. Sepulveda Blvd. ⁴ Manhattan Beach, CA 902 (310) 546-4606 Spanish License No: A25323 Rehm, John J., M.D. 2809 N. Sepulveda Blvd. ⁴ Manhattan Beach, CA 902 (310) 546-4606 Spanish License No: A25323	Otolaryngo 066 Otolaryngo 666 Otolaryngo	ology (Ent) 1886 080017 ology (Ent) 1889 080017 ology (Ent) 1888 080017
(310) 376-6262 Accessibility:*:Limited(P,Ef License No: A115364	3,IB,E)		Rehm, John J., M.D. 2809 N. Sepulveda Blvd. ⁴ Manhattan Beach, CA 902		1885 080017
Rehm, John J., M.D. 2809 N. Sepulveda Blvd. ⁴ Manhattan Beach, CA 902 (310) 546-4606 Spanish License No: A25323		ology (Ent) 1887 080017	(310) 546-4606 Spanish License No: A25323		

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Axminster Medical Group / Providence Medical Associates PPG 1885

cine ¹ 200287 cine ¹ 200287
cine ¹
200287
cine ¹
49914
FICE
eine 1
cine ¹
49914
i

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3571 (TTY:711). A live person is here to talk with you Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. You can leave a voicemail Saturday, Sunday and federal holidays, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. We will return your call the following business day. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Health Net Provider Network / 391

Axminster Medical Group / Providence Medical Associates PPG 1885

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Yun, Patricia L., M.D. 1010 N. Sepulveda Blvd. ⁴ Manhattan Beach, CA 902 (310) 376-6262 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,E Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A79257	266	gy ¹ 1885 108530	Yun, Patricia L., M.D. 1010 N. Sepulveda Blvd. ⁴ Manhattan Beach, CA 902 (310) 376-6262 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,E Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A79257	266	gy ¹ 1886 108530
Yun, Patricia L., M.D.	Dermatolo				
1010 N. Sepulveda Blvd. 4	ļ	1887 108530	Paramount		
Manhattan Beach, CA 902	266		Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
(310) 376-6262 Spanish			Roberson, Dwight L., M.D.	Plastic Sur	gery 1885 014230
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,E Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A79257 Yun, Patricia L., M.D. 1010 N. Sepulveda Blvd.	Dermatolo	gy ¹ 5171 108530	16444 Paramount Blvd. # Paramount, CA 90723 (562) 790-8545 Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM License No: G32654	208*	1003 0 14230
Manhattan Beach, CA 902 (310) 376-6262	266		Roberson, Dwight L., M.D.	Hand Surg	ery
Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,E Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A79257	B,IB,E)		16444 Paramount Blvd. # Paramount, CA 90723 (562) 790-8545 Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM License No: G32654	2084	1885 014230

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Axminster Medical Group / Providence Medical Associates PPG 1885

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Roberson, Dwight L., M.D.	Plastic Sur	gery	Roberson, Dwight L., M.D.	Plastic Surgery	
16444 Paramount Blvd.	# 208 ⁴	1889014230	16444 Paramount Blvd. #	208 ⁴	1886014230
Paramount, CA 90723			Paramount, CA 90723		
(562) 790-8545			(562) 790-8545		
Spanish			Spanish		
Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM License No: G32654			Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM License No: G32654		
Roberson, Dwight L.,		0.01	Roberson, Dwight L.,		0.00
M.D.	Hand Surg	ery	M.D.	Hand Surg	ery
16444 Paramount Blvd.	# 208 ⁴	1888014230	16444 Paramount Blvd. #	208 ⁴	1887014230
Paramount, CA 90723			Paramount, CA 90723		
(562) 790-8545			(562) 790-8545		
Spanish			Spanish		
Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM License No: G32654			Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM License No: G32654		
Roberson, Dwight L.,	Diactic Sur	aony	Roberson, Dwight L.,	Diactic Sur	2012
M.D.	Plastic Sur	gery	M.D.	Plastic Sur	Jery
16444 Paramount Blvd.	# 208 ⁴	1887014230	16444 Paramount Blvd. #	208 ⁴	1888014230
Paramount, CA 90723			Paramount, CA 90723		
(562) 790-8545			(562) 790-8545		
Spanish			Spanish		
Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM License No: G32654			Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM License No: G32654		
Roberson, Dwight L.,	Hand Surg	001	Roberson, Dwight L.,	Hand Surg	on
M.D.	Tianu Surg	ery	M.D.	Tianu Surg	ery
16444 Paramount Blvd.	# 208 ⁴	1889014230	16444 Paramount Blvd. #	208 ⁴	1886014230
Paramount, CA 90723			Paramount, CA 90723		
(562) 790-8545			(562) 790-8545		
Spanish			Spanish		
Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM License No: G32654			Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM License No: G32654		
LICENSE NO. 032034			LICENSE NO. 032034		

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Axminster Medical Group / Providence Medical Associates PPG 1885

Redondo Beach			Specialists	Specialty	
Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Claude, Hebert, D.O.	Internal Me	
Calof, Olga M., M.D.	Endocrinol	ogy ¹	520 N. Prospect Ave. # 10	3	5171 197926
520 N. Prospect Ave. # 10)3	5170 140066	Redondo Beach, CA 9027	7	
Redondo Beach, CA 9027	7		(310) 374-8191		
(310) 376-8816			Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM		
Russian, Spanish			License No: 20A12027		
License No: A78689			Claude, Hebert, D.O.		
Calof, Olga M., M.D.	Endocrinol	ogy ¹	520 N. Prospect Ave. # 10	3	1885 197926
520 N. Prospect Ave. # 10)3	1885 140066	Redondo Beach, CA 9027	7	
Redondo Beach, CA 9027	7		(310) 374-8191		
(310) 376-8816			Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM		
Russian, Spanish			License No: 20A12027		
License No: A78689			Ghurabi, Raffi J., D.O.		
Chen, Judy, M.D.	Family Pra	ctice ¹	520 N. Prospect Ave. # 10	3	5171 187409
520 N. Prospect Ave. # 10)2	1885 089831	Redondo Beach, CA 9027	7	
Redondo Beach, CA 9027	7		(310) 374-8191		
(310) 318-9992			Arabic, Spanish		
Mandarin, Spanish			Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM		
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,E	B,IB,E)		License No: 20A12210		
License No: A69702			Ghurabi, Raffi J., D.O.	Internal Me	edicine 1885 187409
Chen, Judy, M.D.	Family Pra	ctice ¹	520 N. Prospect Ave. # 10	5	1005 10/409
520 N. Prospect Ave. # 10)2	5171089831	Redondo Beach, CA 9027	1	
Redondo Beach, CA 9027	7		(310) 374-8191 Arabia Spanish		
(310) 318-9992			Arabic, Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM		
Mandarin, Spanish			License No: 20A12210		
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,E License No: A69702	B,IB,E)				

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified

Axminster Medical Group / Providence Medical Associates PPG 1885

Specialists Specialists	pecialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Haider, Tauseef, M.D. Fa 520 N. Prospect Ave. # 103 Redondo Beach, CA 90277 (310) 374-8191 Hindi, Punjabi, Ukranian, Urdu Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A92710	amily Prac	tice ¹ 5171 151162	Hsu, Jiachiahn S., M.D. 520 N. Prospect Ave. # 103 Redondo Beach, CA 90277 (310) 376-8816 Cantonese, Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5:30PM License No: A95434 Hsu, Jiachiahn S., M.D. 520 N. Prospect Ave. # 103 Redondo Beach, CA 90277 (310) 376-8816 Cantonese, Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5:30PM License No: A95434	Internal Me	edicine 1885 151983
Hsu, Jiachiahn S., M.D. Pe 520 N. Prospect Ave. # 103 Redondo Beach, CA 90277 (310) 376-8816 Cantonese, Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5:30PM License No: A95434	ediatrics	1885 151983 5171 151983	Karp, Lauren C., D.O. 520 N. Prospect Ave. # 103 Redondo Beach, CA 90277 (310) 374-8191 Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: 20A11646 Karp, Lauren C., D.O. 520 N. Prospect Ave. # 103 Redondo Beach, CA 90277 (310) 374-8191 Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: 20A11646	Internal Me	5171190886

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified

Axminster Medical Group / Providence Medical Associates PPG 1885

Specialists Specialty PPG/Phy #	Specialists Specialty PPG/Phy #
Khani, Samina G., M.D.Internal Medicine1520 N. Prospect Ave. # 1035171150162Redondo Beach, CA 90277(310) 374-8191Arabic, French, Hindi, Spanish, UrduLicense No: C52731Khani, Samina G., M.D.Internal Medicine1520 N. Prospect Ave. # 1031885 150162Redondo Beach, CA 90277(310) 374-8191Arabic, French, Hindi, Spanish, UrduLicense No: C52731	Rajabali, Murtaza, M.D.Family Practice1520 N. Prospect Ave. # 1025171 191383Redondo Beach, CA 90277(310) 318-9992Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,E)Hours: M-F 8AM-5PMLicense No: A115364Rajabali, Murtaza, M.D.Rajabali, Murtaza, M.D.Family Practice1520 N. Prospect Ave. # 1021885 191383Redondo Beach, CA 90277(310) 318-9992Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,E)
Kuo, Helen F., DPM Podiatry ¹ 520 N. Prospect Ave. # 103 1885 038617 Redondo Beach, CA 90277 1885 038617 (310) 376-8816 Mandarin, Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM Podiatry ¹	Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A115364 Sumabat, Alwyn T., M.D. Emergency Medicine 520 N. Prospect Ave. # 102 5171107153 Redondo Beach, CA 90277
License No: E3785 Kuo, Helen F., DPM Podiatry ¹ 520 N. Prospect Ave. # 103 5171 038617 Redondo Beach, CA 90277 (310) 376-8816 Mandarin, Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: E3785	(310) 318-9992 Sinhalese, Spanish, Tagalog Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,E) License No: A86384 Sumabat, Alwyn T., M.D. Emergency Medicine 520 N. Prospect Ave. # 102 1885 107153 Redondo Beach, CA 90277 (310) 318-9992 Sinhalese, Spanish, Tagalog
	Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,E) License No: A86384

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified

Axminster Medical Group / Providence Medical Associates PPG 1885

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Usman, Nudrat, M.D.	Internal Me		Vuong, Linh-Uyen C., M.D.	Emergency	y Medicine ¹
520 N. Prospect Ave. # 103 1885 190672 Redondo Beach, CA 90277 (310) 374-8191 Hindi, Punjabi, Urdu Hours: Sn-Sa 9AM-5PM License No: A117296 License No: A117296 Usman, Nudrat, M.D. Internal Medicine ¹ 520 N. Prospect Ave. # 103 5171 190672 Redondo Beach, CA 90277 (310) 374-8191 Hindi, Punjabi, Urdu Hours: Sn-Sa 9AM-5PM License No: A117296 License No: A117296		520 N. Prospect Ave. # 102 Redondo Beach, CA 90277 (310) 318-9992 Spanish, Vietnamese Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,E) License No: A97446			
Venne, Chad M., M.D. 520 N. Prospect Ave. # 102	-	/ Medicine ¹ 1885 200287	Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EE License No: A97446	3,IB,E)	
Redondo Beach, CA 90277 (310) 318-9992 Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EE License No: A79097 Venne, Chad M., M.D. 520 N. Prospect Ave. # 102 Redondo Beach, CA 90277 (310) 318-9992 Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EE License No: A79097	3,IB,E) Emergency 2 7	/ Medicine ¹ 5171 200287	San Pedro Specialists Askari, Asghar, M.D. 1360 W. Sixth St. # 160 ⁴ San Pedro, CA 90732 (310) 519-9780 Farsi, Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A35822	Specialty Urology ¹	PPG/Phy # 5170039174

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Axminster Medical Group / Providence Medical Associates PPG 1885

Specialists	Specialty PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty PPG/Phy #
Askari, Asghar, M.D. 1360 W. Sixth St. # 160 ⁴ San Pedro, CA 90732 (310) 519-9780 Farsi, Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM	Urology ¹ 1885 039174	Calof, Olga M., M.D. 1294 W. Sixth St. # 103 ⁴ San Pedro, CA 90731 (310) 831-9482 Russian, Spanish License No: A78689	Endocrinology ¹ 1885 140066
License No: A35822 Botros, Issa M., M.D. 1499 W. First St. ⁴ San Pedro, CA 90732 (310) 241-2590 Arabic Hours: M-F 8AM-7PM,Sa	Emergency Medicine ¹ 5170 169755 9AM-5PM	Cantor, Norman F., M.D 1294 W. Sixth St. # 103 ⁴ San Pedro, CA 90731 (310) 831-8449 Spanish Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: G12121	Otolaryngology (Ent) ¹ 1885 057188
License No: A106987 Botros, Issa M., M.D. 1499 W. First St. ⁴ San Pedro, CA 90732 (310) 241-2590 Arabic Hours: M-F 8AM-7PM,Sa	Emergency Medicine ¹ 1885 169755 9AM-5PM	Cantor, Norman F., M.D 1294 W. Sixth St. # 103 ⁴ San Pedro, CA 90731 (310) 831-8449 Spanish Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: G12121	Otolaryngology (Ent) ¹ 5170057188
License No: A106987 Calof, Olga M., M.D. 1294 W. Sixth St. # 103 ⁴ San Pedro, CA 90731 (310) 831-9482 Russian, Spanish License No: A78689	Endocrinology ¹ 5170 140066	Chen, Judy, M.D. 1499 W. First St. ⁴ San Pedro, CA 90732 (310) 381-9482 Mandarin, Spanish License No: A69702	Family Practice ¹ 5171 089831

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Axminster Medical Group / Providence Medical Associates PPG 1885

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty PPG/Phy #
Chen, Judy, M.D.	Family Prac	ctice ¹	Dang, Binh N., M.D.	Internal Medicine
1499 W. First St. 4		1885 089831	1499 W. First St. 4	1885 193172
San Pedro, CA 90732			San Pedro, CA 90732	
(310) 381-9482			(310) 831-9482	
Mandarin, Spanish			Hours: Sn-Sa 9AM-5PM	
License No: A69702			License No: A123574	
Culmer, Michael T., M.D	• Pediatrics ¹		Faynsod, Moshe, M.D.	General Surgery ¹
1294 W. Sixth St. # 104 ⁴		1885 083066	1360 W. Sixth St. # 315 ⁴	5170095218
San Pedro, CA 90731			San Pedro, CA 90732	
(310) 548-9118			(424) 210-3710	
Spanish			Spanish	
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,E	B,IB,E)		Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM	
Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM			License No: A65167	
License No: A67275			Faynsod, Moshe, M.D.	General Surgery ¹
Culmer, Michael T., M.D			1360 W. Sixth St. # 315 ⁴	1885 095218
1294 W. Sixth St. # 104 ⁴		5170083066	San Pedro, CA 90732	
San Pedro, CA 90731			(424) 210-3710	
(310) 548-9118			Spanish	
Spanish			Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM	
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,E	B,IB,E)		License No: A65167	1
Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM			Feldman, David E., M.D.	
License No: A67275			1300 W. Seventh St. 4	5170067416
Dang, Binh N., M.D.	Internal Me		San Pedro, CA 90732	
1499 W. First St. 4		5170193172	(310) 832-3311	
San Pedro, CA 90732			Accessibility:*:Limited(P,El	3,IB)
(310) 831-9482			License No: G60969	
Hours: Sn-Sa 9AM-5PM				
License No: A123574				

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3571 (TTY:711). A live person is here to talk with you Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. You can leave a voicemail Saturday, Sunday and federal holidays, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. We will return your call the following business day. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Health Net Provider Network / 399

Axminster Medical Group / Providence Medical Associates PPG 1885

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty PPG/Phy #
1300 W. Seventh St. ⁴ San Pedro, CA 90732 (310) 832-3311 Accessibility:*:Limited(P,E License No: G60969 Heilbron, Jr., Mauricio J. M.D. 1360 W. Sixth St. # 315N ⁴ San Pedro, CA 90732 (562) 296-8050 Spanish License No: G82239	an Pedro, CA 90732 10) 832-3311 ccessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB) cense No: G60969 eilbron, Jr., Mauricio J., General Surgery ¹ I.D. 360 W. Sixth St. # 315N ⁴ 5170 570840 an Pedro, CA 90732 62) 296-8050 banish cense No: G82239 eilbron, Jr., Mauricio J., General Surgery ¹ I.D. 360 W. Sixth St. # 315N ⁴ 1885 570840		Hemmat, Mehdi, M.D. 621 S. Butte St. ⁴ San Pedro, CA 90732 (310) 548-1422 Farsi, French, Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5:30PM License No: A32724 Hernandez-Arce, Israel J M.D. 1499 W. First St. ⁴ San Pedro, CA 90732 (310) 514-4378 Spanish Hours: M-F 7AM-7PM License No: A102534 Hernandez-Arce, Israel J M.D.	1885 153793 •• Internal Medicine ¹
Spanish License No: G82239 Hemmat, Mehdi, M.D. 621 S. Butte St. ⁴ San Pedro, CA 90732 (310) 548-1422 Farsi, French, Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5:30PM License No: A32724	Obstetrics/ Gynecolog		1499 W. First St. ⁴ San Pedro, CA 90732 (310) 514-4378 Spanish Hours: M-F 7AM-7PM License No: A102534 Kwon, Steven, M.D. 1499 W. First St. ⁴ San Pedro, CA 90732 (310) 514-4378 Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A110041	5170 153793 Internal Medicine ¹ 1885 193728

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Axminster Medical Group / Providence Medical Associates PPG 1885

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	
Kwon, Steven, M.D.	Internal Me		Nabavilarijani, Nosrat A., Neurosurgery ¹ M.D.		
1499 W. First St. ⁴ San Pedro, CA 90732 (310) 514-4378 Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A110041		5170 193728	1360 W. Sixth St. # 160W ⁴ San Pedro, CA 90732 (310) 548-5511 Farsi, Spanish		1885 012080
Lin, Julie C., M.D. 1294 W. Sixth St. # 104 ⁴ San Pedro, CA 90731	Pediatrics ¹	1885 102938	Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM License No: A34124 Nabavilarijani, Nosrat A., M.D.	, Neurosurg	ery ¹
(310) 548-9118 Mandarin, Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,El Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A78926 Lin, Julie C., M.D.	3,IB,E) Pediatrics ¹		1360 W. Sixth St. # 160W ⁴ San Pedro, CA 90732 (310) 548-5511 Farsi, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM License No: A34124		5171012080
1294 W. Sixth St. # 104 ⁴ San Pedro, CA 90731 (310) 548-9118 Mandarin, Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,El Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A78926		5170 102938	Rahimi, Mostafa S., M.D. 1499 W. First St. ⁴ San Pedro, CA 90732 (310) 241-2590 Farsi, Spanish License No: A89780 Pahimi Mostafa S. M.D.	·	5170160212
Nabavilarijani, Nosrat A. M.D. 1360 W. Sixth St. # 160W ⁴ San Pedro, CA 90732 (310) 548-5511 Farsi, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM License No: A34124		ery ¹ 5170 012080	Rahimi, Mostafa S., M.D. 1499 W. First St. ⁴ San Pedro, CA 90732 (310) 241-2590 Farsi, Spanish License No: A89780		1885 160212

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3571 (TTY:711). A live person is here to talk with you Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. You can leave a voicemail Saturday, Sunday and federal holidays, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. We will return your call the following business day. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Health Net Provider Network / 401

Axminster Medical Group / Providence Medical Associates PPG 1885

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty PPG/Phy #
Salah, Moin Salahuddin,	Family Prac	ctice ¹	Venne, Chad M., M.D.	Emergency Medicine ¹
M.D.		F171166400	1499 W. First St. 4	1885 200287
1499 W. First St. ⁴		5171 166482	San Pedro, CA 90732	
San Pedro, CA 90732			(310) 241-2590	
(310) 241-2590			License No: A79097	
License No: A108939 Salah, Moin Salahuddin,	Family Prac	ctice ¹	Vuong, Linh-Uyen C., M.D.	Emergency Medicine ¹
M.D.		1885 166482	1499 W. First St. 4	5171 149914
1499 W. First St. ⁴		1885 100482	San Pedro, CA 90732	
San Pedro, CA 90732			(310) 241-2590	
(310) 241-2590			Spanish, Vietnamese	
License No: A108939			License No: A97446	
Sumabat, Alwyn T., M.D 1499 W. First St. ⁴		/ Medicine 1885 107153	Vuong, Linh-Uyen C., M.D.	Emergency Medicine ¹
San Pedro, CA 90732			1499 W. First St. 4	1885 149914
(310) 241-2590			San Pedro, CA 90732	
Sinhalese, Spanish, Tagalo	g		(310) 241-2590	
License No: A86384			Spanish, Vietnamese	
Sumabat, Alwyn T., M.D			License No: A97446	
1499 W. First St. ⁴		5171 107153	Wagoner, Genesa R., M.D.	Pediatrics ¹
San Pedro, CA 90732			1294 W. Sixth St. <i>#</i> 104 ⁴	1885 051648
(310) 241-2590 Sinhalese, Spanish, Tagalo	a		San Pedro, CA 90731	
License No: A86384	g		(310) 548-9118	
Venne, Chad M., M.D.	Emergency	Modicipo ¹	Spanish	
1499 W. First St. ⁴		5171 200287	Accessibility:*:Limited(P,E	
San Pedro, CA 90732			Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30P License No: G77273	IVI
(310) 241-2590			LICENSE NO. G/7273	
License No: A79097				

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Axminster Medical Group / Providence Medical Associates PPG 1885

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty PPG/Phy #
Wagoner, Genesa R., M.D. 1294 W. Sixth St. # 104 ⁴ San Pedro, CA 90731 (310) 548-9118 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,E Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30P License No: G77273		5170051648	Anderson, Gary D., M.D. 21311 Madrona Ave. # 10 Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 540-1334 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EL License No: G52512 Anderson, Gary D., M.D. 21311 Madrona Ave. # 10 Torrance, CA 90503	0B ⁴ 5171 500369 B,IB,E) Pediatrics ¹
Torrance Specialists Ananth, Kartik, M.D. 21350 Hawthorne Blvd. #	Specialty Pain Mana # 130 ⁴	PPG/Phy # gement ¹ 5171 189403	(310) 540-1334 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,El License No: G52512	B,IB,E)
Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 928-7471 Spanish Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A109016 Ananth, Kartik, M.D. 21350 Hawthorne Blvd. <i>‡</i> Torrance, CA 90503	Pain Mana ‡ 130 ⁴	gement ¹ 1885 189403	Azadi, Nazanin, M.D. 3475 Torrance Blvd. # A ⁴ Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 370-3568 Hours: M-F 9AM-5:30PM License No: A107597	Cardiology/ Cardiovascular Dis ¹ 5171 168580 Cardiology/
(310) 928-7471 Spanish Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A109016			Azadi, Nazanin, M.D. 3475 Torrance Blvd. # A ⁴ Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 370-3568 Hours: M-F 9AM-5:30PM License No: A107597	Cardiovascular Dis ¹ 1885 168580

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Axminster Medical Group / Providence Medical Associates PPG 1885

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Baghai, Mercedeh, M.D			Blumenstrauch, Roy B., M.D.	Dermatolo	gy ¹
23600 Telo Ave. # 120 ⁴		1885 136283	4201 Torrance Blvd. # 640	4	5171047169
Torrance, CA 90505			Torrance, CA 90503		5171017105
(310) 602-5002			(310) 543-4444		
Farsi, Spanish License No: A94732			German, Hebrew, Spanish		
	Dadiation		Hours: M-F 7:30AM-5PM		
Ballas, Leslie, M.D.	Radiation C	1885 171635	License No: G54548		
3531 Fashion Way ⁴		1002 17 1022	Blumenstrauch, Roy B.,	Dermatolo	gy ¹
Torrance, CA 90503			M.D.		
(310) 792-6539 Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM			4201 Torrance Blvd. # 640	4	1885047169
License No: A111990			Torrance, CA 90503		
Ballas, Leslie, M.D.	Radiation (Oncology ¹	(310) 543-4444		
3531 Fashion Way ⁴		5171171635	German, Hebrew, Spanish Hours: M-F 7:30AM-5PM		
Torrance, CA 90503			License No: G54548		
(310) 792-6539			Blumenstrauch, Roy B.,	Dermatolo	av ¹
Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM			M.D.		57
License No: A111990			4201 Torrance Blvd. # 640	4	5170047169
Bhandari, Tanuja A., M.	D. Radiation (Oncology ¹	Torrance, CA 90503		
3531 Fashion Way 4		1885 141780	(310) 543-4444		
Torrance, CA 90503			German, Hebrew, Spanish		
(310) 416-8956			Hours: M-F 7:30AM-5PM		
Hindi, Marathi, Spanish			License No: G54548 Blumenstrauch, Roy B.,	Democratele	
License No: A101871			M.D.	Dermatolo	gy.
Bhandari, Tanuja A., M.			4201 Torrance Blvd. # 640	4	1889047169
3531 Fashion Way 4		5171 141780	Torrance, CA 90503		
Torrance, CA 90503			(310) 543-4444		
(310) 416-8956			German, Hebrew, Spanish		
Hindi, Marathi, Spanish			Hours: M-F 7:30AM-5PM		
License No: A101871			License No: G54548		

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Axminster Medical Group / Providence Medical Associates PPG 1885

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Bradley, Kenneth S., M.E 4201 Torrance Blvd. # 590		gement 5171 200617	Buchsbaum, Edward G., M.D.	Allergy/Im	munology ¹
Torrance, CA 90503		5171200017	20911 Earl St. # 301 ⁴		1885 502081
(310) 540-9888			Torrance, CA 90503		
Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM			(310) 371-1388		
License No: G82005			Hours: M 8AM-5PM,Tu-Th a License No: G36432	84101-62101,5	8AM-12PM
Bradley, Kenneth S., M.D 4201 Torrance Blvd. # 590		gement 1885 200617	Chen, Judy, M.D.	Family Pra	ctice ¹
Torrance, CA 90503		1005 200017	2382 Crenshaw Blvd. # 5 ⁴		1885089831
(310) 540-9888			Torrance, CA 90501		
Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM			(310) 618-9200 Mandaria Spanish		
License No: G82005	Cardialaan	./	Mandarin, Spanish License No: A69702		
Bridges, Duane E., M.D.	Cardiology Cardiovasc		Chen, Judy, M.D.	Family Pra	ctice ¹
20911 Earl St. # 310 ⁴		1885 044854	2382 Crenshaw Blvd. # 5 ⁴		5171089831
Torrance, CA 90503			Torrance, CA 90501		
(310) 542-2002			(310) 618-9200 Mandarin, Spanish		
Portuguese, Spanish License No: G63954			License No: A69702		
Buchsbaum, Edward G.,	Allergy/Im	munoloav ¹	Chen, Judy, M.D.	Family Pra	
M.D.			21311 Madrona Ave. # 100	DC ⁴	1885089831
20911 Earl St. # 301 ⁴		5171 502081	Torrance, CA 90503		
Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 371-1388			(310) 792-4444 Mandarin, Spanish		
Hours: M 8AM-5PM,Tu-Th	8AM-6PM,F	8AM-12PM	Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EE	3,IB,E)	
License No: G36432			License No: A69702		

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Axminster Medical Group / Providence Medical Associates PPG 1885

Specialists S	5pecialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Chen, Judy, M.D.	amily Prac		Chia, John K., M.D.	Infectious I	
21311 Madrona Ave. # 1000	-4	5171089831	23560 Crenshaw Blvd. # 1	014	1885 502765
Torrance, CA 90503			Torrance, CA 90505		
(310) 792-4444			(310) 784-5880		
Mandarin, Spanish			Mandarin, Spanish		
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,I	B,E)		Hours: M-F 8:15AM-5PM		
License No: A69702			License No: G43168	_	1
Chia, John K., M.D.	nfectious [Chia, John K., M.D.		
23560 Crenshaw Blvd. # 101	4	1889 502765	23560 Crenshaw Blvd. # 1	014	1886 502765
Torrance, CA 90505			Torrance, CA 90505		
(310) 784-5880			(310) 784-5880		
Mandarin, Spanish			Mandarin, Spanish		
Hours: M-F 8:15AM-5PM			Hours: M-F 8:15AM-5PM		
License No: G43168			License No: G43168	<u> </u>	1
	nfectious [Craft, Noah A., M.D.	Dermatolo	57
23560 Crenshaw Blvd. # 101	4	5171 502765	4201 Torrance Blvd. # 640)4	1885 186647
Torrance, CA 90505			Torrance, CA 90503		
(310) 784-5880			(310) 543-4444		
Mandarin, Spanish			Spanish		
Hours: M-F 8:15AM-5PM			Hours: M-F 7:30AM-5PM License No: A76802		
License No: G43168	<i>с</i> г	. 1	Craft, Noah A., M.D.	Dermatolo	au ¹
	nfectious [4201 Torrance Blvd. # 640		99 5170 186647
23560 Crenshaw Blvd. # 101	4	1887 502765).	5170100047
Torrance, CA 90505			Torrance, CA 90503		
(310) 784-5880			(310) 543-4444 Spanish		
Mandarin, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:15AM-5PM			Hours: M-F 7:30AM-5PM		
License No: G43168			License No: A76802		
LICENSE INU. 045100			License 110.777 0002		

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Axminster Medical Group / Providence Medical Associates PPG 1885

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Craft, Noah A., M.D. 4201 Torrance Blvd. # 640 Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 543-4444 Spanish	Dermatolo 4	gy ¹ 5171 186647	Davis, Steven E., M.D. 20911 Earl St. # 470 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 372-0700 License No: A75984	Otolaryngolo 18	ogy (Ent) 388 128010
Hours: M-F 7:30AM-5PM License No: A76802 Craft, Noah A., M.D. 4201 Torrance Blvd. # 640 Torrance, CA 90503	Dermatolo 4	gy ¹ 1889 186647	Davis, Steven E., M.D. 20911 Earl St. # 470 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 372-0700 License No: A75984	Otolaryngolo 18	ogy (Ent) 389128010
(310) 543-4444 Spanish Hours: M-F 7:30AM-5PM License No: A76802			Del Vicario, Michele, M. 3475 Torrance Blvd. # A ⁴		ar Dis 171 503841
Davis, Steven E., M.D. 20911 Earl St. # 470 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 372-0700	Otolaryngo	blogy (Ent) 1887 128010	Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 370-3568 Italian Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A24434		
License No: A75984				Cardiology/	
Davis, Steven E., M.D. 20911 Earl St. # 470 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 372-0700 License No: A75984	Otolaryngo	ology (Ent) 1886 128010	Del Vicario, Michele, M.E 3475 Torrance Blvd. # A ⁴ Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 370-3568 Italian		ar Dis 385 503841
Davis, Steven E., M.D. 20911 Earl St. # 470 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 372-0700 License No: A75984	Otolaryngo	ology (Ent) 1885 128010	Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A24434		

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3571 (TTY:711). A live person is here to talk with you Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. You can leave a voicemail Saturday, Sunday and federal holidays, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. We will return your call the following business day. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Health Net Provider Network / 407

Axminster Medical Group / Providence Medical Associates PPG 1885

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Ding, James C., M.D.	Infectious I	Disease ¹	Ding, James C., M.D.	Infectious	Disease ¹
23560 Crenshaw Blvd. #1	01 ⁴	1889056594	23560 Crenshaw Blvd. # 1	01 ⁴	5170056594
Torrance, CA 90505			Torrance, CA 90505		
(310) 784-5880			(310) 784-5880		
Korean, Mandarin, Spanish	า		Korean, Mandarin, Spanish	ו	
Hours: M-F 8:15AM-5PM			Hours: M-F 8:15AM-5PM		
License No: G72916			License No: G72916		
Ding, James C., M.D.			Ding, James C., M.D.		
23560 Crenshaw Blvd. #1	01 ⁴	5171056594	23560 Crenshaw Blvd. # 1	01 ⁴	1886056594
Torrance, CA 90505			Torrance, CA 90505		
(310) 784-5880			(310) 784-5880		
Korean, Mandarin, Spanish	ו		Korean, Mandarin, Spanish	ו	
Hours: M-F 8:15AM-5PM			Hours: M-F 8:15AM-5PM		
License No: G72916			License No: G72916		
Ding, James C., M.D.			Flores, Irene C., O.D.	Optometri	
23560 Crenshaw Blvd. #1	01 ⁴	1885 056594	23441 Madison St. # 200 ⁴		1885 203340
Torrance, CA 90505			Torrance, CA 90505		
(310) 784-5880			(310) 378-5320		
Korean, Mandarin, Spanish	ו		Spanish		
Hours: M-F 8:15AM-5PM			License No: OPT14436		
License No: G72916		1	Flores, Irene C., O.D.	Optometri	
Ding, James C., M.D.			23441 Madison St. # 200 ⁴		5171 203340
23560 Crenshaw Blvd. #1	01 ⁴	1887 056594	Torrance, CA 90505		
Torrance, CA 90505			(310) 378-5320		
(310) 784-5880			Spanish		
Korean, Mandarin, Spanish	ו		License No: OPT14436		
Hours: M-F 8:15AM-5PM					
License No: G72916					

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Axminster Medical Group / Providence Medical Associates PPG 1885

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Gross, Maurice L., M.D. 22760 Hawthorne Blvd. # Torrance, CA 90505 (424) 206-1919 License No: G69292 Gross, Maurice L., M.D. 22760 Hawthorne Blvd. #	105B ^₄ Anesthesic	5171 150538	Hakimian, Navid, M.D. 3858 Carson St. # 123 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 645-3029 Farsi, Spanish, Tagalog Hours: F 9AM-2PM License No: G70719		886520713
Torrance, CA 90505 (424) 206-1919 License No: G69292 Hakimian, Navid, M.D. 3858 Carson St. # 123 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90503	Internal Me	edicine ¹ 1888 520713	Hakimian, Navid, M.D. 3858 Carson St. # 123 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 645-3029 Farsi, Spanish, Tagalog Hours: F 9AM-2PM License No: G70719	Internal Med 1	dicine ¹ 885 520713
(310) 645-3029 Farsi, Spanish, Tagalog Hours: F 9AM-2PM License No: G70719 Hakimian, Navid, M.D. 3858 Carson St. # 123 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90503	Internal Me	edicine ¹ 1887 520713	Hakimian, Navid, M.D. 3858 Carson St. # 123 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 645-3029 Farsi, Spanish, Tagalog Hours: F 9AM-2PM License No: G70719	Internal Med 1	dicine ¹ 889 520713
(310) 645-3029 Farsi, Spanish, Tagalog Hours: F 9AM-2PM License No: G70719			Hasan, Shazia M., M.D. 20911 Earl St. # 310 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 677-3330 Spanish License No: A55223	Internal Med 1	dicine ¹ 885 079507

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Axminster Medical Group / Providence Medical Associates PPG 1885

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Hasan, Shazia M., M.D. 20911 Earl St. # 310 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 677-3330 Spanish	Cardiology Cardiovasc		Hasan, Shazia M., M.D. 20911 Earl St. # 310 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 677-3330 Spanish License No: A55223	Internal Me	edicine ¹ 1889 079507
License No: A55223 Hasan, Shazia M., M.D. 20911 Earl St. # 310 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 677-3330 Spanish	Internal Me	edicine ¹ 1886 079507	Hasan, Shazia M., M.D. 20911 Earl St. # 310 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 677-3330 Spanish License No: A55223	Internal Me	edicine ¹ 1888 079507
License No: A55223				Cardiology	/
Hasan, Shazia M., M.D. 20911 Earl St. # 310 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 677-3330 Spanish	Cardiology Cardiovasc		Hasan, Shazia M., M.D. 20911 Earl St. # 310 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 677-3330 Spanish License No: A55223	Cardiovasc	ular Dis ¹ 1888 079507
License No: A55223 Hasan, Shazia M., M.D. 20911 Earl St. # 310 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 677-3330 Spanish License No: A55223	Internal Me	edicine ¹ 1887 079507	Hasan, Shazia M., M.D. 20911 Earl St. # 310 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 677-3330 Spanish License No: A55223	Cardiology Cardiovasc	

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Axminster Medical Group / Providence Medical Associates PPG 1885

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Hasan, Shazia M., M.D. 20911 Earl St. # 310 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 677-3330 Spanish License No: A55223 Holliman, Kenneth E., M.D. 20911 Earl St. # 440 ⁴	Obstetrics/		Ishimaru, Denise A., M.I 20911 Earl St. # 220 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 540-9600 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,E Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A92469		y ¹ 5171 149594
Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 375-8446 Spanish, Tagalog Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,I Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM License No: C39719 Holliman, Kenneth E., M.D.	Obstetrics/	Gynecology	Ishimaru, Denise A., M.I 20911 Earl St. # 220 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 540-9600 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,E Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A92469	D. Gynecolog	-
20911 Earl St. # 440 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 375-8446 Spanish, Tagalog Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,I Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM License No: C39719		1888 007463	Kaushal, Rishi, M.D. 3475 Torrance Blvd. # A ⁴ Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 370-3568 Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A102392	Cardiology Cardiovasc	

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Axminster Medical Group / Providence Medical Associates PPG 1885

Specialists	Specialty PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty PPG/Phy #
Kaushal, Rishi, M.D. 3475 Torrance Blvd. # A ⁴ Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 370-3568 Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A102392	Cardiology/ Cardiovascular Dis ¹ 5171 193531	Makalinao, Alex J., M.D. 3400 Lomita Blvd. # 203 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 530-9763 Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM License No: A51608	Hematology ¹ 1888 079634
Kristedja, Timothy S., M.D. 3440 Lomita Blvd. # 250 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 530-9763 License No: A108522	Hematology/ Oncology ¹ 1885 192426 Hematology/	Makalinao, Alex J., M.D. 3400 Lomita Blvd. # 203 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 530-9763 Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM License No: A51608	Hematology ¹ 1889 079634
Kristedja, Timothy S., M.D. 3440 Lomita Blvd. # 250 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 530-9763 License No: A108522	Oncology ¹ 1887 192426	Makalinao, Alex J., M.D. 3400 Lomita Blvd. # 203 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 530-9763 Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM	Oncology ¹ 1889 079634
Makalinao, Alex J., M.D. 3400 Lomita Blvd. # 203 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 530-9763 Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM License No: A51608	Hematology' 1886 079634	License No: A51608 Makalinao, Alex J., M.D. 3440 Lomita Blvd. # 250 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 530-9763 Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM License No: A51608	Oncology ¹ 1885 079634

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Axminster Medical Group / Providence Medical Associates PPG 1885

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Makalinao, Alex J., M.D. 3400 Lomita Blvd. # 203 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 530-9763 Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM License No: A51608	Oncology ¹	1886079634	Makalinao, Alex J., M.D. 3440 Lomita Blvd. # 250 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 530-9763 Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM License No: A51608		19 ¹ 1885 079634
Makalinao, Alex J., M.D.	Hematolog	Jy ¹	Makalinao, Alex J., M.D.	Oncology ¹	
3400 Lomita Blvd. # 203 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 530-9763 Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM License No: A51608		1885 079634	3400 Lomita Blvd. # 203 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 530-9763 Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM License No: A51608		1885079634
Makalinao, Alex J., M.D.	Oncology ¹		Makalinao, Alex J., M.D.	Hematolog	IY ¹
3400 Lomita Blvd. # 203 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 530-9763 Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM License No: A51608		1887 079634	3400 Lomita Blvd. # 203 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 530-9763 Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM License No: A51608		1887079634
Makalinao, Alex J., M.D. 3400 Lomita Blvd. # 203 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 530-9763 Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM License No: A51608	Oncology ¹	1888 079634	Marks, Katie L., M.D. 20911 Earl St. # 301 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 371-1388 Spanish Hours: M 8AM-5PM,Tu-Th 8 License No: A116095		1885 191295

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3571 (TTY:711). A live person is here to talk with you Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. You can leave a voicemail Saturday, Sunday and federal holidays, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. We will return your call the following business day. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Health Net Provider Network / 413

Axminster Medical Group / Providence Medical Associates PPG 1885

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty PPG/Phy #
Marks, Katie L., M.D. 20911 Earl St. # 301 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 371-1388 Spanish Hours: M 8AM-5PM,Tu-Th		5171 191295	Mori, Frank K., M.D. 3400 Lomita Blvd. # 203 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 530-9763 Tagalog License No: A60090	Hematology/Oncology 1887 090525
License No: A116095			Mori, Frank K., M.D.	Hematology/Oncology
Mori, Frank K., M.D. 3400 Lomita Blvd. # 203 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 530-9763 Tagalog		y/Oncology 1886 090525	3400 Lomita Blvd. # 203 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 530-9763 Tagalog License No: A60090	1885 090525
License No: A60090	llomotolog		Morshedi-Meibodi, Ali,	Cardiology/
Mori, Frank K., M.D. 3400 Lomita Blvd. # 203 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 530-9763 Tagalog License No: A60090		y/Oncology 1889 090525	M.D. 20911 Earl St. # 200 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 214-3278 Farsi Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,I	Cardiovascular Dis ¹ 5171 147342
Mori, Frank K., M.D. 3400 Lomita Blvd. # 203 ⁴		y/Oncology 1888 090525	Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A96886	0,2)
Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 530-9763 Tagalog License No: A60090			Morshedi-Meibodi, Ali, M.D. 20911 Earl St. # 200 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 214-3278 Farsi Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,I Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A96886	Cardiology/ Cardiovascular Dis ¹ 1885 147342 B,E)

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Axminster Medical Group / Providence Medical Associates PPG 1885

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Muchnick, Carl N., M.D. 21311 Madrona Ave. # 10 Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 540-1334 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,E License No: A23818 Muchnick, Carl N., M.D. 21311 Madrona Ave. # 10 Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 540-1334 Spanish	Pediatrics ¹ 0B ⁴ B,IB,E) Pediatrics ¹		Nakata, Michael M., M.I 23560 Crenshaw Blvd. # 1 Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 784-5880 Hours: M-F 8:15AM-5PM License No: G33730 Nakata, Michael M., M.I 23560 Crenshaw Blvd. # 1 Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 784-5880 Hours: M-F 8:15AM-5PM License No: G33730	D. Infectious 101 ⁴ D. Infectious	Disease ¹ 5171012133
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,E License No: A23818 Nakata, Michael M., M.D 23560 Crenshaw Blvd. # 1 Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 784-5880 Hours: M-F 8:15AM-5PM License No: G33730 Nakata, Michael M., M.D 23560 Crenshaw Blvd. # 1 Torrance, CA 90505	 0. Infectious 01⁴ 0. Infectious 	1889012133	Poa, Li, M.D. 20911 Earl St. # 245 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 303-5063 License No: G76922 Poa, Li, M.D. 20911 Earl St. # 245 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 303-5063 License No: G76922	Cardiovaso Surgery ¹ Thoracic S	5171083368
(310) 784-5880 Hours: M-F 8:15AM-5PM License No: G33730			Poa, Li, M.D. 20911 Earl St. # 245 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 303-5063 License No: G76922	Thoracic S	urgery 5171 083368

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Axminster Medical Group / Providence Medical Associates PPG 1885

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	
Poa, Li, M.D. 20911 Earl St. # 245 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 303-5063 License No: G76922	Cardiovasc Surgery ¹	ular 1885 083368	Rosso, Ronald F., M.D.Plastic Surgery3400 Lomita Blvd. # 30645171 09Torrance, CA 90505(310) 326-3636SpanishHours: M-F 9AM-6PM			
Richey, Donna A., M.D. 20911 Earl St. # 220 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 540-9660 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,E			License No: G79401 Rosso, Ronald F., M.D. 3400 W Lomita Ave. # 306 Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 326-3636 Spanish License No: G79401	Plastic Surg	gery 1885 094903	
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G63581	Obstetrics/	,	Ru, Xiuqing J., M.D. 3440 W. Lomita Blvd. <i>#</i> 25 Torrance, CA 90505	-	y/Oncology 1885 108322	
Richey, Donna A., M.D. 20911 Earl St. # 220 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 540-9660 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,E Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G63581	Gynecolog		(310) 530-9763 Tagalog Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM License No: A72528 Ru, Xiuqing J., M.D. 3440 W. Lomita Blvd. # 25 Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 530-9763	-	yy/Oncology 1889 108322	
			Tagalog Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM License No: A72528			

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Axminster Medical Group / Providence Medical Associates PPG 1885

Specialists Spe	cialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists		PPG/Phy #
Ru, Xiuqing J., M.D. Hem 3440 W. Lomita Blvd. # 250 ⁴	atolog	gy/Oncology 1888 108322	Salah, Moin Salahuddin, M.D.	Family Prac	ctice ¹
Torrance, CA 90505			2382 Crenshaw Blvd. # 5 ⁴		1885 166482
(310) 530-9763			Torrance, CA 90501		
Tagalog			(310) 618-9200		
Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM			Hours: M-F 8AM-7PM,Sa 9/	AM-5PM	
License No: A72528			License No: A108939		,
	natolog	gy/Oncology		Obstetrics/	
3440 W. Lomita Blvd. # 250 ⁴		1886 108322	Sanders, Mia J., M.D.	Gynecolog	y' 1885 192431
Torrance, CA 90505			20911 Earl St. # 440 ⁴		1005 192451
(310) 530-9763			Torrance, CA 90503		
Tagalog Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM			(310) 419-8585	ר)	
License No: A72528			Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,I License No: A98270	В)	
	atolo	gy/Oncology	LICENSE NO. A90270	Obstetrics/	,
3440 W. Lomita Blvd. # 250^4	atolog	1887 108322	Sanders, Mia J., M.D.	Gynecolog	
Torrance, CA 90505			20911 Earl St. # 440 ⁴	, ,	, 5171 192431
(310) 530-9763			Torrance, CA 90503		
Tagalog			(310) 419-8585		
Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM			Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,I	B)	
License No: A72528			License No: A98270	-,	
Salah, Moin Salahuddin, Fam	ily Pra	ctice ¹	Schoettler, Joyce J., M.D	. Allergy/Im	munology ¹
M.D. 2382 Crenshaw Blvd. # 5 ⁴		5171 166482	20911 Earl St. # 301 ⁴		1885 025306
Torrance, CA 90501		5171100402	Torrance, CA 90503		
(310) 618-9200			(310) 371-1388		
(510) 618-9200 Hours: M-F 8AM-7PM,Sa 9AM-51	РМ		Hours: M 8AM-5PM,Tu-Th	8AM-6PM,F	8AM-12PM
License No: A108939	141		License No: G51339		

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3571 (TTY:711). A live person is here to talk with you Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. You can leave a voicemail Saturday, Sunday and federal holidays, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. We will return your call the following business day. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Health Net Provider Network / 417

Axminster Medical Group / Providence Medical Associates PPG 1885

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	
Schoettler, Joyce J., M.D 20911 Earl St. # 301 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 371-1388 Hours: M 8AM-5PM,Tu-Th License No: G51339 Seet, Emily L., M.D.	Allergy/Im 8AM-6PM,F Obstetrics/	munology ¹ 5171 025306	Singh, Deepjot K., M.D. 3400 Lomita Blvd. # 500 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 373-7900 Hindi, Punjabi, Spanish, Ur Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A65728	Obstetrics/ Gynecolog		
23441 Madison St. Bldg. 8 Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 375-7172 French, Spanish Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A116563 Seet, Emily L., M.D. 23441 Madison St. Bldg. 8 Torrance, CA 90505	Obstetrics	/Gynecology 5171 200437	Obstetrics/ Singh, Deepjot K., M.D. Gynecology ¹ 3400 Lomita Blvd. # 500 ⁴ 1885 08 Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 373-7900 Hindi, Punjabi, Spanish, Urdu			
(310) 375-7172 French, Spanish Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A116563			Sokolov, Karen G., M.D. 3531 Fashion Way ⁴ Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 792-6539)ncology ¹ 1885 199973	
Singh, Deepjot K., M.D. 3400 Lomita Blvd. # 500 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 373-7900 Hindi, Punjabi, Spanish, Ur Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A65728			Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A100091 Sokolov, Karen G., M.D. 3531 Fashion Way ⁴ Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 792-6539 Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A100091		Oncology ¹ 5171 199973	

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Axminster Medical Group / Providence Medical Associates PPG 1885

21311 Madrona Ave. # $100C^4$ 5171107153 23451 MatrixTorrance, CA 90503Torrance, (310) 792-4444 (424) 247Sinhalese, Spanish, TagalogCantonesAccessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,E)MandarinLicense No: A86384Hours: M-Sumabat, Alwyn T., M.D. Emergency MedicineLicense N21311 Madrona Ave. # $100C^4$ 1885 107153Torrance, CA 90503Taman Matrix	Mehran, M.D.Ophthalmology1adison St. # 11041887 155119, CA 905052-9090se, Farsi, Italian, Japanese, Korean,
 (ST0) 792-4444 Sinhalese, Spanish, Tagalog Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,E) License No: A86384 Sumabat, Alwyn T., M.D. Emergency Medicine 2382 Crenshaw Blvd. # 5⁴ Torrance, CA 90501 (310) 618-9200 Sinhalese, Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A86384 Sumabat, Alwyn T., M.D. Emergency Medicine 2382 Crenshaw Blvd. # 5⁴ Torrance, CA 90501 (310) 618-9200 Sinhalese, Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A86384 Sumabat, Alwyn T., M.D. Emergency Medicine 2382 Crenshaw Blvd. # 5⁴ 1885 107153 Torrance, CA 90501 (310) 618-9200 Sinhalese, Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A86384 Sumabat, Alwyn T., M.D. Emergency Medicine 2382 Crenshaw Blvd. # 5⁴ 1885 107153 Torrance, CA 90501 Takemur (310) 618-9200 Sinhalese, Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A86384 Sumabat, Tagalog Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A86384 Sumabat, Tagalog Sinhalese, Spanish, Tagalog<	n, Portuguese, Russian, Spanish -F 8AM-5PM No: A108546 Mehran, M.D. Ophthalmology ¹ adison St. # 110 ⁴ 1889155119 , CA 90505 7-9090 se, Farsi, Italian, Japanese, Korean, n, Portuguese, Russian, Spanish -F 8AM-5PM No: A108546 Mehran, M.D. Ophthalmology ¹ adison St. # 110 ⁴ 1885155119 , CA 90505 7-9090 se, Farsi, Italian, Japanese, Korean, n, Portuguese, Russian, Spanish -F 8AM-5PM No: A108546 ra, Mark H., M.D. Gastroenterology ¹ rl St. # 280 1887 520750 , CA 90503

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Axminster Medical Group / Providence Medical Associates PPG 1885

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Takemura, Mark H., M.I	D. Gastroente	rology ¹		Cardiology	/
20911 Earl St. # 280		1885 520750	Togioka, Thomas T., N		
Torrance, CA 90503			4305 Torrance Blvd. # 3	06 ⁴	1885 520100
(310) 214-7236			Torrance, CA 90503		
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM			(310) 673-3945		
License No: G58448		. 1	Spanish		
Takemura, Mark H., M.I		57	License No: G57739		
20911 Earl St. # 280		5171 520750	Tomasic, Nickolas A., M.D.	Urology ¹	
Torrance, CA 90503			3440 W Lomita Blvd #4	40 ⁴	5171069657
(310) 214-7236 Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM			Torrance, CA 90505		
License No: G58448			(310) 530-5050		
Takemura, Mark H., M.I) . Gastroente	rology ¹	Japanese		
20911 Earl St. # 280		1886 520750	License No: G66614		
Torrance, CA 90503			Tomasic, Nickolas A.,	Urology ¹	
(310) 214-7236			M.D.	404	1885 069657
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM			3440 W Lomita Blvd #4	40	1003 009037
License No: G58448			Torrance, CA 90505		
Tavakolian, Marjan, P.T	• Physical Th	erapy	(310) 530-5050 Japanese		
21311 Madrona Ave. # 10	00E ⁴	5171 181845	License No: G66614		
Torrance, CA 90503			Venne, Chad M., M.D.	Emergency	/ Medicine ¹
(310) 618-8217			21311 Madrona Ave. # 7		1885 200287
Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM			Torrance, CA 90503	1000	
License No: PT21509			(310) 792-4444		
Tavakolian, Marjan, P.T	•		Accessibility:*:Limited(P		
21311 Madrona Ave. # 10	DOE ⁴	1885 181845	License No: A79097	,_0,10,L)	
Torrance, CA 90503					
(310) 618-8217					
Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM					
License No: PT21509					

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Axminster Medical Group / Providence Medical Associates PPG 1885

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Venne, Chad M., M.D. 2382 Crenshaw Blvd. # 5 ⁴	Emergency	⁷ Medicine ¹ 1885 200287	Vo-Hanser, Quynh T., M.D.	Maternal & Medicine ¹	Fetal
Torrance, CA 90501 (310) 618-9200 License No: A79097			23441 Madison St. Bldg. 8 Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 375-7172	# 290 ⁴	1885 203336
Venne, Chad M., M.D. 2382 Crenshaw Blvd. # 5 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90501	Emergency	[,] Medicine ¹ 5171 200287	French, Spanish Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A130507		
(310) 618-9200			Vuong, Linh-Uyen C., M.D.	Emergenc	y Medicine ¹
License No: A79097 Venne, Chad M., M.D. 21311 Madrona Ave. # 100 Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 792-4444 Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EE License No: A79097	3,IB,E)	5171 200287	21311 Madrona Ave. # 100 Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 792-4444 Spanish, Vietnamese Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EE Hours: M-F 8AM-7PM License No: A97446		5171149914
Vo-Hanser, Quynh T., M.D.	Maternal & Medicine ¹	Fetal	Vuong, Linh-Uyen C., M.D.	Emergenc	y Medicine ¹
23441 Madison St. Bldg. 8 Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 375-7172 French, Spanish Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A130507	# 290 ⁴	5171 203336	2382 Crenshaw Blvd. # 5 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90501 (310) 618-9200 Spanish, Vietnamese License No: A97446		5171149914

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Axminster Medical Group / Providence Medical Associates PPG 1885

		PG/Phy # Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Vuong, Linh-Uyen C., M.D. 21311 Madrona Ave. # 100 Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 792-4444 Spanish, Vietnamese Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB, Hours: M-F 8AM-7PM License No: A97446 Vuong, Linh-Uyen C., M.D. 2382 Crenshaw Blvd. # 5 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90501 (310) 618-9200 Spanish, Vietnamese License No: A97446 Weinstein, Donald S., M.D. 2382 Crenshaw Blvd. # 5 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90501 (310) 618-9200 Spanish, Vietnamese License No: A97446 Weinstein, Donald S., M.D. 2382 Crenshaw Blvd. # 5 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90501 (310) 618-9200 Spanish License No: A41132	C., Emergency Me . # 100C ⁴ 188 . # 100C ⁴ 188 . # 100C ⁴ 188 <td>edicine¹ Whang, Donald, M.D. 23560 Crenshaw Blvd. # Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 784-5880 Korean, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:15AM-5PM License No: A118780 Whang, Donald, M.D. 23560 Crenshaw Blvd. # Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 784-5880 Korean, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:15AM-5PM License No: A118780 Whang, Donald, M.D. 23560 Crenshaw Blvd. # Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 784-5880 Korean, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:15AM-5PM License No: A118780 Whang, Donald, M.D. 23560 Crenshaw Blvd. #</td> <td>Infectious I Infectious I Infectious I Infectious I Infectious I</td> <td>Disease 1886 210405 Disease 5171 210405 Disease 5170 210405</td>	edicine ¹ Whang, Donald, M.D. 23560 Crenshaw Blvd. # Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 784-5880 Korean, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:15AM-5PM License No: A118780 Whang, Donald, M.D. 23560 Crenshaw Blvd. # Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 784-5880 Korean, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:15AM-5PM License No: A118780 Whang, Donald, M.D. 23560 Crenshaw Blvd. # Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 784-5880 Korean, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:15AM-5PM License No: A118780 Whang, Donald, M.D. 23560 Crenshaw Blvd. #	Infectious I Infectious I Infectious I Infectious I Infectious I	Disease 1886 210405 Disease 5171 210405 Disease 5170 210405

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Axminster Medical Group / Providence Medical Associates PPG 1885

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Whang, Donald, M.D. 23560 Crenshaw Blvd. # 1 Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 784-5880 Korean, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:15AM-5PM License No: A118780 Whang, Donald, M.D. 23560 Crenshaw Blvd. # 1 Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 784-5880	Infectious I 01 ⁴	Disease 1885 210405	Wittner, Richard S., M.D. 4305 Torrance Blvd. # 109 Torrance, CA 90503 (562) 595-1879 French, Italian, Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EE Hours: M-F 9AM-4:30PM License No: G16378 Wittner, Richard S., M.D. 4305 Torrance Blvd. # 109 Torrance, CA 90503	Pediatric C B,E)	ardiology ¹ 1886 018568
Korean, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:15AM-5PM License No: A118780 Winkler, Stuart N., M.D. 3291 Skypark Dr. ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 325-4517 License No: G28385 Winkler, Stuart N., M.D. 3291 Skypark Dr. ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 325-4517 License No: G28385	Nephrolog	1885018523	(562) 595-1879 French, Italian, Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EE Hours: M-F 9AM-4:30PM License No: G16378 Wittner, Richard S., M.D. 4305 Torrance Blvd. # 109 Torrance, CA 90503 (562) 595-1879 French, Italian, Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EE Hours: M-F 9AM-4:30PM License No: G16378	Pediatric C	ardiology ¹ 1888 018568

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Axminster Medical Group / Providence Medical Associates PPG 1885

Specialists Specialty PPG/Phy #	Specialists Specialty PPG/Phy #
Wittner, Richard S., M.D. Pediatric Cardiology ¹ 4305 Torrance Blvd. # 109 ⁴ 1889 018568 Torrance, CA 90503 (562) 595-1879 French, Italian, Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,E) Hours: M-F 9AM-4:30PM License No: G16378 Wittner, Richard S., M.D. Pediatric Cardiology ¹ 4305 Torrance Blvd. # 109 ⁴ 1887 018568 Torrance, CA 90503 (562) 595-1879 French, Italian, Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,E) Hours: M-F 9AM-4:30PM	Yun, Patricia L., M.D. Dermatology ¹ 21311 Madrona Ave. # 100D 1887 108530 Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 792-5050 Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A79257 Yun, Patricia L., M.D. Yun, Patricia L., M.D. Dermatology ¹ 21311 Madrona Ave. # 100D 5171 108530 Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 792-5050 Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM Dermatology ¹ Yun, Patricia L., M.D. Dermatology ¹ Yun, Patricia L., M.D. Dermatology ¹ Yun, Patricia L., M.D. Dermatology ¹
License No: G16378 Wong, Brian K., M.D. Pulmonary Disease 3701 Skypark Dr. # 200 ⁴ 5171 520131 Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 378-8900 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,R,T) License No: G47290 Wong, Brian K., M.D. Pulmonary Disease 3701 Skypark Dr. # 200 ⁴ 1885 520131 Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 378-8900 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,R,T) License No: G47290	21311 Madrona Ave. # 100D 1886 108530 Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 792-5050 Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A79257 Yun, Patricia L., M.D. Yun, Patricia L., M.D. Dermatology ¹ 21311 Madrona Ave. # 100D 1885 108530 Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 792-5050 Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A79257

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Axminster Medical Group / Providence Medical Associates PPG 1885

Westchester			Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Lebow, Max F., M.D.	Emergency	
Lebow, Max F., M.D.	Emergency		9601 S. Sepulveda Blvd. ⁴		1887 530648
9601 S. Sepulveda Blvd. ⁴		1886 530648	Westchester, CA 90045		
Westchester, CA 90045			(310) 491-7070 Spanish		
(310) 491-7070			Spanish License No: G49950		
Spanish License No: G49950					
Lebow, Max F., M.D.	Emergency	Medicine ¹			
9601 S. Sepulveda Blvd. ⁴		1888 530648			
Westchester, CA 90045					
(310) 491-7070					
Spanish					
License No: G49950	_	1			
Lebow, Max F., M.D.	Emergency	Medicine' 1889 530648			
9601 S. Sepulveda Blvd. ⁴		1009 330040			
Westchester, CA 90045 (310) 491-7070					
Spanish					
License No: G49950					
Lebow, Max F., M.D.	Emergency				
9601 S. Sepulveda Blvd. ⁴		1885 530648			
Westchester, CA 90045					
(310) 491-7070					
Spanish License No: G49950					

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3571 (TTY:711). A live person is here to talk with you Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. You can leave a voicemail Saturday, Sunday and federal holidays, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. We will return your call the following business day. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Health Net Provider Network / 425

Employee Health Systems	MG - LA PI	<u>PG 5413</u>			
Employee Health Sys PPG 5413	stems MG	- LA	Hawthorne Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
1600 Corporate Center Dr Monterey Park, CA 91754 (626) 575-1997			Wille, Maya E., M.D. 4455 W. 117th St. # 300 ⁴ Hawthorne, CA 90250 (310) 645-0444 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,R	Pediatrics ¹	5413 206598
Harbor City Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Hours: M-Th 9AM-5PM,F 9 License No: A124078	AM-1PM	
Salami, Azadeh, M.D. 1403 Lomita Blvd. # 100 ⁴	Pediatrics ¹	5413 198506	Inglewood Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Harbor City, CA 90710 (310) 784-5800 Accessibility:*:Limited(P,If Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A123835	3,R,E)		Diop, Abdoulaye, M.D. 2710 W. Manchester Blvd. Inglewood, CA 90305 (323) 778-4310 French, Spanish	4	5413046200
Hawaiian Gardens Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Accessibility:*:Limited(IB,E Hours: M-Tu,Th-F 9AM-5:3 License No: A33986		-4PM
Jorge, Bernard S., M.D. 21505 Norwalk Blvd. ⁴ Hawaiian Gardens, CA 90 (562) 916-7581 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(IB,I Hours: M-F 8AM-2:30PM License No: A33386		5413067639	Elliott, Robert C., M.D. 2710 W. Manchester Blvd. Inglewood, CA 90305 (323) 778-4310 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(IB,E Hours: M-Tu,Th-F 9AM-5:3 License No: G38036	4 <u>=</u>)	5413 048934 -4PM

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Employee Health Systems MG - LA PPG 5413

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Razi, David F., M.D. 3451 W. Century Blvd. # B Inglewood, CA 90303 (310) 677-9400 Farsi, Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EE Hours: M-F 8AM-6PM License No: A53431 Yadegari, Michel, M.D. 4450 W. Century Blvd. ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90304 (310) 671-0555 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(IB) Hours: M-F 8AM-4:30PM License No: A100335	Pediatrics 1 ⁴	5413067708	Okafor, Christopher C., M.D. 11502 S. Vermont Ave. # A Los Angeles, CA 90044 (323) 757-1557 Igbo, Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(IB,R Hours: M-Tu 9AM-5PM,W 1 License No: A53229 Redondo Beach Specialists Nedjat-Haiem, Beatrice, M.D. 2850 Artesia Blvd. # 105 ⁴ Redondo Beach, CA 90278 (310) 214-8000	Pediatrics ¹ Pediatrics ¹ PM-5PM,Th Specialty Pediatrics ¹	5413 142826 10AM-3PM PPG/Phy #
Los Angeles	6 · h		Farsi, Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EE	3,E)	
Specialists Clark, Stevan R., M.D. 10220 S. Western Ave. ⁴ Los Angeles, CA 90047 (323) 757-1744 Spanish Hours: M-F 9:30AM-5PM License No: G63102	Specialty General Su	PPG/Phy # argery 5413 057815	Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM License No: G77472		

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

HCP IPA -	Little	Co.	of Mary	PPG	1780

HCP IPA - Little Co. of Mary PPG 1780 19191 S Vermont Ave Suite 200 Torrance, CA 90502-1049 (800) 403-4160 Urgent Care: UC Station Manhattan Beach (310) 376-6262 UC Station Redondo Beach (310) 318-9992 Providence M.I. Del Amo UC (310) 792-4444 Providence M.I. Torrance (310)618-9200 UC San		Harbor CitySpecialistsSpecialtyPPG/PIMamita, Marcil M., M.D.Geriatrics1403 Lomita Blvd. # 303A41780127Harbor City, CA 907101780127(310) 530-6900Arabic, SpanishHours: M-F 8AM-5PMLicense No: A72411			
Pedro (310)241-2590		Inglewood Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	
Hospitals Used: Little Company of Mary Hospital		Razi, David F., M.D. 3451 W. Century Blvd. # B Inglewood, CA 90303	Pediatrics	1780067708	
Carson Specialists Rosenthal, Marc J., M.D 824 E. Carson St. # 102 ⁴ Carson, CA 90745	Specialty PPG/Phy # Obstetrics/ Gynecology ¹ 1780 540361	(310) 677-9400 Farsi, Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,El Hours: M-F 8AM-6PM License No: A53431	B,IB,R)		
(310) 792-2060 Spanish License No: G56856		Long Beach Specialists Le, Thanh T., M.D. 2880 Atlantic Ave. # 260 ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 490-3580	Specialty Neurology		

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

License No: G77927

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

HCP IPA - Little Co. of Mary PPG 1780

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Specialists Marer, Stephen W., M.D. 2801 Atlantic Ave. ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 933-2000 Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,I License No: A55306 McNulty, Jennifer A., M.D. 2888 Long Beach Blvd. # 4	Internal Me B,E) Maternal & Medicine ¹	edicine ¹ 1780 098157	Jilani, Syed M., M.D. 514 N. Prospect Ave., 4th Fl Redondo Beach, CA 90277 (310) 750-3300 Urdu Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A54321	Hematolog Oncology ¹ I. Cardiology	y/ 1780071589
Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 997-8510 Spanish Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: G78782			Kim, Gene C., M.D. 520 N. Prospect Ave. # 300 Redondo Beach, CA 90277 (310) 372-1156 Korean License No: A68825		1780 128728
Redondo Beach Specialists Abrams, Howard F., M.D 520 N. Prospect Ave. # 300 Redondo Beach, CA 90277)		Levee, Gail L., M.D. 510 N. Prospect Ave. # 304 Redondo Beach, CA 90277 (310) 372-8005 License No: G60173 Liu, William M., M.D.	Rheumatol	1780036239 ogy ¹
(310) 372-1156 License No: G38114 Hool, Hugo, M.D. 514 N. Prospect Ave., 4th F Redondo Beach, CA 90277 (310) 750-3300 Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A66860	Hematolog Oncology ¹ I.	gy/ 1780 103630	520 N. Prospect Ave. # 103 Redondo Beach, CA 90277 (310) 376-8816 Mandarin, Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G51849		1780010258

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

HCP IPA - Little Co. of Mary PPG 1780

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Lowe, Thomas E., M.D. 514 N. Prospect Ave., 4th Redondo Beach, CA 9027 (310) 750-3300 Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A86789 Naqi, Lubna, M.D.	FI.	gy/Oncology 1780148711	Askari, Asghar, M.D. 1360 W. Sixth St. #160 ⁴ San Pedro, CA 90732 (310) 519-9780 Farsi, Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A35822	Urology ¹	1780039174
520 N. Prospect Ave. # 10 Redondo Beach, CA 9027 (310) 376-8816 Spanish Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A50006 Naqi, Lubna, M.D.	3	1780049946	Cantor, Norman F., M.D. 1294 W. Sixth St. # 103 ⁴ San Pedro, CA 90731 (310) 831-8449 Spanish Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: G12121	. Otolaryng	ology (Ent) ¹ 1780 057188
520 N. Prospect Ave. # 103 1780 049946			Cardiology/		
Redondo Beach, CA 9027 (310) 376-8816 Spanish Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A50006	7		French Jr., James H., M.I 1360 W. Sixth St. # 200 ⁴ San Pedro, CA 90732 (310) 547-9922 German Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM	D. Cardiovas	cular Dis' 1780 039177
San Pedro			License No: G43379		1
Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Gluckman, Richard S., M.D.	Neurology	/'
Adoumie, Riad, M.D. 1294 W. Sixth St. # 204 ⁴ San Pedro, CA 90731 (310) 548-3889 License No: G84252	General Su	rgery' 1780 076425	1360 W. Sixth St. # 350 ⁴ San Pedro, CA 90732 (310) 832-6428 Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: G33891		1780039173

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

HCP IPA - Little Co. of Ma	ary PPG 178	<u>0</u>				
Specialists Goldberg, Irwin M., M.D. 1294 W. Sixth St. # 106 ⁴ San Pedro, CA 90731 (310) 548-3889 License No: G31901 Greenberg, Lawrence S., M.D.	. General Su	PPG/Phy # rgery ¹ 1780 005974	Specialists Najafi, Hossein A., M.D. 1360 W. Sixth St. # 265 ⁴ San Pedro, CA 90732 (310) 514-2511 Farsi, Spanish License No: A37763	SpecialtyPPG/Phy #Plastic Surgery11780 065618		
1360 W. Sixth St. # 185 ⁴ San Pedro, CA 90732 (310) 832-2697 Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G19929		1780 065925	Torrance Specialists Adoumie, Riad, M.D. 23451 Madison St. # 340 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 373-6864	Specialty PPG/Phy # General Surgery ¹ 1780076425		
Hemmat, Mehdi, M.D. 621 S. Butte St. ⁴ San Pedro, CA 90732 (310) 548-1422 Farsi, French, Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5:30PM License No: A32724	Obstetrics/ Gynecology ¹ 1780 045122	License No: G84252 Ahmed, Khaja R., M.D. Nephrology ¹ 20911 Earl St. # 180 ⁴ 178005 Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 370-4660 Hindi, Urdu Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A45423				
Molaie, Majid, M.D. 1294 W. Sixth St. # 204 ⁴ San Pedro, CA 90731 (310) 514-8034 Farsi License No: A37634	Neurology	1780065316	Ashida, Ellyn R., M.D. 4201 Torrance Blvd. # 680 Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 944-9098 French, Japanese, Spanish Hours: M-Tu,Th-F 9:30AM-0 9:30AM-1PM License No: C40034			

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

HCP IPA - Little Co. of Mary PPG 1780

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty PPG/Phy #		
Bloch, Michael S., DPM 21250 Hawthorne Blvd. # Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 791-1092 Spanish License No: E4138	Podiatry 160⁴	1780079018	Chen, Albert C., M.D. 3440 Lomita Blvd. # 346 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 792-2060 Cantonese, Spanish, Vietn	Obstetrics/ Gynecology ¹ 1780 502697 amese		
Bloom, David M., M.D. 2841 Lomita Blvd. # 215 ⁴	Nephrolog	y 1780 501520	Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM			
Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 379-2860 License No: G29631 Bloom, David M., M.D. 3291 Skypark Dr. ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 325-4517	orrance, CA 90505 10) 379-2860 cense No: G29631 loom, David M., M.D. Nephrology 291 Skypark Dr. 4 porrance, CA 90505		Chia, John K., M.D. 23560 Crenshaw Blvd. # 1 Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 784-5880 Mandarin, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:15AM-5PM License No: G43168	Infectious Disease ¹ 01 ⁴ 1780 502765		
Hours: M-F 8:30AM-12PM			Cowan, Jeffrey J., M.D.	Obstetrics/ Gynecology ¹		
License No: G29631 Carroll, III, Roland J., Podiatry DPM 3445 Pacific Coast Hwy. # 100 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 781-1422		1780 128140	4201 Torrance Blvd. # 600 Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 792-2060 French, Spanish License No: G35295			
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: E4492			Ding, James C., M.D. 23560 Crenshaw Blvd. # 1 Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 784-5880 Korean, Mandarin, Spanisl Hours: M-F 8:15AM-5PM License No: G72916			

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

HCP IPA - Little Co. of Mary PPG 1780

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	
Feit, Eric M., DPM 21250 Hawthorne Blvd. # Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 791-1092 License No: E3982	Podiatry 160⁴	1780074344	Ha, Thai Q., M.D. 23451 Madison St. # 290 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 375-1246 Spanish	Gastroente	erology ¹ 1780 024982	
Fisher, Steven D., M.D. 23451 Madison St. # 340 ⁴	General Su	1780 005064	Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: G69800			
Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 373-6864 License No: G25508			Koo, Alec S., M.D. 23441 Madison St. # 140 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505	Urology ¹	1780530640	
Ford, Joseph, M.D. 3475 Torrance Blvd. # H ⁴ Torrance, CA 90503	Pulmonary Disease 1780 057197		(310) 373-9451 Mandarin, Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5:30PM License No: G61375			
(310) 543-4354 Spanish, Tagalog License No: A30251			Koudsi, Hala, M.D. 3655 Lomita Blvd. # 221 ⁴	Dermatolo	gy 1780 540007	
Fukunaga, Karl K., M.D. 23451 Madison St. # 290 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505	Gastroente	Gastroenterology ¹ 1780 053719	Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 373-0515 Arabic License No: A38441			
(310) 375-1246 Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: G72161			Kwon, Young S., M.D. 3440 Lomita Blvd. # 224 ⁴	Obstetrics/ Gynecolog		
Goldberg, Irwin M., M.D. 23451 Madison St. # 340 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 373-6864 License No: G31901	. General Su	ırgery ¹ 1780 005974	Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 534-4431 Korean Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A40385			

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

HCP IPA - Little Co. of Mary PPG 1780

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Levine, Brett A., M.D. 20911 Earl St. # 340 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 540-2111 French, Spanish Hours: M-Th 8AM-5PM,F & License No: G74806		blogy (Ent) ¹ 1780 058571	Musngi, Edgar A., M.D. 2841 Lomita Blvd. # 215 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 379-2860 Tagalog Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM License No: A54118	Nephrolog	y ¹ 1780 090888
Matsunaga, Garrett S., M.D. 20911 Earl St. # 140 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 542-0199 Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A77838	Urology ¹	1780 128440	Naghi, Beni, M.D. 3400 Lomita Blvd. # 602 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 792-2060 Farsi, French, Spanish License No: A43421 Nakata, Michael M., M.D		y ¹ 1780012111
McCann, Stephen W., M.D. 23456 Hawthorne Blvd. B Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 792-2060 Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM	Obstetrics/ Gynecolog ldg 5 #260 ⁴	y ¹	23560 Crenshaw Blvd. # 1 Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 784-5880 Hours: M-F 8:15AM-5PM License No: G33730 Oh, David D., M.D.		1780012133
License No: C30102 Mittleman, Marc G., DP 3655 Lomita Blvd. # 120 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 791-1092 Spanish License No: E2620		1780 056567	4305 Torrance Blvd. <i>#</i> 509 Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 543-2977 Korean License No: A44047	J ⁴	1780028004

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

HCP IPA - Little Co. of Mary PPG 1780

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Park, Royal S., M.D. 23441 Madison St. # 140 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 373-9451 License No: A79808	Urology ¹	1780098178	Phan, Tuyet-Mai M., M.D 23600 Telo Ave. # 100 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 543-2611 French, Vietnamese	•	ology ¹ 1780034873
Patel, Chirag P., M.D. 23451 Madison St. # 290 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505	Gastroenterology ¹ 1780 127644 Internal Medicine ¹ 1780 127644		Accessibility:*:Limited(P,Ef Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: G57670	B,IB)	
(310) 375-1246 Spanish Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A78613 Patel, Chirag P., M.D. 23451 Madison St. # 290 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505			Riyaz, Azam S., M.D. 23451 Madison St. # 290 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 375-1246 Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A61966	Gastroente	erology ¹ 1780 095673
(310) 375-1246 Spanish Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A78613			Rosenberg, Steven H., M.D. 3400 Lomita Blvd. # 400 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505	Obstetrics/ Gynecolog	
Paul, Joy G., M.D. 20911 Earl St. # 140 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 542-0199 Hindi	Urology ¹ 1780013057		(310) 539-4957 Amharic, Portuguese, Spar Hours: M,Th 8AM-6PM,Tu- License No: G37233		M
Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM License No: A29566					

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

HCP IPA - Little Co. of Mary PPG 1780

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Rosenthal, Marc J., M.D. 3440 Lomita Blvd. # 120 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 792-2060 Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G56856	, .		Sesi, Maher S., M.D. 20911 Earl St. # 340 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 540-2111 Spanish Hours: M,W-F 7:30AM-5PN 12PM License No: G49221		ology (Ent) ¹ 1780 015443 M,Sa 8AM-
Rosso, Ronald F., M.D. 3400 Lomita Blvd. # 306 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 326-3636 Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM	Plastic Surg	gery 1780 094903	Singer, Allan D., M.D. 3440 Lomita Blvd. # 228 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 326-3372 Hours: M-Th 8AM-6PM License No: C32780	Allergy/Im	munology ¹ 1780 015915
License No: G79401 Salem, Rifaat D., M.D. 3720 Lomita Blvd. # 200 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 376-7000 Arabic, Farsi, Mandarin, Sp			Singh, Deepjot K., M.D. 23441 Madison St., Bldg. 8 Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 792-2060 Hindi, Punjabi, Spanish, Ur License No: A65728		
Hours: M-F 7:30AM-5PM License No: G46242 Sattler, James A., M.D. 23451 Madison St. # 290 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 375-1246 Spanish Hours: M-F 7:30AM-5PM License No: G42722	Gastroente	rology ¹ 1780 015002	Smith, Richard C., M.D. 3838 W. Carson St. # 105 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 543-4546 Spanish License No: C31822	Orthopedi	c Surgery ¹ 1780 066750

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

HCP IPA - Little Co. of Mary PPG 1780

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Spychalski, Jeffrey W., M.D. 4201 Torrance Blvd. # 190 Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 543-2521 Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM License No: G70781	Orthopedic	: Surgery 1780 104330	Syniuta, Laura A., M.D. 3838 W. Carson St. # 105 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 543-4546 Spanish Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A65729	Ophthalmo	ology ¹ 1780071644
Stoneburner Jr., John M., M.D. 2841 Lomita Blvd. # 310 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 784-6946 License No: G54697 Stoneburner Jr., John M.		1780520118	Wasserwald, Gerald I., M.D. 3400 Lomita Blvd. # 202 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 325-9400 Spanish License No: C36085	Obstetrics, Gynecolog	
M.D. 2841 Lomita Blvd. # 310 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 784-6946 License No: G54697 Stoneburner Jr., John M., M.D. 2841 Lomita Blvd. # 310 ⁴	Thoracic Su	1780 520118 Jrgery ¹ 1780 520118	Wolk, Fredrick N., M.D. 23441 Madison St. # 140 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 373-9451 Spanish Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: C38222	Urology ¹	1780018609
Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 784-6946 License No: G54697			Wolstan, Barry J., M.D. 3838 W. Carson St. # 105 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 543-4546 Italian, Spanish License No: G30536	Ophthalm	ology ¹ 1780018619

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3571 (TTY:711). A live person is here to talk with you Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. You can leave a voicemail Saturday, Sunday and federal holidays, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. We will return your call the following business day. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Health Net Provider Network / 437

HCP IPA - Little Co. of Mary PPG 1780

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
	Cardiology	/
Yang, Ted P., M.D.	Cardiovasc	ular Dis ¹
2841 Lomita Blvd. # 100 ⁴	178010822	
Torrance, CA 90505		
(310) 257-0508		
License No: A63676		

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

HCP Med Grp - Airport Plaza PPG 1808

HCP Med Grp - Airpo PPG 1808 4910 Airport Plaza Drive Long Beach, CA 90815-12 (562) 429-2473 Urgent Care: Talbert Medical Group Plaza Urgent Care (562) 4 Anaheim (714) 995-1000 Fountain Valley (714) 968 Hospitals Used: St. Mary Medical Center	.64 29-2473	 Specialists Blam, Michael E., M.D. 4910 Airport Plaza Dr. Long Beach, CA 90815 (562) 429-2473 Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: C53305 Bronstein, Scott W., M.D 2925 Palo Verde Ave. Long Beach, CA 90815 (562) 429-2473 Accessibility:*:Limited(P,E Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM 	1808206023
Lakewood Specialists Austin, Fernando H., M.D. 3650 South St. # 303 ⁴ Lakewood, CA 90712 (562) 633-9734 License No: A30459	Specialty PPG/Phy Gastroenterology 1808 05100	License No: G86458 Causier, David A., M.D. 4910 Airport Plaza Dr. Long Beach, CA 90815	Dermatology ¹ 1808 051252 Allergy/Immunology
Long Beach Specialists Austin, Fernando H., M.D. 4910 Airport Plaza Dr. Long Beach, CA 90815 (562) 429-2473 Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A30459	Specialty PPG/Phy Gastroenterology 1808 05100	 4910 Airport Plaza Dr. Long Beach, CA 90815 (562) 429-2473 Italian, Spanish Hourse M 5 00M 5 PM 	1808051230

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

HCP Med Grp - Airport Plaza PPG 1808

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Grover, Maleah, M.D. 2699 Atlantic Ave. ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 426-3333 French, Spanish Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM	Cardiology Cardiovasc		Lu, Christian C., M.D. 2865 Atlantic Ave. # 104 ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 933-1820 Mandarin, Tagalog Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A102711	Internal Me	1808 184748
License No: G37514 Khan-Hudson, Alia, M.D 2801 Atlantic Ave. ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90806 (714) 436-4444 Urdu Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,		edicine ¹ 1808 142045	Mahood, Cyril Frederick P., M.D. 2925 Palo Verde Ave. Long Beach, CA 90815 (562) 429-2473 Accessibility:*:Limited(P,El Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A46306		ology (Ent) ¹ 1808 050896
License No: A89051 Lee, Se-Young, M.D. 2925 Palo Verde Ave. Long Beach, CA 90815 (562) 429-2473 Korean, Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,E License No: A72003		edicine ¹ 1808 092642	Nalli, Lyle A., DPM 4910 Airport Plaza Dr. Long Beach, CA 90815 (562) 429-2473 Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: E3505	Podiatry ¹	1808 036165
Lu, Christian C., M.D. 2865 Atlantic Ave. # 104 ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 933-1820 Mandarin, Tagalog Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A102711	Hospice & Medicine ¹	Palliative 1808 184748	Nilakantan, Shanti, M.D 4910 Airport Plaza Dr. Long Beach, CA 90815 (562) 429-2473 Hindi, Spanish, Tamil Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A38477		ogy ¹ 1808 05 11 36

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

HCP Med Grp - Airport Plaza PPG 1808

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty PPG/Phy #
Nyenke, Chinyere A., M.D.	Internal Me	edicine ¹		Obstetrics/
2925 Palo Verde Ave. Long Beach, CA 90815 (562) 429-2473 Igbo, Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EI License No: A74480		1808 092950	Runic, Radmila, M.D. 2925 N. Palo Verde Ave. Long Beach, CA 90815 (562) 429-2473 Spanish Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A88065	Gynecology ¹ 1808 148359
Oh, Haeryong, M.D. 4910 Airport Plaza Dr. Long Beach, CA 90815 (562) 429-2473 Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A100397		1808 154755	Sanati, Homayoon, M.D. 2865 Atlantic Ave. # 104 ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 933-1820 Farsi Hours: M-F 8AM-12PM	Oncology ¹ 1808 140233
Perrine, George A., M.D. 2925 N. Palo Verde Ave. Long Beach, CA 90815 (562) 429-2473 License No: G56896		1808 050725	License No: A77718 Wyckoff, Stephanie M., M.D. 4910 Airport Plaza Dr. Long Beach, CA 90815	Obstetrics/ Gynecology ¹ 1808 133451
Riker, Jeffrey B., M.D. 2865 Atlantic Ave. # 104 ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 933-1820 Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: G19160	Pulmonary	Disease ¹ 1808 014168	(562) 429-2473 Spanish Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A69149	

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

HCP Med Grp - Compton PPG 1804

HCP Med Grp - Compton PPG 1804

818 West Alondra Blvd. Compton, CA 90220-3500 (310) 537-1337 **Urgent Care:** Talbert Medical Group, Plaza (562) 429-2473 Anaheim (714) 995-1000

Fountain Valley (714) 964-6229

ComptonSpecialistsSpecialtyPPG/Phy #Jeyakumar,Internal Medicine1Vasanthakumari, M.D.Internal Medicine1818 W. Alondra Blvd. 41804051142Compton, CA 902201804051142(310) 537-1337Sinhalese, TamilAccessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,R)License No: A49813

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

HCP Med Grp - LB Alamitos Ave PPG 1807

License No: G42666

HCP Med Grp - LB Alamitos Ave PPG 1807 500 Alamitos Avenue Long Beach, CA 90802-1614 (562) 432-5661 Urgent Care: Talbert Medical Group, Plaza (562) 429-2473 Anaheim (714) 995-1000 Fountain Valley (714) 964-6229		SpecialistsSpecialtyPPG/Fletcher, Betty C., M.D.Family Practice2925 N. Palo Verde Ave.18070Long Beach, CA 90815(562) 429-2473Farsi, German, Turkish			
		License No: G42666 Phung, Phiet T., M.D. 2925 Palo Verde Ave. Long Beach, CA 90815	Gastroenterology ¹ 1807 1371		
Hospitals Used: St. Mary Medical Center		(562) 429-2473 Vietnamese Accessibility:*:Limited(P,E Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM	B,IB,R,E)		
Long Beach		License No: C52757			
Specialists Cobo, Nicole H., M.D. 2880 Atlantic Ave. # 260 ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 490-3580 License No: A106404	Specialty PPG/Phy # Neurology ¹ 1807 196157	Wachs, Barton H., M.D. 701 E. 28th St. # 319 ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 426-3656 Spanish Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM	Urology ¹	1807017798	
Fletcher, Betty C., M.D. 500 Alamitos Ave. ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90802 (562) 432-5661 Farsi, German, Turkish Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,I	Family Practice 1807 021998 B,E,T)	License No: A32052			

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

HCP Med Grp - Los Angeles PPG 829

HCP Med Grp - Los Angeles PPG 829

1025 West Olympic Blvd. Los Angeles, CA 90015-1329 (800) 403-4160 **Urgent Care:** L.A. Immediate Care Center (213) 623-2225

Hospitals Used:

California Hospital Medical Center Greater El Monte Community Hospital Monterey Park Hospital

Arroyo Seco Med Grp, Div of HCP (PPG 5159)

301 S Fair Oaks Avenue Suite 300 Pasadena, CA 91105-2562 (800) 403-4160 **Urgent Care:** Healthcare Partners (626)795-2244

797 S Fair Oaks Ave Pasadena CA 91105 24 Hours/7 Days

Hospitals Used: USC Verdugo Hills Hospital LLC

HCP IPA - Los Angeles County (PPG 1905)

19191 S Vermont Ave Suite 200 Torrance, CA 90502-1049 (800) 403-4160 **Urgent Care:** L.A. Immediate Care Center: (213) 623-2225

Hospitals Used:

California Hospital Medical Center White Memorial Medical Center

HCP Med Grp - Glen Oaks (PPG 1846)

988 South Fair Oaks Avenue Pasadena, CA 91105-2626 (800) 403-4160 **Urgent Care:** Healthcare Partners - Fair Oaks Immed. Care: (626) 795-2244

Hospitals Used: USC Verdugo Hills Hospital LLC

HCP Med Grp - Mission Hills (PPG 1923)

11600 Indian Hills Road Mission Hills, CA 91345-1225 (818) 838-4500

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

HCP Med Grp - Los Angeles PPG 829

Hospitals Used:	El Segundo		
Providence Holy Cross Medical Center	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
HCP Med Grp - Pasadena (PPG 863)		Cardiology	//
675 Arroyo Pkwy. Pasadena, CA 91105-3263	Togioka, Thomas T., M.I 390 N. Sepulveda Blvd. #		ular Dis ¹ 5167 520100
(800) 403-4160 Urgent Care:	El Segundo, CA 90245 (310) 673-3945 Spanish		
Healthcare Partners - Fair Oaks Immed. Care	License No: G57739		
(626) 795-2244	Togioka, Thomas T., M.I 390 N. Sepulveda Blvd. #		edicine ¹ 5167 520100
Hospitals Used:	El Segundo, CA 90245		
USC Verdugo Hills Hospital LLC	(310) 673-3945		
HealthCare Partners IPA - Westside (PPG 5167)	Spanish License No: G57739		
19191 S. Vermont Ave.	LICENSE NO. G37739		
Torrance, CA 90502-1018	Hawthorne		
(800) 403-4160	Specialists Graham Jr., Drayton P.,	Specialty Pulmonary	PPG/Phy #
Reliant Immediate Care Medical Group	M.D. ²	r annonary	Discuse
9601 Sepulveda Blvd. Los Angeles, CA. 90045	4477 W. 118th St. # 401 ⁴		5167035939
Sun-Sat 12:00AM - 12:00AM	Hawthorne, CA 90250		
(310)215-6020	(310) 970-1930		
Hospitals Used: Southern California Hospital at Culver City	French Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G27833		

Ļ * /

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified

²Physician is currently unavailable to new patients through this physician group. ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

HCP Med Grp - Los Angeles PPG 829

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
O'Brien, Walter R., M.D.	Orthopedi	c Surgery ¹ 0829022364	Chegounchi, Marjan, M.D.	Nephrolog	у
4455 W. 117th St. ⁴ Hawthorne, CA 90250		0029022304	501 E. Hardy St. # 408 ⁴		5167146887
(310) 477-7276			Inglewood, CA 90301		
Spanish			(310) 671-7888		
License No: G63193			Farsi, Spanish		
			Hours: M-Th 9AM-4PM,F 9 License No: A80479	AM-1PM	
Inglewood				Cardialagu	1
Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Helmy, Ibrahim, M.D.	Cardiology Cardiovasc	
Agatstein, Ernest H., M.[). Urology ¹		575 E. Hardy St. # 305 ⁴		0829530392
575 E. Hardy St. # 215 ⁴		0829 500142	Inglewood, CA 90301		
Inglewood, CA 90301			(310) 672-8209		
(310) 673-3333			Arabic, German		
German, Hebrew, Spanish			Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM		
Hours: M-F 9AM-5:30PM License No: G48418			License No: G46891		
Aynehchi, Shahrad, M.D				Obstetrics/	,
575 E. Hardy St. # 215 ⁴	• Orology	0829108135	Hull, Janice L., M.D.	Gynecolog	
Inglewood, CA 90301		0029100133	8475 S. Van Ness Ave. # 1	01 ⁴	0829129312
(310) 673-3333			Inglewood, CA 90305		
(510) 075-5555 Farsi			(323) 778-7990		
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM			Spanish		
License No: A85401			Hours: M-F 9:30AM-5:30PI	M	
			License No: A80999		

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

HCP Med Grp - Los Angeles PPG 829

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty PPG/Phy #	
Kangavari, Simon, M.D. 501 E. Hardy St. # 200 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 672-3900 Farsi, Japanese, Spanish			Parnell, Stephen A., M.D. Gastroenterolo501 E. Hardy St. # 430408298Inglewood, CA 90301(310) 671-7010Hours: M-F 9AM-5PMLicense No: G45223		
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A69521 Lerner, Steven A., M.D. 501 E. Hardy St. # 430 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 671-7010 Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM	Gastroente	erology ¹ 0829 009898	Reid, Anthony E., M.D. 575 E. Hardy St. # 104 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 671-9802 Farsi, Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A33600	Cardiology/ Cardiovascular Dis 0829035747	
License No: G48837 Lott, Mark, M.D. 501 E. Hardy St. # 430 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 671-7010 Portuguese, Spanish	Gastroente	erology ¹ 0829 090512	Sima, Amanuel, M.D. 211 N. Prairie Ave. # E ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 672-9729 Amharic, Punjabi, Spanish License No: A66882	Sleep Medicine ¹ 5167 132413 , Tagalog	
Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: G85987 Paletz, Lawrence R., M.D. Urology ¹ 575 E. Hardy St. # 215 ⁴ 0829012854		Weiss, Mason H., M.D. 501 E. Hardy St. # 200 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301	Cardiology/ Cardiovascular Dis ¹ 5167 018175		
Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 673-3333 Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5:30PM License No: A35498			(310) 672-3900 French Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G44527		

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

HCP Med Grp - Los Angeles PPG 829

Long Beach			Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Specialists Agajanian, Richy, M.D. 2600 Redondo Ave. Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 232-0550 Armenian, Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,E Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM		PPG/Phy # gy/ 0863 105459	Ucar, Kalust, M.D. 1043 Elm Ave. # 104 ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90813 (562) 590-0345 Armenian, Cambodian,Kh German, Mandarin, Spani Vietnamese Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A49259	imer, Canton	
License No: A70830 Sampson, Darlene D., M.D.	Dermatolo		Los Angeles Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
2600 Redondo Ave. Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 988-7000 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,E Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: G49164		1846014870	Hakimian, Navid, M.D. 8540 S. Sepulveda Blvd. # Los Angeles, CA 90045 (310) 645-3029 Farsi, Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: G70719	Pulmonary ‡116⁴	Disease' 0829 520713
Sampson, Darlene D., M.D. 2600 Redondo Ave. Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 988-7000 Spanish	Dermatolo	gy ¹ 5167 014870	Hinika, Gudata S., M.D. 5141 Crenshaw Blvd. ⁴ Los Angeles, CA 90043 (323) 545-9288 License No: A63029		rgery ¹ 5167 069407
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,E Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: G49164	B,IB)				

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

HCP Med Grp - Los Angeles PPG 829

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Karimi, Ardeshir, M.D.	Medical Ge	enetics ¹	Karimi, Ardeshir, M.D.	Medical Ge	enetics ¹
8540 S. Sepulveda Blvd. #	116 ⁴	0863 021468	8540 S. Sepulveda Blvd. #	# 116 ^₄	5159021468
Los Angeles, CA 90045			Los Angeles, CA 90045		
(310) 693-8111			(310) 693-8111		
Cantonese, Farsi, Hindi, Mandarin, Spanish, Vietnamese			Cantonese, Farsi, Hindi, N Vietnamese	1andarin, Spa	nish,
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM			Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM		
License No: A50980			License No: A50980		
Karimi Ardachir M.D.	Obstetrics/		Malhotra, Sameer M., M.D.	Urology	
Karimi, Ardeshir, M.D. Gynecology ¹ 8540 S. Sepulveda Blvd. # 116 ⁴ 5159 021468 Los Angeles, CA 90045 (310) 693-8111 Cantonese, Farsi, Hindi, Mandarin, Spanish, Vietnamese Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM		8540 S. Sepulveda Blvd. # Los Angeles, CA 90045 (310) 670-9119 Hindi, Punjabi, Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A76279	# 911 ⁴	5167 133994	
License No: A50980			Tabibian, Bialick, M.D.	Internal Me	edicine ¹
			8540 S. Sepulveda Blvd. # Los Angeles, CA 90045 (310) 665-9005 Farsi Accessibility:*:Limited(EB, Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A47826		5167016881

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

HCP Med Grp - Los Angeles PPG 829

Specialists Specia	alty PPG/Phy#	Torrance
Tabibian, Bialick, M.D. Nephr	57	Specialists Specialty PPG/Phy #
8540 S. Sepulveda Blvd. # 1100 ⁴	5167016881	Bahmani, Parvaneh, M.D.Nephrology ¹
Los Angeles, CA 90045		4201 Torrance Blvd. # 790 ⁴ 1905 132512
(310) 665-9005		Torrance, CA 90503
Farsi		(310) 370-4558
Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB,E)		Farsi
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM		License No: A81644
License No: A47826 Tomasic, Nickolas A., Uroloc	1	Bahmani, Parvaneh, M.D.Nephrology
Tomasic, Nickolas A., Urolog M.D.	IX,	4201 Torrance Blvd. # 790 ⁴ 0829 132512
8540 S. Sepulveda Blvd. # 911 ⁴	5167 069657	Torrance, CA 90503
Los Angeles, CA 90045		(310) 370-4558
(310) 670-9119		Farsi License No: A81644
Japanese		
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM		Boyer, David S., M.D. Ophthalmology ¹ 3440 Lomita Blvd. # 327 ⁴ 5167 501730
License No: G66614		
Yamauchi, George J., Urolog M.D.	IY ¹	Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 891-1000
8540 S. Sepulveda Blvd. $\#$ 911 ⁴	5167018818	Armenian, Farsi, Hebrew, Japanese, Korean,
Los Angeles, CA 90045	510/ 010010	Mandarin, Russian, Spanish, Tagalog
(310) 670-9119		Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM
Japanese, Spanish		License No: G25107
Hours: M-Th 8AM-5PM,F 8AM-3PM	1	Chu, Thomas G., M.D. Ophthalmology ¹
License No: G34510		3440 Lomita Blvd. # 327 ⁴ 5167 053384
		Torrance, CA 90505
		(310) 891-1000
		Armenian, Korean, Mandarin, Russian, Spanish,
		Tagalog Hours: M-F 8AM-5:30PM
		License No: G68694

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

HCP Med Grp - Los Angeles PPG 829

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
German, Craig A., M.D. 3565 Del Amo Blvd. # 203 Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 214-0811 Accessibility:*:Limited(P,E Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A91512		1923 148053	Morshedi-Meibodi, Ali, M.D. 20911 Earl St. # 200 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 214-3278 Farsi Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,		
Helmy, Ibrahim, M.D.	Cardiology Cardiovaso		Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A96886		
23550 Hawthorne Blvd #		0829 530392	Ortiz Guerrero, Ana C., M.D.	Internal Me	dicine
Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 672-8209 Arabic, German License No: G46891			3291 Skypark Dr. ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 325-4517	1	846 175272
Matin, Kamran, M.D.	Cardiology Cardiovaso	•	Spanish Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A117719		
4201 Torrance Blvd. # 790 Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 370-4558 Farsi License No: A66711 Morshedi-Meibodi, Ali, M.D. 20911 Earl St. # 200 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 214-3278 Farsi	Internal M		Zarandy, Sohila, M.D. 3720 Lomita Blvd. # 100 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 376-7000 Arabic, Farsi, Mandarin, Sp License No: A39147		
Accessibility:*:Limited(EB, Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A96886	IB,E)				

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Health Care LA PPG 5284

Health Care LA PPG 5284					
Health Care LA			Specialists	Specialty	
PPG 5284			Marriott, Robert J., M.D.		
6400 Canoga Ave, Ste 163 Woodland Hills, CA 91367- (818) 702-0100 Urgent Care: Express Care Mayflower Me		331-2209	222 N. Sepulveda Blvd # 2 El Segundo, CA 90245 (310) 524-1300 Spanish Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A92018	175	5284 190279
Greater Covina Medical Gre Encino Urgent Care (818)70		2-9232	Scharlach, Randall A., M.D.	Radiation	Oncology ¹
Dusk to Down Urgent Care 2273		310)323-	860 N. Park View Dr. El Segundo, CA 90245		5284 093927
Hospitals Used: California Hospital Medical	Center		(310) 414-9990 Mandarin, Spanish, Vietna Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM	mese	
El Segundo			License No: A71358		1
Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Shah, Sayana R., M.D.	Radiation	Oncology' 5284 190122
Luhan, Anne, M.D. 222 N. Sepulveda Blvd # 2 El Segundo, CA 90245 (310) 524-1300 French, German, Spanish Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A104117	5	itical Care ¹ 5284 175112	860 N. Park View Dr. El Segundo, CA 90245 (310) 414-9990 Malayalam Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A119100		5204150122
Luhan, Anne, M.D. 222 N. Sepulveda Blvd # 2 El Segundo, CA 90245 (310) 524-1300 French, German, Spanish Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM	General Su 175	irgery ¹ 5284 175112			

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified

License No: A104117

Health Care LA PPG 5284

Gardena			Specialists		PPG/Phy #
Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Essilfie, William, M.D.		
SpecialistsSpecialtyPPG/Phy #Aghai, Mehrdad, M.D.Ophthalmology11141 W. Redondo Beach Blvd. # 1015284 053920Gardena, CA 90247(310) 767-7814Farsi, SpanishHours: M-F 9AM-6PMLicense No: G83156Allen, Gwen M., M.D.Allen, Gwen M., M.D.Obstetrics/Gynecology1045 W. Redondo Beach Blvd. # 5005284 094411Gardena, CA 90247(310) 329-9492SpanishAccessibility:*:Limited(IB)		1141 W. Redondo Beach H Gardena, CA 90247 (310) 715-6100 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,E Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A46137 Ford, Gary E., M.D. 1045 W. Redondo Beach H Gardena, CA 90247 (310) 329-8633 Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5:30PM	Blvd. # 307 B,IB) Otolaryng	5284 057246	
Accessibility:*:Limited(II Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM License No: A61790 Beral, Rabin, DPM 1141 W. Redondo Beach Gardena, CA 90247 (310) 515-8155 Farsi, Korean, Spanish, T	Podiatry n Blvd. # 302	5284 108938	License No: G36302 Rosenfeld, Ginni S., M.E 1045 W. Redondo Beach I Gardena, CA 90247 (310) 329-9492 Hebrew, Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM		/Gynecology 5284 134475
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: E4528			License No: A83201 Rosenfeld, Ginni S., M.E 1045 W. Redondo Beach I Gardena, CA 90247 (310) 329-9492 Hebrew, Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM		& Fetal 5284 134475

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified

Health Care LA PPG 5284

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Hawthorne		
Rubin, Lawrence I., D		F	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
1045 W. Redondo Bead Gardena, CA 90247 (310) 323-2887 Spanish Hours: M 9AM-7PM,Tu, License No: E1602 Yu, Kelly L., DPM		5284 057592 Гh 9AM-6PM	Aghai, Mehrdad, M.D. 4477 W. 118th St. # 101 ⁴ Hawthorne, CA 90250 (310) 644-8877 Farsi, Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM License No: G83156	Ophthalmo	ology ¹ 5284 053920
1045 W. Redondo Bead Gardena, CA 90247 (310) 323-2887 Hours: M-W 9AM-6PM, License No: E4999 Hawaiian Gardens		5284 193465	Ball, Derick A., DPM 13624 Hawthorne Blvd. # Hawthorne, CA 90250 (310) 675-0900 Spanish, Vietnamese Hours: M 9AM-7PM,Tu-F 9		5284 530381
	C		License No: E3329		
Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #		Clinical Cro	
Singh, Amrit, M.D. 21500 Pioneer Blvd. # Hawaiian Gardens, CA (562) 809-6585 Hindi, Punjabi, Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM	90716		Bridges, Duane E., M.D. 11633 Hawthorne Blvd. # Hawthorne, CA 90250 (310) 973-0600 Portuguese, Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G63954		siolog 5284 044854
License No: A25844			Charet, Robert L., M.D. 12954 Hawthorne Blvd. # Hawthorne, CA 90250 (310) 676-1373 Spanish Hours: M-Th 9:30AM-3:30F License No: G72293		5284035936

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Health Care LA PPG 5284

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Inglewood		
Eubanks, Hayward L.,	Otolaryngo	ology (Ent)	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
M.D. 4477 W. 118th St. # 205 ⁴ 528 4477 W. 118th St. # 205 ⁴ 528 Hawthorne, CA 90250 (310) 679-0676 Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G54388 Roseboro, Steven A., P.T. Physical Thera		5284 065004 Farahi, Jack J., M.D. 501 E. Hardy St. # 200 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 672-3900 Farsi, French, Japanese, Spa Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G67763			
4477 W. 118th St. # 405 ⁴ Hawthorne, CA 90250 (310) 644-9517 Hours: M,W-Th 9AM-6:30Pl License No: PT9920		5284 106817	Glover, Alfred L., DPM 656 E. Regent St. ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 672-5893	Podiatry ¹	5284107978
Truong, Than Van, DPM Podiatry ¹ 13624 Hawthorne Blvd. # 206 ⁴ Hawthorne, CA 90250		5284171145	Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EE Hours: M-F 8AM-4PM License No: E4238	3,E)	
(310) 675-0900 Vietnamese Hours: M 8:30AM-5PM,Tu-F License No: E4636	⁻ 9AM-5PM		Hattori, Vernon T., M.D. 501 E. Hardy St. # 200 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 672-3900 Japanese, Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G37866		

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Health Care LA PPG 5284

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Hazany, Ramin, M.D. 323 N. Prairie Ave. # 200 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 680-0560 Farsi, Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,E Hours: Th 9AM-12PM	Physical M Rehab ¹		Kheradyar, David, M.D. 323 N. Prairie Ave. # 200 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 680-0560 Farsi, Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,E Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A74610	Neurology B,E)	5284107570
License No: A72483 Helmy, Ibrahim, M.D. 575 E. Hardy St. # 305 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 672-8209 Arabic, German Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM	Cardiology Cardiovaso		Kirkland, Purnell A., M.I 575 E. Hardy St. # 320 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 672-8921 Spanish Hours: M,W 9AM-6:30PM, ⁷ 1PM License No: G39834		5284008954
License No: G46891 Hyun, James Y., M.D. 211 N. Prairie Ave. ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 672-9729 Korean Accessibility:*:Limited(P,El License No: A67698	Radiology B,IB)	5284076016	Lerner, Steven A., M.D. 501 E. Hardy St. # 430 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 671-7010 Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G48837	Gastroente	erology ¹ 5284 009898

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Health Care LA PPG 5284

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty PPG/Phy #
Obstetrics/ urvey, Nathana L., M.D. Gynecology ¹ 23 N. Prairie Ave. # 210 ⁴ 52 glewood, CA 90301 310) 673-2647 ebrew, Spanish ccessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,R,E) ours: M,F 9AM-1PM,Tu,Th 9AM-3PM			Oredugba, Olu O., M.D. 575 E. Hardy St. # 104 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 671-3148 Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G39345 Parnell, Stephen A., M.D	Nephrology 5284012700 O. Gastroenterology ¹
License No: G70047 Marshall, Ginder, M.D. 655 E. Queen St. ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 673-8372 Spanish Hours: M 8AM-5PM,Tu,Th 8 12PM,F 9AM-12PM License No: G58889		5284024823	501 E. Hardy St. # 430 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 671-7010 Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G45223 Soleymani, Ashkan, DPM 575 E. Hardy St. # 212 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301	5284 021144 M Podiatry 5284 106983
Nourisamie, Kourosh, M.D. 211 N. Prairie Ave. ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 672-9729 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB		5284 101861	(310) 590-2333 Farsi, Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: E4401 Stevenson, Donald V., M.D. 575 E. Hardy St. # 105 ⁴	Orthopedic Surgery ¹ 5284 530427
License No: A81741			Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 674-1211 Spanish Hours: M-Th 9AM-5PM,F 9 License No: G48296	AM-2PM

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Tabassian, Zahra, M.D. 994 S. La Brea Ave. ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 671-2420 Farsi, German Hours: M,W,F 3PM-6PM License No: A47974	Nephrolog	y ¹ 5284 084083	Yadegar, Sasan, M.D. 501 E. Hardy St. # 407 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 673-7724 Farsi, Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G72739	Neurosurg	ery ¹ 5284068323
Tilki, Natalia, D.O. 431 N. Prairie Ave. ⁴	Ophthalmo	ology 5284 135531	Lakewood		
Inglewood, CA 90301		5204 155551	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
(818) 297-1597 English, Russian Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM,S License No: 20A8859 Uliman, Henry E., M.D. 645 E. Aerick St. # 2 ⁴	Ophthalmo	blogy ¹ 5284 057594	Anuntiyo, Jeremy, M.D. 3300 E. South St # 301A ⁴ Lakewood, CA 90805 (562) 529-7772 Spanish, Thai Hours: M-F 9AM-5:30PM		
Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 677-7108 Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G48735			License No: A94526 Deorio, Joseph J., M.D. 3650 South St. # 408 ⁴ Lakewood, CA 90712	Urology ¹	5284 164381
Williams, Ray E., M.D. 323 N. Prairie Ave. # 222 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 674-2876 Spanish Hours: M-Tu,Th 8AM-5PM License No: G32137	Allergy/Im	munology 5284 018439	(562) 630-0423 Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A75800		

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Health Care LA PPG 5284

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Lawndale		
Perley, Jonathan E., M.C). Urology ¹		Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
3650 South St. # 408 ⁴		5284094365	Hecht, Matthew L., M.D.	Ophthalm	ology ¹
Lakewood, CA 90712			4223 Redondo Beach Blvd.	4	5284151955
(562) 630-0423			Lawndale, CA 90260		
Spanish			(310) 370-5648		
Hours: M-F 9AM-5:30PM			French, Spanish		
License No: A76527			Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM		
Perley, Jules M., M.D.	Urology ¹	5204012100	License No: A64034		
3650 South St. # 408 ⁴		5284013180	Sila, Chad R., M.D.	Radiation	
Lakewood, CA 90712			14608 Hawthorne Blvd. ⁴		5284193047
(562) 630-0423			Lawndale, CA 90260		
Spanish License No: G22223			(310) 978-4970		
	Dedietwiel	lucio en c	Spanish		
Perley, Jules M., M.D.	Pediatric l	5284013180	Hours: M-F 8AM-5:30PM		
3650 South St. # 408 ⁴		5204015100	License No: A108292		
Lakewood, CA 90712			Long Booch		
(562) 630-0423			Long Beach Specialists	Creatiolty	
Spanish License No: G22223			Alcouloumre, Marcia S.,	Specialty HIV/AIDS	PPG/Phy #
Rosenberg, Frederic R.,	Dermatolo		M.D.		
M.D.	Demator	Jgy	1043 Elm Ave. # 300 ⁴		5284045265
3650 South St. # 306 ⁴		5284019686	Long Beach, CA 90813		
Lakewood, CA 90712			(562) 624-4999		
(562) 633-6353			Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB	IBRF)	
Spanish, Tagalog			Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	
Hours: M-Tu, Th 9AM-6PM	,W,F 8AM-6	PM	License No: G67012		
License No: G21402			Experience: HIV/AIDS		

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Health Care LA PPG 5284

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty PPG/Phy #
Batra, Jagmohan S., M.	D. Infectious	Disease ¹		Obstetrics/
2801 Atlantic Ave. ⁴		5284098916	Cardin Jr, John P., M.D.	Gynecology ¹
Long Beach, CA 90806			6624 Cherry Ave. 4	5284026007
(562) 933-8590			Long Beach, CA 90805	
Accessibility:*:Limited(EB Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM	,IB,E)		(562) 531-3160 Spanish	
License No: A75793			Accessibility:*:Limited(P,El	B,R,E)
	Maternal 8	& Fetal	Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM	
Beall, Marie H., M.D.	Medicine ¹		License No: A41250	
529 E. Tenth St. ⁴		5284 501012		Obstetrics/
Long Beach, CA 90813			Cardin Jr, John P., M.D.	Gynecology ¹
(562) 491-9809			2880 Atlantic Ave. # 230 ⁴	5284026007
Spanish, Vietnamese			Long Beach, CA 90806	
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,E License No: G49730	EB,IB,R,E)		(562) 424-4404 Spanish	
Berkowitz, Kathleen M., M.D.	, Maternal & Medicine ¹	& Fetal	Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A41250	
2888 Long Beach Blvd. #		5284046473	Chambers, Gregory A., M.D.	General Surgery ¹
Long Beach, CA 90806			1045 Atlantic Ave. # 712 ⁴	5284 105293
(562) 997-8510			Long Beach, CA 90813	
Spanish Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM			(562) 491-4879	
License No: G70372			Spanish	
			Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A62663	

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Health Care LA PPG 5284

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists		PPG/Phy #
	Pediatric lı	nfectious		Pediatric Ir	nfectious
Chen, Tempe K., M.D.	Disease ¹		Deveikis, Audra A., M.D.	Disease	
501 E. 27th St. <i>#</i> 103 ⁴		5284141849	2801 Atlantic Ave. ⁴		5284 503945
Long Beach, CA 90806			Long Beach, CA 90806		
(562) 933-8590			(562) 933-8590		
Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM			Spanish		
License No: A86155			Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,I	B,E)	
	Pediatric lı	nfectious	Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM		
Chen, Tempe K., M.D.	Disease ¹		License No: A40896		
2801 Atlantic Ave. ⁴		5284 141849		Pediatric Ir	nfectious
Long Beach, CA 90806			Deveikis, Audra A., M.D.	Disease	
(562) 933-8590			501 E. 27th St. # 103 ⁴		5284 503945
Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,	IB,E)		Long Beach, CA 90806		
Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM			(562) 933-8590		
License No: A86155			Spanish		
Datta, Jyoti S., M.D.	Internal M		Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM		
1045 Atlantic Ave. $\# 616^4$		5284039903	License No: A40896		1
Long Beach, CA 90813			Farjami, Sassan, M.D.	Hematolog	
(562) 435-4473			1043 Elm Ave. # 104 ⁴		5284136059
Hindi, Punjabi, Spanish, U	rdu		Long Beach, CA 90813		
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM			(562) 590-0345		
License No: A33096		1	Armenian, Cambodian,Khr Spanish, Vietnamese	mer, Farsi, N	landarın,
De Vente, Jerome, M.D.	Infectious		Hours: Sn,Sa-Hol 8AM-12P	M M-F 8·30/	M-5PM
1043 Elm Ave. # 300 ⁴		5284087445	License No: A94020		
Long Beach, CA 90813					
(562) 624-4999					
Spanish					
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,E Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM	B,IB,K,E)				
License No: A71061					

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Health Care LA PPG 5284

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Farjami, Sassan, M.D.	Oncology ¹		Harbison, Harry A., DPM	Podiatry ¹	
1043 Elm Ave. # 104 ⁴		5284 136059	2865 Atlantic Ave. # 212 ⁴		5284046309
Long Beach, CA 90813			Long Beach, CA 90806		
(562) 590-0345			(562) 426-3321		
Armenian, Cambodian,Kh	mer, Farsi, M	andarin,	Spanish		
Spanish, Vietnamese			Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM		
Hours: Sn,Sa-Hol 8AM-12 License No: A94020	PM,M-F 8:30A	M-5PM	License No: E3354		
	Dadiation		Hattendorf, Brandy A., M.D.	Pediatric C	ardiology
Gates, Thomas C., M.D. 1043 Elm Ave. # 110 ⁴		5284057680	2801 Atlantic Ave. ⁴		5284159841
		5204057000	Long Beach, CA 90806		5201155011
Long Beach, CA 90813			(855) 999-6241		
(562) 491-9890 Korean, Mandarin, Spanis	h		English		
Hours: M-F 7:30AM-4PM			Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,II	BF)	
License No: A23750			Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM	0,2)	
Ghobrial, Gergis R., M.D	. General Su	rgerv	License No: A89496		
2650 Elm Ave. <i>#</i> 318⁴		5284074402	Hattendorf, Brandy A., M.D.	Pediatric C	ardiology ¹
Long Beach, CA 90806			2880 Atlantic Ave. <i>#</i> 220 ⁴		5284159841
(562) 426-0147			Long Beach, CA 90806		
Arabic Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM			(562) 728-5210		
License No: A53337			English		
	Obstetrics/	,	Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM		
Grabowski, Carol J., M.[License No: A89496		
2360 Pacific Ave. ⁴		, 5284 033269		Maternal 8	Fetal
Long Beach, CA 90806			Haydon, Michael L., M.D.		5004406704
(562) 981-6856			2888 Long Beach Blvd. # 4	·00 ⁴	5284106731
Accessibility:*:Limited(EB	F)		Long Beach, CA 90806		
Hours: Sn 9AM-1PM,M-F 8		9AM-8PM	(714) 456-6431		
License No: G54514	- ,	-	Hours: M-Tu,F 8AM-5PM		
			License No: A78308		

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Health Care LA PPG 5284

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty PPG/Phy #	
Hon, George G., M.D. 3610 Long Beach Blvd. # 2 Long Beach, CA 90807 (562) 424-2800 Mandarin, Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G73910	Nephrolog 01 ⁴	y 5284 570518	Klem, Harold M., M.D. 1043 Elm Ave. # 110 ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90813 (562) 491-9890 Spanish Hours: M-F 7:30AM-4PM License No: A23872	Radiation Oncology ¹ 5284 009035	
Jazayeri, M Jay J., M.D. 2690 Pacific Ave. # 380 ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 595-6426 Farsi, Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A33300	Orthopedic Surgery ¹ 5284 029056		Konecny, Jiri A., D.O. 790 E. Willow St. # 200 ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 951-9595 Czech, Polish, Russian, Slov Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM	Cardiology/ Cardiovascular Dis 5284 092858 ovenian, Spanish	
Kapoor, Amarjeet S., M.D. 1045 Atlantic Ave. # 611 ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90813 (562) 491-9840 Hindi, Punjabi, Spanish, Sw Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A35575			License No: 20A7020 Kuhn, Rebecca M., M.D. 2801 Atlantic Ave. ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 933-8590 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,I	5284 101027	
Kim, Kenneth T., M.D. 2600 Redondo Ave., 4th Fl. Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 997-7888 Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M,W,F 8AM-5PM,Tu License No: G61259		52840088884	Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A65185	~,_,	

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Health Care LA PPG 5284

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Lee, Juliane, O.D. 2572 Atlantic Ave. ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 424-0931 Korean, Spanish Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: OPT12165	Optometri	st 5284 161397	Michalik, David E., D.O. 501 E. 27th St. # 103 ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 933-8590 German Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: 20A10117	HIV/AIDS	5284 189325
Lemay, Daniel R., M.D.	Neurosurg		Experience: HIV/AIDS		
1045 Atlantic Ave. # 619 ⁴		5284092213		Pediatric I	nfectious
Long Beach, CA 90813 (562) 432-7040 Spanish Hours: M-Th 8:30AM-5PM, License No: G74285	F 8:30AM-4P	νM	Michalik, David E., D.O. 501 E. 27th St. # 103 ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 933-8590 German	Disease ¹	5284 189325
Liem, Kiem D., M.D. 1043 Elm Ave. # 104 ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90813	Internal Me	edicine ¹ 5284 086265	Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: 20A10117 Experience: HIV/AIDS		
(562) 590-0345 Armenian, Cambodian,Kh Mandarin, Spanish, Tagalo Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A53159			Michalik, David E., D.O. 2801 Atlantic Ave. ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 933-8590 German	HIV/AIDS	5284 189325
Menghani, Ravi M., M.D 1945 Palo Verde Ave. # 21 Long Beach, CA 90815 (562) 297-0880 Spanish Hours: M-Sa 9AM-5PM License No: A115755	•	ology 5284 198474	Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,I Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: 20A10117 Experience: HIV/AIDS	B,E)	

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Health Care LA PPG 5284

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Michalik, David E., D.O. 2801 Atlantic Ave. ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 933-8590 German Accessibility:*:Limited(EB, Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: 20A10117		nfectious 5284 189325	Mizrahi, Rabin, M.D. 1045 Atlantic Ave. # 508 ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90813 (562) 437-1882 Farsi, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM License No: A68667 Murphy, Robert D., DPM	•	y ¹ 5284079248
Experience: HIV/AIDS Mills, Marlin D., M.D. 2801 Atlantic Ave. ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 933-2000	Obstetrics, Gynecolog		3816 Woodruff Ave. # 410 Long Beach, CA 90808 (562) 421-7199 Tagalog Hours: M 9AM-6:30PM,Tu, 9AM-5PM License No: E2140		5284 540222 PM,W,F
Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(EB, Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A35480 Mills, Marlin D., M.D. 2801 Atlantic Ave. ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 933-2000 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(EB, Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A35480	Maternal 8 Medicine ¹	Fetal 5284 184785	Nageotte, Michael P., M.D. 2888 Long Beach Blvd. # 4 Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 997-8510 Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: G35079 Nageotte, Michael P., M.D. 2888 Long Beach Blvd. # 4 Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 997-8510 Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: G35079 Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 997-8510 Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: G35079	400⁴ Maternal & Medicine	/Gynecology 5284012109 & Fetal 5284012109

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Health Care LA PPG 5284

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Nageotte, Michael P.,	Maternal &	Fetal	Ngo, Mark M., M.D.	Internal Me	
M.D.	Medicine		1043 Elm Ave. # 104⁴		5284 129401
2865 Atlantic Ave. # 110 ⁴		5284012109	Long Beach, CA 90813		
Long Beach, CA 90806			(562) 590-0345		
(562) 933-0590			Armenian, Cambodian,Kl	nmer, French,	Mandarin,
Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM			Spanish, Vietnamese		
License No: G35079			Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM		
Nageotte, Michael P., M.D.	Obstetrics/	Gynecology	License No: A73755	Cardiology	/
2865 Atlantic Ave. $#110^4$		5284012109	Nguyen, Minh N., M.D.	Cardiovasc	
Long Beach, CA 90806			306 E. Pacific Coast Hwy.		5284034047
(562) 933-0590			Long Beach, CA 90806		
Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM			(562) 599-0981		
License No: G35079			Vietnamese		
Neoman, Ayman I., M.D.	General Su	rgery ¹	Accessibility:*:Limited(EB	3,IB,E)	
701 E. 28th St. # 201 ⁴		5284 109602	Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM		
Long Beach, CA 90806			License No: G59442		
(562) 492-9288			Nguyen, Steve, D.O.	Gastroente	erology
Arabic, Spanish			1045 Atlantic Ave. # 808	4	5284095665
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,El	B,R)		Long Beach, CA 90813		
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM			(562) 473-4471		
License No: A69221			Cambodian,Khmer, Span	ish, Vietname	se
Neoman, Ayman I., M.D.			Hours: M-F 9AM-12PM		
701 E. 28th St. # 201 ⁴		5284 109602	License No: 20A7028		
Long Beach, CA 90806					
(562) 492-9288					
Arabic, Spanish					
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,El	B,R)				
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM					
License No: A69221					

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Health Care LA PPG 5284

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Patel, Heena R., M.D.	Ophthalmo		Rouzroch, Siamak, M.D.	Internal M	edicine ¹
2572 Atlantic Ave. ⁴		5284 205528	1703 Termino Ave. # 107		5284092286
Long Beach, CA 90806			Long Beach, CA 90804		
(562) 424-0931			(562) 494-8008		
Gujarati, Hindi, Spanish			Farsi, German, Hebrew, Sp	-	
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM,Sa 9	AM-2PM		Hours: M-Th 9AM-5PM,F 9	AM-11AM	
License No: A132444			License No: A72525		1
Perley, Jonathan E., M.D			Setty, Shaun P., M.D.	General Su	• •
1045 Atlantic Ave. # 915 ⁴		5284094365	2865 Atlantic Ave. # 104 ⁴		5284170732
Long Beach, CA 90813			Long Beach, CA 90806		
(562) 437-3288			(562) 933-1820		
Spanish			Spanish		
Hours: M-F 9AM-5:30PM			Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM		
License No: A76527	11		License No: A99225	Cardiovaso	
Perley, Jules M., M.D.	Urology ¹	5284013180	Satty Shaup D. M.D.		Luiar
1045 Atlantic Ave. # 915 ⁴		5264015160	Setty, Shaun P., M.D. 2865 Atlantic Ave. # 104 ⁴	Surgery ¹	5284170732
Long Beach, CA 90813					5204170752
(562) 590-7997			Long Beach, CA 90806		
Spanish License No: G22223			(562) 933-1820 Spanish		
	Dadiatrial		Spanish Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM		
Perley, Jules M., M.D.	Pediatric U	5284013180	License No: A99225		
1045 Atlantic Ave. # 915 ⁴		5204015100	Setty, Shaun P., M.D.	Thoracic S	urgery ¹
Long Beach, CA 90813			2865 Atlantic Ave. # 104 ⁴	moracic 5	5284170732
(562) 590-7997			Long Beach, CA 90806		
Spanish License No: G22223			(562) 933-1820		
			(562) 955-1820 Spanish		
			Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM		
			License No: A99225		

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Health Care LA PPG 5284

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Shah, Anoop K., M.D. 1045 Atlantic Ave. # 907 ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90813 (562) 491-9823 Gujarati, Hindi, Mandarin, Vietnamese Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM	Gastroente Spanish, Tag	5284 128649	Strayer, Gregory L., M.D 2801 Atlantic Ave. ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 933-8590 Accessibility:*:Limited(EB, Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: G33393		Disease ¹ 5284 016663
License No: A91301 Sohl, Bertram E., M.D. 1045 Atlantic Ave. # 508 ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90813 (562) 437-1882 French, German, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM	Obstetrics, Gynecolog		Tafti, Sanaz A., M.D. 529 E. Tenth St. ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90813 (562) 491-9809 Accessibility:*:Limited(P,E Hours: M-F 8AM-4PM License No: A106082	Maternal & Medicine B,IB,R,E)	& Fetal 5284 191573
License No: G45556 Stein, Alexander G., M.E 1040 Elm Ave. # 303 ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90813 (562) 983-8292 French, German, Spanish Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A33877	Cardiology). Cardiovaso		Tanios, Maged A., M.D. 3605 Long Beach Blvd. # Long Beach, CA 90807 (562) 424-8000 Arabic, French, Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A74946		y Disease ¹ 5284 142634

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Health Care LA PPG 5284

Specialists		PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Tchekmedyian, Nerses S M.D.	5., Internal Mo	edicine ¹	Wu, Lihong, M.D.	Oncology ¹	
1043 Elm Ave. # 104 ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90813 (562) 590-0345		5284036054	3747 Worsham Ave. # 101 Long Beach, CA 90808 (562) 430-5900 Armenian, Mandarin, Spar		5284103123
Arabic, Cantonese, Dutch Tagalog, Vietnamese Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A42410	n, Mandarin, S	panish,	Vietnamese Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A79643		
Tejani, Zarin N., M.D. 3325 Palo Verde Ave. # 2 Long Beach, CA 90808 (562) 421-8283 Spanish Hours: Sn-Sa 00AM-11:59 License No: A110916		5284 171833	Wu, Lihong, M.D. 1043 Elm Ave. # 104 ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90813 (562) 590-0345 Armenian, Mandarin, Spar Vietnamese Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A79643	Hematolog nish, Tagalog	5284103123
Vo-Hanser, Quynh T., M.D. 2888 Long Beach Blvd. # Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 997-8510 French, Spanish Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A130507	Maternal 8 Medicine ¹ 400 ⁴	e Fetal 5284 203336	Wu, Lihong, M.D. 3747 Worsham Ave. # 101 Long Beach, CA 90808 (562) 430-5900 Armenian, Mandarin, Spar Vietnamese Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A79643		5284103123
Wachs, Barton H., M.D. 701 E. 28th St. # 319 ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 426-3656 Spanish Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A32052	Urology ¹	5284017798			

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Health Care LA PPG 5284

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Wu, Lihong, M.D.	Oncology ¹	5284103123	Boeckmann, Jessica M., M.D.	Ophthalmo	ology ¹
1043 Elm Ave. # 104 ⁴		5284 105125	8616 La Tijera Blvd. # 102 ⁴		5284 199327
Long Beach, CA 90813			Los Angeles, CA 90045		
(562) 590-0345 Armenian, Mandarin, Spa	nish Tagalog		(310) 673-2020		
Vietnamese	nish, rugulog	,	Arabic, Armenian, French,	Mandarin, S	panish
Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A79643			Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A124361		
			Clark, Stevan R., M.D.	General Su	rgery
Los Angeles			10220 S. Western Ave. 4		5284057815
Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Los Angeles, CA 90047		
Anyadike, Cyril O., M.D.		57	(323) 757-1744		
8110 Airport Blvd. ⁴		5284134749	Spanish Hours: M-F 9:30AM-5PM		
Los Angeles, CA 90045			License No: G63102		
(310) 674-0144 Spanish, Tagalog			Fan, Robert S., M.D.	Gastroente	eroloav ¹
Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30Pl	м		8110 Airport Blvd. ⁴		5284 127998
License No: A78604			Los Angeles, CA 90045		
Bertoldi, Roger V., M.D.	Neurology		(310) 674-0144		
8610 S. Sepulveda Blvd. # Los Angeles, CA 90045	⁴ 200 ⁴	5284057313	Cantonese, Mandarin, Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM License No: A72087		
(310) 670-5555 Spanish			Goodwin, Lawrence T., M.D.	Ophthalmo	ology ¹
Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM License No: A40519			8717 La Tijera Blvd. ⁴		5284006130
			Los Angeles, CA 90045		
			(310) 674-2895		
			Spanish		
			Hours: M-F 9AM-4:30PM License No: C40581		

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Health Care LA PPG 5284

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists		PPG/Phy #
Hakim, Saeed, M.D.	General Su		Morrison-Reyes, Joshua	Ophthalmo	ology
8930 S. Sepulveda Blvd. #	207 ⁴	5284006660	A., M.D. 8616 La Tijera Blvd. # 102 ⁴		5284 195169
Los Angeles, CA 90045			Los Angeles, CA 90045		5204155105
(310) 641-2094			(310) 673-2020		
Farsi, French, Spanish			Armenian, Mandarin, Span	ich	
Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM License No: A24238			Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM	1311	
	Conoral Su	raond	License No: A125435		
Hinika, Gudata S., M.D. 5141 Crenshaw Blvd. ⁴	General Su	5284 069407	Moss, Jason M., M.D.	Ophthalmo	oloav
		5204005407	8616 La Tijera Blvd. # 102 ⁴	•	5284 203024
Los Angeles, CA 90043			Los Angeles, CA 90045		
(323) 545-9288 License No: A63029			(310) 673-2020		
Johnson Jr, Thomas L.,	Urology ¹		Armenian, Mandarin, Span	ish	
M.D.	Urology		Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM		
9100 S. Sepulveda Blvd. #	121 ⁴	5284 530774	License No: A130529		
Los Angeles, CA 90045			Ojuri, Adebambo O., M.D.	Gastroente	rology ¹
(310) 674-6785					5284047543
French, Spanish			8110 Airport Blvd. ⁴		520-0-75-5
Hours: M,F 9AM-11:30AM,	Tu,Th 1:30PN	И-4PM	Los Angeles, CA 90045		
License No: C41044			(310) 674-0144 Spanish, Tagalog		
McKillop, Hazel, M.D.	Pulmonary		Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM	1	
12900 Avalon Blvd. 4		5284071639	License No: A46336	•	
Los Angeles, CA 90061			Patel, Heena R., M.D.	Ophthalmo	ology ¹
(310) 538-5222			8616 La Tijera Blvd. # 102 ⁴		5284205528
Burmese, Spanish			Los Angeles, CA 90045		
Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,I	B,E)		(310) 673-2020		
License No: A50837			Gujarati, Hindi, Spanish		
			Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM,Sa 9/	AM-2PM	
			License No: A132444		

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Health Care LA PPG 5284

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Manhattan Beach		
Peace, Sherri P., M.D.	Dermatolo		Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
8930 S. Sepulveda Blvd. #	# 104 ⁴	5284 570549	Lemoine, Philippe H.,	Thoracic S	
Los Angeles, CA 90045			M.D.		5 /
(310) 645-6001			1010 N. Sepulveda Blvd. 4		5284073935
Spanish			Manhattan Beach, CA 902	266	
Hours: M 9AM-3PM, Tu, Th	9AM-6PM,W	9AM-4PM,F-	(310) 303-5071		
Sa 9AM-12PM License No: G72196			Spanish		
Rosenthal, Marian B.,	Castus suta		Accessibility:*:Limited(P,E	B,IB,E)	
M.D.	Gastroente	rology	Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM		
8110 Airport Blvd. ⁴		5284 109688	License No: G79758		
Los Angeles, CA 90045			Paramount		
(310) 674-0144			Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Spanish, Tagalog			Jordan, Wilbert C., M.D.	• •	
Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30P	Μ		16660 Paramount Blvd. #		5284008299
License No: G16705			Paramount, CA 90723		
Simmons, Timothy C., M.D.	Gastroente	rology	(562) 630-1415		
8110 Airport Blvd. ⁴		5284015881	Spanish		
Los Angeles, CA 90045			Hours: M,W 8AM-5PM,F 12	2PM-6PM,Sa	12PM-4PM
(310) 674-0144			License No: A30817		
Spanish, Tagalog			Experience: HIV/AIDS		
Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30P	М		Jordan, Wilbert C., M.D.		5204000000
License No: G30302			16660 Paramount Blvd. #	303⁴	5284008299
Sofen, Howard L., M.D.			Paramount, CA 90723		
8930 S. Sepulveda Blvd. #	# 114 ⁴	5284016183	(562) 630-1415		
Los Angeles, CA 90045			Spanish		
(310) 337-7171			Hours: M,W 8AM-5PM,F 12 License No: A30817	24101-04101,53	122101-42101
Spanish, Tagalog					
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM			Experience: HIV/AIDS		
License No: G47799					

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Health Care LA PPG 5284

Specialists Roberson, Dwight L., M.D.	Specialty Plastic Surg	PPG/Phy # gery	San Pedro Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
16444 Paramount Blvd. # Paramount, CA 90723 (562) 790-8545 Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM License No: G32654 Roberson, Dwight L., M.D. 16444 Paramount Blvd. #	Hand Surg	5284 014230 ery 5284 014230	Tischler, Barry H., M.D.³ 593 W. Sixth St. San Pedro, CA 90731 (310) 514-8667 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,I Hours: M 8AM-7PM,Tu-F 8, License No: G9611	B,E)	
Paramount, CA 90723 (562) 790-8545 Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM License No: G32654	200	520+01+250	Torrance Specialists Atamdede, Fikret I., M.D 23600 Telo Ave. # 250 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505		PPG/Phy # ic Oncology ¹ 5284038623
Redondo Beach Specialists Ginsburg, Gregory T., M.D. 2512 Artesia Blvd. # 310 ⁴ Redondo Beach, CA 90273 (310) 372-4500 Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G74789		PPG/Phy # rgery 5284 067434	(310) 375-8446 Turkish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM License No: G56999 Atamdede, Fikret I., M.D 23600 Telo Ave. # 250 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 375-8446 Turkish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM License No: G56999		

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ³Physician is currently not available through this physician group. ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Health Care LA PPG 5284						
Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	
Atlas, Thomas L., M.D. 3440 Lomita Blvd. # 151 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 530-2624 Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G74535	Radiology ¹	5284094369	Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 944-9393 Armenian, Cantonese, Japanese, Korean, Manda Portuguese, Russian, Spanish, Tagalog			
Bradley, Kenneth S., M.E 4201 Torrance Blvd. # 590		gement 5284 200617	Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: G78240			
Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 540-9888 Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: G82005 Bradley, Kenneth S., M.E 4201 Torrance Blvd. <i>#</i> 590 Torrance, CA 90503		blogy 5284 200617	Khraishi, Terry T., O.D. 4201 Torrance Blvd. # 220 Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 944-9393 Cantonese, Italian, Japane Portuguese, Spanish Hours: M-F 7:30AM-6PM,S License No: OPT12311)⁴ ese, Korean, I	5284210283	
(310) 540-9888 Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: G82005			Kram, Harry B., M.D. 3445 Pacific Coast Hwy. #	Vascular So 230 ⁴	urgery 5284 540022	
Chu, Thomas G., M.D. 3440 Lomita Blvd. # 327 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 891-1000 Armenian, Korean, Manda Tagalog Hours: M-F 8AM-5:30PM License No: G68694	nse No: G82005 , Thomas G., M.D. Ophthalmology ¹ D Lomita Blvd. # 327 ⁴ 5284 053384 ance, CA 90505) 891-1000 enian, Korean, Mandarin, Russian, Spanish, alog rs: M-F 8AM-5:30PM		Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 326-3800 Japanese, Korean, Russian, Spanish, Tagalog, Yiddish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G52608	agalog,		

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Health Care LA PPG 5284

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Kram, Harry B., M.D. 3445 Pacific Coast Hwy. Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 326-3800 Japanese, Korean, Russia Yiddish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM		5284540022	Mittal, Arun K., M.D. 4305 Torrance Blvd. # 30. Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 792-5428 Hindi, Spanish Hours: M-Tu,Th-F 10AM-4 License No: A24691	PM,W 00AM	5284011660 -4PM
License No: G52608 Mirhashemi, Ramin, M. 23600 Telo Ave. # 250 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 375-8446 Farsi, Spanish			Oyakawa, Ray T., M.D. 4201 Torrance Blvd. # 220 Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 944-9393 Cantonese, Japanese, Spa Hours: M-F 8AM-6PM,Sa & License No: G44155	anish 3AM-1PM	5284012799
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G86713 Mittal, Arun K., M.D. 4305 Torrance Blvd. <i>#</i> 30 Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 792-5428	Cardiology Cardiovasc 5 ⁴		Rosso, Ronald F., M.D. 3400 Lomita Blvd. # 306 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 326-3636 Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM License No: G79401	Plastic Sur	gery 5284094903
Hindi, Spanish Hours: M-Tu,Th-F 10AM-4 License No: A24691	4PM,W 00AM-	4PM	Seet, Emily L., M.D. 23441 Madison St. Bldg. & Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 375-7172 French, Spanish Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A116563	Maternal & Medicine 3 # 290 ⁴	k Fetal 5284 200437

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Health Care LA PPG 5284

Specialists Taban, Mehran, M.D. 4201 Torrance Blvd. # 220 Torrance, CA 90503	Specialty Ophthalmo	PPG/Phy # blogy ¹ 5284 155119	Wilmington Specialists Ballagh, Susan A., M.D.	Specialty Obstetrics/ Gynecology		
(310) 944-9393 Cantonese, Farsi, Italian, J Mandarin, Portuguese, Ru Hours: Tu,Th-F 8AM-7PM, License No: A108546	ssian, Spanis	h	1009 N. Avalon Blvd. ⁴ Wilmington, CA 90744 (310) 549-5760 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,Ef		5284 056340	
Vo-Hanser, Quynh T., M.D. 23441 Madison St. Bldg. 8 Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 375-7172 French, Spanish Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A130507	Maternal & Fetal Medicine ¹ 8 # 290 ⁴ 5284 203336		Hours: M-F 8AM-6PM,Sa 9, License No: G62297			
Younes, Basil, D.O. 4305 Torrance Blvd. ⁴ Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 370-5694 Arabic Hours: M,W-F 9AM-5PM License No: 20A9791	Internal Me	edicine ¹ 5284 191293				

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

HealthCare Partners - South Bay PPG 808

HealthCare Partners PPG 808 502 Torrance Blvd. Redondo Beach, CA 90272 (800) 403-4160 Urgent Care: Palos Verdes Family & Imr (310) 541-7911	7-3413	El Segundo Specialists Cruz-schiavone, Gonzalo E., M.D. 222 N. Sepulveda Blvd # 2 El Segundo, CA 90245 (877) 878-3289 Hours: M-F 8:30AM-12PM License No: A134319		PPG/Phy # rgery 0808 210904
Hospitals Used: Torrance Memorial Medic Carson Specialists Rosenthal, Marc J., M.D. 824 E. Carson St. # 102 ⁴	Specialty PPG/Phy # Obstetrics/	Inglewood Specialists Wittner, Richard S., M.D. 323 N. Prairie Ave. # 200 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (562) 595-1879 French, Italian, Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EE Hours: M-F 9AM-5:30PM License No: G16378		PPG/Phy # ardiology ¹ 0808 018568
Carson, CA 90745 (310) 792-2060 Spanish License No: G56856 Shiomi, William K., O.D. 20700 Avalon Blvd. # 343 Carson, CA 90746 (310) 532-2622 Spanish Hours: Sn,Sa 10AM-5:30Pl License No: OPT5335	4 0808 060624	Long Beach Specialists Lake, Jean L., M.D.	Specialty Neurology	PPG/Phy # 1 0808 009511

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

HealthCare Partners - South Bay PPG 808

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Wittner, Richard S., M.D	Pediatric C	ardiology ¹	Chan, David, M.D.	Hematolog	IY
2865 Atlantic Ave. # 149 ⁴		0808018568	514 N. Prospect Ave., 4th	Fl.	0808 502577
Long Beach, CA 90806			Redondo Beach, CA 9027	7	
(562) 595-1879			(310) 750-3300		
French, Italian, Spanish			Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM		
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,E	3,E)		License No: G43553		
Hours: M-F 9AM-4:30PM License No: G16378			Davidson, Joshua M., M.D.	Allergy/Im	munology ¹
			502 Torrance Blvd. ⁴		0808155618
Manhattan Beach			Redondo Beach, CA 9027	7	
Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	(310) 316-0811		
	Obstetrics/		Accessibility:*:Basic(P,EB,I	B,R,E,T)	
Naghi, Beni, M.D.	Gynecolog	V ¹	License No: A88990		
855 Manhattan Beach Blve		0808012111	Dickey, Vanessa L., M.D	Internal Me	edicine ¹
Manhattan Beach, CA 902	66		514 N. Prospect Ave., 4th	Fl.	0808 103629
(310) 792-2060			Redondo Beach, CA 9027	7	
Farsi, French, Spanish			(310) 750-3300		
License No: A43421			Spanish		
			Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM		
Redondo Beach			License No: A68563		
Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Dickey, Vanessa L., M.D	-	
	Obstetrics/		514 N. Prospect Ave., 4th	Fl.	0808 103629
Boos, Richard J., M.D.	Gynecolog		Redondo Beach, CA 9027	'7	
601 Torrance Blvd. ⁴		0808 501631	(310) 750-3300		
Redondo Beach, CA 9027	7		Spanish		
(310) 316-0811			Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM		
License No: G63221			License No: A68563		

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

HealthCare Partners - South Bay PPG 808

Specialists	Specialty		Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Dickey, Vanessa L., M.D. 514 N. Prospect Ave., 4th F Redondo Beach, CA 90277 (310) 750-3300 Spanish Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM	ïl.	0808 103629	Jackson, Bruce K., M.D. 520 N. Prospect Ave. # 300 Redondo Beach, CA 90277 (310) 372-1156 License No: A24716		ular Dis ¹ 0808 007940
License No: A68563 Hool, Hugo, M.D. 514 N. Prospect Ave., 4th F Redondo Beach, CA 90277 (310) 750-3300 Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A66860		57	Kim, Gene C., M.D. 520 N. Prospect Ave. # 300 Redondo Beach, CA 90277 (310) 372-1156 Korean License No: A68825		ular Dis ¹ 0808 128728
Horodner, Andrew G., M.D. 514 N. Prospect Ave., 4th F Redondo Beach, CA 90277 (310) 750-3300 Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM			Kissel, Gary L., M.D. 520 N. Prospect Ave. # 300 Redondo Beach, CA 90277 (310) 372-1156 License No: G19784 Lasky, Norman A., M.D.		
License No: A81801 Ishibashi, Perry L., DPM 502 Torrance Blvd. ⁴ Redondo Beach, CA 90277 (310) 316-0811 X2750 Accessibility:*:Basic(P,EB,IE License No: E3440	7	0808 007894	601 Torrance Blvd. ⁴ Redondo Beach, CA 90277 (310) 316-0811 Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: G15690		0808009626

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

HealthCare Partners - South Bay PPG 808

HealthCale Partners - Soc	<u>uli Day FFO 808</u>		
Specialists	Specialty PPG/F	hy # Specialists	Specialty PPG/Phy #
Legmann-Simon, Anne M.D. 1636 Aviation Blvd. # 20 Redondo Beach, CA 902 (310) 374-2727 Hebrew License No: G81785 Lowe, Thomas E., M.D.	2 ⁴ 080806	Redondo Beach, CA 9027 (310) 316-0811 Spanish, Urdu Accessibility:*:Basic(P,EB,I License No: C50085	0808078394
514 N. Prospect Ave., 4th			
Redondo Beach, CA 902	77	Specialists	Specialty PPG/Phy #
(310) 750-3300 Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A86789 Shahryarinejad, Azin, M.D. 601 Torrance Blvd. ⁴	Gynecology 080815	Chan, David, M.D. 1360 W. Sixth St. # 200 ⁴ San Pedro, CA 90732 (310) 750-3300	Hematology 0808 502577
Redondo Beach, CA 902 (310) 316-0811 Farsi License No: A93629 Sunderson, John F., M. 601 Torrance Blvd. ⁴ Redondo Beach, CA 902	D. Gynecology ¹ 0808 01	Faynsod, Moshe, M.D. 1360 W. Sixth St. # 315 ⁴ San Pedro, CA 90732 (424) 210-3710	General Surgery ¹ 0808 095218
(310) 316-0811 License No: A42066		French Jr., James H., M. 1360 W. Sixth St. # 200 ⁴ San Pedro, CA 90732 (310) 547-9922 German Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G43379	D. Internal Medicine ¹ 0808 039177

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

HealthCare Partners - South Bay PPG 808

Specialists	Specialty PPG/Phy #	Torrance
French Jr., James H., M. 1360 W. Sixth St. # 200 ⁴ San Pedro, CA 90732 (310) 547-9922 German Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM	Cardiology/ D. Cardiovascular Dis ¹ 0808 039177	SpecialistsSpecialtyPPG/Phy #Adoumie, Riad, M.D.Vascular Surgery123451 Madison St. Bldg. 7# 34040808076425Torrance, CA 90505(310) 373-6864
License No: G43379 Hemmat, Mehdi, M.D. 621 S. Butte St. ⁴ San Pedro, CA 90732 (310) 548-1422 Farsi, French, Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5:30PM License No: A32724	Obstetrics/ Gynecology ¹ 0808 045122	(310) 370-4660 Hindi, Urdu Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A45423 Ahmed, Khaja R., M.D. Nephrology ¹
Kaviani, Amir, M.D. 1294 W. Sixth St. # 204 ⁴ San Pedro, CA 90731 (310) 548-3889 License No: A68655	Vascular Surgery ¹ 0808 136280	Torrance CA 90503
Lawrence, Thomas L., M.D. 1360 W. Sixth St. # 200 ⁴ San Pedro, CA 90732 (310) 547-9922 License No: G32440	Cardiology/ Cardiovascular Dis ¹ 0808 048996	Ali Jones, Rashaan, M.D. General Surgery ¹ 23451 Madison St. # 340 ⁴ 0808 149068 Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 373-6864 License No: A103415

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

HealthCare Partners - South Bay PPG 808

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Amin, Shefalee, M.D.	Pulmonary	¹ Disease ¹	Cam, Vinh T., M.D.	Nephrolog	У
3565 Del Amo Blvd. # 20	3 ⁴	0808 197403	3330 Lomita Blvd. 4		0808131681
Torrance, CA 90503			Torrance, CA 90505		
(310) 793-4652			(310) 325-9110		
Spanish			Cantonese, Mandarin, Spa	anish	
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,E	EB,IB,R,E)		Accessibility:*:Limited(P,E	B,IB)	
License No: A104383			License No: A76758		
Amin, Shefalee, M.D. 3330 Lomita Blvd ⁴	Pulmonary	⁷ Disease ¹ 0808 197403	Carroll, III, Roland J., DPM	Podiatry	
Torrance, CA 90505			21250 Hawthorne Blvd. #	160 ⁴	0808128140
(310) 325-9110			Torrance, CA 90503		
Spanish			(310) 791-1092		
Accessibility:*:Limited(EB	.IB.E)		Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM		
License No: A104383	, - , ,		License No: E4492		
Booth, Alexandria V.,	Dermatolo	gy ¹	Chan, John, M.D.	Internal Me	
M.D.			3330 Lomita Blvd 4		0808 194096
3565 Del Amo Blvd. # 20	3 ⁴	0808 164429	Torrance, CA 90505		
Torrance, CA 90503			(310) 325-9110		
(310) 793-4652			Cantonese		
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,E	EB,IB,R,E)		Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,	IB,E)	
License No: A106124			License No: A121533		
Bray, Jr, David A., M.D.				Obstetrics/	
3445 Pacific Coast Hwy.	# 320 ⁴	0808 146977	Chen, Albert C., M.D.	Gynecolog	•
Torrance, CA 90505			3440 Lomita Blvd. # 346 ⁴		0808 502697
(310) 326-9400			Torrance, CA 90505		
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM			(310) 792-2060		
License No: A94531			Cantonese, Spanish, Vietn		
			Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30Pl	VI	
			License No: G55751		

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

HealthCare Partners - South Bay PPG 808

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	
Chia, John K., M.D.	Infectious I		Doria-Medina, Cathy L., Endocrinology ¹ M.D.			
23560 Crenshaw Blvd. # 10 Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 784-5880 Mandarin, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:15AM-5PM License No: G43168 Chung, Philip W., M.D. 2841 Lomita Blvd. # 215 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 379-2860 Korean, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM	Nephrolog	0808 502765 y ¹ 0808 195528	3565 Del Amo Blvd. # 203 Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 793-4652 Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EE Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G77694 Gee, Sharlene S., O.D. 3565 Del Amo Blvd. # 203 Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 793-4652 Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EE	3,IB,R,E) Optometri	0808 035455 st 0808 098959	
License No: A63887 Cowan, Jeffrey J., M.D. 4201 Torrance Blvd. # 600 Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 792-2060 French, Spanish License No: G35295	Obstetrics/ Gynecolog		License No: OPT11023 German, Craig A., M.D. 3565 Del Amo Blvd. # 203 Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 214-0811 Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EE Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A91512	4	¹ 0808 148053	
Doria-Medina, Cathy L., M.D. 3565 Del Amo Blvd. # 203 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 793-4652 Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EE Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G77694		edicine ¹ 0808 035455	Ghosh, Tania, M.D. 3330 Lomita Blvd. Fl. 1 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 214-0811 License No: A130613	Internal M	edicine ¹ 0808 205509	

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

HealthCare Partners - South Bay PPG 808

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Goldberg, Mytien T., M.D	.Orthopedic	Surgery	Ha, Thai Q., M.D.	Gastroente	erology ¹
23560 Madison St. # 103		0808 164339	23451 Madison St. # 290 ⁴		0808 024982
Torrance, CA 90505			Torrance, CA 90505		
(310) 325-0310			(310) 375-1246		
Spanish, Vietnamese			Spanish		
Hours: M-F 8AM-12PM			Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM		
License No: A80676			License No: G69800		
Goldberg, Mytien T., M.D			Hakim, Shahina, M.D.	Gastroente	57
4201 Torrance Blvd. # 190	4	0808 164339	23451 Madison St. # 290 ⁴		0808 133673
Torrance, CA 90503			Torrance, CA 90505		
(310) 543-2521			(310) 375-1246		
Spanish, Vietnamese			Hindi, Spanish		
Hours: M-F 8AM-12PM			Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM		
License No: A80676			License No: A95745		
	Hematolog	ly/	Havas, Steffan T., M.D.		57
Groncy, Paula K., M.D.	Oncology ¹	0000006454	3565 Del Amo Blvd. # 203	4	0808 024098
3440 Lomita Blvd. # 252 ⁴		0808 006454	Torrance, CA 90503		
Torrance, CA 90505			(310) 793-4652		
(562) 492-1062			Accessibility:*:Limited(P,El	B,IB,R,E)	
Cambodian,Khmer, Spanis	'n		License No: G72099		
Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: C36425			Hoying, John P., M.D.	Rheumato	57
	Nauralaari	1	3565 Del Amo Blvd. # 203	4	0808 007605
Guntur, Pavani S., M.D.	Neurology	0808 209963	Torrance, CA 90503		
3565 Del Amo Blvd. # 203		0000209903	(310) 793-4652		
Torrance, CA 90503			Accessibility:*:Limited(P,E	B,IB,R,E)	
(310) 214-0811			License No: A41006		
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,El	3,IB,R,E)				
Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A123204					

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

HealthCare Partners -	South Bay PPG 808

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Huang, Hsuan-Wen C.,	Internal Me	edicine ¹	Khoubian, Farzad J., M.		
M.D.		0808164728	3838 W. Carson St. # 105 ⁴	ŀ	0808 148665
3330 Lomita Blvd. ⁴		0808104728	Torrance, CA 90503		
Torrance, CA 90505			(310) 543-4546		
(310) 325-9110 Mandarin			Farsi, Spanish		
Mandarin	חו כ)		License No: A95916		
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,El License No: A94663	3,IB)			Cardiology	
LICENSE NO. A94003	Cardialagu	./	Kissel, Gary L., M.D.	Cardiovaso	
Jackson, Bruce K., M.D.	Cardiology Cardiovasc		3565 Del Amo Blvd. # 203	34	0808 540660
3565 Del Amo Blvd. # 203		0808 007940	Torrance, CA 90503		
Torrance, CA 90503			(310) 793-4652		
(310) 793-4652			Accessibility:*:Limited(P,E	B,IB,R,E)	
()			License No: G19784		
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,El License No: A24716),ID,K,E)		Knox, Tracey C., P.T.	Physical Th	
Jewell, Lisa L., M.D.	Plastic Surd	nerv ¹	23430 Hawthorne Blvd. #	105⁴	0808206655
3440 Lomita Blvd. # 100 ⁴		0808136550	Torrance, CA 90505		
Torrance, CA 90505			(310) 791-3812 Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM		
(310) 784-0644			License No: PT41079		
License No: A78037			Koka, Madhavi, M.D.	Internal M	odicino ¹
Jong, Laura T., M.D.	Neurology	1	3330 Lomita Blvd ⁴		0808141540
23430 Hawthorne Blvd. #		0808 570757	Torrance, CA 90505		
Torrance, CA 90505			(310) 325-9110		
(310) 791-3812			Hindi, Telugu		
License No: G82124			Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,	IR F)	
Kaviani, Amir, M.D.	Vascular Su	urgery ¹	License No: A100644	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	
23451 Madison St. # 340 ⁴		0808136280			
Torrance, CA 90505					
(310) 373-6864					
License No: A68655					

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

HealthCare Partners - South Bay PPG 808

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Koo, Alec S., M.D.	Urology ¹	<u>.</u>	Madan, Nikhil, M.D.	Critical Car	e Medicine
3445 Pacific Coast Hwy. # 3	10 ⁴	0808 530640	3330 Lomita Blvd 4		0808 205735
Torrance, CA 90505			Torrance, CA 90505		
(310) 602-5005			(310) 325-9110		
Mandarin, Spanish			Hindi, Telugu, Urdu		
Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM			Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,I	B,E)	
License No: G61375	01	,	Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM		
	Obstetrics/		License No: A130181		1
Kwon, Young S., M.D. 3440 Lomita Blvd. # 224 ⁴	Gynecolog	y' 0808 009447	Madorin, Catherine A., M.D.	General Su	rgery'
Torrance, CA 90505		00000000147	23451 Madison St. # 340 ⁴		0808 197130
(310) 534-4431			Torrance, CA 90505		
Korean			(310) 373-6864		
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM			License No: A125122		
License No: A40385			Markman, David A., M.D	. Ophthalmo	ology ¹
Lee, Steven L., M.D.	General Su	rgery ¹	3838 W. Carson St. # 105 ⁴		0808010822
21840 Normandie Ave. # 17	100 ⁴	0808 156799	Torrance, CA 90503		
Torrance, CA 90502			(310) 543-4546		
(310) 222-5133			License No: C28030		
Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB	5)			Obstetrics/	
Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM			Marshall, Freya E., M.D.	Gynecolog	
License No: A62693			3400 Lomita Blvd. # 602 ⁴		0808 196116
Legmann-Simon, Anne S., M.D.	Ophthalmo	ology	Torrance, CA 90505		
3565 Del Amo Blvd. # 203 ⁴		0808067544	(310) 326-5150		
Torrance, CA 90503			Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM		
(310) 793-4652			License No: A116838		
Hebrew					
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,	IB,R,E)				
License No: G81785	, , ,				

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

HealthCare Partners - South Bay PPG 808

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty PPG/Phy #
McCann, Stephen W., M.D. 23456 Hawthorne Blvd. Ble Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 792-2060 Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: C30102 Milefchik, Eric N., M.D.	Obstetrics/ Gynecolog	y ¹ 0808 01 1087	Naghi, Beni, M.D. 3400 Lomita Blvd. # 602 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 792-2060 Farsi, French, Spanish License No: A43421 Newman, Michael K.,	Obstetrics/ Gynecology ¹ 0808 012111 Plastic Surgery
2841 Lomita Blvd. # 135 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 784-6954 Spanish License No: G67743		0808033448	M.D. 3440 Lomita Blvd. # 100 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 784-0644 License No: A96118	0808 140404
Minkoff, Evan R., D.O. 23530 Hawthorne Blvd. # Torrance, CA 90505 (424) 903-7007 Spanish	Physical M Rehab ¹ 290	edicine 0808 133089	Nguyen, Son X., M.D. 23451 Madison St. # 340 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 373-6864 Vietnamese License No: A104958	General Surgery ¹ 0808 151584
Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: 20A7784 Muraliraj, Vijay, M.D. 23451 Madison St. # 340 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 373-6864 License No: A120466	General Su	rgery ¹ 0808 197129	O'Hara, Randolph C., M.D. 23560 Crenshaw Blvd. # 10 Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 784-2355 Czech, French, Spanish License No: G67121	Orthopedic Surgery ¹ 02 ⁴ 0808 048229

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

HealthCare Partners - South Bay PPG 808

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty PPG/Phy #
Ortiz Guerrero, Ana C., M.D. 3291 Skypark Dr. ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 325-4517	Nephrolog	y 0808 175272	Reddy, Rindha, M.D. 3838 W. Carson St. # 105 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 543-4546 License No: A131485	Ophthalmology 0808 205017
Spanish Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A117719			Rosenberg, Steven H., M.D.	Obstetrics/ Gynecology ¹ 0808 014432
Paul, Joy G., M.D. 20911 Earl St. # 140 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 542-0199 Hindi Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM	Urology ¹	0808 013057	3400 Lomita Blvd. # 400 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 539-4957 Amharic, Portuguese, Spar Hours: M,Th 8AM-6PM,Tu- License No: G37233	nish
License No: A29566				Obstetrics/
Phan, Tuyet-Mai M., M.I 23600 Telo Ave. # 100 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 543-2611 French, Vietnamese Accessibility:*:Limited(P,E	·	ology ¹ 0808 034873	Rosenthal, Marc J., M.D. 3440 Lomita Blvd. # 120 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 792-2060 Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G56856	Gynecology ¹ 0808 540361
Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: G57670			Rosso, Ronald F., M.D. 3400 Lomita Blvd. # 306 ⁴	Plastic Surgery 0808 094903
Rafii, Benjamin, M.D. 20911 Earl St. # 340 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 540-2111 License No: A130854	Otolaryngo	blogy (Ent) 0808 202870	Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 326-3636 Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM License No: G79401	

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

HealthCare Partners - South Bay PPG 808

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Sachar, Vikas, M.D. 3440 Lomita Blvd. # 420 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 792-3914 Spanish	Obstetrics/ Gynecology ¹ 0808 161706		Sattler, James A., M.D. 23451 Madison St. # 290 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 375-1246 Spanish Hours: M-F 7:30AM-5PM	Gastroente	erology ¹ 0808015002
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A87370	Maternal &	Fetal	License No: G42722 Schaye, Gordon F., M.D. 3565 Del Amo Blvd. # 203		ology (Ent) ¹ 0808015079
Sachar, Vikas, M.D. 3440 Lomita Blvd. # 420 ⁴	Medicine	0808 161706	Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 793-4652		0000013073
Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 792-3914 Spanish			Accessibility:*:Limited(P,El Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: G14544	B,IB,R,E)	
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A87370			Silvino, Nicholas J., M.D. 23560 Crenshaw Blvd. # 1	•	c Surgery ¹ 0808015866
Saedi, Houman, M.D. 23451 Madison St. # 340 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505	General Su	rgery ¹ 0808 191824	Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 784-2355 License No: G59856	02	
(310) 373-6864 Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A106454			Singh, Deepjot K., M.D. 3400 Lomita Blvd. # 500 ⁴	Obstetrics Gynecolog	
Sanders, Don P., M.D. 23560 Crenshaw Blvd. # 1 Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 784-2355 License No: G51338	Orthopedio 02 ⁴	c Surgery ¹ 0808 014915	Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 373-7900 Hindi, Punjabi, Spanish, Ui Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A65728	rdu	

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

			c	c · 1.	
Specialists		PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	
Solomon, Houman, M.D.		rgery' 0808 142399	Thai, Divya, M.D.	Pulmonary	y Disease' 0808 196807
23451 Madison St. # 340 ⁴		0808 142399	3565 Del Amo Blvd. # 203	+	0808 196807
Torrance, CA 90505			Torrance, CA 90503		
(310) 373-6864			(310) 793-4652		
License No: A87861			Hindi, Telugu		
Spenler, Charles W., M.D			Accessibility:*:Limited(P,El	B,IB,R,E)	
3440 Lomita Blvd. # 100 ⁴		0808016308	License No: C56165		1
Torrance, CA 90505			Tian, Wenqiang, M.D.	Neurology	
(310) 784-0644			3565 Del Amo Blvd. # 203	4	0808 167814
Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM			Torrance, CA 90503		
License No: C32362			(310) 793-4652		
Sukhrani, Nina, D.O.	Internal Me		Mandarin		
3330 Lomita Blvd ⁴		0808170333	Accessibility:*:Limited(P,El	B,IB,R,E)	
Torrance, CA 90505			Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM		
(310) 325-9110			License No: A105362		
Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,I	B,E)		Valentine, Philip N., M.D		57
License No: 20A11048			3565 Del Amo Blvd. # 203	4	0808017577
Syniuta, Laura A., M.D.	Ophthalmo	ology ¹	Torrance, CA 90503		
3838 W. Carson St. # 105 ⁴		0808071644	(310) 793-4652		
Torrance, CA 90503			Accessibility:*:Limited(P,El	B,IB,R,E)	
(310) 543-4546			License No: G40841		
Spanish			Wasserwald, Gerald I.,	Obstetrics	/
Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM			M.D.	Gynecolog	
License No: A65729			3400 Lomita Blvd. # 602 ⁴		0808017996
			Torrance, CA 90505		
			(310) 792-2060		
			Spanish		
			License No: C36085		

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3571 (TTY:711). A live person is here to talk with you Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. You can leave a voicemail Saturday, Sunday and federal holidays, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. We will return your call the following business day. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

SPECIALISTS

HealthCare Partners - South Bay PPG 808

HealthCare Partners - South Bay PPG 808

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Wolstan, Barry J., M.D. 3838 W. Carson St. # 105 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 543-4546 Italian, Spanish License No: G30536	Ophthalmo	ology ¹ 0808 018619	Yang, Ted P., M.D. 3445 Pacific Coast Hwy. # Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 257-0508 License No: A63676	Cardiology Cardiovasc 100 ⁴	
Wyman, Ray M., M.D. 3445 Pacific Coast Hwy. # Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 781-1422 Spanish License No: A45826		ular Dis ¹ 0808 032557	Yeh, Joyce W., M.D. 4101 Torrance Blvd. ⁴ Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 214-0811 Mandarin, Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(EB, License No: A70601		edicine ¹ 0808 093674
Yamamoto, Richard A., M.D. 3565 Del Amo Blvd. # 203 Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 793-4652 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EE License No: A48496		gy ¹ 0808 062412			
Yang, Ted P., M.D. 3445 Pacific Coast Hwy. # Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 257-0508 License No: A63676	Internal Me 100⁴	edicine ¹ 0808 108221			

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Healthcare Partners IPA - South Ba	y PPG 1390

Healthcare Partners IPA - South Bay PPG 1390	Inglewood Specialists Specialty PPG/Phy #	
19191 S Vermont Ave Suite 200 Torrance, CA 90502-1049 (800) 403-4160 Urgent Care: Khalid Khan (IM/Immediate Care) (310)679-2201 HCP Long Beach Site (562) 988-7000 Ocean Medical (310) 316-1661 HCP Redondo Beach Site (310) 316-0811 *By	Razi, David F., M.D.Pediatrics3451 W. Century Blvd. # B141390 067708Inglewood, CA 90303(310) 677-9400Farsi, SpanishAccessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,R)Hours: M-F 8AM-6PMLicense No: A53431	
Appointment Only+ Hospitals Used: Torrance Memorial Medical Center	Long BeachSpecialistsSpecialtyLe, Thanh T., M.D.Neurology	
Harbor CitySpecialistsSpecialtyMamita, Marcil M., M.D.Geriatrics	2880 Atlantic Ave. # 260 ⁴ 1390 067796 Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 490-3580 License No: G77927	
1403 Lomita Blvd. # 303A ⁴ 1390127575 Harbor City, CA 90710 (310) 530-6900 Arabic, Spanish Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A72411 1390127575	Marer, Stephen W., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹ 2801 Atlantic Ave. ⁴ 1390 098157 Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 933-2000 Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,IB,E)	

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

License No: A55306

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Healthcare Partners IPA - South Bay PPG 1390

Manhattan Beach			San Pedro		
Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Jones, Elaine K., M.D. ² 855 Manhattan Beach Blvo Manhattan Beach, CA 902 (310) 939-7847 Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G48022	Geriatrics ¹ d. # 201 ⁴	1390 008256	Cantor, Norman F., M.D. 1294 W. Sixth St. # 103 ⁴ San Pedro, CA 90731 (310) 831-8449 Spanish Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: G12121	Otolaryngo	
Redondo Beach				Cardiology	
Specialists Hool, Hugo, M.D. 514 N. Prospect Ave., 4th F Redondo Beach, CA 90273 (310) 750-3300 Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A66860 Liu, William M., M.D. 520 N. Prospect Ave. # 103 Redondo Beach, CA 90273 (310) 376-8816 Mandarin, Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM	7 Rheumato 3	1390 103630	French Jr., James H., M.D 1360 W. Sixth St. # 200 ⁴ San Pedro, CA 90732 (310) 547-9922 German Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G43379 Gluckman, Richard S., M.D. 1360 W. Sixth St. # 350 ⁴ San Pedro, CA 90732 (310) 832-6428 Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: G33891	Neurology	1390039177

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified

²Physician is currently unavailable to new patients through this physician group. ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Healthcare Partners IPA - South Bay PPG 1390

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Hemmat, Mehdi, M.D. 621 S. Butte St. ⁴ San Pedro, CA 90732 (310) 548-1422 Farsi, French, Spanish	Obstetrics/ Gynecolog		Bloch, Michael S., DPM 21250 Hawthorne Blvd. # Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 791-1092 Spanish License No: E4138	Podiatry 160⁴	1390 079018
Hours: M-F 9AM-5:30PM License No: A32724			Carroll, III, Roland J., DPM	Podiatry	
			21250 Hawthorne Blvd. #	160 ^₄	1390 128140
Torrance		_	Torrance, CA 90503		
Specialists Ahmed, Khaja R., M.D. 20911 Earl St. # 180 ⁴	Specialty Nephrolog	PPG/Phy # y ¹ 1390 053720	(310) 791-1092 Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: E4492		
Torrance, CA 90503				Obstetrics	/
(310) 370-4660			Chen, Albert C., M.D.	Gynecolog	JY ¹
Hindi, Urdu			3440 Lomita Blvd. # 346 ⁴		1390 502697
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM			Torrance, CA 90505		
License No: A45423			(310) 325-1198		
Ashida, Ellyn R., M.D. 4201 Torrance Blvd. # 680	Allergy/Imi	munology 1390 500563	Cantonese, Spanish, Vietn License No: G55751	amese	
Torrance, CA 90503			Chia, John K., M.D.	Infectious	Disease ¹
(310) 944-9098			23560 Crenshaw Blvd. # 1	01 ⁴	1390 502765
French, Japanese, Spanish	1		Torrance, CA 90505		
Hours: M-Tu,Th-F 9:30AM-	6PM,W 2PM	-6PM,Sa	(310) 784-5880		
9:30AM-1PM			Mandarin, Spanish		
License No: C40034			Hours: M-F 8:15AM-5PM License No: G43168		

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Healthcare Partners IPA - South Bay PPG 1390

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	
Cowan Joffway L M.D.	Obstetrics/	M D			Otolaryngology (Ent) ¹	
Cowan, Jeffrey J., M.D. 4201 Torrance Blvd. # 600 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 792-2060 French, Spanish License No: G35295 Ding, James C., M.D.	Gynecolog	1390 503326	3440 Lomita Blvd. # 242 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 517-8690 Farsi Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A32307		1390008369	
23560 Crenshaw Blvd. # 10 Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 784-5880 Korean, Mandarin, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:15AM-5PM License No: G72916)1 ⁴	1390 056594	Keech, Richard C., M.D. 3475 Torrance Blvd. # G ⁴ Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 543-1695 Spanish License No: G29047	Pathology ¹	1390008678	
Fisher, Steven D., M.D. 23451 Madison St. # 340 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 373-6864 License No: G25508		1390 005064	Khattab, Sherif M., M.D. 2802 Pacific Coast Hwy ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 325-2100 Arabic License No: A40879		gery ¹ 1390 008824	
Ford, Joseph, M.D. 3475 Torrance Blvd. # H ⁴ Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 543-4354 Spanish, Tagalog License No: A30251	Pulmonary	Disease 1390 057197	Kim, Gene C., M.D. 2841 Lomita Blvd. # 100 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 257-0508 Korean License No: A68825	Cardiology Cardiovasc		

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3571 (TTY:711). A live person is here to talk with you Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. You can leave a voicemail Saturday, Sunday and federal holidays, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. We will return your call the following business day. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Health Net Provider Network / 495

Healthcare Partners IPA - South Bay PPG 1390

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty PPG/Phy #
Koo, Alec S., M.D. 3445 Pacific Coast Hwy. #	Urology ¹ # 310 ⁴	1390 530640	McCann, Stephen W., M.D.	Obstetrics/ Gynecology ¹
Torrance, CA 90505	010		23456 Hawthorne Blvd.	Bldg 5 # 260 ⁴ 1390011087
(310) 602-5005			Torrance, CA 90505	5
Mandarin, Spanish			(310) 792-2060	
Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM			Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM	
License No: G61375			License No: C30102	
	Obstetrics/		Mittleman, Marc G., DF	•
Kwon, Young S., M.D.	Gynecolog		21250 Hawthorne Blvd.	# 160 ^₄ 1390 056567
3440 Lomita Blvd. # 224 ⁴		1390 009447	Torrance, CA 90503	
Torrance, CA 90505			(310) 791-1092	
(310) 534-4431 Korean			Spanish License No: E2620	
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM				Obstetrics/
License No: A40385			Naghi, Beni, M.D.	Gynecology ¹
Levine, Brett A., M.D.	Otolaryngo	ology (Ent) ¹	3400 Lomita Blvd. # 602	
20911 Earl St. # 340 ⁴	, ,	1390 058571	Torrance, CA 90505	
Torrance, CA 90503			(310) 792-2060	
(310) 540-2111			Farsi, French, Spanish	
French, Spanish			License No: A43421	
Hours: M-Th 8AM-5PM,F 8	BAM-4PM		Oh, David D., M.D.	Rheumatology ¹
License No: G74806 Matsunaga, Garrett S.,	 1		4305 Torrance Blvd. # 50)9 ⁴ 1390 028004
Matsunaga, Garrett 5., M.D.	Urology ¹		Torrance, CA 90503	
20911 Earl St. # 140 ⁴		1390128440	(310) 543-2977	
Torrance, CA 90503			Korean	
(310) 542-0199			License No: A44047	
Spanish				
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM				
License No: A77838				

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Healthcare Partners IPA - South Bay PPG 1390

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty PPG/Phy #
Park, Royal S., M.D. 3445 Pacific Coast Hwy. # Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 602-5005 License No: A79808	Urology ¹ 310 ⁴	1390098178	Rosenberg, Steven H., M.D. 3400 Lomita Blvd. # 400 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 539-4957	Obstetrics/ Gynecology ¹ 1390014432
Patel, Chirag P., M.D. 23451 Madison St. # 290 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505	Gastroent	erology ¹ 1390 127644	Amharic, Portuguese, Spar Hours: M,Th 8AM-6PM,Tu- License No: G37233	
(310) 375-1246 Spanish Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A78613 Paul, Joy G., M.D. 20911 Earl St. # 140 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90503	Urology ¹	1390 013057	Rosenthal, Marc J., M.D. 3440 Lomita Blvd. # 120 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 792-2060 Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM	Obstetrics/ Gynecology ¹ 1390 540361
(310) 542-0199 Hindi Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM License No: A29566			License No: G56856 Rosso, Ronald F., M.D. 3400 Lomita Blvd. # 306 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505	Plastic Surgery 1390 094903
Riyaz, Azam S., M.D. 23451 Madison St. # 290 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 375-1246 Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A61966	Gastroent	erology ¹ 1390 095673	(310) 326-3636 Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM License No: G79401	

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3571 (TTY:711). A live person is here to talk with you Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. You can leave a voicemail Saturday, Sunday and federal holidays, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. We will return your call the following business day. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Health Net Provider Network / 497

Healthcare Partners IPA - South Bay PPG 1390

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Salem, Rifaat D., M.D. 3720 Lomita Blvd. # 200 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 376-7000 Arabic, Farsi, Mandarin, Sp Hours: M-F 7:30AM-5PM	Obstetrics/ Gynecolog		Singh, Deepjot K., M.D. 3400 Lomita Blvd. # 500 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 373-7900 Hindi, Punjabi, Spanish, Un Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM		
License No: G46242 Sattler, James A., M.D. 23451 Madison St. # 290 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 375-1246 Spanish Hours: M-F 7:30AM-5PM License No: G42722	Gastroente	rology ¹ 1390 015002	License No: A65728 Spychalski, Jeffrey W., M.D. 4201 Torrance Blvd. # 190 Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 543-2521 Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM License No: G70781	Orthopedic 4	: Surgery 1390 104330
Sesi, Maher S., M.D. 20911 Earl St. # 340 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 540-2111 Spanish		1390015443	Stoneburner Jr., John M. M.D. 2841 Lomita Blvd. # 310 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 784-6946 License No: G54697		urgery ¹ 1390 520118
Hours: M,W-F 7:30AM-5PM 12PM License No: G49221 Singer, Allan D., M.D. 3440 Lomita Blvd. # 228 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 326-3372 Hours: M-Th 8AM-6PM License No: C32780	Allergy/Imi		Wasserwald, Gerald I., M.D. 3400 Lomita Blvd. # 602 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 792-2060 Spanish License No: C36085	Obstetrics/ Gynecolog	

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Healthcare Partners IPA - South Bay PPG 1390

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
	Cardiology	/
Yang, Ted P., M.D.	Cardiovasc	ular Dis ¹
2841 Lomita Blvd. # 100 ⁴	1390 108221	
Torrance, CA 90505		
(310) 257-0508		
License No: A63676		

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

HealthCare Partners IPA - South Coast PPG 5243

HealthCare Partners	IPA - South Coast	Specialists	Specialty PPG/Phy #
PPG 5243		Grover Maleah M.D.	Cardiology/ Cardiovascular Dis ¹
19191 S. Vermont Ave., Su Torrance, CA 90502-1049 (310) 354-4200 Urgent Care UC Anaheim (714)995-100 UC Fountain Valley (714)9 UC Long Beach Plaza (562 Hospitals Used: St. Mary Medical Center	00 164-6229	Grover, Maleah, M.D. 2699 Atlantic Ave. ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 426-3333 French, Spanish Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: G37514 Mahood, Cyril Frederick P., M.D. 2925 Palo Verde Ave. Long Beach, CA 90815	5243 091181
-		(562) 429-2473	
Long Beach Specialists	Specialty PPG/Phy #	Accessibility:*:Limited(P,E Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A46306	B,IB,R,E)
Blam, Michael E., M.D. 4910 Airport Plaza Dr. Long Beach, CA 90815 (562) 429-2473 Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: C53305	Gastroenterology ¹ 5243 159783	Nalli, Lyle A., DPM 4910 Airport Plaza Dr. Long Beach, CA 90815 (562) 429-2473 Spanish, Tagalog	Podiatry ¹ 5243 036165
Causier, David A., M.D. 4910 Airport Plaza Dr.			
Long Beach, CA 90815 (562) 429-2473 Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G43364		Oh, Haeryong, M.D. 4910 Airport Plaza Dr. Long Beach, CA 90815 (562) 429-2473 Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A100397	Neurology ¹ 5243 154755

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

HealthCare Partners IPA - South Coast PPG 5243

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Phung, Phiet T., M.D.	Gastroente	erology ¹
2925 Palo Verde Ave.		5243 137185
Long Beach, CA 90815		
(562) 429-2473		
Vietnamese		
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB	s,IB,R,E)	
Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM		
License No: C52757		
Vannix, David L., M.D.	General Su	• •
3747 Worsham Ave. # 200		5243 057427
Long Beach, CA 90808		
(562) 630-8821		
Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM		
License No: G61461		
Wachs, Barton H., M.D.	Urology ¹	
701 E. 28th St. # 319 ⁴		5243017798
Long Beach, CA 90806		
(562) 426-3656		
Spanish		
Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM		
License No: A32052		
Wyckoff, Stephanie M.,	Obstetrics,	
M.D.	Gynecolog	
4910 Airport Plaza Dr.		5243 133451
Long Beach, CA 90815		
(562) 429-2473		
Spanish		
Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM		
License No: A69149		

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3571 (TTY:711). A live person is here to talk with you Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. You can leave a voicemail Saturday, Sunday and federal holidays, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. We will return your call the following business day. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Health Net Provider Network / 501

Healthcare	Partners	Medical	Group	PPG	1321

Healthcare Partners Medical Group PPG 1321

2600 Redondo Avenue Long Beach, CA 90806-2325 (800) 403-4160

Urgent Care:

Hospitals Used:

Healthcare Partner Medical Group Urgent Care (562) 988- 7000 7 days/ 8:00 a.m. - 8:00 p.m.

Healthcare Partners IPA - Long Beach (PPG 1523)

19191 South Vermont Ave., Suite 200 Torrance, CA 90502-1049 (800) 403-4160 **Urgent Care:** Healthcare Partners Urgent Care (562)988-7268

Hospitals Used:

License No: OPT10496

Los Alamitos Medical Center

Torrance Memorial Medical Center	Bellflower		
HCP Med Grp - Long Beach (PPG 1525)	_ Bennower Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
6226 East Spring Street, Suite 100 Long Beach, CA 90815-1437 (800) 403-4160 Urgent Care: Healthcare Partners Urgent Care (562)988-7268	Frohn, Robert B., O.D. 17139 Bellflower Blvd. ⁴ Bellflower, CA 90706 (562) 866-2020 Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30P License No: OPT4902	Optometri	st 1321 522213
Hospitals Used: Los Alamitos Medical Center	Huang, Anthony J., O.D 14329 Woodruff Ave. # E Bellflower, CA 90706 (562) 867-8302 Mandarin, Spanish	•	st 1321 049393

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Healthcare Partners Medical Group PPG 1321

License No: A60371

El Segundo			Inglewood		
Specialists		PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Specialists Cruz-schiavone, Gonzalo E., M.D. 222 N. Sepulveda Blvd # 2 El Segundo, CA 90245 (877) 878-3289 Hours: M-F 8:30AM-12PM License No: A134319 Gardena	General Su		SpecialistsAgatstein, Ernest H., M.D575 E. Hardy St. # 2154Inglewood, CA 90301(310) 673-3333German, Hebrew, SpanishHours: M-F 9AM-5:30PMLicense No: G48418Aynehchi, Shahrad, M.D575 E. Hardy St. # 2154	O.Urology ¹	1525 500142
Specialists Essilfie, William, M.D. 1141 W. Redondo Beach B Gardena, CA 90247 (310) 715-6100 Spanish		PPG/Phy # erology 1321 057246	Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 673-3333 Farsi Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A85401 Paletz, Lawrence R., M.D	• Urology ¹	
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,Ef Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A46137	3,IB)		575 E. Hardy St. # 215 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 673-3333 Spanish		1525012854
Hawaiian Gardens			Hours: M-F 9AM-5:30PM		
Specialists Chung, Nathan S., M.D. 21500 Pioneer Blvd. # 209 Hawaiian Gardens, CA 907 (714) 741-4900 Korean, Spanish Hours: M-Th 9AM-5PM,F 9	₄ 716	PPG/Phy # rgery ¹ 1523 075581	License No: A35498		

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Healthcare Partners Medical Group PPG 1321

Lakewood			Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Wassef, Andrew J., M.D.	Orthopedic	Surgery
Cheung, Eric M., D.O. 3300 E. South St. # 304 ⁴ Lakewood, CA 90805 (562) 232-0550 Armenian, Cantonese, Ger Japanese, Korean, Mandar Tagalog Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM License No: 20A9006 Cheung, Eric M., D.O.	Oncology ¹ man, Gujara	1525 153718 Iti, Hindi, Spanish,	5750 Downey Ave. # 308 ⁴ Lakewood, CA 90712 (562) 633-3787 Spanish Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A120817 Long Beach Specialists		1525 193227 PPG/Phy #
3300 E. South St. # 304 ⁴ Lakewood, CA 90805 (562) 232-0550 Armenian, Cantonese, Ger Japanese, Korean, Mandar Tagalog Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM	1525 153718 man, Gujarati, Hindi,		Amin, Sameer T., M.D. 2699 Atlantic Ave. ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 426-3333 Spanish License No: A108307	Cardiovasc	
License No: 20A9006 Elias, Ramy N., M.D. 5750 Downey Ave. # 308 ⁴ Lakewood, CA 90712 (562) 633-3787 Spanish Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A86043	Orthopedi	c Surgery ¹ 1525 109240	Arun, Parvataneni, M.D. 2777 Pacific Ave. # D ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 426-1792 Hindi, Spanish Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A30167		

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Healthcare Partners Medical Group PPG 1321

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty PPG/Phy #
Ashok, Nagasamudra S., M.D. 1533 Alamitos Ave. # B Long Beach, CA 90813 (562) 218-5350 Cambodian,Khmer Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EE		[•] Medicine ¹ 1523 057490	Ceverha, Barry B., M.D. 2865 Atlantic Ave. # 202 ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 427-5388 Spanish License No: G29654 Ceverha, Barry B., M.D.	Neurosurgery ¹ 1321 502545 Neurosurgery ¹
Hours: M-Th 9AM-5PM,F 9 License No: A41589 Augustine, Wynette C., O.D. 2600 Redondo Ave. Long Beach, CA 90806	Optometris	st 1321 500618	2865 Atlantic Ave. # 202 ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 427-5388 Spanish License No: G29654	1525 502545
(562) 988-7000 Accessibility:*:Limited(P,Ef License No: OPT7929 Bhalla, Sarbpaul S., M.D 2690 Pacific Ave. # 380 ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90806	. Orthopedic	5 Surgery ¹ 1525 501330	Chao, Derek H., M.D. 2801 Atlantic Ave. ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 933-2000 Mandarin Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,I License No: A68079	Nephrology ¹ 1525 117722 B,E)
(562) 427-8119 Hindi, Spanish Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A36251 Bhalla, Sarbpaul S., M.D 3610 Long Beach Blvd. # 2 Long Beach, CA 90807 (562) 427-8119 Hindi, Spanish	•	: Surgery ¹ 1525 501330	Chao, Derek H., M.D. 2801 Atlantic Ave. ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 933-2000 Mandarin Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,I License No: A68079	Internal Medicine ¹ 1525 117722 B,E)

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3571 (TTY:711). A live person is here to talk with you Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. You can leave a voicemail Saturday, Sunday and federal holidays, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. We will return your call the following business day. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Health Net Provider Network / 505

Healthcare Partners Medical Group PPG 132

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #		
Das, Aparna, M.D. 2699 Atlantic Ave. ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 426-3333 License No: A125492		1525 196035	Drake, David A., M.D. Gastroenterology 2699 Atlantic Ave. ⁴ 1525 50 Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 426-3333 Hours: M 9AM-12PM,Tu,Th 10AM-5PM,F 2AM- License No: G37207				
Dhamija, Rajiv K., M.D. 3760 Atlantic Ave. # A ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90807 (562) 595-7467 Cambodian,Khmer, Hindi, Accessibility:*:Limited(EB, Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM	1525 151331 li, Punjabi, Spanish, Urdu B,IB) Family Practice ¹ 1525 186028		Edrich, Leslie H., M.D. 701 E. 28th St. # 400 ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 427-9929 Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G48000	1525 02951 Internal Medicine ¹ 1525 52082			
License No: A88403 Dinh, Nhon T., M.D. 2600 Redondo Ave. Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 988-7000 Vietnamese Accessibility:*:Limited(P,El			Ely, Evelyn A., M.D. 2801 Atlantic Ave. ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 933-2000 Tagalog Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,I License No: A46639				
Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A85591 Dowlati, Bijan, M.D. 2600 Redondo Ave. Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 988-7000 Accessibility:*:Limited(P,El License No: A77413	Dermatolo	gy ¹ 1525 131584	Erlbaum, Alan I., M.D. 3780 Kilroy Airport Way # Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 595-7426 Spanish Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A25643	Nephrolog 115	y ¹ 1523 004626		

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Healthcare Partners Medical Group PPG 1321

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Erlbaum, Alan I., M.D. 3780 Kilroy Airport Way # Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 595-7426 Spanish Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A25643	Nephrolog 115	y ¹ 1321 004626	Gupta, Shalu, M.D. 5991 E. Spring St. Long Beach, CA 90808 (562) 938-9945 Hindi, Spanish Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM,Sa 8A License No: A90497		blogy ¹ 1321 141864
Essilfie, William, M.D. 2600 Redondo Ave. Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 988-7254 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EE License No: A46137		rology 1321 057246	Heilbron, Jr., Mauricio J., M.D. 300 Redondo Ave. ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90814 (562) 296-8050 Spanish License No: G82239		1525 570840
Gates, Thomas C., M.D. 1043 Elm Ave. # 110 ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90813 (562) 491-9890 Korean, Mandarin, Spanish Hours: M-F 7:30AM-4PM License No: A23750		Dncology 1525 057680	Hirota, David M., M.D. 2699 Atlantic Ave. ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 426-3333 License No: A65105 Hirota, David M., M.D. 2801 Atlantic Ave. ⁴	Infectious I	1525082701
Ge, Norman N., M.D. 2600 Redondo Ave. Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 988-7289 Mandarin, Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EE Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A69763		ology (Ent) ¹ 1525 101692	Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 933-2000 Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,I License No: A65105	B,E)	

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Healthcare Partners Medical Group PPG 1321

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Hirota, David M., M.D.	Internal Me	edicine ¹	Huynh, Daniel S., D.O.	Family Practice ¹	
2801 Atlantic Ave. ⁴		1525082701	2600 Redondo Ave.		1321 143558
Long Beach, CA 90806			Long Beach, CA 90806		
(562) 933-2000			(562) 988-7000		
Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,I	B,E)		Accessibility:*:Limited(P,El	B,IB)	
License No: A65105			License No: 20A8644		
Hirota, David M., M.D.	Internal Me		Jung, James K., DPM	Podiatry	
2699 Atlantic Ave. ⁴		1525 082701	1045 Atlantic Ave. # 807 ⁴		1321074151
Long Beach, CA 90806			Long Beach, CA 90813		
(562) 426-3333			(562) 437-3338		
License No: A65105			Korean, Spanish		
Hornstein, William, M.D.			License No: E4130		
1045 Atlantic Ave. # 719 ⁴		1321035140	Kawanishi, Stanley K.,	Cardiology	
Long Beach, CA 90813			M.D.	Cardiovaso	
(562) 591-1324			2699 Atlantic Ave. ⁴		1525 008647
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM			Long Beach, CA 90806		
License No: G36575	NI	1	(562) 426-3333		
Hornstein, William, M.D.	57	1525035140	License No: G47724		
1045 Atlantic Ave. # 719 ⁴		1525055140	Klem, Harold M., M.D.	Radiation	57
Long Beach, CA 90813			1043 Elm Ave. # 110 ⁴		1525 009035
(562) 591-1324 Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM			Long Beach, CA 90813		
License No: G36575			(562) 491-9890		
Hubbard, Eric R., DPM	Podiatry ¹		Spanish Hours: M-F 7:30AM-4PM		
2333 Pacific Ave. ⁴		1525 007651	License No: A23872		
Long Beach, CA 90806					
(562) 427-7443					
Spanish					
License No: E1294					

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Healthcare Partners Medical Group PPG 1321

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Law, David S., M.D. 2801 Atlantic Ave. ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 933-2000 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,I	Internal Me		Marer, Stephen W., M.D. 2801 Atlantic Ave. ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 933-2000 Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,II License No: A55306	Infectious	
License No: A110846 Logan, Dwayne K., M.D. 5991 E. Spring St. Long Beach, CA 90808 (562) 938-9945 License No: G68583		ology ¹ 1523 051086	Marmarelis, Panos Z., M.D. 1045 Atlantic Ave. # 719 ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90813 (562) 591-1324 Greek	Neurology	,1 1525010836
Manning, Tamarah M., M.D. 2699 Atlantic Ave. ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 426-3333 French, Spanish License No: A47758		Gynecology 1321 025103	Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM License No: G37550 Milligan, Deborah H., M.D. 2801 Atlantic Ave. ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 933-2000	Internal M	edicine ¹ 1525 571113
Marer, Stephen W., M.D. 2801 Atlantic Ave. ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 933-2000 Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,I License No: A55306		edicine ¹ 1525 098157	Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,II License No: G74565 Murray, James A., M.D. 1045 Atlantic Ave. # 712 ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90813 (562) 491-4879 Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G73971	B,E) General Su	ırgery ¹ 1525 106493

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3571 (TTY:711). A live person is here to talk with you Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. You can leave a voicemail Saturday, Sunday and federal holidays, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. We will return your call the following business day. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Health Net Provider Network / 509

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Neoman, Ayman I., M.D. 701 E. 28th St. # 201 ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 492-9288 Arabic, Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EE Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A69221 Neoman, Ayman I., M.D. 701 E. 28th St. # 201 ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 492-9288 Arabic, Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EE Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A69221 Nguyen, Chau L., D.O. 2699 Atlantic Ave. ⁴	General Su 3,R) Colon & Re 3,R) Rheumatol	rgery ¹ 1525 109602 ctal Surgery ¹ 1525 109602	Ojha, Sushil K., M.D. 1760 Termino Ave. # 306 Long Beach, CA 90804 (562) 491-9060 Hindi, Spanish License No: A45982 Pardo Cobos, Manuel J., M.D. 1043 Elm Ave. # 301 ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90813 (562) 624-4943 Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM License No: A107711 Patel, Baratkumar J., M.D. 2600 Redondo Ave. Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 988-7000	Gastroente	erology ¹ 1525 067577 Disease ¹ 1525 195337
Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 426-3333 Vietnamese Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: 20A11904 Nobe, Janis R., M.D. 2600 Redondo Ave. Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 988-7000 Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EE License No: G53952		blogy ¹ 1321 012439	Accessibility:*:Limited(P,El License No: A41541 Patel, Kalpana G., M.D. 2699 Atlantic Ave. ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 462-3333 Gujarati, Hindi, Marathi License No: A55961	3,IB) Gastroente	erology ¹ 1525 098983

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Healthcare Partners Medical Group PPG 1321

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Patel, Sapna S., M.D.	Nephrolog	·	Rouzroch, Siamak, M.D.	Internal Me	edicine
2785 Pacific Ave. # A ⁴		1525 190924	1720 Termino Ave.		1525092286
Long Beach, CA 90806			Long Beach, CA 90804		
(562) 299-5200			(562) 498-1000		
Hindi, Spanish			Farsi, German, Hebrew, Sp	anish, Thai	
Accessibility:*:Limited(IB)			License No: A72525		
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM			Sampson, Darlene D., M.D.	Dermatolo	gy ¹
License No: A106326	Dediction		2600 Redondo Ave.		1321014870
Puthawala, Ajmel A., M.D.	Radiation (Jncology	Long Beach, CA 90806		
2801 Atlantic Ave. ⁴		1525 040395	(562) 988-7000		
Long Beach, CA 90806			Spanish		
(562) 933-0300			Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EE	B IB)	
Spanish			Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM	5,10)	
Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,	B.E)		License No: G49164		
Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A29351			Severance, Stephen R., M.D.	Gastroente	rology ¹
	Obstetrics/	/	2880 Atlantic Ave. $#100^4$		1525 531247
Rosales, Carlos A., M.D.			Long Beach, CA 90806		
2699 Atlantic Ave. ⁴		y 1525 522226	(562) 595-5421		
Long Beach, CA 90806			Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM		
(562) 426-3333			License No: G16103		
Spanish			Severance, Stephen R., M.D.	Gastroente	rology ¹
Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM			2880 Atlantic Ave. # 100 ⁴		1523 531247
License No: G30215			Long Beach, CA 90806		
			(562) 595-5421		
			Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM		
			License No: G16103		

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Healthcare	Partners	Medical	Group	PPG	1321
Houndard	1 ur tiler 5	mealear	Oroup	110	1541

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Shey, Randolph B., M.D. 701 E. 28th St. # 319B ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 426-3656 Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM		1525019356	Tam, James K., M.D. 2699 Atlantic Ave. ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 426-3333 License No: A106111	Endocrinol	ogy 1525 196034
License No: G41619 Shuman, Robert L., M.D. 701 E. 28th St. ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 595-8646 License No: G22148		urgery 1321 015778	Tan, Jesse W., M.D. 2865 Atlantic Ave. # 225 ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 988-8818 Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM	Otolaryngo	ology (Ent) ¹ 1523 102333
Smith, Douglas C., M.D. 2699 Atlantic Ave. ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 426-3333 License No: A51642 Spychalski, Jeffrey W., M.D.	Obstetrics/ Gynecolog Orthopedic	y ¹ 1525 027238	License No: A68881 Tan, Jesse W., M.D. 2865 Atlantic Ave. # 225 ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 988-8818 Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A68881	Otolaryngo	ology (Ent) ¹ 1525 102333
701 E. 28th St. # 117 ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 426-9890 Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM License No: G70781		1523 104330	Tan, Jesus K., M.D. 2865 Atlantic Ave. # 225 ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 988-8818 Mandarin, Spanish, Tagalo		blogy (Ent) ¹ 1525 033103
Strayer, Gregory L., M.D 2699 Atlantic Ave. ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 426-3333 License No: G33393		Disease ¹ 1525 016663	Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A31335		

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Healthcare Partners Medical Group PPG 1321

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Tan, Jesus K., M.D. 2865 Atlantic Ave. # 225 ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 988-8818 Mandarin, Spanish, Tagalo Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM	Plastic Surg		Yoshpe, Nina S., M.D. 433 E. Wardlow Rd. ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90807 (562) 427-0550 Hebrew, Spanish Hours: M-Th 9AM-5PM,F 21	Otolaryngc	
License No: A31335			License No: G43916		
Vardayo, Joseph F., M.D 701 E. 28th St. # 314 ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 981-9308 Farsi License No: A43961 Vardayo, Joseph F., M.D 701 E. 28th St. # 314 ⁴	. General Su	1525017640	Zoller, Karen A., M.D. 3780 Kilroy Airport Way # Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 595-7426 French, Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G37085	Nephrolog 115	y ¹ 1321019115
Long Beach, CA 90806			Redondo Beach		
(562) 981-9308 Farsi License No: A43961 Warner, Allen S., M.D. 2699 Atlantic Ave. ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 426-3333 License No: G34765	Nephrolog	y ¹ 1525 017966	Specialists Kim, Gene C., M.D. 520 N. Prospect Ave. # 300 Redondo Beach, CA 90277 (310) 372-1156 Korean License No: A68825		

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Healthcare Partners Medical Group PPG 1321

San Pedro			Specialists	Specialty PPG/Phy #
Specialists Heilbron, Jr., Mauricio J. M.D. 1360 W. Sixth St. # 315 ⁴ San Pedro, CA 90732	Specialty General Su	PPG/Phy # rgery ¹ 1525 570840	Sachar, Vikas, M.D. 3440 Lomita Blvd. # 420 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 792-3914 Spanish	Obstetrics/ Gynecology ¹ 1525 161706
(562) 296-8050 Spanish License No: G82239 Torrance			Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A87370	

IVITAILE		
Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Patel, Chirag P., M.D.	Gastroente	erology ¹
23451 Madison St. # 290 ⁴		1523 127644
Torrance, CA 90505		
(310) 375-1246		
Spanish		
Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM		
License No: A78613		
	Maternal &	Fetal
Sachar, Vikas, M.D.	Medicine	

Sachar, Vikas, M.D.	Medicine	
3440 Lomita Blvd. # 420 ⁴		1525 161706
Torrance, CA 90505		
(310) 792-3914		
Spanish		
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM		
License No: A87370		

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

HealthCare Partners Medical Group - Downey PPG 1805

HealthCare Partners Medical Group -Downey PPG 1805

8311 East Florence Avenue Downey, CA 90240-3928 (562) 923-4911 **Urgent Care:** Talbert Medical Group, Plaza (562) 429-2473 Anaheim (714) 995-1000 Fountain Valley (714) 964-6229

Lakewood		
Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Vlachonassios, Konstantinos D., M.D.	Intv Cardio	logy ¹
3650 South St. # 404 ⁴		1805 075016
Lakewood, CA 90712 (562) 622-9500 Greek Hours: Tu 7:30AM-1PM License No: A52738		
Wassef, Ezzat W., M.D. 5750 Downey Ave. # 308 ⁴ Lakewood, CA 90712 (562) 633-3787 Arabic, French, Spanish Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A30443	Orthopedic	: Surgery ¹ 1805 017991

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

High Desert Medical Group PPG 1031

High Desert Medical	Group	Long Beach			
PPG 1031	Group	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	
PPG 1031 43839 North 15th Street, West Lancaster, CA 93534-4756 (661) 945-5984 Urgent Care: High Desert Medical Group Urgent Care (661) 945-5984 Mon - Fri 8:30 a.m 11:00 p.m.		Cassidenti, Denise L., M.D.Reproductive Endocrinology701 E. 28th St. # 2024103103Long Beach, CA 90806103103(562) 427-2229SpanishHours: Sn,Sa 7AM-1PM,M-F 7:30AM-5PMLicense No: G57799Cassidenti, Denise L., M.D.Obstetrics/Gyneco			
Inglewood Specialists Gidney, Brett A., M.D. 575 E. Hardy St. # 201 ⁴	Specialty PPG/Phy # Cardiology/ Cardiovascular Dis ¹ 1031 148485	 701 E. 28th St. # 202⁴ Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 427-2229 Spanish Hours: Sn,Sa 7AM-1PM,M¹ License No: G57799 		1031 033065 °M	
Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 672-9999 Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A81336		Yee, Billy, M.D. 701 E. 28th St. # 202 ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 427-2229 Hours: M-F 7:30AM-5PM License No: G39801 Yee, Billy, M.D. 701 E. 28th St. # 202 ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 427-2229 Hours: M-F 7:30AM-5PM License No: G39801	Obstetrics/		

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Lakewood IPA PPG 5278

Lakewood IPA PPG 5278

4909 Lakewood Blvd., Suite 200 Lakewood, CA 90712-2434 (562) 602-1563

Hospitals Used:

Los Alamitos Medical Center

Alamitos IPA (PPG 5279)

4909 lakewood Blvd., Suite 200 Lakewood, CA 90712-2434 (562) 602-1563

Urgent Care:

Lakewood Immediate Med Ctr.: (562)633-2273 Urgent Care Plus (562)285-5050 Willow Urgent Care Med Ctr: (562)595-0203 Eastbluff Medical Walk-In Urgent Care (949)220-1655

Hospitals Used:

Los Alamitos Medical Center

Brookshire IPA (PPG 5280)

4909 Lakewood Blvd, Ste 200 Lakewood, CA 90712-2434 (562) 602-1563

Urgent Care

Lakewood Immediate Med Ctr (562)633-2273 Eastbluff Medical Walk-In UC (949)220-1655 Sand Canyon UC Med Ctr (949)417-0272 Urgent Care Plus (562)285-5050/Willow UC Med Ctr (562)595-0203

Hospitals Used:

Los Alamitos Medical Center

St. Mary IPA (PPG 5281)

4909 Lakewood Blvd, Ste 200 Lakewood, CA 90712-2434 (562) 602-1563

Urgent Care

Cypress Urgent Care (714) 903-8900 Dusk to Dawn Urgent Care Center-Long Beach (562) 426-2661 Dusk to Dawn Urgent Care Center - Lynwood (310) 639-2220

Hospitals Used:

Los Alamitos Medical Center St. Mary Medical Center

È

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

Lakewood IPA PPG 5278

Bellflower			Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Kyan, Fee S., M.D.	Pediatrics ¹	
Baskin, Marc R., M.D.	Allergy/Im		16900 Lakewood Blvd. # 3	308 ⁴	5278009450
10234 Rosecrans Ave. ⁴		5280 500931	Bellflower, CA 90706		
Bellflower, CA 90706			(562) 804-0100		
(562) 920-1632			Spanish, Thai		
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,	,IB,R)		Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,	R,E)	
License No: G36097			Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G64593		
	Allergy/Im		Kyan, Fee S., M.D.	Pediatrics ¹	
10234 Rosecrans Ave. ⁴		5281 500931	10230 Artesia Blvd. # 300 ⁴		5280009450
Bellflower, CA 90706			Bellflower, CA 90706		5200 007 100
(562) 920-1632			(562) 804-0100		
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,	,IB,R)		Spanish, Thai		
License No: G36097			Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,	R.F)	
Holness, Ronald C., M.D.			Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM	.,_,	
10230 Artesia Blvd. # 218 ⁴		5279 522211	License No: G64593		
Bellflower, CA 90706			Kyan, Fee S., M.D.	Pediatrics ¹	
(562) 804-4343			10230 Artesia Blvd. # 300	1	5281 009450
Spanish, Tagalog			Bellflower, CA 90706		
License No: G55605			(562) 804-0100		
• • •	Pediatrics ¹	5279009450	Spanish, Thai		
10230 Artesia Blvd. # 300 ⁴		5279009450	Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,	R,E)	
Bellflower, CA 90706			Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM		
(562) 804-0100 Spanish Thai			License No: G64593		
Spanish, Thai	L)				
Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,R, Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM	,E)				
License No: G64593					

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Lakewood IPA PPG 5278

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	· · ·	PPG/Phy #
Kyan, Fee S., M.D.	Pediatrics ¹		Wall, David M., M.D.	Orthopedi	
10230 Artesia Blvd. # 300 ⁴		5278009450	9945 Artesia Blvd. 4		5279019708
Bellflower, CA 90706			Bellflower, CA 90706		
(562) 804-0100			(562) 925-6541		
Spanish, Thai			Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM		
Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,F	R,E)		License No: A22662		
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM			Wong, Hanson P., M.D.		
License No: G64593		,	10230 Artesia Blvd. # 201 ⁴		5280031207
	Obstetrics/		Bellflower, CA 90706		
Lee, Hyuk, M.D.	Gynecolog	y' 5280035436	(562) 804-7223		
10230 Artesia Blvd. # 111 ⁴		5260055450	Cantonese, Mandarin, Spa		
Bellflower, CA 90706			Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EE	3,E)	
(562) 804-4441			Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G63718		
Korean, Spanish	א ה ה ה			Dodiatrica	
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EE Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM	3,IB,K,E)		Wong, Hanson P., M.D. 10230 Artesia Blvd. # 201 ⁴		5278031207
License No: A30417			Bellflower, CA 90706		5270051207
	Obstetrics/	/	(562) 804-7223		
Lee, Hyuk, M.D.	Gynecolog		Cantonese, Mandarin, Spa	nich	
10230 Artesia Blvd. # 111 ⁴		5278035436	Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EE		
Bellflower, CA 90706			Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM	,∟)	
(562) 804-4441			License No: G63718		
Korean, Spanish			Wong, Hanson P., M.D.	Pediatrics	
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EE	3,IB,R,E)		10230 Artesia Blvd. # 201 ⁴		5281031207
Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM			Bellflower, CA 90706		
License No: A30417			(562) 804-7223		
			Cantonese, Mandarin, Spa	nish	
			Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EE	3,E)	
			Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM		
			License No: G63718		

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Wong, Hanson P., M.D. 10230 Artesia Blvd. # 201 Bellflower, CA 90706 (562) 804-7223 Cantonese, Mandarin, Spa Accessibility:*:Limited(P,E Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G63718	Pediatrics	5279031207	Yue, Chifoo D., M.D. 16900 Lakewood Blvd. # Bellflower, CA 90706 (562) 804-0750 Mandarin, Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(EE Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM,Sa License No: G68013	Pediatrics ¹ # 308 ⁴ B,R,E)	
Yue, Chifoo D., M.D. 9349 Somerset Blvd. ⁴ Bellflower, CA 90706	Pediatrics ¹	5278024717	Hawaiian Gardens Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
(562) 866-8111 Mandarin, Spanish Hours: M,Th 9AM-1PM,Tu License No: G68013 Yue, Chifoo D., M.D. 9349 Somerset Blvd. ⁴ Bellflower, CA 90706 (562) 866-8111	Pediatrics ¹	5281 024717	Specialists Shek, David Y., M.D. 11803 Carson St. ⁴ Hawaiian Gardens, CA 9 (562) 924-4455 Cantonese, Mandarin Accessibility:*:Limited(EE Hours: M-F 2PM-5PM License No: A30945	Pediatrics ¹ 0716	5281 049551
Mandarin, Spanish Hours: M,Th 9AM-1PM,Tu License No: G68013 Yue, Chifoo D., M.D. 9349 Somerset Blvd. ⁴ Bellflower, CA 90706 (562) 866-8111 Mandarin, Spanish Hours: M,Th 9AM-1PM,Tu License No: G68013	Pediatrics ¹	5279024717	Shek, David Y., M.D. 11803 Carson St. ⁴ Hawaiian Gardens, CA 94 (562) 924-4455 Cantonese, Mandarin Accessibility:*:Limited(EE Hours: M-F 2PM-5PM License No: A30945		5278049551

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Lakewood IPA PPG 5278

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Shek, David Y., M.D.	Pediatrics ¹	5280049551	Ayoub, Elias I., M.D.	Otolaryngo	ology (Ent) ¹ 5278 500654
11803 Carson St. ⁴	716	5260 049551	3650 South St. # 202 ⁴		5276500054
Hawaiian Gardens, CA 90 (562) 924-4455	/10		Lakewood, CA 90712 (562) 630-3340		
Cantonese, Mandarin			Spanish		
Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,	B,R,E)		Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM		
Hours: M-F 2PM-5PM			License No: G39256		
License No: A30945				Pediatric	
			Ayoub, Elias I., M.D.	Otolaryngo	
Lakewood	с · и		3650 South St. # 202 ⁴		5278 50065
Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Lakewood, CA 90712		
Agatstein, Ernest H., M. 3300 E. South St. # 303 ⁴	J.Orology	5279 500142	(562) 630-3340 Spanish		
Lakewood, CA 90805		5275500142	Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM		
(562) 923-0706			License No: G39256		
German, Hebrew, Spanish			Castro, Michael N., M.D.	Dermatolo	•••
License No: G48418			5750 Downey Ave. # 100 ⁴		5281 10153
Aynehchi, Shahrad, M.D	• Urology ¹		Lakewood, CA 90712		
3300 E. South St. # 303 ⁴		5279 108135	(562) 630-3105	a	
Lakewood, CA 90805			Japanese, Spanish, Tagalo Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM	g	
(562) 923-0706			License No: A69701		
Farsi License No: A85401			Castro, Michael N., M.D.	Dermatolo	gy
Ayoub, Elias I., M.D.	Otolarvno	ology (Ent) ¹	5750 Downey Ave. # 100 ⁴		528010153
3650 South St. # 202 ⁴	Clouryng	5279 500654	Lakewood, CA 90712		
Lakewood, CA 90712			(562) 630-3105		
(562) 630-3340			Japanese, Spanish, Tagalo Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM	g	
Spanish			License No: A69701		
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM					
License No: G39256					

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Lakewood IPA PPG 5278

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Castro, Michael N., M.D.			Clark, Lani E., M.D.	Dermatolo	
5750 Downey Ave. # 100 ⁴	L .	5278101536	3650 South St. # 404 ⁴		5279101508
Lakewood, CA 90712			Lakewood, CA 90712		
(562) 630-3105			(562) 633-1223		
Japanese, Spanish, Tagalo	g		License No: G61153		
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A69701			Combs, Christopher J., M.D.	Orthopedie	c Surgery
Castro, Michael N., M.D.	Dermatolo	gy	5750 Downey Ave. # 308 ⁴		5278134750
5750 Downey Ave. # 100 ⁴	ł .	5279101536	Lakewood, CA 90712		
Lakewood, CA 90712			(562) 633-3787		
(562) 630-3105			Spanish		
Japanese, Spanish, Tagalo	g		Hours: M-Th 9AM-6PM,F 9	AM-4PM	
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM			License No: A84702 Combs, Christopher J.,		c
License No: A69701			M.D.	Orthopedie	c Surgery
	Hematolog	IY/	5750 Downey Ave. # 308 ⁴		5279134750
Cheung, Eric M., D.O.	Oncology ¹	5280153718	Lakewood, CA 90712		
3300 E. South St. # 304 ⁴		5200 1557 10	(562) 633-3787		
Lakewood, CA 90805			Spanish		
(562) 232-0550 Armenian, Cantonese, Ge	rman Guiara	ti Hindi	Hours: M-Th 9AM-6PM,F 9	AM-4PM	
Japanese, Korean, Manda			License No: A84702		
Tagalog	, , .	,	Combs, Christopher J., M.D.	Orthopedie	c Surgery
Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM					5280134750
License No: 20A9006			5750 Downey Ave. # 308 ⁴		5200154750
Clark, Lani E., M.D.	Dermatolo		Lakewood, CA 90712 (562) 633-3787		
3650 South St. # 404 ⁴		5281 101508	Spanish		
Lakewood, CA 90712			Hours: M-Th 9AM-6PM,F 9	AM-4PM	
(562) 633-1223			License No: A84702		
License No: G61153					

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Lakewood IPA PPG 5278

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Combs, Christopher J., M.D.	Orthopedic	Surgery	Elias, Ramy N., M.D.	Orthopedi	
5750 Downey Ave. # 308 ⁴ Lakewood, CA 90712 (562) 633-3787 Spanish Hours: M-Th 9AM-6PM,F 9 License No: A84702		5281 134750	5750 Downey Ave. # 308 ⁴ Lakewood, CA 90712 (562) 633-3787 Spanish Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A86043 Elias, Ramy N., M.D.	Orthopedi	5280 109240
Eisenstein, Isaac, M.D. 3650 South St. # 310 ⁴ Lakewood, CA 90712 (562) 531-1980 Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-F 9AM-5:30PM	Cardiology Cardiovasc		5750 Downey Ave. # 308 ⁴ Lakewood, CA 90712 (562) 633-3787 Spanish Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A86043 Eng, Steven L., M.D.	Endocrino	5279109240
License No: A31303 Elias, Ramy N., M.D. 5750 Downey Ave. # 308 ⁴ Lakewood, CA 90712 (562) 633-3787	Orthopedic	: Surgery ¹ 5281 109240	23300 E. South St. # 103 ⁴ Lakewood, CA 90805 (562) 634-9803 Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A74358	Endocrino	5278110262
Spanish Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A86043 Elias, Ramy N., M.D. 5750 Downey Ave. # 308 ⁴ Lakewood, CA 90712 (562) 633-3787 Spanish Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A86043	Orthopedic	: Surgery ¹ 5278 109240	Eng, Steven L., M.D. 3300 E. South St. # 103 ⁴ Lakewood, CA 90805 (562) 634-9803 Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A74358	Endocrino	logy ¹ 5279110262

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Lakewood IPA PPG 5278

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Epstein, Joel D., M.D.	Pulmonary			Cardiovasc	ular
3650 South St. # 308 ⁴		5280004604	Faraci, Philip A., M.D.	Surgery ¹	
Lakewood, CA 90712			3650 South St. # 108 ⁴		5279156456
(562) 633-2204			Lakewood, CA 90712		
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM			(562) 230-4156		
License No: G39220			Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM		
Epstein, Joel D., M.D.	Pulmonary	⁷ Disease ¹	License No: G23163		
3650 South St. # 308 ⁴		5279004604	Faraci, Philip A., M.D.	Thoracic Su	urgery
Lakewood, CA 90712			3650 South St. # 108 ⁴		5279156456
(562) 633-2204			Lakewood, CA 90712		
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM			(562) 230-4156		
License No: G39220			Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM		
Epstein, Joel D., M.D.	Pulmonary	y Disease ¹	License No: G23163		
3650 South St. # 308 ⁴		5278004604	Fischman, Ronald A.,	Nephrolog	y ¹
Lakewood, CA 90712			M.D.		5278005037
(562) 633-2204			3300 E. South St. # 308 ⁴		5278005057
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM			Lakewood, CA 90805		
License No: G39220			(562) 630-3111		
Erlich, Michael A., M.D.	Neurology		Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM		
3650 South St. # 108 ⁴		5279019685	License No: G39222		
Lakewood, CA 90712			Fischman, Ronald A.,	Nephrolog	v ¹
(562) 633-1007			M.D.	Nephiolog	у
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM			3300 E. South St. <i>#</i> 308 ⁴		5280 005037
License No: G23888			Lakewood, CA 90805		
			(562) 630-3111		
			Spanish		
			License No: G39222		

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Lakewood IPA PPG 5278

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty PPG/Phy #
Fischman, Ronald A., M.D.	Nephrolog	Jy ¹	Gelb, Arthur F., M.D.	Pulmonary Disease ¹
3300 E. South St. # 308 ⁴		5281 005037	3650 South St. # 308 ⁴	5278005670
Lakewood, CA 90805		5201005057	Lakewood, CA 90712	
(562) 630-3111			(562) 633-2204	
Spanish			Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G18436	
License No: G39222			Gelb, Arthur F., M.D.	Pulmonary Disease ¹
Fischman, Ronald A.,	Nephrolog	Jy ¹	3650 South St. # 308 ⁴	5279005670
M.D.			Lakewood, CA 90712	
3300 E. South St. # 308 ⁴		5279005037	(562) 633-2204	
Lakewood, CA 90805			Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM	
(562) 630-3111 Spanish			License No: G18436	
License No: G39222			Grewal, Navrose S., M.D	U ,
Fulwider, Cole M., M.D.	Dermatolo	pqv ¹	3650 South St. # 206 ⁴	5281 175290
3650 South St. # 404 ⁴		5281 522126	Lakewood, CA 90712	
Lakewood, CA 90712			(562) 531-0019	
(562) 633-1223			Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A95109	
License No: G37354			Grewal, Navrose S., M.D	General Surgery ¹
Fulwider, Cole M., M.D.	Dermatolo	57	3650 South St. # 206 ⁴	5279 175290
3650 South St. # 404 ⁴		5279 522126	Lakewood, CA 90712	
Lakewood, CA 90712			(562) 531-0019	
(562) 633-1223			Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM	
License No: G37354		- 1	License No: A95109	
Gelb, Arthur F., M.D.	Pulmonary	/ Disease' 5280 005670		
3650 South St. # 308 ⁴		5280 005070		
Lakewood, CA 90712				
(562) 633-2204 Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM				
License No: G18436				

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Lakewood IPA PPG 5278

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Hartman, Carl T., M.D.	Ophthalmo	ology ¹	Hartman, Carl T., M.D.	Ophthalmo	ology ¹
3300 E. South St. # 105 ⁴		5278006945	3300 E. South St. # 105 ⁴		5279006945
Lakewood, CA 90805			Lakewood, CA 90805		
(562) 531-2020			(562) 531-2020		
Spanish, Vietnamese			Spanish, Vietnamese		
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,E	B)		Accessibility:*:Limited(P,E	B)	
Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PI	M,Sa 8:30AM	-12PM	Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PI	M,Sa 8:30AM	-12PM
License No: G60568			License No: G60568		
Hartman, Carl T., M.D.	Ophthalmo	ology ¹	Hartman, Ronald H., M.I	D. Ophthalmo	ology ¹
3300 E. South St. # 105 ⁴		5281 006945	3300 E. South St. # 105 ⁴		5281 006948
Lakewood, CA 90805			Lakewood, CA 90805		
(562) 531-2020			(562) 531-2020		
Spanish, Vietnamese			Spanish, Vietnamese		
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,E	B)		Accessibility:*:Limited(P,E	B)	
Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PI	M,Sa 8:30AM	-12PM	Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM,Sa 8:30AM-12PM		
License No: G60568			License No: G8227		
Hartman, Carl T., M.D.	Ophthalmo		Hartman, Ronald H., M.I	•	
3300 E. South St. # 105 ⁴		5280 006945	3300 E. South St. # 105 ⁴		5280 006948
Lakewood, CA 90805			Lakewood, CA 90805		
(562) 531-2020			(562) 531-2020		
Spanish, Vietnamese			Spanish, Vietnamese		
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,E	B)		Accessibility:*:Limited(P,E	B)	
Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PI	M,Sa 8:30AM	-12PM	Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PI	M,Sa 8:30AM	-12PM
License No: G60568			License No: G8227		

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Lakewood IPA PPG 5278

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Hartman, Ronald H., M.I 3300 E. South St. # 105 ⁴ Lakewood, CA 90805 (562) 531-2020 Spanish, Vietnamese Accessibility:*:Limited(P,E Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30Pl License No: G8227	В)	5279 006948	Hodor, Lawrence, DPM 5220 Clark Ave. # 125 Lakewood, CA 90712 (562) 804-1381 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(IB,E Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: E2949	Podiatry ¹	5279022762
Hodor, Lawrence, DPM 5220 Clark Ave. # 125 Lakewood, CA 90712 (562) 804-1381 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(IB,E Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: E2949		5280022762	Hussain, Jamal, M.D. 3650 South St. # 105 ⁴ Lakewood, CA 90712 (562) 630-7711 Urdu Hours: M-Th 9AM-4PM,F 9 License No: C52498	Cardiology Cardiovaso AM-12PM	
Hodor, Lawrence, DPM 5720 Bellflower Blvd. Lakewood, CA 90713 (562) 804-1381 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(IB,E Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM License No: E2949	·	5278 022762	Kabbany, Victor J., M.D. 3300 E. South St. # 308 ⁴ Lakewood, CA 90805 (562) 603-3111 Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A103370 Kabbany, Victor J., M.D. 3300 E. South St. # 308 ⁴ Lakewood, CA 90805 (562) 603-3111 Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A103370		5281 172224

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Lakewood IPA	PPG 5	5278
--------------	-------	------

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Kabbany, Victor J., M.D.	Nephrolog	у	Kutas, Alex, M.D.	Endocrinol	ogy ¹
3300 E. South St. # 308 ⁴	5278172224		3300 E. South St. # 103 ⁴		5279009423
Lakewood, CA 90805			Lakewood, CA 90805		
(562) 603-3111			(562) 634-9803		
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM			Hungarian, Spanish		
License No: A103370			Hours: M-F 9AM-5:30PM		
Kabbany, Victor J., M.D.		•	License No: G30388		1
3300 E. South St. # 308 ⁴		5280 172224	Kutas, Alex, M.D.	Endocrinol	
Lakewood, CA 90805			3300 E. South St. # 103 ⁴		5278009423
(562) 603-3111			Lakewood, CA 90805		
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM			(562) 634-9803		
License No: A103370		1	Hungarian, Spanish		
King, Laura A., M.D.	Dermatolo	57	Hours: M-F 9AM-5:30PM License No: G30388		
3650 South St. # 404 ⁴		5281 008928		Dormatala	au ¹
Lakewood, CA 90712			Maida, Mark F., M.D. 3650 South St. # 404 ⁴	Dermatolo	9y 5281 143309
(562) 633-1223					5201 145505
Spanish			Lakewood, CA 90712		
License No: G32685	Democrate		(562) 633-1223 License No: A92335		
King, Laura A., M.D.	Dermatolo	gy ⁻ 5279008928	Maida, Mark F., M.D.	Dormatolo	av ¹
3650 South St. # 404 ⁴		5279006926	3650 South St. # 404^4	Dermatolo	9y 5279143309
Lakewood, CA 90712					5279175509
(562) 633-1223			Lakewood, CA 90712		
Spanish License No: G32685			(562) 633-1223 License No: A92335		

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Lakewood IPA PPG 5278

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Neer, David D., M.D.	Neurology		Nhu, Thuc-Trinh T., M.D.	Ophthalm	
3650 South St. <i>#</i> 108⁴		5278012213	3300 E. South St. # 105 ⁴		5278066753
Lakewood, CA 90712			Lakewood, CA 90805		
(562) 633-1007			(562) 531-2020		
Spanish			French, Spanish, Vietname	se	
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM			Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EE	3)	
License No: G24428		1	Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM		
Neer, David D., M.D.	Neurology		License No: G80267		. 1
3650 South St. # 108 ⁴		5281012213	Nhu, Thuc-Trinh T., M.D.	Ophthalm	
Lakewood, CA 90712			3300 E. South St. # 105 ⁴		5281 066753
(562) 633-1007			Lakewood, CA 90805		
Spanish			(562) 531-2020		
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G24428			French, Spanish, Vietname		
	Nourology	1	Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EE	3)	
Neer, David D., M.D.	Neurology	5279012213	Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM		
3650 South St. # 108 ⁴		5279012215	License No: G80267		ı 1
Lakewood, CA 90712			Nhu, Thuc-Trinh T., M.D.	Ophthalm	ology [*] 5280066753
(562) 633-1007 Spanish			3300 E. South St. # 105 ⁴		5260 0007 55
Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM			Lakewood, CA 90805		
License No: G24428			(562) 531-2020		
Nhu, Thuc-Trinh T., M.D	Onhthalm	alogy ¹	French, Spanish, Vietname		
3300 E. South St. # 105 ⁴		5279066753	Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EE Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM	3)	
Lakewood, CA 90805		52, 7000, 55	License No: G80267		
(562) 531-2020				Urology ¹	
French, Spanish, Vietnam	مدم		Paletz, Lawrence R., M.D 3300 E. South St. # 303 ⁴	• Orology	5279012854
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,E					5275012054
Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM	.0)		Lakewood, CA 90805		
License No: G80267			(562) 923-0706 Spanish		
			License No: A35498		

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Lakewood IPA PPG 5278

Specialists		PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	
Specialists Panagiotides, George P., M.D. 3650 South St. # 206 ⁴ Lakewood, CA 90712 (562) 531-0019 Greek Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G73503 Panagiotides, George P., M.D.	Thoracic Su	urgery 5279 057723	Ophthalmology ¹ 5280 012993 B) Ophthalmology ¹ 5278 012993			
3650 South St. # 206 ⁴ Lakewood, CA 90712 (562) 531-0019 Greek Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G73503		5279057723	3300 E. South St. # 105 ⁴ Lakewood, CA 90805 (562) 531-2020 Spanish, Vietnamese Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EE Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A26153		5278012993	
Pantoja, Jose L., M.D. 5750 Downey Ave. # 202 ⁴ Lakewood, CA 90712 (562) 634-4939 Gujarati, Korean, Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-7PM License No: C43031	Gastroente	rology 5278 022071	Pasquali, Larry A., M.D. 3300 E. South St. # 105 ⁴ Lakewood, CA 90805 (562) 531-2020 Spanish, Vietnamese Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EE	·	blogy ¹ 5281 012993	
Pasquali, Larry A., M.D. 3300 E. South St. # 105 ⁴ Lakewood, CA 90805 (562) 531-2020 Spanish, Vietnamese Accessibility:*:Limited(P,Ef		blogy ¹ 5279012993	Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A26153			

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3571 (TTY:711). A live person is here to talk with you Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. You can leave a voicemail Saturday, Sunday and federal holidays, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. We will return your call the following business day. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A26153

Lakewood IPA PPG 5278

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Perley, Michael J., M.D. 3300 E. South St. # 301 ⁴ Lakewood, CA 90805 (562) 634-9802 Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G14322 Perley, Michael J., M.D. 3650 South St. # 208 ⁴ Lakewood, CA 90712 (562) 634-9802 Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5:30PM License No: G14322	Endocrinol	pecialty PPG/Phy # hdocrinology ¹ 5278013181 bdocrinology ¹ 5279013181 hdocrinology ¹ 5279013181 bdocrinology ¹ 52790131		Podiatry ¹	5280014428
Rawal, Milan G., M.D. 3650 South St. # 310 ⁴ Lakewood, CA 90712 (562) 531-1980 Gujarati, Spanish Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A89954 Rayhaun, Abraham, M.D 5750 Downey Ave. # 100 ⁴). Neurosurg	5278 155305	Hours: M-Th 9AM-5PM,F 9 License No: E2466 Saad, Josephine B., M.D 5750 Downey Ave. # 201 ⁴ Lakewood, CA 90712 (562) 633-1616 Arabic Accessibility:*:Limited(P,E Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A41352	• Obstetrics,	
Lakewood, CA 90712 (562) 630-3105 Farsi, French License No: G81933			Semerjian, Avedik, M.D. 3300 E. South St. # 308 ⁴ Lakewood, CA 90805 (562) 630-3111 Arabic, Armenian, Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM License No: A46344		y ¹ 5281 019582

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Semerjian, Avedik, M.D.			Shakkottai, Padmanab	ha Pulmonary	y Disease ¹
3300 E. South St. # 308 ⁴		5278019582	P., M.D.		5270 1 50205
Lakewood, CA 90805			3650 South St. # 308 ⁴		5279 150395
(562) 630-3111			Lakewood, CA 90712		
Arabic, Armenian, Spanish			(562) 633-2204		
Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM			Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM		
License No: A46344			License No: A74331		
Semerjian, Avedik, M.D. 3300 E. South St. # 308 ⁴		y ¹ 5279019582	Shakkottai, Padmanab P., M.D.	oha Pulmonary	y Disease ¹
		5275015502	3650 South St. # 308 ⁴		5278150395
Lakewood, CA 90805			Lakewood, CA 90712		
(562) 630-3111 Arabic, Armenian, Spanish			(562) 633-2204		
Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM			Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM		
License No: A46344			License No: A74331		
Semerjian, Avedik, M.D.	Nenhrolog	\mathbf{v}^1	Stickelmaier, Ivette, N	I.D.Rheumato	ology ¹
3300 E. South St. # 308 ⁴		y 5280019582	5750 Downey Ave. # 10	04	5281 047341
Lakewood, CA 90805			Lakewood, CA 90712		
(562) 630-3111			(562) 630-3105		
Arabic, Armenian, Spanish			Spanish		
Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM			Hours: M 8AM-7PM,Tu,F	-Sa 9AM-1PM,	,W-Th 8AM-
License No: A46344			6PM		
Shakkottai, Padmanabha	Pulmonarv		License No: A50842		ı 1
P., M.D.			Stickelmaier, Ivette, N		5,
3650 South St. # 308 ⁴		5280 150395	5750 Downey Ave. # 10	04	5279047341
Lakewood, CA 90712			Lakewood, CA 90712		
(562) 633-2204			(562) 630-3105		
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM			Spanish		
License No: A74331			Hours: M 8AM-7PM,Tu,F 6PM License No: A50842	-Sa 9AM-1PM,	,w-Th 8AM-

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Lakewood IPA PPG 5278

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Wassef, Andrew J., M.D. 5750 Downey Ave. # 308 ⁴ Lakewood, CA 90712 (562) 633-3787 Spanish Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A120817	•	5280 193227	Wassef, Ezzat W., M.D. 5750 Downey Ave. # 308 ⁴ Lakewood, CA 90712 (562) 633-3787 Arabic, French, Spanish Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A30443	Orthopedi	c Surgery ¹ 5281 017991
Wassef, Andrew J., M.D. 5750 Downey Ave. # 308 ⁴ Lakewood, CA 90712 (562) 633-3787 Spanish Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A120817		: Surgery 5281 193227	Wassef, Ezzat W., M.D. 5750 Downey Ave. # 308 ⁴ Lakewood, CA 90712 (562) 633-3787 Arabic, French, Spanish Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A30443	Orthopedi	c Surgery ¹ 5278017991
Wassef, Andrew J., M.D. 5750 Downey Ave. # 308 ⁴ Lakewood, CA 90712 (562) 633-3787 Spanish Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A120817		: Surgery 5278 193227	Wassef, Ezzat W., M.D. 5750 Downey Ave. # 308 ⁴ Lakewood, CA 90712 (562) 633-3787 Arabic, French, Spanish Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A30443	Orthopedi	c Surgery ¹ 5280017991
Wassef, Andrew J., M.D. 5750 Downey Ave. # 308 ⁴ Lakewood, CA 90712 (562) 633-3787 Spanish Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A120817		: Surgery 5279 193227	Wassef, Ezzat W., M.D. 5750 Downey Ave. # 308 ⁴ Lakewood, CA 90712 (562) 633-3787 Arabic, French, Spanish Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A30443	Orthopedi	c Surgery ¹ 5279017991

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Lakewood IPA PPG 5278

_ong Beach			Specialists	Specialt
-	pecialty	PPG/Phy #	Berkson, Richard A., M.C). Endocrino
-	astroente		1868 Pacific Ave. ⁴	
1045 Atlantic Ave. #6154		5281 134749	Long Beach, CA 90806	
ong Beach, CA 90813			(562) 595-4718	
562) 912-3390			Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM	
Spanish, Tagalog License No: A78604			License No: G32311	
			Berkson, Richard A., M.D). Endocrino
Baskin, Marc R., M.D. Al 2220 Clark Ave.		munology ¹ 5280 500931	1868 Pacific Ave. ⁴	
Long Beach, CA 90815		5200 500 551	Long Beach, CA 90806	
562) 597-4181			(562) 595-4718	
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB	R.F)		Spanish	
License No: G36097	,,_,		Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G32311	
Baskin, Marc R., M.D. Al	llergy/Im	munology ¹	Bethencourt, Daniel M.,	Thoracic
2220 Clark Ave.		5281 500931	M.D.	moracic
ong Beach, CA 90815			2865 Atlantic Ave. # 205 ⁴	
562) 597-4181			Long Beach, CA 90806	
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB	,R,E)		(562) 988-9333	
License No: G36097		1	Spanish	
Berkson, Richard A., M.D.Er		ogy' 5279 501232	Hours: M-F 8AM-6PM License No: C41588	
1868 Pacific Ave. ⁴		5279501252	Bethencourt, Daniel M.,	Thoracic
ong Beach, CA 90806 562) 595-4718			M.D.	morucie
Spanish			2865 Atlantic Ave. # 205 ⁴	
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM			Long Beach, CA 90806	
icense No: G32311			(562) 988-9333	
			Spanish Hours: M-F 8AM-6PM	

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Lakewood IPA PPG 5278

Bethencourt, Daniel M., M.D. Cardiovascular Surgery ¹ Blitzer, Jonathan B., M.D. Oncology ¹ 2865 Atlantic Ave. # 205 ⁴ 5279 501315 2653 Elm Ave. # 300 ⁴ 5279 501504 Long Beach, CA 90806 Long Beach, CA 90806 Cardiovascular Sof 259 597335 5279 501504 Spanish Hours: M-F 8AM-6PM License No: G62021 License No: G62021 License No: C41588 Blitzer, Jonathan B., M.D. Oncology ¹ 2653 Elm Ave. # 300 ⁴ 5278 501504 N.D. Cardiovascular 2653 Elm Ave. # 300 ⁴ 5278 501504 Storgery ¹ Surgery ¹ 2653 Elm Ave. # 300 ⁴ 5278 501504 Long Beach, CA 90806 Surgery ¹ Long Beach, CA 90806 5278 501504 Spanish License No: G62021 Surgery ¹ Long Beach, CA 90806 Surgery ¹ Spanish License No: G62021 Surgery ¹ Sof 278 501504 Sof 209 57:335 Spanish License No: G62021 Surgery ¹ Sof 208 51:102551 Sof 208 51:102551 Bhalla, Sarbpaul S., M.D. Orthopedic Surgery ¹ Sof 210 10:103 Sof 210 10:25 Sof 210 20:1324 Sof 2427-8119 <th>Specialists</th> <th>Specialty</th> <th>PPG/Phy #</th> <th>Specialists</th> <th>Specialty PPG/Phy #</th>	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty PPG/Phy #
2865 Atlantic Ave. # 2054 5279 501315 2653 Elm Ave. # 3004 5279 501504 Long Beach, CA 90806 Long Beach, CA 90806 Long Beach, CA 90806 Separation (562) 988-9333 Spanish Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: G60201 Hours: M-F 8AM-6PM License No: G60201 Bitzer, Jonathan B., M.D.Oncology1 License No: C41588 Bitzer, Jonathan B., M.D.Oncology1 Bethencourt, Daniel M., M.D. Cardiovascular Surgery1 2653 Elm Ave. # 3004 5278 501504 Long Beach, CA 90806 Surgery1 Cardiovascular Surgery1 2653 Elm Ave. # 3004 5278 501504 Long Beach, CA 90806 Surgery1 Long Beach, CA 90806 Separation Separation Spanish M.D. Surgery1 Long Beach, CA 90806 Separation Separation Spanish M.D. Surgery1 Long Beach, CA 90806 Separation Separation Spanish M.D. Surgery1 Long Beach, CA 90806 Separation Separation Spanish Surgery1 Long Beach, CA 90807 Separation Separation Separation Spanish Surgery1 Long Beach, CA 90807 Separation	Bethencourt, Daniel M.,	Cardiovascular			Hematology/
Loop Beach, CA 90806 Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 988-9333 (562) 595-7335 Spanish Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM Hours: M-F 8AM-6PM License No: G62021 License No: C41588 Blitzer, Jonathan B., M.D.Oncology ¹ Bethencourt, Daniel M., M.D. Cardiovascular Surgery ¹ Surgery ¹ Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 595-7335 Long Beach, CA 90806 Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM Long Beach, CA 90806 Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM Long Beach, CA 90806 Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM Long Beach, CA 90806 S278 501305 Long Beach, CA 90806 Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: C41588 License No: G62021 Spanish Carrillo-Nunez, Ignacio Hours: M-F 8AM-6PM Long Beach, CA 90807 License No: C41588 I045 Atlantic Ave. # 719 ⁴ Bhalla, Sarbpaul S., M.D. Orthopedic Surgery ¹ Long Beach, CA 90807 Sold 10 ong Beach, CA 90807 Farsi, Spanish License No: A36251 Long Beach, CA 90804 License No: A36251 S278 501504 Ling Beach, CA 90806 S278 501504 License No: A36251 S278 501504	M.D.	Surgery ¹		Blitzer, Jonathan B., M.D). Oncology ¹
(562) 988-9333 (562) 595-7335 Spanish Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM Hours: M-F 8AM-6PM License No: G62021 License No: C41588 Blitzer, Jonathan B., M.D.Oncology' Bethencourt, Daniel M., Cardiovascular Surgery1 Sugery1 Long Beach, CA 90806 2865 Atlantic Ave. # 2054 5278 501315 Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 595-7335 Long Beach, CA 90806 Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM (562) 988-9333 License No: G62021 Spanish License No: G62021 Hours: M-F 8AM-6PM License No: G62021 Spanish Carrillo-Nunez, Ignacio Hours: M-F 8AM-6PM Neurology License No: C41588 1045 Atlantic Ave. # 719 ⁴ Bhalla, Sarbpaul S., M.D. Orthopedic Surgery1 Long Beach, CA 90807 License No: A36251 5281 501330 Ide Spanish License No: A51049 Hindi, Spanish Chao, Cynthia W., D.O. Hindi, Spanish S278 501504 License No: A36251 Torrmino Ave. # 203 5278 092952 Blitzer, Jonathan B., M.D.Hematology Long Beach, CA 90804 5278 092052 Blitzer, Jonathan B., M.D.Hematology	2865 Atlantic Ave. <i>#</i> 205 ⁴		5279501315	2653 Elm Ave. <i>#</i> 300 ⁴	5279501504
SpanishHours: M-F 8AM-6PMHours: M-F 8AM-6PMLicense No: G62021License No: C41588Blitzer, Jonathan B., M.D.Oncology1Bethencourt, Daniel M., Surgery1Cardiovascular Surgery12653 Elm Ave. # 30045278 501504Long Beach, CA 90806Cardiovascular Surgery12865 Atlantic Ave. # 20545278 501315Long Beach, CA 90806G620 595-7335Hours: M-F 8AM-6PMLicense No: G62021SpanishCarrillo-Nunez, Ignacio M., M.D.Hours: M-F 8AM-6PM1045 Atlantic Ave. # 7194License No: C415881045 Atlantic Ave. # 7194Bhalla, Sarbpaul S., M.D. Orthopedic Surgery1 3610 Long Beach, CA 908071045 Atlantic Ave. # 7194Sold Long Beach, CA 90807Farsi, Spanish License No: A51049Hindi, SpanishChao, Cynthia W., D.O. S278 501504Bitzer, Jonathan B., M.D.Hematology License No: A36251S278 501504Bitzer, Jonathan B., M.D.Hematology License No: A36251S278 501504Chao, Cynthia W., D.O. S278 501504S278 501504Long Beach, CA 90806Mandarin, Spanish Hours: M 9AM-5PM,Tu 12PM-6PM,W-Th 9AM- 4PM,F 9AM-3PMHours: M-F 8AM-5PMLicense No: S07232	Long Beach, CA 90806			Long Beach, CA 90806	
Hours: M-F 8AM-6PMLicense No: G62021License No: C41588Bitzer, Jonathan B., M.D.Oncology1Bethencourt, Daniel M., M.D.Cardiovascular Surgery12865 Atlantic Ave. # 20545278 501315Long Beach, CA 908065278 501315Long Beach, CA 90806100 geach, CA 90806(562) 988-9333License No: G62021SpanishLicense No: G62021Hours: M-F 8AM-6PMLicense No: G62021License No: C415881045 Atlantic Ave. # 7194Bhalla, Sarbpaul S., M.D. Orthopedic Surgery1Long Beach, CA 90803S10 Long Beach RIvd. # 20245281 501330(562) 427-8119Long Beach, CA 90807License No: A36251Farsi, SpanishLicense No: A36251Chao, Cynthia W., D.O. S278 501504Bitzer, Jonathan B., M.D.HematologyLong Beach, CA 908042653 Elm Ave. # 30045278 501504License No: A36251S278 501504Bitzer, Jonathan B., M.D.HematologyLong Beach, CA 90804Cass Elm Ave. # 30045278 501504Long Beach, CA 90806Mandarin, SpanishLicense No: A36251Hours: M 9AM-5PM,Tu 12PM-6PM,W-Th 9AM-4PM,F 9AM-3PMHours: M-F 8AM-5PMLicense No: MAGARIN, SpanishLicense No: SanshLicense No. C4 90804License No: SanshS278 501504License No: A36251S278 501504Long Beach, CA 90806Mandarin, SpanishLong Beach, CA 90806Mandarin, SpanishLicense No: M9AM-5PM,Tu 12PM-6PM,W-Th 9AM-4PM,F 9AM-3PMLicense No: M-F 8AM-5PMS0A7242	(562) 988-9333			(562) 595-7335	
License No: C41588 Bitzer, Jonathan B., M.D. Oncology ¹ Cardiovascular Surgery ¹ Long Beach, CA 90806 C562) 988-9333 C562) 991-324 Carrillo-Nunez, Ignacio C562) 991-1324 C562) 991-1324 C562) 991-3137 C562) 961-3137 C562) 961-3137 C562) 959-7335 C562) 959-7335 C562) 959-7335 C562) 959-7335 C562) 988-9333 C562) 988-9333 C562) 988-9333 C562) 991-324 C562) 961-3137 C562) 959-7335 C562) 959-7335 C562) 991-3137 C562) 959-7335 C562) 959-734 C562) 959-7335 C562) 950 C562) 950-734 C562) 950 C562) 950-734 C562) 950 C562) 950 C562) 95					
Bethencourt, Daniel M., M.D.Cardiovascular Surgery12653 Elm Ave. # 30045278 5015042865 Atlantic Ave. # 20545278 501315Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 988-9333Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 988-9333License No: G62021SpanishHours: M-F 8AM-6PM License No: C41588Carrillo-Nunez, Ignacio N.M.D.Neurology M., M.D.Bhalla, Sarbpaul S., M.D. Orthopedic Surgery1 Soft Long Beach, CA 908071045 Atlantic Ave. # 7194 S281 501330S281 102551Bhalla, Sarbpaul S., M.D. Orthopedic Surgery1 License No: C415881045 Atlantic Ave. # 7194 S281 102551S281 102551Bhalla, Sarbpaul S., M.D. Orthopedic Surgery1 License No: C415881045 Atlantic Ave. # 7194 S281 501330S281 102551Bhalla, Sarbpaul S., M.D. Orthopedic Surgery1 License No: A36251Chao, Cynthia W., D.O. S278 501504Obstetrics/GynecologyJicense No: A362511703 Termino Ave. # 203 S278 501504S278 092952Biltzer, Jonathan B., M.D.Hematology License No: A36251Long Beach, CA 90804 (562) 961-3137S278 092952Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 595-7335Mandarin, Spanish Hours: M 9AM-5PM,Tu 12PM-6PM,W-Th 9AM- 4PM, P3AM-3PM License N0: 20A7242S280					
M.D. Surgery1 Long Beach, CA 90806 2865 Atlantic Ave. # 2054 5278 501315 Long Beach, CA 90806 Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM (562) 988-9333 License No: G62021 Spanish Carrillo-Nunez, Ignacio Neurology Hours: M-F 8AM-6PM In 45 Atlantic Ave. # 7194 5281 102551 Bhalla, Sarbpaul S., M.D. Orthopedic Surgery1 Long Beach, CA 90807 Neurology Bhalla, Sarbpaul S., M.D. Orthopedic Surgery1 Long Beach, CA 90807 S281 102551 Long Beach, CA 90807 5281 501300 (562) 591-1324 5281 102551 Long Beach, CA 90807 Farsi, Spanish License No: A51049 Chao, Cynthia W., D.O. Obstetrics/Gynecology License No: A36251 In 703 Termino Ave. # 203 5278 092952 5278 092952 Biltzer, Jonathan B., M.D.Hematology Long Beach, CA 90806 Mandarin, Spanish 1045 278 092952 Long Beach, CA 90806 Mandarin, Spanish Long Beach, CA 90806 Mandarin, Spanish Long Beach, CA 90806 Mandarin, Spanish 109 Aspanish 109 Aspanish License No: A580-5PM License No: 2047242 109 Aspanish 109 Aspanish License No: A36251 S178 501504<					5,
2865 Atlantic Ave. # 205 ⁴ 5278 501315 (562) 595-7335 Long Beach, CA 90806 Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM (562) 988-9333 License No: G62021 Spanish Carrillo-Nunez, Ignacio Neurology Hours: M-F 8AM-6PM Itcense No: C41588 1045 Atlantic Ave. # 719 ⁴ 5281 102551 Bhalla, Sarbpaul S., M.D. Orthopedic Surgery ¹ Long Beach, CA 90807 Seath Action Stresses (562) 591-1324 Song Beach, CA 90807 5281 501330 (562) 591-1324 Seath Action Stresses Seath Action Stresses (562) 427-8119 License No: A36251 Chao, Cynthia W., D.O. Obstetrics/Gynecology Hindi, Spanish License No: A36251 Seath Ave. # 300 ⁴ 5278 501504 (562) 961-3137 Long Beach, CA 90806 Mandarin, Spanish Long Beach, CA 90806 Mandarin, Spanish Long Beach, CA 90806 Mandarin, Spanish Seath Action Seath Actio			cular	2653 Elm Ave. # 300 ⁴	5278501504
Long Beach, CA90806Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM(562) 988-9333License No: G62021SpanishCarrillo-Nunez, IgnacioHours: M-F 8AM-6PMNeurologyLicense No: C415881045 Atlantic Ave. # 7194Bhalla, Sarbpaul S., M.D. Orthopedic Surgery1Long Beach, CA 908133610 Long Beach Blvd. # 20245281 501330Long Beach, CA 90807(562) 591-1324(562) 427-8119License No: A51049Hindi, SpanishLicense No: A51049License No: A36251T703 Termino Ave. # 203Blitzer, Jonathan B., M.D.HematologyLong Beach, CA 908042653 Elm Ave. # 30045278 501504Long Beach, CA 90806Mandarin, SpanishLong Seach, CA 90806Mandarin, SpanishLong Beach, CA 90806Mandarin, SpanishLong Seach, CA 90806Mandarin, SpanishHours: M-F 8AM-5PMLicense Ne: 20A7242		Surgery	5270 501215	Long Beach, CA 90806	
(562) 988-9333License No: G62021Spanish Hours: M-F 8AM-6PM License No: C41588Neurology M., M.D.Bhalla, Sarbpaul S., M.D. Orthopedic Surgery1 3610 Long Beach Blvd. # 20245281 501330 5281 501330G620 27Carrillo-Nunez, Ignacio M., M.D.Balla, Sarbpaul S., M.D. Orthopedic Surgery1 3610 Long Beach Blvd. # 20245281 501330 5281 501330G620 291-1324 Farsi, Spanish License No: A51049Solution (S62) 591-1324 Farsi, Spanish License No: A51049Hindi, Spanish License No: A36251Chao, Cynthia W., D.O. 5278 501504Blitzer, Jonathan B., M.D.Hematology 2653 Elm Ave. # 3004Solution (S62) 961-3137 Mandarin, Spanish Long Beach, CA 90806G620 595-7335 Hours: M-F 8AM-5PMMandarin, Spanish Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM			52/8501315		
SpanishCarrillo-Nunez, IgnacioNeurologyHours: M-F 8AM-6PM1045 Atlantic Ave. # 71945281 102551License No: C415881045 Atlantic Ave. # 71945281 102551Bhalla, Sarbpaul S., M.D. Orthopedic Surgery11045 Atlantic Ave. # 71945281 102551Jong Beach Blvd. # 20245281 501330(562) 591-1324Long Beach, CA 90807Farsi, SpanishLicense No: A51049(562) 427-8119License No: A51049Chao, Cynthia W., D.O.Hindi, SpanishLicense No: A362515278 501504Blitzer, Jonathan B., M.D.HematologyLong Beach, CA 908045278 501504Long Beach, CA 90806Mandarin, SpanishLong Beach, CA 90806Mandarin, SpanishHours: M-F 8AM-5PMLicense No: 2007242	-				
Hours: M-F 8AM-6PM M., M.D. License No: C41588 1045 Atlantic Ave. # 719 ⁴ 5281 102551 Bhalla, Sarbpaul S., M.D. Orthopedic Surgery ¹ Long Beach, CA 90813 5281 501330 3610 Long Beach Blvd. # 202 ⁴ 5281 501330 (562) 591-1324 Long Beach, CA 90807 Farsi, Spanish License No: A51049 (562) 427-8119 License No: A51049 Chao, Cynthia W., D.O. Obstetrics/Gynecology Hindi, Spanish License No: A36251 1703 Termino Ave. # 203 5278 092952 Blitzer, Jonathan B., M.D.Hematology Long Beach, CA 90804 5278 501504 (562) 961-3137 Long Beach, CA 90806 Mandarin, Spanish Hours: M 9AM-5PM,Tu 12PM-6PM,W-Th 9AM-4PM,F 9AM-3PM Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: 20A7242	. ,				
License No: C41588 1045 Atlantic Ave. # 7194 5281 102551 Bhalla, Sarbpaul S., M.D. Orthopedic Surgery1 Long Beach, CA 90813 1045 Atlantic Ave. # 7194 5281 102551 Bhalla, Sarbpaul S., M.D. Orthopedic Surgery1 Long Beach, CA 90803 1045 Atlantic Ave. # 7194 5281 102551 Bitzer, Jonathan B., M.D.Hematology Chao, Cynthia W., D.O. Obstetrics/Gynecology 1703 Termino Ave. # 203 5278 092952 Blitzer, Jonathan B., M.D.Hematology Long Beach, CA 90806 Long Beach, CA 90804 5278 501504 (562) 961-3137 Long Beach, CA 90806 Mandarin, Spanish Hours: M 9AM-5PM,Tu 12PM-6PM,W-Th 9AM-4PM,F 9AM-3PM License No: 20A7242	•				Neurology
Bhalla, Sarbpaul S., M.D. Orthopedic Surgery1Long Beach, CA 908133610 Long Beach Blvd. # 20245281 501330Long Beach, CA 90807(562) 427-8119Hindi, SpanishLicense No: A51049License No: A36251Chao, Cynthia W., D.O.Blitzer, Jonathan B., M.D. HematologyLong Beach, CA 908042653 Elm Ave. # 30045278 501504Long Beach, CA 90806(562) 961-3137Long Beach, CA 90806Mandarin, SpanishLong Beach, CA 90806Mandarin, SpanishHours: M-F 8AM-5PMLicense No: 20A7242				•	5281 102551
3610 Long Beach Blvd. # 202 ⁴ 5281501330 (562) 591-1324 Long Beach, CA 90807 Farsi, Spanish (562) 427-8119 License No: A51049 Hindi, Spanish Chao, Cynthia W., D.O. Obstetrics/Gynecology License No: A36251 1703 Termino Ave. # 203 5278 092952 Blitzer, Jonathan B., M.D.Hematology Long Beach, CA 90804 (562) 961-3137 Long Beach, CA 90806 Mandarin, Spanish (562) 957-7335 Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM Mandarin, Spanish Hours: M 9AM-5PM,Tu 12PM-6PM,W-Th 9AM-4PM,F 9AM-3PM		Orthonedi	c Surgery ¹		
Long Beach, CA 90807Farsi, Spanish(562) 427-8119License No: A51049Hindi, SpanishLicense No: A36251Blitzer, Jonathan B., M.D. HematologyChao, Cynthia W., D.O.2653 Elm Ave. # 30045278 501504Long Beach, CA 90806(562) 961-3137Long Beach, CA 90806Mandarin, Spanish(562) 595-7335Hours: M-F 8AM-5PMHours: M-F 8AM-5PMLicense No: 20A7242	-	•		5	
License No: A36251License No: A36251License No: A36251Blitzer, Jonathan B., M.D.HematologyLong Beach, CA 908042653 Elm Ave. # 30045278501504Long Beach, CA 90806(562) 595-7335Hours: M-F 8AM-5PMHours: M-F 8AM-5PM		.02		. ,	
Hindi, Spanish License No: A36251Chao, Cynthia W., D.O.Obstetrics/GynecologyBlitzer, Jonathan B., M.D. Hematology 2653 Elm Ave. # 30045278 5015041703 Termino Ave. # 203 Long Beach, CA 908045278 092952Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 595-7335 Hours: M-F 8AM-5PMMandarin, Spanish Hours: M-F 8AM-5PMMandarin, Spanish Hours: N 9AM-5PM,Tu 12PM-6PM,W-Th 9AM- 4PM,F 9AM-3PM License No: 2047242	•				
License No: A36251 1703 Termino Ave. # 203 5278 092952 Blitzer, Jonathan B., M.D.Hematology Long Beach, CA 90804 5278 501504 2653 Elm Ave. # 300 ⁴ 5278 501504 (562) 961-3137 Long Beach, CA 90806 Mandarin, Spanish (562) 595-7335 Hours: M 9AM-5PM,Tu 12PM-6PM,W-Th 9AM-4PM,F 9AM-3PM Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: 2047242	. ,			Chao, Cynthia W., D.O.	Obstetrics/Gynecology
2653 Elm Ave. # 3004 5278 501504 (562) 961-3137 Long Beach, CA 90806 Mandarin, Spanish (562) 595-7335 Hours: M 9AM-5PM,Tu 12PM-6PM,W-Th 9AM-4PM,F 9AM-3PM Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM Liconso No: 2047242				•	
2653 Elm Ave. # 3004 5278 501504 (562) 961-3137 Long Beach, CA 90806 Mandarin, Spanish (562) 595-7335 Hours: M 9AM-5PM,Tu 12PM-6PM,W-Th 9AM-4PM,F 9AM-3PM Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM Liconso No: 2047242	Blitzer, Jonathan B., M.D	.Hematolog	av	Long Beach, CA 90804	
Long Beach, CA 90806Mandarin, Spanish(562) 595-7335Hours: M 9AM-5PM,Tu 12PM-6PM,W-Th 9AM-Hours: M-F 8AM-5PMLiconso No: 20A7242				•	
(562) 595-7335 Hours: M 9AM-5PM,Tu 12PM-6PM,W-Th 9AM- Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM 4PM,F 9AM-3PM License No: 2047242	Long Beach, CA 90806			. ,	
Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM	•				PM-6PM,W-Th 9AM-
License No: G62021	License No: G62021			License No: 20A7343	

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Lakewood IPA PPG 5278

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Chao, Cynthia W., D.O.		Gynecology	Ciarolla, Anthony A.,	Hematolog	iy/
1703 Termino Ave. # 203		5279092952	M.D.	Oncology ¹	
Long Beach, CA 90804			2653 Elm Ave. <i>#</i> 300 ⁴		5279 502924
(562) 961-3137			Long Beach, CA 90806		
Mandarin, Spanish			(714) 890-1002		
Hours: M 9AM-5PM,Tu 12F 4PM,F 9AM-3PM	2M-6PM,W-1	n 9AM-	Hours: M-Th 8:30AM-5PM License No: G44844		
License No: 20A7343			Cogan, Michael L., M.D.	Obstetrics/	Gynecology
Chao, Cynthia W., D.O.		Gynecology	2683 Pacific Ave. $# A^4$		5278090183
1703 Termino Ave. # 203		5281 092952	Long Beach, CA 90806		
Long Beach, CA 90804			(562) 989-5722		
(562) 961-3137			Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM		
Mandarin, Spanish			License No: A67946		
Hours: M 9AM-5PM,Tu 12F 4PM,F 9AM-3PM	/101-01/101,00-1	n 9AM-	Cogan, Michael L., M.D.		,
License No: 20A7343			2683 Pacific Ave. $\# A^4$		5281 090183
Ciarolla, Anthony A.,	Oncology ¹		Long Beach, CA 90806		
M.D.	27		(562) 989-5722		
2653 Elm Ave. <i>#</i> 300 ⁴		5278 502924	Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A67946		
Long Beach, CA 90806			Cogan, Michael L., M.D.	Obstatrics	Gynecology
(714) 890-1002			2683 Pacific Ave. $\# A^4$		5279 090183
Hours: M-Th 8:30AM-5PM License No: G44844			Long Beach, CA 90806		
Ciarolla, Anthony A.,	Hematolog	w ¹	(562) 989-5722		
M.D.	Tiematolog	iy	Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM		
2653 Elm Ave. <i>#</i> 300 ⁴		5278 502924	License No: A67946		
Long Beach, CA 90806					
(714) 890-1002					
Hours: M-Th 8:30AM-5PM					
License No: G44844					

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Lakewood IPA PPG 5278

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Dave, Sulabha A., M.D.	Radiation (Di Julio, Thomas P., M.D.	Neurology	
2440 E. South St. ⁴		5280 503626	1703 Termino Ave. # 208		5279 503974
Long Beach, CA 90805			Long Beach, CA 90804		
(562) 633-0836			(562) 498-1182		
Afrikaans, Hindi, Spanish, V	Vietnamese		Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM		
Hours: M-F 8AM-4:30PM			License No: G30897		
License No: A30598	-	- 1	El-Khoury, George F.,	Pain Mana	gement ¹
Dave, Sulabha A., M.D.	Radiation (M.D.		5281004465
2440 E. South St. ⁴		5278 503626	2650 Elm Ave. # 218 ⁴		5201004405
Long Beach, CA 90805			Long Beach, CA 90806		
(562) 633-0836			(562) 424-2900 Arabia Franch Spanish		
Afrikaans, Hindi, Spanish, V	Vietnamese		Arabic, French, Spanish Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM		
Hours: M-F 8AM-4:30PM License No: A30598			License No: A40394		
	Dadiation		El-Khoury, George F.,	Pain Mana	aement ¹
Dave, Sulabha A., M.D. 2440 E. South St. ⁴	Radiation (5281 503626	M.D.	i uni munu	gement
		5201 505020	2650 Elm Ave. <i>#</i> 218 ⁴		5278004465
Long Beach, CA 90805			Long Beach, CA 90806		
(562) 633-0836 Afrikaans Hindi Spanish V	liatnamaca		(562) 424-2900		
Afrikaans, Hindi, Spanish, Hours: M-F 8AM-4:30PM	vietnamese		Arabic, French, Spanish		
License No: A30598			Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM		
Dave, Sulabha A., M.D.	Radiation (License No: A40394		
2440 E. South St. ⁴		5279 503626	El-Khoury, George F.,	Pain Mana	gement ¹
Long Beach, CA 90805		52775555625	M.D.		5279004465
5			2650 Elm Ave. # 218 ⁴		5279004405
(562) 633-0836 Afrikaans, Hindi, Spanish, ^v	lietnamese		Long Beach, CA 90806		
Hours: M-F 8AM-4:30PM	vietnamese		(562) 424-2900		
License No: A30598			Arabic, French, Spanish		
			Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A40394		
			LICENSE NO: A40394		

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Lakewood IPA PPG 5278

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
	Cardiovasc	ular	Fischman, Ronald A., M.D.	Nephrolog	y ¹
Faraci, Philip A., M.D.	Surgery ¹		2865 Atlantic Ave. $\# 101^4$		5281005037
2865 Atlantic Ave. # 205 ⁴		5278 156456			5201 005057
Long Beach, CA 90806			Long Beach, CA 90806		
(562) 988-9333			(562) 427-0350 Spanish		
Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM			Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM		
License No: G23163			License No: G39222		
Faraci, Philip A., M.D.	Thoracic Su	• •	Fischman, Ronald A.,	Nephrolog	v^1
2865 Atlantic Ave. # 205 ⁴		5278 156456	M.D.	Rephrolog	y
Long Beach, CA 90806			2865 Atlantic Ave. # 101 ⁴		5280005037
(562) 988-9333			Long Beach, CA 90806		
Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM			(562) 427-0350		
License No: G23163		1	Spanish		
Farjami, Sassan, M.D.	Hematolog		Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM		
1043 Elm Ave. # 104 ⁴		5281 136059	License No: G39222		
Long Beach, CA 90813			Fischman, Ronald A.,	Nephrolog	y ¹
(562) 590-0345			M.D.		5278005037
Armenian, Cambodian,Khi	mer, Farsi, M	andarın,	2865 Atlantic Ave. # 101 ⁴		5270005057
Spanish, Vietnamese Hours: Sn,Sa-Hol 8AM-12P	M M_E 8.304		Long Beach, CA 90806		
License No: A94020	101,101-1 0.307		(562) 427-0350		
Farjami, Sassan, M.D.	Oncology ¹		Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM		
1043 Elm Ave. # 104 ⁴		5281 136059	License No: G39222		
Long Beach, CA 90813			Fischman, Ronald A.,	Nephrolog	\mathbf{v}^1
(562) 590-0345			M.D.	Rephrolog	y
Armenian, Cambodian,Khi	mer Farsi M	andarin	2865 Atlantic Ave. <i>#</i> 101 ⁴		5279005037
Spanish, Vietnamese		andanny	Long Beach, CA 90806		
Hours: Sn,Sa-Hol 8AM-12P	M,M-F 8:30A	M-5PM	(562) 427-0350		
License No: A94020			Spanish		
			Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM		
			License No: G39222		

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Lakewood IPA PPG 5278

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Floro, Jerry, M.D. 2220 Clark Ave. Long Beach, CA 90815 (562) 597-4181 Accessibility:*:Limited(P,E Hours: W 9AM-1PM	Cardiology Cardiovaso	//	Friedman, Rory J., DPM 1045 Atlantic Ave. # 807 ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90813 (562) 437-3338 Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: E3644	Podiatry	5281 057678
License No: G42959 Forsthoff, Cynthia A., M.D. 2653 Elm Ave. # 301 ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 595-7335 Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM	Hematolog Oncology ¹	gy/ 5278 541462	Gates, Thomas C., M.D. 1043 Elm Ave. # 110 ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90813 (562) 491-9890 Korean, Mandarin, Spanish Hours: M-F 7:30AM-4PM License No: A23750	Radiation	Oncology 5281 057680
License No: G59518 Forsthoff, Cynthia A.,	Oncology ¹		Goldberg, Stanley J., M.D.	General S	urgery ¹
M.D. 2653 Elm Ave. # 300 ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 595-7335 Hours: M-F 8AM-9PM	Uncology	5279 541462	1045 Atlantic Ave. # 1002 ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90813 (562) 491-4879 Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G29263		5281 039875
Hours: M-F 8AM-9PM License No: G59518 Forsthoff, Cynthia A., M.D. 2653 Elm Ave. # 300 ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 595-7335 Hours: M-F 8AM-9PM License No: G59518	Hematolog	9y 5279 541462	Green, Edward, M.D. 1040 Elm Ave. # 100 ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90813 (562) 591-4444 Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5:30PM License No: A71869	Orthoped	ic Surgery ¹ 5281 092673

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Lakewood IPA PPG 5278					
Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty PPG/Phy #	
Grewal, Navrose S., M.D. 2650 Elm Ave. # 318 ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 427-0981 Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A95109 Hammond, Gareth W., M.D. 1040 Elm Ave. # 100 ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90813 (562) 591-4444 Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM License No: A79879 Heilbron, Mauricio J., M.D. 1045 Atlantic Ave. # 1002 ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90813	5278 175290 • Orthopedic Surgery ¹ 5281 140819 • OPM • General Surgery ¹ 5281 048147		Hornstein, William, M.D. Neurology ¹ 1045 Atlantic Ave. # 719 ⁴ 5281035 Long Beach, CA 90813 (562) 591-1324 Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G36575 Javahery, Ramin J., M.D. Neurosurgery 2888 Long Beach Blvd. # 240 ⁴ 2888 Long Beach Blvd. # 240 ⁴ 5278111 Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 595-7696 Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A68653 Javahery, Ramin J., M.D. Neurosurgery 2888 Long Beach Blvd. # 240 ⁴ 5279 111 Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 595-7696 Fours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A68653 Javahery, Ramin J., M.D. Neurosurgery 2888 Long Beach Blvd. # 240 ⁴ 5279 111 Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 595-7696 Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A68653		
(562) 435-5511 Spanish Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: G9976 Hicks, Pearlman D., M.D. 2360 Long Beach Blvd. ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 595-9493 Spanish Hours: Tu 9:30AM-1:30PM, License No: G39324		5280 007278	Jengo, James A., M.D. 1045 Atlantic Ave. # 912 ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90813 (562) 437-2801 Farsi, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM License No: G24864	Cardiology/ Cardiovascular Dis ¹ 5281 033854	

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Lakewood IPA PPG 5278

Specialists	Specialty PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty PPG/Phy #
Jengo, James A., M.D. 1045 Atlantic Ave. # 611 ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90813 (562) 491-9840 Farsi, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM License No: G24864	Cardiology/ Cardiovascular Dis ¹ 5281 033854	Kapoor, Amarjeet S., M.D. 1045 Atlantic Ave. # 611 ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90813 (562) 491-9840 Hindi, Punjabi, Spanish, Sv Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A35575	Cardiology/ Cardiovascular Dis 5281 057682 vahili
Kabbany, Victor J., M.D. 2865 Atlantic Ave. # 101 ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 630-3111 License No: A103370 Kabbany, Victor J., M.D. 2865 Atlantic Ave. # 101 ⁴	5281 172224	Kapoor, Nikhil, M.D. 1045 Atlantic Ave. # 611 ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90813 (562) 491-9840 Hindi, Punjabi, Urdu Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A88745	Cardiology/ Cardiovascular Dis 5281 164500
Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 630-3111 License No: A103370 Kabbany, Victor J., M.D. 2865 Atlantic Ave. # 101 ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 630-3111 License No: A103370	Nephrology 5278 172224	Kapoor, Nikhil, M.D. 1045 Atlantic Ave. # 611 ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90813	Internal Medicine ¹ 5281 164500
Kabbany, Victor J., M.D. 2865 Atlantic Ave. # 101 ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 630-3111 License No: A103370	Nephrology 5279 172224	Klem, Harold M., M.D. 1043 Elm Ave. # 110 ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90813 (562) 491-9890 Spanish Hours: M-F 7:30AM-4PM License No: A23872	Radiation Oncology ¹ 5281 009035

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Lakewood IPA PPG 5278

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty PPG/Phy #
Konecny, Jiri A., D.O.	Thoracic Su		Mac, Phong T., M.D.	Endocrinology ¹
1045 Atlantic Ave. # 511 ⁴		5281 092858	1868 Pacific Ave. 4	5281 104616
Long Beach, CA 90813			Long Beach, CA 90806	
(562) 951-3377			(562) 595-4718	
Czech, Polish, Russian, Slo	venian, Span	nish	Cantonese, Vietnamese	
License No: 20A7020			Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM	
Konecny, Jiri A., D.O.		ular Surgery	License No: A68178	1
1045 Atlantic Ave. # 511 ⁴		5281 092858	Mac, Phong T., M.D.	Endocrinology
Long Beach, CA 90813			1868 Pacific Ave. ⁴	5279104616
(562) 951-3377			Long Beach, CA 90806	
Czech, Polish, Russian, Slov	venian, Span	nish	(562) 595-4718	
License No: 20A7020			Cantonese, Vietnamese	
	Hematolog	gy/	Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM	
Liem, Kiem D., M.D.	Oncology ¹		License No: A68178 Maehara, Michael S.,	
1043 Elm Ave. # 104 ⁴		5281 086265	Maenara, Michael S., M.D.	Rheumatology ¹
Long Beach, CA 90813			2220 Clark Ave.	5278010584
(562) 590-0345 Armenian, Cambodian,Khi	mor Dutch (Corman	Long Beach, CA 90815	
Mandarin, Spanish, Tagalo			(562) 597-4181	
Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM	9,		Accessibility:*:Limited(P,E	EB,IB,R,E)
License No: A53159			Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM	
Mac, Phong T., M.D.	Endocrinol	ogy ¹	License No: A39815	
1868 Pacific Ave. ⁴		5278104616	Maehara, Michael S., M.D.	Rheumatology ¹
Long Beach, CA 90806			2220 Clark Ave.	5281 010584
(562) 595-4718 Cantonese, Vietnamese			Long Beach, CA 90815	
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM			(562) 597-4181	
License No: A68178			Accessibility:*:Limited(P,E	EB,IB,R,E)
			Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM	
			License No: A39815	

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Lakewood IPA PPG 5278

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Maginot, Andre E., M.D. 3747 Worsham Ave. # 201 Long Beach, CA 90808 (562) 630-8821 Spanish License No: G43894		5278010596	Marinow, Harry, M.D. 1040 Elm Ave. # 100 ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90813 (562) 591-4444 Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5:30PM License No: A26084	Orthopedic	5281 033933
Maginot, Andre E., M.D. 3747 Worsham Ave. # 201 Long Beach, CA 90808 (562) 630-8821 Spanish License No: G43894		rgery 5279 010596	Marmarelis, Panos Z., M.D. 1045 Atlantic Ave. # 719 ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90813 (562) 591-1324	Neurology	5281010836
Maginot, Andre E., M.D. 3747 Worsham Ave. # 201 Long Beach, CA 90808 (562) 630-8821 Spanish License No: G43894 Maginot, Andre E., M.D.		5279010596	Greek Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM License No: G37550 Meltzer, Steven M., M.D. 3816 Woodruff Ave. # 209 Long Beach, CA 90808 (562) 496-4749		munology ¹ 5281 022817
3747 Worsham Ave. <i>#</i> 201 Long Beach, CA 90808 (562) 630-8821 Spanish License No: G43894	5278010596		Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EE Hours: M-Tu,Th-F 9AM-5PM License No: G48365 Meltzer, Steven M., M.D. 3816 Woodruff Ave. # 209 Long Beach, CA 90808 (562) 496-4749 Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EE Hours: M-Tu,Th-F 9AM-5PM License No: G48365	M,W 2PM-5P Allergy/Imr 3)	munology ¹ 5278 022817

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Lakewood IPA PPG 5278	
Specialists Specialty PPG/Phy #	Specialists Specialty PPG/Phy #
Meltzer, Steven M., M.D. Allergy/Immunology ¹	Murray, James A., M.D. General Surgery ¹
3816 Woodruff Ave. # 209 5279 022817	1045 Atlantic Ave. # 712 ⁴ 5279 106493
Long Beach, CA 90808	Long Beach, CA 90813
(562) 496-4749	(562) 491-4879
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB)	Spanish
Hours: M-Tu,Th-F 9AM-5PM,W 2PM-5PM	Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G73971
License No: G48365	
Mikhael, Medhat F., M.D. Pain Management ¹	Murray, James A., M.D. General Surgery ¹ 1045 Atlantic Ave. $\#712^4$ 5281 106493
3620 Atlantic Ave. ⁴ 5281 571105	
Long Beach, CA 90807	Long Beach, CA 90813
(562) 595-0060 Arabia Spanish	(562) 491-4879 Spanish
Arabic, Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-7PM	Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM
License No: A55997	License No: G73971
Obstetrics/	Neoman, Ayman I., M.D. Colon & Rectal Surgery ¹
Mizrahi, Rabin, M.D. Gynecology ¹	701 E. 28th St. # 20145279 109602
1045 Atlantic Ave. # 508 ⁴ 5281 079248	Long Beach, CA 90806
Long Beach, CA 90813	(562) 492-9288
(562) 437-1882	Arabic, Spanish
Farsi, Spanish	Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,R)
Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM	Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A69221
License No: A68667	Neoman, Ayman I., M.D. Colon & Rectal Surgery ¹
Murphy, Robert D., DPM Podiatry ¹ 3816 Woodruff Ave. # 410 5281540222	701 E. 28th St. # 201 ⁴ 5281 109602
Long Beach, CA 90808	Long Beach, CA 90806
(562) 421-7199	(562) 492-9288
Tagalog	Arabic, Spanish
Hours: M 9AM-6:30PM,Tu,Th 9AM-5:30PM,W,F	Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,R)
9AM-5PM	Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM
License No: E2140	License No: A69221

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Lakewood IPA PPG 5278

Specialists		PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	
Ngo, Mark M., M.D. 1043 Elm Ave. # 104 ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90813 (562) 590-0345 Armenian, Cambodian,Khi	Hematology/Oncology 5281 129401 (hmer, French, Mandarin,		Ojuri, Adebambo O., M.D. 1045 Atlantic Ave. # 712 ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90813 (562) 491-4879	Gastroente	rology ¹ 5281 047543
Spanish, Vietnamese Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A73755			Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM License No: A46336		
Nguyen, Ha S., M.D. 555 E. Pacific Coast Hwy. # Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 218-8778 Vietnamese Accessibility:*:Limited(P,IB	Obstetrics/ , Ha S., M.D. Gynecology ¹ cific Coast Hwy. # 101 ⁴ 5279 036005 ach, CA 90806 3-8778 ese	Pak, Hooshang, M.D. 2888 Long Beach Blvd. #2 Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 595-7696 Farsi, French Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A36596	_ 10	5279019728	
Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM License No: G67118			Panagiotides, George P., M.D.	 Thoracic St 	urgery
Nguyen, Ha S., M.D. 555 E. Pacific Coast Hwy. 4 Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 218-8778	Obstetrics/ Gynecolog ‡ 101 ⁴		2865 Atlantic Ave. # 205 ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 427-0981 Greek Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G73503		5278057723
Vietnamese Accessibility:*:Limited(P,IB	d(P IB R F T)		Panagiotides, George P., M.D.	, Cardiovasc	ular Surgery
Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM License No: G67118	,, ,,~,, , , 		2865 Atlantic Ave. # 205 ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 427-0981 Greek Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G73503		5278057723

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Lakewood IPA PPG 5278

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Pathak, Nimesh J., M.D. 1045 Atlantic Ave. # 1007 ⁴	•	ology ¹ 5281 164893	Rayhanabad, Simon B., M.D.	Vascular Su	urgery
Long Beach, CA 90813 (562) 436-4558 Cambodian,Khmer, Germa Hours: M-Th 8AM-5PM,F 8, License No: A113231	n, Spanish	5201 104095	3747 Worsham Ave. # 201 Long Beach, CA 90808 (562) 630-8821 Farsi, Spanish, Tagalog License No: A36844		5278013879
Rayhanabad, Simon B., M.D. 3747 Worsham Ave. # 201 Long Beach, CA 90808 (562) 630-8821 Farsi, Spanish, Tagalog License No: A36844 Rayhanabad, Simon B., M.D. 3747 Worsham Ave. # 201 Long Beach, CA 90808	Vascular Surgery 5279 013879 General Surgery ¹ 5278 013879		Rayhaun, Abraham, M.D 2888 Long Beach Blvd. # 2 Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 595-7696 Farsi, French Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G81933 Rayhaun, Abraham, M.D 2888 Long Beach Blvd. # 2 Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 595-7696	240 ⁴ ●. Neurosurg	5279052169
(562) 630-8821 Farsi, Spanish, Tagalog License No: A36844 Rayhanabad, Simon B., M.D. 3747 Worsham Ave. # 201 Long Beach, CA 90808 (562) 630-8821 Farsi, Spanish, Tagalog License No: A36844	General Su	rgery ¹ 5279 013879	Farsi, French Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G81933 Sasaki, Irene F., M.D. 1045 Atlantic Ave. # 1007 Long Beach, CA 90813 (562) 436-4558 Cambodian,Khmer, Canton Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: G72572		5281047361

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Lakewood IPA PPG 5278

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Schauweker, Philip S., DPM 1040 Elm Ave. # 310 ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90813 (562) 491-0505 Italian Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: E3911	Podiatry ¹	5281 092202	Shah, Anoop K., M.D. 1045 Atlantic Ave. # 907 ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90813 (562) 491-9823 Gujarati, Hindi, Mandarin, Wietnamese Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A91301		279128649
Shah, Anoop K., M.D. 1045 Atlantic Ave. # 712 ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90813 (562) 491-9823 Gujarati, Hindi, Mandarin, Vietnamese Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A91301		5281 128649	Shah, Anoop K., M.D. 1045 Atlantic Ave. # 712 ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90813 (562) 491-9823 Gujarati, Hindi, Mandarin, Vietnamese Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A91301		281 128649
Shah, Anoop K., M.D. 1045 Atlantic Ave. # 907 ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90813 (562) 491-9823 Gujarati, Hindi, Mandarin, Vietnamese Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A91301		5279128649	Shey, Randolph B., M.D. 701 E. 28th St. # 319 ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 426-3656 License No: G41619 Shey, Randolph B., M.D. 1045 Atlantic Ave. # 719 ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90813 (562) 591-1324 License No: G41619	5. Neurology	278019356 279019356

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Lakewood IPA PPG 5278

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Shey, Randolph B., M.D.			Simmons, Timothy C., M.D.	Gastroente	erology
1045 Atlantic Ave. # 719 ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90813 (562) 591-1324 License No: G41619 Shey, Randolph B., M.D. 701 E. 28th St. # 319 ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 426-3656 License No: G41619		5278019356 5279019356	M.D. 1045 Atlantic Ave. # 615 ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90813 (562) 912-3390 Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-Tu,Th 8:30AM-5:: License No: G30302 Simmons, Timothy C., M.D. 1045 Atlantic Ave. # 615 ⁴	30PM Gastroente	5279 015881 erology 5278 015881
Shuman, Robert L., M.D. 701 E. 28th St. # 101 ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 595-8646		cular 5279015778	Long Beach, CA 90813 (562) 912-3390 Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-Tu,Th 8:30AM-5: License No: G30302		5270013001
Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM			Simmons, Timothy C., M.D.	Gastroente	erology
License No: G22148 Shuman, Robert L., M.D. 701 E. 28th St. # 101 ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 595-8646 Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM License No: G22148		urgery 5279015778	1045 Atlantic Ave. # 615 ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90813 (562) 912-3390 Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-Tu,Th 8:30AM-5: License No: G30302		5281015881

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Lakewood IPA PPG 5278

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty PPG/Phy #
	Obstetrics/	/	Szper, Ivar M., M.D.	Neurosurgery
Sohl, Bertram E., M.D.	Gynecolog	y ¹	2888 Long Beach Blvd. #2	240 ^₄ 5279019709
1045 Atlantic Ave. # 508 ⁴		5281 051336	Long Beach, CA 90806	
Long Beach, CA 90813			(562) 595-7696	
(562) 437-1882			French	
French, German, Spanish			Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM	
Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM			License No: G39971	
License No: G45556			Tamaroff, Marc A., M.D.	
Stein, Alexander G., M.D			3816 Woodruff Ave. # 209	9 5278016935
1040 Elm Ave. 4		5281 031449	Long Beach, CA 90808	
Long Beach, CA 90813			(562) 496-4749	
(562) 983-8292			Accessibility:*:Limited(P,E	B)
French, German, Spanish			Hours: M-Tu,Th-F 9AM-5P	M,W 2PM-5PM
License No: A33877			License No: A30814	
Stein, Alexander G., M.D			Tamaroff, Marc A., M.D.	Allergy/Immunology ¹
1040 Elm Ave. 4		5281031449	3816 Woodruff Ave. # 209	9 5281016935
Long Beach, CA 90813			Long Beach, CA 90808	
(562) 983-8292			(562) 496-4749	
French, German, Spanish			Accessibility:*:Limited(P,E	B)
License No: A33877			Hours: M-Tu, Th-F 9AM-5P	
Szper, Ivar M., M.D.	Neurosurg		License No: A30814	
2888 Long Beach Blvd. #2	240 ⁴	5278019709	Tamaroff, Marc A., M.D.	Allergy/Immunology ¹
Long Beach, CA 90806			3816 Woodruff Ave. # 209	9 5279016935
(562) 595-7696			Long Beach, CA 90808	
French			(562) 496-4749	
Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM			Accessibility:*:Limited(P,E	B)
License No: G39971			Hours: M-Tu, Th-F 9AM-5P	
			License No: A30814	

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Lakewood IPA PPG 5278

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	
Tanios, Maged A., M.D.	Pulmonary			Cardiology		
3605 Long Beach Blvd. # 4		5281 142634				
Long Beach, CA 90807			2898 Linden Ave. ⁴		5279031085	
(562) 424-8000			Long Beach, CA 90806			
Arabic, French, Spanish			(562) 595-8671			
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM			Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM			
License No: A74946			License No: G74156			
Thomas III, John W., M.D	.Otolaryng	57		Cardiology		
1703 Termino Ave. # 210		5279017172	Waider, Winfried, M.D.	Cardiovasc		
Long Beach, CA 90804			2898 Linden Ave. ⁴		5278033106	
(562) 498-6653			Long Beach, CA 90806			
Spanish			(562) 595-8671			
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G13538			Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM			
	Cardiology	,/	License No: A26074	Cardialagu	1	
Tobias, Serge M., M.D.	Cardiovaso		Waider, Winfried, M.D.	Cardiology Cardiovasc		
2898 Linden Ave. ⁴	Cartilovast	5279033105	2898 Linden Ave. ⁴		5279033106	
Long Beach, CA 90806			Long Beach, CA 90806		527 5 055 100	
(562) 595-8671			(562) 595-8671			
French			Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM			
Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM			License No: A26074			
License No: G39355			Wang, Linda T., M.D.	Endocrinol	oqy	
	Cardiology		2840 Long Beach Blvd. #4	35 ⁴	5278083691	
Tobias, Serge M., M.D.	Cardiovaso		Long Beach, CA 90806			
2898 Linden Ave. ⁴		5278033105	(562) 988-8787			
Long Beach, CA 90806			Cantonese, Fukienese, Mar	ndarin, Span	ish, Tagalog,	
(562) 595-8671			Vietnamese	-		
French			Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM			
Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM License No: G39355			License No: G81232			

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Lakewood IPA PPG 5278

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Yashar, Sharam S., M.D.			De La Rosa, Jose L., M.D. Obstetrics/Gynecology 16415 Colorado Ave. # 103 ⁴ 5278051291		
917 Pine Ave. ⁴		5281 106703			
Long Beach, CA 90813			Paramount, CA 90723		
(562) 590-9700			(562) 531-0733		
Spanish			Spanish		
Hours: M-F 7AM-5PM			Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM		
License No: A86029			License No: A43518		
			De La Rosa, Jose L., M.D.		
Paramount			16415 Colorado Ave. #10	3 ⁴	5281051291
Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Paramount, CA 90723		
Al-Azawi, Haifa S., M.D.			(562) 531-0733		
16660 Paramount Blvd. #	105 ^₄	5278 530306	Spanish		
Paramount, CA 90723			Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM		
(562) 529-7550			License No: A43518		
Arabic, Spanish Hours: M-Tu 9AM-5PM,W- ⁻		1	Roberson, Dwight L., M.D.	Plastic Sur	gery
License No: A40702		1	16444 Paramount Blvd. #	208 ⁴	5279014230
Anuntiyo, Jeremy, M.D.	Rheumatol	loav ¹	Paramount, CA 90723		
16415 Colorado Ave. # 10		5278149308	(562) 790-8545		
Paramount, CA 90723			Spanish		
(562) 529-7772			Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM		
Spanish, Thai			License No: G32654		
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM			Roberson, Dwight L., M.D.	Hand Surg	ery
License No: A94526			16444 Paramount Blvd. #	208 ⁴	5280014230
			Paramount, CA 90723	-	
			(562) 790-8545		
			Spanish		
			Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM		
			License No: G32654		

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Lakewood IPA PPG 5278

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Roberson, Dwight L., M.D.	Hand Surg	ery	Roberson, Dwight L., M.D.	t L., Plastic Surgery	
16444 Paramount Blvd. # Paramount, CA 90723 (562) 790-8545 Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM License No: G32654 Roberson, Dwight L. ,	208⁴ Plastic Sur	5281 014230 gery	16444 Paramount Blvd. # Paramount, CA 90723 (562) 790-8545 Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM License No: G32654 Roberson, Dwight L. ,	± 208 ⁴ Hand Surg	5280 014230 ery
M.D. 16444 Paramount Blvd. # Paramount, CA 90723 (562) 790-8545 Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM License No: G32654	² 208 ⁴	5281014230	M.D. 16444 Paramount Blvd. # Paramount, CA 90723 (562) 790-8545 Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM License No: G32654	⁴ 208 ⁴	5279014230
Roberson, Dwight L., M.D. 16444 Paramount Blvd. # Paramount, CA 90723 (562) 790-8545 Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM License No: G32654		5278014230	Sumcad, Jocelyn L., M.E 16660 Paramount Blvd. # Paramount, CA 90723 (562) 633-0976 Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A35157		5280 192921
Roberson, Dwight L., M.D. 16444 Paramount Blvd. # Paramount, CA 90723 (562) 790-8545 Spanish	Plastic Sur 208⁴	gery 5278 014230			

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3571 (TTY:711). A live person is here to talk with you Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. You can leave a voicemail Saturday, Sunday and federal holidays, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. We will return your call the following business day. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM License No: G32654

Lakewood IPA PPG 5278

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Yagoobian, Behrooz B., M.D.	Pediatrics	
15730 Paramount Blvd. ⁴		5280018797
Paramount, CA 90723		
(562) 634-1000 Farsi, Spanish		
Accessibility:*:Limited(IB) Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM,Sa 9A License No: A48328	AM-1:30PM	

Signal Hill

SpecialistsSpecialtyPPG/Phy #Yashar, Sharam S., M.D.Dermatology11850 Redondo Ave. # 1085281 106703Signal Hill, CA 907555281 106703(562) 498-21315panishHours: M-F 9AM-5PMLicense No: A86029

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3571 (TTY:711). A live person is here to talk with you Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. You can leave a voicemail Saturday, Sunday and federal holidays, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. We will return your call the following business day. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Health Net Provider Network / 553

Maverick Medical Group PPG 5415

Maverick Medical Group PPG 5415

600 City Parkway West Ste 800 Orange, CA 92868-2948

TorranceSpecialistsSpecialtyPPG/Phy #Oyakawa, Ray T., M.D.Ophthalmology14201 Torrance Blvd. # 22045415012799Torrance, CA 905035415012799(310) 944-9393Cantonese, Japanese, SpanishHours: M-F 8AM-6PM,Sa 8AM-1PMLicense No: G44155

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Phys Assoc - Pasadena/Arcadia Div HCP PPG 5182

Phys Assoc - Pasadena/Arcadia Div HCP **PPG 5182**

19191 South Vermont Avenue Torrance, CA 90502-1018 (800) 403-4160

Urgent Care:

Healthcare Partners Urgent Care 797 S Fair Oaks Ave Pasadena, Ca 91105 (626) 795-2244 24 Hours/7 Days

Phys Assoc - Glendale/Verdugo Div HCP (PPG	
5183)	

19191 South Vermont Avenue Torrance, CA 90502-1018 (800) 403-4160

Urgent Care:

Healthcare Partners Urgent Care 797 S Fair Oaks Ave Pasadena, Ca 91105 (626) 795-2244 24 Hours/7 Days

Hospitals Used:

USC Verdugo Hills Hospital LLC

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3571 (TTY:711). A live ? person is here to talk with you Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. You can leave a voicemail Saturday, Sunday and federal holidays, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. We will return your call the following business day. The call is free. For more information, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Chaiken, Lisa M., M.D. 3531 Fashion Way⁴ Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 792-6539 Spanish Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: G66880

Torrance **Specialists**

Specialty PPG/Phy #

Radiation Oncology¹ 5183047538

Preferred IPA of California PPG 5277

Preferred IPA of California PPG 52/7						
Preferred IPA of California	Hospitals Used: California Hospital Medical Center					
PPG 5277						
1025 North Brand Blvd Suite 100	Bellflower					
Glendale, CA 91202-3631	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #			
(818) 265-0800	Hifumi, Glenn T., M.D. General Surgery					
	9604 Artesia Blvd. # 200 ⁴		5403 104072			
Hospitals Used:	Bellflower, CA 90706					
Valley Presbyterian Hospital	(562) 925-8892					
Preferred IPA of California (PPG 5356)	Hours: M,W-Th 9AM-5PM,Tu 9AM-7PM,F 9AM-2PM					
1025 North Brand Blvd Suite 100	License No: A68228					
Glendale, CA 91202-3631	Gardena					
(818) 265-0800	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #			
	De Silva, Keerthi R., M.D. Dermatology ¹					
Hospitals Used:	1141 W. Redondo Beach Blvd. # 107 5403 028011 Gardena, CA 90247 (310) 515-0677					
Monterey Park Hospital						
Preferred IPA Of California (PPG 5403)						
1025 Brand Blvd Suite 100	Spanish					
Glendale, CA 91202-3631	Hours: M-Th 9AM-5PM,F 9AM-4:30PM					
(818) 265-0800	License No: A30035					
	Ford, Gary E., M.D.	Otolaryngo				
Hospitals Used:	1045 W. Redondo Beach E	3lvd. # 575	5381 549011			
St. Mary Medical Center	Gardena, CA 90247					
Preferred IPA of California (PPG 5381)	(310) 329-8633					
1025 North Brand Blvd Suite 100	Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5:30PM					
Glendale, CA 91202-3631	License No: G36302					
(818) 265-0800						

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Preferred IPA of California PPG 5277

Specialists Ford, Gary E., M.D. 1045 W. Redondo Beach B Gardena, CA 90247 (310) 329-8633 Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5:30PM License No: G36302		PPG/Phy # ology (Ent) ¹ 5356 549011	Inglewood Specialists Brown, Lorenzo S., M.D. 103 S. Locust St. ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 412-3277 Spanish Hours: M,F 9AM-5PM,Tu-Th 11AM		ology (Ent) 5277530423
Hawaiian Gardens Specialists Jorge, Bernard S., M.D. 21505 Norwalk Blvd. ⁴ Hawaiian Gardens, CA 907 (562) 916-7581 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(IB,E Hours: M-F 8AM-2:30PM License No: A33386		PPG/Phy # 5403 067639	License No: G30457 Brown, Lorenzo S., M.D. 103 S. Locust St. ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 412-3277 Spanish Hours: M,F 9AM-5PM,Tu-Th 11AM License No: G30457 Lakewood		5381530423
Hawthorne			Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Specialists Eubanks, Hayward L., M.D. 4477 W. 118th St. # 205 ⁴ Hawthorne, CA 90250 (310) 679-0676 Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G54388	Specialty Otolaryng	PPG/Phy # ology (Ent) 5381 065004	Datta, Nand S., M.D. 5750 Downey Ave. # 100 ⁴ Lakewood, CA 90712 (562) 630-5870 Farsi, Hindi, Punjabi, Urdu Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A25155	Urology ¹	5403 045699

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Preferred IPA of California PPG 5277

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Perley, Michael J., M.D. 3650 South St. # 208 ⁴	Endocrinol	ogy ¹ 5403 013181	Cardin Jr, John P., M.D.	Maternal & Medicine	Fetal
Lakewood, CA 90712 (562) 634-9802 Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5:30PM License No: G14322			2880 Atlantic Ave. # 230 ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 424-4404 Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A41250		5403 026007
Lawndale	с · I.		Chambers, Gregory A., M.D.	General Su	rgery ¹
Specialists Jorge, Bernard S., M.D. 4023 Marine Ave. ⁴ Lawndale, CA 90260 (310) 675-9555 Spanish		PPG/Phy # 5403 067639	1045 Atlantic Ave. # 712 ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90813 (562) 491-4879 Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A62663		5381 105293
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,IE Hours: M-F 8AM-4:30PM License No: A33386	ς, κ, ∟)		Garbutt, Lisa D., M.D. 709 E. Anaheim St. ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90813	Ophthalmo	ology 5403 138392
Long Beach			(562) 591-7700		
Specialists Byrne, Francesca A., M.I 790 E. Willow St. # 150 ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90806 (877) 430-7337 French Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A107823		PPG/Phy # ardiology 5403 189359	French, Spanish, Vietname Accessibility:*:Limited(P,IB Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A90909		

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Preferred IPA of California PPG 5277

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Ghobrial, Gergis R., M.D. 2650 Elm Ave. # 318 ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 426-0147 Arabic Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A53337	. General Su	irgery 5403 074402	Jotterand, Veronique H., M.D. 2865 Atlantic Ave. # 109 ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 988-2020 French, German, Italian, Ko Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM	Ophthalmo	5403008317
Hamood, Hassney A.,	Otolaryng	ology (Ent) ¹	License No: G54415		
M.D. 2785 Pacific Ave. # A ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 595-1589 Portuguese, Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(IB) Hours: Tu-F 9AM-5:30PM License No: C34404		5403 520813	Lee, Nicholas S., M.D. 1760 Termino Ave. # 200 Long Beach, CA 90804 (562) 597-0376 Korean, Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5:30PM License No: A32378		Gynecology 5403 520095
Jazayeri, M Jay J., M.D. 2690 Pacific Ave. # 300 ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 595-6426 Farsi, Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM	Orthopedi	c Surgery ¹ 5403 029056	Lemay, Daniel R., M.D. 1045 Atlantic Ave. # 619 ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90813 (562) 432-7040 Spanish Hours: M-Th 8:30AM-5PM,I License No: G74285		5403092213
License No: A33300			Lubens, Perry R., M.D. 2880 Atlantic Ave. # 260 ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 728-5200 Hours: M-F 8AM-12:30PM License No: G32989	Pediatric N	eurology ¹ 5403 010423

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

License No: G52451

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3571 (TTY:711). A live person is here to talk with you Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. You can leave a voicemail Saturday, Sunday and federal holidays, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. We will return your call the following business day. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB=Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your

SPECIALISTS

Preferred IPA of California PPG 5277

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Menghani, Ravi M., M.D	•	ology 5403 198474	Sleiman, Raymond A., M.D.	Urology	
1945 Palo Verde Ave. # 2	10	5405 196474	3816 Woodruff Ave. # 309		5403 016010
Long Beach, CA 90815			Long Beach, CA 90808		
(562) 297-0880			(562) 420-1945		
Spanish Hours: M-Sa 9AM-5PM			Arabic, French, Spanish		
License No: A115755			Hours: M-Tu, Th 10AM-6PN	I.W.F 9AM-1	PM
Murphy, Robert D., DPN	1 Dodiatou ¹		License No: A32997	.,,.	
3816 Woodruff Ave. # 410		5403 540222	Tanios, Maged A., M.D.	Pulmonar	/ Disease ¹
Long Beach, CA 90808	0	5105510222	3605 Long Beach Blvd. #4	•	5403 142634
J			Long Beach, CA 90807		
(562) 421-7199 Tagalog			(562) 424-8000		
Hours: M 9AM-6:30PM,Tu	Th 9AM-5.30	PM W F	Arabic, French, Spanish		
9AM-5PM	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM		
License No: E2140			License No: A74946		
Murray, James A., M.D.	General Su	Irgery ¹	Tran, Dan B., M.D.	Ophthalm	57
1045 Atlantic Ave. # 712 ⁴		5403 106493	709 E. Anaheim St. 4		5403 061541
Long Beach, CA 90813			Long Beach, CA 90813		
(562) 491-4879			(562) 591-7700		
Spanish			Cambodian,Khmer, Spanis	h, Vietname	ese
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM			Accessibility:*:Limited(P,IB		
License No: G73971			Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM,Sa 9/	AM-1PM	
Neal, Nathaniel, M.D.	Rheumato	57	License No: G83738		
2840 Long Beach Blvd. #	365 ^₄	5403012199			
Long Beach, CA 90806					
(562) 989-2374					
Spanish					
Hours: M-Th 9AM-5PM,F 9	∂AM-12PM				

Preferred IPA of California PPG 5277

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty PPG/Phy #
Wittner, Richard S., M.D.			Clark, Stevan R., M.D.	General Surgery
2865 Atlantic Ave. # 149 ⁴		5403 018568	10220 S. Western Ave. 4	5381057815
Long Beach, CA 90806			Los Angeles, CA 90047	
(562) 595-1879			(323) 757-1744	
French, Italian, Spanish			Spanish	
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB	,E)		Hours: M-F 9:30AM-5PM	
Hours: M-F 9AM-4:30PM			License No: G63102	
License No: G16378			Fan, Robert S., M.D.	Gastroenterology ¹
			8110 Airport Blvd. ⁴	5381 127998
Los Angeles			Los Angeles, CA 90045	
Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	(310) 674-0144	
Anyadike, Cyril O., M.D.			Cantonese, Mandarin, Spa	
8110 Airport Blvd. ⁴		5403 134749	Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM License No: A72087	И
Los Angeles, CA 90045				Castro antorolo mul
(310) 674-0144			Fan, Robert S., M.D.	Gastroenterology ¹ 5403 127998
Spanish, Tagalog			8110 Airport Blvd. ⁴	5405 127 990
Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM			Los Angeles, CA 90045	
	<i>с</i>	1	. ,	nich Tonalan
			· · ·	
		5381154749		VI
-				Ophthalmology ¹
. ,			M.D.	Opininalmology
			8717 La Tijera Blvd. 4	5381006130
	I		Los Angeles, CA 90045	
			(310) 674-2895	
			Spanish	
			Hours: M-F 9AM-4:30PM	
			License No: C40581	
License No: A78604 Anyadike, Cyril O., M.D. 8110 Airport Blvd. ⁴ Los Angeles, CA 90045 (310) 674-0144 Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM License No: A78604	Gastroente	erology ¹ 5381 134749	(310) 674-0144 Cantonese, Mandarin, Spa Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM License No: A72087 Goodwin, Lawrence T., M.D. 8717 La Tijera Blvd. ⁴ Los Angeles, CA 90045 (310) 674-2895 Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-4:30PM	M Ophthalmology ¹

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Preferred IPA of California PPG 5277

Specialists	Specialty P	PPG/Phy #	Paramount		
Ojuri, Adebambo O.,	Gastroentero		Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
M.D. 8110 Airport Blvd. ⁴	54	03 047543	Alvarado, Patricia M., M.D.	Nephrolog	у
Los Angeles, CA 90045			15942 Colorado Ave. ⁴		5356032821
(310) 674-0144			Paramount, CA 90723		
Spanish, Tagalog			(323) 726-3868		
Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30Pl	Μ		Spanish		
License No: A46336		. 1	License No: A44552		
Ojuri, Adebambo O., M.D.	Gastroentero	logy'	De La Rosa, Jose L., M.D	. Obstetrics/	Gynecology
8110 Airport Blvd. ⁴	53	81 047543	16415 Colorado Ave. # 10)3 ⁴	5403 051291
Los Angeles, CA 90045			Paramount, CA 90723		
(310) 674-0144			(562) 531-0733		
Spanish, Tagalog			Spanish		
Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30Pl	Μ		Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM		
License No: A46336			License No: A43518		
Rosenthal, Marian B.,	Gastroentero	logy ¹		Obstetrics/	
M.D.	F 4	02100600	Morales, Wilson A., M.D		•
8110 Airport Blvd. ⁴	54	03 109688	16660 Paramount Blvd. #	309⁴	5403011799
Los Angeles, CA 90045			Paramount, CA 90723		
(310) 674-0144			(562) 634-1049		
Spanish, Tagalog			llocano, Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-F 9:30AM-6:30P		
Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30Pl License No: G16705	VI		License No: A35877	IVI	
Simmons, Timothy C.,	Castrooptoro		Roberson, Dwight L.,	Plastic Surg	
M.D.	Gastroentero	iogy	M.D.		y ci y
8110 Airport Blvd. ⁴	54	03 01 5881	16444 Paramount Blvd. #	208 ⁴	5403 014230
Los Angeles, CA 90045			Paramount, CA 90723		
(310) 674-0144			(562) 790-8545		
Spanish, Tagalog			Spanish		
Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30Pl	Μ		Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM		
License No: G30302			License No: G32654		

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Preferred IPA of California PPG 5277

San Pedro			Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Specialists Tanios, Maged A., M.D. 1360 W. Sixth St. # 325 ⁴ San Pedro, CA 90732 (310) 832-8939 Arabic, French, Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A74946	Specialty Pulmonary	PPG/Phy # Disease ¹ 5403 142634	Mittal, Arun K., M.D. 4305 Torrance Blvd. # 305 Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 792-5428 Hindi, Spanish Hours: M-Tu,Th-F 10AM-4F License No: A24691 Taban, Mehran, M.D.		5403 [°] 011660 4PM
Torrance Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	4201 Torrance Blvd. # 220 Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 944-9393	4	5381155119
Bharadia, Juma A., M.D. 22617 Hawthorne Blvd. ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 370-4700 Hindi, Urdu Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A56515		logy 5381 097689	Cantonese, Farsi, Italian, Japanese, Korean, Mandarin, Portuguese, Russian, Spanish Hours: Tu,Th-F 8AM-7PM,Sa 8AM-12PM License No: A108546 Wittner, Richard S., M.D. Pediatric Cardio 4305 Torrance Blvd. # 109 ⁴ 5403 Torrance, CA 90503		
Mittal, Arun K., M.D. 4305 Torrance Blvd. # 305 Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 792-5428 Hindi, Spanish Hours: M-Tu,Th-F 10AM-4F License No: A24691		ular Dis ¹ 5403 011660	(562) 595-1879 French, Italian, Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EE Hours: M-F 9AM-4:30PM License No: G16378	B,E)	

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Preferred IPA of California PPG 5277

Wilmington		
Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Cogan, Michael L., M.D.	Obstetrics/	Gynecology
200 E. Anaheim St. ⁴		5403 090183
Wilmington, CA 90744		
(310) 522-8700		
Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,I Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A67946	B,R,E)	

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Prospect Medical Group PPG 5421

Prospect Medical Group PPG 5421	Bellflower Specialists	Specialty PPG/Phy #
600 City Parkway West Ste 800 Orange, CA 92868-2948 (800) 708-3230	Hifumi, Glenn T., M.D. 9604 Artesia Blvd. # 200 ⁴ Bellflower, CA 90706 (562) 925-8892 Hours: M,W-Th 9AM-5PM, License No: A68228	General Surgery 5417 104072 Tu 9AM-7PM,F 9AM-2PM
Nuestra Familia Medical Group (PPG 5417) 600 City Parkway West Ste 800 Orange, CA 92868-2948	Hifumi, Glenn T., M.D. 9604 Artesia Blvd. # 200 ⁴ Bellflower, CA 90706 (562) 925-8892 Hours: M,W-Th 9AM-5PM, License No: A68228	General Surgery 5421 104072 Tu 9AM-7PM,F 9AM-2PM
	Compton	
Prospect Health Source Medical Group (PPG 5351)	Specialists	Specialty PPG/Phy # Obstetrics/
600 City Parkway West Suite 800 Orange, CA 92868-2948 (714) 796-5900	Thomas, Silas J., M.D. 1145 E. Compton Blvd. ⁴ Compton, CA 90221 (310) 635-8006	Gynecology ¹ 5417 035970
Hospitals Used: California Hospital Medical Center Southern California Hospital at Culver City	Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(IB) Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G35214	

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Prospect Medical Group PPG 5421

El Segundo		_	Hawaiian Gardens		_	
Specialists	Specialty		Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	
Khan, David C., M.D.	Radiation (57	Anguizola, Eduardo E., Pain Management			
860 N. Park View Dr.		5351 100128	M.D.	- 1	E 4 2 1 1 4 7 0 4 2	
El Segundo, CA 90245			21520 Pioneer Blvd. # 203	-	5421 147942	
(310) 414-9990			Hawaiian Gardens, CA 90	716		
Spanish			(866) 546-7246			
Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM			Spanish			
License No: A65774			License No: A37952			
Gardena			Inglewood			
Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	
Aziz-Zadeh, Nasser, M.	• •		Diop, Abdoulaye, M.D.			
1141 W. Redondo Beach		5417032860	2710 W. Manchester Blvd.	4	5351046200	
Gardena, CA 90247			Inglewood, CA 90305			
(310) 527-5554			(323) 778-4310			
Farsi, Spanish			French, Spanish			
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,			Accessibility:*:Limited(IB,E	=)		
Hours: M-Tu 8:30AM-5:30			Hours: M-Tu,Th-F 9AM-5:30PM,W 9AM-4PM			
9:30AM-5:30PM,F 8:30AM		4.301 W,111	License No: A33986	,		
License No: A35304			Elliott, Robert C., M.D.	Pediatrics ¹		
Essilfie, William, M.D.	Gastroente	erology	2710 W. Manchester Blvd.	4	5351048934	
1141 W. Redondo Beach	Blvd. # 307	5417057246	Inglewood, CA 90305			
Gardena, CA 90247			(323) 778-4310			
(310) 715-6100			Spanish			
Spanish			Accessibility:*:Limited(IB,	=)		
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,	FR IR)		Hours: M-Tu,Th-F 9AM-5:3		-4PM	
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM			License No: G38036			
License No: A46137						

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Prospect Medical Group PPG 5421

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Razi, David F., M.D. 3451 W. Century Blvd. # B Inglewood, CA 90303 (310) 677-9400 Farsi, Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,El Hours: M-F 8AM-6PM License No: A53431		5351 067708	Culotta, Anthony J., M.D 2572 Atlantic Ave. ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 424-0931 Italian, Mandarin, Spanish License No: A97142 Dobalian, Derek M., M.D 3816 Woodruff Ave. # 307	.Gastroente	5421 150797
Lakewood Specialists Moe, Kyaw, M.D. 3650 South St. # 101 ⁴	Specialty Nephrolog	PPG/Phy # y ¹ 5421 160230	Long Beach, CA 90808 (562) 420-7670 Spanish Hours: M-Th 8:30AM-5:30F License No: G48996	PM,F 8:30AM	-2:30PM
Lakewood, CA 90712 (562) 286-6466 Burmese, Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A109324			El-Khoury, George F., M.D. 2650 Elm Ave. # 218 ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 424-2900 Arabic, French, Spanish	Pain Mana	gement ¹ 5417 004465
Long Beach Specialists Boeckmann, Jessica M., M.D. 2572 Atlantic Ave. ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 424-0931 Arabic, Armenian, French, Hours: M,W,F 8AM-12PM,T License No: A124361	Mandarin, S	5421 199327 panish	Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A40394 El-Khoury, George F., M.D. 2650 Elm Ave. # 218 ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 424-2900 Arabic, French, Spanish Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A40394	Pain Mana	gement ¹ 5421 004465

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Prospect Medical Group PPG 5421

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Essilfie, William, M.D. 2865 Atlantic Ave. # 226 ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 426-4757 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB, Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A46137		rology 5417 057246	Stein, Alexander G., M.D 1045 Atlantic Ave. # 708 ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90813 (562) 983-8292 French, German, Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,El Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A33877		urgery ¹ 5351 031449
	Thoracic Su	5421 006269	Stein, Alexander G., M.D 1045 Atlantic Ave. # 708 ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90813 (562) 983-8292 French, German, Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,El Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A33877		cular Surgery 5351 031449
Long Beach, CA 90813 (562) 983-8292 French, German, Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB, Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A33877			Los Angeles Specialists Fan, Robert S., M.D. 8110 Airport Blvd. ⁴ Los Angeles, CA 90045 (310) 674-0144 Cantonese, Mandarin, Spa Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM License No: A72087		5351 127998

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Prospect Medical Group PPG 5421

License No: G30302

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Paramount		
Higashi, Randy S., D.C.	Chiropract		Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
8618 S. Sepulveda Blvd. ⁴		5351131549	Alamy, Moustafa E., M.[D. Gastroente	erology
Los Angeles, CA 90045			16660 Paramount Blvd. #		5417 570461
(714) 944-6666			Paramount, CA 90723		
License No: DC26404			(562) 529-8821		
Ojuri, Adebambo O., M.D.	Gastroente	erology ¹	Arabic, Spanish, Vietname	ese	
8110 Airport Blvd. ⁴		5351047543	Accessibility:*:Limited(E)		
Los Angeles, CA 90045			Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A48912		
(310) 674-0144 Spanish, Tagalog			Chowdhury, Pradip C., M.D.	Nephrolog	3y ¹
Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PN License No: A46336			15942 Colorado Ave. ⁴ Paramount, CA 90723		5421 101156
Scott, Dana N., M.D.	Urology		(323) 726-3868		
617 W. Manchester Ave. ⁴		5351 168602	Bengali, Russian, Spanish		
Los Angeles, CA 90044			Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM		
(213) 670-7675			License No: A65644		
Hebrew, Spanish			Godoy, Ignacio P., M.D.	Pediatrics	
Accessibility:*:Limited(P)			16660 Paramount Blvd. #	206 ⁴	5417047873
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM			Paramount, CA 90723		
License No: A100321			(562) 634-9433		
Simmons, Timothy C.,	Gastroente	erology	Spanish, Tagalog		
M.D.		5251015001	Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM		
8110 Airport Blvd. ⁴		5351015881	License No: A48799		
Los Angeles, CA 90045					
(310) 674-0144					
Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PN					

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Prospect Medical Group PPG 5421

Specialists Specialty PPG/Phy #	Specialists Specialty PPG/Phy #
Ismail, Mohammad, M.D. Nephrology ¹ 16415 Colorado Ave. # 207 ⁴ 5421 053701 Paramount, CA 90723 (562) 602-2334 Bengali, Hindi, Spanish, Tagalog, Urdu Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM License No: A45544 Ismail, Mohammad, M.D. Internal Medicine 16415 Colorado Ave. # 207 ⁴ 5421 053701 Paramount, CA 90723 (562) 602-2334 Bengali, Hindi, Spanish, Tagalog, Urdu Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM License No: A45544	Sand, Nancy F., M.D. Ophthalmology ¹ 16415 Colorado Ave. # 212 ⁴ 5351 057658 Paramount, CA 90723 (562) 272-4277 Farsi, French, German, Spanish Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A46342 Sand, Nancy F., M.D. Ophthalmology ¹ 16415 Colorado Ave. # 212 ⁴ 5417 057658 Paramount, CA 90723 (562) 272-4277 Farsi, French, German, Spanish Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A46342
Ismail, Mohammad, M.D. Nephrology ¹ 16415 Colorado Ave. # 207 ⁴ 5417 053701 Paramount, CA 90723 (562) 602-2334 Bengali, Hindi, Spanish, Tagalog, Urdu Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM License No: A45544 Mehrtash Ata-Ollah Obstetrics/	Tran, Tu A., M.D.Gastroenterology16660 Paramount Blvd. # 31245417 128773Paramount, CA 90723562) 529-8821(562) 529-8821Spanish, VietnameseAccessibility:*:Limited(E)Hours: M-F 8AM-5PMLicense No: A53389License No: A53389
Mehrtash, Ata-Ollah, M.D.Obstetrics/ Gynecology116444 Paramount Blvd. # 20645421057325Paramount, CA 907235421057325(562) 531-3331Farsi, SpanishHours: M-F 9AM-6PM,Sa 9AM-1PMLicense No: C38016	

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Prospect Medical Group PPG 5421

Redondo Beach			Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Specialists Cassidenti, Denise L., M.D. 510 N Prospect Ave. Redondo Beach, CA 90277 (310) 318-3010 Spanish License No: G57799			Yee, Billy, M.D. 510 N Prospect Ave. Redondo Beach, CA 90277 (310) 318-3010 License No: G39801 Signal Hill	Reproduct Endocrino	
	Reproduct	ive	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Huang, Andy, M.D. 510 N Prospect Ave. Redondo Beach, CA 90277 (310) 318-3010 Mandarin, Spanish License No: A82107	Endocrinol	ogy 5421 147446	Yashar, Sharam S., M.D. 1850 Redondo Ave. # 108 Signal Hill, CA 90755 (562) 498-2131 Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A86029	• •	
Meldrum, David R., M.D. 510 N. Prospect Ave. # 202 Redondo Beach, CA 90277 (310) 318-3010	2	ogy ¹ 5421 053800	Torrance Specialists	Specialty Reproduct	PPG/Phy #
Spanish Hours: Sn,Sa 8AM-12PM,M ⁻ License No: G21078	-F 8AM-5PN	I	Abdallah, Maher A., M.D 3720 Lomita Blvd. # 200 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505	. Endocrino	logy 5421 134650
Rosen, Gregory F., M.D. 510 N Prospect Ave. Redondo Beach, CA 90277 (310) 318-3010 Spanish License No: G54762			(310) 376-7000 Arabic License No: C52107		

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Prospect Medical Group PPG 5421

Specialists Specialty PPG/Phy #	Specialists Specialty PPG/Phy #
Atamdede, Fikret I., M.D. Gynecologic Oncology ¹	Mirhashemi, Ramin, M.D.Gynecologic Oncology ¹
23600 Telo Ave. # 250 ⁴ 5421 038623	23600 Telo Ave. # 250 ⁴ 5421 100036
Torrance, CA 90505	Torrance, CA 90505
(310) 375-8446	(310) 375-8446
Turkish	Farsi, Spanish
Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM	Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM
License No: G56999	License No: G86713
Cardiology/	Cardiology/
Bharadia, Juma A., M.D. Cardiovascular Dis	Ostrom, Matthew P., M.D. Cardiovascular Dis ¹
22617 Hawthorne Blvd. ⁴ 5421 097689	4201 Torrance Blvd. # 560 ⁴ 5351 167868
Torrance, CA 90505	Torrance, CA 90503
(310) 370-4700	(310) 792-5800
Hindi, Urdu Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM	Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM
License No: A56515	License No: A94925
	Ostrom, Matthew P., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹ 4201 Torrance Blvd. $\# 560^4$ 5351 167868
Gallemore, Ron P., M.D. Ophthalmology ¹ 4201 Torrance Blvd. # 220 ⁴ 5351 071290	
Torrance, CA 90503	Torrance, CA 90503
(310) 944-9393	(310) 792-5800 Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM
Armenian, Cantonese, Japanese, Korean, Mandarin,	License No: A94925
Portuguese, Russian, Spanish, Tagalog	Reproductive
Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM	Peck, Alison C., M.D. Endocrinology ¹
License No: G78240	3720 Lomita Blvd. # 200 ⁴ 5351 166035
McPherson, James G., Thoracic Surgery ¹ M.D.	Torrance, CA 90505
23550 Hawthorne Blvd. # 140 ⁴ 5351 069078	(310) 376-7000
Torrance, CA 90505	Arabic, Mandarin, Spanish
(310) 791-6373	Hours: M-F 7AM-6PM,Sa 7AM-12PM
Spanish	License No: A75976
License No: A52076	

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Prospect Medical Group PPG 5421

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Taban, Mehran, M.D.	Ophthalmo	ology ¹
4201 Torrance Blvd. # 220	4	5351 155119
Torrance, CA 90503		
(310) 944-9393		
Cantonese, Farsi, Italian, Ja		
Mandarin, Portuguese, Rus		
Hours: Tu,Th-F 8AM-7PM,S	a 8AM-12PN	Λ
License No: A108546		

Specialists

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Prospect Professional Care PPG 5419

Prospect Professional Care	Gar	dena		
PPG 5419	Spe	cialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
	-	z-Zadeh, Nasser, M.(D. Pediatrics ¹	
600 City Parkway West	114	1 W. Redondo Beach I	Blvd.	5419032860
Ste 800	Garc	dena, CA 90247		
Orange, CA 92868-2948 (714) 796-5900	(310)) 527-5554		
() (+) /) /) /) /) /) /) /) /) /) /	Fars	i, Spanish		
		essibility:*:Limited(P,E	B,IB)	
	Lice	nse No: A35304		
Bellflower				
Specialists Specialty PPC		ewood		
Godoy, Ignacio P., M.D. Pediatrics	-	cialists i, David F., M.D.	Specialty Pediatrics	PPG/Phy #
16925 Bellflower Blvd. ⁴ 5419	04/8/3	1 W. Century Blvd. # E		5419067708
Bellflower, CA 90706		ewood, CA 90303		5115007700
(562) 925-0455	5)) 677-9400		
Spanish, Tagalog	•	i, Spanish		
License No: A48799		essibility:*:Limited(P,E	BIBB)	
Hifumi, Glenn T., M.D. General Surgery	Hou	irs: M-F 8AM-6PM	,,,	
	104072 Lice	nse No: A53431		
Bellflower, CA 90706		-		
(562) 925-8892 Hours: M,W-Th 9AM-5PM,Tu 9AM-7PM,F 9A		ewood		
License No: A68228	She	cialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Electise No. A00220		gal, Arunpal S., M.D		
	3300	0 E. South St. 4		5419084078
	Lake	ewood, CA 90805		
	-	2) 817-5602		
		di, Punjabi, Spanish		
		essibility:*:Limited(P,E	B,IB,R,E)	
	Lice	nse No: A56051		

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Prospect Professional Care PPG 5419

Long Dongh			Paramount		
Long Beach	- • •			• • •	
Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
SpecialistsSpecialtyPPG/Phy #Boeckmann, Jessica M., M.D.Ophthalmology12572 Atlantic Ave. 45419199327Long Beach, CA 908065419199327(562) 424-0931Arabic, Armenian, French, Mandarin, Spanish Hours: M,W,F 8AM-12PM,Tu,Th 8AM-5PM License No: A124361Culotta, Anthony J., M.D. Ophthalmology12572 Atlantic Ave. 45419150797		Alamy, Moustafa E., M.D. 16660 Paramount Blvd. # Paramount, CA 90723 (562) 529-8821 Arabic, Spanish, Vietname Accessibility:*:Limited(E) Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A48912 Godoy, Ignacio P., M.D. 16660 Paramount Blvd. #	D. Gastroente 312 ⁴ ese Pediatrics		
Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 424-0931 Italian, Mandarin, Spanish License No: A97142 Dobalian, Derek M., M.D	.Gastroente	rology	Paramount, CA 90723 (562) 634-9433 Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM License No: A48799		
3816 Woodruff Ave. # 307 Long Beach, CA 90808 (562) 420-7670 Spanish Hours: M-Th 8:30AM-5:30P License No: G48996		5419039761	Sand, Nancy F., M.D. 16415 Colorado Ave. # 21 Paramount, CA 90723 (562) 272-4277 Farsi, French, German, Spa Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A46342		ology ¹ 5419057658

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Prospect Professional Care PPG 5419

Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Gastroente	erology
312 ⁴	5419128773
	Gastroente

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Regal Med Grp - SFV PPG 1801

Regal Med Grp - SFV PPG 1801		Inglewood Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
8510 Balboa Blvd., Suite 2 Northridge, CA 91325-354 (818) 654-3400 Urgent Care: Town Medical Grp Treatm East West Allied Medical C	8 ent Ctr (818)385-1300 Center (818)701-0017	Huang, David, M.D. 333 N. Prairie Ave. ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 419-8353 Spanish Hours: M-F 8AM-4:30PM License No: A64100	Oncology ¹ 1801 099663	
Newbury Park UC (805)499-0308 Moorpark Comp Medical Group (805) 532-2032 Hospitals Used: Glendale Memorial Hospital and Health Center Providence Holy Cross Medical Center Valley Presbyterian Hospital		Soleymani, Ashkan, DPI 575 E. Hardy St. # 212 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 590-2333 Farsi, Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: E4401	M Podiatry	1801 106983
Compton Specialists Thomas, Silas J., M.D. 1145 E. Compton Blvd. ⁴ Compton, CA 90221 (310) 635-8006 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(IB) Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G35214	Specialty PPG/Phy # Obstetrics/ Gynecology ¹ 1801035970	Soleymani, Ashkan, DPI 575 E. Hardy St. # 205 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 590-2333 Farsi, Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(IB,F License No: E4401	·	ry 1801 106983

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Regal Med Grp - SFV PPG 1801

Long Beach			Manhattan Beach		
Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Beall, Marie H., M.D.	Maternal & Medicine ¹	Fetal	Ellerbroek, Nancy A., M.D.	Radiation (Oncology ¹
529 E. Tenth St. ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90813 (562) 491-9809 Spanish, Vietnamese Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EI License No: G49730		1801 501012	1500 Rosecrans Ave. # 40 Manhattan Beach, CA 902 (800) 710-2470 Spanish Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: G53683	0	1801 023123
Echenique, Ana M., M.D. 4200 E. Pacific Coast Hwy. Long Beach, CA 90804 (562) 498-6322		1801 164537	Torrance Specialists Maasarani, Essam A., M.D.	Specialty Nephrolog	•
Spanish Hours: M-F 7AM-7PM License No: G88654 Echenique, Ana M., M.D. 4200 E. Pacific Coast Hwy. Long Beach, CA 90804 (562) 498-6322 Spanish		ogy 1801 164537	3291 Skypark Dr. ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 325-4517 Arabic, French, Spanish License No: A45446		1801 035596
Hours: M-F 7AM-7PM License No: G88654 Green, Edward, M.D. 1040 Elm Ave. # 100 ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90813 (562) 591-4444 Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5:30PM License No: A71869	Orthopedic	5 Surgery ¹ 1801 092673			

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Regal Med Grp of South LA PPG 1683

Regal Med Grp of South LA	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	
PPG 1683	Hsu, Linda P., M.D. 10230 Artesia Blvd. <i>#</i> 104 ⁴	Internal Me	edicine ¹ 1683 145474	
8510 Balboa Blvd., Suite 275 Northridge, CA 91325-3548 (818) 654-3400 Urgent Care: City of Angeles Emergency Medical Group	Bellflower, CA 90706 (310) 867-2796 Mandarin Hours: M,W-Th 9AM-5PM,Tu 9AM-12PM License No: A77291			
 (213) 989-6160 Pioneer Medical Group-Downey (562) 862-2775 Pioneer Medical Group-Long Beach (562) 597-4181 Hospitals Used: Hollywood Presbyterian Medical Center Little Company of Mary Hospital Pacific Alliance Medical Center St. Vincent Medical Center 	Lee, Hyuk, M.D. 10230 Artesia Blvd. # 111 ⁴ Bellflower, CA 90706 (562) 804-4441 Korean, Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,El Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A30417			
Whittier Hospital Medical Center Bellflower Specialists Specialty PPG/Phy # Gordon, Marvin I., M.D. Ophthalmology ¹ 10230 Artesia Blvd. # 204 ⁴ 1683 102043 Bellflower, CA 90706 (562) 920-8829 Hebrew, Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM For the second sec	Lowe, Stanley, DPM 10234 Rosecrans Ave. ⁴ Bellflower, CA 90706 (562) 920-1632 Mandarin, Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,El Hours: M 8AM-12PM,Tu,Th 5PM License No: E3480	B,IB,R)	1683050710 I,W 6AM-	

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Regal Med Grp of South LA PPG 1683

Specialists	Specialty PPG/Phy #	Carson		
Srinatha, Konanur V.,	Internal Medicine ¹	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
M.D. 9810 Park St. ⁴	1683 016357	Aguinaldo, Estrella A., M.D.	Internal Me	edicine
Bellflower, CA 90706 (562) 804-3481 Hindi, Kannada Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM License No: A33995	И	23517 Main St. # 104 ⁴ Carson, CA 90745 (310) 233-2555 Ilocano, Spanish, Tagalog Accessibility:*:Limited(E)		1683 075085
Srinatha, Konanur V., M.D.	Cardiology/ Cardiovascular Dis ¹	Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM License No: A56493		
9810 Park St. ⁴ Bellflower, CA 90706 (562) 804-3481 Hindi, Kannada Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM License No: A33995	1683 016357 M	Wong, Buu K., DPM 500 E. Carson St. # 112 ⁴ Carson, CA 90745 (310) 518-3972 Spanish, Vietnamese Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM,Sa 9	Podiatry ¹	1683 057779
Topacio, Ruth G., M.D. 9604 Artesia Blvd. # 104 ⁴	Pulmonary Disease ¹ 1683 115512	License No: E2351	AW-1 PW	
Bellflower, CA 90706 (562) 866-0894 Tagalog Hours: M-F 1AM-5PM License No: A44817 Topacio, Ruth G., M.D. 9604 Artesia Blvd. # 104 ⁴ Bellflower, CA 90706 (562) 866-0894 Tagalog Hours: M-F 1AM-5PM	Internal Medicine ¹ 1683 115512	Compton Specialists Onyeador, Ejike C., M.D. 555 W. Compton Blvd. # 2 Compton, CA 90220 (310) 223-0684 Igbo, Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P) Hours: M-F 9AM-12PM License No: A45589		PPG/Phy # 1683 046515
License No: A44817				

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Regal Med Grp of South LA PPG 1683

Spacialists	Creatialty	DDC/Dhy#				
Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Gardena			
Thomas, Silas J., M.D.	Obstetrics/ Gynecolog		Specialists Aghai, Mehrdad, M.D.	Specialty PPG/Phy # Ophthalmology ¹		
1145 E. Compton Blvd. ⁴ Compton, CA 90221 (310) 635-8006 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(IB) Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G35214	-,	, 1683 035970	Agnal, Menroad, M.D. 1141 W. Redondo Beach Gardena, CA 90247 (310) 767-7814 Farsi, Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM License No: G83156 Bhasker, Mohan W., M. 1141 W. Redondo Beach	Blvd. # 101 1683 053920		
El Segundo Specialists Hill, Tiana M., P.T. 615 N. Nash St. # 306 ⁴ El Segundo, CA 90245	Specialty PPG/Phy # Physical Therapy 1683 190744		Gardena, CA 90247 # (310) 769-4700 Hindi, Spanish			
(310) 535-0008 Hours: M,W 8AM-1PM,Tu,T License No: PT36954	h 7AM-1PM		Cepeda, Pedro, M.D. 14111 Van Ness Ave. ⁴	Obstetrics/ Gynecology ¹ 1683 104250		
Parsons, Stacey S., P.T. 615 N. Nash St. # 306 ⁴ El Segundo, CA 90245 (310) 535-0008 Cantonese, Mandarin Hours: M,W 8AM-1PM,Tu,T License No: PT27591	Physical Th h 7AM-1PM	1683 190745	Gardena, CA 90249 (310) 327-8702 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(IB, Hours: Tu 2PM-5PM,F 9AI License No: G86266			

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Regal Med Grp of South LA PPG 1683

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
De Silva, Keerthi R., M. 1141 W. Redondo Beach Gardena, CA 90247 (310) 515-0677 Spanish Hours: M-Th 9AM-5PM,F License No: A30035	Blvd. # 107		Sato, Michelle A., M.D. 1045 W. Redondo Beach Gardena, CA 90247 (310) 329-9975 Japanese Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30F License No: A125720	Blvd. # 400	ology 1683194546
Essilfie, William, M.D.	Gastroente	erology			
1141 W. Redondo Beach Gardena, CA 90247		1683 057246	Hawthorne Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
(310) 715-6100 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P, Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A46137	EB,IB)		Awada, Ali M., M.D. 12301 Hawthorne Blvd. Hawthorne, CA 90250 (310) 355-0054 Arabic, Bulgarian, French		1683 101698
Ford, Gary E., M.D. 1141 W. Redondo Beach Gardena, CA 90247		ology (Ent) ¹ 1683 549011	Accessibility:*:Limited(P,I Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A76844	•	
(310) 769-4700 Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G36302			Ball, Derick A., DPM 13624 Hawthorne Blvd. Hawthorne, CA 90250 (310) 675-0900	Podiatry # 206⁴	1683 530381
Kurata, Fred K., M.D. 1300 W. 155th St. # 104 Gardena, CA 90247 (310) 329-9975 Japanese, Spanish Hours: M-Sa 8:30AM-5PM	Ophthalm A	ology ¹ 1683 520744	Spanish, Vietnamese Hours: M 9AM-7PM,Tu-F License No: E3329	9AM-5PM	

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Regal Med Grp of South LA PPG 1683

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
	Cardiology	/		Cardiolog	
Bridges, Duane E., M.D.	Cardiovasc	ular Dis	Hasan, Shazia M., M.D.	Cardiovas	
11633 Hawthorne Blvd. #	400 ⁴	1683 044854	11633 Hawthorne Blvd. #	400 ⁴	1683079507
Hawthorne, CA 90250			Hawthorne, CA 90250		
(310) 973-0600			(310) 875-1400		
Portuguese, Spanish			Spanish		
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM			Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM		
License No: G63954		 1	License No: A55223	-	1
Das, Malay R., M.D.	Internal Me	edicine' 1683 039248	Namjoshi, Shweta S., M.D.	Pediatrics	I
4477 W. 118th St. # 409 ⁴ Hawthorne, CA 90250		1005 059240	4455 W. 117th St. # 300 ⁴		1683 208558
(310) 219-0647			Hawthorne, CA 90250		
Hindi, Spanish			(310) 645-0444		
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM			Accessibility:*:Limited(P,R)		
License No: A34000			Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM		
Das, Malay R., M.D.	Nephrolog	у	License No: A123822		
4477 W. 118th St. # 409 ⁴		1683 039248	Paoletti, Robert, DPM	Podiatry	
Hawthorne, CA 90250			4477 W. 118th St. <i>#</i> 105 ⁴		1683067587
(310) 219-0647			Hawthorne, CA 90250		
Hindi, Spanish			(310) 679-2251		
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM			Italian, Spanish		
License No: A34000		<u> </u>	Hours: M 11AM-5PM,Tu,Tr 2PM	1-F 9AM-5PI	VI, W TUAIVI-
Demirozu, Mehmet C., M.D.	Pulmonary	Disease	License No: E3861		
4477 W. 118th St. # 303 ⁴		1683 067124			
Hawthorne, CA 90250					
(310) 644-9515					
Turkish					
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM					
License No: A52940					

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Regal Med Grp of South LA PPG 1683

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Inglewood		
Soliman, Nabil N., M.D.	General Pra		Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
11946 Hawthorne Blvd. ⁴ Hawthorne, CA 90250 (310) 675-1136 Arabic, Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(EB, Hours: M-W 9AM-5PM,Th 4PM,Sa 10AM-3PM	IB,E)	1683 056962 0AM-	Ahn, Sam S., M.D. 575 E. Hardy St. # 322 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 673-6950 Korean Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM License No: G40241	Vascular Su	urgery ¹ 1683 500169
License No: A40595 Waisman, James R., M.D 14650 Aviation Blvd. # 20 Hawthorne, CA 90250 (310) 539-2300 Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM	-	Iy ¹ 1683 045098	Andrews, Augua A., M.C 214 S. Locust St. ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 673-7060 Hours: Tu 9:30AM-2PM,W License No: G36604		1683057718
License No: G25718 Waisman, James R., M.D 14650 Aviation Blvd. # 20 Hawthorne, CA 90250 (310) 539-2300 Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: G25718	57	1683 045098	Beredo, Angelita S., M.C 301 N. Prairie Ave. # 301 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 671-2699 Hours: M-F 9AM-5:30PM License No: A39744		ogy ¹ 1683 035934
Wrubel, Karen L., DPM 13624 Hawthorne Blvd. # Hawthorne, CA 90250 (310) 675-0900 Spanish, Vietnamese Hours: M 9AM-7PM,Tu-F 9 License No: E3328	200	1683 530416	Chesne, Robert B., M.D. 501 E. Hardy St. # 200 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 672-3900 Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A19051		

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Regal Med Grp of South LA PPG 1683

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty PPG/Phy #
Diop, Abdoulaye, M.D. 2710 W. Manchester Blvd.		1683 046200	Freeman, Michele Y., M.D.	Internal Medicine ¹
Inglewood, CA 90305 (323) 778-4310 French, Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(IB,E Hours: M-Tu,Th-F 9AM-5:3 License No: A33986	Ξ)		575 E. Hardy St. # 104 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 419-6271 Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5:30PM License No: G56650	1683031964
Cardiology/ Farahi, Jack J., M.D. Cardiovascular Dis 501 E. Hardy St. # 2004 1683 04485 Inglewood, CA 90301 310) 672-3900			Gomberg, Craig J., M.D. 211 N. Prairie Ave. # E ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 419-0597 Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: G77225	Radiology ¹ 1683 069977
Farsi, French, Japanese, Sı Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM	Jahnsh			Cardiology/
License No: G67763 Freeman, Michele Y.,	Naphralag		Hattori, Vernon T., M.D. 501 E. Hardy St. # 200 ⁴	
M.D.	Nephrolog	ly .	Inglewood, CA 90301	
575 E. Hardy St. # 104 ⁴ 1683 031964 nglewood, CA 90301 310) 419-6271 5panish		1683 031964	(310) 672-3900 Japanese, Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G37866	
Hours: M-F 9AM-5:30PM License No: G56650			Hoang, Yen, M.D. 401 W. Manchester Blvd. ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 672-2288 Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM License No: A85761	Obstetrics/Gynecology 1683 137691

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Regal Med Grp of South LA PPG 1683

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Kahen, Pedram, DPM 1117 W. Manchester Blvd Inglewood, CA 90301 (888) 535-3668 Farsi Hours: M-F 9AM-8PM,Sa 9 License No: E4774		1683 151444	Lee, Vincent G., M.D. 501 E. Hardy St. # 110 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 680-8884 Japanese, Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5:30PM License No: A86132	Thoracic S	urgery 1683 139012
Kelly, Andrew P., M.D. 211 N. Prairie Ave. # E ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 419-0597 Spanish Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: G66498	Radiology	1683 053249	Norouzi, Brian B., M.D. 575 E. Hardy St. # 215 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 673-3333 Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G78215	Urology ¹	1683 074140
Kottlove, Hubert J., M.C 110 S. La Brea Ave. # 150 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 671-6000 Hours: M-F 7AM-7PM,Sa 8 License No: A23695 Koukhab, Manoochehr,	⁴ BAM-1PM	1683 047357	Oredugba, Olu O., M.D. 575 E. Hardy St. # 104 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 671-3148 Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G39345	Nephrolog	y 1683 012700
M.D. 110 S. La Brea Ave. # 150 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 671-6000 Farsi, Spanish Hours: M-F 7AM-7PM,Sa & License No: C42744	4	1683 157283	Perry, Matthew R., P.T. 644 E. Regent St. # 101 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 330-1177 Spanish Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: PT16833	Physical Th	nerapy 1683 101073

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Regal Med Grp of South LA PPG 1683

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Razi, David F., M.D.	Pediatrics	1 (0 0 0 (7 7 0 0	Tehranzadeh, Arash D., M.D.	Radiology	
3451 W. Century Blvd. ⁴		1683 067708	211 N. Prairie Ave. $\# E^4$		1683 115383
Inglewood, CA 90303			Inglewood, CA 90301		
(310) 677-9400 Farsi, Spanish			(310) 419-0597		
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,E	EB,IB,R)		Farsi, Spanish		
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM			Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A77858		
License No: A53431			Ullman, Henry E., M.D.	Ophthalmo	ology ¹
Rubin, Jack E., M.D.	Nephrolog	y 1683 014605	645 E. Aerick St. ⁴	•	1683 057594
575 E. Hardy St. # 322 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301		1003 014005	Inglewood, CA 90301		
(310) 671-0488			(310) 677-7108		
Spanish			Spanish, Tagalog		
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM			Hours: M,F 12PM-5PM,Tu- License No: G48735	Th 9AM-5PM	
License No: G60194	1:			Cardiology	1
Soleymani, Ashkan, DP	M Podiatry	1683 106983	Weiss, Mason H., M.D.	Cardiovasc	
575 E. Hardy St. # 212 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301		1003 100903	501 E. Hardy St. # 200 ⁴		1683018175
(310) 590-2333			Inglewood, CA 90301		
Farsi, Spanish			(310) 672-3900		
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM			French Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM		
License No: E4401			License No: G44527		
Stan Bahin N M D	Cardiology Cardiovaso		Wilder, Richard B., M.D.	Radiation C	Oncology ¹
Stan, Robin N., M.D. 501 E. Hardy St. <i>#</i> 200 ⁴	Caruiovasc	1683 077818	501 E. Hardy St. # 215 ⁴		1683 038145
Inglewood, CA 90301			Inglewood, CA 90301		
(310) 672-3900			(310) 828-0061		
Farsi			Accessibility:*:Limited(P,El	B,E)	
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM			License No: G70907		
License No: G84994					

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Regal Med Grp of South LA PPG 1683

Regal Med Grp of South L.	A FFU 1065				
Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Wong, Kenneth K., M.D. 333 N. Prairie Ave. ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 419-8353 Hours: M-F 8AM-4:30PM License No: A70448	Radiation (Oncology ¹ 1683 109609	Cheung, Eric M., D.O. 3300 E. South St. # 304 ⁴ Lakewood, CA 90805 (562) 232-0550 Armenian, Cantonese, Ger Japanese, Korean, Manda Tagalog		1683 153718 ti, Hindi,
Lakewood			Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM		
Specialists Anuntiyo, Jeremy, M.D. 3300 E. South St # 301A ⁴ Lakewood, CA 90805 (562) 529-7772 Spanish, Thai Hours: M-F 9AM-5:30PM License No: A94526	Specialty Rheumato	1683 149308	License No: 20A9006 Cheung, Eric M., D.O. 3300 E. South St. # 304 ⁴ Lakewood, CA 90805 (562) 232-0550 Armenian, Cantonese, Gel Japanese, Korean, Manda Tagalog Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM		
Ayoub, Elias I., M.D. 3650 South St. # 202 ⁴ Lakewood, CA 90712 (562) 630-3340 Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G39256		ology (Ent) ¹ 1683 500654	License No: 20A9006 Contreras, Mayra, M.D. 3650 South St. # 403 ⁴ Lakewood, CA 90712 (562) 634-8812 Spanish Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM	Obstetrics	Gynecology 1683 150376
Bhadra, Shamik, M.D. 3300 E. South St. # 308 ⁴ Lakewood, CA 90805 (562) 360-3111 Bengali, Hindi Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM	Nephrolog	y ¹ 1683 195864	License No: A94540		

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3571 (TTY:711). A live person is here to talk with you Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. You can leave a voicemail Saturday, Sunday and federal holidays, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. We will return your call the following business day. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

License No: A124360

Regal Med Grp of South LA PPG 1683

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	
Fischman, Ronald A.,	Nephrolog	y ¹		Cardiology/	,	
M.D.		1 ())))))))))))))))))	Hussain, Jamal, M.D.	Cardiovascu	ular Dis ¹	
3650 South St. # 301 ⁴		1683 005037	3650 South St. # 105 ⁴	1	683175269	
Lakewood, CA 90712			Lakewood, CA 90712			
(562) 630-3111			(562) 630-7711			
Spanish			Urdu			
Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM			Hours: M-Th 9AM-4PM,F 9	AM-12PM		
License No: G39222			License No: C52498			
Gevorgyan, Anna R., M.I 3650 South St. $#403^4$	D. Obstetrics/	Gynecology 1683 154883	Krishna, Padmanabhan S., M.D.	Orthopedic	Surgery ¹	
Lakewood, CA 90712			3650 South St. # 411 ⁴	1	683 551 553	
(562) 634-8812			Lakewood, CA 90712			
Armenian, Croatian, Frenc Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A104829	h, Russian, S:	panish	(562) 531-7757 Sign Language, Spanish, Tamil Hours: M 11AM-4PM,Tu,Th 8AM-4PM,W 8AM-			
Hodor, Lawrence, DPM	Podiatry ¹		2PM,F 9AM-4PM			
5220 Clark Ave. #125		1683 022762	License No: A30918			
Lakewood, CA 90712				Obstetrics/	1	
(562) 804-1381			Kwok, Kay May M., M.D.			
Spanish			3650 South St. # 403 ⁴	I	683 144195	
Accessibility:*:Limited(IB,E	E)		Lakewood, CA 90712			
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM			(562) 634-8812			
License No: E2949			Spanish			
			Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM			
			License No: A93475			

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Regal Med Grp of South LA PPG 1683

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Lin, Jinwen I., M.D. 3650 South St. # 403 ⁴ Lakewood, CA 90712 (562) 634-8812 Mandarin, Spanish Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A92617	Obstetrics/ Gynecology	y ¹ 1683 147788	Mulvihill, Maureen E., M.D. 3650 South St. # 403 ⁴ Lakewood, CA 90712 (562) 634-8812 Spanish Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: C51422	Obstetrics/ Gynecolog	
Mackovic-Basic, Miriam, M.D. 3650 South St. # 403 ⁴ Lakewood, CA 90712 (562) 634-8812 Croatian, Spanish Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A52699	Gynecology	y ¹ 1683 570668	Patel, Shirish B., M.D. 5220 Clark Ave. # 125 Lakewood, CA 90712 (562) 925-7401 Gujarati, Hindi Accessibility:*:Limited(IB,E) Hours: M-Th 8:30AM-5PM,I License No: A40789)	1683 013030
Moe, Kyaw, M.D. 3300 E. South St. # 308 ⁴ Lakewood, CA 90805 (562) 630-3111 Burmese, Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A109324	Nephrology	y ¹ 1683 160230	Pedarsani, Hossein M., M.D. 3650 South St. # 110B ⁴ Lakewood, CA 90712 (562) 925-8407 Farsi, Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A25686	Cardiology Cardiovasc	

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Regal Med Grp of South LA PPG 1683

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty PPG/Phy #
Perley, Michael J., M.D. 3650 South St. # 208 ⁴ Lakewood, CA 90712 (562) 634-9802 Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5:30PM License No: G14322	Endocrinol	ogy ¹ 1683 013181	Sehgal, Arunpal S., M.D. 3300 E. South St. # 305 ⁴ Lakewood, CA 90805 (562) 817-5602 Hindi, Punjabi, Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EE Hours: M,Th-F 9AM-5PM,Te	1683 084078 3,IB,R,E)
Rosenberg, Frederic R., M.D.	Dermatolo	gy ¹	7PM License No: A56051	
3650 South St. # 306 ⁴ Lakewood, CA 90712 (562) 633-6353 Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-Tu,Th 9AM-6PM, License No: G21402 Rosenberg, Richard A. ,		1683 019686 M	Semerjian, Avedik, M.D. 3650 South St. # 301 ⁴ Lakewood, CA 90712 (562) 630-3111 Arabic, Armenian, Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM License No: A46344	1683 019582
DPM 3300 E. South St. # 306 ⁴ Lakewood, CA 90805 (562) 633-5881 Spanish Hours: M-Th 9AM-5PM,F 9 License No: E2466		1683014428	Stickelmaier, Ivette, M.D 5750 Downey Ave. # 100 ⁴ Lakewood, CA 90712 (562) 630-3105 Spanish Hours: M 8AM-7PM,Tu,F-Sa 6PM License No: A50842	1683047341

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Regal Med Grp of South LA PPG 1683

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Long Beach		
Vlachonassios, Konstantinos D., M.D.	Intv Cardio		Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
3650 South St. # 404 ⁴ Lakewood, CA 90712 (562) 904-8200 Greek Hours: Tu 7:30AM-1PM License No: A52738	Cardialam	1683 075016	Abbasi, Abdul S., M.D. 1045 Atlantic Ave. # 912 ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90813 (562) 437-2801 Spanish, Urdu Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM	Cardiology Cardiovasc	
Vlachonassios, Konstantinos D., M.D. 3650 South St. # 404 ⁴ Lakewood, CA 90712 (562) 904-8200 Greek Hours: Tu 7:30AM-1PM License No: A52738		Cardiology/ Cardiovascular Dis ¹ 1683 075016	License No: A24632 Ahn, Duke, M.D. 1040 Elm Ave. # 100 ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90813 (562) 591-4444 Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5:30PM License No: G84554	Orthopedie	5 Surgery ¹ 1683 068687
Woodson, Leilani K., M. 3650 South St. # 403 ⁴ Lakewood, CA 90712 (562) 634-8812 Spanish Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A77130	Obstetrics/ D. Gynecolog		Aslmand, Pedram, DPM Podiatry 2840 Long Beach Blvd. # 205 ⁴ 1683 0961 Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 426-0376 Farsi, Spanish Hours: M,W,F 8AM-12PM,Tu,Th 8AM-5PM License No: E4403		

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Regal Med Grp of South LA PPG 1683

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Austin, Juliana L., M.D. 2650 Elm Ave. # 210 ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 595-0166 Accessibility:*:Limited(P,E Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A85298 Austin, Juliana L., M.D. 2650 Elm Ave. # 210 ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 595-0166 Accessibility:*:Limited(P,E Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A85298	B,E) Pediatrics ¹	ogy 1683 163968 1683 163968	Boswell II, Fox M., M.D. 4300 Long Beach Blvd. # 3 Long Beach, CA 90807 (562) 984-7024 Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM License No: G36910 Calescibetta, Carmen C., M.D. 1050 Linden Ave. ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90813 (562) 491-9240 Spanish Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: G7075	300 ⁴ M Nephrolog	1683 501674 y 1683 502278
Barke, Morton W., M.D. 3050 E. Airport Way Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 595-5653 Hours: M-Th 8AM-5PM,F 9 License No: A20549	AM-5PM	y ¹ 1683 066653	Calescibetta, Carmen C., M.D. 3750 Kilroy Airport Way # Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 595-7426 Spanish License No: G7075 Calescibetta, Carmen C.,	115	1683 502278
Bhalla, Sarbpaul S., M.D 2690 Pacific Ave. # 380 ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 427-8119 Hindi, Spanish Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A36251		c Surgery ¹ 1683 501330	M.D. 3750 Kilroy Airport Way # Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 595-7426 Spanish License No: G7075	115	1683 502278

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

pecialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
alescibetta, Carmen C., 1.D. 050 Linden Ave. ⁴ ong Beach, CA 90813 562) 491-9240 panish lours: M-F 8AM-5PM icense No: G7075	Internal Me		Chao, Cynthia W., D.O. 1703 Termino Ave. # 203 Long Beach, CA 90804 (562) 961-3137 Mandarin, Spanish Hours: M 9AM-5PM,Tu 12F 4PM,F 9AM-3PM License No: 20A7343	Obstetrics	/Gynecology 1683 092952
Carson, Stanley, M.D. 1300 Long Beach Blvd. # 3 .ong Beach, CA 90807 562) 984-7024 5panish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM .icense No: G13554		ology ¹ 1683 502445	Contractor, Heena M., M.D. 1045 Atlantic Ave. # 915 ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90813 (562) 301-9260 Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM	Nephrolog	ועי ¹ 1683 137630
Cassidenti, Denise L., M.D. 201 E. 28th St. # 202 ⁴ ong Beach, CA 90806 562) 427-2229 Spanish Hours: Sn,Sa 7AM-1PM,M- License No: G57799		ogy 1683 033065	License No: A85844 Contreras, Mayra, M.D. 2840 Long Beach Blvd. # 3 Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 424-8422 Spanish Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A94540		/Gynecology 1683 150376
Cassidenti, Denise L., M.D. 701 E. 28th St. # 202 ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 427-2229 Spanish Hours: Sn,Sa 7AM-1PM,M- License No: G57799		Gynecology 1683 033065 M	Dee, Derek T., M.D. 1040 Elm Ave. # 100 ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90813 (562) 591-4444 Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5:30PM License No: A65423	Orthopedi	c Surgery ¹ 1683 101548

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Regal Med Grp of South LA PPG 1683

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Dobalian, Derek M., M.			Fan, Paul C., M.D.	Radiology ¹	
3816 Woodruff Ave. # 30	7	1683 039761	3320 N. Los Coyotes Diag	onal #120	1683 540309
Long Beach, CA 90808			Long Beach, CA 90808		
(562) 420-7670			(562) 627-0903		
Spanish			Spanish		
Hours: M-Th 8:30AM-5:30 License No: G48996	PM,F 8:30AM	-2:30PM	License No: G62619	- 1	
	Nerveserves		Fan, Paul C., M.D.	Radiology ¹	
Duong, Duc H., M.D. 1045 Atlantic Ave. # 619 ⁴	Neurosurg	ery 1683 111624	3715 E. South St. ⁴		1683 540309
		1005111024	Long Beach, CA 90805		
Long Beach, CA 90813			(562) 602-0700		
(562) 432-7040 French, Spanish, Vietnam	050		Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM		
Hours: M-Th 8:30AM-5PM		M	License No: G62619		
License No: G84028			Fein, Howard, M.D.	Dermatolo	av ¹
	Obstetrics/	,	5865 E. Naples Plz.	Demacoro	1683 108542
Dym, Jack H., M.D.	Gynecolog	y ¹	Long Beach, CA 90803		
3050 E. Airport Way		1683 021825	(562) 433-7700		
Long Beach, CA 90806			Spanish		
(562) 426-9661			Accessibility:*:Limited(P,E	B,R)	
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM			Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM		
License No: G18786			License No: A84759		
Erlbaum, Alan I., M.D.	Nephrolog	/	Feiwell, Lawrence A., M.D.	Orthopedi	c Surgery ¹
3780 Kilroy Airport Way	<i>‡</i> 115	1683004626	1040 Elm Ave. # 100 ⁴		1683022052
Long Beach, CA 90806					1005 022052
(562) 595-7426			Long Beach, CA 90813 (562) 591-4444		
Spanish			(562) 591-4444 Spanish		
Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A25643			Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM		
			License No: G59223		

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Regal Med Grp of South LA PPG 1683

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Feldkamp Iv, Irving M., M.D. 3050 E. Airport Way Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 426-9661 Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A94750 Fischman, Ronald A., M.D. 2865 Atlantic Ave. # 101 ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 427-0350 Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM	General Pra	actice 1683 139555	Geisse, Lawrence J., M.D 4130 N. Viking Way Long Beach, CA 90808 (562) 496-2020 German, Spanish Hours: M-F 8AM-5:30PM License No: G51765 Goebel, Robert H., M.D. 1649 Termino Ave. Long Beach, CA 90804 (562) 498-4780 Cantonese, French, Hindi, Tagalog, Vietnamese Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM	Radiation (ology ¹ 1683 039922 Dncology ¹ 1683 005934
License No: G39222 Frisancho, Juan C., M.D. 1040 Elm Ave. # 100 ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90813 (562) 591-4444 Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5:30PM License No: A68291		1683 128108	License No: G38910 Hammond, Gareth W., M.D. 1040 Elm Ave. # 100 ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90813 (562) 591-4444 Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PN License No: A79879	Orthopedi M	c Surgery ¹ 1683 140819
Gates, Thomas C., M.D. 1043 Elm Ave. # 110 ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90813 (562) 491-9890 Korean, Mandarin, Spanish Hours: M-F 7:30AM-4PM License No: A23750		c Radiology ¹ 1683 057680	Hill, Philip E., M.D. 1760 Termino Ave. # 208 Long Beach, CA 90804 (562) 961-5655 Spanish Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: G59809	Orthopedi	c Surgery ¹ 1683 049300

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Regal Med Grp of South LA PPG 1683

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
	Physical M	edicine	Issa, John G., M.D.	Internal Me	edicine ¹
Ho, Jeffrey T., D.O.	Rehab		5150 E. Pacific Coast Hwy	# 500	1683 028262
2840 Long Beach Blvd. #	130 ⁴	1683 136911	Long Beach, CA 90804		
Long Beach, CA 90806			(562) 491-9883		
(562) 424-8111			Spanish		
Vietnamese			License No: A48968		
Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM			Jackson, James M., M.D.		
License No: 20A8218		1	1040 Elm Ave. <i>#</i> 100 ⁴		1683046517
Hsieh, John T., M.D.	Nephrolog	iy' 1683 108715	Long Beach, CA 90813		
3780 Kilroy Airport Way #	115	1005 1007 15	(562) 591-4444		
Long Beach, CA 90806			Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5:30PM		
(562) 595-7426 Mandarin			License No: G74843		
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM			Kashani, Sheida A., D.O.	Intornal M	odicipo ¹
License No: A73107			1045 Atlantic Ave. $\#$ 915 ⁴		1683079120
	Physical M	edicine	Long Beach, CA 90813		
Huang, Audrey H., M.D.			(562) 901-3260		
2840 Long Beach Blvd. #		1683150122	Farsi		
Long Beach, CA 90806			Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM		
(562) 424-8111			License No: 20A6621		
Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM			Klem, Harold M., M.D.	Therapeuti	c Radiology ¹
License No: A94259			1043 Elm Ave. <i>#</i> 110 ⁴		1683 009035
Ingram, John E., M.D.	Urology ¹		Long Beach, CA 90813		
2888 Long Beach Blvd. #	340 ⁴	1683 007851	(562) 491-9890		
Long Beach, CA 90806			Spanish		
(562) 595-6891			Hours: M-F 7:30AM-4PM		
Spanish			License No: A23872		
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G24803					
LICENSE INU. 024003					

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Regal Med Gr	p of South LA PPG 1683

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	
Klug, Raymond A., M.D. 1040 Elm Ave. # 100 ⁴		2 Surgery ¹ 1683 143383	Lauermann, Michael W., M.D.	Infectious [Disease
Long Beach, CA 90813 (562) 591-4444 Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM			2865 Atlantic Ave. # 221 ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90806 (714) 896-9697 Spanish Hours: M-Tu,Th 8AM-4PM,		1683 009648
License No: A100007	Obstetrics/	,	License No: A25668		
Kwok, Kay May M., M.D. 2840 Long Beach Blvd. # 3 Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 424-8422 Spanish Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A93475	Gynecolog		Lemay, Daniel R., M.D. 1045 Atlantic Ave. # 619 ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90813 (562) 432-7040 Spanish Hours: M-Th 8:30AM-5PM, License No: G74285		1683 092213
License No: A93475 Kwon, Young-Jae, M.D. Pediatrie 1040 Elm Ave. # 200 Long Beach, CA 90813 (562) 435-4777 Korean, Spanish, Tagalog Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,E)	Ξ)	1683035538	Leung, Eamon W., M.D. 2572 Atlantic Ave. ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 424-0931 Cantonese, Spanish Hours: M-F 7:30AM-5PM License No: A80342	•	blogy ¹ 1683 131241
Hours: M,W,F 9AM-5PM,Tu License No: A37514	, III 9AW-IFI	VI	Lezine-Hanna, Jacquelin T., M.D.	e Orthopedia	Surgery ¹
			200 W. Wardlow Rd. ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90807 (562) 424-8815 Spanish Hours: M,F 9AM-5PM License No: G80690		1683092182

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Regal Med Grp of South LA PPG 1683

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Lin, Jinwen I., M.D.	Obstetrics/ Gynecolog		Maehara, Michael S., M.D.	Rheumatol	logy ¹
2840 Long Beach Blvd. #	, ,	, 1683 147788	2220 Clark Ave.		1683010584
Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 424-8422	550		Long Beach, CA 90815 (562) 597-4181		
Mandarin, Spanish Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A92617			Accessibility:*:Limited(P,E Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A39815	B,IB,R,E)	
Mackovic-Basic, Miriam M.D. 2840 Long Beach Blvd. # Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 424-8422 Croatian, Spanish Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM	Gynecolog		Marinow, Harry, M.D. 1040 Elm Ave. # 100 ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90813 (562) 591-4444 Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5:30PM License No: A26084	Orthopedie	c Surgery ¹ 1683 033933
License No: A52699				Obstetrics/	/
Maehara, Michael S., M.D. 2220 Clark Ave. Long Beach, CA 90815 (562) 597-4181 Accessibility:*:Limited(P,	Internal Me EB,IB,R,E)	edicine ¹ 1683 010584	Marmet, Ruben, M.D. 3050 E. Airport Way Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 426-9661 Armenian, Spanish License No: C29220	Gynecolog	y ¹ 1683 057893
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A39815			McBeath, John B., M.D. 4300 Long Beach Blvd. # 3 Long Beach, CA 90807 (562) 984-7024 Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30Pl License No: G23770	300 ⁴	ology ¹ 1683 011074

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Regal Med Grp of South LA PPG 1683

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty PPG/Phy #
Miller-Dobalian, Cynthia L., M.D. 3816 Woodruff Ave. # 307 Long Beach, CA 90808 (562) 420-7670 Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM		Disease	Neal, Nathaniel, M.D. 1045 Atlantic Ave. # 512 ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90813 (562) 436-5450 Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G52451	Rheumatology 1683 012199
License No: G51792 Moe, Kyaw, M.D. 2865 Atlantic Ave. # 101 ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 427-0350 Burmese, Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A109324	Nephrolog	y ¹ 1683 160230	Nguyen, Ha S., M.D. 1066 Atlantic Ave. # D ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90813 (562) 590-2241 Vietnamese Accessibility:*:Limited(P,IE Hours: M-F 9:30AM-4:30PM	
Morris, Michael J., M.D. 3050 E. Airport Way Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 426-9661 Spanish License No: G23554 Naftel, William T., M.D. 2888 Long Beach Blvd. # 3 Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 595-6891	Urology ¹	Gynecology 1683 079093 1683 012098	License No: G67118 Nguyen, Ha S., M.D. 1066 Atlantic Ave. # D ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90813 (562) 590-2241 Vietnamese Accessibility:*:Limited(P,IE Hours: M-F 9:30AM-4:30PM License No: G67118	Internal Medicine 1683 036005 8,R,E,T)
Spanish License No: G23542				

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Regal Med Grp of South LA PPG 1683

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Nguyen, Randall L., M.D 4300 Long Beach Blvd. # 3 Long Beach, CA 90807 (562) 984-7024 Spanish, Vietnamese	. Ophthalmo		Park, Alice S., M.D. 3780 Kilroy Airport Way # Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 595-7426 Spanish	Nephrolog	
Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A55189			Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A94437		
Nguyen, Toan T., M.D. 2865 Atlantic Ave. # 101 ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90806 (714) 739-5959 Hours: M,F 9AM-5PM License No: A65048	Internal Me	edicine 1683 144327	Parvus, Britt J., D.O. 2572 Atlantic Ave. ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 424-0931 Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: 20A13051	Ophthalmo	blogy ¹ 1683 200141
Norris, Michael, M.D. 2888 Long Beach Blvd. # 3 Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 595-6891 Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM	Urology ¹ 340 ⁴	1683012469	Price, Yvette R., M.D. 3320 N. Los Coyotes Diago Long Beach, CA 90808 (562) 627-0903 Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A65505	Radiology ¹ onal #120	1683 089287
License No: G20625 Onyeador, Ejike C., M.D. 1045 Atlantic Ave. # 715 ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90813 (562) 983-5496 Igbo, Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P) Hours: M-F 1PM-5PM License No: A45589	• Pediatrics ¹	1683 046515	Rocha, Rodrigo J., M.D. 2600 Redondo Ave. # 400 Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 424-6363 Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-Sa 9AM-5PM License No: G76036		edicine 1683 077147

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Regal Med Grp of South LA PPG 1683

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty PPG/Phy #
Rocha, Rodrigo J., M.D. 2600 Redondo Ave. # 400 Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 424-6363 Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-Sa 9AM-5PM License No: G76036	Nephrolog	y 1683 077147	Rubin, Jack, M.D. 1045 Atlantic Ave. # 915 ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90813 (562) 901-3260 French, Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G70182	Nephrology ¹ 1683 025263
Rosen, Gregory F., M.D. 701 E. 28th St. # 202 ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 427-2229 Spanish Hours: Sn,Sa 8:30AM-12PN		ogy 1683 014399	Semerjian, Avedik, M.D. 2865 Atlantic Ave. # 101 ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 630-3111 Arabic, Armenian, Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A46344	1683 019582
License No: G54762 Rouzroch, Siamak, M.D. 1703 Termino Ave. # 107 Long Beach, CA 90804 (562) 494-8008 Farsi, German, Hebrew, Spa Hours: M-Th 9AM-5PM,F 94	Internal Me anish, Thai		Smith, Robert G., M.D. 3050 E. Airport Way Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 426-9661 Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: C23682	Obstetrics/ Gynecology ¹ 1683 067435
License No: A72525 Rubin, Jack, M.D. 2255 Lakewood Blvd. Long Beach, CA 90815 (562) 596-1667 French, Spanish, Tagalog License No: G70182	Nephrolog	y ¹ 1683 025263	Sohn, Soon C., M.D. 3050 E. Airport Way Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 426-9661 License No: A26668	Obstetrics/Gynecology 1683 067656

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Regal Med Grp of South LA PPG 1683

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Takeda, Kara M., O.D. 4130 N. Viking Way Long Beach, CA 90808 (562) 496-2020 Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM License No: OPT12862		1683 128244	Tsi, Chung H., M.D. 1025 Atlantic Ave. ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90813 (562) 491-9292 Cambodian,Khmer, Canto Thai, Vietnamese	Pediatrics ¹ nese, Laotia	1683 033780 n, Mandarin,
Tan, Song N., M.D. 1025 Atlantic Ave. ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90813	Pediatrics ¹	1683 029346	Accessibility:*:Limited(P,IE Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A35803	3,R,E)	
(562) 491-9292 Cambodian,Khmer, French Accessibility:*:Limited(P,IB Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM,Sa 9, License No: A45182	,R,E)	Spanish	Vasile, Ann T., M.D. 2840 Long Beach Blvd. # Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 424-8111	Physical M Rehab ¹ 130 ⁴	edicine 1683 540539
Tanios, Maged A., M.D. 3605 Long Beach Blvd. #4		edicine ¹ 1683 142634	Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM License No: G71400		
Long Beach, CA 90807 (562) 424-8000 Arabic, French, Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A74946 Tran, Minou P., M.D.	Endocrinol		Vukcevich, Walter, M.D. 2572 Atlantic Ave. ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 424-0931 Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-F 7:30AM-5PM	Ophthalm	ology ¹ 1683 540555
3816 Woodruff Ave. # 204		ogy 1683 095194	License No: G23795		
Long Beach, CA 90808 (562) 923-5800 Spanish, Vietnamese Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM License No: A68773			Wachs, Barton H., M.D. 701 E. 28th St. # 319 ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 426-3656 Spanish Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A32052	Urology ¹	1683017798

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Regal Med Grp of South LA PPG 1683

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Wagner, Vernon P., M.D	. Family Prac	ctice		Obstetrics,	/
3050 E. Airport Way		1683 047064	Woodson, Leilani K., M.I	D. Gynecolog	IY ¹
Long Beach, CA 90806			2840 Long Beach Blvd. # 3	330 ⁴	1683 109301
(562) 426-9661			Long Beach, CA 90806		
Cambodian,Khmer, Japan	ese, Russian		(562) 424-8422		
Hours: M-F 8AM-4:30PM			Spanish		
License No: G12163	<u> </u>		Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM		
Wakai, Carrie S., O.D.	Optometri	st 1683 105908	License No: A77130		•
2572 Atlantic Ave. ⁴		1002 102900	Vac Billy MD	Reproduct Endocrino	
Long Beach, CA 90806			Yee, Billy, M.D. 701 E. 28th St. <i>#</i> 202 ⁴	Endocrino	1683 018854
(562) 424-0931 Arabic, Armenian, French,	Graak Span	ich Turkich	Long Beach, CA 90806		1005010054
Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM	, dieek, span	1511, TUIKISIT	(562) 427-2229		
License No: OPT8343			Hours: M-F 7:30AM-5PM		
	Obstetrics/	,	License No: G39801		
Weber, Wayne R., M.D.	Gynecolog	y ¹	Yee, Billy, M.D.	Obstetrics	/Gynecology
3050 E. Airport Way		1683 057897	701 E. 28th St. # 202⁴		1683018854
Long Beach, CA 90806			Long Beach, CA 90806		
(562) 595-5653			(562) 427-2229		
Armenian, Spanish			Hours: M-F 7:30AM-5PM		
Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM			License No: G39801		
License No: C31321			Yoon, Paul C., DPM	Podiatry	
Wong, Connie L., DPM	Podiatry	1602 100 402	1045 Atlantic Ave. # 911 ⁴		1683 131020
915 Redondo Ave. ⁴		1683 109402	Long Beach, CA 90813		
Long Beach, CA 90804			(562) 436-6266		
(562) 987-2626	• •		Korean, Spanish		
Cantonese, Mandarin, Spa Hours: M-F 9AM-5:30PM	anish		Hours: M-F 9AM-4PM,Sa 9 License No: E4554	AM-12PM	
License No: E4422					

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Regal Med Grp of South LA PPG 1683

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	/ /	PG/Phy #
Young-Nguyen, Serena, M.D.	Orthopedi	c Surgery ¹	Anyadike, Cyril O., M.D.		
1760 Termino Ave. # 208 Long Beach, CA 90804 (562) 961-5655 Spanish Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: G48372 Zoller, Karen A., M.D.	Nephrolog	1683 018950 v ¹	8110 Airport Blvd. ⁴ Los Angeles, CA 90045 (310) 674-0144 Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PN License No: A78604 Boeckmann, Jessica M., M.D.		83 134749 9y
3780 Kilroy Airport Way # Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 595-7426 French, Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G37085	115	1683019115	8616 La Tijera Blvd. # 102 Los Angeles, CA 90045 (310) 673-2020 Arabic, Armenian, French, Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A124361		83 199327 nish
Los Angeles			Coppelson, Aaron S., M.D.	Physical Medi Rehab ¹	cine
Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	6033 W. Century Blvd. # 2		83 100718
Ahmed, Faisal A., M.D. 8540 S. Sepulveda Blvd. # Los Angeles, CA 90045 (310) 670-9119 Hindi	Urology 911 ⁴	1683 199593	Los Angeles, CA 90045 (310) 215-1600 Farsi, Spanish Hours: M 1PM-2PM License No: A76120		
Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM License No: A123658			Fan, Robert S., M.D. 8110 Airport Blvd. ⁴ Los Angeles, CA 90045 (310) 674-0144 Cantonese, Mandarin, Spa Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PN License No: A72087	inish, Tagalog	logy ¹ 83 127998

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Regal Med Grp of South LA PPG 1683

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Gletten, Fred, M.D.	Gastroente	erology ¹ 1683 005902	Okafor, Christopher C., M.D.	Pediatrics ¹	
8110 Airport Blvd. ⁴		1005005902	11502 S. Vermont Ave. #	4 ⁴	1683 142826
Los Angeles, CA 90045			Los Angeles, CA 90044		
310) 674-0144			(323) 757-1557		
Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PN	Λ		lgbo, Spanish		
License No: G37859			Accessibility:*:Limited(IB,F	٢)	
Lunn, John A., M.D.	Gastroente	erology ¹ 1683 095323	Hours: M-Tu 9AM-5PM,W License No: A53229	-	10AM-3PM
3110 Airport Blvd. ⁴ ∟os Angeles, CA 90045		1003 093323	Pak, Firooz, M.D.	Nephrolog	v ¹
310) 674-0144			8540 S. Sepulveda Blvd. #		, 1683 161390
Spanish, Tagalog			Los Angeles, CA 90045		
Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PN	Λ		(310) 568-8938		
License No: G84158	•		Farsi, Spanish		
Malhotra, Sameer M.,	Urology		Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,	IB,E)	
M.D.			Hours: M-Th 9AM-5PM,F 9	AM-3PM	
3540 S. Sepulveda Blvd. #	911 ⁴	1683 133994	License No: A73904		
Los Angeles, CA 90045			Parvus, Britt J., D.O.	Ophthalmo	
(310) 670-9119			8616 La Tijera Blvd. # 102	4	1683 200141
Hindi, Punjabi, Spanish			Los Angeles, CA 90045		
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A76279			(310) 673-2020		
Djuri, Adebambo O.,	Castroopt		Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM		
M.D.	Gastroente	erology	License No: 20A13051		1
8110 Airport Blvd. ⁴		1683 047543	Patel, Heena R., M.D.	Ophthalmo	
Los Angeles, CA 90045			8616 La Tijera Blvd. # 102	T	1683 205528
(310) 674-0144			Los Angeles, CA 90045		
Spanish, Tagalog			(310) 673-2020 Curio esti Ulia di Casariah		
Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PN	Λ		Gujarati, Hindi, Spanish		
License No: A46336			Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM,Sa 9 License No: A132444		

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Regal Med Grp of South LA PPG 1683

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Rosenthal, Marian B., M.D.	Gastroente	erology ¹	Tran, Grace, O.D.	Optometri	
8110 Airport Blvd. ⁴		1683 109688	8616 La Tijera Blvd. # 102 ⁴ Los Angeles, CA 90045		1683 159323
Los Angeles, CA 90045			(888) 884-3805		
(310) 674-0144			Cantonese, Spanish		
Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM	٨		Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM		
License No: G16705	V 1		License No: OPT13877 Zandi, Mahin E., M.D.	Psychiatry ¹	
Shaye, Omid, M.D.	Gastroente	erology	1425 W. Manchester Ave.	• •	1683 203413
8110 Airport Blvd. ⁴		1683 155286	Los Angeles, CA 90047		
Los Angeles, CA 90045			(323) 750-1300		
(310) 674-0144 Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM	٨		Farsi		
License No: A91773	/1		Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM License No: A31491		
Simmons, Timothy C.,	Gastroente	erology	LICENSE NO. AS 1491		
M.D.			Paramount		
8110 Airport Blvd. ⁴		1683015881	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Los Angeles, CA 90045 (310) 674-0144			Alday, Betzabe M., M.D.		
Spanish, Tagalog			16415 Colorado Ave. # 202	7 ⁴	1683051259
Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM	Λ		Paramount, CA 90723		
License No: G30302		1	(562) 602-2334 Spanish		
Sofen, Howard L., M.D.		gy' 1683 016183	Hours: M-F 8:30AM-3PM		
8930 S. Sepulveda Blvd. #	114	1003 010103	License No: A32267		
Los Angeles, CA 90045 (310) 337-7171					
Spanish, Tagalog					
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM					
License No: G47799					

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Regal Med Grp of South LA PPG 1683

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Allen, Eugene, D.O.	Emergency	Medicine	Ismail, Mohammad, M	.D. Nephrolog	у
16415 Colorado Ave. # 307	4	1683 089530	16415 Colorado Ave. #2	207 ⁴	1683053701
Paramount, CA 90723			Paramount, CA 90723		
(562) 808-2273			(562) 602-2334		
Spanish			Bengali, Hindi, Spanish,	U	
Hours: M-F 9AM-9PM,Sa 9A	M-5PM		Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM		
License No: 20A6802			License No: A45544		
Anuntiyo, Jeremy, M.D.			Jordan, Wilbert C., M.[
16415 Colorado Ave. # 205	4	1683 149308	16660 Paramount Blvd.	# 303 ⁴	1683 008299
Paramount, CA 90723			Paramount, CA 90723		
(562) 529-7772			(562) 630-1415		
Spanish, Thai			Spanish		
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM			Hours: M,W 8AM-5PM,F	12PM-6PM,Sa	12PM-4PM
License No: A94526			License No: A30817		
	Physical Me	edicine	Linam, Mark S., DPM	Podiatry ¹	
Ayyoub, Ziyad A., M.D.	Rehab ¹	1 (0 0 0 0 0 0 7 0	16660 Paramount Blvd.	# 101 ⁴	1683 057867
16660 Paramount Blvd. # 1	014	1683 090879	Paramount, CA 90723		
Paramount, CA 90723			(562) 633-0976		_
(562) 633-0976			Cantonese, Japanese, M	andarin, Spani	sh,
Arabic, Russian, Spanish			Vietnamese License No: E3500		
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM				NI	
License No: A53397	NI I		Nasreen, Tanzina, M.D		y 1683 151931
Hon, George G., M.D.	Nephrolog	y 1683 570518	16415 Colorado Ave. #2	207	1003131931
16415 Colorado Ave. # 410	7	1003 3703 10	Paramount, CA 90723		
Paramount, CA 90723			(562) 602-2334	-	
(562) 531-3800			Bengali, Spanish, Tagalo	•	6DM
Mandarin, Spanish			Hours: M-W,F 8:30AM-5F License No: A92620	- IVI, I II 6:3UAIVI-	-01-101
Hours: M-F 8:30AM-7PM License No: G73910					

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Regal Med Grp of South LA PPG 1683

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	
Nasreen, Tanzina, M.D. Internal Medicine ¹ 16415 Colorado Ave. # 207 ⁴ 1683 151931			Roberson, Dwight L., Plastic Surgery M.D.			
Paramount, CA 90723 (562) 602-2334 Bengali, Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-W,F 8:30AM-5PM License No: A92620 Ocampo Jr, Hermenegildo P., M.D.	-	-6PM	16444 Paramount Blvd. # Paramount, CA 90723 (562) 790-8545 Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G32654	2 ⁴	1683014230	
8540 Alondra Blvd. $\#$ B2 ⁴		1683033352	Redondo Beach			
Paramount, CA 90723			Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	
(562) 602-2508 Spanish, Tagalog Accessibility:*:Limited(P,E Hours: W 3PM-6PM License No: A41629			Broukhim, Michael S., M.D. 2850 Artesia Blvd. # 105 ⁴ Redondo Beach, CA 90273 (310) 214-8000	Cardiology Cardiovasc		
Roberson, Dwight L., M.D. 16444 Paramount Blvd. #	Hand Surg 2 ⁴	ery 1683 014230	Farsi Accessibility:*:Limited(P,El License No: A101434	B,E)		
Paramount, CA 90723 (562) 790-8545 Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G32654			Meyerson, Ivor, O.D. 1815 Hawthorne Blvd. # 3 Redondo Beach, CA 9027 (310) 542-2251 Hours: M-F 10AM-9PM License No: OPT7011		st 1683 067454	

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Regal Med Grp of South LA PPG 1683

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	San Pedro		
	Obstetrics/	/	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Wu, Henry Y., M.D. 520 N. Prospect Ave. # 202 Redondo Beach, CA 90272 (310) 318-5509 Cantonese, Japanese, Mar Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM License No: G54975	7	1683018766	Askari, Asghar, M.D. 1360 W. Sixth St. # 160 ⁴ San Pedro, CA 90732 (310) 519-9780 Farsi, Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A35822	Urology ¹	1683 039174
Yee, Billy, M.D. 510 N. Prospect Ave. # 202 Redondo Beach, CA 90272 (310) 318-3010 License No: G39801 Yee, Billy, M.D. 510 N. Prospect Ave. # 202	2 7 Reproduct Endocrinol		Dartey, Maxwell A., M.D 1360 W. Sixth St. # 220 ⁴ San Pedro, CA 90732 (310) 241-1350 French Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM License No: A33447	, .	
Redondo Beach, CA 90272 (310) 318-3010 License No: G39801 Rling His Est	ondo Beach, CA 90277) 318-3010 nse No: G39801		Kwok, Kay May M., M.D. 1360 W. Sixth St. # 220 ⁴ San Pedro, CA 90732 (310) 832-2369	Obstetrics/ Gynecology ¹ 1683 144195	
Specialists Montgomery, Blaine L., M.D. 927 Deep Valley Dr. # 160 Rllng Hls Est, CA 90274 (310) 541-4406 Hindi, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM	Specialty Radiology ¹	PPG/Phy # 1683 059356	Spanish Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A93475		

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3571 (TTY:711). A live person is here to talk with you Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. You can leave a voicemail Saturday, Sunday and federal holidays, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. We will return your call the following business day. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

License No: A28710

Regal Med Grp of South LA PPG 1683

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
	Obstetrics/		Snyder, Melvin, M.D.	Neurosurg	ery ¹
Lin, Jinwen I., M.D.	Gynecolog	·	1360 W. Sixth St. # 160W ⁴		1683016163
1360 W. Sixth St. # 165 ⁴		1683 147788	San Pedro, CA 90732		
San Pedro, CA 90732			(310) 548-5511		
(310) 832-2375			Hours: M-Th 8:30AM-5PM,	F 8:30AM-3	PM
Mandarin, Spanish			License No: G24205		
Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM			Tanios, Maged A., M.D.	Internal M	
License No: A92617			1360 W. Sixth St. # 325 ⁴		1683 142634
Mackovic-Basic, Miriam,	Obstetrics/		San Pedro, CA 90732		
M.D.	Gynecolog	·	(310) 832-8939		
1360 W. Sixth St. # 165 ⁴		1683 570668	Arabic, French, Spanish		
San Pedro, CA 90732			Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM		
(310) 832-2369			License No: A74946		
Croatian, Spanish Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM					
License No: A52699			Torrance	.	
	Nourogung		Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Morgan, David F., M.D. 1360 W. Sixth St. # 160W ⁴	Neurosurge	ery 1683 011821	Ahmed, Faisal A., M.D.	Urology	1602 100502
		1005011021	3440 Lomita Blvd. # 440 ⁴		1683 199593
San Pedro, CA 90732			Torrance, CA 90505		
(310) 548-5511 Spanish			(310) 530-5050		
Hours: M-Th 8:30AM-5PM,	- 8·30AM-3P	М	Hindi		
License No: G32730	0.507 111 51		Hours: M-Tu,Th-F 8AM-5PM License No: A123658	VI, VV 1 PIVI-3P	111
Nabavilarijani, Nosrat A.,	Neurosura	erv ¹	Anavian, Robert R., DPM	Podiatry	
M.D.		•	23456 Hawthorne Blvd. #		1683087066
1360 W. Sixth St. # 160 ⁴		1683012080	Torrance, CA 90505	210	
San Pedro, CA 90732			(310) 375-1417		
(310) 548-5511			Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM		
Farsi, Spanish			License No: E3576		
Hours: M-Th 8:30AM-5PM,	- 8:30AM-3P	М			
License No: A34124	0.307101-31				

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3571 (TTY:711). A live person is here to talk with you Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. You can leave a voicemail Saturday, Sunday and federal holidays, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. We will return your call the following business day. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Specialists

Regal Med Grp of South LA PPG 1683

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Ashida, Ellyn R., M.D.	Internal Me		Carson, Stanley, M.D.	Ophthalmo	
4201 Torrance Blvd. # 680	4	1683 500563	2601 Airport Dr. # 2104		1683 502445
Torrance, CA 90503			Torrance, CA 90505		
(310) 944-9098			(310) 534-2209		
French, Japanese, Spanish			Spanish		
Hours: M-Tu, Th-F 9:30AM-	6PM,W 2PM-	-6PM,Sa	Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM		
9:30AM-1PM License No: C40034			License No: G13554		1
	Alloray	munala mu ¹	Chang, Duke M., M.D.	Nephrolog	·
Ashida, Ellyn R., M.D. 4201 Torrance Blvd. # 680	Allergy/Im	1683 500563	21350 Hawthorne Blvd. #	±170 ⁴	1683036236
		1003 300303	Torrance, CA 90503		
Torrance, CA 90503			(310) 316-6123		
(310) 944-9098 French, Japanese, Spanish			Korean, Spanish		
Hours: M-Tu,Th-F 9:30AM-		-6PM Sa	Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: C43046		
9:30AM-1PM	01111,111 21111	0111,00	Chernila, Selbert A., M.I	D ormatolo	av ¹
License No: C40034			3400 Lomita Blvd. # 310 ⁴		9y 1683 502744
Boswell II, Fox M., M.D.	Ophthalmo	ology ¹	Torrance, CA 90505		1000002/11
2601 Airport Dr. # 2104		1683 501674	(310) 325-4731		
Torrance, CA 90505			Hours: M-Th 9AM-5PM,F 8	RAM-12PM	
(310) 534-2209			License No: G6613		
Spanish			Chernila, Selbert A., M.I	D. Dermatopa	athology ¹
Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM			3400 Lomita Blvd. # 310 ⁴		1683 502744
License No: G36910 Boyapalli, Renuka R.,			Torrance, CA 90505		
M.D.	Endocrinol	ogy	(310) 325-4731		
3655 Lomita Blvd. # 108 ⁴		1683 079197	Hours: M-Th 9AM-5PM,F 8	BAM-12PM	
Torrance, CA 90505			License No: G6613		
(310) 373-0250					
Spanish					
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM					
License No: A56036					

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Regal Med Grp of South LA PPG 1683

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Chung, David S., M.D. 23451 Madison St. # 290 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 375-1246 Korean Hours: M-F 7:30AM-5PM License No: A74862	Gastroente	erology ¹ 1683 197114	Fukunaga, Karl K., M.D. 23451 Madison St. # 290 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 375-1246 Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: G72161		rology ¹ 1683 053719
Cummings, Dean H., D.C.	Chiropract	or	Gallemore, Ron P., M.D.	Ophthalmo	ology ¹
2215 Torrance Blvd. # A ⁴ Torrance, CA 90501 (310) 320-6250 Hours: M-W,F 7:30AM-5PM License No: DC12149		1683 054112	4201 Torrance Blvd. # 220 Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 944-9393 Armenian, Cantonese, Japa Portuguese, Russian, Span Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM	anese, Korea	1683 071290 n, Mandarin,
	Nephrolog		License No: G78240		
Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 219-0647 Hindi, Spanish Hours: M-Th 9AM-5PM,F 9A License No: A34000	norne Blvd. # 105 ⁴ 1683 039248 90503 47 sh 9AM-5PM,F 9AM-1PM A34000 R., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹		Ha, Thai Q., M.D. 23451 Madison St. # 290 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 375-1246 Spanish Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: G69800	Gastroente	rology ¹ 1683 024982
Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 219-0647 Hindi, Spanish Hours: M-Th 9AM-5PM,F 9A License No: A34000			Hakim, Shahina, M.D. 23451 Madison St. # 290 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 375-1246 Hindi, Spanish Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A95745	Gastroente	rology ¹ 1683 133673

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Regal Med Grp of South LA PPG 1683

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Hasan, Shazia M., M.D.	Cardiology Cardiovasc		Lemoine, Philippe H., M.D.	Thoracic S	urgery ¹
23550 Hawthorne Blvd # Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 875-1400 Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A55223		1683 079507	23550 Hawthorne Blvd. Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 791-6373 Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G79758	‡ 140 ⁴	1683 073935
Holt, Kenneth M., M.D. 23451 Madison St. # 290 Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 375-1246 Spanish Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: G49530		erology ¹ 1683 007484	Levine, Brett A., M.D. 21320 Hawthorne Blvd. # Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 540-2111 French, Spanish Hours: M-Th 8AM-5PM,F 3 License No: G74806	‡ 119⁴	ology (Ent) ¹ 1683 058571
Kurata, Fred K., M.D. 23441 Madison St. # 120 Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 373-6708 Japanese, Spanish Hours: M-Sa 8:30AM-4:30 License No: G49917		ology ¹ 1683 520744	Liao, David S., M.D. 3440 Lomita Blvd. ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 891-1000 Mandarin Hours: M-F 8AM-5:30PM License No: A112736	Ophthalmo	ology ¹ 1683 166241
Lee, B. Edwin, D.C. 4305 Torrance Blvd. # 40 Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 370-9999 Hours: M-W,F 9AM-6PM, License No: DC20285		1683 054624	Ling, Carson H., M.D. 3220 Sepulveda Blvd # 2 Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 626-6703 Cantonese, Mandarin, Sp Hours: M-F 8AM-4:30PM License No: A90819		1683 147435

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Regal Med Grp of South LA PPG 1683

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Majcher, Grzegorz, M.D.	³ Nephrolog	y ¹	Mittal, Arun K., M.D.	Thoracic Su	urgery ¹
3858 W. Carson St. # 123 ⁴		1683 087071	4305 Torrance Blvd. # 302	4	1683011660
Torrance, CA 90503			Torrance, CA 90503		
(310) 316-1015			(310) 792-5428		
Polish			Hindi, Spanish		
Hours: W-Th 10AM-4PM			License No: A24691		
License No: A54351			Morgan, David F., M.D.	5	
Malhotra, Sameer M., M.D.	Urology		21350 Hawthorne Blvd. #	176 ^₄	1683011821
3440 W. Lomita Blvd. # 44	0 ⁴	1683133994	Torrance, CA 90503		
Torrance, CA 90505	0	1005 15555 1	(310) 540-0965		
(310) 530-5050			Spanish		
Hindi, Punjabi, Spanish			Hours: M-Th 8:30AM-5PM,	F 8:30AM-3P	'M
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM			License No: G32730		
License No: A76279			Morshedi-Meibodi, Ali, M.D.	Cardiology Cardiovasc	
McBeath, John B., M.D.	Ophthalmo	ology ¹	20911 Earl St. # 200^4		1683147342
2601 Airport Dr. # 210 ⁴	-	1683 011074	Torrance, CA 90503		1005147542
Torrance, CA 90505					
(310) 534-2209			(310) 214-3278 Farsi		
Spanish			Accessibility:*:Limited(EB,	IR F)	
Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM			Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM	10,2)	
License No: G23770	1		License No: A96886		
Mehta, Manish D., M.D.	•••	1 600 5 40000	Nabavilarijani, Nosrat A.	• Neurosurg	ery ¹
4305 Torrance Blvd. # 109	4	1683 549003	M.D.	5	
Torrance, CA 90503			21350 Hawthorne Blvd. #	176 ⁴	1683012080
(310) 406-3900			Torrance, CA 90503		
Gujarati, Hindi, Marathi, Sp	-	og	(310) 540-0965		
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,El	3,E)		Farsi, Spanish		
License No: A45977			Hours: M-Th 8:30AM-5PM		
			License No: A34124		

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ³Physician is currently not available through this physician group. ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Regal Med Grp of South LA PPG 1683

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	
Nguyen, Randall L., M.D. 2601 Airport Dr. # 210 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 534-2209 Spanish, Vietnamese Hours: M-F 8:30AM-12:50P License No: A55189 Patel, Chirag P., M.D.	M	1683 085002	Roe, Richard H., M.D. 3440 Lomita Blvd. # 327 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 891-1000 Arabic, Armenian, Japanes Russian, Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-F 8AM-5:30PM License No: A95880		1683 145380	
23451 Madison St. # 290 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 375-1246 Spanish Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A78613			Rosso, Ronald F., M.D. 3400 Lomita Blvd. # 401 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 326-3636 Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM License No: G79401	Plastic Surg	gery 1683 094903	
Prakash, Ravi, M.D.	Cardiology Cardiovasc			Reproduct	ive	
4305 Torrance Blvd. # 405 Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 214-5433 Hindi, Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-F 9AM-4:30PM License No: A24484	Cardiovascular Dis 4 1683 090991		Salem, Rifaat D., M.D. 3720 Lomita Blvd. # 100 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 376-7000 Arabic, Farsi, Mandarin, Sp Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM	Endocrinology 1683 014828 panish		
Riyaz, Azam S., M.D. 23451 Madison St. # 290 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 375-1246 Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A61966	Gastroente	erology ¹ 1683 095673	License No: G46242			

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Regal Med Grp of South LA PPG 1683

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Salem, Rifaat D., M.D. 3720 Lomita Blvd. # 100 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 376-7000 Arabic, Farsi, Mandarin, Sp Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM			Shawa, David S., M.D. 2557A Pacific Coast Hwy Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 626-8037 Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-7PM,Sa 9. License No: C52232	AM-1PM	1683133360
License No: G46242 Sato, Michelle A., M.D. 23441 Madison St. # 120 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 373-6708 Japanese	Ophthalmo	ology 1683 194546	Snyder, Melvin, M.D. 21350 Hawthorne Blvd. # Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 540-0965 Hours: M-Th 8:30AM-5PM, License No: G24205		1683016163
Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM License No: A125720 Sattler, James A., M.D. 23451 Madison St. # 290 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 375-1246	Gastroente	erology ¹ 1683 015002	Sokolov, Karen G., M.D. 3531 Fashion Way ⁴ Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 792-6539 Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A100091		Dncology ¹ 1683 199973
Spanish Hours: M-F 7:30AM-5PM License No: G42722 Sesi, Maher S., M.D. 21320 Hawthorne Blvd. # Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 944-9101 Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G49221	Otolaryngc 119⁴	ology (Ent) ¹ 1683 015443	Taban, Mehran, M.D. 4201 Torrance Blvd. # 220 Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 944-9393 Cantonese, Farsi, Italian, Ja Mandarin, Portuguese, Ru Hours: Tu,Th-F 8AM-7PM,S License No: A108546	apanese, Kor ssian, Spanis	1683 155119 ean, h

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Regal Med Grp of South LA PPG 1683

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Taylor, Charles L., M.D.	Radiology		Webman, Robert M., M.D.	Gastroente	erology
3640 Lomita Blvd. # 105 ⁴		1683035433	4305 Torrance Blvd. # 406	4	1683 540527
Torrance, CA 90505			Torrance, CA 90503		
(310) 375-8088 Armenian, Spanish			(310) 542-5800		
Hours: M-Sa 7AM-7PM			Cantonese, Mandarin, Spa	nish	
License No: C38699			Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM		
Tran, Timothy T., M.D.	Gastroente	rology	License No: G39792		
23451 Madison St. # 290 ⁴		1683 145672	Weinstein, Steven R.,	Cardiology	
Torrance, CA 90505			M.D. 4201 Torrance Blvd. # 750	Cardiovasc	1683 018136
(310) 375-1246			Torrance, CA 90503		1005010150
Spanish, Vietnamese			(310) 540-1953		
Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A70702			Spanish		
Valdez, Vincent J., M.D.	Anesthesio	logy ¹	Hours: M-Tu,Th 8:30AM-5:	30PM,W,F 8:	30AM-3PM
3220 Sepulveda Blvd # 20		1683 530078	License No: G19079		
Torrance, CA 90505	1		Weiss, Bernard, M.D.	Gynecolog	•
(310) 626-6703			3655 Lomita Blvd. # 400 ⁴		1683018160
Spanish			Torrance, CA 90505		
Hours: M-F 8AM-4:30PM			(310) 373-5653		
License No: G57943			Spanish License No: C23889		
Valdez, Vincent J., M.D.	•		LICENSE NO. C23089		
3220 Sepulveda Blvd # 20	14	1683 530078			
Torrance, CA 90505					
(310) 626-6703					
Spanish Hours: M-F 8AM-4:30PM					
License No: G57943					

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

San Gabriel Valley Regal Medical Group PPG 1678

San Gabriel Valley Regal Medical Group PPG 1678 117 East Live Oak Avenue Arcadia, CA 91006-5269 (818) 654-3400 Urgent Care: Regal Medical Group (626) 446-8492 Mon - Fri 9:00 A.M 6:00 P.M. Greater Covina Urgent Care (626) 732-9232	Specialists Mirsaidi, Mansoor, M.D. 1141 W. Redondo Beach B Gardena, CA 90247 (310) 851-9260 Farsi, Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A24945		
Mon - Fri 4:00 P.M 11:00 P.M. Sat - Sun 9:00 A.M 5:00 P.M.	Inglewood Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Hospitals Used: Foothill Presbyterian Hospital - Morris L. Johnston Memorial Inter-Community, Citrus Valley Medical Centers	Fraser, Gordon C., M.D. 8475 S. Van Ness Ave. # 4 ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90305 (323) 752-3327 French, Spanish	Obstetrics/	
Gardena Specialists Specialty PPG/Phy #	Hours: M,W-F 10:30AM-5:3 License No: C30690	80PM,Tu 9AN	I-11AM
Agatstein, Ernest H., M.D. Urology ¹ 15504 S. Normandie Ave. 1678 500142 Gardena, CA 90247 (562) 923-0706 German, Hebrew, Spanish License No: G48418	Smith, Dwight H., M.D. 165 N. La Brea Ave. ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (323) 678-1111 Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: C37854	•	ology 1678 571099

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

San Gabriel Valley Regal Medical Group PPG 1678

Long Beach		Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Specialists Special		Stein, Alexander G., M.	D. Thoracic S	urgery ¹ 1678031449
Echenique, Ana M., M.D. Intv Rad 4200 E. Pacific Coast Hwy. Long Beach, CA 90804 (562) 498-6322 Spanish Hours: M-F 7AM-7PM License No: G88654	liology 1678 164537	1040 Elm Ave. # 303 ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90813 (562) 983-8292 French, German, Spanish Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A33877		1078031449
Echenique, Ana M., M.D. Radiolog	av	Manhattan Beach		
4200 E. Pacific Coast Hwy. Long Beach, CA 90804	1678 164537	Specialists Rose, Christopher M., M.D.	Specialty Radiation (PPG/Phy # Oncology ¹
(562) 498-6322 Spanish Hours: M-F 7AM-7PM License No: G88654		1500 Rosecrans Ave. # 40 Manhattan Beach, CA 90 (800) 710-2470		1678045990
Ingram, James K., M.D. Urology 2888 Long Beach Blvd. # 340 ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90806	1678 540073	License No: G49966 Paramount		
(562) 595-6891 License No: G36031		Specialists Ong, Antonio K., M.D.	Specialty General Su	
Kim, S. Don, DPMPodiatry3740 Atlantic Ave. # 2014Long Beach, CA 90807(562) 426-2551Japanese, Korean, SpanishHours: M-F 9AM-5PM,Sa 9AM-1PMLicense No: E3800	/ 1678032394	16660 Paramount Blvd. # Paramount, CA 90723 (626) 633-3676 Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A36630	‡ 306™	1078012080

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

San Gabriel Valley Regal Medical Group PPG 1678

TorranceSpecialistsSpecialtyPPG/Phy #Shawa, David S., M.D.Pain Management12557A Pacific Coast Hwy41678133360Torrance, CA 905051678133360(310) 626-80375SpanishHours: M-F 9AM-7PM,Sa 9AM-1PMLicense No: C52232

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Seoul Medical Group PPG 5395

Seoul Medical Group	•		Torrance		
PPG 5395	•		Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
5000 Airport Plaza Drive S Long Beach, CA 90815-12 (562) 766-2000			Ashida, Ellyn R., M.D. 4201 Torrance Blvd. # 680 Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 944-9098	4	munology ¹ 5395 500563
Hospitals Used: Hollywood Presbyterian N	Medical Cente	er	French, Japanese, Spanish Hours: M-Tu,Th-F 9:30AM- 9:30AM-1PM License No: C40034		-6PM,Sa
Inglewood			Chu, Thomas G., M.D.	Ophthalm	ology ¹
Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	3440 Lomita Blvd. # 327 ⁴		5395 053384
Saines, Marius, M.D. 575 E. Hardy St. # 322 ⁴	Vascular Su	ırgery 5395 014800	Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 891-1000		
Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 673-6950 French, Italian, Korean, Ro	omanian Spa	nish	Armenian, Korean, Manda Tagalog Hours: M-F 8AM-5:30PM	rin, Russian,	Spanish,
License No: A36390	inaniani, opu		License No: G68694		
Lawndale			Gallemore, Ron P., M.D. 4201 Torrance Blvd. # 220	•	ology ¹ 5395 071290
Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Torrance, CA 90503		
Rha, Janice J., M.D. 14608 Hawthorne Blvd. ⁴ Lawndale, CA 90260 (310) 978-4970 Korean License No: G67130	Radiation (Oncology 5395 067377	(310) 944-9393 Armenian, Cantonese, Japa Portuguese, Russian, Span Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: G78240		

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Seoul Medical Group PPG 5395

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Taban, Mehran, M.D.	Ophthalmo	ology ¹
4201 Torrance Blvd. # 220	4	5395 155119
Torrance, CA 90503		
(310) 944-9393		
Cantonese, Farsi, Italian, Ja		
Mandarin, Portuguese, Ru		
Hours: Tu,Th-F 8AM-7PM,S	Sa 8AM-12PN	Λ
License No: A108546		

Specialists

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

St. Vincent IPA Medical Group PPG 1785

St. Vincent IPA Medical Group	Long Beach			
PPG 1785	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	
17215 Studebaker Road Suite 320	El-Khoury, George F., M.D.	Pain Management ¹		
Cerritos, CA 90703-2522 (562) 860-8771 Urgent Care: Silver Lake Medical Center (213) 989-6160 24 hrs/day, 7 days/ week	2650 Elm Ave. # 218 ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 424-2900 Arabic, French, Spanish Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A40394 El-Khoury, George F. ,	Anesthesic	1785 004465 blogv ¹	
Hospitals Used:	M.D.	,		
St. Vincent Medical Center	2650 Elm Ave. # 218 ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90806		1785 004465	
LawndaleSpecialistsSpecialtyPPG/Phy #Hecht, Matthew L., M.D.Ophthalmology14223 Redondo Beach Blvd.41785 151955	(562) 424-2900 Arabic, French, Spanish Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A40394			
Lawndale, CA 90260	Los Angeles			
(310) 370-5648 French, Spanish	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM		Maternal 8	Fetal	
License No: A64034	Karimi, Ardeshir, M.D. 8540 S. Sepulveda Blvd. # Los Angeles, CA 90045		1785 021468	
	(310) 693-8111 Cantonese, Farsi, Hindi, N Vietnamese Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A50980	landarin, Spa	nish,	

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

St. Vincent IPA Medical Group PPG 1785

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Yamauchi, George J., M.D.	Urology ¹	
8540 S. Sepulveda Blvd. #	911 ⁴	1785 018818
Los Angeles, CA 90045		
(310) 670-9119		
Japanese, Spanish		
Hours: M-Th 8AM-5PM,F 8 License No: G34510	AM-3PM	

Torrance

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
McPherson, James G.,	Cardiovaso	cular
M.D.	Surgery ¹	
23550 Hawthorne Blvd. #	140 ⁴	1785 069078
Torrance, CA 90505		
(310) 791-6373		
Spanish		
License No: A52076		

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3571 (TTY:711). A live person is here to talk with you Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. You can leave a voicemail Saturday, Sunday and federal holidays, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. We will return your call the following business day. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Health Net Provider Network / 625

Torrance Health IPA PPG 994

Torrance Health IPA PPG 994		Harbor City Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
23326 Hawthrone Blvd Su Torrance, CA 90505-3756 (310) 257-7250 Urgent Care: Torrance Memorial Urgen (310) 921-7100 Torrance Memorial Urgen	t Care Center	Mamita, Marcil M., M.D. 1403 Lomita Blvd. # 303A Harbor City, CA 90710 (310) 530-6900 Arabic, Spanish Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A72411		0994 127575
(310) 939-7873		Inglewood		
Hospitals Used:		Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Torrance Memorial Medic	Torrance Memorial Medical Center		Endocrinology	
Carson		M.D. 501 E. Hardy St. # 425 ⁴		0994014279
Specialists Huete, Ricardo E., M.D. 824 E. Carson St. # 203 ⁴ Carson, CA 90745 (310) 543-5448	SpecialtyPPG/Phy #Obstetrics/Gynecology10994 038589	Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 419-4303 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,Ef Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: C40552	3)	
Spanish License No: A42753		Lawndale		
		Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
		Markman, David A., M.D	. Ophthalm	
		4223 Redondo Beach Blvd	. # A ⁴	0994010822
		Lawndale, CA 90260		
		(310) 370-5648 License No: C28030		

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Torrance Health IPA PPG 994

Long Beach	SpecialistsSpecialty_PPG/Phy#
SpecialistsSpecialtyPPG/Phy #Vo-Hanser, Quynh T., M.D.Obstetrics/ Gynecology1Obstetrics/ 0994 2033362888 Long Beach Blvd. # 40040994 203336Long Beach, CA 90806(562) 997-8510French, SpanishFrench, Spanish	Naghi, Beni, M.D.Gynecology1855 Manhattan Beach Blvd. # 20940994012111
Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A130507 Vo-Hanser, Quynh T., Maternal & Fetal M.D. Medicine ¹ 2888 Long Beach Blvd. # 400 ⁴ 0994 203336 Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 997-8510 French, Spanish Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A130507	Redondo BeachSpecialistsSpecialtyBloom, David M., M.D.Nephrology
Manhattan BeachSpecialistsSpecialtyPPG/Phy #Obstetrics/Marshall, Freya E., M.D.Gynecology1855 Manhattan Beach Blvd. # 20940994196116Manhattan Beach, CA 902660994196116(310) 939-1881SpanishHours: M-F 9AM-5PMLicense No: A116838	(310) 379-2860 Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM License No: G29631

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Torrance Health IPA PPG 994

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Chan, David, M.D.		y/Oncology		Hematolog	jy/
514 N. Prospect Ave., 4th F	1.	0994 502577	Hool, Hugo, M.D.	Oncology ¹	
Redondo Beach, CA 9027	7		514 N. Prospect Ave., 4th F	I.	0994 103630
(310) 750-3300			Redondo Beach, CA 90277	7	
Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM			(310) 750-3300		
License No: G43553		<u> </u>	Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM		
Dickey, Vanessa L., M.D.			License No: A66860	11 7 1	
514 N. Prospect Ave., 4th F	1.	0994103629		Hematolog	JY/
Redondo Beach, CA 9027	/		Jilani, Syed M., M.D.	Oncology ¹	0994071589
(310) 750-3300			514 N. Prospect Ave., 4th F	•	0994071309
Spanish Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM			Redondo Beach, CA 90277	/	
License No: A68563			(310) 750-3300 Urdu		
Edelman, David L., M.D.	Neurology	1	Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM		
1970 S. Prospect Ave. # 7 ⁴		0994 504366	License No: A54321		
Redondo Beach, CA 9027	7		Lowe, Thomas E., M.D.	Hematolog	y/Oncology
(310) 373-0391			514 N. Prospect Ave., 4th F	- ۱.	0994148711
License No: G51844			Redondo Beach, CA 90277	7	
Elgharib, Soha, M.D.	Obstetrics/	Gynecology	(310) 750-3300		
510 N. Prospect Ave. # 320		0994 150391	Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM		
Redondo Beach, CA 9027			License No: A86789		
(310) 376-2716				Reproduct	
Arabic, French			Meldrum, David R., M.D.		57
License No: A93220			510 N. Prospect Ave. # 202	-	0994053800
			Redondo Beach, CA 90277	7	
			(310) 318-3010		
			Spanish		
			Hours: Sn,Sa 8AM-12PM,M License No: G21078	-F 8AM-5PN	

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Torrance Health IPA PPG 994

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
	Reproducti	ive		Reproduct	ive
Rosen, Gregory F., M.D.	Endocrinol	ogy	Yee, Billy, M.D.	Endocrino	logy
510 N. Prospect Ave. # 202	2	0994014399	510 N. Prospect Ave. # 202	2	0994018854
Redondo Beach, CA 90277	,		Redondo Beach, CA 90277	7	
(310) 318-3010			(310) 318-3010		
Spanish			License No: G39801		
Hours: Sn,Sa 7:30AM-1PM,	M-F 7:30AM	-5PM	Yee, Billy, M.D.	Obstetrics	/Gynecology
License No: G54762			510 N. Prospect Ave. # 202	2	0994018854
	Obstetrics/	1	Redondo Beach, CA 90277		
Schulz, Barbara L., M.D.	Gynecolog	y ¹	(310) 318-3010		
510 N. Prospect Ave. # 320)	0994015270	License No: G39801		
Redondo Beach, CA 90277	,				
(310) 376-2716			Rling His Est		
License No: G50244			Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Wisot, Arthur L., M.D.		Gynecology	Co, Schenley L., M.D.	Neurology	
510 N. Prospect Ave. # 202	2	0994018559	27520 Hawthorne Blvd. #		0994 550067
Redondo Beach, CA 90277	,		Rllng Hls Est, CA 90274		
(310) 318-3010			(310) 377-2202		
Spanish			Fukienese, Spanish, Tagalo	ba	
Hours: M-F 7:30AM-4:30PM	1		License No: A37234	5	
License No: G18617					
	Obstetrics/				
Wu, Henry Y., M.D.	Gynecolog				
520 N. Prospect Ave. # 203	3	0994018766			
Redondo Beach, CA 90277	,				
(310) 318-5509					
Cantonese, Japanese, Man	darin, Spani	sh			
Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM					
License No: G54975					

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Torrance Health IPA PPG 994

San Pedro			Torrance		
Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
	Obstetrics/	T	Abe, John T., M.D.	Pulmonary	¹ Disease ¹
Dartey, Maxwell A., M.D	. Gynecolog	y ¹	3701 Skypark Dr. # 200 ⁴		0994073284
1360 W. Sixth St. # 165 ⁴		0994 503609	Torrance, CA 90505		
San Pedro, CA 90732			(310) 378-8900		
(310) 241-1350			Accessibility:*:Limited(P,El	B,IB,R,T)	
French			License No: G76041		
Hours: M-Th 9AM-5:30PM			Adoumie, Riad, M.D.	General Su	lrgery ¹
License No: A33447		1	23451 Madison St. # 340 ⁴		0994076425
Gluckman, Richard S., M.D.	Neurology	I	Torrance, CA 90505		
1360 W. Sixth St. # 350 ⁴		0994039173	(310) 373-6864		
San Pedro, CA 90732			License No: G84252		
(310) 832-6428			Adoumie, Riad, M.D.	Vascular Su	• •
Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM			23451 Madison St. # 340 ⁴		0994076425
License No: G33891			Torrance, CA 90505		
Nabavilarijani, Nosrat A	• Neurosura	erv ¹	(310) 373-6864		
M.D.	2	•	License No: G84252		
1360 W. Sixth St. # 160 ⁴		0994012080	Ahmed, Khaja R., M.D.	Nephrolog	I y ¹
San Pedro, CA 90732			20911 Earl St. # 180 ⁴		0994053720
(310) 548-5511			Torrance, CA 90503		
Farsi, Spanish			(310) 370-4660		
Hours: M-Th 8:30AM-5PM	,F 8:30AM-3P	M	Hindi, Urdu		
License No: A34124			Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM		
			License No: A45423		

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Torrance Health IPA PPG 994

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Allen, Latrice M., M.D. 23430 Hawthorne Blvd. # Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 373-7993 Spanish License No: A63978	Obstetrics/ Gynecolog 200 ⁴		Averill, William K., M.D. 3400 Lomita Blvd. # 603 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 326-5142 Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM License No: G55413	Internal M	edicine ¹ 0994 500637
Aronson, Jody B., M.D. 3440 Lomita Blvd. # 120 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 325-8864 Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM License No: G56720	Obstetrics/ Gynecolog		Averill, William K., M.D. 3400 Lomita Blvd. # 603 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 326-5142 Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM License No: G55413	Cardiolog Cardiovas	
Atamdede, Fikret I., M.E 23441 Madison St., Bldg. & Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 375-8446 Turkish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM		y ¹ 0994 038623	Berstein, David A., DPM 19000 Hawthorne Blvd. # Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 542-1501 Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: E2460		0994032848
License No: G56999 Atamdede, Fikret I., M.I 23441 Madison St., Bldg. & Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 375-8446 Turkish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G56999		0994 038623	Bhasin, Sharda, M.D. 23560 Madison St. # 201 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 530-2063 Hindi, Punjabi, Urdu License No: A35177	Obstetrics	/Gynecology 0994 049063

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Torrance Health IPA PPG 994

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty P	PG/Phy #
Blumenstrauch, Roy B., M.D. 4201 Torrance Blvd. # 640 Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 543-4444 German, Hebrew, Spanish		99 ¹ 0994 047169	Burrell, Whitney A., M.D 3440 Lomita Blvd. # 100 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 784-0644 Hours: M-F 8AM-6PM,Sa 9 License No: A125028	099	y 94 207446
Hours: M-F 7:30AM-5PM License No: G54548 Buchsbaum, Edward G., M.D. 20911 Earl St. # 301 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90503	,	munology ¹ 0994 502081	Camel, James E., M.D. 23451 Madison St. # 340 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 373-6864 License No: A50316	General Surge 099	94 066187
(310) 371-1388 Hours: M 8AM-5PM,Tu-Th License No: G36432 Bujor, Alexandra O., M.I 3400 Lomita Blvd. # 607 ⁴). Obstetrics/		Carlson, Lawrence D., M.D. 2841 Lomita Blvd. # 235 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 517-8950	Cardiology/ Cardiovascula 099	r Dis ¹ 94 051129
Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 530-5333 Romanian, Spanish License No: A87447			Italian, Spanish Hours: M-Th 8AM-6PM,F 8 License No: G62984 Cha, Tim K., M.D.	Neurology ¹	04.040628
Burrell, Whitney A., M.D 3440 Lomita Blvd. # 100 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 784-0644 Hours: M-F 8AM-6PM,Sa 9 License No: A125028		rgery ¹ 0994 207446	3440 Lomita Blvd # 138 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 372-2821 Korean Hours: M-Th 9AM-4PM,F 9 License No: A52197		94 049628

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Torrance Health IPA PPG 994

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty PPG/Pl	ו y #
Chan, Susanna M., M.D. 23600 Telo Ave. # 260 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 539-2055 License No: A50571		0994039176	Chiang, Dean T., M.D. 3440 Lomita Blvd. # 228 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 326-3371 Mandarin, Spanish License No: A73856	Allergy/Immunolog 0994147	
Chang, Robert S. Y., M.D. 3701 Skypark Dr. # 200 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 378-8900 Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EE License No: G26725	3,IB,R,T)	0994 502627	Choi, Lauren E., M.D. 2841 Lomita Blvd. # 200 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 517-8952 Korean	Endocrinology ¹ 0994117	691
Chen, Albert C., M.D. 3440 Lomita Blvd. <i>#</i> 346 ⁴	Obstetrics, Gynecolog		Accessibility:*:Limited(P,E) Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A78003		
Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 792-2060 Cantonese, Spanish, Vietna Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM License No: G55751 Chia, John K., M.D.	amese 1 Infectious	Disease ¹	Cohen, David I., M.D. 2841 Lomita Blvd. # 235 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 517-8950 Spanish License No: G70286	Cardiology/ Cardiovascular Dis 0994079	904
23560 Crenshaw Blvd. # 10 Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 784-5880 Mandarin, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:15AM-5PM License No: G43168	D1 ⁴	0994 502765	Cohen, Jerome D., M.D. 23600 Telo Ave. # 260 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 539-2055 French, Russian License No: G40804	Gastroenterology ¹ 0994 503	060

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Torrance Health IPA	A PPG 994
---------------------	-----------

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Cooray, Dilrukshie V., M.D. 2900 Lomita Blvd ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 257-7260 Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5PM	Rheumatol	ogy ¹ 0994 103662	Dardashti, Kambiz, M.D. 23600 Telo Ave. # 220 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 534-8400 License No: A75707	. Urology Cardiolog	0994094111 v/
License No: A80659 Cowan, Jeffrey J., M.D. 4201 Torrance Blvd. # 600 Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 792-2060 French, Spanish License No: G35295 Culjat, Roman M., M.D.	, Internal Me	y ¹ 0994 503326 edicine ¹	Del Vicario, Michele, M.C 3475 Torrance Blvd. # A ⁴ Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 370-3568 Italian Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A24434 Ding, James C., M.D. 23560 Crenshaw Blvd. # 1). Cardiovas	cular Dis 0994 503841
3701 Skypark Dr. # 200 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 378-8900 Croatian, Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,E License No: A79991	B,IB,R,T)	0994138308	Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 784-5880 Korean, Mandarin, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:15AM-5PM License No: G72916 Dunlap, Michael T., M.D		
Culjat, Roman M., M.D. 3701 Skypark Dr. # 200 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 378-8900 Croatian, Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,E License No: A79991		Disease' 0994 138308	3330 Lomita Blvd. ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 517-4649 Accessibility:*:Limited(P,El License No: A55983	8,IB)	0994099112

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Torrance Health IPA PPG 994

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty PPG/Phy	,#
Eltawil, Khalid M., M.D. 3701 Skypark Dr. # 200 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 378-8900 Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EE License No: A66752 Eltawil, Khalid M., M.D. 3701 Skypark Dr. # 200 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 378-8900 Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EE License No: A66752	Eltawil, Khalid M., M.D. Pulmonary Disease ¹ 3701 Skypark Dr. # 200 ⁴ 0994 102966 Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 378-8900 Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB,R,T) License No: A66752 Eltawil, Khalid M., M.D. Internal Medicine ¹ 3701 Skypark Dr. # 200 ⁴ 0994 102966 Torrance, CA 90505 0994 102966			Thoracic Surgery ¹ 09940607 Ophthalmology 09941307 3,IB) Dermatology ¹ 09940061	41
Hours: M-F 7AM-5PM License No: A61316 Fisher, Steven D., M.D. 23451 Madison St. # 340 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 373-6864 License No: G25508 Friedlander, Melanie H., M.D. 23451 Madison St. # 340 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 373-6864 License No: G85208	General Su General Su	0994005064	Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 375-9994 Spanish License No: G44627 Grabb, Albert G., M.D. 3330 Lomita Blvd. ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 325-9110 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,ER License No: G55767	Radiology ¹ 0994 0062 3,IB)	21

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Griffith III, Jack W., D.O	. Dermatolo	gy	Hovenstine, Daniel, M.D	. Radiation	Oncology ¹
23550 Hawthorne Blvd.	# 200 ⁴	0994 145822	3330 Lomita Blvd. ⁴		0994007577
Torrance, CA 90505			Torrance, CA 90505		
(310) 373-2636			(310) 517-4750		
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM			Accessibility:*:Limited(P,E	B,IB)	
License No: 20A9405			Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM		
Hamidi, Reyhaneh, M.[License No: G58285		
4201 Torrance Blvd. # 64	-0^{4}	0994 191827	Jeng, Shyun, M.D.	Ophthalm	
Torrance, CA 90503			4201 Torrance Blvd. # 720	4	0994073125
(310) 543-4444			Torrance, CA 90503		
Farsi, Italian, Spanish			(310) 792-9229		
Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM			Mandarin		
License No: A111135		1	Hours: M,W,F 9AM-5PM		
Horowitz, David C., D.C			License No: A53363		1
23550 Hawthorne Blvd.	# 200 ⁴	0994 540181	Jewell, Lisa L., M.D.	Plastic Sur	
Torrance, CA 90505			3440 Lomita Blvd. # 100 ⁴		0994136550
(310) 373-2636			Torrance, CA 90505		
Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM			(310) 784-0644		
License No: 20A4092			License No: A78037		1
	Dormatala	au ¹	Kaviani, Amir, M.D.	General Su	
Horowitz, Mark, D.O. 23550 Hawthorne Blvd.	Dermatolo	99 0994 158759	23451 Madison St. # 340 ⁴		0994136280
	# 200	130739	Torrance, CA 90505		
Torrance, CA 90505			(310) 373-6864		
(310) 373-2636 Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM			License No: A68655		
License No: 20A7642					

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Torrance Health IPA PPG 994

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Khaja, Nazir U., M.D. 20911 Earl St. # 180 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 370-4660 Urdu Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM	Gastroente	erology ¹ 0994 008807	Kiet, Grace T., M.D. 2841 Lomita Blvd. # 135 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 784-6954 Spanish, Vietnamese License No: A97564	Infectious D	Disease 0994 187535
License No: A24571 Khaleeli, Emad, M.D. 4305 Torrance Blvd. # 305 Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 793-4327	Cardiology Cardiovasc		Kim, Jeffrey, M.D. 3400 Lomita Blvd. # 104 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 517-7021 Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM License No: A129538	Neurophysi (ology 0994210046
Spanish License No: A68108 Khorram, Omid A., M.D. 23550 Hawthorne Blvd. # Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 378-7445		′Gynecology 0994 034318	Kim, Jeffrey, M.D. 3400 Lomita Blvd. # 104 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 517-7021 Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM License No: A129538	Neurology ¹ (0994210046
Farsi, Spanish License No: A48465 Khoubian, Farzad J., M.D 21320 Hawthorne Blvd. # Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 543-4546 Farsi, Spanish License No: A95916	•	ology ¹ 0994 148665	Knopoff, Rachel A., M.D. 3330 Lomita Blvd. ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 325-9110 Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EE License No: G76330	(0994076495

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Torrance Health IPA PPG 994

Specialists Krauthamer, Richard E., M.D. 3330 Lomita Blvd. ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 325-9110 Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EE License No: G37721	3,IB)	PPG/Phy #	Specialists Lam, Albert Y., M.D. 23451 Madison St. # 340 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 373-6864 Cantonese Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: G29172	General Su	0994009522
Kunesh, John P., M.D. 3330 Lomita Blvd. ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 517-4649 Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EE License No: A55394		0994099113	Lee, Tonny M., M.D. 23600 Telo Ave. # 260 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 539-2055 License No: A68665 Litwinski, Roman A., M.E		0994104225
Kwok, Kay May M., M.D. 3440 Lomita Blvd. <i>#</i> 240 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505	Obstetrics/ Gynecology ¹ 0994 144195		23451 Madison St. # 340 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 373-6864 License No: A87634		0994 146500
(310) 539-5060 Spanish License No: A93475 Kwon, Young S., M.D. 4201 Torrance Blvd. <i>#</i> 600 Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 792-2060 Korean	Obstetrics/ Gynecolog		Lopez, Joseph F., M.D. 3475 Torrance Blvd. # D ⁴ Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 540-6032 Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G55217	Cardiology Cardiovasc	
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A40385					

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Torrance Health IPA PPG 994

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	
Lorman, Peter S., M.D. 23600 Telo Ave. # 180 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 257-1500 Spanish License No: G16165	Orthopedio	c Surgery ¹ 0994 010372	Lynch, Cristal M., M.D. 3440 Lomita Blvd. # 352 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 539-5060 Spanish	Obstetrics/ Gynecology ¹ 0994 057205		
Lurie, Mark, M.D. 2841 Lomita Blvd. # 235 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 517-8950 Spanish Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: G28221	Cardiology Cardiovasc		Hours: M-Tu,Th-F 9AM-6PM License No: A48358 Madorin, Catherine A., M.D. 23451 Madison St. # 340 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 373-6864 License No: A125122	General Su	rgery ¹ 0994 197130	
Ly, Tran T., M.D. 2841 Lomita Blvd. # 200 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 517-8952 Accessibility:*:Limited(P,E) Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM	Internal Me	edicine ¹ 0994 207304	Mahmud, Sarwat, M.D. 2900 Lomita Blvd ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 257-7260 Urdu License No: A62163		0994 108048	
License No: A111660 Ly, Tran T., M.D. 2841 Lomita Blvd. # 200 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 517-8952 Accessibility:*:Limited(P,E) Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A111660	Endocrinol	ogy ¹ 0994 207304	Marshall, Freya E., M.D. 3400 Lomita Blvd. # 602 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 326-5150 Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A116838	Obstetrics/ Gynecolog		

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Torrance Health IPA PPG 994

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Masoodi, Wasima, M.D. 22330 Hawthorne Blvd #2		ogy 0994 099319	McKindsey, Frances A., M.D.	Obstetrics, Gynecoloc	
Torrance, CA 90505			23430 Hawthorne Blvd. #	200 ⁴	0994065568
(310) 375-7666 Hindi, Urdu License No: A70496			Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 373-7993		
Matchison, James C.,	Cardiology	/	Spanish License No: G80265		
M.D.	Cardiovasc		McKinnell, James A., M.I	D.Infectious	Disease ¹
2841 Lomita Blvd. # 335 ⁴		0994191819	2841 Lomita Blvd. # 135 ⁴		0994185675
Torrance, CA 90505			Torrance, CA 90505		
(310) 517-8950			(310) 784-6954		
Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM			French, Spanish		
License No: A97926			License No: A95978		1
Matsunaga, Garrett S., M.D.	Urology ¹		McKissock, John K., M.D	• Plastic Sur	gery' 0994101629
20911 Earl St. # 140 ⁴		0994128440	3440 Lomita Blvd. # 150 ⁴		0994101029
Torrance, CA 90503			Torrance, CA 90505		
(310) 542-0199			(310) 257-9425 English, Mandarin, Spanis	h	
Spanish			Hours: M-Th 9AM-5PM,F 9		
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM			License No: G84015		
License No: A77838	Obstetrics/		Mellano, Christen R., M.D.	Orthopedi	c Surgery
McCann, Stephen W., M.D.	Gynecolog		23600 Telo Ave. # 180 ⁴		0994 205009
3440 Lomita Blvd. # 301 ⁴		, 0994011087	Torrance, CA 90505		
Torrance, CA 90505			(310) 257-1500		
(310) 540-2282			Spanish		
License No: C30102			Hours: M-Th 8:30AM-5:30	PM,F 8:30AN	1-4PM
			License No: A110932		

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Torrance Health IPA PPG 994

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Mendoza, Astrid, D.O.	Obstetrics/ Gynecology		Mittal, Arun K., M.D.	Cardiovaso Surgery ¹	cular
4201 Torrance Blvd. # 350 Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 543-2532 Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM	, ,	y 0994 082517	4305 Torrance Blvd. # 302 Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 792-5428 Hindi, Spanish License No: A24691	4	0994011660
License No: 20A6959 Milefchik, Eric N., M.D. 2841 Lomita Blvd. # 135 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 784-6954 Spanish License No: G67743	Infectious [Disease 0994 033448	Morgan, David F., M.D. 3400 Lomita Blvd. # 104 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 540-0965 Spanish Hours: M-Th 8:30AM-5PM,I License No: G32730		0994011821
Mirhashemi, Ramin, M.D 23441 Madison St. # 290 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 375-8446 Farsi, Spanish		ic Oncology ¹ 0994 100036	Muraliraj, Vijay, M.D. 23451 Madison St. # 340 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 373-6864 License No: A120466	General Su	rgery ¹ 0994 197129
Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G86713 Mittal, Arun K., M.D. 4305 Torrance Blvd. # 302 Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 792-5428 Hindi, Spanish License No: A24691	Thoracic Su	ırgery ¹ 0994 01 1660	Muraliraj, Vijay, M.D. 23451 Madison St. # 340 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 373-6864 License No: A120466	Colon & Re	ectal Surgery ¹ 0994 197129

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Torrance Health IPA PPG 994

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Nabavilarijani, Nosrat A., M.D.	• Neurosurg	ery ¹	Newman, Michael K., M.D.	Plastic Sur	gery
3400 Lomita Blvd. # 104 ⁴		0994012080	3440 Lomita Blvd. # 100 ⁴		0994 140404
Torrance, CA 90505			Torrance, CA 90505		
(310) 540-0965			(310) 784-0644		
Farsi, Spanish			License No: A96118		
Hours: M-Th 8:30AM-5PM License No: A34124			Nguyen, Son X., M.D.	General Su	5 /
	11		23451 Madison St. # 340 ⁴		0994151584
Naftulin, Gene A., M.D.	Urology ¹	0994012099	Torrance, CA 90505		
23600 Telo Ave. # 220 ⁴		0994012099	(310) 373-6864		
Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 534-8400			Vietnamese License No: A104958		
License No: G27858				Lirology ¹	
	Obstetrics/	/	Nowzari, Farhad B., M.D 20911 Earl St. # 140 ⁴	• Orology	0994098202
Naghi, Beni, M.D.	Gynecolog		Torrance, CA 90503		00000202
3400 Lomita Blvd. ⁴	, ,	, 0994012111	(310) 542-0199		
Torrance, CA 90505			Farsi		
(310) 326-5150			License No: A71464		
Farsi, French, Spanish			Oh, David D., M.D.	Rheumato	logy ¹
License No: A43421			4305 Torrance Blvd. <i>#</i> 509	4	0994028004
Nakata, Michael M., M.D			Torrance, CA 90503		
23560 Crenshaw Blvd. # 1	01 ⁴	0994012133	(310) 543-2977		
Torrance, CA 90505			Korean		
(310) 784-5880			License No: A44047		
Hours: M-F 8:15AM-5PM			Park, Royal S., M.D.	Urology ¹	0004000170
License No: G33730			3445 Pacific Coast Hwy. #	310⁴	0994098178
			Torrance, CA 90505		
			(310) 602-5005		
			License No: A79808		

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Torrance Health IPA PPG 994

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Parver, Mitchell, M.D.	Radiology ¹		Piken, Edward P., M.D.	Gastroente	57
3330 Lomita Blvd. 4		0994012984	23600 Telo Ave. # 260 ⁴		0994013339
Torrance, CA 90505			Torrance, CA 90505		
(310) 325-9110			(310) 539-2055		
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,E	B,IB)		License No: G31877		
License No: G20626			Proano, Fabian A., M.D.	Pain Mana	gement ¹
Paul, Joy G., M.D.	Urology ¹		3445 Pacific Coast Hwy. #	300 ⁴	0994013604
20911 Earl St. # 140 ⁴		0994013057	Torrance, CA 90505		
Torrance, CA 90503			(310) 325-8054		
(310) 542-0199			Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM		
Hindi			License No: G55631		
Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM			Purne, Mikael M., M.D.	Orthopedi	• •
License No: A29566			23600 Telo Ave. # 180 ⁴		0994067506
	Physical M	edicine	Torrance, CA 90505		
Peck, Joseph C., M.D.	Rehab ¹		(310) 257-1500		
23600 Telo Ave. # 180 ⁴		0994073995	Finnish, Spanish, Swedish		
Torrance, CA 90505			License No: A43233		
(310) 257-1500			Rand, David D., M.D.	Internal M	
License No: A55235			2841 Lomita Blvd. # 135 ⁴		0994035651
Pham, Mylien S., M.D.	Radiology ¹		Torrance, CA 90505		
3330 Lomita Blvd. ⁴		0994090949	(310) 784-6954		
Torrance, CA 90505			License No: G71757		
(310) 325-9110			Rao, Irram A., M.D.	Endocrino	logy
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,E	B,IB)		22330 Hawthorne Blvd #2	207 ⁴	0994155376
License No: G80529			Torrance, CA 90505		
			(310) 375-7666		
			Urdu		
			License No: A92730		

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3571 (TTY:711). A live person is here to talk with you Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. You can leave a voicemail Saturday, Sunday and federal holidays, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. We will return your call the following business day. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Health Net Provider Network / 643

Torrance Health IPA PPG 994

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty PPG/Phy #	
Rasic, Mladen A., M.D. 3701 Skypark Dr. # 200 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 378-8900 Accessibility:*:Limited(P,E Hours: M-F 9AM-5:30PM	D. Internal Medicine 00 ⁴ 0994 105102		 Rheuark, Daryl R., M.D. Otolaryngology (Ent)¹ 24520 Hawthorne Blvd. # 240⁴ 0994 5515⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 373-8777 Spanish License No: G75449 		
License No: A77464 Rasic, Mladen A., M.D. 3701 Skypark Dr. # 200 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 378-8900 Accessibility:*:Limited(P,E Hours: M-F 9AM-5:30PM		⁹ Disease ¹ 0994 105102	Rodriguez, Hilda E., M.D 3440 Lomita Blvd. # 202 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 325-9400 Spanish License No: A77435	Obstetrics/ Gynecology ¹ 0994 157486	
License No: A77464 Rasic, Mladen A., M.D. 3701 Skypark Dr. # 200 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 378-8900 Accessibility:*:Limited(P,E Hours: M-F 9AM-5:30PM License No: A77464		e Medicine ¹ 0994 105102	Roohipour, Mir Ramin, M.D. 23451 Madison St. # 340 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 373-6864 Farsi Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A117259	General Surgery ¹ 0994 172333	
Reich, Gerald H., M.D. 3330 Lomita Blvd. ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 754-4997 Accessibility:*:Limited(P,E License No: C35427	<i>.</i> ,	/ Medicine ¹ 0994 013967	Rosenberg, Steven H., M.D. 3400 Lomita Blvd. # 400 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 539-4957 Amharic, Portuguese, Spa Hours: M,Th 8AM-6PM,Tu- License No: G37233		

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Torrance Health IPA PPG 994

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	
Sacks, Patricia, M.D.	Radiology ¹		Sawelson, Steven A., M.D.	Internal Medicine		
3330 Lomita Blvd. ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505		0994014748	20911 Earl St. # 320 ⁴	0994015032		
(310) 325-9110 French			Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 542-7997			
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EE License No: G15347	8,IB)		German, Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM License No: A40947			
Saedi, Houman, M.D. 23451 Madison St. # 340 ⁴	Vascular Surgery ¹ 0994 191824		Sawelson, Steven A., M.D.	Nephrolog	у	
Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 373-6864 Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A106454			20911 Earl St. # 320 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 542-7997 German, Spanish		0994015032	
Sakamoto, Dan K., M.D. 3400 Lomita Blvd. # 202 ⁴	Ophthalm	ology ¹ 0994 540355	Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM License No: A40947			
Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 539-7474 Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM License No: G23249 Sakamoto, Douglas K.,	rrance, CA 90505 0) 539-7474 urs: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM ense No: G23249 kamoto, Douglas K., Ophthalmology D. 00 Lomita Blvd. # 202 ⁴ 0994 rrance, CA 90505 0) 539-7474		Schugt, John L., M.D. 3330 Lomita Blvd. ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 325-9110	Emergency Medicine ¹ 0994015248		
M.D.		0994 108577	Accessibility:*:Limited(P,E License No: G36860	B,IB)		
3400 Lomita Blvd. # 202 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 539-7474 License No: A87145			Scott, David J., M.D. 3701 Skypark Dr. # 200 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 378-8900 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,E Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PI License No: G30244	B,IB,R,T)	Disease ¹ 0994 015327	

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Torrance Health IPA PPG 994

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Sesi, Maher S., M.D. 21320 Hawthorne Blvd. # Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 944-9101 Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM		ology (Ent) ¹ 0994 015443	Singer, Allan D., M.D. 3440 Lomita Blvd. # 228 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 326-3372 Hours: M-Th 8AM-6PM License No: C32780		munology ¹ 0994 015915
License No: G49221 Shin, Victoria Y., M.D. 2841 Lomita Blvd. # 235 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 517-8950 Korean Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A75292 Shin, Victoria Y., M.D. 2841 Lomita Blvd. # 235 ⁴	Intv Cardiology ¹	ular Dis ¹ 0994 143030	Singh, Deepjot K., M.D. 23451 Madison St. Bldg. 7 Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 373-7900 Hindi, Punjabi, Spanish, Ur License No: A65728 Sinkowitz, Deren M., M.D. 3701 Skypark Dr. # 200 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505	# 240 ⁴ 0994 083344	
Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 517-8950 Korean Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A75292 Simko, Thomas G., M.D. 3330 Lomita Blvd. ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 325-9110 Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EI Hours: M-F 7AM-4:30PM License No: G27144		0ncology ¹ 0994 015872	(310) 378-8900 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EL License No: G53821 Sklar, Mitchell J., M.D. 3330 Lomita Blvd. ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 325-9110 Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EL License No: G68629	Radiology ¹	0994 050075

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Specialists

Torrance Health IPA PPG 994

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Snyder, Melvin, M.D. Neurosurgery ¹		Stoneburner Jr., John M., Thoracic Surgery ¹ M.D.			
3400 Lomita Blvd. # 104 ⁴			2841 Lomita Blvd. # 310 ⁴		0994 520118
Torrance, CA 90505			Torrance, CA 90505		0001020110
(310) 540-0965		NN 4	(310) 784-6946		
Hours: M-Th 8:30AM-5PM,F 8:30AM-3PM License No: G24205			License No: G54697		
Solomon, Houman, M.D.	General Su	rgerv ¹	Stratton, Marc J., M.D.	Urology ¹	
23451 Madison St. # 340 ⁴		0994142399	23600 Telo Ave. # 220 ⁴		0994016649
Torrance, CA 90505			Torrance, CA 90505		
(310) 373-6864			(310) 537-8400		
License No: A87861			Hours: M-Th 9AM-5PM,F 9	AM-4PM	
Spenler, Charles W., M.D. Plastic Surgery ¹			License No: G48982		- 1
3440 Lomita Blvd. # 100 ⁴		0994016308	Striplin, Donald B., M.D.	Orthopedi	
Torrance, CA 90505			23600 Telo Ave. # 180 ⁴		0994049248
(310) 784-0644			Torrance, CA 90505		
Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM			(310) 257-1500		
License No: C32362	1		Dutch License No: G75766		
Stone, David N., M.D. Radiology ¹			Sze, Gloria S., M.D.	Gastroente	erology ¹
3330 Lomita Blvd. ⁴	09940	0994016622	23600 Telo Ave. # 260 ⁴	Gustioent	0994078534
Torrance, CA 90505			Torrance, CA 90505		
(310) 325-9110			(310) 539-2055		
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EE License No: G36866	3,IB)		License No: G74929		
	Candianaa		Takahashi, Aileen M.,	General Su	urgerv ¹
Stoneburner Jr., John M., M.D.	Cardiovasc	ular Surgery	M.D.		5 7
2841 Lomita Blvd. # 310 ⁴		0994 520118	23451 Madison St. # 340 ⁴		0994103016
Torrance, CA 90505			Torrance, CA 90505		
(310) 784-6946			(310) 373-6864		
License No: G54697			License No: A63724		

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3571 (TTY:711). A live person is here to talk with you Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. You can leave a voicemail Saturday, Sunday and federal holidays, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. We will return your call the following business day. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Health Net Provider Network / 647

SPECIALISTS

Torrance Health IPA PPG 994

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty PPG/Phy #
Tran, Nhat H., M.D. 3655 Lomita Blvd. # 421 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 540-5464 French, German, Italian, M Vietnamese		0994 151984	Tseng, Ben, M.D. 3400 Lomita Blvd. # 104 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 517-7021 Mandarin Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM License No: A120082	Neurophysiology 0994 210408
Accessibility:*:Limited(P,El Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM License No: A104438 Tretiak, Sean H., M.D. 3330 Lomita Blvd. ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505	Anesthesic	blogy ¹ 0994 088213	Turek, Charles D., M.D. 23600 Telo Ave. # 180 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 257-1500 Hours: M-Th 9AM-5PM,F 9 License No: G19674	Orthopedic Surgery 0994017473 AM-4:30PM
(310) 325-9110 Accessibility:*:Limited(P,El License No: A65535	B,IB)		Vo-Hanser, Quynh T., M.D. 23441 Madison St. # 290 ⁴	Obstetrics/ Gynecology ¹ 0994 203336
Tsang, Wayne K., M.D. 2841 Lomita Blvd. # 300 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 793-6677 License No: G70393	Nephrolog	y ¹ 0994 017437	Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 375-7172 French, Spanish Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A130507	
Tseng, Ben, M.D. 3400 Lomita Blvd. # 104 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 517-7021 Mandarin Hours: M-F 9AM-6PM License No: A120082	Neurology	¹ 0994 210408	Vo-Hanser, Quynh T., M.D. 23441 Madison St. # 290 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 375-7172 French, Spanish Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: A130507	Maternal & Fetal Medicine ¹ 0994 203336

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Specialists

Torrance Health IPA PPG 994

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #	Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Wasserwald, Gerald I., M.D. 3440 Lomita Blvd. # 202 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 325-9400 Spanish License No: C36085	Obstetrics/ Gynecolog		Wolk, Fredrick N., M.D. 3445 Pacific Coast Hwy. # Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 602-5005 Spanish Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: C38222		0994018609
Wilde, Cindy T., O.D. 23600 Telo Ave. # 100 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 543-2611 Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EE Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM License No: OPT12121		st 0994 172347	Wolstan, Barry J., M.D. 23600 Telo Ave. # 100 ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 543-2611 Italian, Spanish Accessibility:*:Limited(P,E License No: G30536	Ophthalm B,IB)	ology ¹ 0994018619
Wilson, Vernon R., M.D. 3445 Pacific Coast Hwy. # Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 534-9100 Spanish Hours: M,W 9:30AM-2:30P	220 ⁴	0994018499	Wong, Victor, M.D. 3330 Lomita Blvd. ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 325-9110 Accessibility:*:Limited(P,E License No: G46578	Anesthesio B,IB)	ology ¹ 0994018675
9AM-4PM,F 8:30AM-4PM License No: G62587 Winkler, Stuart N., M.D. 3291 Skypark Dr. ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 325-4517 License No: G28385		y 0994 018523	Yamini, Syamak, DPM 19000 Hawthorne Blvd. # Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 370-1980 Farsi, Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: E4835	Podiatry ¹ 204 ⁴	0994163011

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

SPECIALISTS

Torrance Health IPA PPG 994

Specialists	Specialty	PPG/Phy #
Yanamadala, Srinivas, M.D.	Otolaryng	ology (Ent) ¹
21350 Hawthorne Blvd. #	256 ⁴	0994050199
Torrance, CA 90503		
(310) 316-4436		
Spanish		
License No: A49479		
Yang, Eric S., M.D.	Infectious	
23560 Crenshaw Blvd. # 1	01 ⁴	0994155013
Torrance, CA 90505		
(310) 784-5880		
Spanish		
License No: A89181		
Zaidel, Oren, M.D.	Gastroente	
23600 Telo Ave. # 260 ⁴		0994 106087
Torrance, CA 90505		
(310) 539-2055		
Spanish		
License No: A72714		
	Reproduct	
Zarandy, Sohila, M.D.	Endocrino	
3720 Lomita Blvd. # 200 ⁴		0994129361
Torrance, CA 90505		
(310) 376-7000		
Arabic, Farsi, Mandarin, Sp	anish	
License No: A39147		

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

West Covina Med Clinic LCH Network PPG 5196

West Covina Med Clinic LCH Network PPG 5196	Torrance Specialists Specialty PPG/Phy #
1500 West Covina Parkway West Covina, CA 91790-2708 (818) 654-3400 Urgent Care Plaza Urgent Care (626) 856-2248	Mirhashemi, Ramin, M.D.Gynecologic Oncology ¹ 23600 Telo Ave. # 250 ⁴ 5196 100036 Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 375-8446 Farsi, Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G86713
Hospitals Used: Queen of the Valley, Citrus Valley Medical Center	Obstetrics/ Mirhashemi, Ramin, M.D. Gynecology ¹ 23600 Telo Ave. # 250 ⁴ 5196 100036 Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 375-8446
Long BeachSpecialistsSpecialtyPPG/Phy #Whitaker, Samuel R., M.D.Otolaryngology (Ent)12888 Long Beach Blvd. # 15045196 018286Long Beach, CA 908065196 018286(562) 997-3990SpanishHours: M-F 8AM-5PMLicense No: G44301	(310) 375-8446 Farsi, Spanish Hours: M-F 9AM-5PM License No: G86713

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. Health Net cannot promise that every doctor will always have the access that you may need for a disability. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Please call Health Net Cal MediConnect's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571 for help in finding a doctor to meet your needs.

¹Board Certified ⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Hospitals

Los Angeles County

Long Beach

St. Mary Medical Center

1050 Linden Avenue⁴ Long Beach, CA 90813 - 3321 (562) 491-9000 License No: 930000012

San Pedro

Little Company of Mary Medical Center San Pedro

1300 West Seventh Street ⁴ San Pedro, CA 90732 - 3505 (310) 832-3311 License No: 930000142

Torrance

Little Company of Mary Hospital

4101 Torrance Blvd. ⁴ Torrance, CA 90503 - 4607 (310) 540-7676 License No: 930000089

For language assistance, contact Health Net at the number on your ID card.

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room,
and T = Exam Table/Scale. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Health Net does not and cannot guarantee the initial or continued availability of any Participating Provider and/or accessibility requirement. The current provider and/or accessibility status can be obtained by calling Health Net's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3571 (TTY:711). A live person is here to talk with you Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. You can leave a voicemail Saturday, Sunday and federal holidays, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. We will return your call the following business day. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Torrance Memorial Medical Center

3330 Lomita Blvd. ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 - 5002 (310) 325-9110 24 hours per day/ 7 days per week License No: 930000076

Bellflower

Bel Tooren Villa Convalescent Hospital

16910 Woodruff Avenue Bellflower, CA 90706 (562) 867-1761 Office Hours: 24 hours per day/7 days per week License No: 940000020

Bellflower Convalescent Hospital

9710 East Artesia Blvd ⁴ Bellflower, CA 90706 (562) 925-2274 Office Hours: 24 hours per day/7 days per week License No: 940000016

Rose Villa Healthcare Center

9028 Rose Street ⁴ Bellflower, CA 90706 (562) 925-4252 License No: 940000017

Woodruff Convalescent Center

17836 Woodruff Ave.⁴ Bellflower, CA 90706 (562) 925-8457 Office Hours: 24 hours per day/7 days per week License No: 94001705

Gardena

Clear View Convalescent Center 15823 South Western Avenue⁴ Gardena, CA 90247 (310) 538-2323 License No: 91000027

Clear View Sanitarium

15823 South Western Avenue⁴ Gardena, CA 90247 (310) 538-2323 Office Hours: 24 hours per day/7 days per week License No: 910000028

Gardena Convalescent Center

14819 South Vermont Avenue⁴ Gardena, CA 90247 (310) 532-9460 Office Hours: 24 hours per day/7 days per week License No: 910000136

Greenfield Care Center of Gardenia

16530 South Broadway Street ⁴ Gardena, CA 90248 (310) 329-9929 License No: 910000007

Keiro South Bay Post Acute Care

15115 South Vermont Avenue⁴ Gardena, CA 90247 (310) 532-0700 Office Hours: 24 hours per day/7 days per week License No: 910000135

Las Flores Convalescent Hospital

14165 Purche Avenue⁴ Gardena, CA 90249 (310) 323-4570 Office Hours: 24 hours per day/7 days per week License No: 910000073

Rosecrans Care Center

1140 West Rosecrans Avenue ⁴ Gardena, CA 90247 (310) 323-3194 Office Hours: 24 hours per day/7 days per week

For language assistance, contact Health Net at the number on your ID card.

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Health Net does not and cannot guarantee the initial or continued availability of any Participating Provider and/or accessibility requirement. The current provider and/or accessibility status can be obtained by calling Health Net's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Hawthorne

Hawthorne

Hawthorne Healthcare & Wellness Centre

11630 South Grevillea Avenue⁴ Hawthorne, CA 90250 (310) 679-9732 Office Hours: 24 hours per day/7 days per week License No: 910000063

Imperial Crest HealthCare Center

11834 Inglewood Ave. ⁴ Hawthorne, CA 90250 (310) 679-1461 Office Hours: 24 hours per day/7 days per week License No: 910000054

Inglewood

Centinela Skilled Nursing & Wellness Centre East, LLC,

1001 South Osage Avenue⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 674-3216 Office Hours: 24 hours per day/7 days per week License No: 91000005

Centinela Skilled Nursing & Wellness Centre West

950 South Flower Street ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 674-3216 Office Hours: 24 hours per day/7 days per week License No: 91000052

CENTURY VILLA INC.

301 North Centinela Avenue⁴ Inglewood, CA 90302 (310) 672-1012 License No: 910000021

Goldstar Healthcare Center of Inglewood

515 Centinela Ave.⁴ Inglewood, CA 90302 (310) 674-4500 Office Hours: 24 hours per day/7 days per week License No: 910000024

Inglewood Healthcare Center

100 South Hillcrest Blvd ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 677-9114 Office Hours: 24 hours per day/7 days per week License No: 910000067

Lawndale

Lawndale Healthcare and Wellness Centre

15100 Prairie Ave.⁴ Lawndale, CA 90260 (310) 679-3345 Office Hours: 24 hours per day/7 days per week License No: 910000086

Lomita

Lomita Care Center

1955 Lomita Blvd.⁴ Lomita, CA 90717 (310) 325-1970 Office Hours: 24 hours per day/7 days per week License No: 910000074

Palos Verdes Health Care Center

26303 Western Avenue ⁴ Lomita, CA 90717 (310) 784-5440

For language assistance, contact Health Net at the number on your ID card.

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Health Net does not and cannot guarantee the initial or continued availability of any Participating Provider and/or accessibility requirement. The current provider and/or accessibility status can be obtained by calling Health Net's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3571 (TTY:711). A live person is here to talk with you Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. You can leave a voicemail Saturday, Sunday and federal holidays, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. We will return your call the following business day. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Lomita

Long Beach

Long Beach

Alamitos Belmont Rehabilitation Hospital

3901 East Fourth Street⁴ Long Beach, CA 90814 (562) 434-8421 Office Hours: 24 hours per day/7 davs per week License No: 94000006

Atlantic Memorial Healthcare Center

2750 Atlantic Avenue⁴ Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 424-8101 Office Hours: 24 hours per day/7 days per week License No: 94000005

Bel Vista Healthcare Center

5001 E. Anaheim St. Long Beach, CA 90804 (562) 494-5001 Office Hours: 24 hours per day/7 days per week

Broadway by the Sea

2725 East Broadway Long Beach, CA 90803 (562) 434-4494 Office Hours: 24 hours per day/7 days per week License No: 94000084

Colonial Care Center

1913 East Fifth Street⁴ Long Beach, CA 90802 (562) 432-5751 Office Hours: 24 hours per day/7 days per week License No: 94000043

Country Villa Bay Vista Healthcare Center

5901 Downey Avenue Long Beach, CA 90805 (562) 634-4693 Office Hours: 24 hours per day/7 days per week License No: 94000011

Long Beach

Edgewater Convalescent Hospital

2625 East Fourth Street Long Beach, CA 90814 (562) 434-0974 Office Hours: 24 hours per day/7 days per week License No: 94000058

Long Beach Care Center Inc

2615 Grand Avenue Long Beach, CA 90815 (562) 426-6141 License No: 940000177

Long Beach Post Acute

1201 Walnut Avenue Long Beach, CA 90813 (562) 591-7621 License No: 940000173

Marlora Post Acute & **Rehabilitation Hospital**

3801 East Anaheim Street Long Beach, CA 90804 (562) 494-3311 Office Hours: 24 hours per day/7 days per week License No: 940000115

For language assistance, contact Health Net at the number on your ID card.

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Health Net does not and cannot guarantee the initial or continued availability of any Participating Provider and/or accessibility requirement. The current provider and/or accessibility status can be obtained by calling Health Net's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

SKILLED NURSING FACILITIES

Los Angeles

Pacific Palms Healthcare

1020 Termino Avenue⁴ Long Beach, CA 90804 (562) 433-6791 Office Hours: 24 hours per day/7 days per week

Palmcrest Care and Rehabilitation Center

3501 Cedar Avenue⁴ Long Beach, CA 90807 (562) 595-1731 Office Hours: 24 hours per day/7 days per week License No: 940000130

Regency Oaks Post Acute Center

3850 East Esther Street Long Beach, CA 90804 (562) 498-3368 Office Hours: 24 hours per day/7 days per week License No: 940000065

Shoreline Healthcare Center

4029 East Anaheim Street Long Beach, CA 90804 (562) 494-4421 Office Hours: 24 hours per day/7 days per week License No: 940000057

Vista Cove Care Center At Long Beach

3401 Cedar Avenue ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90807 (562) 426-4461

Los Angeles

Avalon Villa Care Center 12029 Avalon Blvd. ⁴ Los Angeles, CA 90061 (323) 756-8191

Hyde Park Convalescent Hospital, Inc

6520 West Blvd ⁴ Los Angeles, CA 90043 (323) 753-1354 Office Hours: 24 hours per day/7 days per week

Lotus Care Center Inc

6011 West Blvd ⁴ Los Angeles, CA 90043 (323) 292-0748 Office Hours: 24 hours per day/7 days per week License No: 910000040

Manchester Manor Convalescent Hospital

837 West Manchester Avenue ⁴ Los Angeles, CA 90044 (323) 753-1789 Office Hours: 24 hours per day/7 days per week License No: 970000032

Paramount

Paramount Convalescent Hospital 8558 East Rosecrans Avenue ⁴

Paramount, CA 90723 (562) 634-6877 Office Hours: 24 hours per day/7 days per week License No: 940000131

Paramount Meadows Nursing Center

7039 Alondra Blvd. ⁴ Paramount, CA 90723 (562) 531-0990 Office Hours: 24 hours per day/7 days per week License No: 940000022

For language assistance, contact Health Net at the number on your ID card.

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Health Net does not and cannot guarantee the initial or continued availability of any Participating Provider and/or accessibility requirement. The current provider and/or accessibility status can be obtained by calling Health Net's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

SKILLED NURSING FACILITIES

Playa Del Rey

Playa Del Rey

Playa Del Rey Care and Rehabilitation Center

7716 Manchester Avenue ⁴ Playa Del Rey, CA 90293 (310) 823-4694 License No: 910000089

San Pedro

Harbor View House

921 South Beacon Street ⁴ San Pedro, CA 90731 (310) 547-3341 Office Hours: 24 hours per day/7 days per week

Los Palos Convalescent Hospital

1430 West 6th Street ⁴ San Pedro, CA 90732 (310) 832-6431 Office Hours: 24 hours per day/7 days per week License No: 910000076

Signal Hill

Courtyard Care Center

1880 Dawson Avenue Signal Hill, CA 90755 (562) 494-5188 Office Hours: 24 hours per day/7 days per week License No: 940000159

Torrance

Bay Crest Care Center

3750 Garnet Street ⁴ Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 371-2431 Office Hours: 24 hours per day/7 days per week License No: 910000008

Del Amo Gardens Convalescent Center

22419 Kent Avenue ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 378-4233 Office Hours: 24 hours per day/7 days per week License No: 910000039

Driftwood Healthcare Center

4109 Emerald Street ⁴ Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 371-4628 Office Hours: 24 hours per day/7 days per week License No: 910000045

Harbor Care Center

21521 South Vermont Avenue⁴ Torrance, CA 90502 (310) 320-0961 Office Hours: 24 hours per day/7 days per week License No: 910000031

Heritage Rehabilitation Center

21414 South Vermont Avenue⁴ Torrance, CA 90502 (310) 320-8714 Office Hours: 24 hours per day/7 days per week License No: 910000115

Royalwood Care Center

22520 Maple Ave. ⁴ Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 326-9131 Office Hours: 24 hours per day/7 days per week

For language assistance, contact Health Net at the number on your ID card.

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Health Net does not and cannot guarantee the initial or continued availability of any Participating Provider and/or accessibility requirement. The current provider and/or accessibility status can be obtained by calling Health Net's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3571 (TTY:711). A live person is here to talk with you Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. You can leave a voicemail Saturday, Sunday and federal holidays, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. We will return your call the following business day. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Torrance

Torrance

Sunnyside Nursing Center

22617 South Vermont Avenue ⁴ Torrance, CA 90502 (310) 320-4130 License No: 910000106

The Earlwood

20820 Earl Street ⁴ Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 371-1228 Office Hours: 24 hours per day/7 days per week License No: 910000041

Torrance Care Center West

4333 Torrance Blvd. ⁴ Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 370-4361 License No: 910000121

Vermont Healthcare Center

22035 South Vermont Avenue⁴ Torrance, CA 90502 (310) 328-0812 Office Hours: 24 hours per day/7 days per week License No: 910000015

For language assistance, contact Health Net at the number on your ID card.

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Health Net does not and cannot guarantee the initial or continued availability of any Participating Provider and/or accessibility requirement. The current provider and/or accessibility status can be obtained by calling Health Net's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Mental Health Providers

Los Angeles County

Bellflower

Lau, Kei-Chuen⁴ MD - Medical Doctor 9928 Flower St Ste 203 Bellflower, CA 90706 (562) 804-6476 Chinese - Cantonese, Chinese -Mandarin M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A43229

Middleton, David⁴

Psychologist 16600 Woodruff Ave Ste 102 Bellflower, CA 90706 (562) 920-1600 M-W 8:30AM-7PM TH 8:30AM-6PM F 8AM-5PM Accessibility:*:Limited License No: PSY10157 Experience: Trauma

Valdez, Juden

MD - Medical Doctor 9542 Artesia Blvd Bellflower Hospital Bellflower, CA 90706 (310) 265-4409 Tagalog License No: A52425 Experience: Substance Abuse

Wong, Irvine⁴

LCSW - Lic Clinical Social Worker 16600 Woodruff Ave Ste 102 Bellflower, CA 90706 (562) 920-1600 Chinese - Cantonese M-F 10AM-6PM Accessibility:*:Limited License No: 15036 Experience: Trauma

Compton

Jen Kin, James MD - Medical Doctor 121 S Long Beach Blvd Compton, CA 90221 (562) 961-0155 M,T,TH 1PM-5PM W,F 11:30AM-5PM License No: A28982 Experience: Substance Abuse

El Segundo

Sullaway, Megan Psychologist 877 N Douglas St El Segundo, CA 90245 (310) 536-0211 M-F 9AM-8PM License No: PSY9947 Experience: Trauma

Gardena

Patlan, Oralia

Psychologist 742 W Gardena Blvd Gardena, CA 90247 (310) 802-6177 Spanish M-F 9AM-8PM SA 9AM-3PM Accessibility:*:Limited(P) License No: 17489

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Health Net does not and cannot guarantee the initial or continued availability of any Participating Provider and/or accessibility requirement. The current provider and/or accessibility status can be obtained by calling Health Net's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Los Angeles County

Yacoub, Ehab

MD - Medical Doctor 1225 W 190th Street Ste 470 Gardena, CA 90248 (310) 515-8113 Arabic M, W, F 9AM-5PM T, TH 9AM-6PM SA 8AM-2PM License No: A76244 Experience: Trauma, Substance Abuse

Harbor City

Glover, Sherry⁴

LCSW - Lic Clinical Social Worker 24328 S Vermont Ave Ste 212 Harbor City, CA 90710 (310) 938-4768 M-F 8:30AM-5PM Accessibility:*:Limited License No: 23563 Experience: Substance Abuse

Hawthorne

Willett, Thomas⁴ MD - Medical Doctor 4477 W.118th St Ste 400 Hawthorne, CA 90250 (310) 978-0884 M-F 8AM-5PM Accessibility:*:Limited License No: A22826 Experience: Trauma

Hermosa Beach

Dotemoto, Sharon Psychologist 2200 Pacific Coast Hwy Ste 207 Hermosa Beach, CA 90254 (310) 367-1424 M 8AM-6PM T,W 9AM-6PM TH 8AM-1PM SA 8AM-2:30PM License No: PSY12907 Experience: Trauma Los Angeles County

Hurrell, Mark⁴

MFT - Marriage & Family Therapist 2200 Pacific Coast Hwy Ste 304-a Hermosa Beach, CA 90254 (310) 920-1452 M 6PM-8PM T, W, F 4PM-7PM SA 9-3PM SU 12PM-3PM Accessibility:*:Limited License No: 30389

Orlov, Julie⁴

LCSW - Lic Clinical Social Worker 2615 Pacific Hwy Ste 327 Hermosa Beach, CA 90254 (310) 379-5855 Accessibility:*:Limited License No: LCS14902 Experience: Trauma

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Health Net does not and cannot guarantee the initial or continued availability of any Participating Provider and/or accessibility requirement. The current provider and/or accessibility status can be obtained by calling Health Net's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Los Angeles County

Papillon, Lucy

Psychologist 2309 PCH Ste 101 Hermosa Beach, CA 90254 (310) 784-5564 M,T 8AM-8PM W,TH,F 7AM-8PM License No: PSY8413 Experience: Trauma

Resnik, Naomi

LCSW - Lic Clinical Social Worker 2200 Pacific Coast Hwy Ste 205b Hermosa Beach, CA 90254 (310) 372-8887 French, Hebrew M 6PM-8PM T 4PM-9PM W 4PM-7PM F 4PM-7PM SA 9AM-3PM License No: LCS5304 Experience: Trauma

Spadone Jacobson, Ann⁴

Psychologist 2401 Pacific Coast Hwy Ste 102 Hermosa Beach, CA 90254 (310) 374-3484 Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB) License No: PSY5594 Experience: Trauma

Weiss, Carol

Psychologist 1001 Hermosa Ave Ste 101 Hermosa Beach, CA 90254 (310) 374-5191 M-F 8AM-5PM Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB) License No: PSY15440

Inglewood

Bugg, Kyle Psychologist 301 N Prairie Ave Ste 311 Inglewood, CA 90301 (818) 895-3100 M, W, F 8AM-8PM T, TH 8AM-12PM SA 8AM-4PM License No: PSY21273

Los Angeles County

Chalepas, Gilbert

Psychologist 301 N Prairie Ave Ste 311 Inglewood, CA 90301 (818) 895-3100 M-T 6PM-10PM SA, SU 9AM-6PM License No: PSY23708

Doane, Jeri

Psychologist 301 N Prairie Ave Ste 311 Inglewood, CA 90301 (818) 895-3100 M, W, F 8AM-8PM T, TH 8AM-12PM License No: PSY5736

Gevorkian, Tigran

MD - Medical Doctor 301 N Prairie Ave Ste 311 Inglewood, CA 90301 (818) 895-3100 Russian M-F 10AM - 4PM T, TH 8AM-12PM License No: A74704 Experience: Trauma, Substance Abuse

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Health Net does not and cannot guarantee the initial or continued availability of any Participating Provider and/or accessibility requirement. The current provider and/or accessibility status can be obtained by calling Health Net's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Los Angeles County

Matheson, Marie

Psychologist 301 N Prairie Ave Ste 311 Inglewood, CA 90301 (818) 895-3100 French M, W, F 8AM-8PM T, TH 8AM-12PM License No: PSY16907

Schur, Allison

Psychologist 301 N Prairie Ave Ste 311 Inglewood, CA 90301 (818) 895-3100 M, W, F 8AM-8PM T, TH 8AM-12PM SA 8AM-4PM License No: PSY20971

Spitz Mares, Kimberly

Psychologist 301 N Prairie Ave Ste 311 Inglewood, CA 90301 (818) 895-3100 M-F 9AM-6PM License No: PSY24634 Experience: Trauma

Young, Thomas

Psychologist 301 N Prairie Ave Ste 311 Inglewood, CA 90301 (818) 895-3100 M, W, F 8AM-8PM T, TH 8AM-12PM SA 8AM-4PM SU 12PM-6PM License No: PSY18246

Lakewood

Balcos, Enrico

MD - Medical Doctor 4010 Watson Plz Dr Ste 285 Lakewood, CA 90712 (562) 497-1505 Spanish, Tagalog M-W, F 7AM-5PM SA-SU 9AM-1PM Accessibility:*:Limited(P) License No: A63363 Experience: Trauma, Substance Abuse

Los Angeles County

Braverman, Ahuva

Psychologist 4010 Watson Plz Dr Ste 285 Lakewood, CA 90712 (562) 497-1505 Italian, Hebrew M 8AM - 2PM T, TH 1PM - 8PM W 8AM - 8PM F 12PM - 8PM SA 8AM - 5PM Accessibility:*:Limited(P) License No: PSY12873 Experience: Trauma, Substance Abuse

Carrera, Cristina⁴

LCSW - Lic Clinical Social Worker 5150 Candlewood St Ste 4a Lakewood, CA 90712 (323) 379-6887 Spanish M-TH 9AM-7PM Accessibility:*:Limited License No: LCS25053 Experience: Trauma

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Health Net does not and cannot guarantee the initial or continued availability of any Participating Provider and/or accessibility requirement. The current provider and/or accessibility status can be obtained by calling Health Net's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Dubin, Jorge⁴

MD - Medical Doctor 4010 Watson Plaza Dr Ste 285 Lakewood, CA 90712 (562) 497-1505 Spanish M T 10AM-5PM W:11AM-5PM TH-10AM-5PM Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB) License No: 24464

Dumont, Monica

Psychologist 4010 Watson Plz Dr Ste 285 Lakewood, CA 90712 (562) 497-1505 M-F 9AM-5PM License No: PSY21045 Experience: Trauma

Engstrom, Judith

LCSW - Lic Clinical Social Worker 4010 Watson Plz Dr Ste 285 Lakewood, CA 90712 (562) 497-1505 M-F 9AM-5PM License No: 11556 Experience: Trauma

Flores, Sandra

LCSW - Lic Clinical Social Worker 4010 Watson Plz Dr Ste 285 Lakewood, CA 90712 (562) 497-1505 M-F 9AM-5PM License No: LCS26257 Experience: Trauma

Gessesse, Hiruy

MD - Medical Doctor 4010 Watson Plz Dr Ste 285 Lakewood, CA 90712 (562) 497-1505 M 9AM-5PM License No: A101106

Holm, Diane

LCSW - Lic Clinical Social Worker 4010 Watson Plz Dr Ste 285 Lakewood, CA 90712 (562) 497-1505 M, T 7AM-3:30PM W 6PM-9PM TH 5PM-9PM License No: LCS27462 Experience: Trauma

MENTAL HEALTH PROVIDERS

Los Angeles County

Juarez, Erika

Psychologist 4010 Watson Plz Dr Ste 285 Lakewood, CA 90712 (562) 497-1505 Spanish M-TH 8AM-8PM F 8AM-5PM License No: 22135

Kelly, Sharon

Psychologist 4010 Watson Plz Dr Ste 285 Lakewood, CA 90712 (562) 497-1505 M-F 9AM-5PM License No: PSY9811 Experience: Trauma

Miller, Lynn

LCSW - Lic Clinical Social Worker 4010 Watson Plz Dr Ste 285 Lakewood, CA 90712 (562) 497-1505 M-F 9AM-5PM License No: 14442

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Health Net does not and cannot guarantee the initial or continued availability of any Participating Provider and/or accessibility requirement. The current provider and/or accessibility status can be obtained by calling Health Net's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Los Angeles County

Nedilskyj, Danusia

Psychologist 4010 Watson Plz Dr Ste 285 Lakewood, CA 90712 (562) 497-1505 Spanish M-TH 8AM-8PM F 8AM-5PM License No: PSY24574 Experience: Trauma

Oren, Zecharia

Psychologist 4010 Watson Plz Dr Ste 285 Lakewood, CA 90712 (562) 497-1505 M-F 9AM-5PM License No: PSY11825 Experience: Trauma, Substance Abuse

Owens, Deborah

Psychologist 4010 Watson Plz Dr Ste 285 Lakewood, CA 90712 (562) 497-1505 M-F 9AM-5PM License No: PSY17664 Experience: Trauma, Substance Abuse

Prodger, Kim

LCSW - Lic Clinical Social Worker 4010 Watson Plz Dr Ste 285 Lakewood, CA 90712 (562) 497-1505 M, TH 3:30PM-8PM License No: 12046

Salway, Milton

Psychologist 4010 Watson Plz Dr Ste 285 Lakewood, CA 90712 (562) 497-1505 M-W 10AM-8PM TH, F 12PM-8PM License No: PSY7536 Experience: Trauma, Substance Abuse

Sherman-Wicks, Hillary

LCSW - Lic Clinical Social Worker 4010 Watson Plz Dr Ste 285 Lakewood, CA 90712 (562) 497-1505 Spanish M-TH 8AM-8PM F 8AM-5PM SA 8AM-12PM License No: 19707 Experience: Trauma

Los Angeles County

Sidrak, Rafik

MD - Medical Doctor 4010 Watson Plz Dr Ste 285 Lakewood, CA 90712 (562) 497-1505 M-F 9AM-5PM License No: 40996 Experience: Trauma

Wahba, Veronica

Psychologist 4010 Watson Plz Dr Ste 285 Lakewood, CA 90712 (562) 497-1505 Spanish, Arabic M-SA 9AM-5PM License No: 21253 Experience: Trauma

Zowada, Jeniffer

MFT - Marriage & Family Therapist 4010 Watson Plz Dr Ste 285 Lakewood, CA 90712 (562) 497-1505 M-TH 8AM-8PM F 8AM-5PM License No: MFC52210 Experience: Trauma, Substance Abuse

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Health Net does not and cannot guarantee the initial or continued availability of any Participating Provider and/or accessibility requirement. The current provider and/or accessibility status can be obtained by calling Health Net's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571.

Long Beach

Abjelina, Kenneth

MD - Medical Doctor 5199 E Pacific Coast Hwy Ste 330n Long Beach, CA 90804 (562) 365-2020 Tagalog M-SA 9AM-6PM Accessibility:*:Limited(P) License No: A64789

Arevian, Sarkis⁴

MD - Medical Doctor 4525 E Atherton St Long Beach, CA 90815 (562) 961-0155 Arabic M-F 8:30AM-5PM Accessibility:*:Limited License No: A26549 Experience: Trauma, Substance Abuse

Asungi, A⁴

LCSW - Lic Clinical Social Worker 3939 Atlantic Ave Ste 208 Long Beach, CA 90807 (562) 552-1925 M 1PM-8PM W 12PM-8PM TH 3PM-8PM SA, SU 11AM-2PM Accessibility:*:Limited License No: LCS 27091 Experience: Trauma, Substance Abuse

Bell, Vera⁴

Psychologist 3780 Kilroy Airport Way Ste 370 Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 424-6015 M - F 9AM - 5PM Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB) License No: PSY 13405 Experience: Trauma, Substance Abuse

Los Angeles County

Carlin, Jean⁴

MD - Medical Doctor 4525 E Atherton St 2nd Fl Long Beach, CA 90815 (562) 961-0155 M-F 8:30AM-5PM Accessibility:*:Limited License No: C20922 Experience: Trauma

Carlstroem, Charles

MD - Medical Doctor 1650 Ximeno Ave. Ste 230 Long Beach, CA 90804 (562) 494-3633 M;Tu, Wed, Thu 9am-6pm Fr 9am-5pm License No: G 45430 Experience: Trauma

Chaffee, Jon⁴

MD - Medical Doctor 5349 E 2nd St Long Beach, CA 90803 (562) 433-3220 Accessibility:*:Limited(P) License No: G 69373 Experience: Trauma

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Health Net does not and cannot guarantee the initial or continued availability of any Participating Provider and/or accessibility requirement. The current provider and/or accessibility status can be obtained by calling Health Net's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Los Angeles County

Deirmenjian, John

MD - Medical Doctor 333 W Broadway Ste 201 Long Beach, CA 90802 (562) 901-0500 French M,W-TH 8AM-5PM License No: G77009 Experience: Trauma

Dugan, Jennifer

Psychologist 122 Lime Avenue Long Beach, CA 90802 (562) 590-9905 M 9:30AM- 4:30PM T 7AM-7:30AM TH 8AM- 5PM F 8AM- 3PM Sa 8am-4pm Accessibility:*:Limited(P) License No: PSY13736 Experience: Trauma, Substance Abuse

Erickson, Lucy⁴

Psychologist 4195 Viking Wy Ste 230 Long Beach, CA 90808 (562) 754-5779 License No: PSY14540 Experience: Trauma

Ferguson, Michael

LCSW - Lic Clinical Social Worker 4500 E Pacific Coast Hwy Ste 120 Long Beach, CA 90804 (562) 597-7575 M, TH 9AM-6PM T, W, F 9AM-5PM SA 9AM-12PM License No: 10100 Experience: Substance Abuse

Fromm, Jean⁴

Psychologist 1300 Park Ave Long Beach, CA 90804 (562) 597-8777 M-TH 8AM-6PM Accessibility:*:Limited License No: 10324 Experience: Trauma

Los Angeles County

Glover, Sherry⁴

LCSW - Lic Clinical Social Worker 4525 E Atherton St 2nd Fl Long Beach, CA 90815 (562) 961-0155 M-F 8:30AM-5PM Accessibility:*:Limited License No: 23563 Experience: Substance Abuse

Gomberg, Lee⁴

Psychologist 1300 Park Ave Long Beach, CA 90804 (562) 918-2627 Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB) License No: 14226 Experience: Trauma, Substance Abuse

Gulasekaram, Balasubramaniam

MD - Medical Doctor 2600 Redondo Avenue Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 988-7000 Tamil M-TH 9AM-5PM F 9AM-3PM License No: A35405

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Health Net does not and cannot guarantee the initial or continued availability of any Participating Provider and/or accessibility requirement. The current provider and/or accessibility status can be obtained by calling Health Net's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Hahm, Rachel⁴

Psychologist 4201 Long Beach Blvd Ste 230 Long Beach, CA 90807 (562) 988-1000 T 11AM-7PM W 11AM-8PM TH 10AM-7PM Accessibility:*:Limited License No: 21209 Experience: Trauma

Hodgkinson, Neva⁴

Psychologist 5353 E 2nd St Ste 203 Long Beach, CA 90803 (562) 786-7805 M-F 8AM-5PM Accessibility:*:Limited License No: PSY21874 Experience: Trauma

Hodgkinson, Neva

Psychologist 2600 Redondo Avenue Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 988-7000 M-F 8AM-5PM License No: PSY21874 Experience: Trauma

Hurrell, Mark⁴

MFT - Marriage & Family Therapist 4525 E Atherton St 2nd Fl Long Beach, CA 90815 (562) 961-0155 M-F 8:30AM-5PM Accessibility:*:Limited License No: 30389

Ibraheem, Laja

MD - Medical Doctor 4000 Long Beach Blvd Ste 228 Long Beach, CA 90807 (562) 637-3143 M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A66124 Experience: Substance Abuse

Javaherian, Neda⁴

MD - Medical Doctor 4525 E Atherton St 2nd Fl Long Beach, CA 90815 (562) 961-0155 Farsi M-F 8:30AM-5PM Accessibility:*:Limited License No: 105749 Experience: Trauma, Substance Abuse

MENTAL HEALTH PROVIDERS

Los Angeles County

Jen Kin, James⁴

MD - Medical Doctor 4525 E Atherton St Long Beach, CA 90815 (562) 961-0155 M-F 8:30AM-5PM Accessibility:*:Limited License No: A28982 Experience: Substance Abuse

Jenkins, Rick

MD - Medical Doctor 1703 Termino Ave Ste 110 Long Beach, CA 90804 (310) 552-0146 M-F 8:30AM-5PM SA 10- 2P License No: G 69736 Experience: Trauma

Jenkins, Rick

MD - Medical Doctor 6060 Paramount Blvd Mental Health Urgent Care Center Of Lb Long Beach, CA 90805 (562) 790-1860 M-F 8:30AM-5PM TU, TH 530pm-8PM SA 10- 2P License No: G 69736 Experience: Trauma

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Health Net does not and cannot guarantee the initial or continued availability of any Participating Provider and/or accessibility requirement. The current provider and/or accessibility status can be obtained by calling Health Net's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Los Angeles County

Jenkins, Rick⁴

MD - Medical Doctor 4525 E Atherton St 2nd Fl Long Beach, CA 90815 (562) 961-0155 M-F 8:30AM-5PM Accessibility:*:Limited License No: G 69736 Experience: Trauma

Juarez, Erika

Psychologist 5199 E Pacific Coast Hwy Ste 330n Long Beach, CA 90804 (562) 365-2020 Spanish M-SA 9AM-6PM F 8AM-5PM License No: 22135

Kelly, Kathleen⁴

LCSW - Lic Clinical Social Worker 4105 E Broadway St Ste 201 Long Beach, CA 90803 (562) 987-3335 Accessibility:*:Limited(P) License No: 13648 Experience: Trauma

Kosche, Kathleen⁴

LCSW - Lic Clinical Social Worker 4525 E Atherton St 2nd Fl Long Beach, CA 90815 (562) 961-0155 M-F 8:30AM-5PM Accessibility:*:Limited License No: 20820 Experience: Trauma, Substance Abuse

Lamotte, Cynthia⁴

Psychologist 5199 E Pacific Coast Hwy Ste 304 Long Beach, CA 90804 (562) 597-3673 M-F 9AM-6PM Accessibility:*:Limited License No: 8256 Experience: Trauma, Substance Abuse

Los Angeles County

Lamotte, Stephen⁴

Psychologist 5199 E Pacific Coast Hwy Ste 304 Long Beach, CA 90804 (562) 597-3673 French M-SA 9AM-6PM T, W, F 9AM-6PM Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB) License No: PSY7752 Experience: Trauma

Lee, Chang⁴

MD - Medical Doctor 4525 E Atherton St 2nd Fl Long Beach, CA 90815 (562) 961-0155 Korean M-F 8:30AM-5PM Accessibility:*:Limited License No: A31055

Lee, Lloyd⁴

DO Doctor of Osteopathy 4525 E Atherton St 2nd Fl Long Beach, CA 90815 (562) 961-0155 M-F 8:30AM-5PM Accessibility:*:Limited License No: 20A11719

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Health Net does not and cannot guarantee the initial or continued availability of any Participating Provider and/or accessibility requirement. The current provider and/or accessibility status can be obtained by calling Health Net's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Los Angeles County

Lentzner, Jay⁴

MD - Medical Doctor 4525 E Atherton St 2nd Fl Long Beach, CA 90815 (562) 961-0155 M-F 8:30AM-5PM Accessibility:*:Limited License No: 93210 Experience: Substance Abuse

Lipeles, Amy

LCSW - Lic Clinical Social Worker 6615 E Pacific Coast Hwy Ste 190 Long Beach, CA 90803 (562) 546-3606 Spanish License No: LCS7535 Experience: Trauma

Lyell, Julianna⁴

Psychologist 5175 E Pacific Coast Hwy Ste 103 Long Beach, CA 90804 (562) 221-4141 M 12PM-8PM T 3PM-8PM W, TH 2PM-9PM Accessibility:*:Limited License No: PSY19160 Experience: Trauma

Martinez, Frank⁴

LCSW - Lic Clinical Social Worker 4525 E Atherton St 2nd Fl Long Beach, CA 90815 (562) 961-0155 Spanish M-F 8:30AM-5PM Accessibility:*:Limited License No: 4107

McGroarty, Andrena⁴

ARNP Advanced Reg Nurse Practitioner 4525 E Atherton St 2nd Fl Long Beach, CA 90815 (562) 961-0155 M-F 8:30AM-5PM Accessibility:*:Limited License No: NP21499

Miller, Matthew⁴

Psychologist 4525 E Atherton St Long Beach, CA 90815 (562) 961-0155 M-F 8:30AM-5PM Accessibility:*:Limited License No: PSY18479

Los Angeles County

Monroe, Trevor⁴

Psychologist 4401 Atlantic Avenue 2nd Fl Long Beach, CA 90807 (562) 728-4565 M-TH 1PM-8PM Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB) License No: PSY16406 Experience: Trauma, Substance Abuse

Moon, Kathy⁴

LCSW - Lic Clinical Social Worker 1300 Park Ave Long Beach, CA 90804 (562) 706-5323 Korean Accessibility:*:Limited License No: 19338 Experience: Trauma

Najeeb, Rubina⁴

MD - Médical Doctor 4525 E Atherton St 2nd Fl Long Beach, CA 90815 (562) 961-0155 M-F 8:30AM-5PM Accessibility:*:Limited License No: A53937 Experience: Trauma

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Health Net does not and cannot guarantee the initial or continued availability of any Participating Provider and/or accessibility requirement. The current provider and/or accessibility status can be obtained by calling Health Net's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Los Angeles County

Najeeb, Rubina

MD - Medical Doctor 1501 Hughs Wy. Ste 150 Long Beach, CA 90810 (310) 221-6336 M-F 8:30AM-5PM License No: A53937 Experience: Trauma

Nguyen, Vuong⁴

MD - Medical Doctor 4525 E Atherton St 2nd Fl Long Beach, CA 90815 (562) 961-0155 French, Vietnamese M-F 8:30AM-5PM Accessibility:*:Limited License No: C50199

Nieto, Lurline

ARNP Advanced Reg Nurse Practitioner 5199 E Pacific Coast Hwy Ste 330n Long Beach, CA 90804 (562) 365-2020 M-SA 9AM-6PM License No: 7104 Experience: Substance Abuse

O'malley, Charles⁴

Psychologist 4401 Atlantic Ave Ste 200 Long Beach, CA 90807 (562) 984-2044 Spanish M, W, F 11AM - 7PM Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB) License No: PSY9874 Experience: Trauma

Patlan, Oralia

Psychologist 3815 Atlantic Ave Ste 2 Long Beach, CA 90807 (562) 424-8503 Spanish M-F 9AM-8PM SA 9AM-3PM Accessibility:*:Limited(P) License No: 17489

Pfaffl, J Craig

Psychologist 2600 Redondo Avenue Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 988-7000 M-F 8AM-5PM License No: PSY13512 Experience: Substance Abuse

Los Angeles County

Pisano, Sandra

Psychologist 444 W Ocean Blvd 8th Fl, Ste 800 Long Beach, CA 90802 (562) 746-6121 Spanish M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*:Limited(P) License No: 17765 Experience: Trauma, Substance Abuse

Powers, Ellen⁴

Psychologist 4201 Long Beach Blvd Ste 230 Long Beach, CA 90807 (562) 988-1000 French, Portuguese, Spanish, Farsi M-F 8AM-8PM SA 8AM-5PM Accessibility:*:Limited License No: PSY11253 Experience: Trauma

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Health Net does not and cannot guarantee the initial or continued availability of any Participating Provider and/or accessibility requirement. The current provider and/or accessibility status can be obtained by calling Health Net's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Los Angeles County

Los Angeles County

Redjaian, Ali⁴

Psychologist 4201 Long Beach Blvd Ste 230 Long Beach, CA 90807 (562) 988-1000 Farsi M-F 8AM-8PM SA 8AM-5PM Accessibility:*:Limited License No: PSY18859 Experience: Trauma

Reinhardt, David

Psychologist 3008 Ostrom Ave Long Beach, CA 90808 (714) 886-9026 License No: PSY14812 Experience: Substance Abuse

Richardson, Lisa⁴

Psychologist 4201 Long Beach Blvd Ste 230 Long Beach, CA 90807 (562) 988-1000 M, TH 8AM-7PM SA 9AM-11AM Accessibility:*:Limited License No: 13939 Experience: Trauma

Rodriguez, Patricia⁴

LCSW - Lic Clinical Social Worker 3939 Atlantic Avenue Ste 208 Long Beach, CA 90807 (310) 488-2093 Spanish M,T,TH,FR 10AM-7PM Accessibility:*:Limited(P) License No: 18541 Experience: Trauma

Sequeira, David⁴

Psychologist 1945 Palo Verde Ave Ste 202 Long Beach, CA 90815 (424) 477-4383 French, Portuguese, Spanish M,TU,TH,F 8AM-5PM W 8AM-8PM Accessibility:*:Limited License No: PSY12439 Experience: Trauma, Substance Abuse

Sheth, Dharmesh⁴

MD - Medical Doctor 4525 E Atherton St 2nd Fl Long Beach, CA 90815 (562) 961-0155 Hindi, Hindi - Gujarati M-F 8:30AM-5PM Accessibility:*:Limited License No: A85240 Experience: Substance Abuse

Silverman, Melinda⁴

Psychologist 5427 E Garford St Long Beach, CA 90815 (310) 488-0978 M - TH 9AM - 5PM Accessibility:*:Limited(P) License No: PSY14106 Experience: Trauma

Silverman, Michael

LCSW - Lic Clinical Social Worker 5479 E Abbeyfeild St Ste 3 Long Beach, CA 90815 (562) 498-5900 M-F 8AM-7PM SA 9AM-3PM License No: LCS19542

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Health Net does not and cannot guarantee the initial or continued availability of any Participating Provider and/or accessibility requirement. The current provider and/or accessibility status can be obtained by calling Health Net's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Los Angeles County

Silverman, Michael

LCSW - Lic Clinical Social Worker 600 E Ocean Blvd Ste 400b Long Beach, CA 90802 (562) 987-3535 M-F 8AM-7PM SA 9AM-3PM License No: LCS19542

Silverstein, Ronald

MD - Medical Doctor 1650 Ximeno Ave. Ste 230 Long Beach, CA 90804 (562) 494-3633 M;Tu, Wed, Thu 9am-6pm Fr 9am-5pm License No: G22636 Experience: Substance Abuse

Soliman, Hanaa⁴

MD - Medical Doctor 4525 E Atherton St 2nd Fl Long Beach, CA 90815 (562) 961-0155 German, Arabic M-F 8:30AM-5PM Accessibility:*:Limited License No: C51494

Solovei, Marion

Psychologist 4510 E.Pacific Coast Hwy Ste 210 Long Beach, CA 90804 (562) 888-2675 M 2pm-7pm T 9AM-7PM W 9AM-12PM, 5-7PM TH 9AM-7PM License No: PSY11281 Experience: Trauma

Tran, Annette⁴

LCSW - Lic Clinical Social Worker 4525 E Atherton St 2nd Fl Long Beach, CA 90815 (562) 961-0155 M-F 8:30AM-5PM Accessibility:*:Limited License No: LCS27055

Los Angeles County

Van Enk, Marc⁴

Psychologist 3703 Long Beach Boulevard Ste D1 Long Beach, CA 90807 (562) 400-2233 M-F 8AM-7PM SA 8AM-12PM Accessibility:*:Limited License No: PSY20449 Experience: Trauma

Wirga, Aleksandra⁴

MD - Medical Doctor 3505 Long Beach Blvd Ste 2d Long Beach, CA 90807 (562) 427-3897 Polish M-F 8-5PM Accessibility:*:Limited License No: 74338 Experience: Trauma, Substance Abuse

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Health Net does not and cannot guarantee the initial or continued availability of any Participating Provider and/or accessibility requirement. The current provider and/or accessibility status can be obtained by calling Health Net's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Wirga, Mariusz⁴

MD - Medical Doctor 3505 Long Beach Blvd Ste 2d Long Beach, CA 90807 (562) 427-3897 Polish M-F 8-5PM Accessibility:*:Limited License No: 74487 Experience: Trauma, Substance Abuse

Zarate-Rowell, Elizabeth

MD - Medical Doctor 5190 Atlantic Ave Long Beach, CA 90805 (818) 996-1051 License No: A53142 Experience: Substance Abuse

Los Angeles

Byrd, Cheryl⁴

Psychologist 8929 S Sepulveda Blvd Ste 404 Los Angeles, CA 90045 (310) 337-7904 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB) License No: PSY10015 Experience: Trauma

Cameron, Victoria

MFT - Marriage & Family Therapist 11601 South Western Ave Los Angeles, CA 90047 (323) 242-5000 M-F 8AM-8PM License No: 41131

Hyatt, Brandon

MFT - Marriage & Family Therapist 11601 South Western Ave Los Angeles, CA 90047 (323) 242-5000 M-F 10AM-8PM License No: MFC52541 Experience: Trauma

Porco, Michael

MFT - Marriage & Family Therapist 11601 South Western Ave Los Angeles, CA 90047 (323) 242-5000 M-F 10-8PM License No: MFC48794 Experience: Trauma, Substance Abuse

MENTAL HEALTH PROVIDERS

Los Angeles County

Seman, Kenneth

LCSW - Lic Clinical Social Worker 11601 South Western Ave Los Angeles, CA 90047 (323) 242-5000 M-F 10-8PM License No: 27568 Experience: Trauma, Substance Abuse

Walker, Lola⁴

Psychologist 5777 W Century Blvd Ste 1645-e Los Angeles, CA 90045 (310) 649-3651 Accessibility:*:Limited License No: PSY 13953 Experience: Trauma

Manhattan Beach

Elster, Patrice

Psychologist 806 Manhattan Beach Blvd Manhattan Beach, CA 90266 (310) 376-3388 Spanish License No: 12613 Experience: Trauma, Substance Abuse

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Health Net does not and cannot guarantee the initial or continued availability of any Participating Provider and/or accessibility requirement. The current provider and/or accessibility status can be obtained by calling Health Net's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Los Angeles County

Hiles, Cynthia⁴

LCSW - Lic Clinical Social Worker 1500 Rosecrans Avenue Ste 500 Manhattan Beach, CA 90266 (310) 428-2088 Accessibility:*:Limited License No: 6088

Kelley, Diane⁴

Psychologist 1021 N Sepulveda Blvd Ste H Manhattan Beach, CA 90266 (310) 559-3164 Accessibility:*:Limited License No: 12962 Experience: Trauma, Substance Abuse

Redondo Beach

Cutrow, Robert⁴

Psychologist 423 S Pacific Coast Hwy Ste 102 Redondo Beach, CA 90277 (310) 792-1823 Spanish M-F 9AM-6PM Accessibility:*:Limited License No: PSY5343 Experience: Substance Abuse

Dworsky, Phyllis⁴

Psychologist 423 S Pacific Coast Hwy Ste 102 Redondo Beach, CA 90277 (310) 792-1823 M-TH 8AM-7PM Accessibility:*:Limited License No: PSY18707 Experience: Trauma, Substance Abuse

Gelbart, Morris⁴

Psychologist 423 S Pacific Coast Hwy Ste 102 Redondo Beach, CA 90277 (310) 792-1823 German M-TH 9AM-5:30PM F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*:Limited License No: 6436 Experience: Trauma, Substance Abuse

Los Angeles County

Kappner, Angela⁴

LCSW - Lic Clinical Social Worker 423 S Pacific Coast Hwy Ste 102 Redondo Beach, CA 90277 (310) 792-1823 German, Spanish M-TH 9AM-5:30PM F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*:Limited License No: 7874 Experience: Trauma, Substance Abuse

Rogachevsky, Michael⁴

MD - Medical Doctor 423 S Pacific Coast Hwy Ste 102 Redondo Beach, CA 90277 (310) 792-1823 Russian M-TH 9AM-5:30PM F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*:Limited License No: 76781 Experience: Trauma, Substance Abuse

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Health Net does not and cannot guarantee the initial or continued availability of any Participating Provider and/or accessibility requirement. The current provider and/or accessibility status can be obtained by calling Health Net's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Tibor, Richard

Psychologist 502 Torrance Boulevard Redondo Beach, CA 90277 (310) 316-0811 M,W,TH 9AM-5PM T 8AM-10AM F 2PM-5PM License No: PSY12809

Rolling Hills Estates

Barry, Helana⁴

Psychologist 550 Silver Spur Rd Ste 210 Rolling Hills Estates, CA 90275 (310) 544-2260 M-TH 12PM-6PM Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB) License No: 4705 Experience: Trauma

Hammer, Kaitlyn

MFT - Marriage & Family Therapist 734 Silver Spur Rd Ste 202 Rolling Hills Estates, CA 90274 (310) 689-3280 M-TH 8AM-7PM F 8AM-5PM License No: LMFT80217 Experience: Trauma

San Pedro

Gessesse, Hiruy MD - Medical Doctor 1300 W 7th St San Pedro, CA 90732 (310) 832-3311 M 9AM-5PM License No: A101106

Hurrell, Mark⁴

MFT - Marriage & Family Therapist 599 W 9th St San Pedro, CA 90731 (310) 920-1452 M 6PM-8PM T, W, F 4PM-7PM SA 9-3PM SU 12PM-3PM Accessibility:*:Limited License No: 30389

Torrance

Abjelina, Kenneth MD - Medical Doctor 23700 Camino Del Sol Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 784-2200 Tagalog M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A64789

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Health Net does not and cannot guarantee the initial or continued availability of any Participating Provider and/or accessibility requirement. The current provider and/or accessibility status can be obtained by calling Health Net's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3571 (TTY:711). A live person is here to talk with you Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. You can leave a voicemail Saturday, Sunday and federal holidays, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. We will return your call the following business day. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

MENTAL HEALTH PROVIDERS

Los Angeles County

Addes, Irina⁴

MD - Medical Doctor 3333 Skypark Dr Ste 220 Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 257-5750 Russian M 9AM-12PM W 9AM-2PM Accessibility:*:Limited License No: G87216 Experience: Trauma

Brown, Stephen⁴

ARNP Ádvanced Reg Nurse Practitioner 3625 Del Amo Blvd Ste 120 Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 802-7352 M-F 8:30-5PM Accessibility:*:Limited License No: NP16540

Los Angeles County

Bui, Viet

MD - Medical Doctor 24050 Madison St Ste 217 Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 375-8970 M, W, F 10AM-7PM T 4PM-7PM License No: A89727 Experience: Trauma

Ceasar, Harold⁴

MD - Medical Doctor 3655 W Lomita Blvd Ste 412 Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 373-7989 M - F BY APPOINTMENT Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB) License No: G 47179 Experience: Trauma, Substance Abuse

Daniels, Lillie

LCSW - Lic Clinical Social Worker 24050 Madison St Ste 107 Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 375-1777 M - F 10AM - 6PM SA 10AM - 3PM Accessibility:*:Limited(P) License No: 6680 Experience: Trauma

Dworsky, Phyllis⁴

Psychologist 3333 Skypark Dr Ste 220 Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 257-5750 M-TH 8AM-7PM Accessibility:*:Limited License No: PSY18707 Experience: Trauma, Substance Abuse

Freinhar, Jack⁴

MD - Medical Doctor 24445 Hawthorne Blvd. Ste 105 Ste 211 Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 373-5717 M-W, F 8AM-5:30PM Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB) License No: G53350 Experience: Trauma

Friedman, Steven⁴

Psychologist 3333 Skypark Dr Ste 220 Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 257-5750 M-TH 8AM-7PM F 8AM-5PM Accessibility:*:Limited License No: 6434 Experience: Trauma, Substance Abuse

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Health Net does not and cannot guarantee the initial or continued availability of any Participating Provider and/or accessibility requirement. The current provider and/or accessibility status can be obtained by calling Health Net's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Los Angeles County

Gelbart, Morris⁴

Psychologist 3333 Skypark Dr Ste 220 Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 257-5750 German M-TH 8AM-7PM F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*:Limited License No: 6436 Experience: Trauma, Substance Abuse

Gessesse, Hiruy

MD - Medical Doctor 23700 Camino Del Sol Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 530-1151 M 9AM-5PM License No: A101106

Gulasekaram,

Balasubramaniam⁴

MD - Medical Doctor 3625 Del Amo Blvd Ste 120 Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 802-7352 Tamil M-F 8-5:30PM Accessibility:*:Limited License No: A35405

Hammer, Kaitlyn⁴

MFT - Marriage & Family Therapist 3333 Skypark Dr Ste 220 Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 257-5750 M-TH 8AM-7PM F 8AM-5PM Accessibility:*:Limited License No: LMFT80217 Experience: Trauma

Holm, Diane

LCSW - Lic Clinical Social Worker 24586 Hawthorne Blvd Bldg 2 Ste 5 Torrance, CA 90505 (562) 497-1505 M, T 7AM-3:30PM W 6PM-9PM TH 5PM-9PM License No: LCS27462 Experience: Trauma

Los Angeles County

Horlick, Karen⁴

LCSW - Lic Clinical Social Worker 3625 Del Amo Blvd Ste 120 Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 802-7352 M-W, F 8AM-5:30PM Accessibility:*:Limited License No: 9070 Experience: Trauma

Hughes, Dale

LCSW - Lic Clinical Social Worker 25500 Hawthorne Boulevard Ste 1152 Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 373-3888 M 9:30AM - 7:30PM T, TH 12PM - 8PM W, F 9AM - 8PM Accessibility:*:Limited(P) License No: 7864 Experience: Trauma

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Health Net does not and cannot guarantee the initial or continued availability of any Participating Provider and/or accessibility requirement. The current provider and/or accessibility status can be obtained by calling Health Net's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Los Angeles County

Hyatt, Brandon

MFT - Marriage & Family Therapist 23133 Hawthorne Blvd Ste 213 Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 245-4127 M-F 10AM-8PM License No: MFC52541 Experience: Trauma

Ingram, Mark⁴

Psychologist 2790 Skypark Dr Ste 210 Torrance, CA 90505 (424) 271-2933 M-F 10-8PM Accessibility:*:Limited License No: 24268 Experience: Trauma, Substance Abuse

Kappner, Angela⁴

LCSW - Lic Clinical Social Worker 3333 Skypark Dr Ste 220 Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 257-5750 German, Spanish M-TH 8AM-7PM F 8AM-5PM Accessibility:*:Limited License No: 7874 Experience: Trauma, Substance Abuse

Katnic, Cheryl⁴

Psychologist 24050 Madison St. Ste 100k Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 387-8201 M - F 10AM - 6PM Accessibility:*:Limited License No: PSY21801 Experience: Trauma

Khoury, Adnan⁴

MD - Medical Doctor 3625 Del Amo Blvd Ste 120 Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 802-7352 Spanish, Arabic M 9AM-6PM T-TH 10AM-7PM F 8AM-5PM Accessibility:*:Limited License No: A68659

King, Marie⁴

Psychologist 4305 Torrance Blvd Ste 300 Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 371-0197 Spanish M, W, F 12:30PM-7pm Accessibility:*:Limited(P) License No: 9813 Experience: Trauma, Substance Abuse

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Health Net does not and cannot guarantee the initial or continued availability of any Participating Provider and/or accessibility requirement. The current provider and/or accessibility status can be obtained by calling Health Net's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Korzennik, Nourit⁴

Psychologist 24050 Madison Street Ste 100-c Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 378-7333 French M-TH 9AM-6PM F 9-1PM Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB) License No: PSY15745 Experience: Trauma, Substance Abuse

Lyman, Laura

Psychologist 24050 Madison St Ste 102 Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 373-8343 M, T 11AM-8PM W 11AM-6PM TH 11AM-7PM F 12PM-3PM Accessibility:*:Limited License No: PSY16669

Milestone, Ronald⁴

MD - Medical Doctor 3333 Skypark Dr Ste 220 Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 257-5750 F 8AM-5PM Accessibility:*:Limited License No: G88283

Nathanson, Ira

Psychologist 24445 Hawthorne Blvd Ste 211 Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 553-0066 M,W,TH 9AM-6PM Accessibility:*:Limited(P,EB,IB) License No: 2825 Experience: Trauma

Nieto, Lurline⁴

ARNP Advanced Reg Nurse Practitioner 3625 Del Amo Blvd Ste 120 Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 802-7352 M-SA 9AM-6PM Accessibility:*:Limited License No: 7104 Experience: Substance Abuse

MENTAL HEALTH PROVIDERS

Los Angeles County

Ogata, Susan⁴

Psychologist 3625 Del Amo Blvd Ste 120 Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 802-7352 M, TH 9:30AM-5:30PM T 9:30AM-12:30PM Accessibility:*:Limited License No: PSY11821

Oren, Zecharia

Psychologist 24586 Hawthorne Blvd Bldg 2 Ste 5 Torrance, CA 90505 (562) 497-1505 M-TH 8AM-8PM F 8AM-5PM License No: PSY11825 Experience: Trauma, Substance Abuse

Oseni, Rivy⁴

ARNP Advanced Reg Nurse Practitioner 3625 Del Amo Blvd Ste 120 Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 802-7352 M-F 8:30-5PM Accessibility:*:Limited License No: 19892

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Health Net does not and cannot guarantee the initial or continued availability of any Participating Provider and/or accessibility requirement. The current provider and/or accessibility status can be obtained by calling Health Net's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Los Angeles County

Philips, Janet⁴

Psychologist 24050 Madison Street Ste 100p Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 373-1725 M 1PM-5:30PM T,W,TH 9AM-6:30PM F 9AM-4:30PM Accessibility:*:Limited License No: PSY 14185 Experience: Trauma, Substance Abuse

Pratty, James

MD - Medical Doctor 21081 S Western Ave Ste 250 Torrance, CA 90501 (310) 217-8877 Spanish M,T,W 9AM-6PM TH,F 9AM-5PM License No: A41409 Experience: Trauma, Substance Abuse

Rafat, Shireen⁴

Psychologist 3333 Skypark Dr Ste 220 Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 257-5750 French, Farsi M-TH 8AM-7PM F 8AM-5PM Accessibility:*:Limited(P) License No: PSY12497 Experience: Trauma, Substance Abuse

Stark, Richard⁴

LCSW - Lic Clinical Social Worker 3812 Sepulveda Blvd Ste 250 Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 378-4460 Accessibility:*:Limited License No: LCCS 2625 Experience: Trauma, Substance Abuse

Los Angeles County

Steele, Dennis

Psychologist 24586 Hawtorne Blvd Ste 104 Torrance, CA 90505 (562) 924-7307 M-F 8-5:30PM License No: 4331 Experience: Trauma, Substance Abuse

Stokes, Barbara⁴

LCSW - Lic Clinical Social Worker 23717 Hawthorne Blvd Ste 102 Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 489-1573 F 8AM-6PM Accessibility:*:Limited License No: LCS9880 Experience: Trauma

Trujillo, Jorge⁴

ARNP Advanced Reg Nurse Practitioner 3625 Del Amo Blvd Ste 120 Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 802-7352 Spanish M-F 8-5PM Accessibility:*:Limited License No: 597263083

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Health Net does not and cannot guarantee the initial or continued availability of any Participating Provider and/or accessibility requirement. The current provider and/or accessibility status can be obtained by calling Health Net's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

MENTAL HEALTH PROVIDERS

Los Angeles County

Weiner, Steffan⁴

ARNP Advanced Reg Nurse Practitioner 3625 Del Amo Blvd Ste 120 Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 802-7352 M-SA 8:30AM - 6PM Accessibility:*:Limited License No: 95000258

Wen, Johnny⁴

Psychologist 3838 W Carson Street Ste 334 Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 540-4094 Chinese - Cantonese M-SA 8AM-6PM Accessibility:*:Limited License No: PSY20796 Experience: Substance Abuse

Winston, Robert⁴

MD - Medical Doctor 3333 Skypark Dr Ste 220 Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 257-5750 M-TH 8AM-7PM Accessibility:*:Limited License No: G28197

Wolfsen, Mara⁴

LCSW - Lic Clinical Social Worker 3333 Skypark Dr Ste 220 Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 257-5750 M-F 8AM-9PM SA 8AM-6PM Accessibility:*:Limited License No: LCS21046 Experience: Trauma, Substance Abuse

Wong, Matthew

MD - Medical Doctor 23700 Camino Del Sol Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 530-1151 Chinese - Cantonese, Chinese -Toisun, Chinese -M-F 9AM-5PM License No: A84553

Los Angeles County

Zinner, Nancy⁴

Psychologist 24445 Hawthorne Blvd Ste 202 Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 375-7139 M-W, F 8AM-5:30PM Accessibility:*:Limited License No: PSY13072 Experience: Trauma, Substance Abuse

Zowada, Jeniffer

MFT - Marriage & Family Therapist 24586 Hawthorne Blvd Bldg 2 Ste 5 Torrance, CA 90505 (562) 497-1505 M-TH 8AM-8PM F 8AM-5PM License No: MFC52210 Experience: Trauma, Substance Abuse

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Health Net does not and cannot guarantee the initial or continued availability of any Participating Provider and/or accessibility requirement. The current provider and/or accessibility status can be obtained by calling Health Net's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Carson

C & C Carson Adult Day Health Care Center

451 East Carson Plaza Drive Suite 105⁴ Carson, CA 90746 (310) 354-0031 Office Hours: Mon - Fri 8:00 a.m. -5:00 p.m. License No: 06000640

Carson Adult Day Health Care Center

23517 Main Street Suite 110⁴ Carson, CA 90745 (310) 522-3860 Office Hours: Mon - Fri 9:00 a.m. -2:00 p.m. License No: 06000627

Compton

Compton Adult Day Health Care Center

14925 South Atlantic Avenue ⁴ Compton, CA 90221 (310) 223-5920 Office Hours: Mon - Fri 9:00 a.m. -2:00 p.m. License No: 060000616

Gardena

El Camino Adult Day Health Care, Inc.

15429 Crenshaw Blvd. Suite D⁴ Gardena, CA 90249 (310) 679-7627 License No: 060000932

Harbor City

Lomita Adult Day Health care center 1234 West Lomita Blvd., Suite E⁴

Harbor City, CA 90710 (310) 539-4800 Office Hours: Mon - Fri 8:00 a.m. -1:00 p.m. License No: 060000862

Inglewood

Morningside Adult Day Health Care Center

3216 West Manchester Blvd ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90305 (310) 412-0200 Office Hours: Mon - Fri 9:00 a.m. -2:30 p.m.

Prairie Place Adult Day Health Care Center

105 South Prairie Avenue ⁴ Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 674-8345 Office Hours: Mon - Fri 9:00 a.m. -1:00 p.m. License No: 060000622

Lomita

Family Adult Day Health Care, Inc.

2280 Lomita Blvd. ⁴ Lomita, CA 90717 (310) 602-0123

Long Beach

Long Beach Adult Day Health Care Center

1771 East 4th Street ⁴ Long Beach, CA 90802 (562) 590-9083 Office Hours: Mon - Fri 9:00 a.m. -1:00 p.m. License No: 060000637

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Health Net does not and cannot guarantee the initial or continued availability of any Participating Provider and/or accessibility requirement. The current provider and/or accessibility status can be obtained by calling Health Net's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Los Angeles

Los Angeles

Graceful Senescence Adult Day Health Care 120 West El Segundo Blvd., ⁴

Los Angeles, CA 90061 (310) 538-5808 Office Hours: Mon - Fri 7:00 a.m. -3:30 p.m. License No: 060000630

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Health Net does not and cannot guarantee the initial or continued availability of any Participating Provider and/or accessibility requirement. The current provider and/or accessibility status can be obtained by calling Health Net's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Multipurpose Senior Services Program

Los Angeles County

Signal Hill

Independence at Home 2501 Cherry Avenue Suite 310 Signal Hill, CA 90755 (562) 637-7116

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Health Net does not and cannot guarantee the initial or continued availability of any Participating Provider and/or accessibility requirement. The current provider and/or accessibility status can be obtained by calling Health Net's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571.

Long-Term Acute Care

You can get long-term care services from the providers in the 'Listing of Skilled Nursing Facilities' section of this directory.

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Health Net does not and cannot guarantee the initial or continued availability of any Participating Provider and/or accessibility requirement. The current provider and/or accessibility status can be obtained by calling Health Net's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571.

Vision Providers

Los Angeles County

Bellflower

Bellflower Optometry

Nguyet Cam P. Nguyen O.D.⁴ Optometry 10268 Rosecrans Ave Bellflower, CA 90706 (562) 804-2020 M-W,F 10AM-6PM SA 9AM-4PM Spanish, Vietnamese Accessibility:*:LIMITED(P,R,IB,EB,E) License No: OPT13660TLG

Dr Shah and Dr Frohn Optometry

Kunal T. Shah O.D.⁴ Optometry 17139 Bellflower Blvd Bellflower, CA 90706 (562) 866-2020 M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM SA 9AM-2PM Gujarati, Hindi, Spanish Accessibility:*:LIMITED(P,R,IB,EB,E) License No: 12356 Robert B. Frohn O.D.⁴ Optometry 17139 Bellflower Blvd Bellflower, CA 90706 (562) 866-2020 M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM SA 9AM-2PM Spanish Accessibility:*:LIMITED(P,R,IB,EB,E) License No: 4902

Eugene Green OD

Eugene Green O.D. Optometry 9838 Flower St Bellflower, CA 90706 (562) 920-1915 M-F 10AM-6PM Spanish, Tagalog Accessibility:*:LIMITED(P,R,IB,EB,E) License No: 7673

Eye Care West Optometry

Anthony J. Huang O.D.⁴ Optometry 14329 Woodruff Ave Ste E Bellflower, CA 90706 (562) 867-8302 M,F 9AM-5PM T,TH 10AM-7PM W,SA 9AM-1PM Spanish Accessibility:*:LIMITED(P,R,IB,EB,E) License No: 10496

Carleton S. Fong O.D.⁴ Optometry 14329 Woodruff Ave Ste E Bellflower, CA 90706 (562) 867-8302 M,F 9AM-5PM T,TH 10AM-7PM W,SA 9AM-1PM Accessibility:*:LIMITED(P,R,IB,EB,E) License No: 10689

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Health Net does not and cannot guarantee the initial or continued availability of any Participating Provider and/or accessibility requirement. The current provider and/or accessibility status can be obtained by calling Health Net's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

James V Maggiano OD

James V. Maggiano O.D.⁴ Optometry 16801 Bellflower Blvd Bellflower, CA 90706 (562) 867-4220 M-F 9AM-5:30PM SA 9AM-1PM Spanish, Tagalog Accessibility:*:LIMITED(P,R,IB,EB,E) License No: 8794

Mark Alpert OD

Mark Alpert O.D.⁴ Optometry 16102 Bellflower Blvd Bellflower, CA 90706 (562) 867-4716 M-T,TH-F 9AM-5:30PM SA 8AM-2:30PM German, Spanish Accessibility:*:LIMITED(P,R,IB,EB,E) License No: 4969

Mercy Eye Care Medical Group Inc

Sandeep K. Khanna M.D.⁴ Ophthalmologist 9548 E Artesia Blvd Bellflower, CA 90706 (562) 866-8293 M-F 9AM-6PM Hindi Accessibility:*:LIMITED(P,R,IB,EB,E) License No: A48969

Mitchell C Latter MD Inc

Marvin I. Gordon M.D.⁴ Ophthalmologist 10230 E Artesia Blvd Ste 204 Bellflower, CA 90706 (562) 920-8829 M-F 9AM-5PM Hebrew, Spanish Accessibility:*:LIMITED(P,R,IB,EB,E) License No: A83747

Mitchell C. Latter M.D.⁴ Ophthalmologist 10230 E Artesia Blvd Ste 204 Bellflower, CA 90706 (562) 920-8829 M-F 9AM-5PM Accessibility:*:LIMITED(P,R,IB,EB,E) License No: G40013

Ramon Merino OD

Jesus R. Merino O.D.⁴ Optometry 17057 Bellflower Blvd Bellflower, CA 90706 (562) 867-4310 M 9AM-1PM T,F 10AM-5PM TH 11AM-7PM SA 9AM-2PM Spanish Accessibility:*:LIMITED(P,R,IB,EB,E) License No: 14412

Carson

Amy T Chu OD

Amy T. Chu O.D.⁴ Optometry 21851 S Avalon Blvd Carson, CA 90745 (310) 830-0632 M 10AM-7PM T,TH-F 10AM-6PM Chinese, Spanish Accessibility:*:LIMITED(P,R,IB,EB,E) License No: 10304

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Health Net does not and cannot guarantee the initial or continued availability of any Participating Provider and/or accessibility requirement. The current provider and/or accessibility status can be obtained by calling Health Net's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Dr Gerry Gee Optometry

- Gerry W. Gee O.D.⁴ Optometry 22015 S Avalon Blvd Ste A Carson, CA 90745 (310) 830-7584 M-TH 10AM-7PM T-W,F 10AM-6PM SA 9AM-1PM Spanish Accessibility:*:LIMITED(P,R,IB,EB,E) License No: 8233
- Lieu T. Ton O.D.⁴ Optometry 22015 S Avalon Blvd Ste A Carson, CA 90745 (310) 830-7584 M-TH 10AM-7PM T-W,F 10AM-6PM SA 9AM-1PM Spanish, Vietnamese Accessibility:*:LIMITED(P,R,IB,EB,E) License No: 10557

Eye See Optometry

Hong K. Ku O.D.⁴ Optometry 22215 Avalon Blvd Carson, CA 90745 (310) 830-2201 T-F 10AM-6PM SA 9AM-2PM Chinese Accessibility:*:LIMITED(P,R,IB,EB,E) License No: 12786

Eyesmile Optometry Inc

Myhanh T. Tran O.D. Optometry 1752 E Carson St Carson, CA 90745 (310) 518-7016 M-F 10AM-7PM SA 9AM-4PM Spanish, Vietnamese Accessibility:*:LIMITED(P,R,IB,EB,E) License No: 12011

VISION PROVIDERS

Los Angeles County

Vision Providers

lfeona Ezeani OD Family Optometry

Ifeoma L. Ezeani O.D.⁴ Optometry 20763 Avalon Blvd Carson, CA 90746 (310) 464-8300 T-TH 9AM-5PM SA 10AM-4PM Igbo Accessibility:*:LIMITED(P,R,IB,EB,E) License No: 12478

Kristen Lee OD Apc

Kristen A. Lee O.D.⁴ Optometry 21739 Avalon Blvd Carson, CA 90745 (310) 513-6900 M-TH 9AM-6PM F 9AM-5PM SA 9AM-4PM Spanish Accessibility:*:LIMITED(P,R,IB,EB,E) License No: 13040

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Health Net does not and cannot guarantee the initial or continued availability of any Participating Provider and/or accessibility requirement. The current provider and/or accessibility status can be obtained by calling Health Net's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3571 (TTY:711). A live person is here to talk with you Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. You can leave a voicemail Saturday, Sunday and federal holidays, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. We will return your call the following business day. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Health Net Provider Network / 691

Manio Vision Center

Seraphim C. Manio O.D.⁴ Optometry 860 E Carson St Ste 107 Carson, CA 90745 (310) 549-2020 M-F 11AM-6:30PM SA 10AM-5:30PM Accessibility:*:LIMITED(P,R,IB,EB,E) License No: 9713

William K Shiomi OD

William K. Shiomi O.D.⁴ Optometry 20700 Avalon Blvd Ste 343 Carson, CA 90746 (310) 532-2622 M-F 10AM-8PM SA-SU 10AM-5:30PM Spanish, Tagalog Accessibility:*:LIMITED(P,R,IB,EB,E) License No: OPT5335TPA

Compton

Jay H Messinger

Jay H. Messinger O.D.⁴ Optometry 318 E Compton Blvd Compton, CA 90221 (310) 631-3660 M-F 9AM-5PM SA 9AM-12PM Spanish Accessibility:*:LIMITED(P,R,IB,EB,E) License No: 5433

Gardena

Almar Vista Inc

Peter H. Nguyen O.D.⁴ Optometry 14506 Crenshaw Blvd Ste A Gardena, CA 90249 (310) 324-3139 M-T,TH-F 1AM-5:30PM SA 10:30AM-1PM Vietnamese Accessibility:*:LIMITED(P,R,IB,EB,E) License No: 9919

Los Angeles County

Century Eye Care Med Center Inc

Mehrdad Aghai M.D. Ophthalmologist 1141 W Redondo Beach Blvd #101 Gardena, CA 90247 (310) 767-7814 M-F 9AM-6PM Farsi, Spanish Accessibility:*:LIMITED(P,R,IB,EB,E) License No: G83156

Eyecare 20/20 Optometry

Michael K. Kobayashi O.D.⁴ Optometry 18204 S Western Ave Gardena, CA 90248 (310) 719-2020 M-TH 9:30AM-6PM F 9:30AM-5PM SA 9AM-4PM Accessibility:*:LIMITED(P,R,IB,EB,E) License No: 11070

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Health Net does not and cannot guarantee the initial or continued availability of any Participating Provider and/or accessibility requirement. The current provider and/or accessibility status can be obtained by calling Health Net's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Sam M. Otsuji O.D.⁴ Optometry 18204 S Western Ave Gardena, CA 90248 (310) 719-2020 M-TH 9:30AM-6PM F 9:30AM-5PM SA 9AM-4PM Japanese Accessibility:*:LIMITED(P,R,IB,EB,E) License No: 5194

Joel D Goodman OD Apc

Joel D. Goodman O.D.⁴ Optometry 1713 Artesia Blvd Gardena, CA 90248 (310) 329-4128 M-TH 10AM-7PM F,SA 10AM-4PM Spanish Accessibility:*:LIMITED(P,R,IB,EB,E) License No: 5677

Richard J Miyamoto OD

Eugene Y. Osako O.D.⁴ Optometry 18525 S Western Ave Gardena, CA 90248 (310) 538-3937 M 9AM-1PM T-TH 8AM-6PM F 9AM-6PM SA 8AM-12PM Japanese Accessibility:*:LIMITED(P,R,IB,EB,E) License No: 11723

Gina Nakamura O.D.⁴ Optometry 18525 S Western Ave Gardena, CA 90248 (310) 538-3937 M 9AM-1PM T-TH 8AM-6PM F 9AM-6PM SA 8AM-12PM Japanese, Spanish Accessibility:*:LIMITED(P,R,IB,EB,E) License No: 10386

VISION PROVIDERS

Los Angeles County

Kristal C. Kawamoto O.D.⁴ Optometry 18525 S Western Ave Gardena, CA 90248 (310) 538-3937 M 9AM-1PM T-TH 8AM-6PM F 9AM-6PM SA 8AM-12PM Accessibility:*:LIMITED(P,R,IB,EB,E) License No: 13522

Richard J. Miyamoto O.D.⁴ Optometry 18525 S Western Ave Gardena, CA 90248 (310) 538-3937 M 9AM-1PM T-TH 8AM-6PM F 9AM-6PM SA 8AM-12PM Japanese, Spanish Accessibility:*:LIMITED(P,R,IB,EB,E) License No: 7016

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Health Net does not and cannot guarantee the initial or continued availability of any Participating Provider and/or accessibility requirement. The current provider and/or accessibility status can be obtained by calling Health Net's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3571 (TTY:711). A live person is here to talk with you Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. You can leave a voicemail Saturday, Sunday and federal holidays, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. We will return your call the following business day. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Vision Providers

Robert J Stahl and Amy J Calder ODs Apc

Amy Jo Calder O.D. Optometry 1142 W Redondo Beach Blvd Gardena, CA 90247 (310) 323-5095 M-W 9AM-5PM TH-F 9AM-7PM SA 9AM-1PM Spanish Accessibility:*:LIMITED(P,R,IB,EB,E) License No: 12370

Robert J. Stahl O.D. Optometry 1142 W Redondo Beach Blvd Gardena, CA 90247 (310) 323-5095 M-W 9AM-5PM TH-F 9AM-7PM SA 9AM-1PM Spanish Accessibility:*:LIMITED(P,R,IB,EB,E) License No: 9599

Hawaiian Gardens

Richard R Ambrose OD

Richard R. Ambrose O.D. Optometry 12525 Carson St Hawaiian Gardens, CA 90716 (562) 860-1255 M-T,TH-F 10AM-5:30PM SA 10AM-3PM Spanish Accessibility:*:LIMITED(P,R,IB,EB,E) License No: 7402

Hawthorne

Century Eye Care Med Center Inc

Mehrdad Aghai M.D.⁴ Ophthalmologist 4477 W 118th St Ste 101 Hawthorne, CA 90250 (310) 644-8877 M-F 9AM-6PM Farsi, Spanish Accessibility:*:LIMITED(P,R,IB,EB,E) License No: G83156

James W Kelsey OD Inc

James W. Kelsey O.D.⁴ Optometry 13624 Hawthorne Blvd Ste 201 Hawthorne, CA 90250 (310) 978-3937 M-F 9AM-5:30PM SA 9AM-3PM Spanish, Tagalog Accessibility:*:LIMITED(P,R,IB,EB,E) License No: 4932

Inglewood

Craig C Carter OD

Craig C. Carter O.D.⁴ Optometry 1300 N La Brea Ave Inglewood, CA 90302 (310) 674-2100 M-F 9:30AM-6:30PM SA 10AM-2:30PM Spanish Accessibility:*:LIMITED(P,R,IB,EB,E) License No: 9761

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Health Net does not and cannot guarantee the initial or continued availability of any Participating Provider and/or accessibility requirement. The current provider and/or accessibility status can be obtained by calling Health Net's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Vision Providers

Curtis Knight OD

Curtis Knight O.D.⁴ Optometry 8475 S Van Ness Ave Ste 103 Inglewood, CA 90305 (323) 759-3721 M-T,TH-F 9AM-6PM W,SA 9AM-1PM Spanish Accessibility:*:LIMITED(P,R,IB,EB,E) License No: 6270

Deborah D Posey OD

Deborah D. Posey O.D.⁴ Optometry 405 W Manchester Blvd Ste 3 Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 412-0321 T-W,F 10AM-6PM TH 11AM-7PM SA 10AM-2PM Spanish Accessibility:*:LIMITED(P,R,IB,EB,E) License No: 9337

Diabetic Eye Medical Clinic

James H. Peace M.D.⁴ Ophthalmologist 431 N Prairie Ave Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 671-7172 M-F 8AM-6PM SA 8AM-1PM Farsi, Spanish Accessibility:*:LIMITED(P,R,IB,EB,E) License No: C41199

Eye Care for Diabetics Med Grp Inc

LeRoy W. Vaughn M.D.⁴ Ophthalmologist 323 N Prairie Ave Ste 217 Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 671-0909 M 9AM-6PM T,TH 9AM-5PM W 1AM-5PM F 9AM-1PM Spanish Accessibility:*:LIMITED(P,R,IB,EB,E) License No: A30576

Lakewood

Dr Scheffels Eye Care Center

Cindy A. Yoshizaki O.D.⁴ Optometry 4074 Hardwick St Lakewood, CA 90712 (562) 633-6443 M 9AM-8PM T 10AM-7PM W-TH10AM-8PM F 9AM-7PM SA 9AM-6PM SU 12AM-5PM Spanish Accessibility:*:LIMITED(P,R,IB,EB,E) License No: 10873

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Health Net does not and cannot guarantee the initial or continued availability of any Participating Provider and/or accessibility requirement. The current provider and/or accessibility status can be obtained by calling Health Net's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

VISION PROVIDERS

Los Angeles County

Craig B. Scheffel O.D.⁴ Optometry 4074 Hardwick St Lakewood, CA 90712 (562) 633-6443 M 9AM-8PM T 10AM-7PM W-TH10AM-8PM F 9AM-7PM SA 9AM-6PM SU 12AM-5PM Spanish Accessibility:*:LIMITED(P,R,IB,EB,E) License No: 5938

Larry J Gottlieb OD Inc

Larry J. Gottlieb O.D. Optometry 6418 Del Amo Blvd Lakewood, CA 90713 (562) 420-2055 M-F 10AM-7PM SA 9AM-2PM Accessibility:*:LIMITED(P,R,IB,EB,E) License No: 6451 Larry J. Gottlieb O.D.⁴ Optometry 322 Lakewood Center Mall Lakewood, CA 90712 (562) 630-2020 M-F 10AM-8PM SA 10AM-6PM Accessibility:*:LIMITED(P,R,IB,EB,E) License No: 6451

Lawrence Marshall OD

Lawrence Marshall O.D. Optometry 5685 Woodruff Ave Lakewood, CA 90713 (562) 920-8888 M 9:30AM-5:30PM T 9AM-6PM W,F 9AM-5:30PM SA 9:30AM-5PM Spanish Accessibility:*:LIMITED(P,R,IB,EB,E) License No: 8278

Pacific Vision Care

Derrick E. Woo O.D. Optometry 5532 Woodruff Ave Lakewood, CA 90713 (562) 867-2020 T-F 10:30AM-6PM SA 10:30AM-5PM Spanish Accessibility:*:LIMITED(P,R,IB,EB,E) License No: 11781

Total Vision Optometry

Brandon L. Pykosz Sanchez O.D.⁴ Optometry 36 Lakewood Center Mall Lakewood, CA 90712 (562) 633-1200 M-F 10AM-9PM SA 10AM-8PM SU 11AM-7PM Spanish Accessibility:*:LIMITED(P,R,IB,EB,E) License No: OPT11735TPL

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Health Net does not and cannot guarantee the initial or continued availability of any Participating Provider and/or accessibility requirement. The current provider and/or accessibility status can be obtained by calling Health Net's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Nickolas A. Scavo O.D.⁴ Optometry 36 Lakewood Center Mall Lakewood, CA 90712 (562) 633-1200 M-F 10AM-9PM SA 10AM-8PM SU 11AM-7PM Spanish Accessibility:*:LIMITED(P,R,IB,EB,E) License No: 8023

Lawndale

Alice S Lee

Alice S. Lee O.D.⁴ Optometry 14709 S Prairie Ave Lawndale, CA 90260 (310) 679-1158 T-W,F 10AM-6PM SA 10AM-4PM Korean, Spanish Accessibility:*:LIMITED(P,R,IB,EB,E) License No: 8774

David A Markman MD

David A. Markman M.D.⁴ Ophthalmologist 4223 Redondo Beach Blvd Lawndale, CA 90260 (310) 370-5648 M,W 9AM-6PM T,TH 10AM-6PM F 9AM-1PM Spanish Accessibility:*:LIMITED(P,R,IB,EB,E) License No: C28030

Sandra G Horwitz OD

Sandra G. Horwitz O.D.⁴ Optometry 14714 Hawthorne Blvd Lawndale, CA 90260 (310) 644-0368 M,W,F 10AM-6PM SA 10AM-2PM Spanish Accessibility:*:LIMITED(P,R,IB,EB,E) License No: 6694

Southbay Laser Eye Center

Matthew L. Hecht M.D.⁴ Ophthalmologist 4223 Redondo Beach Blvd Lawndale, CA 90260 (310) 370-5648 M-TH 9AM-5PM F 9AM-3PM French, Spanish Accessibility:*:LIMITED(P,R,IB,EB,E) License No: A64034

Lomita

Lasik Eye Center

Irene I. Yim O.D.⁴ Optometry 2030 Pacific Coast Hwy Lomita, CA 90717 (310) 325-8023 M-SA 9AM-6PM Korean, Spanish Accessibility:*:LIMITED(P,R,IB,EB,E) License No: 9722

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Health Net does not and cannot guarantee the initial or continued availability of any Participating Provider and/or accessibility requirement. The current provider and/or accessibility status can be obtained by calling Health Net's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3571 (TTY:711). A live person is here to talk with you Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. You can leave a voicemail Saturday, Sunday and federal holidays, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. We will return your call the following business day. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

VISION PROVIDERS

Los Angeles County

VISION PROVIDERS

Los Angeles County

Joseph Y. Lee M.D.⁴ Ophthalmologist 2030 Pacific Coast Hwy Lomita, CA 90717 (310) 325-8023 M-SA 9AM-6PM Korean Accessibility:*:LIMITED(P,R,IB,EB,E) License No: A60445

Prospect Optometry

Susan J. Kaspian O.D.⁴ Optometry 1735 Pacific Coast Hwy Lomita, CA 90717 (310) 325-0986 M-F 9:30AM-5PM Accessibility:*:LIMITED(P,R,IB,EB,E) License No: 13200

South Bay Eye Care Optometry Inc

Zen Ni Su O.D.⁴ Optometry 2245 W Lomita Blvd Lomita, CA 90717 (310) 534-1873 M-F 9:30AM-6PM SA 9AM-5PM Chinese, Taiwanese Accessibility:*:LIMITED(P,R,IB,EB,E) License No: 12006

Long Beach

Beach Eyecare Optometry

Bunthay C. Tan O.D. Optometry 5531 E Stearns St Ste A Long Beach, CA 90815 (562) 596-3838 M,W,F 9AM-6PM T,TH 10AM-7PM SA 9AM-2PM Cambodian Accessibility:*:LIMITED(P,R,IB,EB,E) License No: 13240 Tieng M. Tan O.D. Optometry 5531 E Stearns St Ste A Long Beach, CA 90815 (562) 596-3838 M,W,F 9AM-6PM T,TH 10AM-7PM SA 9AM-2PM Chinese Accessibility:*:LIMITED(P,R,IB,EB,E) License No: 13131

CA Eye and Ear Specialists

Brian H. Chen M.D.⁴ Ophthalmologist 2572 Atlantic Ave Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 424-0931 M-F 8:30AM-5PM Mandarin, Spanish, Taiwanese Accessibility:*:LIMITED(P,R,IB,EB,E) License No: A127719

Christopher K. Yang M.D.⁴ Ophthalmologist 2572 Atlantic Ave Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 424-0931 M-F 8:30AM-5PM Chinese, Mandarin, Spanish Accessibility:*:LIMITED(P,R,IB,EB,E) License No: A129077

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Health Net does not and cannot guarantee the initial or continued availability of any Participating Provider and/or accessibility requirement. The current provider and/or accessibility status can be obtained by calling Health Net's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Gloria Estrada O.D.⁴ Optometry 2572 Atlantic Ave Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 424-0931 M-F 8:30AM-5PM Spanish Accessibility:*:LIMITED(P,R,IB,EB,E) License No: 13843

Juliane Lee O.D.⁴ Optometry 2572 Atlantic Ave Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 424-0931 M-F 8:30AM-5PM Korean, Spanish Accessibility:*:LIMITED(P,R,IB,EB,E) License No: 12165

Lei Jiang M.D.⁴ Ophthalmologist 2572 Atlantic Ave Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 424-0931 M-F 8:30AM-5PM Mandarin Accessibility:*:LIMITED(P,R,IB,EB,E) License No: A127462 Michael R. Rose M.D.⁴ Ophthalmologist 2572 Atlantic Ave Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 424-0931 M-F 8:30AM-5PM Cantonese, Chinese, Mandarin, Spanish Accessibility:*:LIMITED(P,R,IB,EB,E) License No: G33914

Reid M. Wainess M.D.⁴ Ophthalmologist 2572 Atlantic Ave Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 424-0931 M-F 8:30AM-5PM Hebrew, Spanish Accessibility:*:LIMITED(P,R,IB,EB,E) License No: A108766

Tom S. Chang M.D.⁴ Ophthalmologist 2572 Atlantic Ave Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 424-0931 M-F 8:30AM-5PM Accessibility:*:LIMITED(P,R,IB,EB,E) License No: A69909 **VISION PROVIDERS**

Los Angeles County

Calex Vision Optometric Ctr

H Tiffany Nguyen O.D. Optometry 2135 E Anaheim St Long Beach, CA 90804 (562) 621-1457 M-T,TH-F 9AM-5PM SA 9AM-2PM Cambodian, Spanish, Vietnamese Accessibility:*:LIMITED(P,R,IB,EB,E) License No: 9952

Coastal Vision Med Group

Dan B. Tran M.D.⁴ Ophthalmologist 709 E Anaheim St Long Beach, CA 90813 (562) 591-7700 M-F 9AM-5PM SA 9AM-12PM Vietnamese Accessibility:*:LIMITED(P,R,IB,EB,E) License No: G83738

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Health Net does not and cannot guarantee the initial or continued availability of any Participating Provider and/or accessibility requirement. The current provider and/or accessibility status can be obtained by calling Health Net's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

VISION PROVIDERS

Los Angeles County

Sinavy Sao O.D.⁴ Optometry 709 E Anaheim St Long Beach, CA 90813 (562) 591-7700 M-F 9AM-5PM SA 9AM-12PM Cambodian, Spanish Accessibility:*:LIMITED(P,R,IB,EB,E) License No: 13026

Tu D. Doan O.D.⁴ Optometry 709 E Anaheim St Long Beach, CA 90813 (562) 591-7700 M-F 9AM-5PM SA 9AM-12PM Vietnamese Accessibility:*:LIMITED(P,R,IB,EB,E) License No: 13009

Daystar Optometry

Nabil T. Subhani O.D.⁴ Optometry 5290 Long Beach Blvd Long Beach, CA 90805 (562) 728-4324 M-F 10AM-7PM SA 10AM-6PM Accessibility:*:LIMITED(P,R,IB,EB,E) License No: 10422

Derrick Lim OD Inc

Derrick G. Lim O.D. Optometry 5649 Atlantic Ave Long Beach, CA 90805 (562) 422-3378 M 10AM-7PM W 10AM-6PM SA 9AM-1PM Spanish Accessibility:*:LIMITED(P,R,IB,EB,E) License No: 10509

Eap Optometry

Stephen H. Eap O.D. Optometry 6541 E Spring St Long Beach, CA 90808 (562) 496-3365 M 12AM-8PM T-F 9AM-6PM SA 9AM-3PM Cambodian, Spanish Accessibility:*:LIMITED(P,R,IB,EB,E) License No: 10107

Eye Land Optometry

Christina M. Turner O.D.⁴ Optometry 1150 E Artesia Blvd Long Beach, CA 90805 (562) 728-8087 M-T,F 10AM-6:30PM W-TH 9AM-5:30PM SA 9AM-4PM Spanish Accessibility:*:LIMITED(P,R,IB,EB,E) License No: 14335

Harvey R Goldstone OD Apc

Alan M. Goldstone O.D. Optometry 2280 E Carson St Long Beach, CA 90807 (562) 422-2020 M 9:30AM-5:30PM T-F 9:30AM-6PM SA 9:30AM-3PM Spanish Accessibility:*:LIMITED(P,R,IB,EB,E) License No: 12297

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Health Net does not and cannot guarantee the initial or continued availability of any Participating Provider and/or accessibility requirement. The current provider and/or accessibility status can be obtained by calling Health Net's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Arash A. Sadeghian O.D. Optometry 2280 E Carson St Long Beach, CA 90807 (562) 422-2020 M 9:30AM-5:30PM T-F 9:30AM-6PM SA 9:30AM-3PM Farsi, Spanish Accessibility:*:LIMITED(P,R,IB,EB,E) License No: 12354

Harvey R. Goldstone O.D. Optometry 2280 E Carson St Long Beach, CA 90807 (562) 422-2020 M 9:30AM-5:30PM T-F 9:30AM-6PM SA 9:30AM-3PM Spanish Accessibility:*:LIMITED(P,R,IB,EB,E) License No: 5273

Lakewood Eye Physicians

Andrew E. Choy M.D. Ophthalmologist 3300 E South St Ste 105 Long Beach, CA 90805 (562) 531-2020 M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM SA 8:30AM-12:30PM Accessibility:*:LIMITED(P,R,IB,EB,E) License No: G19289

Carl T. Hartman M.D. Ophthalmologist 3300 E South St Ste 105 Long Beach, CA 90805 (562) 531-2020 M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM SA 8:30AM-12:30PM Spanish Accessibility:*:LIMITED(P,R,IB,EB,E) License No: G060568

Emma L. Clay M.D. Ophthalmologist 3300 E South St Ste 105 Long Beach, CA 90805 (562) 531-2020 M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM SA 8:30AM-12:30PM Spanish Accessibility:*:LIMITED(P,R,IB,EB,E) License No: A83495 Larry A. Pasquali M.D. Ophthalmologist 3300 E South St Ste 105 Long Beach, CA 90805 (562) 531-2020 M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM SA 8:30AM-12:30PM Spanish Accessibility:*:LIMITED(P,R,IB,EB,E) License No: A26153

Michelle M. Okabe O.D. Optometry 3300 E South St Ste 105 Long Beach, CA 90805 (562) 531-2020 M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM SA 8:30AM-12:30PM Spanish Accessibility:*:LIMITED(P,R,IB,EB,E) License No: 12698

Ronald H. Hartman M.D. Ophthalmologist 3300 E South St Ste 105 Long Beach, CA 90805 (562) 531-2020 M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM SA 8:30AM-12:30PM Accessibility:*:LIMITED(P,R,IB,EB,E) License No: G8227

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Health Net does not and cannot guarantee the initial or continued availability of any Participating Provider and/or accessibility requirement. The current provider and/or accessibility status can be obtained by calling Health Net's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571.

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3571 (TTY:711). A live person is here to talk with you Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. You can leave a voicemail Saturday, Sunday and federal holidays, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. We will return your call the following business day. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Vision Providers

VISION PROVIDERS

Los Angeles County

Teresa O. Rosales M.D. Ophthalmologist 3300 E South St Ste 105 Long Beach, CA 90805 (562) 531-2020 M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM SA 8:30AM-12:30PM Spanish Accessibility:*:LIMITED(P,R,IB,EB,E) License No: G34354

Theodore A. Pasquali M.D. Ophthalmologist 3300 E South St Ste 105 Long Beach, CA 90805 (562) 531-2020 M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM SA 8:30AM-12:30PM Spanish Accessibility:*:LIMITED(P,R,IB,EB,E) License No: A126375

Long Beach Family Optometry

Justin H. Prasad O.D. Optometry 6332 E Spring St Long Beach, CA 90815 (562) 421-4488 M-TH,F 9AM-6PM T,W 10AM-7PM SA 9AM-1PM Spanish Accessibility:*:LIMITED(P,R,IB,EB,E) License No: 12697

Long Beach Opt Grp Inc

Dennis K. Noda O.D.⁴ Optometry 4275 Atlantic Ave Long Beach, CA 90807 (562) 595-5662 M-F 9AM-5PM SA 8AM-12PM Accessibility:*:LIMITED(P,R,IB,EB,E) License No: OPT5313TPA

Luelinda Tomlin OD

Luelinda Tomlin O.D. Optometry 4409 E Los Coyotes Diagonal Long Beach, CA 90815 (562) 437-1276 M-TH,F 9AM-5PM T 9AM-7PM W,SA 9AM-1PM Spanish Accessibility:*:LIMITED(P,R,IB,EB,E) License No: 8170

Michael P De Carlo Optometrist Inc

Michael P. De Carlo O.D.⁴ Optometry 5724 E 7th St Long Beach, CA 90803 (562) 986-6373 M-T,TH 10AM-7PM W,F 10AM-6PM SA 8:30AM-1PM Spanish Accessibility:*:LIMITED(P,R,IB,EB,E) License No: 9416

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Health Net does not and cannot guarantee the initial or continued availability of any Participating Provider and/or accessibility requirement. The current provider and/or accessibility status can be obtained by calling Health Net's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Nuvision Optometry

Kevin Tran O.D.⁴ Optometry 7509 Carson Blvd Long Beach, CA 90808 (562) 429-2991 M-T,TH-F 10:30AM-7PM W 10:30AM-3PM SA 10:30AM-5PM Chinese, Spanish, Vietnamese Accessibility:*:LIMITED(P,R,IB,EB,E) License No: 11455

Optometry

Frederick A. Huizar O.D.⁴ Optometry 500 W Willow St Ste 8 Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 426-2614 M-F 10AM-6PM SA 10AM-2PM Spanish Accessibility:*:LIMITED(P,R,IB,EB,E) License No: 9650

P S Optometry

David N. Hoffman O.D. Optometry 8165 E Wardlow Rd Long Beach, CA 90808 (562) 598-7674 M-W,F 9:30AM-6PM TH 9:30AM-7PM Accessibility:*:LIMITED(P,R,IB,EB,E) License No: 12584

Patrick Lauro OD

Patrick Lauro O.D.⁴ Optometry 3530 Atlantic Ave Ste 106 Long Beach, CA 90807 (562) 424-6938 T 10:30AM-7:30PM W-F 8:30AM-5:30PM SA 8:30AM-2:30PM Italian, Spanish Accessibility:*:LIMITED(P,R,IB,EB,E) License No: 8772

Pioneer Medical Group Inc

VISION PROVIDERS

Los Angeles County

Arthur S. Pazornik O.D. Optometry 2220 Clark Ave Long Beach, CA 90815 (562) 597-4181 M-F 8AM-5PM Spanish Accessibility:*:LIMITED(P,R,IB,EB,E) License No: 4978

Quality Eye Care Optometry

Brian Pham O.D.⁴ Optometry 619 Pine Ave Long Beach, CA 90802 (562) 366-0777 M 10AM-1PM T-TH 10AM-6PM F 10AM-5:30PM SA 10AM-5PM Japanese, Spanish, Vietnamese Accessibility:*:LIMITED(P,R,IB,EB,E) License No: 12346

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Health Net does not and cannot guarantee the initial or continued availability of any Participating Provider and/or accessibility requirement. The current provider and/or accessibility status can be obtained by calling Health Net's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Sea View Optometric Center

Krzysztof S. Gwizdak O.D.⁴ Optometry 328 Redondo Ave Long Beach, CA 90814 (562) 439-0486 M,W 9AM-6PM T 10AM-7PM TH 11AM-7PM F 9AM-5PM SA 9AM-2PM Polish, Spanish Accessibility:*:LIMITED(P,R,IB,EB,E) License No: 10078

Mark R. Bisson O.D.⁴ Optometry 328 Redondo Ave Long Beach, CA 90814 (562) 439-0486 M,W 9AM-6PM T 10AM-7PM TH 11AM-7PM F 9AM-5PM SA 9AM-2PM Polish, Spanish Accessibility:*:LIMITED(P,R,IB,EB,E) License No: 9206

UC 2020 Optometry

Phuong H. Vu O.D. Optometry 3000 E Anaheim St Long Beach, CA 90804 (562) 438-9438 M,W,TH,F 9:30AM-6PM SA 9AM-3PM Vietnamese Accessibility:*:LIMITED(P,R,IB,EB,E) License No: 12080

Yen P. Vu O.D. Optometry 3000 E Anaheim St Long Beach, CA 90804 (562) 438-9438 M,W,TH,F 9:30AM-6PM SA 9AM-3PM Spanish, Vietnamese Accessibility:*:LIMITED(P,R,IB,EB,E) License No: 11774

Los Angeles

California Eye and Ear Specialists

Michael R. Rose M.D.⁴ Ophthalmologist 8616 La Tijera Blvd Ste 102 Los Angeles, CA 90045 (888) 884-3805 M-F 8AM-5PM Cantonese, Chinese, Mandarin, Spanish Accessibility:*:LIMITED(P,R,IB,EB,E) License No: G33914

Reid M. Wainess M.D.⁴ Ophthalmologist 8616 La Tijera Blvd Ste 102 Los Angeles, CA 90045 (888) 884-3805 M-F 8AM-5PM Hebrew, Spanish Accessibility:*:LIMITED(P,R,IB,EB,E) License No: A108766

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Health Net does not and cannot guarantee the initial or continued availability of any Participating Provider and/or accessibility requirement. The current provider and/or accessibility status can be obtained by calling Health Net's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Tom S. Chang M.D.⁴ Ophthalmologist 8616 La Tijera Blvd Ste 102 Los Angeles, CA 90045 (888) 884-3805 M-F 8AM-5PM Accessibility:*:LIMITED(P,R,IB,EB,E) License No: A69909

Community Eye Center Optometry

Hilary L. Hawthorne O.D.⁴ Optometry 953 W 85th St Los Angeles, CA 90044 (323) 778-7799 M-T,TH-F 8:30AM-6PM W 8:30AM-5PM SA 8AM-2PM Spanish Accessibility:*:LIMITED(P,R,IB,EB,E) License No: 10080

Lawrence T Goodwin Jr MD

Lawrence T. Goodwin Jr M.D.⁴ Ophthalmologist 8717 La Tijera Blvd Los Angeles, CA 90045 (310) 674-2895 M-TH 9AM-4:30PM T 9AM-3PM W 9AM-5PM F,SA 9AM-1PM Spanish Accessibility:*:LIMITED(P,R,IB,EB,E) License No: C40581

Michael W Gettis OD

Michael W. Gettis O.D.⁴ Optometry 8610 S Sepulveda Blvd Ste 100 Los Angeles, CA 90045 (310) 670-1888 M-T,TH-F 9AM-5PM W 9AM-12PM SA 9AM-12:30PM Accessibility:*:LIMITED(P,R,IB,EB,E) License No: 4844

Manhattan Beach

Look Optometry Dr Silverman

Lester Silverman O.D.⁴ Optometry 451 Manhattan Beach Blvd Manhattan Beach, CA 90266 (310) 796-5665 M-F 10AM-7PM SA 10AM-6PM Spanish Accessibility:*:LIMITED(P,R,IB,EB,E) License No: 9090

Lori J Clark OD

Lori J. Clark O.D.⁴ Optometry 1145 Manhattan Ave Manhattan Beach, CA 90266 (310) 546-4618 M-F 9AM-5:30PM SA 9AM-3PM Accessibility:*:LIMITED(P,R,IB,EB,E) License No: 8950

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Health Net does not and cannot guarantee the initial or continued availability of any Participating Provider and/or accessibility requirement. The current provider and/or accessibility status can be obtained by calling Health Net's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3571 (TTY:711). A live person is here to talk with you Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. You can leave a voicemail Saturday, Sunday and federal holidays, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. We will return your call the following business day. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

VISION PROVIDERS

Los Angeles County

Stein Optometric Center

- Howard E. Stein O.D.⁴ Optometry 3200 N Sepulveda Blvd Ste E4 Manhattan Beach, CA 90266 (310) 546-5568 M-F 9AM-8PM SA 9AM-6PM SU 11AM-6PM Accessibility:*:LIMITED(P,R,IB,EB,E) License No: 4311
- Nathan H. Au O.D.⁴ Optometry 3200 N Sepulveda Blvd Ste E4 Manhattan Beach, CA 90266 (310) 546-5568 M-F 9AM-8PM SA 9AM-6PM SU 11AM-6PM Spanish Accessibility:*:LIMITED(P,R,IB,EB,E) License No: 11857
- Tiffany M. Ong O.D.⁴ Optometry 3200 N Sepulveda Blvd Ste E4 Manhattan Beach, CA 90266 (310) 546-5568 M-F 9AM-8PM SA 9AM-6PM SU 11AM-6PM Spanish Accessibility:*:LIMITED(P,R,IB,EB,E) License No: 11722
- Tracy C. Kawamura O.D.⁴ Optometry 3200 N Sepulveda Blvd Ste E4 Manhattan Beach, CA 90266 (310) 546-5568 M-F 9AM-8PM SA 9AM-6PM SU 11AM-6PM Accessibility:*:LIMITED(P,R,IB,EB,E) License No: 9750

Paramount

Ciampa Vision Care

Christopher Ciampa O.D.⁴ Optometry 15717 Paramount Blvd Paramount, CA 90723 (562) 361-5515 M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM Bulgarian, Russian, Spanish Accessibility:*:LIMITED(P,R,IB,EB,E) License No: 8948

Nancy F Sand MD

Nancy F. Sand M.D.⁴ Ophthalmologist 16415 Colorado Ave Ste 212 Paramount, CA 90723 (562) 272-4277 M 9AM-7PM T,F 9AM-5PM W-TH9AM-6PM Farsi, French, German, Spanish Accessibility:*:LIMITED(P,R,IB,EB,E) License No: A46342

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Health Net does not and cannot guarantee the initial or continued availability of any Participating Provider and/or accessibility requirement. The current provider and/or accessibility status can be obtained by calling Health Net's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Paramount Family Vision Center

Andrew R. Lim O.D.⁴ Optometry 14905 Paramount Blvd Ste E Paramount, CA 90723 (562) 633-6046 M-W,F 9AM-5PM TH 1AM-5PM SA 8AM-12PM Spanish Accessibility:*:LIMITED(P,R,IB,EB,E) License No: 8777

Playa Del Rey

Del Rey Optometry

Anna M. Pennino O.D.⁴ Optometry 8511 Pershing Dr Playa Del Rey, CA 90293 (310) 577-6401 M,W,F 10AM-6PM T,TH 10AM-7PM SA 9AM-3PM Spanish Accessibility:*:LIMITED(P,R,IB,EB,E) License No: 9996

Redondo Beach

Dr Ivor Meyerson Optometry

Ivor Meyerson O.D.⁴ Optometry 1815 Hawthorne Blvd Ste 360 Redondo Beach, CA 90278 (310) 542-2251 M-F 10AM-9PM SA 10AM-7PM SU 11AM-6PM Afrikaans, Spanish Accessibility:*:LIMITED(P,R,IB,EB,E) License No: 7011

Eyes on Redondo Optometry

Benjamin Fouladian O.D.⁴ Optometry 403 N Pacific Coast Hwy # 108 Redondo Beach, CA 90277 (310) 318-6665 T-F 9:30AM-6:30PM SA 9:30AM-7PM Farsi, Spanish Accessibility:*:LIMITED(P,R,IB,EB,E) License No: 9702

Neal Natsumeda OD

Neal Natsumeda O.D.⁴ Optometry 419 Torrance Blvd Redondo Beach, CA 90277 (310) 374-0012 M-T,F 9AM-5:30PM TH 9AM-7PM SA 9AM-12PM Accessibility:*:LIMITED(P,R,IB,EB,E) License No: 8294

San Pedro

Lawrence Marshall OD

Lawrence Marshall O.D.⁴ Optometry 28142 S Western Ave San Pedro, CA 90732 (310) 832-2020 M-W,F 9AM-6PM SA 9AM-1PM Spanish Accessibility:*:LIMITED(P,R,IB,EB,E) License No: 8278

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Health Net does not and cannot guarantee the initial or continued availability of any Participating Provider and/or accessibility requirement. The current provider and/or accessibility status can be obtained by calling Health Net's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3571 (TTY:711). A live person is here to talk with you Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. You can leave a voicemail Saturday, Sunday and federal holidays, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. We will return your call the following business day. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

VISION PROVIDERS

Michael J OBrien Jr OD

Michael J. O Brien Jr O.D.⁴ Optometry 575 W 6th St San Pedro, CA 90731 (310) 832-1348 M-T,TH-F 9AM-5PM Italian, Spanish Accessibility:*:LIMITED(P,R,IB,EB,E) License No: 6305

Signal Hill

Alexander K Wong OD

Alexander K. Wong O.D. Optometry 1830 Redondo Ave Ste A Signal Hill, CA 90755 (562) 494-9958 M-W,F 9AM-5:30PM TH 11AM-8PM Spanish Accessibility:*:LIMITED(P,R,IB,EB,E) License No: 10445

Torrance

Advanced Family Eye Care

Russell Y. Hosaka O.D.⁴ Optometry 22809 Hawthorne Blvd Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 373-9993 M,W 9:15AM-5:30PM T 11AM-7PM TH 9:15AM-7PM SA 9:15AM-7PM SA 9:15AM-1:30PM Japanese Accessibility:*:LIMITED(P,R,IB,EB,E) License No: 7226

D Goya & J Mayeda OD Inc

Debbie M. Goya O.D.⁴ Optometry 2202 W Artesia Blvd Ste A Torrance, CA 90504 (310) 327-4878 M,W,F 8AM-5PM T,TH 8:30AM-5:30PM SA 8:30AM-12PM Accessibility:*:LIMITED(P,R,IB,EB,E) License No: 10024 Los Angeles County

Janis L. Mayeda O.D.⁴ Optometry 2202 W Artesia Blvd Ste A Torrance, CA 90504 (310) 327-4878 M,W,F 8AM-5PM T,TH 8:30AM-5:30PM SA 8:30AM-12PM Spanish Accessibility:*:LIMITED(P,R,IB,EB,E) License No: 10514

Del Amo Optometry

Louise I. Quick O.D.⁴ Optometry 4505 Sepulveda Blvd Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 792-2020 M,W,F 10AM-6:30PM T,TH 10AM-6PM SA 9AM-3PM Spanish Accessibility:*:LIMITED(P,R,IB,EB,E) License No: 8987

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Health Net does not and cannot guarantee the initial or continued availability of any Participating Provider and/or accessibility requirement. The current provider and/or accessibility status can be obtained by calling Health Net's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Derrick G Lim OD Inc

Derrick G. Lim O.D.⁴ Optometry 24228 Hawthorne Blvd Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 378-8297 M-TH 10AM-5PM Spanish Accessibility:*:LIMITED(P,R,IB,EB,E) License No: 10509

Dr Bogard Changs Optometry Inc

Bogard Chang O.D.⁴ Optometry 22809 Hawthorne Blvd Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 375-8028 M,W 9:30AM-5:30PM T,F 10AM-7PM TH 9:30AM-7PM SA 9:30AM-5PM Chinese Accessibility:*:LIMITED(P,R,IB,EB,E) License No: 11253

Eric B Ige OD Inc

Eric B. Ige O.D.⁴ Optometry 17523 Crenshaw Blvd Torrance, CA 90504 (310) 327-9693 M 9AM-6:30PM T,TH-F 9AM-5:30PM W 9AM-1PM SA 8:30AM-1PM Accessibility:*:LIMITED(P,R,IB,EB,E) License No: 10529

Stanley M. Matsuoka O.D.⁴ Optometry 17523 Crenshaw Blvd Torrance, CA 90504 (310) 327-9693 M 9AM-6:30PM T,TH-F 9AM-5:30PM W 9AM-1PM SA 8:30AM-1PM Accessibility:*:LIMITED(P,R,IB,EB,E) License No: 5738

VISION PROVIDERS

Los Angeles County

Eye Zone Optometry

Nuntida K. Sangprasit O.D.⁴ Optometry 3871 Pacific Coast Hwy Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 375-9230 M-F 10AM-6:30PM SA 10AM-5PM Spanish Accessibility:*:LIMITED(P,R,IB,EB,E) License No: OPT13363TPL

Kenneth Yamada OD

Kenneth Yamada O.D.⁴ Optometry 4346 Redondo Beach Blvd Torrance, CA 90504 (310) 370-5744 M-T,TH-F 9AM-6PM W 9AM-12PM SA 8AM-12PM Japanese Accessibility:*:LIMITED(P,R,IB,EB,E) License No: 8053

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Health Net does not and cannot guarantee the initial or continued availability of any Participating Provider and/or accessibility requirement. The current provider and/or accessibility status can be obtained by calling Health Net's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3571 (TTY:711). A live person is here to talk with you Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. You can leave a voicemail Saturday, Sunday and federal holidays, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. We will return your call the following business day. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Health Net Provider Network / 709

Maison Optique Optometric Center

Linh H. Tu O.D.⁴ Optometry 3525 Pacific Coast Hwy Ste E Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 325-7799 M-F 9AM-6PM SA 9AM-2PM Spanish Accessibility:*:LIMITED(P,R,IB,EB,E) License No: 11969

Robert E. Tamayo O.D.⁴ Optometry 3525 Pacific Coast Hwy Ste E Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 325-7799 M-F 9AM-6PM SA 9AM-2PM Accessibility:*:LIMITED(P,R,IB,EB,E) License No: 10737

Paul S Hirano

Paul S. Hirano O.D.⁴ Optometry 2130 Redondo Beach Blvd Ste G Torrance, CA 90504 (310) 538-9797 M-F 9AM-6PM SA 8AM-1PM Japanese, Spanish Accessibility:*:LIMITED(P,R,IB,EB,E) License No: 7487

Stephen E Chase OD Inc

Stephen E. Chase O.D.⁴ Optometry 22850 Crenshaw Blvd Ste 104 Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 539-1210 M-T,TH 9AM-6PM W,F 9AM-5PM SA 9AM-1PM Spanish Accessibility:*:LIMITED(P,R,IB,EB,E) License No: 7159

Los Angeles County

Torrance Optometry

Dat T. Do O.D.⁴ Optometry 1261 Cabrillo Ave Ste 200 Torrance, CA 90501 (310) 618-2244 M-F 9AM-6PM SA 9AM-2PM Spanish, Vietnamese Accessibility:*:LIMITED(P,R,IB,EB,E) License No: 11846

Jae S. Yu O.D.⁴ Optometry 1261 Cabrillo Ave Ste 200 Torrance, CA 90501 (310) 618-2244 M-F 9AM-6PM SA 9AM-2PM Korean, Spanish Accessibility:*:LIMITED(P,R,IB,EB,E) License No: 9383

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Health Net does not and cannot guarantee the initial or continued availability of any Participating Provider and/or accessibility requirement. The current provider and/or accessibility status can be obtained by calling Health Net's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

VISION PROVIDERS

Wilmington

Richard M Peters OD Aoc

Richard M. Peters O.D.⁴ Optometry 810 N Avalon Blvd Wilmington, CA 90744 (310) 834-5464 M-T,TH-F 9AM-5:30PM W,SA 9AM-12PM Spanish Accessibility:*:LIMITED(P,R,IB,EB,E) License No: 4741

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Health Net does not and cannot guarantee the initial or continued availability of any Participating Provider and/or accessibility requirement. The current provider and/or accessibility status can be obtained by calling Health Net's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Dental Providers

Los Angeles County

BELLFLOWER

California Dental Group Of

Bellflower Rick T Kim D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 5617 10106 Alondra Boulevard, Suite A BELLFLOWER, CA 90706 (562) 867-5117 Korean, T-F, 09:00 AM - 06:00 PM License No: 48622

Coast Dental of California

Najlaa Dawood D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 837 17240 Downey Ave BELLFLOWER, CA 90706 (562) 531-0221 Spanish, Tagalog M, 09:00 AM - 06:00 PM, T, 08:30 AM - 05:30 PM, W-F, 09:00 AM -06:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:00 PM License No: 51250

Coast Dental of California

Amal M Audi D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 220 17240 Downey Ave BELLFLOWER, CA 90706 (562) 531-0221 Spanish, Tagalog M, 09:00 AM - 06:00 PM, T, 08:30 AM - 05:30 PM, W-F, 09:00 AM -06:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:00 PM License No: 45221

Coast Dental of California

Steven F Go D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 56117 17240 Downey Ave BELLFLOWER, CA 90706 (562) 531-0221 Spanish, Tagalog M, 09:00 AM - 06:00 PM, T, 08:30 AM - 05:30 PM, W-F, 09:00 AM -06:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:00 PM License No: 53454

Coast Dental of California

Edmond Ahdoot D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 119464 17240 Downey Ave BELLFLOWER, CA 90706 (562) 531-0221 Spanish, Tagalog M, 09:00 AM - 06:00 PM, T, 08:30 AM - 05:30 PM, W-F, 09:00 AM -06:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:00 PM License No: 61163

Coast Dental of California

Paul Babakhanof D.M.D.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 22625 17240 Downey Ave BELLFLOWER, CA 90706 (562) 531-0221 Spanish, Tagalog M, 09:00 AM - 06:00 PM, T, 08:30 AM - 05:30 PM, W-F, 09:00 AM -06:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:00 PM License No: 54585

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Health Net does not and cannot guarantee the initial or continued availability of any Participating Provider and/or accessibility requirement. The current provider and/or accessibility status can be obtained by calling Health Net's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

DENTAL PROVIDERS

Los Angeles County

Coast Dental of California

Trang To D.M.D.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 585 17240 Downey Ave BELLFLOWER, CA 90706 (562) 531-0221 Spanish, Tagalog M, 09:00 AM - 06:00 PM, T, 08:30 AM - 05:30 PM, W-F, 09:00 AM -06:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:00 PM License No: 52121

Coast Dental of California

Shahrooz Matian D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 29221 17240 Downey Ave BELLFLOWER, CA 90706 (562) 531-0221 Spanish, Tagalog M, 09:00 AM - 06:00 PM, T, 08:30 AM - 05:30 PM, W-F, 09:00 AM -06:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:00 PM License No: 57773

Coast Dental of California

Ali Alviri D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 1422 17240 Downey Ave BELLFLOWER, CA 90706 (562) 531-0221 Spanish, Tagalog M, 09:00 AM - 06:00 PM, T, 08:30 AM - 05:30 PM, W-F, 09:00 AM -06:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:00 PM License No: 39126

Dr. Lim Dental

Sarah Lim D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 582 10120 Alondra Blvd. BELLFLOWER, CA 90706 (562) 920-6644 Spanish, Tagalog T-F, 09:00 AM - 06:00 PM License No: 37221

Dr. Lim Dental

John Lim D.M.D.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 403 10120 Alondra Blvd. BELLFLOWER, CA 90706 (562) 920-6644 Spanish, Tagalog T-F, 09:00 AM - 06:00 PM License No: 38319

Emmanuel Angeles, DDS, Inc.

Emmanuel D Angeles D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 6725 9824 Maple Street BELLFLOWER, CA 90706 (562) 925-4466 Spanish, Tagalog M-T, 10:00 AM - 06:00 PM, W, 10:00 AM - 06:00 AM, Th, 10:00 AM - 06:00 PM License No: 55644

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Health Net does not and cannot guarantee the initial or continued availability of any Participating Provider and/or accessibility requirement. The current provider and/or accessibility status can be obtained by calling Health Net's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Smile Center Dental Group

Hooman Hakimi D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 2469 16542 Bellflower Blvd #100 BELLFLOWER, CA 90706 (562) 866-7073 Spanish, Farsi M, 09:00 AM - 06:00 PM, T, 10:00 AM - 07:00 PM, W-Th, 09:00 AM -06:00 PM, F, 08:00 AM - 04:00 PM License No: 48721

Smile Wide

Catherine (Tu) Dao D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 2006 17660 Lakewood Blvd BELLFLOWER, CA 90706 (562) 461-1180 Spanish, Chinese, Vietnamese, Farsi M-W, 08:30 AM - 05:30 PM, F, 08:30 AM - 05:30 PM License No: 46176

Smile Wide

Lanchi N Pham D.M.D.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 77823 17660 Lakewood Blvd BELLFLOWER, CA 90706 (562) 461-1180 Spanish, Chinese, Vietnamese, Farsi M-W, 08:30 AM - 05:30 PM, F, 08:30 AM - 05:30 PM License No: 57639

Smile Wide

Mai Tran D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 6211 17660 Lakewood Blvd BELLFLOWER, CA 90706 (562) 461-1180 Spanish, Chinese, Vietnamese, Farsi M-W, 08:30 AM - 05:30 PM, F, 08:30 AM - 05:30 PM License No: 49231

Smile Wide

Glenda M Joson D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 20815 17660 Lakewood Blvd BELLFLOWER, CA 90706 (562) 461-1180 Spanish, Chinese, Vietnamese, Farsi M-W, 08:30 AM - 05:30 PM, F, 08:30 AM - 05:30 PM License No: 51944

Smile Wide

Hanhngoc (Nikky) Vo D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 8969 17660 Lakewood Blvd BELLFLOWER, CA 90706 (562) 461-1180 Spanish, Chinese, Vietnamese, Farsi M-W, 08:30 AM - 05:30 PM, F, 08:30 AM - 05:30 PM License No: 51312

DENTAL PROVIDERS

Los Angeles County

Dental Providers

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Health Net does not and cannot guarantee the initial or continued availability of any Participating Provider and/or accessibility requirement. The current provider and/or accessibility status can be obtained by calling Health Net's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

DENTAL PROVIDERS

Los Angeles County

Smile Wide

Cellini Luna D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 3113 17660 Lakewood Blvd BELLFLOWER, CA 90706 (562) 461-1180 Spanish, Chinese, Vietnamese, Farsi M-W, 08:30 AM - 05:30 PM, F, 08:30 AM - 05:30 PM License No: 37464

Smile Wide

Alain Toca D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 107697 17660 Lakewood Blvd BELLFLOWER, CA 90706 (562) 461-1180 Spanish, Chinese, Vietnamese, Farsi M-W, 08:30 AM - 05:30 PM, F, 08:30 AM - 05:30 PM License No: 61095

Smile Wide

Editha Poblete D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 493 17660 Lakewood Blvd BELLFLOWER, CA 90706 (562) 461-1180 Spanish, Chinese, Vietnamese, Farsi M-W, 08:30 AM - 05:30 PM, F, 08:30 AM - 05:30 PM License No: 47993

Smile Wide

Thach Vo D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 76478 17660 Lakewood Blvd BELLFLOWER, CA 90706 (562) 461-1180 Spanish, Chinese, Vietnamese, Farsi M-W, 08:30 AM - 05:30 PM, F, 08:30 AM - 05:30 PM License No: 50841

Los Angeles County

Smile Wide

Mai Le D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 9071 17660 Lakewood Blvd BELLFLOWER, CA 90706 (562) 461-1180 Spanish, Chinese, Vietnamese, Farsi M-W, 08:30 AM - 05:30 PM, F, 08:30 AM - 05:30 PM License No: 50633

Smile Wide

The-Hao Tran D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 140 17660 Lakewood Blvd BELLFLOWER, CA 90706 (562) 461-1180 Spanish, Chinese, Vietnamese, Farsi M-W, 08:30 AM - 05:30 PM, F, 08:30 AM - 05:30 PM License No: 49013

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Health Net does not and cannot guarantee the initial or continued availability of any Participating Provider and/or accessibility requirement. The current provider and/or accessibility status can be obtained by calling Health Net's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Smile Wide

Payam Sionat D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 142954 17660 Lakewood Blvd BELLFLOWER, CA 90706 (562) 461-1180 Spanish, Chinese, Vietnamese, Farsi M-W, 08:30 AM - 05:30 PM, F, 08:30 AM - 05:30 PM License No: 63814

Smile Wide

Hoa Ly D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 3119 17660 Lakewood Blvd BELLFLOWER, CA 90706 (562) 461-1180 Spanish, Chinese, Vietnamese, Farsi M-W, 08:30 AM - 05:30 PM, F, 08:30 AM - 05:30 PM License No: 46878

Smile Wide

Vicky Duong D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 337 17660 Lakewood Blvd BELLFLOWER, CA 90706 (562) 461-1180 Spanish, Chinese, Vietnamese, Farsi M-W, 08:30 AM - 05:30 PM, F, 08:30 AM - 05:30 PM License No: 48803

Smile Wide

Johnny Wong D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 4769 17660 Lakewood Blvd BELLFLOWER, CA 90706 (562) 461-1180 Spanish, Chinese, Vietnamese, Farsi M-W, 08:30 AM - 05:30 PM, F, 08:30 AM - 05:30 PM License No: 45793

DENTAL PROVIDERS

Los Angeles County

Smile Wide

Huy Q Nguyen D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 144651 17660 Lakewood Blvd BELLFLOWER, CA 90706 (562) 461-1180 Spanish, Chinese, Vietnamese, Farsi M-W, 08:30 AM - 05:30 PM, F, 08:30 AM - 05:30 PM License No: 63490

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Tarlan P Akhavan D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 110975 9755 Alondra Boulevard BELLFLOWER, CA 90706 (562) 925-2397 Spanish, Tagalog, Farsi M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 54323

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Health Net does not and cannot guarantee the initial or continued availability of any Participating Provider and/or accessibility requirement. The current provider and/or accessibility status can be obtained by calling Health Net's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Paula M Izvernari D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 100410 9755 Alondra Boulevard BELLFLOWER, CA 90706 (562) 925-2397 Spanish, Tagalog, Farsi M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 60367

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Parviz Rahimzadeh D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 109032 9755 Alondra Boulevard BELLFLOWER, CA 90706 (562) 925-2397 Spanish, Tagalog, Farsi M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 55923

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Tzu-Fei Chang D.M.D.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 137966 9755 Alondra Boulevard BELLFLOWER, CA 90706 (562) 925-2397 Spanish, Tagalog, Farsi M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 63541

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Ashley S Ahuja D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 127947 9755 Alondra Boulevard BELLFLOWER, CA 90706 (562) 925-2397 Spanish, Tagalog, Farsi M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 62487

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Geetika Virk D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 22631 9755 Alondra Boulevard BELLFLOWER, CA 90706 (562) 925-2397 Spanish, Tagalog, Farsi M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 57668

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Amit Desai D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 34 9755 Alondra Boulevard BELLFLOWER, CA 90706 (562) 925-2397 Spanish, Tagalog, Farsi M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 42538

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Health Net does not and cannot guarantee the initial or continued availability of any Participating Provider and/or accessibility requirement. The current provider and/or accessibility status can be obtained by calling Health Net's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Los Angeles County

Los Angeles County

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Shideh Azimi D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 1094 9755 Alondra Boulevard BELLFLOWER, CA 90706 (562) 925-2397 Spanish, Tagalog, Farsi M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 44455

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Sona Asatryan D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 58915 9755 Alondra Boulevard BELLFLOWER, CA 90706 (562) 925-2397 Spanish, Tagalog, Farsi M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 58684

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Tu-Uyen Nguyen D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 5660 9755 Alondra Boulevard BELLFLOWER, CA 90706 (562) 925-2397 Spanish, Tagalog, Farsi M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 49166

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Anjana V Patel D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 49070 9755 Alondra Boulevard BELLFLOWER, CA 90706 (562) 925-2397 Spanish, Tagalog, Farsi M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 42690

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Neda Borna D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 137672 9755 Alondra Boulevard BELLFLOWER, CA 90706 (562) 925-2397 Spanish, Tagalog, Farsi M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 63227

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Gamal T Tewfik D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 76859 9755 Alondra Boulevard BELLFLOWER, CA 90706 (562) 925-2397 Spanish, Tagalog, Farsi M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 55680

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Health Net does not and cannot guarantee the initial or continued availability of any Participating Provider and/or accessibility requirement. The current provider and/or accessibility status can be obtained by calling Health Net's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Los Angeles County

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Chad D'Aloisio D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 48045 9755 Alondra Boulevard BELLFLOWER, CA 90706 (562) 925-2397 Spanish, Tagalog, Farsi M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 44858

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Peter W Huang D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 119275 9755 Alondra Boulevard BELLFLOWER, CA 90706 (562) 925-2397 Spanish, Tagalog, Farsi M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 61469

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Eduard Yesayan D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 48916 9755 Alondra Boulevard BELLFLOWER, CA 90706 (562) 925-2397 Spanish, Tagalog, Farsi M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 46155

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Jose Rivera D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 48251 9755 Alondra Boulevard BELLFLOWER, CA 90706 (562) 925-2397 Spanish, Tagalog, Farsi M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 42599

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Fereshteh Mazhary D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 95969 9755 Alondra Boulevard BELLFLOWER, CA 90706 (562) 925-2397 Spanish, Tagalog, Farsi M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 58621

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Mojdeh Roboubi D.M.D.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 137977 9755 Alondra Boulevard BELLFLOWER, CA 90706 (562) 925-2397 Spanish, Tagalog, Farsi M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 63504

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Health Net does not and cannot guarantee the initial or continued availability of any Participating Provider and/or accessibility requirement. The current provider and/or accessibility status can be obtained by calling Health Net's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Los Angeles County

Los Angeles County

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Navid Kabiri D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 138538 9755 Alondra Boulevard BELLFLOWER, CA 90706 (562) 925-2397 Spanish, Tagalog, Farsi M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 64023

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Nguyenkhanh D Vu D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 97819 9755 Alondra Boulevard BELLFLOWER, CA 90706 (562) 925-2397 Spanish, Tagalog, Farsi M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 48693

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Mary M Farshindpour D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 48099 9755 Alondra Boulevard BELLFLOWER, CA 90706 (562) 925-2397 Spanish, Tagalog, Farsi M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 57437

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Mahkameh Soleimani-Farnad D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 48065 9755 Alondra Boulevard BELLFLOWER, CA 90706 (562) 925-2397 Spanish, Tagalog, Farsi M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 50533

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Sarkis N Dabbagh D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 128618 9755 Alondra Boulevard BELLFLOWER, CA 90706 (562) 925-2397 Spanish, Tagalog, Farsi M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 44303

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Hassan M Fayoumi D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 48590 9755 Alondra Boulevard BELLFLOWER, CA 90706 (562) 925-2397 Spanish, Tagalog, Farsi M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 52604

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Health Net does not and cannot guarantee the initial or continued availability of any Participating Provider and/or accessibility requirement. The current provider and/or accessibility status can be obtained by calling Health Net's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Los Angeles County

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Hanh N Le D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 106999 9755 Alondra Boulevard BELLFLOWER, CA 90706 (562) 925-2397 Spanish, Tagalog, Farsi M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 57296

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Katherine Llaguno-Jingo D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 48666 9755 Alondra Boulevard BELLFLOWER, CA 90706 (562) 925-2397 Spanish, Tagalog, Farsi M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 55739

Western Dental Services, Inc. Carlton D Chan D.D.S.⁴

Cariton D Chan D.D.S. Dentist Practitioner ID: 144298 9755 Alondra Boulevard BELLFLOWER, CA 90706 (562) 925-2397 Spanish, Tagalog, Farsi M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 63816

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Son David Tan Phan D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 125290 9755 Alondra Boulevard BELLFLOWER, CA 90706 (562) 925-2397 Spanish, Tagalog, Farsi M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 61902

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Pragnesh J Patel D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 137866 9755 Alondra Boulevard BELLFLOWER, CA 90706 (562) 925-2397 Spanish, Tagalog, Farsi M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 63582

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Amanpreet S Gill D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 48362 9755 Alondra Boulevard BELLFLOWER, CA 90706 (562) 925-2397 Spanish, Tagalog, Farsi M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 49531

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Health Net does not and cannot guarantee the initial or continued availability of any Participating Provider and/or accessibility requirement. The current provider and/or accessibility status can be obtained by calling Health Net's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Los Angeles County

Los Angeles County

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Jo J Choi D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 60342 9755 Alondra Boulevard BELLFLOWER, CA 90706 (562) 925-2397 Spanish, Tagalog, Farsi M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 47245

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Sergey Sirenko D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 48509 9755 Alondra Boulevard BELLFLOWER, CA 90706 (562) 925-2397 Spanish, Tagalog, Farsi M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 39886

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Maria Luisa Mercado D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 48936 9755 Alondra Boulevard BELLFLOWER, CA 90706 (562) 925-2397 Spanish, Tagalog, Farsi M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 55872

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Farideh T Knapp D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 48700 9755 Alondra Boulevard BELLFLOWER, CA 90706 (562) 925-2397 Spanish, Tagalog, Farsi M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 40255

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Basel Herbly D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 48546 9755 Alondra Boulevard BELLFLOWER, CA 90706 (562) 925-2397 Spanish, Tagalog, Farsi M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 54150

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Rashi V Muthal D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 128718 9755 Alondra Boulevard BELLFLOWER, CA 90706 (562) 925-2397 Spanish, Tagalog, Farsi M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 62707

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Health Net does not and cannot guarantee the initial or continued availability of any Participating Provider and/or accessibility requirement. The current provider and/or accessibility status can be obtained by calling Health Net's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Sima (Mah) Nojomian D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 48845 9755 Alondra Boulevard BELLFLOWER, CA 90706 (562) 925-2397 Spanish, Tagalog, Farsi M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 52095

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Hatem B Abdelhadi D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 48756 9755 Alondra Boulevard BELLFLOWER, CA 90706 (562) 925-2397 Spanish, Tagalog, Farsi M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 57440

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Leila Khamsei D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 48094 9755 Alondra Boulevard BELLFLOWER, CA 90706 (562) 925-2397 Spanish, Tagalog, Farsi M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 54594

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Henry Sobol D.M.D.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 127941 9755 Alondra Boulevard BELLFLOWER, CA 90706 (562) 925-2397 Spanish, Tagalog, Farsi M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 62498

Western Dental Services, Inc.

James R Habashy D.D.S.⁴ Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery Practitioner ID: 132757 9755 Alondra Boulevard BELLFLOWER, CA 90706 (562) 925-2397 Spanish, Tagalog, Farsi M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 60988

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Tran H Du D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 134834 9755 Alondra Boulevard BELLFLOWER, CA 90706 (562) 925-2397 Spanish, Tagalog, Farsi M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 61899

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Health Net does not and cannot guarantee the initial or continued availability of any Participating Provider and/or accessibility requirement. The current provider and/or accessibility status can be obtained by calling Health Net's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Los Angeles County

Los Angeles County

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Suzan Ghrair D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 48255 9755 Alondra Boulevard BELLFLOWER, CA 90706 (562) 925-2397 Spanish, Tagalog, Farsi M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 43158

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Sheida Khazaii-Tabari D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 129391 9755 Alondra Boulevard BELLFLOWER, CA 90706 (562) 925-2397 Spanish, Tagalog, Farsi M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 60452

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Nazy Morshed D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 106460 9755 Alondra Boulevard BELLFLOWER, CA 90706 (562) 925-2397 Spanish, Tagalog, Farsi M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 40282

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Girlie A Uy D.M.D.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 144585 9755 Alondra Boulevard BELLFLOWER, CA 90706 (562) 925-2397 Spanish, Tagalog, Farsi M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 56967

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Soraya K Mahran D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 103546 9755 Alondra Boulevard BELLFLOWER, CA 90706 (562) 925-2397 Spanish, Tagalog, Farsi M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 60096

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Peter Lee D.M.D.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 46294 9755 Alondra Boulevard BELLFLOWER, CA 90706 (562) 925-2397 Spanish, Tagalog, Farsi M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 55223

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Health Net does not and cannot guarantee the initial or continued availability of any Participating Provider and/or accessibility requirement. The current provider and/or accessibility status can be obtained by calling Health Net's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Los Angeles County

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Janice T Cheng D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 74195 9755 Alondra Boulevard BELLFLOWER, CA 90706 (562) 925-2397 Spanish, Tagalog, Farsi M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 55115

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Amal Hanna D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 123570 9755 Alondra Boulevard BELLFLOWER, CA 90706 (562) 925-2397 Spanish, Tagalog, Farsi M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 62068

Western Dental Services, Inc. Omid Hemmat D.D.S.⁴

Dentist Practitioner ID: 137913 9755 Alondra Boulevard BELLFLOWER, CA 90706 (562) 925-2397 Spanish, Tagalog, Farsi M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 63539

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Stephanie T Nguyen D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 741 9755 Alondra Boulevard BELLFLOWER, CA 90706 (562) 925-2397 Spanish, Tagalog, Farsi M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 44751

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Kharen Minasyan D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 1087 9755 Alondra Boulevard BELLFLOWER, CA 90706 (562) 925-2397 Spanish, Tagalog, Farsi M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 53088

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Megha D Shah D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 137606 9755 Alondra Boulevard BELLFLOWER, CA 90706 (562) 925-2397 Spanish, Tagalog, Farsi M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 63398

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Health Net does not and cannot guarantee the initial or continued availability of any Participating Provider and/or accessibility requirement. The current provider and/or accessibility status can be obtained by calling Health Net's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Los Angeles County

Los Angeles County

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Shahrzad M Taat D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 8448 9755 Alondra Boulevard BELLFLOWER, CA 90706 (562) 925-2397 Spanish, Tagalog, Farsi M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 41132

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Mona T Gad D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 48060 9755 Alondra Boulevard BELLFLOWER, CA 90706 (562) 925-2397 Spanish, Tagalog, Farsi M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 50910

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Ed Samra D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 3995 9755 Alondra Boulevard BELLFLOWER, CA 90706 (562) 925-2397 Spanish, Tagalog, Farsi M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 41335

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Ihab M Hanna D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 6280 9755 Alondra Boulevard BELLFLOWER, CA 90706 (562) 925-2397 Spanish, Tagalog, Farsi M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 46602

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Jianxiong Shen D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 108063 9755 Alondra Boulevard BELLFLOWER, CA 90706 (562) 925-2397 Spanish, Tagalog, Farsi M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 60559

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Maha M Bouz D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 129372 9755 Alondra Boulevard BELLFLOWER, CA 90706 (562) 925-2397 Spanish, Tagalog, Farsi M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 55772

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Health Net does not and cannot guarantee the initial or continued availability of any Participating Provider and/or accessibility requirement. The current provider and/or accessibility status can be obtained by calling Health Net's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Mohammed A Khasru D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 48253 9755 Alondra Boulevard BELLFLOWER, CA 90706 (562) 925-2397 Spanish, Tagalog, Farsi M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 48479

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Kimia F Maheri D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 138030 9755 Alondra Boulevard BELLFLOWER, CA 90706 (562) 925-2397 Spanish, Tagalog, Farsi M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 63836

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Steve J Hwang D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 134868 9755 Alondra Boulevard BELLFLOWER, CA 90706 (562) 925-2397 Spanish, Tagalog, Farsi M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 63035

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Francis R James D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 48363 9755 Alondra Boulevard BELLFLOWER, CA 90706 (562) 925-2397 Spanish, Tagalog, Farsi M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 41424

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Irene Mokriy D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 60303 9755 Alondra Boulevard BELLFLOWER, CA 90706 (562) 925-2397 Spanish, Tagalog, Farsi M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 58972

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Shiva Ghahremani D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 48877 9755 Alondra Boulevard BELLFLOWER, CA 90706 (562) 925-2397 Spanish, Tagalog, Farsi M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 58347

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Health Net does not and cannot guarantee the initial or continued availability of any Participating Provider and/or accessibility requirement. The current provider and/or accessibility status can be obtained by calling Health Net's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Los Angeles County

Los Angeles County

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Antonio M Lazo D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 48104 9755 Alondra Boulevard BELLFLOWER, CA 90706 (562) 925-2397 Spanish, Tagalog, Farsi M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 51955

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Tam Tran D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 48390 9755 Alondra Boulevard BELLFLOWER, CA 90706 (562) 925-2397 Spanish, Tagalog, Farsi M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 48559

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Ma Judina B Morales D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 7934 9755 Alondra Boulevard BELLFLOWER, CA 90706 (562) 925-2397 Spanish, Tagalog, Farsi M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 45927

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Wesam Alani D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 103291 9755 Alondra Boulevard BELLFLOWER, CA 90706 (562) 925-2397 Spanish, Tagalog, Farsi M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 59288

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Emmanuel A Amanfu D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 109420 9755 Alondra Boulevard BELLFLOWER, CA 90706 (562) 925-2397 Spanish, Tagalog, Farsi M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 37381

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Aditi Pampaniya D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 48106 9755 Alondra Boulevard BELLFLOWER, CA 90706 (562) 925-2397 Spanish, Tagalog, Farsi M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 55215

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Health Net does not and cannot guarantee the initial or continued availability of any Participating Provider and/or accessibility requirement. The current provider and/or accessibility status can be obtained by calling Health Net's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

CARSON

Coast Dental of California Paul Babakhanof D.M.D.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 22625 550 E Del Amo Blvd CARSON, CA 90746 (310) 515-5672 Persian, Tagalog, Spanish M, 09:30 AM - 06:00 PM, T, 10:30 AM - 07:00 PM, W, 09:30 AM -06:00 PM, Th, 10:30 AM - 07:00 PM, F, License No: 54585

Coast Dental of California

Edmond Ahdoot D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 119464 550 E Del Amo Blvd CARSON, CA 90746 (310) 515-5672 Persian, Tagalog, Spanish M, 09:30 AM - 06:00 PM, T, 10:30 AM - 07:00 PM, W, 09:30 AM -06:00 PM, Th, 10:30 AM - 07:00 PM, F, License No: 61163

Coast Dental of California

Frenda Williams D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 465 550 E Del Amo Blvd CARSON, CA 90746 (310) 515-5672 Persian, Tagalog, Spanish M, 09:30 AM - 06:00 PM, T, 10:30 AM - 07:00 PM, W, 09:30 AM -06:00 PM, Th, 10:30 AM - 07:00 PM, F, License No: 44379

Coast Dental of California

Najlaa Dawood D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 837 550 E Del Amo Blvd CARSON, CA 90746 (310) 515-5672 Persian, Tagalog, Spanish M, 09:30 AM - 06:00 PM, T, 10:30 AM - 07:00 PM, W, 09:30 AM -06:00 PM, Th, 10:30 AM - 07:00 PM, F, License No: 51250

Coast Dental of California

Shahrooz Matian D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 29221 550 E Del Amo Blvd CARSON, CA 90746 (310) 515-5672 Persian, Tagalog, Spanish M, 09:30 AM - 06:00 PM, T, 10:30 AM - 07:00 PM, W, 09:30 AM -06:00 PM, Th, 10:30 AM - 07:00 PM, F, License No: 57773

Coast Dental of California

Ali Alviri D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 1422 550 E Del Amo Blvd CARSON, CA 90746 (310) 515-5672 Persian, Tagalog, Spanish M, 09:30 AM - 06:00 PM, T, 10:30 AM - 07:00 PM, W, 09:30 AM -06:00 PM, Th, 10:30 AM - 07:00 PM, F, License No: 39126

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Health Net does not and cannot guarantee the initial or continued availability of any Participating Provider and/or accessibility requirement. The current provider and/or accessibility status can be obtained by calling Health Net's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Los Angeles County

Coast Dental of California

Stewart Flachner D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 243 550 E Del Amo Blvd CARSON, CA 90746 (310) 515-5672 Persian, Tagalog, Spanish M, 09:30 AM - 06:00 PM, T, 10:30 AM - 07:00 PM, W, 09:30 AM -06:00 PM, Th, 10:30 AM - 07:00 PM, F, License No: 28687

Coast Dental of California

Steven F Go D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 56117 550 E Del Amo Blvd CARSON, CA 90746 (310) 515-5672 Persian, Tagalog, Spanish M, 09:30 AM - 06:00 PM, T, 10:30 AM - 07:00 PM, W, 09:30 AM -06:00 PM, Th, 10:30 AM - 07:00 PM, F, License No: 53454

Great Choice Community

Dental Jane D Hernane D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 9187 247 West Carson Street CARSON, CA 90745 (310) 847-7077 Spanish, Tagalog T-F, 10:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 09:00 AM - 04:00 PM License No: 46980

COMPTON

Compton Family Dental Center Shailesh Parikh D.D.S.⁴

Dentist Practitioner ID: 215 2001 E Compton Blvd COMPTON, CA 90221 (310) 639-7970 Spanish M-F, 09:00 AM - 06:00 PM License No: 29411

Rodney Cobb DDS

Rodney Cobb D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 1101 818 West Alondra Blvd. COMPTON, CA 90220 (310) 632-2113 Spanish M-W, 09:00 AM - 05:00 PM, F, 09:00 AM - 05:00 PM Accessibility:*:Limited(P,R,E) License No: 38978

St. John's Well Child & Family Center

Anca R Nica D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 23534 15301 San Jose Avenue COMPTON, CA 90221 (323) 541-1411 Spanish T, 08:30 AM - 05:00 PM, Sa, 07:00 AM - 03:30 PM License No: 45941

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Health Net does not and cannot guarantee the initial or continued availability of any Participating Provider and/or accessibility requirement. The current provider and/or accessibility status can be obtained by calling Health Net's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Los Angeles County

St. John's Well Child & Family Center

Parabjeet Kaur D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 125212 15301 San Jose Avenue COMPTON, CA 90221 (323) 541-1411 Spanish T, 08:30 AM - 05:00 PM, Sa, 07:00 AM - 03:30 PM License No: 58524

St. John's Well Child & Family Center

Der-Shaun Lii D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 57768 15301 San Jose Avenue COMPTON, CA 90221 (323) 541-1411 Spanish T, 08:30 AM - 05:00 PM, Sa, 07:00 AM - 03:30 PM License No: 41943

St. John's Well Child & Family Center

Kourosh Michael Beral D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 110298 15301 San Jose Avenue COMPTON, CA 90221 (323) 541-1411 Spanish T, 08:30 AM - 05:00 PM, Sa, 07:00 AM - 03:30 PM License No: 46749

St. John's Well Child & Family Center

Juan A Camarena D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 126270 15301 San Jose Avenue COMPTON, CA 90221 (323) 541-1411 Spanish T, 08:30 AM - 05:00 PM, Sa, 07:00 AM - 03:30 PM License No: 56756

St. John's Well Child & Family Center

Mona Iskandar D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 108941 15301 San Jose Avenue COMPTON, CA 90221 (323) 541-1411 Spanish T, 08:30 AM - 05:00 PM, Sa, 07:00 AM - 03:30 PM License No: 39282

St. John's Well Child & Family Center

Robert Albert D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 51515 15301 San Jose Avenue COMPTON, CA 90221 (323) 541-1411 Spanish T, 08:30 AM - 05:00 PM, Sa, 07:00 AM - 03:30 PM License No: 47837

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Health Net does not and cannot guarantee the initial or continued availability of any Participating Provider and/or accessibility requirement. The current provider and/or accessibility status can be obtained by calling Health Net's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Stephanie T Nguyen D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 741 1821 North Long Beach Boulevard COMPTON, CA 90221 (310) 639-4300 Spanish, Korean M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:00 PM License No: 44751

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Steve J Hwang D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 134868 1821 North Long Beach Boulevard COMPTON, CA 90221 (310) 639-4300 Spanish, Korean M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:00 PM License No: 63035

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Tran H Du D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 134834 1821 North Long Beach Boulevard COMPTON, CA 90221 (310) 639-4300 Spanish, Korean M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:00 PM License No: 61899

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Sona Asatryan D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 58915 1821 North Long Beach Boulevard COMPTON, CA 90221 (310) 639-4300 Spanish, Korean M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:00 PM License No: 58684

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Swati Shirke D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 48346 1821 North Long Beach Boulevard COMPTON, CA 90221 (310) 639-4300 Spanish, Korean M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:00 PM License No: 54438

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Maha M Bouz D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 129372 1821 North Long Beach Boulevard COMPTON, CA 90221 (310) 639-4300 Spanish, Korean M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:00 PM License No: 55772

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Health Net does not and cannot guarantee the initial or continued availability of any Participating Provider and/or accessibility requirement. The current provider and/or accessibility status can be obtained by calling Health Net's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3571 (TTY:711). A live person is here to talk with you Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. You can leave a voicemail Saturday, Sunday and federal holidays, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. We will return your call the following business day. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

DENTAL PROVIDERS

Los Angeles County

Los Angeles County

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Chad D'Aloisio D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 48045 1821 North Long Beach Boulevard COMPTON, CA 90221 (310) 639-4300 Spanish, Korean M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:00 PM License No: 44858

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Girlie A Uy D.M.D.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 144585 1821 North Long Beach Boulevard COMPTON, CA 90221 (310) 639-4300 Spanish, Korean M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:00 PM License No: 56967

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Amal Hanna D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 123570 1821 North Long Beach Boulevard COMPTON, CA 90221 (310) 639-4300 Spanish, Korean M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:00 PM License No: 62068

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Roli Rajvanshi D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 137872 1821 North Long Beach Boulevard COMPTON, CA 90221 (310) 639-4300 Spanish, Korean M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:00 PM License No: 63622

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Mona T Gad D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 48060 1821 North Long Beach Boulevard COMPTON, CA 90221 (310) 639-4300 Spanish, Korean M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:00 PM License No: 50910

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Ma Judina B Morales D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 7934 1821 North Long Beach Boulevard COMPTON, CA 90221 (310) 639-4300 Spanish, Korean M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:00 PM License No: 45927

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Health Net does not and cannot guarantee the initial or continued availability of any Participating Provider and/or accessibility requirement. The current provider and/or accessibility status can be obtained by calling Health Net's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Los Angeles County

Los Angeles County

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Omid Hemmat D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 137913 1821 North Long Beach Boulevard COMPTON, CA 90221 (310) 639-4300 Spanish, Korean M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:00 PM License No: 63539

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Hassan M Fayoumi D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 48590 1821 North Long Beach Boulevard COMPTON, CA 90221 (310) 639-4300 Spanish, Korean M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:00 PM License No: 52604

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Vahe H Voperian D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 106317 1821 North Long Beach Boulevard COMPTON, CA 90221 (310) 639-4300 Spanish, Korean M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:00 PM License No: 53600

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Eduard Yesayan D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 48916 1821 North Long Beach Boulevard COMPTON, CA 90221 (310) 639-4300 Spanish, Korean M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:00 PM License No: 46155

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Shiva Ghahremani D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 48877 1821 North Long Beach Boulevard COMPTON, CA 90221 (310) 639-4300 Spanish, Korean M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:00 PM License No: 58347

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Aditi Pampaniya D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 48106 1821 North Long Beach Boulevard COMPTON, CA 90221 (310) 639-4300 Spanish, Korean M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:00 PM License No: 55215 Dental Providers

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Health Net does not and cannot guarantee the initial or continued availability of any Participating Provider and/or accessibility requirement. The current provider and/or accessibility status can be obtained by calling Health Net's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Los Angeles County

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Henry H Tran D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 48817 1821 North Long Beach Boulevard COMPTON, CA 90221 (310) 639-4300 Spanish, Korean M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:00 PM License No: 49423

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Nguyenkhanh D Vu D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 97819 1821 North Long Beach Boulevard COMPTON, CA 90221 (310) 639-4300 Spanish, Korean M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:00 PM License No: 48693

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Sameeh G Tadros D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 96461 1821 North Long Beach Boulevard COMPTON, CA 90221 (310) 639-4300 Spanish, Korean M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:00 PM License No: 60093

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Pragnesh J Patel D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 137866 1821 North Long Beach Boulevard COMPTON, CA 90221 (310) 639-4300 Spanish, Korean M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:00 PM License No: 63582

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Rashi V Muthal D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 128718 1821 North Long Beach Boulevard COMPTON, CA 90221 (310) 639-4300 Spanish, Korean M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:00 PM License No: 62707

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Shahrzad M Taat D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 8448 1821 North Long Beach Boulevard COMPTON, CA 90221 (310) 639-4300 Spanish, Korean M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:00 PM License No: 41132

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Health Net does not and cannot guarantee the initial or continued availability of any Participating Provider and/or accessibility requirement. The current provider and/or accessibility status can be obtained by calling Health Net's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Ihab M Hanna D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 6280 1821 North Long Beach Boulevard COMPTON, CA 90221 (310) 639-4300 Spanish, Korean M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:00 PM License No: 46602

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Peter W Huang D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 119275 1821 North Long Beach Boulevard COMPTON, CA 90221 (310) 639-4300 Spanish, Korean M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:00 PM License No: 61469

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Francis R James D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 48363 1821 North Long Beach Boulevard COMPTON, CA 90221 (310) 639-4300 Spanish, Korean M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:00 PM License No: 41424

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Naeil K Elhussiny D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 48022 1821 North Long Beach Boulevard COMPTON, CA 90221 (310) 639-4300 Spanish, Korean M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:00 PM License No: 48255

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Duy D Nguyen D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 876 1821 North Long Beach Boulevard COMPTON, CA 90221 (310) 639-4300 Spanish, Korean M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:00 PM License No: 46905

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Michael N Drake D.M.D.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 138809 1821 North Long Beach Boulevard COMPTON, CA 90221 (310) 639-4300 Spanish, Korean M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:00 PM License No: 63505 Drovid arc

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Health Net does not and cannot guarantee the initial or continued availability of any Participating Provider and/or accessibility requirement. The current provider and/or accessibility status can be obtained by calling Health Net's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3571 (TTY:711). A live person is here to talk with you Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. You can leave a voicemail Saturday, Sunday and federal holidays, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. We will return your call the following business day. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

DENTAL PROVIDERS

Los Angeles County

Los Angeles County

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Carlton D Chan D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 144298 1821 North Long Beach Boulevard COMPTON, CA 90221 (310) 639-4300 Spanish, Korean M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:00 PM License No: 63816

Western Dental Services, Inc.

E Kyu D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 48696 1821 North Long Beach Boulevard COMPTON, CA 90221 (310) 639-4300 Spanish, Korean M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:00 PM License No: 46089

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Son David Tan Phan D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 125290 1821 North Long Beach Boulevard COMPTON, CA 90221 (310) 639-4300 Spanish, Korean M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:00 PM License No: 61902

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Sergey Sirenko D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 48509 1821 North Long Beach Boulevard COMPTON, CA 90221 (310) 639-4300 Spanish, Korean M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:00 PM License No: 39886

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Jo J Choi D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 60342 1821 North Long Beach Boulevard COMPTON, CA 90221 (310) 639-4300 Spanish, Korean M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:00 PM License No: 47245

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Gamal T Tewfik D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 76859 1821 North Long Beach Boulevard COMPTON, CA 90221 (310) 639-4300 Spanish, Korean M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:00 PM License No: 55680

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Health Net does not and cannot guarantee the initial or continued availability of any Participating Provider and/or accessibility requirement. The current provider and/or accessibility status can be obtained by calling Health Net's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Los Angeles County

Los Angeles County

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Parviz Rahimzadeh D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 109032 1821 North Long Beach Boulevard COMPTON, CA 90221 (310) 639-4300 Spanish, Korean M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:00 PM License No: 55923

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Hatem B Abdelhadi D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 48756 1821 North Long Beach Boulevard COMPTON, CA 90221 (310) 639-4300 Spanish, Korean M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:00 PM License No: 57440

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Maria Luisa Mercado D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 48936 1821 North Long Beach Boulevard COMPTON, CA 90221 (310) 639-4300 Spanish, Korean M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:00 PM License No: 55872

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Te-Chao Huang D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 123922 1821 North Long Beach Boulevard COMPTON, CA 90221 (310) 639-4300 Spanish, Korean M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:00 PM License No: 59219

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Vanja I Illich D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 75007 1821 North Long Beach Boulevard COMPTON, CA 90221 (310) 639-4300 Spanish, Korean M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:00 PM License No: 32421

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Kumzoo Wohn D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 48758 1821 North Long Beach Boulevard COMPTON, CA 90221 (310) 639-4300 Spanish, Korean M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:00 PM License No: 43409

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Health Net does not and cannot guarantee the initial or continued availability of any Participating Provider and/or accessibility requirement. The current provider and/or accessibility status can be obtained by calling Health Net's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Los Angeles County

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Ed Samra D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 3995 1821 North Long Beach Boulevard COMPTON, CA 90221 (310) 639-4300 Spanish, Korean M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:00 PM License No: 41335

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Paula M Izvernari D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 100410 1821 North Long Beach Boulevard COMPTON, CA 90221 (310) 639-4300 Spanish, Korean M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:00 PM License No: 60367

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Basel Herbly D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 48546 1821 North Long Beach Boulevard COMPTON, CA 90221 (310) 639-4300 Spanish, Korean M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:00 PM License No: 54150

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Amit Desai D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 34 1821 North Long Beach Boulevard COMPTON, CA 90221 (310) 639-4300 Spanish, Korean M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:00 PM License No: 42538

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Mahkameh Soleimani-Farnad D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 48065 1821 North Long Beach Boulevard COMPTON, CA 90221 (310) 639-4300 Spanish, Korean M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:00 PM License No: 50533

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Irene Mokriy D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 60303 1821 North Long Beach Boulevard COMPTON, CA 90221 (310) 639-4300 Spanish, Korean M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:00 PM License No: 58972

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Health Net does not and cannot guarantee the initial or continued availability of any Participating Provider and/or accessibility requirement. The current provider and/or accessibility status can be obtained by calling Health Net's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Sheida Khazaii-Tabari D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 129391 1821 North Long Beach Boulevard COMPTON, CA 90221 (310) 639-4300 Spanish, Korean M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:00 PM License No: 60452

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Kimia F Maheri D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 138030 1821 North Long Beach Boulevard COMPTON, CA 90221 (310) 639-4300 Spanish, Korean M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:00 PM License No: 63836

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Ashley S Ahuja D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 127947 1821 North Long Beach Boulevard COMPTON, CA 90221 (310) 639-4300 Spanish, Korean M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:00 PM License No: 62487

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Hermineh Karamanian D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 48300 1821 North Long Beach Boulevard COMPTON, CA 90221 (310) 639-4300 Spanish, Korean M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:00 PM License No: 53462

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Tzu-Fei Chang D.M.D.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 137966 1821 North Long Beach Boulevard COMPTON, CA 90221 (310) 639-4300 Spanish, Korean M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:00 PM License No: 63541

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Neda Borna D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 137672 1821 North Long Beach Boulevard COMPTON, CA 90221 (310) 639-4300 Spanish, Korean M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:00 PM License No: 63227 Dental Providers

Los Angeles County

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Health Net does not and cannot guarantee the initial or continued availability of any Participating Provider and/or accessibility requirement. The current provider and/or accessibility status can be obtained by calling Health Net's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3571 (TTY:711). A live person is here to talk with you Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. You can leave a voicemail Saturday, Sunday and federal holidays, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. We will return your call the following business day. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

DENTAL PROVIDERS

Los Angeles County

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Suzan Ghrair D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 48255 1821 North Long Beach Boulevard COMPTON, CA 90221 (310) 639-4300 Spanish, Korean M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:00 PM License No: 43158

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Sarkis N Dabbagh D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 128618 1821 North Long Beach Boulevard COMPTON, CA 90221 (310) 639-4300 Spanish, Korean M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:00 PM License No: 44303

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Peter Lee D.M.D.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 46294 1821 North Long Beach Boulevard COMPTON, CA 90221 (310) 639-4300 Spanish, Korean M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:00 PM License No: 55223

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Shikha Puri D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 133924 1821 North Long Beach Boulevard COMPTON, CA 90221 (310) 639-4300 Spanish, Korean M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:00 PM License No: 58951

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Mojdeh Roboubi D.M.D.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 137977 1821 North Long Beach Boulevard COMPTON, CA 90221 (310) 639-4300 Spanish, Korean M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:00 PM License No: 63504

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Hanh N Le D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 106999 1821 North Long Beach Boulevard COMPTON, CA 90221 (310) 639-4300 Spanish, Korean M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:00 PM License No: 57296

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Health Net does not and cannot guarantee the initial or continued availability of any Participating Provider and/or accessibility requirement. The current provider and/or accessibility status can be obtained by calling Health Net's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Los Angeles County

Los Angeles County

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Henry Sobol D.M.D.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 127941 1821 North Long Beach Boulevard COMPTON, CA 90221 (310) 639-4300 Spanish, Korean M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:00 PM License No: 62498

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Anjana V Patel D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 49070 1821 North Long Beach Boulevard COMPTON, CA 90221 (310) 639-4300 Spanish, Korean M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:00 PM License No: 42690

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Emmanuel A Amanfu D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 109420 1821 North Long Beach Boulevard COMPTON, CA 90221 (310) 639-4300 Spanish, Korean M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:00 PM License No: 37381

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Soraya K Mahran D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 103546 1821 North Long Beach Boulevard COMPTON, CA 90221 (310) 639-4300 Spanish, Korean M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:00 PM License No: 60096

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Syed Rizvi D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 49023 1821 North Long Beach Boulevard COMPTON, CA 90221 (310) 639-4300 Spanish, Korean M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:00 PM License No: 57825

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Antonio M Lazo D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 48104 1821 North Long Beach Boulevard COMPTON, CA 90221 (310) 639-4300 Spanish, Korean M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:00 PM License No: 51955

M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:00 PM License No: 51955

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Health Net does not and cannot guarantee the initial or continued availability of any Participating Provider and/or accessibility requirement. The current provider and/or accessibility status can be obtained by calling Health Net's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Mary M Farshindpour D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 48099 1821 North Long Beach Boulevard COMPTON, CA 90221 (310) 639-4300 Spanish, Korean M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:00 PM License No: 57437

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Fereshteh Mazhary D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 95969 1821 North Long Beach Boulevard COMPTON, CA 90221 (310) 639-4300 Spanish, Korean M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:00 PM License No: 58621

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Geetika Virk D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 22631 1821 North Long Beach Boulevard COMPTON, CA 90221 (310) 639-4300 Spanish, Korean M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:00 PM License No: 57668

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Amanpreet S Gill D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 48362 1821 North Long Beach Boulevard COMPTON, CA 90221 (310) 639-4300 Spanish, Korean M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:00 PM License No: 49531

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Farideh T Knapp D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 48700 1821 North Long Beach Boulevard COMPTON, CA 90221 (310) 639-4300 Spanish, Korean M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:00 PM License No: 40255

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Homa Daryaei D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 106301 1821 North Long Beach Boulevard COMPTON, CA 90221 (310) 639-4300 Spanish, Korean M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:00 PM License No: 53589

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Health Net does not and cannot guarantee the initial or continued availability of any Participating Provider and/or accessibility requirement. The current provider and/or accessibility status can be obtained by calling Health Net's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Rey Q Yuliongsiu D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 4862 1821 North Long Beach Boulevard COMPTON, CA 90221 (310) 639-4300 Spanish, Korean M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:00 PM License No: 46158

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Tu-Uyen Nguyen D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 5660 1821 North Long Beach Boulevard COMPTON, CA 90221 (310) 639-4300 Spanish, Korean M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:00 PM License No: 49166

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Anh-Thu T Mai D.M.D.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 96242 1821 North Long Beach Boulevard COMPTON, CA 90221 (310) 639-4300 Spanish, Korean M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:00 PM License No: 59479

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Jianxiong Shen D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 108063 1821 North Long Beach Boulevard COMPTON, CA 90221 (310) 639-4300 Spanish, Korean M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:00 PM License No: 60559

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Tiffany E Wilson D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 136636 1821 North Long Beach Boulevard COMPTON, CA 90221 (310) 639-4300 Spanish, Korean M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:00 PM License No: 62605

GARDENA

City Dental Center Jeffrey Rhind D.D.S. Dentist Practitioner ID: 1025 1300 W 155th St Suite 208 GARDENA, CA 90247 (310) 715-2723 Spanish, Tagalog M-T, 08:00 AM - 04:00 PM, W-F, 07:30 AM - 03:30 PM License No: 42407

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Health Net does not and cannot guarantee the initial or continued availability of any Participating Provider and/or accessibility requirement. The current provider and/or accessibility status can be obtained by calling Health Net's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Yampolsky Dental A Professional Corporation

Vladimir Yampolsky D.D.S. Dentist Practitioner ID: 1180 1210 W Redondo Beach Blvd GARDENA, CA 90247 (310) 523-9009 Russian, Spanish M-F, 09:00 AM - 06:00 PM, Sa, 09:00 AM - 02:00 PM License No: 41807

Yampolsky Dental A Professional Corporation

Yan Yampolsky D.D.S. Dentist Practitioner ID: 71590 1210 W Redondo Beach Blvd GARDENA, CA 90247 (310) 523-9009 Russian, Spanish M-F, 09:00 AM - 06:00 PM, Sa, 09:00 AM - 02:00 PM License No: 61846

HAWTHORNE

Choice Dental Group -Hawthorne Jason K Han D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 137589 12730 Hawthorne Blvd, Suite D HAWTHORNE, CA 90250 (310) 644-4000 Spanish, Tagalog, Korean M-Th, 09:00 AM - 06:00 PM, F-Sa, 08:00 AM - 05:00 PM License No: 46067

Choice Dental Group -Hawthorne

Soleyman Cohen-Sedgh D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 39 12730 Hawthorne Blvd, Suite D HAWTHORNE, CA 90250 (310) 644-4000 Spanish, Tagalog, Korean M-Th, 09:00 AM - 06:00 PM, F-Sa, 08:00 AM - 05:00 PM License No: 38979

Comfort Dental Center

Heydar Shahrokh D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 94 4277 W. El Segundo Blvd. HAWTHORNE, CA 90250 (310) 970-0900 Spanish, Farsi M-F, 09:00 AM - 06:00 PM, Sa, 09:00 AM - 04:00 PM License No: 40014

Daily Dental Group

Kenneth Bonner D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 385 11633 Hawthorne Blvd, Ste 502 HAWTHORNE, CA 90250 (310) 644-4464 Spanish M-F, 09:00 AM - 06:00 PM, Sa, 09:00 AM - 04:00 PM License No: 33215

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Health Net does not and cannot guarantee the initial or continued availability of any Participating Provider and/or accessibility requirement. The current provider and/or accessibility status can be obtained by calling Health Net's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Eyvazi Dental Corp.

Alexi Eyvazi D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 6037 13624 Hawthorne Blvd Ste 205 HAWTHORNE, CA 90250 (310) 856-6574 Spanish, Farsi M-F, 09:00 AM - 06:00 PM, Sa, 09:00 AM - 02:00 PM License No: 53989

LA Dental Care

Shirin Rowhani D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 3941 12820 Inglewood Ave. HAWTHORNE, CA 90250 (310) 349-1980 Spanish, Persian M-F, 10:00 AM - 06:00 PM License No: 43490

Santa Maria Dental Office

Nawal Rofael D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 1031 11938 S Hawthorne Blvd HAWTHORNE, CA 90250 (310) 973-0945 Spanish M-T, 09:00 AM - 05:00 PM, Th-F, 09:00 AM - 05:00 PM Accessibility:*:NA License No: 37486

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Janet M Sadeghi D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 129363 14248 Hawthorne Blvd HAWTHORNE, CA 90250 (310) 978-2973 Spanish, Farsi, Vietnamese M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 62846

DENTAL PROVIDERS

Los Angeles County

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Hanh Vo D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 6556 14248 Hawthorne Blvd HAWTHORNE, CA 90250 (310) 978-2973 Spanish, Farsi, Vietnamese M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 54314

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Sameh W Gendy D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 48187 14248 Hawthorne Blvd HAWTHORNE, CA 90250 (310) 978-2973 Spanish, Farsi, Vietnamese M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 49528

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Health Net does not and cannot guarantee the initial or continued availability of any Participating Provider and/or accessibility requirement. The current provider and/or accessibility status can be obtained by calling Health Net's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Los Angeles County

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Marivel G Dio D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 2089 14248 Hawthorne Blvd HAWTHORNE, CA 90250 (310) 978-2973 Spanish, Farsi, Vietnamese M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 44863

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Chunzhu Yu D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 48446 14248 Hawthorne Blvd HAWTHORNE, CA 90250 (310) 978-2973 Spanish, Farsi, Vietnamese M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 55979

Western Dental Services, Inc. Kiran K Shah D.D.S.⁴

Clinan K Shan D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 76516 14248 Hawthorne Blvd HAWTHORNE, CA 90250 (310) 978-2973 Spanish, Farsi, Vietnamese M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 48014

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Sergey Sirenko D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 48509 14248 Hawthorne Blvd HAWTHORNE, CA 90250 (310) 978-2973 Spanish, Farsi, Vietnamese M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 39886

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Ahmad Aghakhan-Moheb D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 107103 14248 Hawthorne Blvd HAWTHORNE, CA 90250 (310) 978-2973 Spanish, Farsi, Vietnamese M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 58809

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Youssef Guindy D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 48993 14248 Hawthorne Blvd HAWTHORNE, CA 90250 (310) 978-2973 Spanish, Farsi, Vietnamese M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 56297

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Health Net does not and cannot guarantee the initial or continued availability of any Participating Provider and/or accessibility requirement. The current provider and/or accessibility status can be obtained by calling Health Net's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Los Angeles County

Los Angeles County

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Elena C Zau D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 144564 14248 Hawthorne Blvd HAWTHORNE, CA 90250 (310) 978-2973 Spanish, Farsi, Vietnamese M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 64189

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Suzan Ghrair D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 48255 14248 Hawthorne Blvd HAWTHORNE, CA 90250 (310) 978-2973 Spanish, Farsi, Vietnamese M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 43158

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Smitha M Reddy D.M.D.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 127743 14248 Hawthorne Blvd HAWTHORNE, CA 90250 (310) 978-2973 Spanish, Farsi, Vietnamese M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 58670

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Shadi Mazaheri D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 137923 14248 Hawthorne Blvd HAWTHORNE, CA 90250 (310) 978-2973 Spanish, Farsi, Vietnamese M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 62184

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Chad D'Aloisio D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 48045 14248 Hawthorne Blvd HAWTHORNE, CA 90250 (310) 978-2973 Spanish, Farsi, Vietnamese M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 44858

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Mary Aileen C Toledo D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 138977 14248 Hawthorne Blvd HAWTHORNE, CA 90250 (310) 978-2973 Spanish, Farsi, Vietnamese M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 63759

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Health Net does not and cannot guarantee the initial or continued availability of any Participating Provider and/or accessibility requirement. The current provider and/or accessibility status can be obtained by calling Health Net's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Ramya Chelimela D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 144580 14248 Hawthorne Blvd HAWTHORNE, CA 90250 (310) 978-2973 Spanish, Farsi, Vietnamese M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 64371

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Arlette L Leon D.M.D.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 48312 14248 Hawthorne Blvd HAWTHORNE, CA 90250 (310) 978-2973 Spanish, Farsi, Vietnamese M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 56594

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Atef E Hana D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 49137 14248 Hawthorne Blvd HAWTHORNE, CA 90250 (310) 978-2973 Spanish, Farsi, Vietnamese M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 54147

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Irene Mokriy D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 60303 14248 Hawthorne Blvd HAWTHORNE, CA 90250 (310) 978-2973 Spanish, Farsi, Vietnamese M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 58972

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Anahita Tajbakhsh D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 126423 14248 Hawthorne Blvd HAWTHORNE, CA 90250 (310) 978-2973 Spanish, Farsi, Vietnamese M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 61947

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Melath K Alhassan D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 78230 14248 Hawthorne Blvd HAWTHORNE, CA 90250 (310) 978-2973 Spanish, Farsi, Vietnamese M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 48216

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Health Net does not and cannot guarantee the initial or continued availability of any Participating Provider and/or accessibility requirement. The current provider and/or accessibility status can be obtained by calling Health Net's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Los Angeles County

Los Angeles County

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Ma Judina B Morales D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 7934 14248 Hawthorne Blvd HAWTHORNE, CA 90250 (310) 978-2973 Spanish, Farsi, Vietnamese M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 45927

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Chong K Ye D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 48091 14248 Hawthorne Blvd HAWTHORNE, CA 90250 (310) 978-2973 Spanish, Farsi, Vietnamese M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 54964

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Maged M Elnaggar D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 95966 14248 Hawthorne Blvd HAWTHORNE, CA 90250 (310) 978-2973 Spanish, Farsi, Vietnamese M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 60170

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Sameeh G Tadros D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 96461 14248 Hawthorne Blvd HAWTHORNE, CA 90250 (310) 978-2973 Spanish, Farsi, Vietnamese M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 60093

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Hector M Jauregui D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 48847 14248 Hawthorne Blvd HAWTHORNE, CA 90250 (310) 978-2973 Spanish, Farsi, Vietnamese M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 53459

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Yulia Nikoghosyan D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 138172 14248 Hawthorne Blvd HAWTHORNE, CA 90250 (310) 978-2973 Spanish, Farsi, Vietnamese M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 63599

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Health Net does not and cannot guarantee the initial or continued availability of any Participating Provider and/or accessibility requirement. The current provider and/or accessibility status can be obtained by calling Health Net's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Los Angeles County

Western Dental Services, Inc.

David Nguyen D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 48024 14248 Hawthorne Blvd HAWTHORNE, CA 90250 (310) 978-2973 Spanish, Farsi, Vietnamese M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 27811

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Gamal T Tewfik D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 76859 14248 Hawthorne Blvd HAWTHORNE, CA 90250 (310) 978-2973 Spanish, Farsi, Vietnamese M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 55680

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Dilshad F Abtin D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 96005 14248 Hawthorne Blvd HAWTHORNE, CA 90250 (310) 978-2973 Spanish, Farsi, Vietnamese M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 58822

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Dhanesh S Katbamna D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 7577 14248 Hawthorne Blvd HAWTHORNE, CA 90250 (310) 978-2973 Spanish, Farsi, Vietnamese M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 39972

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Kumzoo Wohn D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 48758 14248 Hawthorne Blvd HAWTHORNE, CA 90250 (310) 978-2973 Spanish, Farsi, Vietnamese M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 43409

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Emmanuel A Amanfu D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 109420 14248 Hawthorne Blvd HAWTHORNE, CA 90250 (310) 978-2973 Spanish, Farsi, Vietnamese M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 37381

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Health Net does not and cannot guarantee the initial or continued availability of any Participating Provider and/or accessibility requirement. The current provider and/or accessibility status can be obtained by calling Health Net's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Los Angeles County

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Parviz Rahimzadeh D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 109032 14248 Hawthorne Blvd HAWTHORNE, CA 90250 (310) 978-2973 Spanish, Farsi, Vietnamese M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 55923

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Bhavi K Shah D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 48584 14248 Hawthorne Blvd HAWTHORNE, CA 90250 (310) 978-2973 Spanish, Farsi, Vietnamese M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 55565

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Francis R James D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 48363 14248 Hawthorne Blvd HAWTHORNE, CA 90250 (310) 978-2973 Spanish, Farsi, Vietnamese M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 41424

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Marianna Ghularyan D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 127740 14248 Hawthorne Blvd HAWTHORNE, CA 90250 (310) 978-2973 Spanish, Farsi, Vietnamese M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 61407

INGLEWOOD

Aesthetica Dental Soheil Vahedi D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 6181 3451 West Century Blvd, Ste B1 INGLEWOOD, CA 90303 (310) 330-9333 Spanish, Farsi M-F, 09:00 AM - 05:00 PM License No: 54735

Behzad Binafard DDS

Behzad Binafard D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 445 212-214 North Market Street INGLEWOOD, CA 90301 (310) 671-9920 Spanish, Persian, Korean T-W, 10:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Th, 09:00 AM - 12:00 PM, F, 09:00 AM - 05:00 PM, Sa, 09:00 AM - 01:00 PM License No: 37388

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Health Net does not and cannot guarantee the initial or continued availability of any Participating Provider and/or accessibility requirement. The current provider and/or accessibility status can be obtained by calling Health Net's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Los Angeles County

John Benlavi, D.M.D.

John Benlavi D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 1093 2798 W IMPERIAL HWY INGLEWOOD, CA 90303 (323) 418-8888 Spanish, Tagalog, Persian Su,M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM License No: 42276

Lax Dental Group

Siamak Khakshooy D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 6182 4201 West Century Boulevard INGLEWOOD, CA 90304 (310) 981-9000 Spanish, Persian M-F, 09:00 AM - 06:00 PM, Sa, 09:00 AM - 04:00 PM License No: 54539

Mike M Kang DDS

Mike Kang D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 2736 1295 South La Brea Ave. #101 INGLEWOOD, CA 90301 (310) 672-0129 Spanish M-F, 09:00 AM - 05:00 PM, Sa, 09:00 AM - 12:00 PM License No: 45473

Raymont H Johnson DDS

Raymont H Johnson D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 2694 808 E. Manchester Blvd. INGLEWOOD, CA 90301 (310) 671-1234 Spanish M-T, 09:00 AM - 05:00 PM, Th-F, 09:00 AM - 05:00 PM License No: 25404

LAKEWOOD

Lakewood Cerritos Dental Centers Ross R Day D.D.S. Dentist Practitioner ID: 134313 5819 Adenmoor Avenue LAKEWOOD, CA 90713 (562) 804-2296 Hindi, Spanish, Vietnamese, Tagalog M-Th, 09:00 AM - 06:00 PM, F, 08:00 AM - 05:00 PM License No: 24764

Lakewood Cerritos Dental Centers

Kosmas Pappas D.D.S. Dentist Practitioner ID: 1173 5819 Adenmoor Avenue LAKEWOOD, CA 90713 (562) 804-2296 Hindi, Spanish, Vietnamese, Tagalog M-Th, 09:00 AM - 06:00 PM, F, 08:00 AM - 05:00 PM License No: 18745

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Health Net does not and cannot guarantee the initial or continued availability of any Participating Provider and/or accessibility requirement. The current provider and/or accessibility status can be obtained by calling Health Net's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Los Angeles County

Lakewood Cerritos Dental Centers

Abbas Hariri D.D.S. Dentist Practitioner ID: 738 5819 Adenmoor Avenue LAKEWOOD, CA 90713 (562) 804-2296 Hindi, Spanish, Vietnamese, Tagalog M-Th, 09:00 AM - 06:00 PM, F, 08:00 AM - 05:00 PM License No: 38008

Lakewood Cerritos Dental Centers

Colin Le D.D.S. Dentist Practitioner ID: 57355 5819 Adenmoor Avenue LAKEWOOD, CA 90713 (562) 804-2296 Hindi, Spanish, Vietnamese, Tagalog M-Th, 09:00 AM - 06:00 PM, F, 08:00 AM - 05:00 PM License No: 41750

LAWNDALE

Hanna Dentistry Hanna Hanna D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 2488 14314 Hawthorne Boulevard LAWNDALE, CA 90260 (310) 676-6400 Spanish, Arabic M-T, 10:00 AM - 06:00 PM, Th-F, 10:00 AM - 06:00 PM License No: 41614

LOMITA

A Dentistry MiSung Paik D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 8072 1816 Lomita Blvd LOMITA, CA 90717 (310) 326-4117 Korean, Spanish M-T, 10:00:00 AM - 7:00:00 PM, W-Th, 1:00:00 PM - 8:00:00 PM, Sa, 9:30:00 AM - 3:30:00 PM License No: 45948

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Los Angeles County

Pragnesh J Patel D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 137866 1929 Pacific Coast Highway, Unit A LOMITA, CA 90717 (310) 602-7092 Spanish, M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 63582

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Kimia F Maheri D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 138030 1929 Pacific Coast Highway, Unit A LOMITA, CA 90717 (310) 602-7092 Spanish, M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 63836

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Health Net does not and cannot guarantee the initial or continued availability of any Participating Provider and/or accessibility requirement. The current provider and/or accessibility status can be obtained by calling Health Net's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Los Angeles County

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Mary M Farshindpour D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 48099 1929 Pacific Coast Highway, Unit A LOMITA, CA 90717 (310) 602-7092 Spanish, M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 57437

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Steve J Hwang D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 134868 1929 Pacific Coast Highway, Unit A LOMITA, CA 90717 (310) 602-7092 Spanish, M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 63035

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Anh-Thu T Mai D.M.D.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 96242 1929 Pacific Coast Highway, Unit A LOMITA, CA 90717 (310) 602-7092 Spanish, M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 59479

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Fereshteh Mazhary D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 95969 1929 Pacific Coast Highway, Unit A LOMITA, CA 90717 (310) 602-7092 Spanish, M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 58621

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Los Angeles County

Shiva Ghahremani D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 48877 1929 Pacific Coast Highway, Unit A LOMITA, CA 90717 (310) 602-7092 Spanish, M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 58347

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Te-Chao Huang D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 123922 1929 Pacific Coast Highway, Unit A LOMITA, CA 90717 (310) 602-7092 Spanish, M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 59219

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Health Net does not and cannot guarantee the initial or continued availability of any Participating Provider and/or accessibility requirement. The current provider and/or accessibility status can be obtained by calling Health Net's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Jose Rivera D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 48251 1929 Pacific Coast Highway, Unit А LOMITA, CA 90717 (310) 602-7092 Spanish, M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 42599

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Hassan M Fayoumi D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 48590 1929 Pacific Coast Highway, Unit А LOMITA, CA 90717 (310) 602-7092 Spanish, M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 52604

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Parviz Rahimzadeh D.D.S. Dentist Practitioner ID: 109032 1929 Pacific Coast Highway, Unit А LOMITA, CA 90717 (310) 602-7092 Spanish, M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 55923

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Tarlan P Akhavan D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 110975 1929 Pacific Coast Highway, Unit А LOMITA, CA 90717 (310) 602-7092 Spanish, M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 54323

Los Angeles County

DENTAL PROVIDERS

Western Dental Services, Inc. Sheida Khazaii-Tabari D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 129391 1929 Pacific Coast Highway, Unit А

LOMITA, CA 90717 (310) 602-7092 Spanish, M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 60452

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Hanh N Le D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 106999 1929 Pacific Coast Highway, Unit А LOMITA, CA 90717 (310) 602-7092 Spanish, M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 57296

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Health Net does not and cannot guarantee the initial or continued availability of any Participating Provider and/or accessibility requirement. The current provider and/or accessibility status can be obtained by calling Health Net's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Los Angeles County

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Irene Mokriy D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 60303 1929 Pacific Coast Highway, Unit A LOMITA, CA 90717 (310) 602-7092 Spanish, M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 58972

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Peter Lee D.M.D.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 46294 1929 Pacific Coast Highway, Unit A LOMITA, CA 90717 (310) 602-7092 Spanish, M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 55223

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Jianxiong Shen D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 108063 1929 Pacific Coast Highway, Unit A LOMITA, CA 90717 (310) 602-7092 Spanish, M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 60559

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Ashley S Ahuja D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 127947 1929 Pacific Coast Highway, Unit A LOMITA, CA 90717 (310) 602-7092 Spanish, M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 62487

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Los Angeles County

Farideh T Knapp D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 48700 1929 Pacific Coast Highway, Unit A LOMITA, CA 90717 (310) 602-7092 Spanish, M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 40255

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Janice T Cheng D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 74195 1929 Pacific Coast Highway, Unit A LOMITA, CA 90717 (310) 602-7092 Spanish, M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 55115

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Health Net does not and cannot guarantee the initial or continued availability of any Participating Provider and/or accessibility requirement. The current provider and/or accessibility status can be obtained by calling Health Net's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Rashi V Muthal D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 128718 1929 Pacific Coast Highway, Unit A LOMITA, CA 90717 (310) 602-7092 Spanish, M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 62707

Western Dental Services, Inc.

James R Habashy D.D.S.⁴ Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery Practitioner ID: 132757 1929 Pacific Coast Highway, Unit A LOMITA, CA 90717 (310) 602-7092 Spanish, M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 60988

Western Dental Services, Inc. Neda Borna D.D.S.⁴

Neda Borna D.D.S.* Dentist Practitioner ID: 137672 1929 Pacific Coast Highway, Unit A LOMITA, CA 90717 (310) 602-7092 Spanish, M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 63227

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Shahrzad M Taat D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 8448 1929 Pacific Coast Highway, Unit A LOMITA, CA 90717 (310) 602-7092 Spanish, M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 41132

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Amal Hanna D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 123570 1929 Pacific Coast Highway, Unit A LOMITA, CA 90717 (310) 602-7092 Spanish, M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 62068

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Stephanie T Nguyen D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 741 1929 Pacific Coast Highway, Unit A LOMITA, CA 90717 (310) 602-7092 Spanish, M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 44751

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Health Net does not and cannot guarantee the initial or continued availability of any Participating Provider and/or accessibility requirement. The current provider and/or accessibility status can be obtained by calling Health Net's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3571 (TTY:711). A live person is here to talk with you Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. You can leave a voicemail Saturday, Sunday and federal holidays, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. We will return your call the following business day. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

DENTAL PROVIDERS

Los Angeles County

Los Angeles County

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Tam Tran D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 48390 1929 Pacific Coast Highway, Unit A LOMITA, CA 90717 (310) 602-7092 Spanish, M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 48559

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Tran H Du D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 134834 1929 Pacific Coast Highway, Unit A LOMITA, CA 90717 (310) 602-7092 Spanish, M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 61899

Western Dental Services, Inc.

David Nguyen D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 48024 1929 Pacific Coast Highway, Unit A LOMITA, CA 90717 (310) 602-7092 Spanish, M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 27811

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Basel Herbly D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 48546 1929 Pacific Coast Highway, Unit A LOMITA, CA 90717 (310) 602-7092 Spanish, M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 54150

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Los Angeles County

Sergey Sirenko D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 48509 1929 Pacific Coast Highway, Unit A LOMITA, CA 90717 (310) 602-7092 Spanish, M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 39886

LONG BEACH

Bashar Komoc, DDS Bashar Komoc D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 20863 3318 E. Anaheim Street LONG BEACH, CA 90804 (562) 986-5570 Spanish, German, Russian M, 09:00 AM - 06:00 PM, T, 09:00 AM - 03:00 PM, W, 09:00 AM -06:00 PM, F, 09:00 AM - 06:00 PM, Sa, License No: 42317

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Health Net does not and cannot guarantee the initial or continued availability of any Participating Provider and/or accessibility requirement. The current provider and/or accessibility status can be obtained by calling Health Net's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Los Angeles County

Los Angeles County

Canai Nguyen, D.D.S. Inc.

Canai Nguyen D.D.S. Dentist Practitioner ID: 3456 2136 East Anaheim Street LONG BEACH, CA 90804 (562) 433-1966 Spanish, Cambodian, Vietnamese, French M-F, 09:00 AM - 05:00 PM, Sa, 09:00 AM - 03:00 PM Accessibility:*:Limited(P,E) License No: 36688 Experience: HIV

Canai Nguyen, D.D.S. Inc.

Frederick Vu D.D.S. Dentist Practitioner ID: 6264 2136 East Anaheim Street LONG BEACH, CA 90804 (562) 433-1966 Spanish, Cambodian, Vietnamese, French M-F, 09:00 AM - 05:00 PM, Sa, 09:00 AM - 03:00 PM Accessibility:*:Limited(P,E) License No: 37949 Experience: HIV

Dr. Zak Long Beach Dental Care

Olga Karnakova D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 50245 3620 Long Beach Boulevard, Suite B6 LONG BEACH, CA 90807 (562) 426-6458 Russian, Spanish, Tagalog M, 09:00 AM - 06:00 PM, T, 11:00 AM - 08:00 PM, W, 09:00 AM -06:00 PM, Th, 10:00 AM - 07:00 PM, F, License No: 47183

Dr. Zak Long Beach Dental Care

Howard Kopel D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 938 3620 Long Beach Boulevard, Suite B6 LONG BEACH, CA 90807 (562) 426-6458 Russian, Spanish, Tagalog M, 09:00 AM - 06:00 PM, T, 11:00 AM - 08:00 PM, W, 09:00 AM -06:00 PM, Th, 10:00 AM - 07:00 PM, F, License No: 26453

Dr. Zak Long Beach Dental

Care Ilya Zak D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 171 3620 Long Beach Boulevard, Suite B6 LONG BEACH, CA 90807 (562) 426-6458 Russian, Spanish, Tagalog M, 09:00 AM - 06:00 PM, T, 11:00 AM - 08:00 PM, W, 09:00 AM -06:00 PM, Th, 10:00 AM - 07:00 PM, F, License No: 38238

Family Dental Care

Firoz Hakakha D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 336 1327 Long Beach Blvd LONG BEACH, CA 90813 (562) 218-5555 Spanish M-F, 09:00 AM - 06:00 PM License No: 39002 0 Dental Providers

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Health Net does not and cannot guarantee the initial or continued availability of any Participating Provider and/or accessibility requirement. The current provider and/or accessibility status can be obtained by calling Health Net's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Los Angeles County

Family Dental Care

Hekmat Farnoosh D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 885 1327 Long Beach Blvd LONG BEACH, CA 90813 (562) 218-5555 Spanish M-F, 09:00 AM - 06:00 PM License No: 42544

Family Dentistry

Shamanna Mohan D.D.S. Dentist Practitioner ID: 386 5399 Orange Avenue LONG BEACH, CA 90805 (562) 422-9698 Spanish, Hindi M-W, 09:00 AM - 06:00 PM, Th, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, F, 09:00 AM - 06:00 PM, Sa, 09:00 AM - 03:00 PM License No: 29382

Lieu Kim Nguyen DDS

Lieu Nguyen D.D.S. Dentist Practitioner ID: 3502 1279 East Anaheim Street LONG BEACH, CA 90813 (562) 591-0909 Cambodian, Vietnamese M-F, 10:00 AM - 05:00 PM License No: 34392

Long Beach Dental Group

Michael Papadopoulos D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 3649 659 Redondo Ave. LONG BEACH, CA 90814 (562) 439-0494 Cambodian, Spanish M, 08:30 AM - 05:30 PM, T, 09:00 AM - 06:00 PM, W, 08:00 AM -05:30 PM, Th, 09:00 AM - 06:00 PM, F, License No: 38164

Maged Z. Nessim, D.D.S.

Maged Z Nessim D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 409 3440 ATLANTIC AVE STE 2A LONG BEACH, CA 90807 (562) 424-0724 Spanish, French M, 09:00 AM - 06:00 PM, W, 09:00 AM - 06:00 PM License No: 40864

Maged Z. Nessim, D.D.S.

Fariba Hemat D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 374 3440 ATLANTIC AVE STE 2A LONG BEACH, CA 90807 (562) 424-0724 Spanish, French M, 09:00 AM - 06:00 PM, W, 09:00 AM - 06:00 PM License No: 50755

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Health Net does not and cannot guarantee the initial or continued availability of any Participating Provider and/or accessibility requirement. The current provider and/or accessibility status can be obtained by calling Health Net's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

National Dental

Anthony H Cao D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 1743 2407 Atlantic Avenue LONG BEACH, CA 90806 (562) 981-1000 T-F, 09:30 AM - 06:30 PM License No: 43909

Smile Wide

Glenda M Joson D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 20815 2360 Pacific Ave LONG BEACH, CA 90806 (562) 595-0731 Spanish, Chinese, Vietnamese, Farsi, Tagalog M-Th, 08:30 AM - 05:30 PM License No: 51944

Smile Wide

Thach Vo D.D.S. Dentist Practitioner ID: 76478 3325 E. Palo Verde, Ste #208 LONG BEACH, CA 90808 (562) 429-1642 Spanish, Farsi, Vietnamese, Tagalog, Chinese M-F, 08:00 AM - 05:00 PM License No: 50841

Smile Wide

Hanhngoc (Nikky) Vo D.D.S. Dentist Practitioner ID: 8969 3325 E. Palo Verde, Ste #208 LONG BEACH, CA 90808 (562) 429-1642 Spanish, Farsi, Vietnamese, Tagalog, Chinese M-F, 08:00 AM - 05:00 PM License No: 51312

Smile Wide

Johnny Wong D.D.S. Dentist Practitioner ID: 4769 3325 E. Palo Verde, Ste #208 LONG BEACH, CA 90808 (562) 429-1642 Spanish, Farsi, Vietnamese, Tagalog, Chinese M-F, 08:00 AM - 05:00 PM License No: 45793

Smile Wide

Hoa Ly D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 3119 2360 Pacific Ave LONG BEACH, CA 90806 (562) 595-0731 Spanish, Chinese, Vietnamese, Farsi, Tagalog M-Th, 08:30 AM - 05:30 PM License No: 46878

Smile Wide

Huy Q Nguyen D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 144651 2360 Pacific Ave LONG BEACH, CA 90806 (562) 595-0731 Spanish, Chinese, Vietnamese, Farsi, Tagalog M-Th, 08:30 AM - 05:30 PM License No: 63490

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Health Net does not and cannot guarantee the initial or continued availability of any Participating Provider and/or accessibility requirement. The current provider and/or accessibility status can be obtained by calling Health Net's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Los Angeles County

Smile Wide

Editha Poblete D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 493 2360 Pacific Ave LONG BEACH, CA 90806 (562) 595-0731 Spanish, Chinese, Vietnamese, Farsi, Tagalog M-Th, 08:30 AM - 05:30 PM License No: 47993

Smile Wide

Huy Q Nguyen D.D.S. Dentist Practitioner ID: 144651 3325 E. Palo Verde, Ste #208 LONG BEACH, CA 90808 (562) 429-1642 Spanish, Farsi, Vietnamese, Tagalog, Chinese M-F, 08:00 AM - 05:00 PM License No: 63490

Smile Wide

Cellini Luna D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 3113 2360 Pacific Ave LONG BEACH, CA 90806 (562) 595-0731 Spanish, Chinese, Vietnamese, Farsi, Tagalog M-Th, 08:30 AM - 05:30 PM License No: 37464

Smile Wide

Payam Sionat D.D.S. Dentist Practitioner ID: 142954 3325 E. Palo Verde, Ste #208 LONG BEACH, CA 90808 (562) 429-1642 Spanish, Farsi, Vietnamese, Tagalog, Chinese M-F, 08:00 AM - 05:00 PM License No: 63814

Los Angeles County

Smile Wide

Mai Tran D.D.S. Dentist Practitioner ID: 6211 3325 E. Palo Verde, Ste #208 LONG BEACH, CA 90808 (562) 429-1642 Spanish, Farsi, Vietnamese, Tagalog, Chinese M-F, 08:00 AM - 05:00 PM License No: 49231

Smile Wide

Cellini Luna D.D.S. Dentist Practitioner ID: 3113 3325 E. Palo Verde, Ste #208 LONG BEACH, CA 90808 (562) 429-1642 Spanish, Farsi, Vietnamese, Tagalog, Chinese M-F, 08:00 AM - 05:00 PM License No: 37464

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Health Net does not and cannot guarantee the initial or continued availability of any Participating Provider and/or accessibility requirement. The current provider and/or accessibility status can be obtained by calling Health Net's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Smile Wide

Payam Sionat D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 142954 2360 Pacific Ave LONG BEACH, CA 90806 (562) 595-0731 Spanish, Chinese, Vietnamese, Farsi, Tagalog M-Th, 08:30 AM - 05:30 PM License No: 63814

Smile Wide

The-Hao Tran D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 140 2360 Pacific Ave LONG BEACH, CA 90806 (562) 595-0731 Spanish, Chinese, Vietnamese, Farsi, Tagalog M-Th, 08:30 AM - 05:30 PM License No: 49013

Smile Wide

Lanchi N Pham D.M.D.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 77823 2360 Pacific Ave LONG BEACH, CA 90806 (562) 595-0731 Spanish, Chinese, Vietnamese, Farsi, Tagalog M-Th, 08:30 AM - 05:30 PM License No: 57639

Smile Wide

Mai Tran D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 6211 2360 Pacific Ave LONG BEACH, CA 90806 (562) 595-0731 Spanish, Chinese, Vietnamese, Farsi, Tagalog M-Th, 08:30 AM - 05:30 PM License No: 49231

Smile Wide

Catherine (Tu) Dao D.D.S. Dentist Practitioner ID: 2006 3325 E. Palo Verde, Ste #208 LONG BEACH, CA 90808 (562) 429-1642 Spanish, Farsi, Vietnamese, Tagalog, Chinese M-F, 08:00 AM - 05:00 PM License No: 46176

Smile Wide

Vicky Duong D.D.S. Dentist Practitioner ID: 337 3325 E. Palo Verde, Ste #208 LONG BEACH, CA 90808 (562) 429-1642 Spanish, Farsi, Vietnamese, Tagalog, Chinese M-F, 08:00 AM - 05:00 PM License No: 48803

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Health Net does not and cannot guarantee the initial or continued availability of any Participating Provider and/or accessibility requirement. The current provider and/or accessibility status can be obtained by calling Health Net's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3571 (TTY:711). A live person is here to talk with you Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. You can leave a voicemail Saturday, Sunday and federal holidays, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. We will return your call the following business day. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Los Angeles County

Los Angeles County

Smile Wide

Thach Vo D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 76478 2360 Pacific Ave LONG BEACH, CA 90806 (562) 595-0731 Spanish, Chinese, Vietnamese, Farsi, Tagalog M-Th, 08:30 AM - 05:30 PM License No: 50841

Smile Wide

The-Hao Tran D.D.S. Dentist Practitioner ID: 140 3325 E. Palo Verde, Ste #208 LONG BEACH, CA 90808 (562) 429-1642 Spanish, Farsi, Vietnamese, Tagalog, Chinese M-F, 08:00 AM - 05:00 PM License No: 49013

Smile Wide

Hanhngoc (Nikky) Vo D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 8969 2360 Pacific Ave LONG BEACH, CA 90806 (562) 595-0731 Spanish, Chinese, Vietnamese, Farsi, Tagalog M-Th, 08:30 AM - 05:30 PM License No: 51312

Smile Wide

Johnny Wong D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 4769 2360 Pacific Ave LONG BEACH, CA 90806 (562) 595-0731 Spanish, Chinese, Vietnamese, Farsi, Tagalog M-Th, 08:30 AM - 05:30 PM License No: 45793

Smile Wide

Editha Poblete D.D.S. Dentist Practitioner ID: 493 3325 E. Palo Verde, Ste #208 LONG BEACH, CA 90808 (562) 429-1642 Spanish, Farsi, Vietnamese, Tagalog, Chinese M-F, 08:00 AM - 05:00 PM License No: 47993

Smile Wide

Glenda M Joson D.D.S. Dentist Practitioner ID: 20815 3325 E. Palo Verde, Ste #208 LONG BEACH, CA 90808 (562) 429-1642 Spanish, Farsi, Vietnamese, Tagalog, Chinese M-F, 08:00 AM - 05:00 PM License No: 51944

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Health Net does not and cannot guarantee the initial or continued availability of any Participating Provider and/or accessibility requirement. The current provider and/or accessibility status can be obtained by calling Health Net's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Smile Wide

Hoa Ly D.D.S. Dentist Practitioner ID: 3119 3325 E. Palo Verde, Ste #208 LONG BEACH, CA 90808 (562) 429-1642 Spanish, Farsi, Vietnamese, Tagalog, Chinese M-F, 08:00 AM - 05:00 PM License No: 46878

Smile Wide

Vicky Duong D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 337 2360 Pacific Ave LONG BEACH, CA 90806 (562) 595-0731 Spanish, Chinese, Vietnamese, Farsi, Tagalog M-Th, 08:30 AM - 05:30 PM License No: 48803

Smile Wide

Catherine (Tu) Dao D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 2006 2360 Pacific Ave LONG BEACH, CA 90806 (562) 595-0731 Spanish, Chinese, Vietnamese, Farsi, Tagalog M-Th, 08:30 AM - 05:30 PM License No: 46176

Smile Wide

Alain Toca D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 107697 2360 Pacific Ave LONG BEACH, CA 90806 (562) 595-0731 Spanish, Chinese, Vietnamese, Farsi, Tagalog M-Th, 08:30 AM - 05:30 PM License No: 61095

Smile Wide

Mai Le D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 9071 2360 Pacific Ave LONG BEACH, CA 90806 (562) 595-0731 Spanish, Chinese, Vietnamese, Farsi, Tagalog M-Th, 08:30 AM - 05:30 PM License No: 50633

Smile Wide

Lanchi N Pham D.M.D. Dentist Practitioner ID: 77823 3325 E. Palo Verde, Ste #208 LONG BEACH, CA 90808 (562) 429-1642 Spanish, Farsi, Vietnamese, Tagalog, Chinese M-F, 08:00 AM - 05:00 PM License No: 57639

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Health Net does not and cannot guarantee the initial or continued availability of any Participating Provider and/or accessibility requirement. The current provider and/or accessibility status can be obtained by calling Health Net's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3571 (TTY:711). A live person is here to talk with you Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. You can leave a voicemail Saturday, Sunday and federal holidays, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. We will return your call the following business day. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Los Angeles County

Los Angeles County

Smile Wide

Alain Toca D.D.S. Dentist Practitioner ID: 107697 3325 E. Palo Verde, Ste #208 LONG BEACH, CA 90808 (562) 429-1642 Spanish, Farsi, Vietnamese, Tagalog, Chinese M-F, 08:00 AM - 05:00 PM License No: 61095

Smile Wide

Mai Le D.D.S. Dentist Practitioner ID: 9071 3325 E. Palo Verde, Ste #208 LONG BEACH, CA 90808 (562) 429-1642 Spanish, Farsi, Vietnamese, Tagalog, Chinese M-F, 08:00 AM - 05:00 PM License No: 50633

United Family Dental

Mehran Javaherian D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 6377 141-P E. Willlow Street LONG BEACH, CA 90806 (562) 988-2888 Tagalog, Spanish, French, Sign Languages, Korean, Persian M-Th, 10:00 AM - 07:00 PM, F, 09:00 AM - 06:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:00 PM License No: 38060

United Family Dental

Armine Harutyaunyan D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 93566 141-P E. Willlow Street LONG BEACH, CA 90806 (562) 988-2888 Tagalog, Spanish, French, Sign Languages, Korean, Persian M-Th, 10:00 AM - 07:00 PM, F, 09:00 AM - 06:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:00 PM License No: 55652

Victor De Los Santos DDS

Jannette F Trent D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 29247 3712 Atlantic Avenue Suite C LONG BEACH, CA 90807 (562) 426-1298 Spanish, Tagalog T-F, 09:00 AM - 06:00 PM License No: 50005

Victor De Los Santos DDS

Victor De Los Santos D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 749 3712 Atlantic Avenue Suite C LONG BEACH, CA 90807 (562) 426-1298 Spanish, Tagalog T-F, 09:00 AM - 06:00 PM License No: 36534

West Coast Dental Group of Long Beach

Nahal Heyrani D.D.S. Dentist Practitioner ID: 142873 1835 Ximeno Ave LONG BEACH, CA 90815 (562) 453-1111 Spanish, Farsi M-Th, 09:00 AM - 06:00 PM, F-Sa, 08:00 AM - 05:00 PM License No: 57456

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Health Net does not and cannot guarantee the initial or continued availability of any Participating Provider and/or accessibility requirement. The current provider and/or accessibility status can be obtained by calling Health Net's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

West Coast Dental Group of Long Beach

Farhad Manavi D.D.S. Dentist Practitioner ID: 65 1835 Ximeno Ave LONG BEACH, CA 90815 (562) 453-1111 Spanish, Farsi M-Th, 09:00 AM - 06:00 PM, F-Sa, 08:00 AM - 05:00 PM License No: 38558

West Coast Dental Group of Long Beach

Zahra K Hashemi D.D.S. Dentist Practitioner ID: 38749 1835 Ximeno Ave LONG BEACH, CA 90815 (562) 453-1111 Spanish, Farsi M-Th, 09:00 AM - 06:00 PM, F-Sa, 08:00 AM - 05:00 PM License No: 55358

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Irene Mokriy D.D.S. Dentist Practitioner ID: 60303 1150 East Anaheim St. LONG BEACH, CA 90813 (562) 435-3390 Spanish, Farsi, Cambodian, Romanian; Moldavian; Moldovan, Korean, Vietnamese M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 58972

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Navid Kabiri D.D.S. Dentist Practitioner ID: 138538 1150 East Anaheim St. LONG BEACH, CA 90813 (562) 435-3390 Spanish, Farsi, Cambodian, Romanian; Moldavian; Moldovan, Korean, Vietnamese M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 64023

DENTAL PROVIDERS

Los Angeles County

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Rashi V Muthal D.D.S. Dentist Practitioner ID: 128718 1150 East Anaheim St. LONG BEACH, CA 90813 (562) 435-3390 Spanish, Farsi, Cambodian, Romanian; Moldavian; Moldovan, Korean, Vietnamese M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 62707

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Wesam Alani D.D.S. Dentist Practitioner ID: 103291 1150 East Anaheim St. LONG BEACH, CA 90813 (562) 435-3390 Spanish, Farsi, Cambodian, Romanian; Moldavian; Moldovan, Korean, Vietnamese M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 59288

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Health Net does not and cannot guarantee the initial or continued availability of any Participating Provider and/or accessibility requirement. The current provider and/or accessibility status can be obtained by calling Health Net's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571.

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Tzu-Fei Chang D.M.D. Dentist Practitioner ID: 137966 1150 East Anaheim St. LONG BEACH, CA 90813 (562) 435-3390 Spanish, Farsi, Cambodian, Romanian; Moldavian; Moldovan, Korean, Vietnamese M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 63541

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Sergey Sirenko D.D.S. Dentist Practitioner ID: 48509 1150 East Anaheim St. LONG BEACH, CA 90813 (562) 435-3390 Spanish, Farsi, Cambodian, Romanian; Moldavian; Moldovan, Korean, Vietnamese M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 39886

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Mahkameh Soleimani-Farnad D.D.S. Dentist Practitioner ID: 48065 1150 East Anaheim St. LONG BEACH, CA 90813 (562) 435-3390 Spanish, Farsi, Cambodian, Romanian; Moldavian; Moldovan, Korean, Vietnamese M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 50533

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Te-Chao Huang D.D.S. Dentist Practitioner ID: 123922 1150 East Anaheim St. LONG BEACH, CA 90813 (562) 435-3390 Spanish, Farsi, Cambodian, Romanian; Moldavian; Moldovan, Korean, Vietnamese M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 59219

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Arsany Y Labib D.D.S. Dentist Practitioner ID: 125293 1150 East Anaheim St. LONG BEACH, CA 90813 (562) 435-3390 Spanish, Farsi, Cambodian, Romanian; Moldavian; Moldovan, Korean, Vietnamese M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 62067

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Anjana V Patel D.D.S. Dentist Practitioner ID: 49070 1150 East Anaheim St. LONG BEACH, CA 90813 (562) 435-3390 Spanish, Farsi, Cambodian, Romanian; Moldavian; Moldovan, Korean, Vietnamese M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 42690

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Health Net does not and cannot guarantee the initial or continued availability of any Participating Provider and/or accessibility requirement. The current provider and/or accessibility status can be obtained by calling Health Net's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571.

Los Angeles County

Los Angeles County

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Steve J Hwang D.D.S. Dentist Practitioner ID: 134868 1150 East Anaheim St. LONG BEACH, CA 90813 (562) 435-3390 Spanish, Farsi, Cambodian, Romanian; Moldavian; Moldovan, Korean, Vietnamese M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 63035

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Ashley S Ahuja D.D.S. Dentist Practitioner ID: 127947 1150 East Anaheim St. LONG BEACH, CA 90813 (562) 435-3390 Spanish, Farsi, Cambodian, Romanian; Moldavian; Moldovan, Korean, Vietnamese M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 62487

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Jianxiong Shen D.D.S. Dentist Practitioner ID: 108063 1150 East Anaheim St. LONG BEACH, CA 90813 (562) 435-3390 Spanish, Farsi, Cambodian, Romanian; Moldavian; Moldovan, Korean, Vietnamese M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 60559

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Geetika Virk D.D.S. Dentist Practitioner ID: 22631 1150 East Anaheim St. LONG BEACH, CA 90813 (562) 435-3390 Spanish, Farsi, Cambodian, Romanian; Moldavian; Moldovan, Korean, Vietnamese M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 57668

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Vahe H Voperian D.D.S. Dentist Practitioner ID: 106317 1150 East Anaheim St. LONG BEACH, CA 90813 (562) 435-3390 Spanish, Farsi, Cambodian, Romanian; Moldavian; Moldovan, Korean, Vietnamese M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 53600

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Suzan Ghrair D.D.S. Dentist Practitioner ID: 48255 1150 East Anaheim St. LONG BEACH, CA 90813 (562) 435-3390 Spanish, Farsi, Cambodian, Romanian; Moldavian; Moldovan, Korean, Vietnamese M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 43158

Dental Providers

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Health Net does not and cannot guarantee the initial or continued availability of any Participating Provider and/or accessibility requirement. The current provider and/or accessibility status can be obtained by calling Health Net's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571.

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Amanpreet S Gill D.D.S. Dentist Practitioner ID: 48362 1150 East Anaheim St. LONG BEACH, CA 90813 (562) 435-3390 Spanish, Farsi, Cambodian, Romanian; Moldavian; Moldovan, Korean, Vietnamese M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 49531

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Maha M Bouz D.D.S. Dentist Practitioner ID: 129372 1150 East Anaheim St. LONG BEACH, CA 90813 (562) 435-3390 Spanish, Farsi, Cambodian, Romanian; Moldavian; Moldovan, Korean, Vietnamese M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 55772

Western Dental Services, Inc. Shahrzad M Taat D.D.S.

Dentist Practitioner ID: 8448 1150 East Anaheim St. LONG BEACH, CA 90813 (562) 435-3390 Spanish, Farsi, Cambodian, Romanian; Moldavian; Moldovan, Korean, Vietnamese M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 41132

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Tu-Uyen Nguyen D.D.S. Dentist Practitioner ID: 5660 1150 East Anaheim St. LONG BEACH, CA 90813 (562) 435-3390 Spanish, Farsi, Cambodian, Romanian; Moldavian; Moldovan, Korean, Vietnamese M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 49166

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Hatem B Abdelhadi D.D.S. Dentist Practitioner ID: 48756 1150 East Anaheim St. LONG BEACH, CA 90813 (562) 435-3390 Spanish, Farsi, Cambodian, Romanian; Moldavian; Moldovan, Korean, Vietnamese M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 57440

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Stephanie T Nguyen D.D.S. Dentist Practitioner ID: 741 1150 East Anaheim St. LONG BEACH, CA 90813 (562) 435-3390 Spanish, Farsi, Cambodian, Romanian; Moldavian; Moldovan, Korean, Vietnamese M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 44751

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Health Net does not and cannot guarantee the initial or continued availability of any Participating Provider and/or accessibility requirement. The current provider and/or accessibility status can be obtained by calling Health Net's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571.

Los Angeles County

Los Angeles County

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Roli Rajvanshi D.D.S. Dentist Practitioner ID: 137872 1150 East Anaheim St. LONG BEACH, CA 90813 (562) 435-3390 Spanish, Farsi, Cambodian, Romanian; Moldavian; Moldovan, Korean, Vietnamese M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 63622

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Sarkis N Dabbagh D.D.S. Dentist Practitioner ID: 128618 1150 East Anaheim St. LONG BEACH, CA 90813 (562) 435-3390 Spanish, Farsi, Cambodian, Romanian; Moldavian; Moldovan, Korean, Vietnamese M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 44303

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Ed Samra D.D.S. Dentist Practitioner ID: 3995 1150 East Anaheim St. LONG BEACH, CA 90813 (562) 435-3390 Spanish, Farsi, Cambodian, Romanian; Moldavian; Moldovan, Korean, Vietnamese M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 41335

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Francis R James D.D.S. Dentist Practitioner ID: 48363 1150 East Anaheim St. LONG BEACH, CA 90813 (562) 435-3390 Spanish, Farsi, Cambodian, Romanian; Moldavian; Moldovan, Korean, Vietnamese M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 41424

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Hassan M Fayoumi D.D.S. Dentist Practitioner ID: 48590 1150 East Anaheim St. LONG BEACH, CA 90813 (562) 435-3390 Spanish, Farsi, Cambodian, Romanian; Moldavian; Moldovan, Korean, Vietnamese M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 52604

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Jo J Choi D.D.S. Dentist Practitioner ID: 60342 1150 East Anaheim St. LONG BEACH, CA 90813 (562) 435-3390 Spanish, Farsi, Cambodian, Romanian; Moldavian; Moldovan, Korean, Vietnamese M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 47245

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Health Net does not and cannot guarantee the initial or continued availability of any Participating Provider and/or accessibility requirement. The current provider and/or accessibility status can be obtained by calling Health Net's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571.

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Pragnesh J Patel D.D.S. Dentist Practitioner ID: 137866 1150 East Anaheim St. LONG BEACH, CA 90813 (562) 435-3390 Spanish, Farsi, Cambodian, Romanian; Moldavian; Moldovan, Korean, Vietnamese M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 63582

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Mona T Gad D.D.S. Dentist Practitioner ID: 48060 1150 East Anaheim St. LONG BEACH, CA 90813 (562) 435-3390 Spanish, Farsi, Cambodian, Romanian; Moldavian; Moldovan, Korean, Vietnamese M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 50910

Western Dental Services, Inc. Amal Hanna D.D.S.

Amai Hanna D.D.S. Dentist Practitioner ID: 123570 1150 East Anaheim St. LONG BEACH, CA 90813 (562) 435-3390 Spanish, Farsi, Cambodian, Romanian; Moldavian; Moldovan, Korean, Vietnamese M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 62068

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Emmanuel A Amanfu D.D.S. Dentist Practitioner ID: 109420 1150 East Anaheim St. LONG BEACH, CA 90813 (562) 435-3390 Spanish, Farsi, Cambodian, Romanian; Moldavian; Moldovan, Korean, Vietnamese M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 37381

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Fereshteh Mazhary D.D.S. Dentist Practitioner ID: 95969 1150 East Anaheim St. LONG BEACH, CA 90813 (562) 435-3390 Spanish, Farsi, Cambodian, Romanian; Moldavian; Moldovan, Korean, Vietnamese M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 58621

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Soraya K Mahran D.D.S. Dentist Practitioner ID: 103546 1150 East Anaheim St. LONG BEACH, CA 90813 (562) 435-3390 Spanish, Farsi, Cambodian, Romanian; Moldavian; Moldovan, Korean, Vietnamese M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 60096

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Health Net does not and cannot guarantee the initial or continued availability of any Participating Provider and/or accessibility requirement. The current provider and/or accessibility status can be obtained by calling Health Net's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571.

Los Angeles County

Los Angeles County

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Gamal T Tewfik D.D.S. Dentist Practitioner ID: 76859 1150 East Anaheim St. LONG BEACH, CA 90813 (562) 435-3390 Spanish, Farsi, Cambodian, Romanian; Moldavian; Moldovan, Korean, Vietnamese M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 55680

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Amalia S Osma D.D.S. Dentist Practitioner ID: 97065 1150 East Anaheim St. LONG BEACH, CA 90813 (562) 435-3390 Spanish, Farsi, Cambodian, Romanian; Moldavian; Moldovan, Korean, Vietnamese M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 55605

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Shiva Ghahremani D.D.S. Dentist Practitioner ID: 48877 1150 East Anaheim St. LONG BEACH, CA 90813 (562) 435-3390 Spanish, Farsi, Cambodian, Romanian; Moldavian; Moldovan, Korean, Vietnamese M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 58347

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Tarlan P Akhavan D.D.S. Dentist Practitioner ID: 110975 1150 East Anaheim St. LONG BEACH, CA 90813 (562) 435-3390 Spanish, Farsi, Cambodian, Romanian; Moldavian; Moldovan, Korean, Vietnamese M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 54323

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Ahmad Aghakhan-Moheb D.D.S. Dentist Practitioner ID: 107103 1150 East Anaheim St. LONG BEACH, CA 90813 (562) 435-3390 Spanish, Farsi, Cambodian, Romanian; Moldavian; Moldovan, Korean, Vietnamese M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 58809

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Antonio M Lazo D.D.S. Dentist Practitioner ID: 48104 1150 East Anaheim St. LONG BEACH, CA 90813 (562) 435-3390 Spanish, Farsi, Cambodian, Romanian; Moldavian; Moldovan, Korean, Vietnamese M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 51955

Dental Providers

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Health Net does not and cannot guarantee the initial or continued availability of any Participating Provider and/or accessibility requirement. The current provider and/or accessibility status can be obtained by calling Health Net's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571.

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Mary M Farshindpour D.D.S. Dentist Practitioner ID: 48099 1150 East Anaheim St. LONG BEACH, CA 90813 (562) 435-3390 Spanish, Farsi, Cambodian, Romanian; Moldavian; Moldovan, Korean, Vietnamese M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 57437

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Chad D'Aloisio D.D.S. Dentist Practitioner ID: 48045 1150 East Anaheim St. LONG BEACH, CA 90813 (562) 435-3390 Spanish, Farsi, Cambodian, Romanian; Moldavian; Moldovan, Korean, Vietnamese M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 44858

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Eduard Yesayan D.D.S. Dentist Practitioner ID: 48916 1150 East Anaheim St. LONG BEACH, CA 90813 (562) 435-3390 Spanish, Farsi, Cambodian, Romanian; Moldavian; Moldovan, Korean, Vietnamese M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 46155

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Sheida Khazaii-Tabari D.D.S. Dentist Practitioner ID: 129391 1150 East Anaheim St. LONG BEACH, CA 90813 (562) 435-3390 Spanish, Farsi, Cambodian, Romanian; Moldavian; Moldovan, Korean, Vietnamese M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 60452

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Basel Herbly D.D.S. Dentist Practitioner ID: 48546 1150 East Anaheim St. LONG BEACH, CA 90813 (562) 435-3390 Spanish, Farsi, Cambodian, Romanian; Moldavian; Moldovan, Korean, Vietnamese M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 54150

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Sona Asatryan D.D.S. Dentist Practitioner ID: 58915 1150 East Anaheim St. LONG BEACH, CA 90813 (562) 435-3390 Spanish, Farsi, Cambodian, Romanian; Moldavian; Moldovan, Korean, Vietnamese M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 58684

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Health Net does not and cannot guarantee the initial or continued availability of any Participating Provider and/or accessibility requirement. The current provider and/or accessibility status can be obtained by calling Health Net's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571.

Los Angeles County

Los Angeles County

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Farideh T Knapp D.D.S. Dentist Practitioner ID: 48700 1150 East Anaheim St. LONG BEACH, CA 90813 (562) 435-3390 Spanish, Farsi, Cambodian, Romanian; Moldavian; Moldovan, Korean, Vietnamese M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 40255

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Peter Lee D.M.D. Dentist Practitioner ID: 46294 1150 East Anaheim St. LONG BEACH, CA 90813 (562) 435-3390 Spanish, Farsi, Cambodian, Romanian; Moldavian; Moldovan, Korean, Vietnamese M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 55223

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Hanh N Le D.D.S. Dentist Practitioner ID: 106999 1150 East Anaheim St. LONG BEACH, CA 90813 (562) 435-3390 Spanish, Farsi, Cambodian, Romanian; Moldavian; Moldovan, Korean, Vietnamese M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 57296

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Connie Chen D.D.S. Dentist Practitioner ID: 48042 1150 East Anaheim St. LONG BEACH, CA 90813 (562) 435-3390 Spanish, Farsi, Cambodian, Romanian; Moldavian; Moldovan, Korean, Vietnamese M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 49489

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Omid Hemmat D.D.S. Dentist Practitioner ID: 137913 1150 East Anaheim St. LONG BEACH, CA 90813 (562) 435-3390 Spanish, Farsi, Cambodian, Romanian; Moldavian; Moldovan, Korean, Vietnamese M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 63539

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Neda Borna D.D.S. Dentist Practitioner ID: 137672 1150 East Anaheim St. LONG BEACH, CA 90813 (562) 435-3390 Spanish, Farsi, Cambodian, Romanian; Moldavian; Moldovan, Korean, Vietnamese M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 63227

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Health Net does not and cannot guarantee the initial or continued availability of any Participating Provider and/or accessibility requirement. The current provider and/or accessibility status can be obtained by calling Health Net's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571.

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Amit Desai D.D.S. Dentist Practitioner ID: 34 1150 East Anaheim St. LONG BEACH, CA 90813 (562) 435-3390 Spanish, Farsi, Cambodian, Romanian; Moldavian; Moldovan, Korean, Vietnamese M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 42538

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Henry Sobol D.M.D. Dentist Practitioner ID: 127941 1150 East Anaheim St. LONG BEACH, CA 90813 (562) 435-3390 Spanish, Farsi, Cambodian, Romanian; Moldavian; Moldovan, Korean, Vietnamese M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 62498

Western Dental Services, Inc. Anh-Thu T Mai D.M.D.

Dentist Practitioner ID: 96242 1150 East Anaheim St. LONG BEACH, CA 90813 (562) 435-3390 Spanish, Farsi, Cambodian, Romanian; Moldavian; Moldovan, Korean, Vietnamese M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 59479

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Jose Rivera D.D.S. Dentist Practitioner ID: 48251 1150 East Anaheim St. LONG BEACH, CA 90813 (562) 435-3390 Spanish, Farsi, Cambodian, Romanian; Moldavian; Moldovan, Korean, Vietnamese M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 42599

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Parviz Rahimzadeh D.D.S. Dentist Practitioner ID: 109032 1150 East Anaheim St. LONG BEACH, CA 90813 (562) 435-3390 Spanish, Farsi, Cambodian, Romanian; Moldavian; Moldovan, Korean, Vietnamese M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 55923

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Maria Luisa Mercado D.D.S. Dentist Practitioner ID: 48936 1150 East Anaheim St. LONG BEACH, CA 90813 (562) 435-3390 Spanish, Farsi, Cambodian, Romanian; Moldavian; Moldovan, Korean, Vietnamese M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 55872

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Health Net does not and cannot guarantee the initial or continued availability of any Participating Provider and/or accessibility requirement. The current provider and/or accessibility status can be obtained by calling Health Net's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571.

Los Angeles County

Los Angeles County

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Aditi Pampaniya D.D.S. Dentist Practitioner ID: 48106 1150 East Anaheim St. LONG BEACH, CA 90813 (562) 435-3390 Spanish, Farsi, Cambodian, Romanian; Moldavian; Moldovan, Korean, Vietnamese M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 55215

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Kimia F Maheri D.D.S. Dentist Practitioner ID: 138030 1150 East Anaheim St. LONG BEACH, CA 90813 (562) 435-3390 Spanish, Farsi, Cambodian, Romanian; Moldavian; Moldovan, Korean, Vietnamese M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 63836

Western Dental Services, Inc. Carlton D Chan D.D.S.

Dentist Practitioner ID: 144298 1150 East Anaheim St. LONG BEACH, CA 90813 (562) 435-3390 Spanish, Farsi, Cambodian, Romanian; Moldavian; Moldovan, Korean, Vietnamese M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 63816

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Tran H Du D.D.S. Dentist Practitioner ID: 134834 1150 East Anaheim St. LONG BEACH, CA 90813 (562) 435-3390 Spanish, Farsi, Cambodian, Romanian; Moldavian; Moldovan, Korean, Vietnamese M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 61899

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Tam Tran D.D.S. Dentist Practitioner ID: 48390 1150 East Anaheim St. LONG BEACH, CA 90813 (562) 435-3390 Spanish, Farsi, Cambodian, Romanian; Moldavian; Moldovan, Korean, Vietnamese M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 48559

Western Dental Services, Inc.

Mojdeh Roboubi D.M.D. Dentist Practitioner ID: 137977 1150 East Anaheim St. LONG BEACH, CA 90813 (562) 435-3390 Spanish, Farsi, Cambodian, Romanian; Moldavian; Moldovan, Korean, Vietnamese M-F, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:30 PM License No: 63504

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Health Net does not and cannot guarantee the initial or continued availability of any Participating Provider and/or accessibility requirement. The current provider and/or accessibility status can be obtained by calling Health Net's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571.

LOS ANGELES

Airport Center Family Dental

Michael Schultz D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 496 5304 W. Century Boulevard LOS ANGELES, CA 90045 (310) 215-1455 Spanish, Persian M-T, 08:00 AM - 05:00 PM, W, 09:00 PM - 06:00 PM, Th, 09:00 AM - 06:00 PM, F, 08:00 AM -01:00 PM License No: 23868

Airport Center Family Dental

Joseph Sabet D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 223 5304 W. Century Boulevard LOS ANGELES, CA 90045 (310) 215-1455 Spanish, Persian M-T, 08:00 AM - 05:00 PM, W, 09:00 PM - 06:00 PM, Th, 09:00 AM - 06:00 PM, F, 08:00 AM -01:00 PM License No: 38223

Coast Dental of California

Shahrooz Matian D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 29221 1440 W Manchester Ave LOS ANGELES, CA 90047 (323) 753-1141 Chinese, Spanish M-Th, 08:00 AM - 05:00 PM, F, 08:00 AM - 04:00 PM License No: 57773

Coast Dental of California

Paul Babakhanof D.M.D.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 22625 1440 W Manchester Ave LOS ANGELES, CA 90047 (323) 753-1141 Chinese, Spanish M-Th, 08:00 AM - 05:00 PM, F, 08:00 AM - 04:00 PM License No: 54585

Coast Dental of California

Helene J Julius D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 53452 1440 W Manchester Ave LOS ANGELES, CA 90047 (323) 753-1141 Chinese, Spanish M-Th, 08:00 AM - 05:00 PM, F, 08:00 AM - 04:00 PM License No: 55706

Coast Dental of California

Khan W Askarzoi D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 134758 1440 W Manchester Ave LOS ANGELES, CA 90047 (323) 753-1141 Chinese, Spanish M-Th, 08:00 AM - 05:00 PM, F, 08:00 AM - 04:00 PM License No: 62594

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Health Net does not and cannot guarantee the initial or continued availability of any Participating Provider and/or accessibility requirement. The current provider and/or accessibility status can be obtained by calling Health Net's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Los Angeles County

Los Angeles County

Coast Dental of California

Najlaa Dawood D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 837 1440 W Manchester Ave LOS ANGELES, CA 90047 (323) 753-1141 Chinese, Spanish M-Th, 08:00 AM - 05:00 PM, F, 08:00 AM - 04:00 PM License No: 51250

Coast Dental of California

Ali Alviri D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 1422 1440 W Manchester Ave LOS ANGELES, CA 90047 (323) 753-1141 Chinese, Spanish M-Th, 08:00 AM - 05:00 PM, F, 08:00 AM - 04:00 PM License No: 39126

Devang M. Gandhi Dental

Corp. Devang Gandhi D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 110 2500 W Florence Ave LOS ANGELES, CA 90043 (323) 750-2082 Spanish M-W, 09:00 AM - 06:00 PM, F, 09:00 AM - 06:00 PM, Sa, 09:00 PM - 02:00 PM License No: 32076

Kiss Dental Care

Nikzad Nafisi D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 127336 600 W. Manchester Avenue, Suite 2 LOS ANGELES, CA 90044 (323) 750-1582 Spanish, Farsi M-F, 09:00 AM - 05:00 PM License No: 61481

St. John's Well Child & Family Center

Juan A Camarena D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 126270 6505 8th Avenue LOS ANGELES, CA 90043 (323) 541-1411 Spanish Th, 10:30 AM - 07:00 PM License No: 56756

St. John's Well Child & Family Center

Liezl S Flores D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 128900 1555 W 110th St LOS ANGELES, CA 90047 (323) 757-2775 Spanish T, 08:30 AM - 05:00 PM License No: 60043

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Health Net does not and cannot guarantee the initial or continued availability of any Participating Provider and/or accessibility requirement. The current provider and/or accessibility status can be obtained by calling Health Net's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Los Angeles County

St. John's Well Child & Family Center

Anca R Nica D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 23534 1555 W 110th St LOS ANGELES, CA 90047 (323) 757-2775 Spanish T, 08:30 AM - 05:00 PM License No: 45941

St. John's Well Child & Family Center

Anca R Nica D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 23534 6505 8th Avenue LOS ANGELES, CA 90043 (323) 541-1411 Spanish Th, 10:30 AM - 07:00 PM License No: 45941

St. John's Well Child & Family

Center Der-Shaun Lii D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 57768 6505 8th Avenue LOS ANGELES, CA 90043 (323) 541-1411 Spanish Th, 10:30 AM - 07:00 PM License No: 41943

St. John's Well Child & Family Center

Jane E Caballero D.D.S.⁴ Pediatric Dentistry Practitioner ID: 99207 1555 W 110th St LOS ANGELES, CA 90047 (323) 757-2775 Spanish T, 08:30 AM - 05:00 PM License No: 60315

Los Angeles County

St. John's Well Child & Family Center

Kourosh Michael Beral D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 110298 6505 8th Avenue LOS ANGELES, CA 90043 (323) 541-1411 Spanish Th, 10:30 AM - 07:00 PM License No: 46749

St. John's Well Child & Family Center

Rachel Shamsa D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 20397 6505 8th Avenue LOS ANGELES, CA 90043 (323) 541-1411 Spanish Th, 10:30 AM - 07:00 PM License No: 54207

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Health Net does not and cannot guarantee the initial or continued availability of any Participating Provider and/or accessibility requirement. The current provider and/or accessibility status can be obtained by calling Health Net's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Los Angeles County

Los Angeles County

St. John's Well Child & Family Center

Mona Iskandar D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 108941 1555 W 110th St LOS ANGELES, CA 90047 (323) 757-2775 Spanish T, 08:30 AM - 05:00 PM License No: 39282

St. John's Well Child & Family Center

Mona Iskandar D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 108941 6505 8th Avenue LOS ANGELES, CA 90043 (323) 541-1411 Spanish Th, 10:30 AM - 07:00 PM License No: 39282

St. John's Well Child & Family

Center Der-Shaun Lii D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 57768 1555 W 110th St LOS ANGELES, CA 90047 (323) 757-2775 Spanish T, 08:30 AM - 05:00 PM License No: 41943

St. John's Well Child & Family

Center Marjan Taheri Tehrani D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 127314 1555 W 110th St LOS ANGELES, CA 90047 (323) 757-2775 Spanish T, 08:30 AM - 05:00 PM License No: 61755

St. John's Well Child & Family Center

Brianne M Hama D.D.S.⁴ Pediatric Dentistry Practitioner ID: 96467 1555 W 110th St LOS ANGELES, CA 90047 (323) 757-2775 Spanish T, 08:30 AM - 05:00 PM License No: 58726

St. John's Well Child & Family Center

Parabjeet Kaur D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 125212 6505 8th Avenue LOS ANGELES, CA 90043 (323) 541-1411 Spanish Th, 10:30 AM - 07:00 PM License No: 58524

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Health Net does not and cannot guarantee the initial or continued availability of any Participating Provider and/or accessibility requirement. The current provider and/or accessibility status can be obtained by calling Health Net's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Los Angeles County

St. John's Well Child & Family Center

Robert Albert D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 51515 1555 W 110th St LOS ANGELES, CA 90047 (323) 757-2775 Spanish T, 08:30 AM - 05:00 PM License No: 47837

St. John's Well Child & Family Center

Kourosh Michael Beral D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 110298 1555 W 110th St LOS ANGELES, CA 90047 (323) 757-2775 Spanish T, 08:30 AM - 05:00 PM License No: 46749

St. John's Well Child & Family

Center Robert Albert D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 51515 6505 8th Avenue LOS ANGELES, CA 90043 (323) 541-1411 Spanish Th, 10:30 AM - 07:00 PM License No: 47837

Vermont Dental Care

Soheil Khodadadi D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 1084 8914 South Vermont Avenue LOS ANGELES, CA 90044 (323) 750-3370 Spanish, German M-T, 09:00 AM - 06:00 PM, W, 09:00 AM - 05:00 PM, Th-F, 09:00 AM - 06:00 PM, Sa, 09:00 AM -02:00 PM License No: 39024

Vermont Dental Care

Miriam Romero D.M.D.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 100296 8914 South Vermont Avenue LOS ANGELES, CA 90044 (323) 750-3370 Spanish, German M-T, 09:00 AM - 06:00 PM, W, 09:00 AM - 05:00 PM, Th-F, 09:00 AM - 06:00 PM, Sa, 09:00 AM -02:00 PM License No: 58565

PARAMOUNT

Paramount Dental Care Ali S Shahidi D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 122990 8524 1/2 Rosecrans Avenue PARAMOUNT, CA 90723 (562) 633-3082 Spanish, Farsi T, 12:00 PM - 07:00 PM, W-F, 10:00 AM - 06:00 PM, Sa, 10:00 AM - 03:00 PM License No: 50980

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Health Net does not and cannot guarantee the initial or continued availability of any Participating Provider and/or accessibility requirement. The current provider and/or accessibility status can be obtained by calling Health Net's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Los Angeles County

Los Angeles County

Paramount Family Dental

Jyantilal G Patel D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 53125 8131 E. Rosecrans Avenue, Suite 101 PARAMOUNT, CA 90723 (562) 634-2984 Gujarati, Spanish M-F, 09:30 AM - 05:00 PM License No: 28605

West Coast Dental Group of Paramount

Soleyman Cohen-Sedgh D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 39 14525 Lakewood Blvd, Ste A PARAMOUNT, CA 90723 (562) 272-0000 Spanish M, 10:00 AM - 06:00 PM, T, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, W, 08:00 AM -05:00 PM, Th, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, F, License No: 38979

West Coast Dental Group of Paramount

Mi-A Lee D.M.D.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 3000 14525 Lakewood Blvd, Ste A PARAMOUNT, CA 90723 (562) 272-0000 Spanish M, 10:00 AM - 06:00 PM, T, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, W, 08:00 AM -05:00 PM, Th, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, F, License No: 49929

West Coast Dental Group of Paramount

Mekarsari Rahadja (Honda) D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 30 14525 Lakewood Blvd, Ste A PARAMOUNT, CA 90723 (562) 272-0000 Spanish M, 10:00 AM - 06:00 PM, T, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, W, 08:00 AM -05:00 PM, Th, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, F, License No: 42401

SAN PEDRO

Hamid Cohen Kheradyar, D.D.S.

Hamid Kheradyar D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 909 138 S. Gaffey Street SAN PEDRO, CA 90731 (310) 514-9100 Spanish, Persian M, 10:00 AM - 05:30 PM, T-W, 10:00 AM - 04:30 PM, Th, 10:00 AM - 05:30 PM, F, 09:00 AM -11:30 AM License No: 39023

San Pedro Family Dentist

Jooyoel Park D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 107761 204 N. Pacific Avenue SAN PEDRO, CA 90731 (310) 832-8800 Korean, Spanish M-F, 09:00 AM - 06:00 PM License No: 55530 Dental Providers

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Health Net does not and cannot guarantee the initial or continued availability of any Participating Provider and/or accessibility requirement. The current provider and/or accessibility status can be obtained by calling Health Net's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

TORRANCE

Coast Dental of California Shahrooz Matian D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 29221 923 W Carson Street TORRANCE, CA 90502 (310) 533-1300 Spanish, Vietnamese, Tagalog, Korean M-Th, 09:00 AM - 06:00 PM, F-Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:00 PM License No: 57773

Coast Dental of California

Najlaa Dawood D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 837 923 W Carson Street TORRANCE, CA 90502 (310) 533-1300 Spanish, Vietnamese, Tagalog, Korean M-Th, 09:00 AM - 06:00 PM, F-Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:00 PM License No: 51250

Coast Dental of California

Steven F Go D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 56117 923 W Carson Street TORRANCE, CA 90502 (310) 533-1300 Spanish, Vietnamese, Tagalog, Korean M-Th, 09:00 AM - 06:00 PM, F-Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:00 PM License No: 53454

Coast Dental of California

Paul Babakhanof D.M.D.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 22625 923 W Carson Street TORRANCE, CA 90502 (310) 533-1300 Spanish, Vietnamese, Tagalog, Korean M-Th, 09:00 AM - 06:00 PM, F-Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:00 PM License No: 54585

Coast Dental of California

Stewart Flachner D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 243 923 W Carson Street TORRANCE, CA 90502 (310) 533-1300 Spanish, Vietnamese, Tagalog, Korean M-Th, 09:00 AM - 06:00 PM, F-Sa, 08:00 AM - 04:00 PM License No: 28687

Dental Associates of Torrance

Pooja Bhalla D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 49045 21229 Hawthorne Boulevard, Suite A TORRANCE, CA 90503 (310) 792-5600 Spanish M, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, T-Th, 09:00 AM - 06:00 PM, F-Sa, 08:00 AM - 05:00 PM License No: 56609

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Health Net does not and cannot guarantee the initial or continued availability of any Participating Provider and/or accessibility requirement. The current provider and/or accessibility status can be obtained by calling Health Net's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Los Angeles County

Los Angeles County

Dental Associates of Torrance

Soleyman Cohen-Sedgh D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 39 21229 Hawthorne Boulevard, Suite A TORRANCE, CA 90503 (310) 792-5600 Spanish M, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, T-Th, 09:00 AM - 06:00 PM, F-Sa, 08:00 AM - 05:00 PM License No: 38979

Dental Associates of Torrance

Khoi N Nguyen D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 76515 21229 Hawthorne Boulevard, Suite A TORRANCE, CA 90503 (310) 792-5600 Spanish M, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, T-Th, 09:00 AM - 06:00 PM, F-Sa, 08:00 AM - 05:00 PM License No: 53722

Dental Associates of Torrance

Robert N Tom D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 102202 21229 Hawthorne Boulevard, Suite A TORRANCE, CA 90503 (310) 792-5600 Spanish M, 09:00 AM - 07:00 PM, T-Th, 09:00 AM - 06:00 PM, F-Sa, 08:00 AM - 05:00 PM License No: 55394

Robert Mondavi, DDS

Robert Mondavi D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 3337 17311 Yukon Ave. TORRANCE, CA 90504 (310) 324-3333 Spanish, Chinese, Farsi, Persian M-Th, 09:00 AM - 06:00 PM, F, 08:00 AM - 12:00 PM License No: 42169

Smile Wide

Mai Tran D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 6211 1001 W. Carson St, Ste H TORRANCE, CA 90502 (310) 618-1522 Spanish, Vietnamese, Chinese, Farsi, Tagalog M-T, 08:00 AM - 05:00 PM, Th-F, 08:00 AM - 05:00 PM License No: 49231

Smile Wide

Mai Le D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 9071 1001 W. Carson St, Ste H TORRANCE, CA 90502 (310) 618-1522 Spanish, Vietnamese, Chinese, Farsi, Tagalog M-T, 08:00 AM - 05:00 PM, Th-F, 08:00 AM - 05:00 PM License No: 50633

<u>Dental Providers</u>

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Health Net does not and cannot guarantee the initial or continued availability of any Participating Provider and/or accessibility requirement. The current provider and/or accessibility status can be obtained by calling Health Net's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Los Angeles County

Smile Wide

The-Hao Tran D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 140 1001 W. Carson St, Ste H TORRANCE, CA 90502 (310) 618-1522 Spanish, Vietnamese, Chinese, Farsi, Tagalog M-T, 08:00 AM - 05:00 PM, Th-F, 08:00 AM - 05:00 PM License No: 49013

Smile Wide

Johnny Wong D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 4769 1001 W. Carson St, Ste H TORRANCE, CA 90502 (310) 618-1522 Spanish, Vietnamese, Chinese, Farsi, Tagalog M-T, 08:00 AM - 05:00 PM, Th-F, 08:00 AM - 05:00 PM License No: 45793

Smile Wide

Hoa Ly D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 3119 1001 W. Carson St, Ste H TORRANCE, CA 90502 (310) 618-1522 Spanish, Vietnamese, Chinese, Farsi, Tagalog M-T, 08:00 AM - 05:00 PM, Th-F, 08:00 AM - 05:00 PM License No: 46878

Smile Wide

Thach Vo D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 76478 1001 W. Carson St, Ste H TORRANCE, CA 90502 (310) 618-1522 Spanish, Vietnamese, Chinese, Farsi, Tagalog M-T, 08:00 AM - 05:00 PM, Th-F, 08:00 AM - 05:00 PM License No: 50841

Smile Wide

Lanchi N Pham D.M.D.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 77823 1001 W. Carson St, Ste H TORRANCE, CA 90502 (310) 618-1522 Spanish, Vietnamese, Chinese, Farsi, Tagalog M-T, 08:00 AM - 05:00 PM, Th-F, 08:00 AM - 05:00 PM License No: 57639

Smile Wide

Huy Q Nguyen D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 144651 1001 W. Carson St, Ste H TORRANCE, CA 90502 (310) 618-1522 Spanish, Vietnamese, Chinese, Farsi, Tagalog M-T, 08:00 AM - 05:00 PM, Th-F, 08:00 AM - 05:00 PM License No: 63490

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Health Net does not and cannot guarantee the initial or continued availability of any Participating Provider and/or accessibility requirement. The current provider and/or accessibility status can be obtained by calling Health Net's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Smile Wide

Glenda M Joson D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 20815 1001 W. Carson St, Ste H TORRANCE, CA 90502 (310) 618-1522 Spanish, Vietnamese, Chinese, Farsi, Tagalog M-T, 08:00 AM - 05:00 PM, Th-F, 08:00 AM - 05:00 PM License No: 51944

Smile Wide

Payam Sionat D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 142954 1001 W. Carson St, Ste H TORRANCE, CA 90502 (310) 618-1522 Spanish, Vietnamese, Chinese, Farsi, Tagalog M-T, 08:00 AM - 05:00 PM, Th-F, 08:00 AM - 05:00 PM License No: 63814

Smile Wide

Alain Toca D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 107697 1001 W. Carson St, Ste H TORRANCE, CA 90502 (310) 618-1522 Spanish, Vietnamese, Chinese, Farsi, Tagalog M-T, 08:00 AM - 05:00 PM, Th-F, 08:00 AM - 05:00 PM License No: 61095

Smile Wide

Editha Poblete D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 493 1001 W. Carson St, Ste H TORRANCE, CA 90502 (310) 618-1522 Spanish, Vietnamese, Chinese, Farsi, Tagalog M-T, 08:00 AM - 05:00 PM, Th-F, 08:00 AM - 05:00 PM License No: 47993

DENTAL PROVIDERS

Los Angeles County

Smile Wide

Catherine (Tu) Dao D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 2006 1001 W. Carson St, Ste H TORRANCE, CA 90502 (310) 618-1522 Spanish, Vietnamese, Chinese, Farsi, Tagalog M-T, 08:00 AM - 05:00 PM, Th-F, 08:00 AM - 05:00 PM License No: 46176

Smile Wide

Cellini Luna D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 3113 1001 W. Carson St, Ste H TORRANCE, CA 90502 (310) 618-1522 Spanish, Vietnamese, Chinese, Farsi, Tagalog M-T, 08:00 AM - 05:00 PM, Th-F, 08:00 AM - 05:00 PM License No: 37464

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Health Net does not and cannot guarantee the initial or continued availability of any Participating Provider and/or accessibility requirement. The current provider and/or accessibility status can be obtained by calling Health Net's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Los Angeles County

Smile Wide

Hanhngoc (Nikky) Vo D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 8969 1001 W. Carson St, Ste H TORRANCE, CA 90502 (310) 618-1522 Spanish, Vietnamese, Chinese, Farsi, Tagalog M-T, 08:00 AM - 05:00 PM, Th-F, 08:00 AM - 05:00 PM License No: 51312

Smile Wide

Vicky Duong D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 337 1001 W. Carson St, Ste H TORRANCE, CA 90502 (310) 618-1522 Spanish, Vietnamese, Chinese, Farsi, Tagalog M-T, 08:00 AM - 05:00 PM, Th-F, 08:00 AM - 05:00 PM License No: 48803

Village Family Dental Office

Michael Papadopoulos D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 3649 1235 Sepulveda Blvd. TORRANCE, CA 90502 (310) 530-9656 Spanish, Vietnamese M-F, 09:00 AM - 06:00 PM License No: 38164

Village Family Dental Office

Thuc Tran-Viet D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 6053 1235 Sepulveda Blvd. TORRANCE, CA 90502 (310) 530-9656 Spanish, Vietnamese M-F, 09:00 AM - 06:00 PM License No: 40036

West Coast Dental of Torrance

Mina T Abraham D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 110012 1730 W Sepulveda Blvd, Ste 1 TORRANCE, CA 90501 (310) 325-8888 Spanish, Armenian M-Th, 09:00 AM - 06:00 PM, F-Sa, 08:00 AM - 05:00 PM License No: 60206

West Coast Dental of Torrance

Paul Murashige D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 810 1730 W Sepulveda Blvd, Ste 1 TORRANCE, CA 90501 (310) 325-8888 Spanish, Armenian M-Th, 09:00 AM - 06:00 PM, F-Sa, 08:00 AM - 05:00 PM License No: 41762

West Coast Dental of Torrance

Soleyman Cohen-Sedgh D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 39 1730 W Sepulveda Blvd, Ste 1 TORRANCE, CA 90501 (310) 325-8888 Spanish, Armenian M-Th, 09:00 AM - 06:00 PM, F-Sa, 08:00 AM - 05:00 PM License No: 38979

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Health Net does not and cannot guarantee the initial or continued availability of any Participating Provider and/or accessibility requirement. The current provider and/or accessibility status can be obtained by calling Health Net's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

Los Angeles County

Los Angeles County

West Coast Dental of Torrance

Elias D Woldeabezgie D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 123561 1730 W Sepulveda Blvd, Ste 1 TORRANCE, CA 90501 (310) 325-8888 Spanish, Armenian M-Th, 09:00 AM - 06:00 PM, F-Sa, 08:00 AM - 05:00 PM License No: 61816

WILMINGTON

Ace Dental

Jin Yang D.D.S.⁴ Dentist Practitioner ID: 990 200 E. Anaheim St, Ste 254 WILMINGTON, CA 90744 (310) 830-3344 Korean, Spanish, Persian M-Th, 09:00 AM - 06:00 PM, F, 08:00 AM - 05:00 PM License No: 47210

Sung's Dentistry

Dentist Practitioner ID: 642 414 W. Pacific Coast Highway WILMINGTON, CA 90744 (310) 518-3522 Spanish, Korean M-T, 09:00 AM - 05:00 PM, Th-F, 09:00 AM - 05:00 PM, Sa, 09:00 AM - 01:00 PM License No: 28821

Caspar Sung D.D.S.⁴

* Accessibility: P=Parking, EB=Exterior Building, IB =Interior Building, R=Restroom, E=Exam Room, and T = Exam Table/Scale. You should call the doctor's office to talk about your access needs for your disability. Health Net does not and cannot guarantee the initial or continued availability of any Participating Provider and/or accessibility requirement. The current provider and/or accessibility status can be obtained by calling Health Net's Member Services Department at 1-855-464-3571.

⁴Public Transportation Accessible within half a mile of provider site

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3571 (TTY:711). A live person is here to talk with you Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. You can leave a voicemail Saturday, Sunday and federal holidays, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. We will return your call the following business day. The call is free. For more information, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Pharmacies

This part of the Directory provides a list of pharmacies in Health Net Cal MediConnect's network. These network pharmacies are pharmacies that have agreed to provide prescription drugs to you as a member of the plan.

We also list pharmacies that are in our network but are outside Los Angeles County in which you live. You may also fill your prescriptions at these pharmacies. Please contact Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3571 (TTY: 711). A live person is here to talk with you Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. You can leave a voicemail Saturday, Sunday and federal holidays, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. We will return your call the following business day, for additional information.

Health Net Cal MediConnect members must use network pharmacies to get prescription drugs.

• You must use network pharmacies except in emergency or urgent care situations. If you go to an out-ofnetwork pharmacy for prescriptions when it is not an emergency, you will have to pay out-of-pocket for the service. Read the Health Net Cal MediConnect Member Handbook for more information.

Some network pharmacies may not be listed in this Directory.

• Some network pharmacies may have been added or removed from our plan after this Directory was published.

For up-to-date information about Health Net Cal MediConnect network pharmacies in your area, please visit our website at www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect, or call Member Services at 1-855-464-3571. A live person is here to talk with you Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. You can leave a voicemail Saturday, Sunday and federal holidays, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. We will return your call the following business day. The call is free. TTY: 711

To get a complete description of your prescription coverage, including how to fill your prescriptions, please read the Member Handbook and Health Net Cal MediConnect's List of Covered Drugs. You can view the drug list on our website at www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Identifying pharmacies in our network Along with retail pharmacies, your plan's network of pharmacies includes:

- Mail order pharmacy
- Home infusion pharmacies
- Long-term care (LTC) pharmacies
- Specialty pharmacies

✤ You are not required to continue going to the same pharmacy to fill your prescriptions. You can go to any of the pharmacies in our network.

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3571 (TTY:711). A live person is here to talk with you Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. You can leave a voicemail Saturday, Sunday and federal holidays, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. We will return your call the following business day. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Long-term supplies of prescriptions

- Mail order program. We offer a mail order program that allows you to get up to a 90-day supply of your prescription drugs sent directly to your home. A 90-day supply has the same copay as a one-month supply.
- **90-day Retail Pharmacy Programs.** Some retail pharmacies may also offer up to a 90-day supply of covered prescription drugs. A 90-day supply has the same copay as a one-month supply.

Health Net Cal MediConnect's Network Pharmacies

This Directory lists a smaller group of pharmacies who are closest to your home address. There are a total of ten booklets that make up the entire Los Angeles Health Net Cal MediConnect directory.

If you need assistance finding a pharmacy or wish to request additional booklets that make up the pharmacy directory for the entire Los Angeles area, call Member Services at 1-855-464-3571 (TTY: 711).

The Directory is sorted by type of pharmacy and location. Pharmacy types include Retail and Chain, Mail Order, Home Infusion, Long-Term Care, and Specialty pharmacies. Pharmacies are listed by county, city and ZIP code within each section.

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3571 (TTY:711). A live person is here to talk with you Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. You can leave a voicemail Saturday, Sunday and federal holidays, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. We will return your call the following business day. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Los Angeles County

Avalon

Leo's Catalina Drug

401 Crescent Ave Avalon, CA 90704 (310) 510-0189 M-F 9AM-6PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su CLOSED

Bellflower

Apple Pharmacy

17601 Lakewood Blvd Bellflower, CA 90706 (562) 220-2586 M-F 9AM-6PM Sa CLOSED Su CLOSED

B&B Pharmacy

10244 Rosecrans Ave Bellflower, CA 90706 (562) 866-8363 M-F 9AM-6PM Sa 9AM-1PM Su CLOSED

Bellwood Medical Center Pharmacy

10230 Artesia Blvd Ste 101 Bellflower, CA 90706 (562) 866-8281 M-F 9AM-6PM Sa 9AM-12PM Su CLOSED

Medic Pharmacy

16900 Bellflower Blvd Bellflower, CA 90706 (562) 925-6505 M-F 9AM-6PM Sa 10AM-2PM Su CLOSED

Rite Aid Pharmacy

15924 Bellflower Blvd Bellflower, CA 90706 (562) 925-5314 M-F 9AM-9PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su 10AM-6PM

St. Luke Pharmacy

16317 Clark Ave Bellflower, CA 90706 (562) 202-9838 M-F 10AM-6PM Sa 9AM-2PM Su 10AM-6PM

Top Care Pharmacy

10251 E Artesia Blvd Ste A Bellflower, CA 90706 (562) 461-0891 M 9:30AM-6:30PM Tu 9AM-5:30PM W 9:30AM-6PM Th 9AM-5:30PM F 9:30AM-6PM Sa CLOSED Su CLOSED

Walgreens

9031 Rosecrans Ave
Bellflower, CA 90706
(562) 531-1557
24 HOURS / 7 DAYS A WEEK

Walgreens

15740 Woodruff Ave Bellflower, CA 90706 (562) 867-5441 M-F 8AM-10PM Sa 9AM-5PM Su 10AM-6PM

Carson

Crown Drug

657 E University Dr Carson, CA 90746 (310) 323-6193 M-F 9AM-7PM Sa 9AM-7PM Su CLOSED

CVS Pharmacy

23806 Main St Carson, CA 90745 (310) 952-6640 M-F 7AM-10PM Sa 8AM-6PM Su 10AM-6PM

CVS Pharmacy

150 W Carson St Carson, CA 90745 (310) 549-6500 24 HOURS / 7 DAYS A WEEK

Kmart Pharmacy

500 Carson Town Ctr Carson, CA 90745 (310) 533-1899 M-F 9AM-7:30PM Sa 9AM-7:30PM Su CLOSED

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3571 (TTY:711). A live person is here to talk with you Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. You can leave a voicemail Saturday, Sunday and federal holidays, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. We will return your call the following business day. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

* Pharmacy dispenses 30-day supplies only

Compton

Sav-On Pharmacy

110 E Carson St Carson, CA 90745 (310) 834-2561 M-F 9AM-8PM Sa 10AM-6PM Su 9AM-5PM

Sav-On Pharmacy

200 E Sepulveda Blvd Carson, CA 90745 (310) 513-6800 M-F 9AM-9PM Sa 9AM-5PM Su 10AM-6PM

Short Stop Pharmacy

645 E Carson St Carson, CA 90745 (310) 830-8927 M-F 9AM-7PM Sa 10AM-5PM Su CLOSED

Simons Discount

111 E Carson St Ste B Carson, CA 90745 (310) 518-0020 M-F 9AM-6PM Sa CLOSED Su CLOSED

Target Pharmacy

651 W Sepulveda Blvd Carson, CA 90745 (310) 507-0020 M-F 9AM-9PM Sa CLOSED Su 9AM-6PM

Target Pharmacy

20700 Avalon Blvd Ste 750 Carson, CA 90746 (310) 819-3012 M-F 9AM-7PM Sa 9AM-7PM Su 11AM-3PM

Walmart Pharmacy

20226 Avalon Blvd Carson, CA 90746 (310) 327-7548 M-F 9AM-9PM Sa 9AM-7PM Su 10AM-6PM

Compton

Compton Community

Pharmacy 555 W Compton Blvd Ste 102 Compton, CA 90220 (310) 537-2337 M-F 9:30AM-5:30PM Sa CLOSED Su CLOSED

CVS Pharmacy

901 S Central Åve Compton, CA 90220 (310) 609-1304 M-F 9AM-9PM Sa 9AM-7PM Su 10AM-6PM

CVS Pharmacy

220 E Compton Blvd Compton, CA 90220 (310) 604-1747 M-F 9AM-10PM Sa 9AM-9PM Su 10AM-6PM

Intra Drugs Artesia

403 S Long Beach Blvd Ste C Compton, CA 90221 (310) 639-1653 M-F 9AM-6PM Sa CLOSED Su CLOSED

Rite Aid Pharmacy

107 S Long Beach Blvd Compton, CA 90221 (310) 639-8026 M-F 9AM-9PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su 10AM-6PM

Target Pharmacy

1621 S Alameda Št Compton, CA 90220 (310) 735-0097 M-F 9AM-9PM Sa CLOSED Su 9AM-6PM

West Alondra Medical Pharmacy

1410 W Alondra Blvd Compton, CA 90220 (310) 631-8674 M-F 10AM-6PM Sa CLOSED Su CLOSED

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3571 (TTY:711). A live person is here to talk with you Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. You can leave a voicemail Saturday, Sunday and federal holidays, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. We will return your call the following business day. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

* Pharmacy dispenses 30-day supplies only

+ Pharmacy may not be available to all members

Compton

El Segundo

El Segundo

Ralphs

500 N Sepulveda Blvd El Segundo, CA 90245 (310) 615-3025 M-F 8AM-9PM Sa CLOSED Su 10AM-5:30PM

Rite Aid Pharmacy

220 E Grand Ave El Segundo, CA 90245 (310) 640-2715 M-F 9AM-9PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su 10AM-6PM

St Antony Pharmacy

310 E Grand Ave Ste 105 El Segundo, CA 90245 (310) 524-9244 M-F 8:30AM-7PM Sa 9AM-3PM Su CLOSED

Walgreens

331 N Sepulveda Blvd
El Segundo, CA 90245
(310) 640-9651
24 HOURS / 7 DAYS A WEEK

Gardena

AHF Pharmacy

19300 Hamilton Ave #170 Gardena, CA 90248 (310) 464-8241 M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM Sa CLOSED Su CLOSED CVS Pharmacy

15700 S Western Ave Gardena, CA 90247 (310) 538-3131 24 HOURS / 7 DAYS A WEEK

Dial Pharmacy

101 W Walnut St Ste 123 Gardena, CA 90248 (310) 515-8425 M-F 10AM-5PM Sa CLOSED Su CLOSED

Econo Pharmacy

15435 S Western Ave Ste 100-C Gardena, CA 90249 (310) 353-2699 M 9:30AM-6PM Tu 9AM-6PM W 9:30AM-6PM Th 9:30AM-6PM F 9:30AM-6PM Sa 9:30AM-3PM Su CLOSED

Gardena Center Pharmacy

15407 S Western Ave Gardena, CA 90249 (310) 767-1522 M-F 9AM-7PM Sa CLOSED Su CLOSED

Retail and Chain Pharmacies

Gardena

Gardena Professional Pharmacy 1045 W Redondo Beach Blvd #140 Gardena, CA 90247 (310) 532-0222 M-F 9AM-6PM Sa 9AM-2PM Su CLOSED

Health Center Pharmacy

15418 Crenshaw Blvd Gardena, CA 90249 (310) 808-9111 M-F 9AM-5PM Sa 9AM-3PM Su CLOSED

Meiji Pharmacy

1630 W Redondo Beach Blvd Gardena, CA 90247 (310) 538-2885 M-F 9AM-7PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su 10AM-6PM

Memorial Hospital Of Gardena Pharmacy

1145 W Redondo Beach Blvd Gardena, CA 90247 (310) 538-6635 M-F 8AM-8PM Sa 8AM-4PM Su 8AM-4PM

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3571 (TTY:711). A live person is here to talk with you Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. You can leave a voicemail Saturday, Sunday and federal holidays, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. We will return your call the following business day. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

* Pharmacy dispenses 30-day supplies only

Harbor City

Prescriptions Unlimited

Pharmacy 1141 W Redondo Beach Blvd Gardena, CA 90247 (310) 515-1881 M-F 9:30AM-5:30PM Sa CLOSED Su CLOSED

Ralphs

2201 W Redondo Beach Blvd Gardena, CA 90247 (310) 538-9116 M-F 8AM-9PM Sa CLOSED Su 10AM-5:30PM

Rite Aid Pharmacy

1208 W Redondo Beach Blvd Gardena, CA 90247 (310) 323-4768 M-F 8AM-10PM Sa 9AM-7PM Su 10AM-6PM

Sam's Club Pharmacy

1399 W Artesia Blvd Gardena, CA 90248 (310) 800-9863 M-F 9AM-9PM Sa 9AM-7PM Su CLOSED

Sav-On Pharmacy

1735 W Artesia Blvd Gardena, CA 90248 (310) 380-4650 M-F 9AM-9PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su 10AM-5PM

Target Pharmacy

2169 W Redondo Beach Blvd Gardena, CA 90247 (310) 327-0762 M-F 9AM-9PM Sa CLOSED Su 9AM-6PM

Van Park Pharmacy

14111 Van Ness Ave Gardena, CA 90249 (310) 323-6260 M 10AM-6:30PM Tu 10AM-6:30PM W 10AM-2PM Th 10AM-6:30PM F 10AM-6:30PM Sa CLOSED Su CLOSED

Vons Pharmacy

1260 W Redondo Beach Blvd Gardena, CA 90247 (310) 767-7940 M-F 9AM-9PM Sa CLOSED Su 9AM-5PM

Walgreens

1344 W Redondo Beach Blvd Gardena, CA 90247 (310) 353-5726 24 HOURS / 7 DAYS A WEEK

Hawaiian Gardens

Harbor City

Harbor UCLA Med Center FMC Pharmacy 1403 Lomita Blvd Fl 2

Harbor City, CA 90710 (310) 534-6246 M 8AM-5PM Tu 9AM-5PM W 9AM-5PM Th 9AM-5PM F 9AM-5PM Sa CLOSED Su CLOSED

Rite Aid Pharmacy

1207 Pacific Coast Hwy Harbor City, CA 90710 (310) 325-4362 M-F 9AM-9PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su 10AM-6PM

Walgreens

24930 Western Ave Harbor City, CA 90710 (310) 891-1264 M-F 8AM-10PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su 10AM-6PM

Hawaiian Gardens

CVS Pharmacy

12221 Carson Št Hawaiian Gardens, CA 90716 (562) 468-7011 M-F 9AM-9PM Sa 9AM-7PM Su 10AM-6PM

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3571 (TTY:711). A live person is here to talk with you Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. You can leave a voicemail Saturday, Sunday and federal holidays, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. We will return your call the following business day. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

* Pharmacy dispenses 30-day supplies only

+ Pharmacy may not be available to all members

798 / Health Net Pharmacy Network

Hawthorne

Hawthorne

Drug Works Pharmacy

12567 E Carson St Hawaiian Gardens, CA 90716 (562) 219-5763 M-F 8AM-6PM Sa 9AM-2PM Su CLOSED

Walmart Pharmacy

12120 Carson St Hawaiian Gardens, CA 90716 (562) 421-8679 M-F 9AM-9PM Sa 9AM-7PM Su 10AM-6PM

Hawthorne

Aloha United Drugs

5055 W El Segundo Blvd Hawthorne, CA 90250 (310) 679-1166 M-F 9AM-7PM Sa 9AM-4PM Su CLOSED

Costco Pharmacy

14501 Hindry Ave Hawthorne, CA 90250 (310) 727-0402 M-F 10AM-7PM Sa 10AM-6PM Su CLOSED

CVS Pharmacy

11831 Hawthorne Blvd Hawthorne, CA 90250 (310) 679-3668 M-F 8AM-10PM Sa 9AM-7PM Su 10AM-6PM

CVS Pharmacy

3880 W Rosecrans Ave Hawthorne, CA 90250 (310) 675-0359 M-F 8AM-10PM Sa 9AM-7PM Su 10AM-6PM

CVS Pharmacy

4775 W Rosecrans Ave
Hawthorne, CA 90250
(310) 263-7330
24 HOURS / 7 DAYS A WEEK

Grand Avenue Pharmacies

4455 W 117th St Ste 101 Hawthorne, CA 90250 (310) 649-3774 M-F 9AM-6PM Sa CLOSED Su CLOSED

Hawthorne Professional

Pharmacy 4477 W 118th St Ste 100 Hawthorne, CA 90250 (310) 675-6882 M-F 9AM-6PM Sa 9AM-2PM Su CLOSED

New Hope Pharmacy

12309 Hawthorne Blvd Hawthorne, CA 90250 (310) 349-0600 M-F 9:30AM-6PM Sa CLOSED Su CLOSED

Plaza Pharmacy

11930 Hawthorne Blvd Hawthorne, CA 90250 (310) 973-5200 M-Th 10AM-6PM F 10AM-5PM Sa CLOSED Su CLOSED

Target Pharmacy

2700 W 120th St Hawthorne, CA 90250 (323) 492-1001 M-F 9AM-7PM Sa 9AM-7PM Su 11AM-3PM

Thanh Pharmacy

12923 Inglewood Ave Ste 2 Hawthorne, CA 90250 (310) 973-0321 M-F 9:30AM-6:30PM Sa 9AM-3PM Su 9AM-3PM

Walgreens

14250 Prairie Ave Hawthorne, CA 90250 (310) 978-9167 M-F 8AM-10PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su 10AM-6PM

Walgreens

11983 Hawthorne Blvd Hawthorne, CA 90250 (310) 349-0130 M-F 8AM-10PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su 10AM-6PM

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3571 (TTY:711). A live person is here to talk with you Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. You can leave a voicemail Saturday, Sunday and federal holidays, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. We will return your call the following business day. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

* Pharmacy dispenses 30-day supplies only

Hermosa Beach

Walmart Pharmacy

14441 Inglewood Ave Hawthorne, CA 90250 (424) 336-2215 M-F 9AM-9PM Sa 9AM-7PM Su 10AM-6PM

Hermosa Beach

CVS Pharmacy

711 Pier Ave Hermosa Beach, CA 90254 (310) 374-6266 M-F 8AM-10PM Sa 9AM-7PM Su 10AM-6PM

CVS Pharmacy

155 Pacific Coast Hwy Hermosa Beach, CA 90254 (310) 372-4345 M-F 8AM-10PM Sa 9AM-7PM Su 10AM-6PM

Ralphs

1100 Pacific Coast Hwy Hermosa Beach, CA 90254 (310) 374-2435 M-F 8AM-9PM Sa CLOSED Su 10AM-5:30PM

TLC Pharmacy

845 Pacific Coast Hwy Hermosa Beach, CA 90254 (310) 798-5400 M-F 9AM-5PM Sa CLOSED Su CLOSED

Inglewood

Alliance Pharmacy

323 N Prairie Ave # 100 Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 419-4479 M-F 10AM-6PM Sa CLOSED Su CLOSED

Biomed Pharmaceuticals

721 S Glasgow Ave Ste C Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 665-1121 M-F 9AM-5:30PM Sa 10AM-2PM Su CLOSED

Costco Pharmacy

3560 W Century Blvd Inglewood, CA 90303 (310) 242-2779 M-F 10AM-7PM Sa 9:30AM-6PM Su CLOSED

CVS Pharmacy

3120 W Imperial Hwy Inglewood, CA 90303 (310) 676-1183 M-F 8AM-10PM Sa 9AM-7PM Su 10AM-6PM

CVS Pharmacy

4345 W Century Blvd Inglewood, CA 90304 (310) 672-6078 M-F 8AM-10PM Sa 9AM-7PM Su 10AM-6PM

CVS Pharmacy

222 N Market St Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 671-0441 M-F 8AM-10PM Sa 9AM-7PM Su 10AM-6PM

Freeman Medical Pharmacy

301 N Prairie Ave Ste 110 Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 672-7000 M-F 9AM-5:30PM Sa CLOSED Su CLOSED

LAX Pharmacy

4457 Lennox Blvd Inglewood, CA 90304 (310) 674-1403 M-F 9AM-7PM Sa CLOSED Su CLOSED

Medical Center Pharmacy

501 E Hardy St Ste 130 Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 671-7636 M-F 9AM-6PM Sa CLOSED Su CLOSED

Rite Aid Pharmacy

11340 Crenshaw Blvd Inglewood, CA 90303 (323) 754-3139 M-F 9AM-9PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su 10AM-6PM

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3571 (TTY:711). A live person is here to talk with you Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. You can leave a voicemail Saturday, Sunday and federal holidays, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. We will return your call the following business day. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

* Pharmacy dispenses 30-day supplies only

Lakewood

Simisola Pharmacy

11011 Crenshaw Blvd Ste 102 Inglewood, CA 90303 (310) 677-6522 M-F 10AM-6PM Sa 10AM-2PM Su CLOSED

Specialist Medical Pharmacy

145 N Prairie Ave Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 672-7951 M-F 10AM-6PM Sa CLOSED Su CLOSED

Specialty Med Services

440 Hindry Ave Ste F Inglewood, CA 90301 (888) 998-0697 M-F 9AM-5PM Sa CLOSED Su CLOSED

Target Pharmacy

3471 W Century Blvd Inglewood, CA 90303 (310) 677-5937 M-F 9AM-7PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su 11AM-3PM

Vons Pharmacy

500 E Manchester Blvd Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 677-0501 M-F 9AM-9PM Sa CLOSED Su 9AM-5PM

Walgreens

3331 W Century Blvd Inglewood, CA 90303 (310) 671-1523 M-F 8AM-10PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su 10AM-6PM

Walgreens

230 N La Brea Ave Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 671-2471 M-F 10AM-8PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su 10AM-6PM

Lakewood

Costco Pharmacy 340 Lakewood Center Mall Lakewood, CA 90712 (562) 295-1515 M-F 10AM-7PM Sa 10AM-6PM Su CLOSED

CVS Pharmacy

5505 Carson St Lakewood, CA 90713 (562) 420-1403 M-F 8AM-10PM Sa 9AM-7PM Su 10AM-6PM

CVS Pharmacy

5117 Lakewood Blvd Lakewood, CA 90712 (562) 634-9100 M-F 9AM-7PM Sa 9AM-7PM Su 10AM-6PM

Lakewood

CVS Pharmacy 4909 Paramount Blvd Lakewood, CA 90712 (562) 272-6809 M-F 7AM-10PM Sa 8AM-6PM Su 10AM-6PM

CVS Pharmacy

6510 South St Lakewood, CA 90713 (562) 867-1715 M-F 9AM-9PM Sa 9AM-7PM Su 10AM-6PM

Foundation Pharmacy

3650 South St Ste 100 Lakewood, CA 90712 (562) 633-1150 M-F 9AM-6PM Sa CLOSED Su CLOSED

Howard Drug

5818 Bellflower Blvd Lakewood, CA 90713 (562) 866-5795 M-F 9AM-7PM Sa 9AM-2PM Su CLOSED

Pavilions Pharmacy

5500 Woodruff Ave Lakewood, CA 90713 (562) 866-7083 M-F 9AM-9PM Sa 9AM-5PM Su 10AM-6PM

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3571 (TTY:711). A live person is here to talk with you Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. You can leave a voicemail Saturday, Sunday and federal holidays, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. We will return your call the following business day. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

* Pharmacy dispenses 30-day supplies only

Lawndale

Rite Aid Pharmacy

5520 Woodruff Ave Lakewood, CA 90713 (562) 866-3681 M-F 8AM-10PM Sa 9AM-7PM Su 10AM-6PM

Target Pharmacy

141 Lakewood Center Mall Lakewood, CA 90712 (562) 894-0020 M-F 9AM-7PM Sa 9AM-5:30PM Su 11AM-3PM

Vons Pharmacy

4226 Woodruff Ave Lakewood, CA 90713 (562) 496-4155 M-F 9AM-9PM Sa CLOSED Su 9AM-5PM

Walgreens

5829 Lakewood Blvd Lakewood, CA 90712 (562) 817-5690 24 HOURS / 7 DAYS A WEEK

Walgreens

5913 Carson St Lakewood, CA 90713 (562) 429-9120 M-F 8AM-10PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su 10AM-6PM

Walmart Pharmacy

2770 Carson St Lakewood, CA 90712 (562) 429-9960 M-F 9AM-8:30PM Sa 9AM-5PM Su 11AM-5PM

Lawndale

CVS Pharmacy

15103 Hawthorne Blvd Lawndale, CA 90260 (310) 679-7619 M-F 8AM-10PM Sa 9AM-7PM Su 10AM-6PM

CVS Pharmacy

15718 Hawthorne Blvd Lawndale, CA 90260 (310) 970-7440 M-F 8AM-10PM Sa 8AM-7PM Su 10AM-6PM

Thu Pharmacy

15735 Hawthorne Blvd Ste 110 Lawndale, CA 90260 (310) 676-3489 M-F 9:30AM-5:30PM Sa 9:30AM-1:30PM Su CLOSED

Lomita

CVS Pharmacy

2001 Pacific Coast Hwy Lomita, CA 90717 (310) 517-9535 M-F 9AM-9PM Sa 9AM-9PM Su 10AM-6PM

CVS Pharmacy

25829 Narbonne Ave Lomita, CA 90717 (310) 517-8520 24 HOURS / 7 DAYS A WEEK

Quality Specialty Pharmacy

2233 Lomita Blvd Lomita, CA 90717 (310) 530-2444 M-F 9AM-7PM Sa 9AM-5PM Su CLOSED

Long Beach

Abrams & Clark Pharmacy

3841 Atlantic Ave Long Beach, CA 90807 (562) 427-7901 M-F 9:30AM-6PM Sa CLOSED Su CLOSED

AHF Pharmacy

3500 E. Pacific Coast Hwy Long Beach, CA 90804 (562) 494-0340 M-F 10AM-7PM Sa 10AM-7PM Su CLOSED

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3571 (TTY:711). A live person is here to talk with you Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. You can leave a voicemail Saturday, Sunday and federal holidays, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. We will return your call the following business day. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

* Pharmacy dispenses 30-day supplies only

+ Pharmacy may not be available to all members

Long Beach

Long Beach

Long Beach

Allied Rexall Drug

2101 Pacific Ave Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 591-2381 M-F 9AM-5PM Sa 9AM-11AM Su CLOSED

Ameri-Care Drugs

500 W Willow St Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 490-0005 M-F 10AM-6PM Sa CLOSED Su CLOSED

Atlantic Drugs

4233 Atlantic Ave Long Beach, CA 90807 (562) 912-7940 M-F 9AM-6PM Sa CLOSED Su CLOSED

Atlantic Professional Pharmacy

1045 Atlantic Ave Ste 102 Long Beach, CA 90813 (562) 491-9799 M-F 8AM-6PM Sa 8AM-1PM Su CLOSED

Bixby Pharmacy

3816 Woodruff Ave Ste 108 Long Beach, CA 90808 (562) 627-1809 M-F 9AM-6PM Sa CLOSED Su CLOSED

Care Rite

3500 E Broadway Long Beach, CA 90803 (562) 438-7055 M-F 9AM-6PM Sa 10AM-3PM Su CLOSED

Coastal Express Pharmacy

2632 Pacific Ave Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 997-2580 M-F 9AM-5:30PM Sa CLOSED Su CLOSED

CVS Pharmacy

596 Long Beach Blvd Long Beach, CA 90802 (562) 432-3530 M-F 8AM-10PM Sa 9AM-7PM Su 10AM-6PM

CVS Pharmacy

233 E Willow St
Long Beach, CA 90806
(562) 989-9868
24 HOURS / 7 DAYS A WEEK

CVS Pharmacy

2130 N Bellflower Blvd
Long Beach, CA 90815
(562) 598-3301
24 HOURS / 7 DAYS A WEEK

CVS Pharmacy 5030 Long Beach Blvd Long Beach, CA 90805 (562) 984-2813

M-F 7AM-10PM Sa 8AM-6PM Su 10AM-6PM

CVS Pharmacy

6265 E 2nd St Ste 101 Long Beach, CA 90803 (562) 430-6481 M-F 8AM-10PM Sa 8AM-10PM Su 10AM-8PM

CVS Pharmacy

1250 Epacific Coast Highway Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 218-0080 M-F 9AM-9PM Sa 9AM-7PM Su 10AM-6PM

CVS Pharmacy

3575 Atlantic Ave Long Beach, CA 90807 (562) 997-8743 M-F 9AM-9PM Sa 9AM-7PM Su 10AM-6PM

CVS Pharmacy

6000 Atlantic Åve Long Beach, CA 90805 (562) 428-2821 M-F 9AM-10PM Sa 9AM-9PM Su 10AM-6PM

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3571 (TTY:711). A live person is here to talk with you Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. You can leave a voicemail Saturday, Sunday and federal holidays, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. We will return your call the following business day. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

* Pharmacy dispenses 30-day supplies only

Long Beach

CVS Pharmacy

650 N Bellflower Blvd Long Beach, CA 90814 (562) 597-2143 M-F 8AM-9PM Sa 9AM-7PM Su 10AM-6PM

CVS Pharmacy

4400 E Los Coyotes Diagonal Long Beach, CA 90815 (562) 494-4282 M-F 9AM-9PM Sa 1PM-7PM Su 10AM-6PM

CVS Pharmacy

4570 Atlantic Áve Long Beach, CA 90807 (562) 423-7959 M-F 9AM-9PM Sa 9AM-7PM Su 10AM-6PM

CVS Pharmacy

2925 Palo Verde Ave Long Beach, CA 90815 (562) 425-1245 M-F 8:30AM-7PM Sa CLOSED Su 9AM-2PM

Dell's Los Altos United Drug

1777 N Bellflower Blvd Ste 113 Long Beach, CA 90815 (562) 597-3671 M-F 9:30AM-6PM Sa CLOSED Su CLOSED

Family Pharmacy

1400 Átlantic Ave Long Beach, CA 90813 (562) 591-4417 M-F 9AM-6PM Sa 9AM-3PM Su CLOSED

Gage Pharmacy

5735 Atlantic Ave Long Beach, CA 90805 (562) 423-8437 M-F 9AM-5:30PM Sa 9AM-1PM Su CLOSED

Galaxy Pharmacy

1295 É Anaheim Št Long Beach, CA 90813 (562) 599-1301 M-F 9AM-6PM Sa 9AM-2PM Su CLOSED

Golden Pharmacy

1750 Pacific Ave Ste A Long Beach, CA 90813 (562) 599-5292 M-F 9AM-6PM Sa 9AM-2PM Su CLOSED

Haggen Pharmacy

6235 E Spring St Long Beach, CA 90808 (562) 421-7110 M-F 9AM-9PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su 10AM-6PM

Long Beach Hartley Medical Center

Pharmacv

113 W Victoria St Long Beach, CA 90805 (562) 595-7548 M-F 9AM-5:30PM Sa CLOSED Su CLOSED

Homecare Pharmacy

450 E Spring St Ste 11 Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 933-2273 M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM Sa CLOSED Su CLOSED

Johns Shop Rite Pharmacy

3717 E South St Long Beach, CA 90805 (562) 616-0056 M-F 9AM-6PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su CLOSED

Long Beach Comprehensive Health Center Pharmacy

1333 Chestnut Ave Long Beach, CA 90813 (562) 599-8723 M-F 8AM-7PM Sa 9AM-4PM Su CLOSED

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3571 (TTY:711). A live person is here to talk with you Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. You can leave a voicemail Saturday, Sunday and federal holidays, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. We will return your call the following business day. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

* Pharmacy dispenses 30-day supplies only

+ Pharmacy may not be available to all members

804 / Health Net Pharmacy Network

Long Beach

Long Beach Memorial Med Center Pharmacy

2801 Atlantic Ave Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 933-7948 M-F 9AM-10PM Sa 9AM-5:30PM Su 9AM-5:30PM

Los Coyotes Drug

3597 Los Coyotes Diag Long Beach, CA 90808 (562) 420-1480 M-F 10AM-6PM Sa 10AM-5PM Su CLOSED

Medcompounders Pharmacy

3711 Long Beach Blvd Ste 808 Long Beach, CA 90807 (562) 427-1999 M-F 9:30AM-6:30PM Sa CLOSED Su CLOSED

Medical Mall Pharmacy

1043 Elm Ave Ste 305 Long Beach, CA 90813 (562) 491-9003 M-F 9AM-5:30PM Sa CLOSED Su CLOSED

Miller Children's Pharmacy

2801 Atlantic Ave Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 933-0440 M-F 9:30AM-6PM Sa CLOSED Su CLOSED

Mission Pharmacy

1050 Atlantic Ave Long Beach, CA 90813 (562) 436-7257 M-F 9:30AM-6PM Sa CLOSED Su CLOSED

New Phnom Pich Pharmacy

2100 E Anaheim St Ste A Long Beach, CA 90804 (562) 434-7559 M-F 10AM-6PM Sa 10AM-1PM Su CLOSED

NTM Pharmacy

2317 E Anaheim St Long Beach, CA 90804 (562) 621-0838 M-F 9AM-6PM Sa CLOSED Su CLOSED

Pacific Plaza Pharmacy

2777 Pacific Ave Ste A Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 426-6588 M-F 10AM-6PM Sa CLOSED Su CLOSED

Pacific View Pharmacy

2491 Pacific Ave Ste 1 Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 595-9333 M-F 9AM-6PM Sa 9AM-1PM Su CLOSED Long Beach

Pavilions Pharmacy 5949 E Spring St Long Beach, CA 90808 (562) 496-1851 M-F 9AM-9PM Sa 9AM-5PM Su 10AM-6PM

PCH Medical Pharmacy

306 E Pacific Coast Hwy Ste 10 Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 591-7655 M-F 9:30AM-5:30PM Sa CLOSED Su CLOSED

Phnom Pich Pharmacy

2338 E Anaheim St Ste 100 Long Beach, CA 90804 (562) 438-3324 M-F 10AM-6PM Sa 10AM-2PM Su CLOSED

Professional Prescription United Drugs

2863 Atlantic Ave Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 426-7664 M-F 9AM-6PM Sa 10AM-1PM Su CLOSED

Ralphs

3380 N Los Coyotes Diagonal Long Beach, CA 90808 (562) 425-9673 M-F 8AM-9PM Sa CLOSED Su 10AM-5:30PM

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3571 (TTY:711). A live person is here to talk with you Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. You can leave a voicemail Saturday, Sunday and federal holidays, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. We will return your call the following business day. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

* Pharmacy dispenses 30-day supplies only

Long Beach

Ralphs

2250 E Carson St Long Beach, CA 90807 (562) 490-0201 M-F 8AM-9PM Sa CLOSED Su 10AM-5:30PM

Ralphs

6290 E Pacific Cost Hwy Long Beach, CA 90804 (562) 795-1087 M-F 8AM-9PM Sa CLOSED Su 10AM-5:30PM

Rite Aid Pharmacy

3300 E Anaheim St Long Beach, CA 90804 (562) 439-4546 M-F 8AM-10PM Sa 9AM-9PM Su 10AM-6PM

Rite Aid Pharmacy

6400 E Spring St Long Beach, CA 90815 (562) 425-2713 M-F 8AM-10PM Sa 9AM-9PM Su 10AM-6PM

Rite Aid Pharmacy

601 Pine Ave Long Beach, CA 90802 (562) 435-2083 M-F 9AM-9PM Sa 9AM-7PM Su 10AM-6PM

Rite Aid Pharmacy

5128 E 2nd St Long Beach, CA 90803 (562) 433-0456 M-F 7AM-11PM Sa 9AM-9PM Su 9AM-7PM

Rite Aid Pharmacy

4402 Atlantic Ave Long Beach, CA 90807 (562) 423-0036 24 HOURS / 7 DAYS A WEEK

Rite Aid Pharmacy

5545 E Stearns St Long Beach, CA 90815 (562) 596-8690 24 HOURS / 7 DAYS A WEEK

Rite Aid Pharmacy

1890 Ximeno Ave Long Beach, CA 90815 (562) 597-6520 M-F 9AM-9PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su 10AM-6PM

Rite Aid Pharmacy

211 Cherry Ave Long Beach, CA 90802 (562) 951-1360 M-F 9AM-9PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su 10AM-6PM

Rite Aid Pharmacy

300 E Willow St Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 595-8588 M-F 8AM-10PM Sa 9AM-9PM Su 9AM-6PM

Rite Aid Pharmacy

5670 E 2nd St Long Beach, CA 90803 (562) 930-1280 M-F 8AM-9PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su 10AM-6PM

Saint Thomas Pharmacy

3530 Long Beach Blvd Ste 100 Long Beach, CA 90807 (562) 912-4802 M-F 10AM-6PM Sa CLOSED Su CLOSED

Spring Park Pharmacy

6226 E Spring St Ste 140 Long Beach, CA 90815 (562) 420-1303 M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM Sa CLOSED Su CLOSED

St Mary Pharmacy

505 W Willow St Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 492-9484 M-F 9AM-7PM Sa 10AM-6PM Su CLOSED

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3571 (TTY:711). A live person is here to talk with you Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. You can leave a voicemail Saturday, Sunday and federal holidays, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. We will return your call the following business day. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

* Pharmacy dispenses 30-day supplies only

+ Pharmacy may not be available to all members

806 / Health Net Pharmacy Network

Long Beach

T & C Pharmacy

2340 E Pacific Coast Hwy Ste G Long Beach, CA 90804 (562) 494-1487 M-F 10AM-6PM Sa CLOSED Su CLOSED

Target Pharmacy

2270 N Bellflower Blvd Long Beach, CA 90815 (562) 430-3753 M-F 9AM-7PM Sa 9AM-5:30PM Su 11AM-3PM

Target Pharmacy

950 E 33rd St Long Beach, CA 90807 (562) 989-9271 M-F 9AM-7PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su 11AM-3PM

Target Pharmacy

6750 Cherry Ave Long Beach, CA 90805 (562) 295-2972 M-F 9AM-7PM Sa 9AM-7PM Su 11AM-3PM

Today Pharmacy

2200 É Anaheim St Ste C Long Beach, CA 90804 (562) 438-2031 M-Th 10AM-6PM F 11AM-6PM Sa 10AM-2PM Su CLOSED

Vermillion's Drug

1942 E Anaheim St Long Beach, CA 90813 (562) 591-0549 M-F 9AM-6PM Sa CLOSED Su CLOSED

Village Road Pharmacy

5412 E Village Rd Long Beach, CA 90808 (562) 425-6434 M-F 9:30AM-6PM Sa 9:30AM-1PM Su CLOSED

Vons Pharmacy

4550 Atlantic Ave Long Beach, CA 90807 (562) 984-1428 M-F 9AM-9PM Sa CLOSED Su 9AM-5PM

Vons Pharmacy

4550B Atlantic Ave Long Beach, CA 90807 (562) 422-6739 M-F 9AM-9PM Sa 9AM-7PM Su 10AM-6PM

Vons Pharmacy

600 E Broadway Long Beach, CA 90802 (562) 624-2352 M-F 9AM-9PM Sa 9AM-5PM Su 10AM-6PM Long Beach

Walgreens 600 Long Beach Blvd Long Beach, CA 90802 (562) 279-1027 24 HOURS / 7 DAYS A WEEK

Walgreens

3570 Atlantic Ave Long Beach, CA 90807 (562) 424-3963 M-F 9AM-9PM Sa CLOSED Su 10AM-5PM

Walgreens

3339 E Anaheim St
Long Beach, CA 90804
(562) 597-5338
24 HOURS / 7 DAYS A WEEK

Walgreens

5400 Cherry Ave Long Beach, CA 90805 (562) 422-2164 M-F 8AM-10PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su 10AM-6PM

Walgreens

2627 Pacific Ave Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 490-9575 24 HOURS / 7 DAYS A WEEK

Walmart Pharmacy

7250 Carson Blvd Long Beach, CA 90808 (562) 425-8045 M-F 9AM-8PM Sa 9AM-5PM Su 11AM-5PM

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3571 (TTY:711). A live person is here to talk with you Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. You can leave a voicemail Saturday, Sunday and federal holidays, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. We will return your call the following business day. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

* Pharmacy dispenses 30-day supplies only

Los Angeles

Walmart Pharmacy

151 E 5th St Long Beach, CA 90802 (562) 436-0560 M-F 9AM-7PM Sa 9AM-5PM Su 11AM-5PM

Walmart Pharmacy

7480 Carson Blvd Long Beach, CA 90808 (562) 425-5539 M-F 9AM-7PM Sa 9AM-5PM Su CLOSED

Walmart Pharmacy

3705 E South St Long Beach, CA 90805 (562) 582-1100 M-F 9AM-6PM Sa 9AM-1PM Su CLOSED

Wards Pharmacy

653 Long Beach Blvd Long Beach, CA 90802 (562) 437-0678 M-F 9AM-9PM Sa 9AM-5PM Su CLOSED

Yees Prescription Pharmacy

1703 Termino Ave Long Beach, CA 90804 (562) 597-7733 M-F 9AM-6PM Sa CLOSED Su CLOSED

Los Angeles

Axminster Pharmacy

4324 W Slauson Ave Los Angeles, CA 90043 (323) 294-7153 M-F 9AM-5:30PM Sa 9AM-3PM Su CLOSED

CVS Pharmacy

8601 S Sepulveda Blvd Los Angeles, CA 90045 (310) 645-6770 M-F 9AM-9PM Sa 9AM-7PM Su 10AM-6PM

CVS Pharmacy

4501 W Slauson Ave Los Angeles, CA 90043 (323) 292-4114 M-F 9AM-9PM Sa 9AM-7PM Su 10AM-6PM

CVS Pharmacy

5399 W Centinela Ave Los Angeles, CA 90045 (310) 670-3335 M-F 9AM-10PM Sa 9AM-10PM Su 10AM-6PM

CVS Pharmacy

5822 S Vermont Ave Los Angeles, CA 90044 (323) 750-5222 M-F 9AM-10PM Sa 9AM-7PM Su 10AM-6PM

CVS Pharmacy

8900 Sepulveda Westway Los Angeles, CA 90045 (310) 258-0265 M-F 8AM-9PM Sa 9AM-7PM Su 10AM-6PM

Dabney's Pharmacy

11115 Š Main St Los Angeles, CA 90061 (323) 757-2263 M 10AM-5PM Tu 10AM-5PM W 10:30AM-5PM Th 10AM-5PM F 10AM-4:30PM Sa CLOSED Su CLOSED

IV Med Services

11207 S. La Cienega Blvd.
Los Angeles, CA 90045
(310) 670-6337
24 HOURS / 7 DAYS A WEEK

Manchester Professional Pharmacy

600 W Manchester Ave Los Angeles, CA 90044 (323) 750-3523 M-F 10AM-6PM Sa CLOSED Su CLOSED

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3571 (TTY:711). A live person is here to talk with you Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. You can leave a voicemail Saturday, Sunday and federal holidays, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. We will return your call the following business day. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

* Pharmacy dispenses 30-day supplies only

Manhattan Beach

Morningside Medical Pharmacy

1704 W Manchester Ave Los Angeles, CA 90047 (323) 753-1333 M-F 9AM-6PM Sa 10AM-2PM Su CLOSED

Plaza West Pharmacy

8540 S Sepulveda Blvd Ste 102 Los Angeles, CA 90045 (310) 645-6422 M-F 9AM-6PM Sa 9AM-1PM Su CLOSED

Rite Aid Pharmacy

3230 W Slauson Ave Los Angeles, CA 90043 (323) 295-9661 M-F 9AM-9PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su 10AM-6PM

South Western Pharmacy

7301 S Western Ave Los Angeles, CA 90047 (323) 752-1692 M-F 9AM-5PM Sa CLOSED Su CLOSED

TFC Pharmacy

4914 1/2 W Slauson Ave Los Angeles, CA 90056 (323) 348-4205 M-F 8AM-8PM Sa CLOSED Su CLOSED

Walgreens

22930 S Western Ave Los Angeles, CA 90501 (310) 517-1851 M-F 9AM-9PM Sa CLOSED Su 10AM-5PM

Walgreens

1800 W Slauson Ave Los Angeles, CA 90047 (323) 292-1941 M-F 8AM-10PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su 9AM-6PM

Westchester Pharmacy

8930 S Sepulveda Blvd Los Angeles, CA 90045 (310) 670-3463 M-F 9AM-6PM Sa CLOSED Su CLOSED

Manhattan Beach

CVS Pharmacy 1570 Rosecrans Ave Manhattan Beach, CA 90266 (310) 536-9255 M-F 7AM-9PM Sa 9AM-7PM Su 10AM-7PM

CVS Pharmacy

2900 N Sepulveda Blvd Manhattan Beach, CA 90266 (310) 546-3481 M-F 8AM-10PM Sa 9AM-7PM Su 10AM-6PM

Paramount

Raindrop Pharmacy

2705 Sepulveda Blvd Manhattan Beach, CA 90266 (954) 312-4768 M-Th 8AM-6PM F 7AM-6PM Sa 8AM-1PM Su CLOSED

Target Pharmacy

1200 N Sepulveda Blvd Manhattan Beach, CA 90266 (310) 546-1731 M-F 9AM-9PM Sa CLOSED Su 9AM-6PM

Walgreens

2400 N Sepulveda Blvd Manhattan Beach, CA 90266 (424) 241-1950 M-F 8AM-10PM Sa 9AM-4PM Su 10AM-4PM

Paramount

CVS Pharmacy

8859 Alondra Élvd Paramount, CA 90723 (562) 630-2247 M-F 8AM-10PM Sa 9AM-7PM Su 10AM-6PM

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3571 (TTY:711). A live person is here to talk with you Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. You can leave a voicemail Saturday, Sunday and federal holidays, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. We will return your call the following business day. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

* Pharmacy dispenses 30-day supplies only

Playa Del Rey

Fobi Comprehensive Pharmacy

7922 Rosecrans Ave Ste P2 Paramount, CA 90723 (562) 630-5700 M-F 9AM-5:30PM Sa 10AM-5PM Su CLOSED

Paramount Family Pharmacy

8010 2nd St Paramount, CA 90723 (562) 531-1313 M-F 10:30AM-6PM Sa 10:30AM-5PM Su CLOSED

Rite Aid Pharmacy

8447 Alondra Blvd Paramount, CA 90723 (562) 634-9074 M-F 9AM-9PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su 9AM-5PM

Santa Maria Pharmacy

16249 Paramount Blvd Ste A Paramount, CA 90723 (562) 630-1620 M 9AM-6PM Tu 9AM-6:30PM W-F 9AM-6PM Sa CLOSED Su CLOSED

Santa Maria Pharmacy

16444 Paramount Blvd Ste 105 Paramount, CA 90723 (562) 790-8618 M-F 9:30AM-6PM Sa CLOSED Su CLOSED

St. Luke Pharmacy

16402 Paramount Élvd Paramount, CA 90723 (562) 220-2793 M-F 9AM-7PM Sa 9AM-3PM Su CLOSED

St. Luke Pharmacy

16660 Paramount Blvd Ste 106 Paramount, CA 90723 (562) 220-2610 M-F 9AM-7PM Sa 9PM-3PM Su CLOSED

Walmart Pharmacy

14501 Lakewood Blvd Paramount, CA 90723 (562) 531-8617 M-F 9AM-7PM Sa 9AM-5PM Su CLOSED

Playa Del Rey

Playa Pharmacy 8131 W Manchester Ave Playa Del Rey, CA 90293 (310) 823-4500 M-F 10AM-6PM Sa 10AM-2PM Su CLOSED

Rancho Palos Verdes

Golden Cove Pharmacy & Home Healthcare

Redondo Beach

31238 Palos Verdes Dr WRancho Palos Verdes, CA 90275(310) 750-6082M-F 9AM-7PMSa CLOSEDSu CLOSED

Ralphs

30019 Hawthorne Blvd Rancho Palos Verdes, CA 90275 (310) 377-6829 M-F 8AM-9PM Sa CLOSED Su 10AM-5:30PM

Redondo Beach

CVS Pharmacy

1880 S Pacific Coast Hwy Redondo Beach, CA 90277 (310) 316-6492 M-F 9AM-9PM Sa 9AM-7PM Su 10AM-6PM

CVS Pharmacy

316 S Pacific Čoast Hwy
Redondo Beach, CA 90277
(310) 540-9183
24 HOURS / 7 DAYS A WEEK

Haggen Pharmacy

2115 Artesia Blvd Redondo Beach, CA 90278 (310) 370-1803 M-F 9AM-8PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su 10AM-5PM

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3571 (TTY:711). A live person is here to talk with you Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. You can leave a voicemail Saturday, Sunday and federal holidays, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. We will return your call the following business day. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

* Pharmacy dispenses 30-day supplies only

+ Pharmacy may not be available to all members

810 / Health Net Pharmacy Network

Rolling Hills Estates

Kovacs Frey Pharmacy

2860 Artesia Blvd Redondo Beach, CA 90278 (310) 371-7541 M-F 9AM-6PM Sa 10AM-3PM Su CLOSED

Pill Box Drug

165 Palos Verdes Blvd Redondo Beach, CA 90277 (310) 378-9487 M-F 9AM-7PM Sa 9AM-5PM Su CLOSED

Ralphs

1413 Hawthorne Blvd Redondo Beach, CA 90278 (310) 370-8784 M-F 8AM-9PM Sa CLOSED Su 10AM-5:30PM

Rite Aid Pharmacy

1720 Aviation Blvd Redondo Beach, CA 90278 (310) 376-4460 M-F 7AM-11PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su 10AM-5PM

Rite Aid Pharmacy

401 N Pacific Coast Hwy Redondo Beach, CA 90277 (310) 372-9029 M-F 8AM-10PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su 10AM-6PM

South Bay Pharmacy

520 N Prospect Ave Ste 101 Redondo Beach, CA 90277 (310) 379-9885 M-F 9AM-6PM Sa 9AM-1PM Su CLOSED

Sunny Bay Pharmacy

500 Torrance Blvd Redondo Beach, CA 90277 (310) 944-9466 M-F 9AM-7PM Sa 9AM-2PM Su CLOSED

Target Pharmacy

1601 Kingsdale Ave Redondo Beach, CA 90278 (310) 750-0004 M-F 9AM-9PM Sa CLOSED Su 9AM-6PM

Vons Pharmacy

4001 Inglewood Ave Redondo Beach, CA 90278 (310) 349-0863 M-F 9AM-9PM Sa CLOSED Su 9AM-5PM

Walgreens

535 Š Pacific Coast Hwy Redondo Beach, CA 90277 (310) 540-2228 M-F 8AM-10PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su 10AM-6PM

Rolling Hills Estates

Walgreens 2321 Hawthorne Blvd Redondo Beach, CA 90278 (310) 214-4891 M-F 8AM-9PM Sa 9AM-4PM Su 10AM-4PM

Rolling Hills Estates

CVS Pharmacy

901 Silver Spur Rd Rolling Hills Estates, CA 90274 (310) 377-6745 M-F 8AM-9PM Sa 9AM-8PM Su 9AM-7PM **Retail and Chain Pharmacies**

Pavilions Pharmacy

7 Peninsula Ctr Rolling Hills Estates, CA 90274 (310) 541-1915 M-F 9AM-9PM Sa CLOSED Su 10AM-5PM

Rite Aid Pharmacy

23 Peninsula Ctr Rolling Hills Estates, CA 90274 (310) 377-4472 M-F 9AM-9PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su 10AM-6PM

Skinner's Rx Pharmacy

905 Deep Valley Dr Rolling Hills Estates, CA 90274 (310) 377-4871 M-F 8:30AM-7PM Sa 9AM-1PM Su CLOSED

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3571 (TTY:711). A live person is here to talk with you Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. You can leave a voicemail Saturday, Sunday and federal holidays, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. We will return your call the following business day. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

* Pharmacy dispenses 30-day supplies only

San Pedro

San Pedro

Coover Pharmacy

891 W 9th St San Pedro, CA 90731 (310) 833-2575 M-F 9AM-6PM Sa CLOSED Su CLOSED

CVS Pharmacy

950 N Western Ave San Pedro, CA 90732 (310) 832-7258 M-F 9AM-9PM Sa 9AM-7PM Su 10AM-6PM

CVS Pharmacy

700 S Gaffey St San Pedro, CA 90731 (310) 514-2003 M-F 9AM-9PM Sa 9AM-7PM Su 10AM-6PM

Haggen Pharmacy

1636 W 25th St San Pedro, CA 90732 (310) 831-1023 M-F 9AM-7PM Sa 9AM-5PM Su 10AM-4PM

Little Company Of Mary Hospital Pharmacy

1300 W 7th St San Pedro, CA 90732 (310) 514-5265 M-F 9AM-5:30PM Sa CLOSED Su CLOSED

Peninsula Pharmacy

1294 W 6th St Ste 100 San Pedro, CA 90731 (310) 833-3535 M-F 9AM-7PM Sa 10AM-4PM Su CLOSED

Ralphs Pharmacy

1050 N Western Äve San Pedro, CA 90732 (310) 833-3225 M-F 8AM-9PM Sa CLOSED Su 10AM-5:30PM

Rite Aid Pharmacy

28100 S Western Ave San Pedro, CA 90732 (310) 833-5015 M-F 9AM-9PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su 10AM-6PM

Rite Aid Pharmacy

501 S Gaffey St San Pedro, CA 90731 (310) 831-9167 24 HOURS / 7 DAYS A WEEK

San Pedro Pharmacy & Ortho Center

1360 W 6th St Ste 115 San Pedro, CA 90732 (310) 831-0155 M-F 9AM-6PM Sa 9AM-2PM Su CLOSED

Seaside Prescription Pharmacy

599 W 7th St San Pedro, CA 90731 (310) 833-3551 M-F 8:30AM-6PM Sa 9AM-3PM Su CLOSED

Target Pharmacy

1701 N Gaffey St San Pedro, CA 90731 (310) 507-6290 M-F 9AM-7PM Sa 9AM-7PM Su 11AM-3PM

Vons Pharmacy

1221 S Gaffey Št San Pedro, CA 90731 (310) 832-9047 M-F 9AM-9PM Sa 9AM-7PM Su 10AM-6PM

Vons Pharmacy

1440 W 25th St San Pedro, CA 90732 (310) 832-0319 M-F 9AM-9PM Sa CLOSED Su 9AM-5PM

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3571 (TTY:711). A live person is here to talk with you Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. You can leave a voicemail Saturday, Sunday and federal holidays, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. We will return your call the following business day. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

* Pharmacy dispenses 30-day supplies only

Torrance

Signal Hill

Signal Hill

Apex Infusion Pharmacy

3299 E Hill St Ste 301 Signal Hill, CA 90755 (562) 597-6800 M-F 9AM-5:30PM Sa CLOSED Su CLOSED

Costco Pharmacy

2200 E Willow St Signal Hill, CA 90755 (562) 424-2837 M-F 10AM-7PM Sa 9:30AM-6PM Su CLOSED

Torrance

Bella Vida Pharmacy

1039 W Carson St Torrance, CA 90502 (310) 320-3333 M-F 10AM-6PM Sa CLOSED Su CLOSED

Biofusion

19110 Van Ness Ave Torrance, CA 90501 (310) 320-6444 M-F 9AM-5PM Sa CLOSED Su CLOSED

Carson Pharmacy

21720 S Vermont Ave Ste 101 Torrance, CA 90502 (310) 328-0982 M-F 10AM-8PM Sa 10AM-6PM Su CLOSED

Choice Compounding Pharmacy

4201 Torrance Blvd Ste 120 Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 543-1111 M-F 10AM-6PM Sa CLOSED Su CLOSED

Costco Pharmacy

2751 Skypark Dr Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 891-1026 M-F 10AM-7PM Sa 9:30AM-6PM Su CLOSED

CVS Pharmacy

1303 Sepulveda Blvd Torrance, CA 90501 (310) 784-1351 M-F 9AM-6PM Sa 10AM-12PM Su CLOSED

CVS Pharmacy

5020 W 190th St Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 370-5607 M-F 8AM-10PM Sa 9AM-7PM Su 10AM-6PM

CVS Pharmacy

4625 Torrance Blvd Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 370-7919 M-F 9AM-9PM Sa 9AM-7PM Su 10AM-6PM

CVS Pharmacy

3020 Sepulveda Blvd Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 534-1264 M-F 8AM-9PM Sa 9AM-7PM Su 10AM-6PM

CVS Pharmacy

4235 Pacific Coast Hwy
Torrance, CA 90505
(310) 373-6847
24 HOURS / 7 DAYS A WEEK

CVS Pharmacy

4320 Redondo Beach Blvd Torrance, CA 90504 (310) 542-7327 M-F 8AM-10PM Sa 9AM-7PM Su 10AM-6PM

Fox Drug Of Torrance

1327 El Prado Ave Torrance, CA 90501 (310) 328-7244 M-F 9AM-6:30PM Sa 10AM-5PM Su CLOSED

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3571 (TTY:711). A live person is here to talk with you Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. You can leave a voicemail Saturday, Sunday and federal holidays, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. We will return your call the following business day. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

* Pharmacy dispenses 30-day supplies only

Torrance

Haggen Pharmacy 21035 Hawthorne Blvd Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 540-8592 M-F 9AM-9PM Sa 9AM-7PM Su 10AM-4PM

Harbor Outpatient Community Pharmacy

1001 W Carson St Ste D Torrance, CA 90502 (310) 328-1621 M-Th 9AM-6PM F 9AM-5PM Sa CLOSED Su CLOSED

Harbor UCLA Medical Center N22 Pharmacy

1000 W Carson St Bldg N22 Torrance, CA 90502 (310) 222-5663 M-F 8AM-5PM Sa CLOSED Su CLOSED

Harbor UCLA Medical Center Outpatient

1000 W Carson St Fl 1 Torrance, CA 90502 (310) 222-5433 M-F 8AM-8PM Sa 8AM-6PM Su CLOSED

Little Company Of Mary Hospital Pharmacy

4101 Torrance Blvd Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 303-5777 M-F 8AM-12AM Sa 8AM-12AM Su 8AM-12AM

Lomita Care Pharmacy

3655 Lomita Blvd Ste 102 Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 378-4999 M-F 9AM-6PM Sa CLOSED Su CLOSED

Medical Arts Pharmacy

20911 Earl St Ste 120 Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 214-8282 M-F 9AM-6PM Sa 9AM-1PM Su CLOSED

Pacifica Pharmacy

23560 Madison St Ste 112 Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 530-0831 M-F 9AM-6PM Sa CLOSED Su CLOSED

Pharmco

381 Van Ness Ave # 1506 Torrance, CA 90501 (800) 272-4767 M-F 9AM-5PM Sa CLOSED Su CLOSED

Plaza Pharmacy

3400 Lomita Blvd Ste 102 Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 530-3010 M-F 9AM-6PM Sa 10AM-2PM Su CLOSED

Premier Infusion Care

19500 Normandie Ave Torrance, CA 90502 (310) 328-3897 M-F 9AM-6PM Sa 9AM-3PM Su CLOSED

Ralphs

1770 W Carson St Torrance, CA 90501 (310) 787-8862 M-F 8AM-9PM Sa CLOSED Su 10AM-5:30PM

Ralphs

5035 Pacific Coast Hwy Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 378-5214 M-F 8AM-9PM Sa CLOSED Su 10AM-5:30PM

Ralphs Pharmacy

3455 Sepulveda Blvd Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 370-0535 M-F 8AM-9PM Sa 10AM-5PM Su 10AM-5PM

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3571 (TTY:711). A live person is here to talk with you Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. You can leave a voicemail Saturday, Sunday and federal holidays, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. We will return your call the following business day. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

* Pharmacy dispenses 30-day supplies only

Torrance

Torrance

Ralphs Pharmacy

17500 Crenshaw Blvd Torrance, CA 90504 (310) 327-0675 M-F 9AM-8PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su 9AM-5PM

Rite Aid Pharmacy

3860 Sepulveda Blvd Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 373-5884 M-F 9AM-9PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su 10AM-6PM

Rite Aid Pharmacy

1237 W Carson St Torrance, CA 90502 (310) 320-4534 M-F 9AM-9PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su 10AM-6PM

Rite Aid Pharmacy

2240 Sepulveda Blvd Torrance, CA 90501 (310) 325-0868 M-F 9AM-9PM Sa 9AM-7PM Su 10AM-6PM

Sam's Club Pharmacy

2601 Skypark Dr Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 517-0843 M-F 9AM-7PM Sa 9AM-5PM Su CLOSED

Servac Pharmacy

3586 Redondo Beach Blvd Torrance, CA 90504 (310) 370-1040 M-F 9:30AM-6PM Sa 9:30AM-6PM Su CLOSED

Sunny Bay Pharmacy

3565 Del Amo Blvd Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 370-0911 M-F 9AM-6PM Sa CLOSED Su CLOSED

Target Pharmacy

3433 Sepulveda Blvd Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 214-1561 M-F 9AM-7PM Sa 9AM-5:30PM Su 11AM-3PM

The Remedy Pharm

23811 Hawthorne Blvd Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 375-0655 M-F 9:30AM-6PM Sa 10AM-3PM Su CLOSED

Tormed Pharmacy

3440 Lomita Blvd Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 326-7706 M-F 9AM-6:30PM Sa 9AM-1PM Su CLOSED

Torrance Memorial Hospital Pharmacy

3330 Lomita Blvd Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 517-4799 M-F 9AM-5PM Sa 9AM-1PM Su 9AM-1PM

Torrance Pharmacy & Compounding Center

23600 Telo Ave #155 Torrance, CA 90505 (424) 250-1701 M-F 9AM-6PM Sa CLOSED Su CLOSED

V M Pharmacy

23451 Madison St Ste 100 Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 378-0005 M-F 9AM-5PM Sa CLOSED Su CLOSED

Vons Pharmacy

24325 Crenshaw Blvd Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 784-1025 M-F 9AM-9PM Sa CLOSED Su 9AM-5PM

Walgreens

2976 Sepulveda Blvd Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 534-0078 M-F 8AM-10PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su 10AM-6PM

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3571 (TTY:711). A live person is here to talk with you Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. You can leave a voicemail Saturday, Sunday and federal holidays, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. We will return your call the following business day. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

* Pharmacy dispenses 30-day supplies only

Wilmington

Walgreens

2690 Pacific Coast Hwy Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 517-0351 M-F 8AM-10PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su 10AM-6PM

Walgreens

4142 Pacific Coast Hwy Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 375-9019 M-F 8AM-10PM Sa 9AM-6PM Su 10AM-6PM

Walmart Pharmacy

19503 Normandie Áve Torrance, CA 90501 (310) 782-6554 M-F 9AM-8PM Sa CLOSED Su 9AM-5:30PM

Walmart Pharmacy

22015 Hawthorne Blvd Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 750-1189 M-F 9AM-9PM Sa 9AM-7PM Su 10AM-6PM

Walmart Pharmacy

19340 Hawthorne Blvd Torrance, CA 90503 (310) 371-0310 M-F 9AM-9PM Sa 9AM-7PM Su 10AM-6PM

Wilmington

Avalon Pharmacy

1203 N Avalon Blvd Ste A Wilmington, CA 90744 (310) 549-9393 M-F 9AM-7PM Sa 9:30AM-2:30PM Su CLOSED

CVS Pharmacy

311 W Pacific Coast Hwy Ste CWilmington, CA 90744(310) 513-0760M-F 9AM-12PMSa 2PM-7PMSu 10AM-6PM

Rite Aid Pharmacy

108 W Anaheim St Wilmington, CA 90744 (310) 830-2898 M-F 9AM-7PM Sa 10AM-6PM Su CLOSED

The Medicine Cabinet

228 E Anaheim St Wilmington, CA 90744 (310) 513-9214 M-F 9:30AM-6PM Sa 10AM-1PM Su CLOSED

Wilmington Family Health Center Pharmacy

1325 Broad Ave Wilmington, CA 90744 (310) 518-8826 M-F 9AM-5PM Sa CLOSED Su CLOSED

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3571 (TTY:711). A live person is here to talk with you Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. You can leave a voicemail Saturday, Sunday and federal holidays, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. We will return your call the following business day. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

* Pharmacy dispenses 30-day supplies only

Mail Order Pharmacy

You can get prescription drugs shipped to your home through our network mail order delivery program. Typically, you should expect to receive your prescription drugs within 14 days from the time that the mail order pharmacy receives the order. If you do not get your prescription drug(s) within this time, please contact us at 1-855-464-3571. A live person is here to talk with you Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. You can leave a voicemail Saturday, Sunday and federal holidays, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. We will return your call the following business day. TTY: 711.

Mail Order Pharmacy

Los Angeles County CVS Caremark (888) 624-1139 TTY/TDD Users should call (866) 236-1069 M-F 7AM-5PM Sa 8AM-12PM Su CLOSED

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3571 (TTY:711). A live person is here to talk with you Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. You can leave a voicemail Saturday, Sunday and federal holidays, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. We will return your call the following business day. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Home Infusion Pharmacies

Home infusion pharmacies are generally for patients receiving home infusion therapy and may not be available to all members.

Home Infusion Pharmacies

Los Angeles County

Inglewood

Biomed Pharmaceuticals

721 S Glasgow Ave Ste C Inglewood, CA 90301 (310) 665-1121 M-F 9AM-5:30PM Sa 10AM-2PM Su CLOSED

Long Beach

Homecare Pharmacy 450 E Spring St Ste 11 Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 933-2273 M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM Sa CLOSED Su CLOSED

Los Angeles

IV Med Services 11207 S. La Cienega Blvd. Los Angeles, CA 90045 (310) 670-6337

(310) 670-6337 24 HOURS / 7 DAYS A WEEK

Signal Hill

Apex Infusion Pharmacy 3299 E Hill St Ste 301 Signal Hill, CA 90755 (562) 597-6800 M-F 9AM-5:30PM Sa CLOSED Su CLOSED

Torrance

Biofusion

19110 Van Ness Ave Torrance, CA 90501 (310) 320-6444 M-F 9AM-5PM Sa CLOSED Su CLOSED

Premier Infusion Care

19500 Normandie Ave Torrance, CA 90502 (310) 328-3897 M-F 9AM-6PM Sa 9AM-3PM Su CLOSED

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3571 (TTY:711). A live person is here to talk with you Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. You can leave a voicemail Saturday, Sunday and federal holidays, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. We will return your call the following business day. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Long-Term Care Pharmacies

Residents of a long-term care facility, such as a nursing home, may access their prescription drugs covered under Health Net Cal MediConnect through the facility's pharmacy or another network pharmacy.

Long-term care facility pharmacies are generally for residents of a long-term care facility and may not be available to all members.

Long-Term Care Pharmacies

Los Angeles County	Long Beach	San Pedro
Hawthorne	Los Coyotes Drug	Coover Pharmacy
Aloha United Drugs	3597 Los Coyotes Diag	891 W 9th St
5055 W El Segundo Blvd	Long Beach, CA 90808	San Pedro, CA 90731
Hawthorne, CA 90250	(562) 420-1480	(310) 833-2575
(310) 679-1166	M-F 10AM-6PM	M-F 9AM-6PM
M-F 9AM-7PM	Sa 10AM-5PM	Sa CLOSED
Sa 9AM-4PM	Su CLOSED	Su CLOSED
Su CLOSED		
	Los Angeles	Little Co Of Mary Hospital
Inglewood	Dabney's Pharmacy	Pharmacy 1300 W 7th St
Specialist Medical Pharmacy	11115 S Main St	San Pedro, CA 90732
145 N Prairie Ave	Los Angeles, CA 90061	(310) 514-5265
Inglewood, CA 90301	(323) 757-2263	M-F 9AM-5:30PM
(310) 672-7951	M-Tu 10AM-5PM	Sa CLOSED
M-F 10AM-6PM	W 10:30AM-5PM	Su CLOSED
Sa CLOSED	Th 10AM-5PM	
Su CLOSED	F 10AM-4:30PM	
	Sa CLOSED	

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3571 (TTY:711). A live person is here to talk with you Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. You can leave a voicemail Saturday, Sunday and federal holidays, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. We will return your call the following business day. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Su CLOSED

Torrance

Torrance

Plaza Pharmacy

3400 Lomita Blvd Ste 102 Torrance, CA 90505 (310) 530-3010 M-F 9AM-6PM Sa 10AM-2PM Su CLOSED

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3571 (TTY:711). A live person is here to talk with you Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. You can leave a voicemail Saturday, Sunday and federal holidays, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. We will return your call the following business day. The call is free.**For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Torrance

Los Angeles County

Specialty Pharmacies

Los Angeles County

Accredo Health Group

(866) 718-7952 TTY/TDD Users should call (877) 804-9222 M-F 8AM-5PM Sa-Su CLOSED

Avella Specialty Pharmacy

(877) 546-5779 TTY/TDD Users should call (877) 719-6329 M-F 6AM-6PM Sa-Su CLOSED

CVS Caremark Specialty Pharmacy

(866) 833-3752 TTY/TDD Users should call (800) 863-5488 M-F 8AM-7PM Sa-Su CLOSED

Walgreens Specialty Pharmacy

(866) 202-4014 TTY/TDD Users should call 711 M-F 7AM-7PM Sa-Su CLOSED

If you have questions, please call Health Net Cal MediConnect at 1-855-464-3571 (TTY:711). A live person is here to talk with you Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. You can leave a voicemail Saturday, Sunday and federal holidays, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. We will return your call the following business day. The call is free. **For more information**, visit www.healthnet.com/calmediconnect.

Visit www.healthnet.com/providersearch for the most up-to-date listings.



CA120558 (10/15)

The pharmacy network or provider network may change at any time. You will receive notice when necessary.

Health Net Cal MediConnect is a health plan that contracts with Medicare and Medi-Cal to provide benefits of both programs to enrollees. Health Net Community Solutions, Inc is a subsidiary of Health Net, Inc. Health Net is a registered service mark of Health Net, Inc. All right reserved.